
 
MEMORANDUM         
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
To:    Board of Directors 
 
Cc: Bill Boyles, Esquire 
  Ramesh Patel, M.D. 

 
 From:  George Mikitarian 
   President/CEO  
 
 Subject: Board/Committee Meetings – February 1, 2021 
 
 Date:  January 27, 2021 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Pension Committee will meet at 10:30 a.m. in the Executive Conference room. 
 
The Ad Hoc Credentials Review Committee will meet at 11:30 a.m. where the Committee 
will review credentialing and privileging files as they relate to medical staff 
appointment/reappointment.   
 
The Quality Committee will convene at 12:00 p.m., which will be followed by the Finance 
Committee, and then Executive Committee meetings.   
 
The Board of Directors will meet in executive session no earlier than 1:30 p.m.  Following 
the Board of Directors Executive Session, the Education Committee and Board of Directors 
regularly scheduled meeting will be held immediately following, however no earlier than 2:00 
p.m.   
 
The Planning Committee meeting has been canceled. 
 
 



QUALITY COMMITTEE 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M.  (ex-officio) 
Peggy Crooks 
Billie Fitzgerald 
Herman A. Cole, Jr. 
Jerry Noffel 
Stan Retz, CPA  
Maureen Rupe 
Ashok Shah, M.D. 
Ramesh Patel,  M.D., President/Medical Staff 
Jeram Chapla, M.D., Designee 
Greg Cuculino, M.D. 
Christopher Manion, M.D., Designee 
Kiran Modi, M.D., Designee 
George Mikitarian (non-voting) 

 
NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

OPERATING 
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

QUALITY COMMITTEE 
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2021   

12:00 P.M. 
FIRST FLOOR, CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
I. Approval of Minutes 

 
Motion to approve the minutes of the December 7, 2020 meeting. 

 
II. Vision Statement   
 
III. Public Comment  

 
IV. “My Story”   

 
V. Dashboard Review 

 
VI.     COVID-19 Year in Review – Mr. Loftin 

 
VII. Emergency Department - capacity/volumes/through-put – Mr. Loftin 

 
VIII. Joint Commission – Post Survey Summary – Mr. Loftin 

 
IX. Other 
 
X. Executive Session  (if necessary) 

 
 ADJOURNMENT 
 

NOTE:  IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE QUALITY COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT 
THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF 
THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 

 
PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD CONTACT THE 
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO 
THE MEETING.  FOR INFORMATION CALL (321) 268-6110. THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF 
MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND 
COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE.  TO THE EXTENT OF SUCH DISCUSSION, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY 
HOSPITAL DISTRICT, BOARD OF DIRECTORS EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE AND NORTH 
BREVARD MEDICAL SUUPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED. 



 
 

 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
QUALITY COMMITTEE 

 
 

A regular meeting of the Quality Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District 
operating Parrish Medical Center was held on December 7, 2020 in Conference Room 2/3/4/5, 
First Floor.  The following members were present. 

 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D., Chairperson  
Herman A. Cole, Jr., Vice Chairperson  
Peggy Crooks  
Billie Fitzgerald  
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M.  
Stan Retz, CPA 
Ashok Shah, M.D.   
Mark Storey, M.D., President/Medical Staff  
Christopher Manion, M.D 
Jerry Noffel (via phone) 
George Mikitarian (non-voting)  
 

Members absent: 
Maureen Rupe (excused)  
Jeram Chapla, M.D. (excused)  
Kiran Modi, M.D. (excused) 
Gregory Cuculino M.D. (excused) 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Dr. Galfo  called the meeting to order at 12:04 p.m. 
 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Ms. Crooks, seconded by Mr. Cole 
and approved (9 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).  
 
ACTION TAKEN: APPROVE THE OCTOBER 5, 2020 MEETING MINUTES, AS 
PRESENTED. 
 
VISION STATEMENT 
 
Mr. Loftin summarized the committee’s vision statement. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 

There were no public comments. 



QUALITY COMMITTEE 
DECEMBER 7, 2020 
PAGE 2 
 

 

MY STORY 
 
Mr. Loftin shared the story of Mrs. Jones, whose family was touched by the kindness and 
compassion shown to their mother by Parrish Medical Center Care Partners. 
 
QUALITY DASHBOARD REVIEW 
 
Mr. Loftin reviewed the October Value Dashboard included in the agenda packet and discussed 
each indicator score as it relates to clinical quality and cost. Copies of the Power Point slides 
presented are appended to the file copy of these minutes.   
 
FLU VACCINES 
 
Ms. Leathers shared the importance of the flu vaccine, noting that the vaccine is the best way to 
prevent the spread of the flu. Ms. Leathers added the policy will be updated to include the 
vaccination as a requirement for PMC care partners with the exception of medical or religious 
exemptions.  
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Cole, seconded by Mr. Retz and 
approved (8 ayes, 1 nays (Ms. Crooks), 0 abstentions).   
 
ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO APPROVE SUPPORT REGARDING THE MANDATE 
OF THE FLU VACCINE FOR PMC CARE PARTNERS AS OUTLINED IN THE 
UPDATED POLICY. 
 
OTHER 
 
There was no other business brought before the committee. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 12:36 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
 
       Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
       Chairperson 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FINANCE COMMITTEE PRESENTATION QUALITY 



February 2021 Quality Agenda 
1.Approval of Minutes 
2.Vision Statement 
3.Public Comment 
4.My Story 
5.Dashboard 
6.Covid 19 Year in Review 
7.Emergency Dept.- Capacity/volumes/throughput 
8.Joint Commission –Post Survey Summary 
9.Executive Session 

parrishmed.com 

Healing Families–Healing Communities® 



Quality Committee 
Vision Statement 

“Assure affordable access to safe, high 
quality patient care to the communities 
we serve.”  

parrishmed.com 

Healing Families–Healing Communities® 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

“My Story” 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Board Quality & Safety 
Committee 
Value Dashboard 

February 
2021 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Performance Dashboard 
Description Dec Oct-Dec Actual 

YTD (CY) 
Opportunity 

Zero Harm 
November 

33% 32.7% 49.6%     *Nov* 1 out of 3  = 33% 
Stroke Goal: 100%   Actual 90% 
Sepsis Goal:   76%   Actual 71% 
EED Goal           0%   Actual 0% 

HAI 0.00 0.00 2.68 

Readmission 8.53% 9.56% 10.37% 

Person 
Centered Flow 

298 275 244 

Person 
Experience 

63.9 68.7 68 

Better than expected 

As expected 

Needs Improvement 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

COVID-19 Year in Review 
 

*COVID-19 review data January 2020-October 2020 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 


Chart1

		44111		44111		44111

		44112		44112		44112

		44113		44113		44113

		44114		44114		44114

		44115		44115		44115

		44116		44116		44116

		44117		44117		44117

		44118		44118		44118

		44119		44119		44119

		44120		44120		44120

		44121		44121		44121

		44122		44122		44122

		44123		44123		44123

		44124		44124		44124

		44125		44125		44125

		44126		44126		44126

		44127		44127		44127

		44128		44128		44128

		44129		44129		44129

		44130		44130		44130

		44131		44131		44131

		44132		44132		44132

		44133		44133		44133

		44134		44134		44134

		44135		44135		44135

		44136		44136		44136

		44137		44137		44137

		44138		44138		44138

		44139		44139		44139

		44140		44140		44140

		44141		44141		44141

		44142		44142		44142

		44143		44143		44143

		44144		44144		44144

		44145		44145		44145

		44146		44146		44146

		44147		44147		44147

		44148		44148		44148

		44149		44149		44149

		44150		44150		44150

		44151		44151		44151

		44152		44152		44152

		44153		44153		44153

		44154		44154		44154

		44155		44155		44155

		44156		44156		44156

		44157		44157		44157

		44158		44158		44158

		44159		44159		44159

		44160		44160		44160

		44161		44161		44161

		44162		44162		44162

		44163		44163		44163

		44164		44164		44164

		44165		44165		44165

		44166		44166		44166

		44167		44167		44167

		44168		44168		44168

		44169		44169		44169

		44170		44170		44170

		44171		44171		44171

		44172		44172		44172

		44173		44173		44173

		44174		44174		44174

		44175		44175		44175

		44176		44176		44176

		44177		44177		44177

		44178		44178		44178

		44179		44179		44179

		44180		44180		44180

		44181		44181		44181

		44182		44182		44182

		44183		44183		44183

		44184		44184		44184

		44185		44185		44185

		44186		44186		44186

		44187		44187		44187

		44188		44188		44188

		44189		44189		44189

		44190		44190		44190

		44191		44191		44191

		44192		44192		44192

		44193		44193		44193

		44194		44194		44194

		44195		44195		44195

		44196		44196		44196

		44197		44197		44197

		44198		44198		44198

		44199		44199		44199

		44200		44200		44200

		44201		44201		44201

		44202		44202		44202

		44203		44203		44203

		44204		44204		44204

		44205		44205		44205

		44206		44206		44206

		44207		44207		44207

		44208		44208		44208

		44209		44209		44209

		44210		44210		44210

		44211		44211		44211

		44212		44212		44212

		44213		44213		44213

		44214		44214		44214

		44215		44215		44215

		44216		44216		44216

		44217		44217		44217

		44218		44218		44218

		44219		44219		44219

		44220		44220		44220

		44221		44221		44221

		0.4166666667		0.1819449178		0

		0.04		0.1530333532		0

		0.1176470588		0.1663666865		0

		0.1818181818		0		0

		0.2727272727		0		0

		0.1538461538		0

		0.0909090909		0

		0.2142857143		0

		0.1333333333

		0

		0

		0

		0

		0



COVID-19 diagnostic test Positivity Rate

7 Day AVG Positivity Rate

10 Day AVG Positivity Rate

Diagnostic Test Positivity Rate

0.0833333333

0.1310142239

0.1542099567

0

0.1369666048

0.1958766234

0.1428571429

0.2083951763

0.2292099567

0.2

0.187987013

0.2292099567

0.0909090909

0.2308441558

0.2092099567

0

0.2654761905

0.2101190476

0.4

0.2858843537

0.2101190476

0.125

0.2287414966

0.1923412698

0.5

0.225170068

0.2020634921

0

0.1537414966

0.1770634921

0.5

0.1854875283

0.1861544012

0.3333333333

0.1458049887

0.1543362193

0.1428571429

0.1339002268

0.1321139971

0

0.1264790765

0.1224794456

0.1

0.1524531025

0.135812779

0

0.154040404

0.1335050866

0.2222222222

0.1606849223

0.1460050866

0.2222222222

0.1479865096

0.1237828644

0.25

0.1272294889

0.1115606422

0.0909090909

0.109372346

0.0965606422

0.1818181818

0.096385333

0.0874697331

0.1111111111

0.0846970213

0.0692879149

0.0465116279

0.0831097197

0.0581768038

0.1333333333

0.0764652015

0.053525641

0.0769230769

0.0574175824

0.0401923077

0.125

0.0464285714

0.0325

0

0.0285714286

0.02

0.1

0.0285714286

0.02

0.1

0.0142857143

0.0273913043

0

0

0.0373913043

0

0

0.054057971

0

0.0248447205

0.0762801932

0

0.0534161491

0.0846135266

0

0.0772256729

0.0929468599

0

0.1089717046

0.1129468599

0

0.1208764665

0.1339994915

0

0.1327812284

0.1589994915

0.1739130435

0.161352657

0.1680904006

0.2

0.1665831245

0.1631990962

0.1666666667

0.1737259816

0.1549638021

0.2222222222

0.1629034708

0.1500618413

0.0833333333

0.1490145819

0.1333951747

0.0833333333

0.1539165427

0.1432436595

0.2

0.1588185035

0.1349103262

0.2105263158

0.1381835828

0.1215769928

0.25

0.1340824208

0.108216669

0.0909090909

0.0983681351

0.0975023832

0.125

0.0949049317

0.0884114741

0.1176470588

0.0880367998

0.0825781408

0.1176470588

0.0916382404

0.0708134349

0.0555555556

0.0748315177

0.0812709513

0.1818181818

0.0764188193

0.1007153957

0

0.0504447933

0.0979181929

0.0666666667

0.082190825

0.1056105006

0.0769230769

0.1083813012

0.0989438339

0.1428571429

0.1193703122

0.0989438339

0

0.10995116

0.0902136752

0.0666666667

0.10995116

0.0952136752

0

0.1114163614

0.1035470085

0.2222222222

0.1193528694

0.1106898657

0.25

0.0947496947

0.0884676435

0.1538461538

0.0804639805

0.0682295482

0.0769230769

0.0686900401

0.0648449328

0

0.0577010291

0.0571526252

0.0769230769

0.0645037502

0.0651526252

0.0555555556

0.0706575964

0.0646031746

0.05

0.0627210884

0.0661904762

0.15

0.0670068027

0.0611904762

0.0714285714

0.0557823129

0.0461904762

0

0.0557823129

0.0457142857

0.0476190476

0.0557823129

0.0534065934

0.12

0.0489795918

0.0486446886

0

0.0413605442

0.0466446886

0.08

0.0523495552

0.0591446886

0.0714285714

0.0409209838

0.0511446886

0.0714285714

0.0450026164

0.0440018315

0

0.0526556777

0.0486236802

0

0.0526556777

0.0526236802

0.0666666667

0.0526556777

0.0651236802

0.0769230769

0.0599385908

0.0584570136

0

0.0546638655

0.0566470588

0.1

0.0725210084

0.063789916

0.125

0.0582352941

0.0590530739

0

0.0487815126

0.0565530739

0

0.0589855942

0.0782922043

0.1176470588

0.0665043912

0.0854350614

0.04

0.0639833828

0.0803370222

0.125

0.0893249977

0.0985592444

0

0.0816719365

0.0951501535

0.0588235294

0.091195746

0.1127972124

0.0714285714

0.1145384164

0.1140577166

0.0526315789

0.1173213478

0.1332306489

0.1

0.1350126348

0.137967491

0.2173913043

0.1309310022

0.1332306489

0.0714285714

0.1374690865

0.1364915185

0.0666666667

0.1415507192

0.137040969

0.2222222222

0.1395457066

0.1414854135

0.0909090909

0.1435139606

0.1303743023

0.1764705882

0.1415159586

0.131809709

0.0714285714

0.1321788904

0.1315539546

0.2631578947

0.1378478247

0.1444110974

0.1

0.1152914337

0.127186217

0.0526315789

0.1258504399

0.1588528837

0.25

0.1469030715

0.1575897258

0.0769230769

0.1241757988

0.1443544317

0.1111111111

0.1727105973

0.1548439422

0.1111111111

0.1625518672

0.1710055583

0.1052631579

0.163485574

0.1752790626

0.1739130435

0.174422006

0.1738436559

0.2

0.1885383244

0.177880923

0.0909090909

0.1819449178

0.1712142563



ESS

		https://apps.ahca.myflorida.com/Ess/		Total Beds		ED				CDU				ICU				Periop				L&D				3W				3RD				3rd Peds

7/17/20 Separated Peds Census						4TH				5TH				Isolation Rooms				Total Med Surg Occupied (excluding ICU, WC, 3MSW)		Total Med Surg Available (excluding ICU, WC, Peds)		Total Peds Occupied				Resource Needs?
If so what		1. Current # patients PUI for COVID-19
Current number of PUIs admitted to the hospital		2. Current # COVID-19 positive patients in ICU beds
Current number of COVID + patients currently receiving ICU level of care.		3. Current # COVID-19 positive patients in ICU beds that are ADULTS:
Number of ADULT COVID + patients currently receiving ICU level of care. This is a subset of the total number of COVID + patients in ICU beds.
Added 7/16/2020		4. Current # COVID-19 positive patients in ICU beds not currently being treated for COVID symptoms. 
Current number of COVID positive patients currently receiving ICU level of care for reasons other than COVID symptoms, such as a car accident or stroke
Added 7/3/2020		5. Current # inpatients in ICU beds that are suspected to have COVID-19. 
Current number of suspected COVID-19 patients currently receiving ICU level of care. Patients do not have test results yet.
Added 7/16/2020		6. Current # inpatient ADULTS in ICU beds that are suspected to have COVID-19.
Current number of suspected COVID-19 ADULT patients currently receiving ICU level of care. Patients do not have test results yet. This is a subset of the current # inpatient in ICU suspected to have COVID-19.
Added 7/16/2020		7. Current # COVID-19 positive patients in non - ICU beds
Current number of COVID + patients who are NOT receiving ICU level of care.		8. Current # COVID-19 positive patients in non-ICU beds that are ADULTS:
Number of ADULT COVID + patients currently receiving non-ICU level of care. This is a subset of the total number of COVID + patients in non-ICU beds.
Added 7/16/2020		9. Current # COVID-19 positive patients in non-ICU beds not currently being treated for COVID symptoms. 
Current number of COVID positive patients who are not receiving ICU level of care but are hospitalized for reasons other than COVID symptoms, such as an accident, heart attack, or childbirth.
Added 7/3/2020		10. Current # of COVID positive patients in hospital beds who are discharge-ready and awaiting placement in or transfer back to a long-term care facility: 
Number of COVID positive patients currently occupying a hospital bed who do not require hospital level of care, who were transferred from a long-term care facility (LTCF) or are awaiting a long-term care facility placement. This number is a subset of the total number of hospitalized COVID + patients.
Added 6/18/20		11. Current # COVID-19 positive patients on ventilators. 
Current number of COVID + patients on ventilators today		12. Current # inpatients on ventilator with suspected COVID-19.
Current number of suspected COVID-19 patients on ventilators today.
Added 7/16/2020		13. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total patients admitted to the hospital for COVID-19:
Number of new admissions yesterday who are COVID +		14. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for COVID-19: 
Number of new ADULT admissions yesterday who are COVID +.
Added 7/16/2020		15. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total COVID-19 patients discharged:
Number of COVID + patients discharged yesterday		16. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total COVID-19 patients admitted due to transfer from a licensed long term care facility:
Number of new admissions yesterday who are COVID + and were transferred from a long term care facility to the hospital.
Added 5/21/2020		17. Available Med/Surgical Beds: Current # of General Acute Care/Medical Surgical beds that are staffed but are not occupied by patients.
Total general acute care/Medical/Surgical beds staffed and available now for any patient (e.g. exclude any specialized bed that cannot be used for any patient in general)
Added 4/9/20		18. Total number of all outpatient beds including all overflow, surge/expansion, and emergency department beds.
Total number of all outpatient beds in hospital, including all overflow and surge/expansion beds used for outpatients; do not double-count beds that are already included in another question.
Added 7/16/2020
17 women's center beds
1 physical bed in peds (not staffed)		19. Total number of all inpatient overflow and surge/expansion beds.
Total number of all inpatient beds in hospital, including overflow and surge/expansion beds used for inpatients; do not double-count beds that are already included in another question.
Added 7/16/2020
20 nursery beds
25 ED beds		20. How many ventilators do you have onsite?
Number of total ventilators you have and can access now - including those currently in use		21. How many ventilators are currently in use? (COVID and non-COVID patients):
All ventilators currently in use for all patients		22. Total number of staff with direct patient contact with increased risk of COVID-19 exposure.
Added 12/4/2020




HPI rpeot monthly 
Med staff monthly after credentialing (50% at risk)		23. Remaining number of staff with direct patient contact not considered having an increased risk of COVID-19 exposure. 
Added 12/4/2020		31. Total (cumulative) number of staff who have received the first dose of a COVID-19 vaccine. 
Added back 1/23/2021		32. Vaccine Course Complete: Total (cumulative) number of current staff who have received all required doses of a COVID-19 vaccination (for vaccines requiring two doses, both have been given):
Added 12/31/2020		33. Total number of individuals you have vaccinated who have received the first dose of COVID-19 vaccination (including and in addition to your own staff)
Added 1/4/2021		34. Total number of individuals you have vaccinated who have received all required doses of COVID-19 vaccination (including and in addition to your own staff) – e.g. both 1st and 2nd doses. 
Added 1/4/2021		35. 1st Dose Inventory Pfizer: Enter the hospital’s inventory of 1st dose Pfizer vaccine as of 11:59PM yesterday. 
Added 12/28/2020
 changed 1/25/2021		36. 2nd Dose Inventory Pfizer: Enter the hospital’s inventory of 2nd dose Pfizer vaccine as of 11:59PM yesterday.

Added 1/25/2021		37. 1st Dose Inventory Moderna: Enter the hospital’s inventory of 1st dose Moderna vaccine as of 11:59PM yesterday. 
Changed 1/25/2021

37. Enter the hospital’s inventory of Moderna vaccine as of 11:59PM yesterday. Enter number of doses:
Added 12/28/2020		38. 2nd Dose Inventory Moderna: Enter the hospital’s inventory of 2nd dose Moderna vaccine as of 11:59PM yesterday.				Current # of non-ICU beds that can be converted to serve as ICU beds
Removed 4/10/20		Current # COVID-19 positive patients transferred from another Florida hospital
Removed 4/9/20		Current # COVID-19 positive patients transferred from an out-of-state hospital
Removed 4/9/20		Current # COVID-19 positive patients in ICU beds whose reason for hospitalization is COVID-19 symptoms and/or diagnosis.
o Current number of COVID + patients currently receiving ICU level of care for COVID symptoms (exclude patients receiving ICU level of care for reasons other than COVID symptoms, such as a car accident or stroke).
Added 7/16/2020

Removed 8/1/2020		Current # COVID-19 positive patients in non-ICU beds whose reason for hospitalization is COVID-19 symptoms and/or diagnosis.
o Current number of COVID positive patients currently receiving non-ICU level of care for COVID symptoms (exclude patients receiving non-ICU level of care for reasons other than COVID symptoms, such as an accident, heart attack or childbirth).
Added 7/16/2020

Removed 8/1/2020		Does the hospital operate a CLIA certified laboratory capable of conducting COVID-19 testing? (Y/N)
Added 4/17/2020
Removed 9/2/2020		If the hospital lab is capable, are you currently conducting COVID-19 testing? (If yes, please answer next 6 questions) (Y/N)
Added 4/17/2020
Removed 9/2/2020		New COVID-19 diagnostic tests performed yesterday (12:00am to 11:59pm)
Added 4/17/2020
Removed 9/2/2020		Cumulative COVID-19 diagnostic tests performed through yesterday (11:59pm)
Added 4/17/2020
Removed 9/2/2020		New Positive COVID-19 test results received yesterday (12:00am to 11:59pm)
Added 4/17/2020
Removed 9/2/2020		Cumulative Positive COVID-19 test results received through yesterday (11:59pm)
Added 4/17/2020
Removed 9/2/2020		New COVID-19 test results (regardless of outcome) received yesterday (12:00am to 11:59pm)
Added 4/17/2020
Removed 9/2/2020		Cumulative COVID-19 test results (regardless of outcome) received through yesterday (11:59pm)
Added 4/17/2020
Removed 9/2/2020		10. Current # inpatients with confirmed hospital onset of COVID-19, 14 days or more after admission for a condition other than COVID-19.
Total current inpatients with onset of confirmed COVID-19 fourteen or more days after admission for a condition other than COVID-19.
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		11. Current # inpatients with suspected hospital onset of COVID-19, 14 days or more after admission for a condition other than COVID-19.
Total current inpatients with onset of suspected COVID-19 fourteen or more days after admission for a condition other than COVID-19.
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		12. Current # patients with suspected or confirmed COVID-19 who are currently in the ED or overflow location awaiting an inpatient bed.
Patients with suspected or confirmed COVID-19 who are currently in the Emergency Department or any overflow location awaiting an inpatient bed.
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		13. Current # patients with suspected or confirmed COVID-19 who are currently in the ED or overflow location awaiting an inpatient bed who are ventilated.
Patients with suspected or confirmed COVID-19 who currently are on a ventilator and are in the Emergency Department or any overflow location awaiting an inpatient bed.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		17. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total existing inpatient PUIs who were determined to be positive for COVID-19:
Number of existing patients who converted from PUI to COVID positive yesterday
Added 6/12/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		19a. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for confirmed COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 18-19:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 18-19.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		19b. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for confirmed COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 20-29:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 20-29.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		19c. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for confirmed COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 30-39:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 30-39.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		19d. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for confirmed COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 40-49:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 40-49.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		19e. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for confirmed COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 50-59:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 50-59.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		19f. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for confirmed COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 60-69:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 60-69.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		19g. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for confirmed COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 70-79:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 70-79.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		19h. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for confirmed COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 80+:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 80+.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		19i. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for confirmed COVID-19 within the age bracket/range is unknown:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: Unknown
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		20. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19.
Number of new admissions yesterday who are suspected of having COVID but do not have a test result yet.
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19.
Number of new ADULT admissions yesterday who are suspected of having COVID but do not have a test result yet.
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21a. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 18-19:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 18-19.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21b. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 20-29:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 20-29.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21c. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 30-39:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 30-39.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21d. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 40-49:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 40-49.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21e. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 50-59:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 50-59.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21f. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 60-69:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 60-69.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21g. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 70-79:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 70-79.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21h. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 80+:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 80+.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21i. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19 within the age bracket/range is unknown:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: Unknown.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		22. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total emergency department visits:
Enter the total number of patient visits to the ED who were seen on the previous calendar day regardless of reason for visit.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		22a. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total emergency department visits for suspected or confirmed COVID-19:
Enter the total number of ED visits who were seen on the previous calendar day who had a visit related to COVID-19 (meets suspected or confirmed definition or presents for COVID diagnostic testing).
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		25. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total patients with confirmed COVID-19 that died in the hospital, ED, or any overflow location.
Patients with confirmed COVID-19 who died in the hospital, ED or any overflow location yesterday.
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		26. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total patients with suspected COVID-19 that died in the hospital, ED, or any overflow location.
Patients with suspected COVID-19 who died in the hospital, ED or any overflow location yesterday.
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		27. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total number of remdesivir vials used.
Enter the number of remdesivir vials used on the previous calendar day in an inpatient, ED, and/or overflow location
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		28. Number of remdesivir vials in stock on site at the end of the day yesterday (11:59pm).
Enter the number of remdesivir vials in inventory at 11:59pm on the previous calendar day in the hospital pharmacy
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		29. Do you anticipate a critical staffing shortage today?
Enter Y if you have a critical staffing shortage today. Enter N if you do not have a staffing shortage today. (Environmental services, nurses, respiratory therapists, pharmacists and pharmacy techs, physicians, other licensed independent practitioners, temporary physicians, other critical healthcare personnel)
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		30. Do you anticipate a critical staffing shortage within the week?
Enter Y if you anticipate a critical staffing shortage within a week. Enter N if you do not anticipate a critical staffing shortage within a week.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		31. Is your facility's PPE managed at the Health system level/multiple-hospital group level?
Answer Yes if PPE management (including purchasing, allocation, and/or storage) for your facility is done at the Health system level or multiple-hospital group (e.g., PPE purchased at the health system level, par levels managed centrally, in stock supply available at another system location such as a central warehouse). 
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		32. Is your facility's PPE managed at the Facility Level? 
Answer Yes if it is done at the facility level (e.g., PPE purchased by your individual facility, par levels managed at the facility-level, in stock supply is all on-site). If you answered yes above, then you should not answer yes to this question.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		33. At your current usage rate, how many days of eye protection including face shields and goggles do you have?
Duration in days of supply in stock for eye protection including face shields and goggles
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		34. At your current usage rate, how many days of single-use gowns do you have? 
Duration in days of supply in stock for single-use gowns
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		35. At your current usage rate, how many days of surgical and procedure masks do you have? 
Duration in days of supply in stock for surgical and procedure masks
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		36. At your current usage rate, how many days of gloves do you have?
Duration in days of supply in stock for gloves
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		37. At your current usage rate, how many days of other respirators such as PAPRs or elastomerics do you have?
Duration in days of supply in stock for other respirators such as PAPRs or elastomerics
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		38. At your current usage rate, how many days of ventilator supplies do you have? 
Duration in days of ventilator supplies (any supplies, including flow sensors, tubing, connectors, valves, filters, etc.)
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		39. At your current usage rate, how many days of N95 masks do you have?
Duration in days of supply in stock for N95 masks.
Removed 10/28/2020		40. Do you have a guaranteed delivery prior to depletion of your ventilator supplies inventory?
Select YES if your facility is able to order and obtain. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled or are not able to order, please answer NO.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		41. Do you have a guaranteed delivery prior to depletion of your ventilator medications inventory?
Select YES if your facility is able to order and obtain. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled or are not able to order, please answer NO.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		42. Do you have a guaranteed delivery prior to depletion of your PAPRs inventory?
Select YES if your facility is able to order and obtain. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled or are not able to order, please answer NO.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		43. Do you have a guaranteed delivery prior to depletion of your surgical masks inventory?
Select YES if your facility is able to order and obtain. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled or are not able to order, please answer NO.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		44. Do you have a guaranteed delivery prior to depletion of your face shields inventory?
Select YES if your facility is able to order and obtain. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled or are not able to order, please answer NO.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		45. Do you have a guaranteed delivery prior to depletion of your single-use surgical gowns inventory?
Select YES if your facility is able to order and obtain. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled or are not able to order, please answer NO.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		46. Do you have a guaranteed delivery prior to depletion of your gloves inventory?
Select YES if your facility is able to order and obtain. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled or are not able to order, please answer NO.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		47. Do you have a guaranteed delivery prior to depletion of your launderable surgical gowns inventory?
Select YES if your facility is able to order and obtain. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled or are not able to order, please answer NO.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		48. Do you have a guaranteed delivery prior to depletion of your N95 masks inventory?
Select YES if your facility is able to order and obtain. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled or are not able to order, please answer NO.
Removed 10/28/2020		49. Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of ventilator supplies?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		50. Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of ventilator medications?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		51. Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of PAPRs?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		52. Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of surgical masks?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		53.  Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of face shields?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		54. Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of single-use surgical gowns?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		55. Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of gloves?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		56. Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of nasal pharyngeal swabs?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		57. Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of nasal swabs?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		58.  Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of viral transport media?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		59.  Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of isolation gowns?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		60. Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of N95 masks?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		61. Does your facility re-use or extend the use of reusable/launderable isolation gowns?
Enter YES if your facility re-uses or extends use of. Enter NO if your facility does not re-use or extend use of.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		62. Does your facility re-use or extend the use of PAPRs or elastomerics?
Enter YES if your facility re-uses or extends use of. Enter NO if your facility does not re-use or extend use of.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		63. Does your facility re-use or extend the use of N95 masks?
Enter YES if your facility re-uses or extends use of. Enter NO if your facility does not re-use or extend use of.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		65. Available ICU Beds: Current # of Intensive Care Unit/ Critical Care Beds that are staffed but are not occupied by patients (this may be zero based on staff).
Total ICU beds staffed and available now to a patient of any age.
Added 4/9/20
Removed 10/28/2020		66. Surge Med/Surg Beds (Staffed): # of Acute Care/Medical Surgical beds you can surge to, over current Available Med/Surg Beds (above), that can be staffed with existing workforce in 48 hours
Physical beds (167) - staffed beds (96)
exclude 3 MSW, WC, ICU
Added 4/9/20
Changed on 4/28/20 when 3N returned to normal operations
Removed 10/28/2020		67.. Surge ICU Beds (Staffed): # of Intensive Care Unit/ Critical Care beds you can surge to, over current Available ICU beds, that can be staffed with existing workforce in 48 hours
Cath lab 1-7
9 PACU (move pre 8 & 9 to PACU 4 & 5)
Added 4/9/20
6/10/2020 - ZICU closed so 17 additional beds available for surge
7/22/20 - moved cath lab 1-7 to surget ICU not staffed
Removed 10/28/2020		68. Surge Med/Surg Beds Available (Not Staffed): # of Acute Care/Medical Surgical beds you can create & surge to, over current available & staffed surge beds, but do not have staff to support
4 beds AU, 8 cots Rehab, 2 conf room 6
20 cots CR 2/4/3/5
Added 4/9/20
Removed 10/28/2020		69. Surge ICU Beds Available (Not Staffed): # of Intensive Care Unit/ Critical Care beds you can create & surge to, over current available & staffed surge ICU beds, but do not have staff to support
Special Proc 1-7, Pre 25-28, 2 C-section
Added 4/9/20
7/22/20 - added cath lab 1-7
Removed 10/28/2020		72. Additional Physician/Extender FTEs required to support (Not Staffed) Surge Med/Surgical beds above
Added 4/9/20
Removed 10/28/2020		73. Additional Nursing FTEs required to support (Not Staffed) Surge Med/Surgical beds above
Added 4/9/20
Removed 10/28/2020		74. Additional Physician/Extender FTEs required to support (Not Staffed) Surge ICU beds above
Added 4/9/20
Removed 10/28/2020		75. Additional Nursing FTEs required to support (Not Staffed) Surge ICU beds above.
Added 4/10/20
Removed 10/28/2020		76. Additional Respiratory Therapy FTEs required to support (Not Staffed) Surge Med/Surg. and ICU beds above
Added 4/9/20
Removed 10/28/2020		79. How many additional ventilators could you have if you were to convert your anesthesia machines?
Do not include anesthesia machines that must remain in use for surgical anesthesia procedures
Removed 10/28/2020		80. Additional Vents Ordered through your Supply Chain (Not yet received): Ventilators that have been ordered but are not physically in your possession.
Added 4/9/20
Removed 10/28/2020		81. Additional Vents Required to Support Surge Beds: Additional ventilators required to support Surge beds if your current available ventilators do not suffice.
Added 4/9/20
Removed 10/28/2020		82. How many patients under age 65 are in ICU beds?
All patients in ICU under age 65 (COVID and non-COVID)
Removed 10/28/2020		83. How many patients age 65 and older are in ICU beds?
All patients in ICU age 65 or older (COVID and non-COVID)
Removed 10/28/2020		84. Has the hospital ceased elective surgeries?
Answer based on current hospital services. 
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		22. How many licensed physicians do you have on staff including contract staff and employees?
Added 12/1/2020
Removed 12/4/2020		23. How many licensed nurses do you have on staff including contract staff and employees? 
Added 12/1/2020
Removed 12/4/2020		24. How many of your staff who are at high risk for COVID-19 exposure are ages 55 or older? 
Added 12/1/2020
Removed 12/4/2020		25. How many of your staff who are under age 55, are at high risk for COVID-19 exposure have an underlying health condition based on CDC recommendations?
Added 12/1/2020 
Removed 12/4/2020


https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/need-extra-precautions/people-with-medical-conditions.html		32. Total (cumulative) number of staff who have received the first dose of a COVID-19 vaccine.
Added 12/14/2020
Removed		For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total number of staff who received the first dose of a COVID-19 vaccination:
Added 12/14/2020

Removed 1/25/2021				Total COVID positive patients

						Census		Available		Census		Available		Census		Available		Census		Available		Census		Available		Census		Available		Census		Available		Adult Census		Peds Census		Available		Census		Available		Census		Available		Census		Available (20) 
29 as of 3/31
41 as of 4/8
35 as of 4/24
18 as of 4/28
17 as of 6/22
18 as of 7/6
19 as of 7/7
23 as of 7/9
29 as of 7/13
33 as of 7/18
35 as of 7/19
37 as of 7/20
41 as of 7/21
43 as of 7/22
44 as of 7/23																																																						https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/need-extra-precautions/people-with-medical-conditions.html		https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/need-extra-precautions/people-with-medical-conditions.html																																																																																																																																																																																																																								https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/need-extra-precautions/people-with-medical-conditions.html

		3/4/2020 7PM		210										9		3												17				27						5				36				33								121		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/5/2020 10AM		210												12												17				27						5				36				33								130		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/5/2020 7PM		210												12												17				27						5				36				33								130		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/6/2020 10AM		210												12												17				27						5				36				33								130		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/6/2020 7PM		210												12												17				27						5				36				33								130		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/7/2020 10AM		210												12												17				27						5				36				33								130		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/7/2020 7PM		210												12												17				27						5				36				33								130		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/8/2020 10AM		210												12												17				27						5				36				33								130		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/8/2020 7PM		210												12												17				27						5				36				33								130		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/9/2020 10AM		210		5				0				8		4										10		7		27		0						5		27		9		26		7						80		32		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/10/2020 7PM		210										9		3										15		2		25		2		3				2		31		5		32		1		1				88		8		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/12/2020 10AM		210		12		9		0				11		1										14		3		18		9		4				1		31		5		29		4		1		19		78		18		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/13/2020 10AM		210		8		13						6		6										14		3		19		8		5				0		30		6		27		6		1		19		76		20		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/16/2020 10AM		210		20								6		6										11		6		23		4		5				0		34		2		25		8		1		19		82		14		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/17/2020 10AM		210		11								7		5										11		6		21		6		4				1		36		0		26		7		1		19		83		13		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/18/2020 10AM		210		21								10		2										9		8		20		7		2				3		34		2		26		7		1		19		80		16		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/19/2020 10AM		210		13								9		3										11		6		19		8		3				2		28		8		27		6		2		18		74		22		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/21/2020 10AM		210		11								1		11										16		1		21		6		4				1		31		5		27		6		1		19		79		17		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/22/2020 10AM		210		12								3		9										14		3		21		6		4				1		33		3		22		11		2		18		76		20		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/23/2020 10AM		210		12								4		8										7		10		20		7		5				0		31		5		27		6		3		17		78		18		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/24/2020 10AM		210		10								9		3										4		13		16		11		5				0		20		16		29		4		3		17		65		31		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7		3		-																0

		3/25/2020 10AM		210		8								7		5										10		7		17		10		4				1		22		14		29		4		3		17		68		28		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		38																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						28																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		5		2		-																0

		3/26/2020 10AM		210		10								6		6										9		8		14		13		3				2		29		7		21		12		4		16		64		32		0						1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		36																										0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						28																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3		3		-																1

		3/27/2020 10AM		210		9								6		6										6		11		11		16		5				0		28		8		17		16		3		17		56		40		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		35																										0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						28																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		4		-																1

		3/28/2020 10AM		210		8								8		4										5		12		15		12		5				0		26		10		21		12		6		14		62		34		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		38																										0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						28																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		5		3		-																1

		3/29/2020 10AM		210		16								5		7										5		12		16		11		5				0		23		13		21		12		4		16		60		36		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		37																										0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						28																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		3		-																1

		3/30/2020 10AM		210		13								7		5										0		17		17		10		5				0		24		12		25		8		5		15		66		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		35																										0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						28																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		5		-																1

		3/31/2020 10AM		210		15								7		5										2		15		19		8		3				2		28		8		25		8		10		19		72		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		8		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		32																								8		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						32																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		4		3		-																1

		4/1/2020 10AM		210		7								8		4										4		13		19		8		5				0		29		7		22		11		11		18		70		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		30																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						35																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3		4		-																0

		4/2/2020 10AM		210		25								11		1										7		10		15		12		5				0		25		11		24		9		6		23		64		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		30																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						37																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		6		5		-																0

		4/2/2020 7PM		210		30								11		1										10		7		14		13		5				0		23		13		24		9		5		24		61		35		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		30																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						41																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		6		5		-																1

		4/3/2020 10AM		210		11								12		0										8		9		15		12		5				0		30		6		27		6		6		23		72		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		3		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		35																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						51																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7		5		-																1

		4/3/2020 7PM		210		14								10		2										6		11		15		12		4				1		27		9		21		12		6		23		63		33		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		3		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		29																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						51																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		4		6		-																1

		4/4/2020 10AM		210		6								9		3										7		10		15		18		5				0		30		6		19		14		7		22		64		38		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		28																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						51																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3		6		-																2

		4/5/2020 10AM		210		3								11		1										3		14		9		24		5				0		29		7		22		11		4		25		60		42		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		28																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						41																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		5		6		-																2

		4/5/2020 7PM		210		9								9		3										3		14		8		25		5				0		25		11		18		15		3		26		51		51		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		27																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						41																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3		6		-																2

		4/6/2020 10AM		210		8								9		3										2		15		11		22		5				0		27		9		20		13		6		23		58		44		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		30																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						41																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		4		5		-																2

		4/6/2020 7PM		210		16								10		2										3		14		12		21		4				1		25		11		20		13		6		23		57		45		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		30																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						37																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		4		6		-																2

		4/7/2020 10AM		210		6								9		3										5		12		13		20		5				0		31		5		24		9		6		23		68		34		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		30																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3		6		-																2

		4/7/2020 7PM		210		16								8		4										6		11		10		23		3				2		21		15		20		13		6		23		51		51		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		30																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3		5		-																2

		4/8/2020 10AM		210		7								7		5										5		12		11		22		3				2		21		15		22		11		5		24		54		48		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		32																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3		4		-																2

		4/8/2020 7PM		210		9								8		16										1		16		10		23		3				2		19		17		18		15		4		37		47		55		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		31																								0		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3		5		-																2

		4/9/2020 10AM		210		7								8		16										1		16		10		23		3				2		20		16		19		14		4		37		49		53		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		33																								0		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3		5		-																2

		4/9/2020 7PM		210		8								7		17										1		16		11		22		4				1		21		15		17		16		3		38		49		53		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		53		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						31																		N																																17		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		N/A		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		-																2

		4/10/2020 10AM		210		5								7		17										4		13		12		21		4				1		22		14		17		16		3		38		51		51		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		51		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																								N																																17		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		N/A		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		-																2

		4/11/2020 10AM		210		6								8		16										12		5		11		22		3				2		20		16		17		16		4		37		48		54		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		54		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						24																		N																																16		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																2

		4/11/2020 7PM		210		17								5		19										13		4		10		23		3				2		14		22		18		15		3		38		42		60		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		60		N/A		N/A		41		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						24																		N																																19		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		-																1

		4/13/2020 10AM		210		8								9		15										4		13		12		21		5				0		19		17		21		12		5		36		52		50		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		50		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						16																		N																																15		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		4		-																1

		4/14/2020 10AM		210		7								8		16										3		14		12		21		5				0		23		13		25		8		4		37		60		42		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		42		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						16																		N																																16		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																1

		4/14/2020 7PM		210		13								8		16										4		13		8		25		4				1		22		14		22		11		3		38		52		50		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		50		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						15																		N																																16		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																1

		4/15/2020 10AM		210		3								9		15										4		13		11		22		4				1		23		13		23		10		3		38		57		45		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		45		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						17																		N																																15		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		5		-																1

		4/15/2020 7PM		210		18								8		16										6		11		9		24		5				0		18		18		20		13		2		39		47		55		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		55		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						17																		N																																16		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																1

		4/16/2020 10AM		210		4								8		16										10		7		11		22		5				0		20		16		20		13		2		39		51		51		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		51		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						17																		n																																16		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																1

		4/16/2020 7PM		210		8								8		16										11		6		9		24		3				2		17		19		15		18		3		38		41		61		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		61		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						22																		N																																16		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																1

		4/17/2020 10AM		210		9								8		16										16		1		10		23		3				2		16		20		17		16		3		38		43		59		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		59		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																16		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																1

		4/17/2020 7PM		210		19								6		18										11		6		12		21		3				2		14		22		19		14		2		39		45		57		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		57		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																18		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																1

		4/18/2020 10AM		210		4								7		17										13		4		7		26		3				2		16		20		20		13		2		39		43		59		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		59		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																17		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		-																1

		4/18/2020 7PM		210		9								6		18										12		5		10		23		4				1		19		17		16		17		2		39		45		57		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		57		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																18		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		2		-																1

		4/19/2020 10AM		210		2								6		18										12		5		8		25		3				2		17		19		16		17		2		39		41		61		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		61		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																18		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																1

		4/19/2020 7PM		210		18								5		19										10		7		10		23		5				0		20		16		14		19		2		39		44		58		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		58		N/A		N/A		41																										N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																19		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0				12						-																1

		4/20/2020 10AM		210		3								6		18										9		8		12		21		5				0		25		11		17		16		2		39		54		48		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		48		N/A		N/A		41		11																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																18		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0				12		3		3		-																1

		4/20/2020 7PM		210		11								7		17										5		12		14		19		5				0		19		17		18		15		3		38		51		51		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		51		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						19																		N																																17		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0				12		3		4		-																1

		4/21/2020 10AM		210		10								7		17										4		13		13		20		5				0		22		14		23		10		3		38		58		44		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		44		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						11																		N																																17		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		-																1

		4/21/2020 7PM		210		23								6		18										3		14		16		17		5				0		16		20		24		9		2		39		56		46		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		46		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						11																		N																																18		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																1

		4/22/2020 10AM		210		4								7		17										8		9		13		20		5				0		21		15		21		12		2		39		55		47		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		47		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																17		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		-																1

		4/22/2020 7PM		210		13								8		16										8		9		11		22		4				1		15		21		20		13		1		40		46		56		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		56		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																16		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																1

		4/23/2020 10AM		210		3								8		16										10		7		11		22		5				0		16		20		20		13		1		40		47		55		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		55		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																16		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																1

		4/23/2020 7PM		210		10								6		18										9		8		13		20		3				2		16		20		19		14		2		39		48		54		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		54		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						22																		N																																18		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																1

		4/24/2020 10AM		210		3								6		18										11		6		12		21		4				1		20		16		20		13		2		39		52		50		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		50		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						22																		N																																18		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																1

		4/25/2020 10AM		210		6								5		19										14		3		7		26		4				1		18		18		21		12		2		33		46		56		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		56		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																19		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		1		-																1

		4/26/2020 10AM		210		5								5		19										10		7		10		23		5				0		13		23		21		12		2		33		44		58		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		58		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																19		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		1		-																1

		4/27/2020 10AM		210		3								5		19										7		10		13		20		5				0		20		16		22		11		1		34		55		47		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		47		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						21																		N																																19		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		1		-																1

		4/28/2020 10AM		210		8								5		19										6		11		13		14		5				0		25		11		25		8		1		17		63		33		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		33		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						21																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		-																1

		4/29/2020 10AM		210		10								7		17										3		14		13		14		4				1		18		18		24		9		3		15		55		41		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		41		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						19																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		-																1

		4/30/2020 10AM		210		4								6		18										1		16		12		15		3				2		16		20		21		12		1		17		49		47		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		47		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						38																		N																																18		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		1		-																1

		5/1/2020 10AM		210		1								4		20										1		16		6		21		3				2		16		20		20		13		1		17		42		54		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		54		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						38																		N																																20		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		1		-																1

		5/2/2020 10AM		210										3		21										6		11		8		19		5				0		12		24		19		14		3		15		39		57		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		57		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N														N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						36																		N																																21		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		1		-																1

		5/3/2020 10AM		210		8								5		19										8		9		12		15		5				0		18		18		18		15		2		16		48		48		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		48		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						36																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		-																1

		5/4/2020 10AM		210		16								6		18										7		10		15		12		5				0		24		12		22		11		3		15		61		35		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		35		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						36																		N																																18		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																1

		5/5/2020 10AM		210		5								9		15										7		10		11		16		4				1		15		21		16		17		2		16		42		54		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		54		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						28																		N																																15		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		6		-																1

		5/6/2020 10AM		210		4								8		16										11		6		10		17		2				3		16		20		13		20		2		16		39		57		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		57		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						27																		N																																16		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		5		-																1

		5/7/2020 10AM		210		4								6		18										9		8		12		15		4				1		23		13		19		14		6		12		54		42		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		42		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						35																		N																																18		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																1

		5/8/2020 10AM		210		4								9		15										8		9		15		12		5				0		20		16		20		13		1		17		55		41		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		41		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																15		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		4		-																0

		5/9/2020 10AM		210		0								7		17										8		9		14		13		5				0		23		13		21		12		1		17		58		38		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		38		N/A		N/A		41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						41																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		-																0

		5/10/2020 10AM		210		8								7		17										14		3		14		13		5				0		23		13		14		19		2		16		51		45		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		45		N/A		N/A		41		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						41																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		-																0

		5/11/2020 10AM		210		12								7		17										8		9		16		11		5				0		15		21		21		12		4		14		52		44		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		44		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						41																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		-																0

		5/12/2020 10AM		210		8								6		18										2		15		18		9		4				1		22		14		25		8		3		15		65		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		31		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						39																		N																																18		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		1		-																0

		5/13/2020 10AM		210		5								7		17										5		12		19		8		4				1		24		12		22		11		1		17		65		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		31		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						46																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		-																0

		5/14/2020 10AM		210		3								7		17										5		12		19		8		5				0		23		13		20		13		2		16		62		34		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		34		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						43																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		5		-																0

		5/15/2020 10AM		210		4								6		18										13		4		15		12		5				0		27		9		20		13		2		16		62		34		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		34		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						40																		N																																18		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		5		-																1

		5/16/2020 10AM		210		5								6		18										8		9		15		12		4				1		25		11		23		10		3		15		63		33		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		33		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						38																		N																																18		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		5		-																1

		5/17/2020 10AM		210		7								7		17										4		13		15		12		3				2		26		10		21		12		5		13		62		34		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		34		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						38																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		6		-																1

		5/18/2020 10AM		210		5								6		18										1		16		15		12		4				1		21		15		24		9		2		16		60		36		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		36		N/A		N/A		41																										N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						38																		N																																18		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		5		-																1

		5/19/2020 10AM		210		5								5		19										6		11		14		13		5				0		25		11		26		7		3		15		65		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		31		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						47																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		0		5		-																1

		5/20/2020 10AM		210		14								3		21										8		9		15		12		2				3		26		10		24		9		1		17		65		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		31		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						45																		N																																21		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		0		3		-																1

		5/21/2020 10AM		210		7								4		20										7		10		17		10		5				0		25		11		26		7		4		14		68		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		2		N/A		0		0		28		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						42																		N																																20		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		3		-																1

		5/22/2020 10AM		210		7								4		20										7		10		17		10		5				0		23		13		17		16		4		14		57		39		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		39		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						42																		N																																20		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		2		-																1

		5/23/2020 10AM		210		6								5		19										7		10		14		13		5				0		23		13		15		18		3		15		52		44		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		2		N/A		0		0		44		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						38																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		-																1

		5/24/2020 10AM		210		4								7		17										4		13		16		11		5				0		27		9		18		15		3		15		61		35		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		35		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		n		n		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						38																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		-																1

		5/25/2020 10AM		210		2								7		17										1		16		15		12		5				0		24		12		18		15		4		14		57		39		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		39		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		n		n		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						38																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		-																2

		5/26/2020 10AM		210		10								7		17										2		15		15		12		5				0		24		12		19		14		5		13		58		38		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		38		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						38																		n																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		-																2

		5/27/2020 10AM		210		5								5		19										8		9		18		9		5				0		28		8		22		11		5		13		68		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		2		N/A		0		0		28		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						32																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		-																2

		5/28/2020 10AM		210		5								5		19										11		6		20		7		5				0		24		12		24		9		6		12		68		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		2		N/A		0		0		28		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						29																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		-																2

		5/29/2020 10AM		210		5								5		19										9		8		17		10		5				0		25		11		23		10		5		13		65		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		2		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		31		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						25																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		-																3

		5/30/2020 10AM		210		5								3		21										6		11		19		8		5				0		26		10		24		9		1		17		69		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		1		0		27		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						22																		N																																21		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		2		-																1

		5/31/2020 10AM		210		9								5		19										4		13		19		8		0				5		24		12		21		12		3		15		64		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		2		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		32		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						22																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		-																2

		6/1/2020 10AM		210		7								7		17										5		12		19		8		0				5		26		10		18		15		3		15		63		33		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		2		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		33		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						22																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		2		-																2

		6/2/2020 10AM		210		11								7		17										8		9		20		7		0				5		30		6		23		10		4		14		73		23		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		0		N/A						N/A		2		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		23		N/A		N/A		41		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						12																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		-																2

		6/3/2020 10AM		210		12								6		18										6		11		21		6		0				5		32		4		22		11		2		16		75		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		1		0		21		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						11																		N																																18		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																1

		6/4/2020 10AM		210		7								9		15										9		8		18		9		3				2		28		8		25		8		4		14		71		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		2		N/A		0		0		25		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						28																		N																																15		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		6		3		-																1

		6/5/2020 10AM		210		7								4		20										15		2		19		8		4				1		27		9		24		9		3		15		70		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		2		N/A		1		0		26		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						29																		N																																20		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		0		-																0

		6/6/2020 10AM		210		5								5		19										13		4		15		12		5				0		27		9		24		9		1		17		66		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		30		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						29																		n																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		-																0

		6/7/2020 10AM		210		11								5		19										10		7		11		16		5				0		23		13		24		9		3		15		58		38		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		38		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						29																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		-																0

		6/8/2020 10AM		210		8								5		19										7		10		11		16		5				0		22		14		26		7		3		15		59		37		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		37		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						29																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		1		-																0

		6/9/2020 10AM		210		8								6		18										13		4		14		13		5				0		25		11		27		6		3		15		66		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		1		30		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						27																		N																																18		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																1

		6/10/2020 10AM		210		3								5		7										11		6		19		8		4				1		29		7		26		7		5		13		74		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		22		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						26																		N																																7		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		-																1

		6/11/2020 10AM		210		6								5		7										8		9		16		11		5				0		31		5		26		7		4		14		73		23		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		0		N/A						N/A		3		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		23		N/A		N/A		41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						22																		N																																7		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		1		-																3

		6/12/2020 10AM		210		3								5		7										7		10		22		5		5				0		25		11		26		7		4		14		73		23		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		3		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		23		N/A		N/A		41		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				1																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						19																		N																																7		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		-																3

		6/13/2020 10AM		210		4								6		6										5		12		21		6		5				0		27		9		22		11		4		14		70		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		3		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		26		N/A		N/A		41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						19																		N																																6		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																3

		6/14/2020 10AM		210		4								4		8										5		12		23		4		5				0		30		6		22		11		4		14		75		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		3		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		21		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						19																		N																																8		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		1		-																3

		6/15/2020 10AM		210		7								2		10										4		13		13		14		3				2		32		4		22		11		3		15		67		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		2		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		1		0		29		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						19																		N																																10		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		0		-																2

		6/16/2020 10AM		210		7								3		9										4		13		18		9		4				1		30		6		22		11		4		14		70		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		2		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		26		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				1																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						17																		N																																9		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		1		-																3

		6/17/2020 10AM		210		11								7		5										5		12		14		13		4				1		29		7		26		7		4		14		69		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		2		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		27		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						15																		N																																5		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		5		-																3

		6/18/2020 10AM		210		6								7		5										7		10		18		9		5				0		27		9		28		5		2		16		73		23		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		23		N/A		N/A		41		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						14																		N																																5		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		4		-																2

		6/19/2020 10AM		210		13								7		5										8		9		19		8		5				0		27		9		24		9		3		15		70		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		1		0		26		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						13																		n																																5		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		6		-																1

		6/20/2020 10AM		210		6								6		6										9		8		21		6		5				0		27		9		24		9		2		16		72		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		1		0		24		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				1																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						13																		N																																6		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		5		-																1

		6/21/2020 10AM		210		9								6		6										6		11		18		9		5				0		33		3		25		8		4		14		76		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		0		0		N/A		1		N/A		1		0		20		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						13																		N																																6		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		4		-																0

		6/22/2020 10AM		210		17								9		3										0		17		19		8		5				0		30		6		26		7		5		13		75		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		21		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						13																		N																																3		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		5		-																0

		6/23/2020 10AM		210		10								10		2										3		14		16		11		4				1		33		3		28		5		6		11		77		19		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		19		N/A		N/A		41		12																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						11																		N																																2		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		5		-																0

		6/24/2020 10AM		210		6								8		4										3		14		18		9		4				1		27		9		25		8		7		10		70		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		26		N/A		N/A		41		12																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						7																		N																																4		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		5		-																0

		6/25/2020 10AM		210		5								7		5										9		8		18		9		5				0		27		9		19		14		4		13		64		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		32		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						7																		N																																5		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		-																0

		6/26/2020 10AM		210		6								4		8										18		-1		21		6		5				0		29		7		19		14		3		14		69		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		27		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				1																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						9																		N																																8		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		1		-																1

		6/27/2020 10AM		210		6								7		5										15		2		20		7		5				0		29		7		19		14		6		11		68		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		28		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						15																		N																																5		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		6		1		-																1

		6/28/2020 10AM		210		3								7		5										7		10		14		13		4				1		23		13		18		15		5		12		55		41		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		41		N/A		N/A		41		11																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				1																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						15																		N																																5		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		-																2

		6/29/2020 10AM		210		10								5		7										4		13		16		11		4				1		25		11		23		10		5		12		64		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		32		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						15																		N																																7		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		-																2

		6/30/2020 10AM		210		3								6		6										7		10		21		6		4				1		26		10		27		6		6		11		74		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		2		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		0		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		22		N/A		N/A		41		12																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						12																		N																																6		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		2		-																3

		7/1/2020 10AM		210		5								7		5										6		11		15		12		3				2		19		17		23		10		6		11		57		39		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		2		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		39		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						12																		N																																5		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		-																3

		7/2/2020 10AM		210		6								9		3										12		5		16		11		5				0		21		15		24		9		4		13		61		35		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		2		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		35		N/A		N/A		41		11																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						17																		N																																3		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		6		3		-																3

		7/3/2020 10AM		210		7								6		6										17		0		18		9		5				0		25		11		27		6		5		12		70		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A		0				N/A		2		N/A		1		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		1		0		26		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																6		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		2		-																3

		7/4/2020 10AM		210		3								5		7										11		6		15		12		4				1		26		10		25		8		6		11		66		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A		0				N/A		2		N/A		1		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		30		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				1																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																7		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		-																3

		7/5/2020 10AM		210		8								4		8										3		14		15		12		5				0		21		15		24		9		5		12		60		36		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A		0				N/A		1		N/A		0		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		1		0		36		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																8		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		3		-																2

		7/6/2020 10AM		210		2								2		10										2		15		15		12		4				1		26		10		23		10		7		10		64		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		N/A		0				N/A		1		N/A		0		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		32		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																10		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		1		-																2

		7/7/2020 10AM		210		7								4		8										4		13		16		11		5				0		25		11		23		10		9		9		64		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		1		N/A		0				N/A		2		N/A		0		0		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		32		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						27																		N																																8		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		2		-																3

		7/8/2020 10AM		210		8								6		6										10		7		21		6		5				0		21		15		23		10		8		11		65		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		N/A		0				N/A		2		N/A		1		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		31		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						27																		N																																6		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																3

		7/9/2020 10AM		210		9								5		7										15		2		23		4		5				0		17		19		24		9		10		9		64		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		N/A		0				N/A		4		N/A		1		0		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		32		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				1																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						27																		N																																7		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		-																5

		7/10/2020 10AM		210		1								3		9										8		9		21		6		5				0		19		17		29		4		10		13		69		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		N/A		0				N/A		5		N/A		1		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		27		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						27																		N																																9		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		2		-																6

		7/11/2020 10AM		210		7								3		9										8		9		23		4		5				0		30		6		27		6		9		14		80		16		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		1		N/A		0				N/A		2		N/A		0		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		3		1		16		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						27																		N																																9		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		2		-																3

		7/12/2020 10AM		210		6								7		5										9		8		22		5		5				0		27		9		23		10		11		12		72		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		2		N/A		0				N/A		3		N/A		0		0		1		N/A		2		N/A		0		0		24		N/A		N/A		41		13																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						27																		n																																5		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		-																5

		7/13/2020 10AM		210		8								7		5										8		9		22		5		5				0		26		10		24		9		17		6		72		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		10		2		N/A		0				N/A		5		N/A		0		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		24		N/A		N/A		41		13																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				4																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						27																		N																																5		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		-																7

		7/14/2020 10AM		210		4								9		3										11		6		23		4		3				2		21		15		24		9		18		5		68		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		8		2		N/A		0				N/A		8		N/A		0		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		1		0		28		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				4																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						56																		N																																3		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		5		-																10

		7/15/2020 10AM		210		5								6		6										9		8		20		7		2				3		21		15		25		8		16		7		66		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		1		N/A		0				N/A		7		N/A		0		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		2		0		30		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				1																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						54																		N																																6		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		5		-																8

		7/16/2020 10AM		210		11								6		6										11		6		24		3		5				0		24		12		27		6		19		4		75		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		8		3		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		7		N/A		0		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		21		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						52																		N																																6		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		4		-																10

		7/17/2020 10AM		210										8		4										12		5		26		1		3		0		2		25		11		28		5		20		3		82		19		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		13		3		3		0		2		2		9		9		0		1		2		2		2		2		1		2		19						41		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A		3		9		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		2				0																				7		7																								0		0		3		11																						56																		N																																4		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		6		N																12

		7/18/2020 10AM		210		6								8		4										10		7		27		0		4		0		1		24		12		28		5		26		3		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		13		2		2		0		2		2		11		11		0		5		1		2		2		2		0		4		18						41		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A		2		11		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				1																				5		5																								1		0		1		7																						54																		N																																4		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		6		N																13

		7/19/2020 10AM		210		9								9		3										5		12		25		2		4		0		1		25		11		21		12		20		13		75		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		9		3		3		0		3		3		9		9		0		3		2		1		0		0		3		1		26						41		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A		3		9		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				3																				1		1																								0		1		0		6																						54																		N																																3		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		4		N																12

		7/20/2020 10AM		210		23								8		4										1		16		24		3		5				0		27		9		25		8		27		8		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		15		3		3		0		3		3		8		8		0		5		1		2		0		0		0		1		20						41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A		3		8		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		2				0																				5		5																								1		0		1		10																						40																		N																																4		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																11

		7/21/2020 10AM		210		8								8		4										9		8		23		4		5		0		0		29		7		24		9		24		11		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		10		4		4		0		1		1		11		11		0		3		2		0		1		1		0		1		20						41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A		4		11		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				3																				7		7																								0		0		1		8																						40																		N																																4		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		5		N																15

		7/22/2020 10AM		210		6								9		3										14		3		23		4		5		0		0		26		10		29		4		26		15		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		5		5		0		1		1		13		13		0		3		2		0		1		1		0		0		18						41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A		5		13		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				3																				2		2																								0		0		7		37																						65																		N																																3		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		5		N																18

		7/23/2020 10AM		210		1								11		1										13		4		17		10		3		0		2		27		9		26		7		23		20		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		6		6		0		0		0		12		12		0		1		2		0		0		0		1		1		28		18		45		41		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A		6		12		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				1																				4		4																								0		0		8		29																						61																		N																																1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		6		5		N																18

		7/24/2020 10AM		210		10								10		2										7		10		19		8		5		0		0		28		8		24		9		20		24		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		6		6		0		0		0		12		12		0		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		25		18		45		41		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A		6		12		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				1																				0		0																								0		1		8		21																						60																		N																																2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		6		N																18

		7/25/2020 10AM		210		10								12		0										5		12		20		7		5		0		0		26		10		22		11		21		23		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		6		6		0		0		0		11		11		0		6		4		0		0		0		2		0		28		18		45		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		6		11		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				0																				3		3																								0		0		8		14																						67																		N																																0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		7		N																17

		7/26/2020 10AM		210		16								11		1										8		9		20		7		5		0		0		30		6		22		11		26		18		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		5		5		0		1		1		15		15		0		6		4		1		2		2		0		0		24		18		45		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		5		15		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				1																				2		2																								0		0		7		11																						67																		N																																1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		6		5		N																20

		7/27/2020 10AM		210		14								12		0										11		6		16		11		4		0		1		29		7		23		10		26		18		72		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		5		5		0		1		1		14		14		0		5		4		1		0		0		1		0		29		18		45		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		5		14		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				0																				2		2																								1		0		2		9																						67																		N																																0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		7		5		N																19

		7/28/2020 10AM		210		8								12		0										8		9		22		5		5		0		0		24		12		26		7		26		18		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		5		5		0		1		1		15		15		0		3		4		1		1		1		1		0		24		18		45		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		5		15		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				1																				1		1																								0		0		1		8																						57																		N																																0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		7		N																20

		7/29/2020 10AM		210		4								11		1										10		7		22		5		5		0		0		27		9		26		7		24		20		80		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		5		5		0		1		1		14		14		0		3		5		1		1		1		2		1		21		18		45		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		5		14		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				1																				3		3																								1		0		3		5																						57																		N																																1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		6		N																19

		7/30/2020 10AM		210		9								12		0										12		5		21		6		5		0		0		24		12		25		8		25		19		75		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		6		6		0		1		1		10		10		0		0		4		1		0		0		3		0		26		18		45		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		6		10		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				1		1																								0		0		3		22																						55																		N																																0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		7		N																16

		7/31/2020 10AM		210		10								11		1										16		1		21		6		4		0		1		30		6		26		7		24		20		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		5		5		0		0		0		11		11		0		2		4		0		0		0		1		0		20		18		45		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		5		11		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				1																				2		2																								0		1		2		20																						49																		N																																1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		7		N																16

		8/1/2020 10AM		210		3								11		1										5		12		17		10		4		0		1		18		18		22		11		18		26		61		40		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		4		4		0		2		2		9		9		0		1		4		0		0		0		3		2		40		18		45		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		4		9		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				3		3																								0		0		2		18																						56																		N																																1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		7		N																13

		8/2/2020 10AM		210		4								6		6										4		13		16		11		1		0		4		16		20		20		13		15		29		53		48		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		4		4		0		0		0		7		7		0		1		4		0		0		0		2		0		48		18		45		41		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				1		1																								0		1		2		16																						56																		N																																6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		4		N																11

		8/3/2020 10AM		210		3								6		6										8		9		15		12		0		0		5		15		21		19		14		16		28		49		52		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		4		4		0		0		0		5		5		0		1		3		0		1		1		2		0		52		18		45		41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				4		4																								0		0		1		15																						56																		N																																6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		4		N																9

		8/4/2020 10AM		210		5								9		3										11		6		16		11		0		0		5		20		16		19		14		13		31		55		46		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		5		5		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		4		0		1		1		1		0		46		18		45		41		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				2		2																								0		0		0		55																						36																		N																																3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		6		N																9

		8/5/2020 10AM		210		8								9		3										15		2		19		8		0		0		5		21		15		19		14		13		31		59		42		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		5		5		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		4		0		0		0		0		2		42		18		45		41		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				0																				3		3																								0		1		2		53																						36																		N																																3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		6		N																9

		8/6/2020 10AM		210		7								10		2										16		1		20		7		0		0		5		23		13		26		7		17		27		69		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		8		5		5		0		1		1		4		4		0		0		4		1		0		0		1		1		32		18		45		41		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				1																				6		6																								0		0		1		52																						47																		N																																2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		6		N																9

		8/7/2020 10AM		210		6								8		4										20		-3		18		9		0		0		5		23		13		30		3		19		25		71		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		8		4		4		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		4		0		0		0		0		0		30		18		45		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				1																				2		2																								0		0		1		51																						43																		N																																4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																11

		8/8/2020 10AM		210		5								8		4										21		-4		18		9		0		0		5		26		10		26		7		14		30		70		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		4		4		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		4		0		1		1		2		1		31		18		45		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				1																				2		2																								0		0		1		50																						43																		N																																4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																10

		8/9/2020 10AM		210		8								8		4										13		4		19		8		0		0		5		21		15		20		13		17		27		60		41		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		4		4		0		1		1		7		7		0		0		4		0		1		1		0		0		41		18		45		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				2		2																								0		0		3		47																						43																		N																																4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																11

		8/10/2020 10AM		210		4								9		3										9		8		18		9		0		0		5		20		16		20		13		15		29		58		43		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		3		3		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		3		0		0		0		1		0		43		18		45		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				3		3																								1		0		2		45																						39																		N																																3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		6		3		N																8

		8/11/2020 10AM		210		9								8		4										4		13		19		8		0		0		5		24		12		23		10		16		28		66		35		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		3		3		0		1		1		5		5		0		0		3		0		1		1		1		1		35		18		45		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				0																				3		3																								0		0		2		43																						37																		N																																4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																8

		8/12/2020 10AM		210		9								10		2										9		8		22		5		0		0		5		29		7		26		7		16		28		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		4		4		0		0		0		7		7		0		1		3		0		0		0		0		0		24		18		45		41		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				1																				3		3																								0		0		4		39																						37																		N																																2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		6		4		N																11

		8/13/2020 10AM		210		7								7		5										14		3		20		7		0		0		5		30		6		20		13		15		29		70		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		4		4		0		0		0		3		3		0		0		4		0		0		0		3		1		31		18		45		41		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				4		4																								0		0		4		35																						179																		N																																5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		N																7

		8/14/2020 10AM		210		6								8		4										13		4		20		7		0		0		5		30		6		22		11		14		30		72		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		4		4		0		2		2		3		3		0		0		3		1		1		1		1		0		29		18		45		41		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				4		4																								0		0		2		33																						179																		N																																4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		3		N																7

		8/15/2020 10AM		210		6								8		4										8		9		22		5		0		0		5		24		12		23		10		15		29		69		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		8		4		4		0		2		2		4		4		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		32		18		45		41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				1																				5		5																								0		1		1		32																						179																		N																																4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		3		N																8

		8/16/2020 10AM		210		6								5		7										7		10		22		5		0		0		5		25		11		24		9		11		33		71		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		1		1		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		1		0		1		1		0		0		30		18		45		41		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				0		0																								2		0		1		31																						179																		N																																7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		N																6

		8/17/2020 10AM		210		7								5		7										2		15		22		5		0		0		5		28		8		27		6		15		29		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		1		1		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		1		0		1		1		0		0		24		18		45		41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				2		2																								0		0		1		30																						173																		N																																7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		N																8

		8/18/2020 10AM		210		15								7		5										0		17		27		0		1		0		4		24		12		27		6		13		31		79		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		1		1		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		22		18		45		41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				2																				1		1																								0		0		1		29																						170																		N																																5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		N																9

		8/19/2020 10AM		210		8								7		5										7		10		25		2		1		0		4		32		4		28		5		13		31		86		15		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		1		1		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		1		0		0		0		3		0		15		18		45		41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				1																				4		4																								0		0		1		28																						187																		N																																5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		N																7

		8/20/2020 10AM		210		8								8		4										11		6		25		2		2		0		3		34		2		27		6		17		27		88		13		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		10		1		1		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		13		18		45		41		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				3		3																								0		0		1		67																						184																		N																																4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																7

		8/21/2020 10AM		210		7								7		5										12		5		23		4		2		0		3		31		5		25		8		11		33		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		1		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		1		0		0		0		2		0		20		18		45		41		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				1		1																								0		0		1		66																						183																		N																																5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		N																6

		8/22/2020 10AM		210		6								8		4										5		12		22		5		2		0		3		20		16		25		8		8		36		69		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		1		1		0		1		1		2		2		0		0		1		1		0		0		1		1		32		18		45		41		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				3		3																								0		0		0		66																						183																		N																																4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																3

		8/23/2020 10AM		210		6								5		7										2		15		22		5		2		0		3		21		15		24		9		8		36		69		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		1		1		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		2		0		32		18		45		41		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				1		1																								0		1		0		66																						183																		N																																7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		N																3

		8/24/2020 10AM		210		5								4		8										3		14		23		4		2		0		3		19		17		25		8		7		37		69		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		1		1		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		32		18		45		41		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				0		0																								0		0		0		66																						187																		N																																8		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		2		N																2

		8/25/2020 10AM		210		6								7		5										5		12		23		4		4		0		1		18		18		25		8		4		40		70		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		0		31		18		45		41		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				1		1																								0		0		0		66																						186																		N																																5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		N																2

		8/26/2020 10AM		210		12								7		5										2		15		23		4		4		0		1		20		16		27		6		8		36		74		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		1		0		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		27		18		45		41		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				0																				0		0																								0		0		2		104																						185																		N																																5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		N																3

		8/27/2020 10AM		210		7								6		6										7		10		22		5		4		0		1		20		16		26		7		5		39		72		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		1		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		29		18		45		41		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				1		1																								0		0		1		103																						185																		N																																6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		N																2

		8/28/2020 10AM		210		3								5		7										10		7		18		9		4		0		1		23		13		25		8		6		38		70		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		31		18		45		41		0																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				2		2																								0		0		2		101																						185																		N																																7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		N																2

		8/29/2020 10AM		210		20								5		7										6		11		18		9		5		0		0		31		5		23		10		8		36		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		1		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24		18		45		41		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				1		1																								0		0		0		101																						185																		N																																7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		1		N																2

		8/30/2020 10AM		210		5								4		8										6		11		20		7		5		0		0		32		4		24		9		10		34		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		1		1		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		18		45		41		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				1																				3		3																								0		0		2		99																						185																		N																																8		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		1		N																3

		8/31/2020 10AM		210		9								4		8										8		9		20		7		4		0		1		29		7		25		8		14		30		78		23		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		10		1		1		0		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		23		18		45		41		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				2		2																								0		0		1		98																						183																		N																																8		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		0		N																3

		9/01/2020 10AM		210		10								4		8										14		3		22		5		4		0		1		30		6		27		6		9		35		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		18		18		45		41		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				2		2																								0		0		1		97																						167																		N																																8		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		1		N																4

		9/02/2020 10AM		210		9								2		10										13		4		23		4		5		0		0		32		4		29		4		5		39		89		12		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		18		45		41		0																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				1		1																								0		0		3		94																						167																		N																																10		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		0		N																4

		9/03/2020 10AM		210		4								2		10										11		6		24		3		5		0		0		25		11		27		6		7		37		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		0		0		0		1		1		3		3		0		0		0		1		0		0		1		0		20		18		45		20		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				3		3																								0		0		2		92																						178																		N																																10		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		0		N																3

		9/04/2020 10AM		210		3								5		7										12		5		19		8		5		0		0		25		11		25		8		6		38		74		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		1		1		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		27		18		45		20		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1																1				83		2		0		0		1		91																						178																		N																																7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		N																2

		9/05/2020 10AM		210		6								5		7										13		4		19		8		5		0		0		28		8		25		8		4		40		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24		18		45		20		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		2		0		0																				0		0																				76		2		0		0		1		90		No		No		No		Yes		108		100		50		55		22		108		178																		N																																7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		N																3

		9/06/2020 10AM		210		3								4		8										9		8		19		8		3		0		2		26		10		22		11		5		39		70		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		1		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		31		18		45		20		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0														1						2		2				1								1								72		3		0		0		1		89		No		No		No		Yes		108		100		50		55		22		108		178																		N																																8		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		2		N																3

		9/07/2020 10AM		210		5								4		8										1		16		19		8		2		0		3		21		15		24		9		5		39		66		35		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		1		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35		18		45		20		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				0		0																				71		0		0		0		1		88		No		No		No		Yes		108		100		50		55		22		108		178																		N																																8		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		2		N																3

		9/08/2020 10AM		210		8								7		5										6		11		18		9		2		0		3		21		15		22		11		6		38		63		38		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		1		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		38		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				0		0																				80		1		0		0		5		83		No		No		No		Yes		102		94		46		55		22		105		176																		N																																5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		N																3

		9/09/2020 10AM		210		8								8		4										13		4		18		9		2		0		3		26		10		27		6		8		36		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		1		1		0		1		1		3		3		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		28		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		1																				3		3												1				2				105		6		0		0		3		80		No		No		No		Yes		102		93		66		56		22		104		175		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		3		N																4

		9/10/2020 10AM		210		6								10		2										11		6		19		8		2		0		3		27		9		24		9		8		36		72		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		1		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		29		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1						1														81		3		0		0		3		77		No		No		No		Yes		102		92		66		55		22		104		175		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		5		N																3

		9/11/2020 10AM		210		9								7		5										3		14		20		7		1		0		4		31		5		23		10		6		38		75		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		1		0		0		0		2		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		26		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				2		2												1		1						77		2		0		0		2		75		No		No		No		Yes		102		91		66		54		22		104		174		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		N																3

		9/12/2020 10AM		210		10								8		4										1		16		19		8		2		0		3		26		10		26		7		8		36		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		1		0		1		1		2		2		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		2		28		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				4		4												1		1		2				95		5		0		0		1		74		No		No		No		Yes		102		91		66		54		22		104		174		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																3

		9/13/2020 10AM		210		9								7		5										5		12		19		8		0		0		5		24		12		16		17		9		35		59		42		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		1		1		0		1		1		2		2		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		42		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1														1						68		3		0		0		1		73		No		N0		No		Yes		102		91		66		54		22		103		174		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		N																3

		9/14/2020 10AM		210		2								9		3										6		11		17		10		0		0		5		24		12		19		14		10		34		60		41		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		1		1		0		1		1		2		2		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		41		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				0		0																				80		4		0		0		1		112		No		No		No		Yes		102		87		64		53		22		102		172		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		5		N																3

		9/15/2020 10AM		210		6								9		3										7		10		21		6		0		0		5		25		11		20		13		7		37		66		35		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		1		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		35		18		45		20		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				2		2												1				1				85		4		0		0		1		111		No		No		No		Yes		102		85		64		52		22		101		172		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		5		N																2

		9/16/2020 10AM		210		8								7		5										6		11		26		1		2		0		3		28		8		23		10		6		38		79		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		1		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		1																				2		2												1				1				106		1		0		0		1		110		No		No		No		Yes		102		81		62		54		22		101		171		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		N																3

		9/17/2020 10AM		210		6								8		4										6		11		24		3		3		0		2		27		9		26		7		4		40		80		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		1		0		0		2		2		0		0		21		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		1										1						1				0		0																				85		4		1		0		3		107		No		No		No		Yes		102		81		58		52		22		100		171		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																5

		9/18/2020 10AM		210		8								7		5										11		6		25		2		3		0		2		31		5		27		6		5		39		86		15		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		15		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1																1				83		4		0		0		3		104		No		No		No		Yes		102		80		56		51		22		100		171		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		5		N																5

		9/19/2020 10AM		210		3								8		4										10		7		25		2		4		0		1		28		8		25		8		6		38		82		19		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		19		18		45		20		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1								1												86		4		0		0		4		100		No		No		No		Yes		102		80		56		51		22		100		171		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		6		N																5

		9/20/2020 10AM		210		4								9		3										5		12		27		0		5		0		0		24		12		25		8		8		36		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		20		18		45		20		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1												1								79		4		0		0		2		98		No		No		No		Yes		102		80		56		51		22		99		171		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		6		N																5

		9/21/2020 10AM		210		10								8		4										5		12		25		2		5		0		0		29		7		28		5		8		36		87		14		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		14		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				0		0																				64		1		0		0		2		96		No		No		No		Yes		102		75		53		55		22		97		170		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		5		N																5

		9/22/2020 10AM		210		9								9		3										6		11		25		2		5		0		0		29		7		30		3		7		37		89		12		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		12		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1																1				88		1		0		0		2		94		No		No		No		Yes		102		73		53		54		22		96		169		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		6		N																5

		9/23/2020 10AM		210		11								9		3										11		6		21		6		5		0		0		30		6		29		4		12		32		85		16		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		2		2		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		2		0		1		1		0		0		16		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0														1						3		3														2		1				82		4		0		0		4		90		No		No		No		Yes		102		71		45		53		22		95		169		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		6		N																6

		9/24/2020 10AM		210		11								8		4										14		3		25		2		5		0		0		30		6		31		2		17		27		91		10		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		10		2		2		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		10		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1		0		1																				3		3												1		1		1				102		7		0		0		3		87		No		No		No		Yes		102		67		45		52		22		95		169		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		5		N																7

		9/25/2020 10AM		210		13								9		3										16		1		27		0		5		0		0		30		6		31		2		13		31		93		8		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		2		2		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		2		0		0		0		1		0		8		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1		0		0																				1		1												1								68		3		0		0		3		104		No		No		No		Yes		102		67		45		52		22		95		169		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		6		N																6

		9/26/2020 10AM		210		19								8		4										11		6		27		0		5		0		0		29		7		33		0		10		34		94		7		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		2		2		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		7		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		2		0		0																				1		1										1										115		6		0		0		2		102		No		No		No		Yes		102		67		45		52		22		94		169		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		6		N																8

		9/27/2020 10AM		210		10								6		6										5		12		27		0		5		0		0		32		4		31		2		10		34		95		6		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		2		2		0		1		1		5		5		0		0		2		0		1		1		1		1		6		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1		0		0																1				1		1				1																86		4		0		0		1		101		No		No		No		Yes		102		67		45		52		22		94		169		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		4		N																7

		9/28/2020 10AM		210		24								8		4										4		13		25		2		5		0		0		34		2		27		6		11		33		91		10		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		2		2		0		1		1		5		5		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		10		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1		0		0																				1		1										1										91		4		0		0		2		100		No		No		No		Yes		102		54		45		44		22		93		143		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		6		N																7

		9/29/2020 10AM		210		8								8		4										5		12		24		3		5		0		0		32		4		31		2		13		31		92		9		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		1		0		2		2		7		7		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		9		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		2		0		2																				2		2												1				1				95		7		1		0		1		99		No		No		No		Yes		102		53		45		43		22		93		143		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		5		N																8

		9/30/2020 10AM		210		7								7		5										8		9		26		1		4		0		1		27		9		27		6		10		34		84		17		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		1		0		0		0		2		0		17		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1														1						87		4		0		0		1		98		No		No		No		Yes		102		50		45		42		22		91		141		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		5		N																6

		10/01/2020 10AM		210		11								9		3										15		2		27		0		4		0		1		28		8		26		7		7		37		85		16		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		1		0		1		1		0		0		16		18		45		20		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0										1										0		0																				95		3		0		0		2		96		No		No		No		Yes		102		49		41		41		22		91		141		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		5		N																7

		10/02/2020 10AM		210		4								9		3										9		8		23		4		4		0		1		27		9		24		9		5		39		78		23		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		2		0		23		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1														1						87		3		0		0		1		95		No		No		No		Yes		102		39		38		39		22		91		160		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		6		N																5

		10/03/2020 10AM		210		4								10		2										12		5		20		7		4		0		1		24		12		25		8		8		36		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		28		18		45		20		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1		0		1																				1		1										1										86		2		0		0		1		94		No		No		No		Yes		102		39		38		39		22		91		160		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		6		N																5

		10/04/2020 10AM		210		14								7		5										6		11		21		6		5		0		0		25		11		26		7		6		38		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		24		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1		0		0																				2		2										1		1								88		4		0		0		1		93		No		No		No		Yes		102		39		38		39		22		91		160		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		5		N																5

		10/05/2020 10AM		210		10								5		7										3		14		18		9		5		0		0		29		7		28		5		6		38		80		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		21		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				2		2												1				1				86		0		0		0		1		92		No		No		No		Yes		102		48		35		52		22		90		158		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		N																5

		10/06/2020 10AM		210		6								8		4										4		13		22		5		5		0		0		25		11		29		4		6		38		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		20		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				0		0																				90		3		0		0		3		89		No		No		No		Yes		102		46		35		50		22		89		157		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																5

		10/07/2020 10AM		210		4								10		2										7		10		24		3		5		0		0		28		8		29		4		8		36		86		15		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		2		2		0		0		15		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0										1				1						0		0																				99		5		1		0		4		85		No		No		No		Yes		102		45		35		52		22		87		163		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		6		N																5

		10/08/2020 10AM		210		5								10		2										9		8		24		3		4		0		1		29		7		26		7		7		37		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				3		3														2		1				83		2		0		0		3		82		No		No		No		Yes		102		44		35		54		22		84		162		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		7		N																6

		10/09/2020 10AM		210		17								6		6										9		8		26		1		5		0		0		30		6		26		7		9		35		87		14		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		0		0		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		14		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		2		0		0						1				1										1		1										1										99		5		0		0		3		79		No		No		No		Yes		102		44		34		53		22		83		162		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		1		5		N																7

		10/10/2020 10AM		210		10								5		7										8		9		25		2		3		0		2		19		17		25		8		9		35		72		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		0		29		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1		0		1								1												1		1														1						100		6		0		0		5		74		No		No		No		Yes		102		44		34		53		22		84		162		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		N																8

		10/11/2020 10AM		210		7								6		6										6		11		19		8		3		0		2		19		17		21		12		13		31		62		39		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		1		1		8		8		0		0		0		0		2		2		1		0		39		18		45		20		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0						1		1												0		0																				85		6		0		0		4		70		No		No		No		Yes		102		44		34		53		22		83		162		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		N																9

		10/12/2020 10AM		210		11								7		5										5		12		19		8		2		0		3		21		15		20		13		9		35		62		39		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		39		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0								1												4		4						2						2								88		2		0		0		6		64		No		No		No		Yes		102		40		31		56		22		82		162		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		N																9

		10/13/2020 10AM		210		6								5		7										7		10		24		3		0		0		5		21		15		21		12		8		36		66		35		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		35		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				2		2																2				101		3		0		0		4		60		No		No		No		Yes		102		40		31		53		22		82		162		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		N																8

		10/14/2020 10AM		210		6								5		7										4		13		23		4		0		0		5		25		11		24		9		7		37		72		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		1		0		0		0		2		0		29		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1														1						88		5		0		0		4		56		No		No		No		Yes		102		39		31		52		22		80		161		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		N																7

		10/15/2020 10AM		210		12								6		6										15		2		23		4		1		0		4		23		13		24		9		6		38		71		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		2		0		0		0		2		0		30		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		1																				0		0																				80		3		0		0		3		53		No		No		No		Yes		102		39		27		51		22		80		161		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		2		N																5

		10/16/2020 10AM		210		3								7		5										17		0		24		3		2		0		3		23		13		24		9		8		36		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		3		3		0		0		0		3		3		0		0		2		0		2		2		0		0		28		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0										1						1				0		0																				85		4		0		0		2		51		No		No		No		Yes		102		38		27		53		22		79		160		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		N																6

		10/17/2020 10AM		210		11								8		4										11		6		17		10		0		0		5		23		13		24		9		10		34		64		37		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		2		2		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		2		0		2		2		0		0		37		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0										1						1				0		0																				87		6		0		1		2		49		No		No		No		Yes		102		38		27		53		22		78		160		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		5		N																8

		10/18/2020 10AM		210		8								8		4										7		10		24		3		1		0		4		23		13		25		8		9		35		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		28		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				0		0																				67		0		0		0		2		47		No		No		No		Yes		102		38		27		53		22		77		160		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		5		N																8

		10/19/2020 10AM		210		8								7		5										5		12		22		5		2		0		3		24		12		23		10		10		34		71		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		2		0		1		1		1		0		30		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0														1						1		1										1										85		6		0		0		2		45		No		No		No		Yes		102		37		25		54		22		77		160		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		N																10

		10/20/2020 10AM		210		6								8		4										3		14		20		7		4		0		1		27		9		25		8		9		35		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		2		0		1		1		2		0		25		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0				1																2		2										1		1								86		4		0		0		2		43		No		No		No		Yes		102		36		25		55		22		77		159		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		5		N																8

		10/21/2020 10AM		210		15								7		5										9		8		23		4		5		0		0		30		6		25		8		11		33		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		2		2		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		1		0		1		1		1		0		18		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0								1												0		0																				97		9		0		0		3		40		No		No		No		Yes		102		34		19		54		22		77		156		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		N																9

		10/22/2020 10AM		210		5								7		5										15		2		21		6		5		0		0		25		11		25		8		8		36		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		2		2		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		2		0		1		1		2		0		25		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																1				1		1												1								79		4		0		0		1		79		No		No		No		Yes		102		34		19		52		22		76		156		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		N																7

		10/23/2020 10AM		210		7								10		2										17		0		19		8		4		0		1		25		11		23		10		9		35		71		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		3		3		0		1		1		5		5		0		0		2		1		1		1		0		0		30		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		3		0		0												1								0		0																				83		1		0		0		8		71		No		No		No		Yes		102		32		19		50		22		73		156		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		8		2		N																8

		10/24/2020 10AM		210		5								10		2										9		8		16		11		3		0		2		24		12		18		15		10		34		61		40		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		2		2		0		1		1		5		5		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		40		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0												1								0		0																				76		7		1		0		3		71		No		No		No		Yes		102		32		19		50		22		72		156		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		7		3		N																7

		10/25/2020 10AM		210		9								8		4										11		6		18		9		5		0		0		30		6		19		14		9		35		72		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		2		2		0		1		1		4		4		0		0		0		1		0		0		1		0		29		18		45		20		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				0		0																				76		3		0		0		3		68		No		No		No		Yes		102		32		19		50		22		72		156		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		6		2		N																6

		10/26/2020 10AM		210		7								7		5										3		14		21		6		5		0		0		29		7		22		11		9		35		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		2		2		0		0		0		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		24		18		45		20		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1		0		0																				0		0																				98		8		0		0		3		65		No		No		No		Yes		102		28		23		51		22		72		154		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		N																5

		10/27/2020 10AM		210		8								6		6										4		13		19		8		5		0		0		25		11		23		10		8		36		72		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		2		2		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		29		18		45		20		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1		0		0																1				1		1														1						77		3		0		0		3		62		No		No		No		Yes		102		28		23		49		22		71		153		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		N																6

		10/28/2020 10AM		210		10								7		5										5		12		21		6		5		0		0		24		12		20		13		8		36		70		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		2		2		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		31		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		1																				0		0																				86		1		0		0		3		59		No		No		No		Yes		102		26		31		48		22		71		153		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		N																7

		10/29/2020 10AM		210		5								7		5										6		11		22		5		5		0		0		30		6		22		11		7		37		79		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		22		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1				1																86		1		0		0		3		56		No		No		No		Yes		102		26		31		48		22		70		153		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		N																6

		10/30/2020 10AM		210		13								9		3										12		5		22		5		4		0		1		26		10		23		10		4		40		75		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		26		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						4

		10/31/2020 10AM		210		8								8		4										12		5		22		5		4		0		1		28		8		26		7		5		39		80		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		21		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						5

		11/1/2020 10AM		210		12								2		10										10		7		23		4		5		0		0		30		6		26		7		7		37		84		17		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		17		18		45		20		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						10		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						6

		11/2/2020 10AM		210		10								3		9										1		16		23		4		4		0		1		30		6		25		8		5		39		82		19		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		2		0		19		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						9		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						5

		11/3/2020 10AM		210		23								3		9										6		11		27		0		5		0		0		28		8		28		5		4		40		88		13		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		0		0		1		1		2		0		13		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						9		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						4

		11/4/2020 10AM		210		6								3		9										12		5		25		2		4		0		1		28		8		28		5		3		41		85		16		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		16		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						9		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						3

		11/5/2020 10AM		210		4								6		6										16		1		26		1		5		0		0		26		10		24		9		5		39		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		0		0		3		3		1		0		20		18		45		20		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						5

		11/6/2020 10AM		210		11								9		3										17		0		25		2		5		0		0		28		8		22		11		6		38		80		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		21		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						6

		11/7/2020 10AM		210		6								5		7										11		6		25		2		4		0		1		24		12		22		11		5		39		75		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		26		18		45		20		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						5

		11/8/2020 10AM		210		4								5		7										6		11		22		5		5		0		0		22		14		25		8		6		38		74		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		27		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						5

		11/9/2020 10AM		210		3								7		5										2		15		20		7		4		0		1		24		12		25		8		8		36		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		1		0		2		2		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		28		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						6

		11/10/2020 10AM		210		19								9		3										7		10		21		6		4		0		1		27		9		25		8		6		38		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		0		24		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						6

		11/11/2020 10AM		210		10								10		2										12		5		20		7		5		0		0		26		10		24		9		5		39		75		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		26		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						4

		11/12/2020 10AM		210		7								8		4										9		8		23		4		5		0		0		25		11		22		11		8		36		75		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		1		0		2		2		0		0		26		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						8

		11/13/2020 10AM		210		13								9		3										7		10		20		7		5		0		0		21		15		19		14		8		36		65		36		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		1		0		2		2		1		0		36		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						8

		11/14/2020 10AM		210		10								8		4										12		5		23		4		1		0		4		18		18		22		11		10		34		64		37		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		9		9		0		0		1		0		2		2		1		1		37		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						10

		11/15/2020 10AM		210		5								9		3										12		5		22		5		3		0		2		21		15		23		10		10		34		69		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		1		0		1		1		2		0		32		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						9

		11/16/2020 10AM		210		9								10		2										10		7		14		13		4		0		1		15		21		26		7		11		33		59		42		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		1		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		1		0		1		1		1		0		42		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						9

		11/17/2020 10AM		210		13								9		3										8		9		20		7		4		0		1		26		10		28		5		12		32		78		23		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		10		10		0		0		1		0		1		1		0		0		23		18		45		20		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						11

		11/18/2020 10AM		210		9								11		1										11		6		17		10		3		0		2		29		7		24		9		12		32		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		10		10		0		0		1		0		1		1		0		0		28		18		45		20		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						11

		11/19/2020 10AM		210		6								11		1										14		3		20		7		3		0		2		34		2		24		9		12		32		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		10		10		0		0		0		0		2		2		1		0		20		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						11

		11/20/2020 10AM		210		8								7		5										13		4		18		9		4		0		1		29		7		28		5		10		34		79		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		0		0		1		1		3		1		22		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						9

		11/21/2020 10AM		210		27								5		7										7		10		23		4		5		0		0		23		13		26		7		10		34		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		0		0		0		0		9		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						9

		11/22/2020 10AM		210		15								10		2										8		9		20		7		3		0		2		26		10		22		11		10		34		71		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		0		0		2		2		2		0		30		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						9

		11/23/2020 10AM		210		7								5		7										6		11		23		4		2		0		3		34		2		26		7		12		32		85		16		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		1		0		0		0		9		9		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		16		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						10

		11/24/2020 10AM		210		3								6		6										7		10		21		6		3		0		2		34		2		24		9		9		35		82		19		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		0		19		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						5

		11/25/2020 10AM		210		9								5		7										13		4		24		3		5		0		0		33		3		22		11		8		36		84		17		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		17		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						5

		11/26/2020 10AM		210		5								4		8										16		1		21		6		2		0		3		26		10		24		9		5		39		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		0		28		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						8		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						2

		11/27/2020 10AM		210		7								6		6										15		2		22		5		3		0		2		26		10		25		8		7		37		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		0		0		2		2		1		0		25		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						4

		11/28/2020 10AM		210		9								7		5										9		8		20		7		3		0		2		30		6		24		9		10		34		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		1		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		0		0		3		3		0		0		24		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						7

		11/29/2020 10AM		210		9								9		3										9		8		15		12		3		0		2		30		6		27		6		12		32		75		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		9		9		0		0		0		0		3		3		0		0		26		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						11

		11/30/2020 10AM		210		11								9		3										5		12		17		10		3		0		2		34		2		27		6		13		31		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		10		10		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		20		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						12

		12/01/2020 10AM		210		4								10		2										4		13		19		8		3		0		2		33		3		24		9		14		30		79		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		10		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		22		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						12

		12/02/2020 10AM		210		15								9		3										5		12		19		8		3		0		2		35		1		25		8		13		31		82		19		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		3		3		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		2		0		1		1		3		0		19		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12								137		208												10

		12/03/2020 10AM		210		9								10		2										4		13		23		4		4		0		1		36		0		30		3		17		27		93		8		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		4		4		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		2		0		2		2		0		0		8		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12								137		208												12

		12/04/2020 10AM		210		3								10		2										5		12		24		3		5		0		0		31		5		30		3		16		28		90		11		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		4		4		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		3		0		2		2		2		0		11		18		45		20		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12								137		208												12

		12/05/2020 10AM		210		15								9		3										5		12		20		7		3		0		2		29		7		24		9		13		31		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		10		10		0		0		2		0		0		0		1		0		25		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						13

		12/06/2020 10AM		210		18								11		1										2		15		19		8		0		0		5		31		5		24		9		16		28		74		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		3		3		0		0		0		12		12		0		0		2		0		2		2		0		0		27		18		45		20		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						15

		12/07/2020 10AM		210		16								10		2										0		17		23		4		0		0		5		29		7		28		5		15		29		80		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		12		12		0		0		2		0		2		2		3		1		21		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						15

		12/08/2020 10AM		210		16								9		3										4		13		24		3		3		0		2		30		6		26		7		14		30		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		10		10		0		0		2		0		1		1		2		0		18		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						13

		12/09/2020 10AM		210		10								11		1										9		8		23		4		4		0		1		30		6		28		5		16		28		85		16		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		12		12		0		0		2		0		3		3		0		1		16		18		45		20		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						16

		12/10/2020 10AM		210		14								10		2										16		1		24		3		5		0		0		30		6		25		8		11		33		84		17		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		2		0		0		0		4		0		17		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						11

		12/11/2020 10AM		210		9								11		1										15		2		24		3		5		0		0		32		4		28		5		9		35		89		12		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		2		0		1		1		3		1		12		18		45		20		7		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						9

		12/12/2020 10AM		210		9								11		1										7		10		20		7		4		0		1		29		7		23		10		8		36		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		3		0		1		1		3		0		25		18		45		20		7		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						8

		12/13/2020 10AM		210		16								12		0										10		7		20		7		1		0		4		28		8		27		6		8		36		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		3		0		1		1		1		0		25		18		45		20		8		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						8

		12/14/2020 10AM		210		12								12		0										8		9		24		3		2		0		3		27		9		28		5		8		36		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		20		18		45		20		10		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						8

		12/15/2020 10AM		210		13								11		1										4		13		21		6		3		0		2		30		6		25		8		7		37		79		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		3		0		0		0		1		0		22		18		45		20		8		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				7

		12/16/2020 10AM		210		5								11		1										9		8		24		3		3		0		2		29		7		24		9		8		36		80		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		3		0		1		1		0		0		21		18		45		20		7		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				8

		12/17/2020 10AM		210		3								12		0										16		1		22		5		2		0		3		27		9		19		14		9		35		70		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		3		0		1		1		0		0		31		18		45		20		9		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				9

		12/18/2020 10AM		210		6								9		3										14		3		24		3		0		0		5		23		13		18		15		9		35		65		36		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		36		18		45		20		6		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				9

		12/19/2020 10AM		210		6								10		2										13		4		24		3		1		0		4		23		13		23		10		11		33		71		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		4		4		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		4		0		1		1		0		0		30		18		45		20		8		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				10

		12/20/2020 10AM		210		12								10		2										7		10		22		5		1		0		4		28		8		23		10		11		33		74		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		4		0		1		1		0		0		27		18		45		20		7		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				11

		12/21/2020 10AM		210		11								12		0										5		12		22		5		2		0		3		29		7		25		8		11		33		78		23		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		4		0		0		0		0		0		23		18		45		20		9		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				11

		12/22/2020 10AM		210		8								11		1										7		10		24		3		2		0		3		24		12		26		7		11		33		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		4		0		0		0		0		0		25		18		45		20		8		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				11

		12/23/2020 10AM		210		12								8		4										6		11		24		3		4		0		1		25		11		27		6		12		32		80		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		7		7		1		0		4		0		1		1		0		1		21		18		45		20		7		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				12

		12/24/2020 10AM		210		5								10		2										6		11		18		9		4		0		1		19		17		27		6		12		32		68		33		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		7		7		1		0		4		0		0		0		0		0		33		18		45		20		8		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				11

		12/25/2020 10AM		210		4								11		1										2		15		11		16		4		0		1		16		20		19		14		10		34		50		51		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		5		5		1		0		4		0		2		2		2		1		51		18		45		20		8		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				10

		12/26/2020 10AM		210		7								10		2										8		9		13		14		4		0		1		19		17		19		14		10		34		55		46		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		5		5		1		0		4		0		0		0		0		0		46		18		45		20		8		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				10

		12/27/2020 10AM		210		9								8		4										10		7		14		13		5		0		0		23		13		19		14		7		37		61		40		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		2		0		0		0		2		0		40		18		45		20		4		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				7

		12/28/2020 10AM		210		4								6		6										7		10		14		13		5		0		0		21		15		21		12		9		35		61		40		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		2		0		2		2		0		0		40		18		45		20		4		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				8

		12/29/2020 10AM		210		7								8		4										5		12		20		7		5		0		0		21		15		21		12		8		36		67		34		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		2		0		1		1		0		0		34		18		45		20		4		144		560										0				590						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																10		10				7

		12/30/2020 10AM		210		11								9		3										12		5		21		6		5		0		0		20		16		19		14		8		36		65		36		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		36		18		45		20		6		144		560										0				560						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																40		30				7

		12/31/2020 10AM		210		4								10		2										18		-1		22		5		4		0		1		24		12		22		11		9		35		72		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		2		0		2		2		1		0		29		18		45		20		6		144		560				0						0				530						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																70		30				8

		1/01/2021 10AM		211		25								8		4										14		3		24		3		3		0		2		27		9		26		7		7		37		80		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		3		3		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		21		18		45		20		4		144		560				0						0				530						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																70		0				6

		1/02/2021 10AM		212		11								9		3										3		14		25		2		5		0		0		30		6		30		3		7		37		90		11		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		3		3		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		11		18		45		20		5		144		560				0						0				530						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																70		0				6

		1/03/2021 10AM		213		20								8		4										6		11		25		2		5		0		0		24		12		30		3		10		34		84		17		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		2		0		3		3		0		0		17		18		45		20		4		144		560				0						0				530						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																70		0				9

		1/04/2021 10AM		214		10								8		4										3		14		25		2		5		0		0		28		8		25		8		10		34		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		18		18		45		20		4		144		560				0						0				530						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																70		0				9

		1/05/2021 10AM		215		27								10		2										3		14		25		2		5		0		0		28		8		25		8		12		32		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		9		9		0		0		2		0		4		4		0		0		18		18		45		20		4		144		560				0		130		0		0				470						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																130		60				12

		1/06/2021 10AM		216		23								8		4										11		6		24		3		4		0		1		27		9		30		3		17		27		85		16		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		13		13		0		0		3		0		2		2		0		0		16		18		45		20		5		144		560				0		200		0		0				400						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																200		70				17

		1/07/2021 10AM		217		28								8		4										18		-1		25		2		5		0		0		30		6		29		4		18		26		89		12		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		14		14		0		0		3		0		3		3		0		1		12		18		45		20		5		144		560				0		270		0		0				330						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																270		70				18

		1/08/2021 10AM		218		30								9		3										16		1		27		0		4		0		1		29		7		28		5		20		24		88		13		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		15		15		0		0		3		0		2		2		0		1		13		18		45		20		5		144		560				0		319		0		0				280						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																319		49				19

		1/09/2021 10AM		219		6								8		4										6		11		23		4		3		0		2		24		12		27		6		17		27		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		13		13		0		0		2		0		0		0		3		0		24		18		45		20		5		144		560				0		380		0		0				220						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																380		61				16

		1/10/2021 10AM		220		22								7		5										4		13		24		3		5		0		0		23		13		24		9		15		29		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		12		12		0		0		1		0		0		0		2		0		25		18		45		20		3		144		560				0		380		0		0				220						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																380		0				14

		1/11/2021 10AM		221		14								7		5										3		14		19		8		5		0		0		24		12		29		4		17		27		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		12		12		0		0		2		0		2		2		0		0		24		18		45		20		6		144		560				0		380		0		0				220						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																380		0				16

		1/12/2021 10AM		222		17								7		5										11		6		26		1		3		0		2		24		12		30		3		20		24		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		16		16		0		0		1		0		3		3		0		0		18		18		45		20		3		144		560				0		440		0		0				160						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																440		60				19

		1/13/2021 10AM		223		22								8		4										13		4		23		4		4		0		1		25		11		22		11		18		26		74		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		14		14		0		0		1		0		3		3		3		0		27		18		45		20		4		144		560				0		510		0		0				90						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																510		70				17

		1/14/2021 10AM		224		11								7		5										13		4		25		2		4		0		1		29		7		24		9		18		26		82		19		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		14		14		0		0		1		0		1		1		2		0		19		18		45		20		3		144		560				0		550		0		0				50						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																550		40				17

		1/15/2021 10AM		225		26								8		4										14		3		26		1		4		0		1		36		0		33		0		17		27		99		2		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		13		13		0		0		1		0		1		1		2		0		2		18		45		20		3		144		560				0		560		0		0				40						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																560		10				16

		1/16/2021 10AM		226		19								10		2										16		1		24		3		3		0		2		28		8		27		6		18		26		82		19		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		14		14		0		0		1		0		3		3		2		1		19		18		45		20		5		144		560				0		600		0		0				600						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																600		40				18

		1/17/2021 10AM		227		8								8		4										18		-1		24		3		3		0		2		28		8		28		5		17		27		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		12		12		0		0		2		0		3		3		3		0		18		18		45		20		5		144		560				0		600		0		0				600						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																600		0				17

		1/18/2021 10AM		228		13								10		2										12		5		24		3		3		0		2		26		10		26		7		19		25		79		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		14		14		0		0		2		0		3		3		2		0		22		18		45		20		5		144		560				0		600		0		0				600						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																		0				19

		1/19/2021 10AM		229		11								11		1										9		8		25		2		4		0		1		26		10		24		9		18		26		79		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		13		13		1		0		3		0		1		1		2		0		22		18		45		20		7		144		560				0		600		0		0				600						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																		0				18

		1/20/2021 10AM		230		29								11		1										14		3		27		0		4		0		1		32		4		29		4		19		25		92		9		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		14		14		1		0		3		0		0		0		1		0		9		18		45		20		5		144		560				0		600		0		0				600						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																		0				19

		1/21/2021 10AM		231		11								10		2										8		9		27		0		3		0		2		28		8		30		3		18		26		88		13		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		14		14		0		0		2		0		4		4		1		0		13		18		45		20		4		144		560				0		600		0		0				600						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																		0				18

		1/22/2021 10AM		232		28								11		1										7		10		25		2		5		0		0		30		6		29		4		17		27		89		12		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		12		12		0		0		3		0		0		0		1		0		12		18		45		20		5		144		560				0		600		0		0				600						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																		0				17

		1/23/2021 10AM		233		18								12		0										9		8		24		3		5		0		0		30		6		25		8		16		28		84		17		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		11		11		0		0		3		0		1		1		2		0		17		18		45		20		7		144		560		600		0		600		0		0				600						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																		0				16

		1/24/2021 10AM		234		50								12		0										12		5		23		4		3		0		2		24		12		26		7		17		27		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		12		12		0		0		3		0		1		1		1		0		25		18		45		20		6		144		560		600		0		600		0		0				600						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																		0				17

		1/25/2021 10AM		235		42								11		1										7		10		24		3		5		0		0		29		7		30		3		16		28		88		13		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		12		12		0		3		3		0		2		2		2		0		13		18		45		20		4		144		560		600		0		600		0		0		0		0		600				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																		0				16

		1/26/2021 10AM		236		30								9		3										4		13		23		4		5		0		0		33		3		30		3		17		27		91		10		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		14		14		0		0		2		0		1		1		0		0		10		18		45		20		4		144		560		600		10		600		10		0		0		0		590				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																		See above				17

		1/27/2021 10AM		237		17								10		2										5		12		24		3		5		0		0		35		1		29		4		15		29		93		8		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		10		10		0		0		3		0		3		3		5		0		8		18		45		20		4		144		560		600		40		600		40		0		0		0		560				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						15

		1/28/2021 10AM		238		29								10		2										4		13		25		2		5		0		0		36		0		24		9		17		27		90		11		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		12		12		0		0		3		0		2		2		2		0		11		18		45		20		5		144		560		600		70		600		70		0		0		0		530				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						17

		1/29/2021 10AM		239		26								10		2										9		8		26		1		4		0		1		35		1		28		5		16		28		93		8		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		14		14		0		0		2		0		3		3		1		0		8		18		45		20		6		144		560		600		70		600		70		0		0		0		530				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						16

		1/30/2021 10AM		240												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		1/31/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/1/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/2/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/3/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/4/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/5/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/6/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/7/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/8/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/9/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/10/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/11/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/12/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/13/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/14/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/15/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/16/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/17/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/18/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/19/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/20/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/21/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/22/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/23/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/24/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/25/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/26/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/27/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/28/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0



&C&A

Cottrell, LeeAnn:
Added additional 3N beds

Cottrell, LeeAnn:
Added 12 beds ZICU

Closed ZICU

https://apps.ahca.myflorida.com/Ess/

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/need-extra-precautions/people-with-medical-conditions.html

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/need-extra-precautions/people-with-medical-conditions.html

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/need-extra-precautions/people-with-medical-conditions.html



HHS Portal New

		https://teletracking.protect.hhs.gov/#		2a. All hospital beds
all_hospital_beds
The total number of all staffed inpatient and outpatient beds in your hospital, including all overflow and surge/expansion beds used for inpatients and for outpatients (includes all ICU beds).


Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census

Staffed beds = 130
ED Beds = 25
Staffed within 48 hours = 26 ICU and 71 M/S		2b. All adult hospital beds
all_adult_hospital_beds
The total number of all staffed inpatient and outpatient adult beds in your hospital, including all overflow and surge/expansion beds used for inpatients and for outpatients (includes all ICU beds). Children's facilities should enter "0."

Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census


Staffed beds = 130
ED Beds = 25
Staffed within 48 hours = 26 ICU and 71 M/S
exclude 5 beds - 3MSW
exclude 6 beds - Nursery		3a. All hospital inpatient beds
all_hospital_inpatient_beds
The total number of all staffed inpatient beds in your hospital, including all overflow and surge/expansion beds used for inpatients (includes all ICU beds).




Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census


Staffed beds = 130
Staffed within 48 hours = 26 ICU and 71 M/S		3b. Adult hospital inpatient beds
all_adult_hospital_inpatient_beds
Total number of staffed inpatient adult beds in your hospital including all overflow and active surge/expansion beds used for inpatients (includes all designated ICU beds). This is also a subset of #2.



Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census


Staffed beds = 130
Staffed within 48 hours = 26 ICU and 71 M/S
exclude 5 beds - 3MSW
exclude 6 beds - Nursery		4a. All hospital inpatient bed occupancy 
all_hospital_inpatient_bed_occupied
Total number of staffed inpatient beds that are occupied.



Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		4b. Adult hospital inpatient bed occupancy 
all_adult_hospital_inpatient_bed_occupied
Total number of staffed inpatient adult beds that are occupied.



Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		5a. ICU beds
total_staffed_icu_beds
Total number of staffed inpatient ICU beds. This is a subset of #2 and #3.





Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		5b. Adult ICU beds
total_staffed_adult_icu_beds
Total number of staffed inpatient adult ICU beds. This is also a subset of #2 and 3.


Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		6a. ICU bed occupancy
staffed_icu_bed_occupancy	
Total number of staffed inpatient ICU beds that are occupied. This is a subset of #4.




Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		6b. Adult ICU bed occupancy	
staffed_adult_icu_bed_occupancy	
Total number of staffed inpatient adult ICU beds that are occupied. This is also a subset of #4. 


Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		7. Total mechanical ventilators	
mechanical_ventilators 	
Enter the total number (in use and not in use) of all mechanical ventilators, including adult, pediatric, neonatal ventilators, anesthesia machines and portable/transport ventilators available in the facility. Include BiPAP machines if the hospital uses BiPAP to deliver positive pressure ventilation via artificial airways.		8. Mechanical ventilators in use	
mechanical_ventilators_in_use	
Enter the total number of mechanical ventilators in use at the time the data is collected, including adult, pediatric, neonatal ventilators, anesthesia machines and portable/transport ventilators. Include BiPAP machines if the hospital uses BiPAP to deliver positive pressure ventilation via artificial airways.		9a. Total hospitalized adult suspected or confirmed positive COVID patients	
total_adult_patients_hospitalized_confirmed_and_suspected_covid	
Patients currently hospitalized in an adult inpatient bed who have laboratory-confirmed or suspected COVID-19. Include those in observation beds.


Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		9b. Hospitalized adult confirmed-positive COVID patients	
total_adult_patients_hospitalized_confirmed_covid	
Patients currently hospitalized in an adult inpatient bed who have laboratory-confirmed COVID-19. Include those in observation beds. Include patients who have both laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 and laboratory-confirmed influenza in this field.

Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		10a. Total hospitalized pediatric suspected or confirmed positive COVID patients	
total_pediatric_patients_hospitalized_confirmed_and_suspected_covid	
Patients currently hospitalized in a pediatric inpatient bed, including, NICU, PICU, newborn, and nursery, who are suspected or laboratory-
confrimed-positive for COVID-19. Include those in observation beds.		10b. Hospitalized pediatric confirmed-
positive COVID patients	
total_pediatric_patients_hospitalized_confirmed_covid	
Patients currently hospitalized in a pediatric inpatient bed, including, NICU, PICU, newborn, and nursery, who have laboratory-confirmed COVID-19. Include those in observation beds. Include patients who have both laboratory-
confirmed COVID-19 and laboratory-confirmed influenza in this field.		11. Hospitalized and ventilated COVID patients	
hospitalized_and_ventilated_covid_patients	
Patients currently hospitalized in an adult, pediatric or neonatal inpatient bed who have suspected or laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 and are on a mechanical ventilator (as defined in 7 above).





Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		12a. Total ICU adult suspected or confirmed positive COVID patients	
staffed_icu_adult_patients_confirmed_and_suspected_covid	
Patients currently hospitalized in a designated adult ICU bed who have suspected or laboratory-confirmed COVID-19.		12b. Hospitalized ICU adult confirmed-positive COVID patients	
staffed_icu_adult_patients_confirmed_covid	
Patients currently hospitalized in a designated adult ICU bed who have laboratory-confirmed COVID-19. Include patients who have both laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 and laboratory-confirmed influenza in this field.


Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		13. Hospital Onset	
hospital_onset	
Total current inpatients with onset of suspected or laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 fourteen or more days after admission for a condition other than COVID-19.


Data Source: Infection Control		14. ED/overflow	
ed_or_overflow	
Patients with suspected or laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 who are currently in the Emergency Department (ED) or any overflow location awaiting inpatient bed.		15. ED/overflow and ventilated	
ed_or_overflow_and_ventilated	
Patients with suspected or laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 who currently are in the ED or any overflow location awaiting an inpatient bed and on a mechanical ventilator. This is a subset of #14.

Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		16. Previous day's COVID-19 deaths	
previous_day_deaths_covid	
Number of patients with suspected or laboratory confirmed COVID-19 who died on the previous calendar day in the hospital, ED, or any overflow location.		17a. Total Adult	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed	
Enter the number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpatient bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission. This is a subset of #9. As a subset, provide the breakdown by age bracket.		18 - 19	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed_18_19	
The patients aged 18-19.		20 - 29 	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed_20_29	
The patients aged 20-29.		30 - 39	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed_30_39	
The patients aged 30-39.		40 - 49	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed_40_49	
The patients aged 40-49.		50 - 59	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed_50_59	
The patients aged 50-59.		60 - 69	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed_60_69	
The patients aged 60-69.		70 - 79	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed_70_79	
The patients aged 70-79.		80+	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed_80_plus	
The patients aged 80+.		Unknown 	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed_unknown 	
The patients whose ages are unknown.		17b. Total adult
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected	
Enter the number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpatient bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission. This is a subset of #9. As a subset, provide the breakdown by age bracket.		18 - 19 	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected_18_19	
The patients aged 18-19.		20 - 29	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected_20_29	
The patients aged 20-29.		30 - 39	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected_30_39	
The patients aged 30-39.		40 - 49 	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected_40_49	
The patients aged 40-49.		50 - 59	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected_50_59	
The patients aged 50-59.		60 - 69	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected_60_69	
The patients aged 60-69.		70 - 79	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected_70_79	
The patients aged 70-79.		80+	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected_80_plus	
The patients aged 80+.		Unknown 	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected_unknown_age	
The patients whose ages are unknown.		18a. Previous day's pediatric admissions with confirmed COVID-19	
previous_day_admission_pediatric_covid_confirmed	
Enter the number of pediatric patients who were admitted to an inpatient bed, including NICU, PICU, newborn, and nursery, on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission. This is a subset of #10.		18b. Previous day's pediatric admissions with suspected COVID-19	
previous_day_admission_pediatric_covid_suspected	
Enter the number of pediatrics patients who were admitted to an inpatient bed, including NICU, PICU, newborn, and nursery, on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission. This is a subset of #10.		19. Previous day's total ED visits	
previous_day_total_ED_visits	
Enter the total number of patient visits to the ED who were seen on the previous calendar day regardless of reason for visit. Include all patients who are triaged even if they leave before being seen by a provider.		20. Previous day's total COVID-19-related ED visits	
previous_day_covid_ED_visits	
Enter the total number of ED visits who were seen on the previous calendar day who had a visit related to COVID-19 (meets suspected or confirmed definition or presents for COVID diagnostic testing – do not count patients who present for pre-procedure screening).		21. Previous day's Remdesivir used	
previous_day_remdesivir_used	
Enter the number of remdesivir vials used on the previous calendar day in an inpatient, ED, and/or overflow location		22. Current inventory of Remdesivir 	
on_hand_supply_remdesivir_vials	
Enter the number of remdesivir vials in inventory at 11:59pm on the previous calendar day in the hospital pharmacy		23. Critical staffing shortage today (Y/N)	
critical_staffing_shortage_today	
Select "Yes" if you have a critical staffing shortage today. Select "No" if you do not have a staffing shortage today. If you do not report this value, the default is "No". If you have a shortage, report this daily until the shortage is resolved. Each facility should identify staffing shortages based on their facility needs and internal policies for staffing ratios. The use of temporary staff does not count as a staffing shortage if staffing ratios are met according to the facility’s needs and internal policies for staffing ratios. (Environmental services, nurses, respiratory therapists, pharmacists and pharmacy technicians, physicians, other licensed independent practitioners, temporary physicians, nurses, respiratory therapists, and pharmacists phlebotomists, other critical healthcare personnel).		24. Critical staffing shortage anticipated within a week (Y/N)	
critical_staffing_shortage_anticipated_within_week	
Select "Yes" if you anticipate a critical staffing shortage within a week. Select "No" if you do not anticipate a staffing shortage within a week. If you do not report this value, the default is "No". If you have a shortage, report this daily until the shortage is resolved. Each facility should identify staffing shortages based on their facility needs and internal policies for staffing ratios. The use of temporary staff does not count as a staffing shortage if staffing ratios are met according to the facility’s needs and internal policies for staffing ratios.		25. Staffing shortage details	
staffing_shortage_details	
(Free text entry)		26. Are your PPE supplies managed (purchased, allocated, and/or stored) at the facility level or, if you are a part of the health system, at the health system level?	
PPE_supply_management_source	
Check the response below which reflects the management of PPE for your facility (including purchasing, allocation, and/or storage):
•	Health system level or multiple-hospital group (e.g., PPE purchased at the health system level, par levels managed centrally, in stock supply available at another system location such as a central warehouse). Select ""System"" for this choice.
•	Facility level (e.g., PPE purchased by your individual facility, par levels managed at the facility-level, in stock supply is all on-site). Select ""Facility"" for this choice."		27a. Ventilator Supplies	
on_hand_ventilator_supplies_in_days	
How many days of ventilator supplies are on hand?		27b. N95 Respirators	
on_hand_supply_of_n95_respirators_in_days	
N95 - days on hand		27c. Surgical and procedure masks	
on_hand_supply_of_surgical_masks_in_days	
Surgical masks days on hand.		27d. Eye protection including face shields and goggles 	
on_hand_supply_of_eye_protection_in_days	
Face shields days on hand. 





Leave Field Blank		27e. Single-use gowns	
on_hand_supply_of_single_use_surgical_gowns_in_days	
Surgical gowns days on hand.
(Was surgical gowns)		27f. Exam gloves (sterile and non-sterile)	
on_hand_supply_of_gloves_in_days	
Gloves days on hand.		28a. N95 Respirators	
on_hand_supply_of_n95_respirators_in_units	
The total N95 masks count.		28b. Other respirators such as PAPRs or elastomerics 	
on_hand_supply_of_PAPR_in_units	
Total PAPR available.		28c. Surgical and procedure masks	
on_hand_supply_of_surgical_masks_in_units	
Total surgical masks count.		28d. Eye protection including face shields and goggles	
on_hand_supply_of_eye_protection_in_units	
Total face shields available.		28e. Single-use gowns	
on_hand_supply_of_single_use_surgical_gowns_in_units	
Total surgical gowns available. 
(Was surgical gowns)		28f. Launderable Gowns	
on_hand_supply_of_launderable_surgical_gowns_in_units	
Total launderable gowns available.		28g. Exam gloves (single)	
on_hand_supply_of_gloves_in_units	
Total gloves available.		29a. Ventilator supplies (any supplies excluding medications)	
able_to_obtain_ventilator_supplies	
Able to obtain the item?		29b. Ventilator medications	
able_to_obtain_ventilator_medications	
Able to obtain the item?		29c. N95 respirators	
able_to_obtain_n95_masks	
Are you able to obtain N95 masks?		29d. Other respirators such as PAPRs and elastomerics	
able_to_obtain_PAPRs
Are you able to obtain PAPR?		29e. Surgical and procedure masks 	
able_to_obtain_surgical_masks	
Are you able to obtain surgical masks?		29f. Eye protection including face shields and goggles	
able_to_obtain_eye_protection	
Are you able to obtain face shields?		29g. Single-use gowns	
able_to_obtain_single_use_gowns	
Are you able to obtain surgical gowns?
(Was surgical gowns)		29h. Exam gloves	able_to_
obtain_gloves	Are you able to obtain gloves?		29i. Are you able to maintain a supply of launderable gowns?	
able_to_obtain_launderable_gowns	
Are you able to maintain a supply of launderable gowns?		30a. Ventilator supplies (any supplies excluding medications)	
able_to_maintain_ventilator_3day_supplies	
Can maintain a three day supply of the item?		30b. Ventilator medications	able_to_maintain_ventilator_3day_medications	
Can maintain a three day supply of the item?		30c. N95 respirators	
able_to_maintain_n95_masks	
Yes or No or N/A		30d. Other respirators such as PAPRs or elastomerics	
able_to_maintain_3day_PAPRs	
Yes or No or N/A


Leave Field Blank		30e. Surgical and procedure masks	
able_to_maintain_3day_surgical_masks	
Yes or No or N/A		30f. Eye protection including face shields and goggles	
able_to_maintain_3day_eye_protection	
Yes or No or N/A




Leave Field Blank		30g. Single-use gowns	
able_to_maintain_3day_single_use_gowns	
Yes or No or N/A
(Was surgical gowns)		30h. Exam gloves	
able_to_maintain_3day_gloves	
Yes or No or N/A		30i. Laboratory - nasal pharyngeal swabs	
able_to_maintain_3day_lab_nasal_pharyngeal_swabs	
Nasal pharyngeal swabs can maintain three day supply.		30j. Laboratory - nasal swabs	
able_to_maintain_lab_nasal_swabs	
Nasal swabs can maintain three day supply.		30k. Laboratory - viral transport media	
able_to_maintain_3day_lab_viral_transport_media	
Viral transport media can maintain three day supply.		31a. Reusable/launderable isolaction gowns	
reusable_isolation_gowns_used	
Currently re-using launderable gowns or implementing extended use?		31b. PAPRs or elastomerics	
reusable_PAPRs_or_elastomerics_used	
Currently re-using PAPRs or implementing extended use?

Added 8/13/2020		31c. N95 respirators 	
reusable_n95_masks_used	
Currently re-using N95 Masks or implementing extended use? 


Added 8/13/2020		32. Indicate any specific or critical medical supplies or medication shortages you are currently experiencing or anticipate experiencing in the next three days.	
anticipated_medical_supply_medication_shortages	
(Free text entry)


Free text comment		33. Total hospitalized patients with laboratory-confirmed influenza 	
total_patients_hospitalized_confirmed_influenza	
Patients (all ages_ currently hospitalized in an inpatient bed who have laboratory-confirmed influenza. Include those in observation beds.		34. Previous day's influenza admissions	
previous_day_admission_influenza_confirmed	
Enter the number of patients (all ages) who were admitted to an inpatient bed on the previous calendar day who have laboratory-confirmed inflenza at the time of admission. This is a subset of #33.		35. Total ICU patients with laboratory-confirmed influenza 	
icu_patients_confirmed_influenza 	
Patients (all ages) currently hospitalized in a designated ICU bed with laboratory-confirmed influenza. This is a subset of #33.		36. Total hospitalized patients with both laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 and influenza	
total_patients_hospitalized_confirmed_influenza_and_covid	
Patients (all ages) currently hospitalized in an inpatient bed who have laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 and laboratory-confirmed influenza. This is a subset of #9b/10b and #33.		37. Previous day's influenza deaths	
previous_day_deaths_influenza	
Number of patients with laboratory-confirmed influenza who died on the previous calendar day in the hospital, ED, or any overflow location.		38. Previous day's deaths with both laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 and influenza	
previous_day_deaths_covid_and_influenza	
Number of patients with laboratory-confirmed influenza AND laboratory confirmed COVID-19 who died on the previous calendar day in the hospital, ED, or any overflow location. This is a subset of #16.		39b. Courses used in the last week
Enter the number of therapeutic A courses used in the previous calendar week in an inpatient, ED, and/or overflow location. This field has been designated as Casirivimab / Indevimab and will be mandatory on 1/8/2021.
Added 12/9/2020		39a. Current inventory on hand (in courses)
Enter the number of therapeutic A courses currently in inventory. This field has been designated as Casirivimab / Indevimab and will be mandatory on 1/8/2021.
Added 12/9/2020		39d. Courses used in the last week
Enter the number of therapeutic B courses used in the previous calendar week in an inpatient, ED, and/or overflow location. This field has been designated as Bamlanivimab and will be mandatory on 1/8/2021.
Added 12/9/2020		39c. Current Inventory on hand (in courses)
Enter the number of therapeutic B courses currently in inventory. This field has been designated as Bamlanivimab and will be mandatory on 1/8/2021.
Added 12/9/2020		39d. on_hand_supply_Therapeutic_C_courses		39e. previous_week_Therapeutic_C_courses_used		39f. on_hand_supply_Therapeutic_D_courses		39g. previous_week_Therapeutic_D_courses_used		39h. on_hand_supply_Therapeutic_E_courses		39i. previous_week_Therapeutic_E_courses_used		39j. on_hand_supply_Therapeutic_F_courses		39k. previous_week_Therapeutic_F_courses_used		39l. on_hand_supply_Therapeutic_G_courses		39m. previous_week_Therapeutic_G_courses_used		39n. on_hand_supply_Therapeutic_H_courses		39o. previous_week_Therapeutic_H_courses_used		39p. on_hand_supply_Therapeutic_I_courses		39q. previous_week_Therapeutic_I_courses_used		39r. on_hand_supply_Therapeutic_J_courses		39s. previous_week_Therapeutic_J_courses_used		41.previous_week_personnel_covid_vaccinated_doses_administered

Previous Week’s COVID-19 vaccination doses administered to hospital personnel (Regardless of Series)

Added 1/12/2021
For the previous week, enter the number of COVID-19 vaccination doses administered in the previous week. Enter the count of doses administered regardless of whether it is a first or second dose in a series. 

For the first week of reporting, include all doses given up to that date.

Wednesdays only for previous week (Wed-Tues)		42. total_personnel_covid_vaccinated_doses_none


Current hospital personnel who have not yet received any COVID-19 vaccination doses


Added 1/12/2021
Enter the number of healthcare personnel who have not yet received a single vaccine dose.






Wednesdays only for previous week (Wed-Tues)		43. total_personnel_covid_vaccinated_doses_one


Current hospital personnel who have received one in a series of COVID-19 vaccination doses 


Added 1/12/2021
Enter the current total number of healthcare personnel who have received at least one dose of COVID-19 vaccination that is administered in a multi-dose series. This field is meant to represent those who have begun but not completed the vaccination process. Do not include those who received a single-dose vaccine in this field.

Wednesdays only for previous week (Wed-Tues)		44. total_personnel_covid_vaccinated_doses_all


Current hospital personnel who have received a completed series of COVID-19 vaccination doses


Added 1/12/2021
Enter the current total number of healthcare personnel who have received a complete series of a COVID-19 vaccination. Include those who have received all doses in a multi-dose series as well as those who received a single-dose vaccine.



Wednesdays only for previous week (Wed-Tues)		45. total_personnel


Total number of current hospital personnel



Added 1/12/2021
Enter the current total number of healthcare personnel for the facility. Healthcare personnel include all paid and unpaid persons serving in healthcare settings who have the potential for direct or indirect exposure to patients or infectious materials.



Wednesdays only for previous week (Wed-Tues)		46.previous_week_patients_covid_vaccinated_doses_one

Previous week's number of patients administered the 1st dose in a COVID-19 vaccination series


Added 1/12/2021
For the previous week, enter the number of patients who received the first dose of a COVID-19 vaccine that is administered in a multi-dose series. For the first week of reporting, include all doses given up to that date.



Wednesdays only for previous week (Wed-Tues)		47.previous_week_patients_covid_vaccinated_doses_all

Previous week's number of patients administered the dose that completes the series of a COVID-19 vaccination


Added 1/12/2021
For the previous week, enter the number of patients who received the final dose in a COVID-19 vaccination series.




Wednesdays only for previous week (Wed-Tues)				Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_Adult
The total number of adult patients who were admitted to an inpatient adult bed on the previous calendar day (12am - 11:59pm) and who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission. Children's facilities should enter "0."
Removed 7/22/2020		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_Adult
The total number of adult patients who were admitted to an inpatient adult bed on the previous calendar day (12am - 11:59pm) and who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission. Children's facilities should enter "0."
Removed 7/22/2020		Total_Covid19_Deaths
The total number of patients that have expired in the facility since 1/1/2020 that tested positive for COVID-19 (laboratory confirmed or clinically diagnosed).



Data Source: COVID PATIENT LIST  CK 4.2.2020 in folder F:\Groups\EOC\EOC 2020\COVID19 2020		Total_Deaths
The total number of patients that have expired in the facility since 1/1/2020.






Data Source: Meditech Abstract patient expired list - run 1/1/20 through previous day		Total_Covid19_Admits
The total number of patients with COVID-19 who were admitted to an inpatient bed since 1/1/2020. Confirmation may occur before admission or during hospitalization.
 
Specifically, COVID-19 Admits since 1/1/2020 include the following:
• confirmed COVID-19 patients at the time of admission
• suspected COVID-19 patients at the time of admission with confirmation during hospitalization
• non-suspected patients with confirmed COVID-19 onset during hospitalization
However COVID-19 Admits since 1/1/2020 do NOT include: suspected COVID-19 patients at the time of admission without confirmation during hospitalization.

Data Source: COVID PATIENT LIST  CK 4.2.2020 in folder F:\Groups\EOC\EOC 2020\COVID19 2020		Other_Vent_Support_Devices
The total number of other working ventilation devices in the facility, (including anesthesia machines, non-invasive positive pressure devices (e.g. CPAP/BiPAP), humidified/high-flow nasal cannula, etc), including both those that are currently in use and those that are currently available.		Fentanyl_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication.


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Fentanyl_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Hydromorphone_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication.
 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Hydromorphone_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Propofol_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Propofol_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Midazolam_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Midazolam_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Dexmedetomidine_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Dexmedetomidine_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Cisatracurium_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Cisatracurium_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Rocuronium_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Rocuronium_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Total_N95_Reuse		Total_Surgical_Mask_Reuse		Total_Face_Shields_Reuse











Leave Field Blank		Total_Gloves_Reuse		Total_Surgical_Gowns_Reuse		Total_PAPR_Reuse









Leave Field Blank		Total_PAPR_Days_On_Hand









Leave Field Blank

		7/17/2020 5PM

		7/18/2020 5PM

		7/19/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		89		89		12		12		9		9		20		4				12						3				3		0				0		1		0																				1																								75		2		0		6		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		71		54		59				140		43		1367		22		30800		81		7290				165875		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																		3		48		34		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		No				No		No

		7/20/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		90		90		12		12		8		8		20		3				11						3				3		0				0		1		0																				5																								86		6		1		10		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		71		40		57				139		41		1670		22		29550		81		7514				152875		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																		4		131		37		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		No				No		No

		7/21/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		98		98		12		12		8		8		20		3				15						2				4		0				0		0		1																				7																								108		6		1		8		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		71		40		56				121		36		1630		22		29250		81		6554				142375		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																		4		132		37		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/22/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		106		106		12		12		9		9		20		3				18						2				5		0				0		0		1																				2																								71		8		7		37		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		71		65		56				119		38		1524		22		29150		81		6449				135875		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																														1		2		4		132		40		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/23/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		97		97		12		12		11		11		20		4				18						2				6		0				0		0		0																				4								1		1		1				1								70		9		8		29		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		70		61		52				115		37		1498		22		27150		81		6224				127875		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																														N/A		N/A		4		132		42		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/24/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		93		93		12		12		10		10		20		5				18						3				6		0				0		0		0																				0																								84		2		8		21		yes		yes				managed by facility		68		60		51				179		36		1675		22		26700		81		9719				119000		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		yes		Yes																																																																																		4		133		43		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		no		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		no		Yes				No		No

		7/25/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		90		90		12		12		12		12		20		7				17						4				6		0				0		0		0																				3						1				1		1												86		6		8		14		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		64		67		51				179		36		1675		22		26700		81		9719				119000		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																		4		133		44		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/26/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		96		96		12		12		11		11		20		8				20						5				5		0				0		0		2												1		1						2										1				1										77		6		7		11		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		61		67		51				179		36		1675		22		26700		81		9719				119000		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																		4		135		47		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/27/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		12		12		20		8				19						6				5		0				0		1		0																				2												2												71		3		2		9		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		60		67		49				175		34		1505		22		25550		81		9509				109125		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																		5		137		47		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/28/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		97		97		12		12		12		12		20		9				20						5				5		0				0		0		1														1						1										1														86		4		1		8		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		58		57		49				174		33		1437		22		25450		81		9419				102875		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																		5		137		50		21		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/29/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		101		101		12		12		11		11		20		9				19						6				5		0				0		1		1														1						3												1		1		1								76		3		3		5		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		57		55		47				169		32		1375		22		24450		81		9164		240		92500		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		7/30/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		99		99		12		12		12		12		20		8				16						5				6		0				0		0		0																				1																1								91		2		3		22		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		56		49		42				167		30		1236		22		22250		81		9044		100		79000		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		7/31/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		108		108		12		12		11		11		20		7				16						4				5		0				0		1		0																				2								1		1														88		3		2		20		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		55		56		42				161		29		1397		22		22150		81		8727		100		74500		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/1/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		77		77		12		12		11		11		20		6				13						4				4		0				0		0		0																				3												1		1		1								77		6		2		18		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		55		56		42				161		29		1397		22		22150		81		8727		100		74500		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/2/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		63		63		12		12		6		6		20		4				11						4				4		0				0		1		0																				1														1										82		8		2		16		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		55		56		42				161		29		1397		22		22150		81		8727		100		74500		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/3/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		63		63		12		12		6		6		20		3				9						3				4		0				0		0		1						1														4				1								3												76		8		1		15		No		No				managed by facility		54		56																				200				Yes		No														Yes		Yes		Yes														Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/4/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		75		75		12		12		9		9		20		4				9						4				5		0				0		0		1														1						2												1		1										91		5		0		55		No		No				managed by facility		53		36		90				100		30		1257		22		51600		108		7692		160		57625		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/5/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		83		83		12		12		9		9		20		5				9						4				5		0				0		1		0																				3										1				1		1								74		4		2		53		No		No				managed by facility		53		47		83				135		38		1600		22		47550		108		10437		180		126750		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/6/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		10		10		20		5				9						5				5		0				0		0		0																				6										4						2								72		8		1		52		No		No				managed by facility		53		44		83				133		39		1524		22		47550		108		10272		90		121875		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/7/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		99		99		12		12		8		8		20		6				11						4				4		0				0		0		0																				2												2												79		1		1		51		No		No				managed by facility		52		42		83				168		64		1439		22		47400		108		12957		160		190000		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/8/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		99		99		12		12		8		8		20		6				10						4				4		0				0		0		1								1												2						1										1								76		4		1		0		No		No				managed by facility		50		42		83				168		64		1439		22		47400		108		12957		200		190000		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/9/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		81		81		12		12		8		8		20		6				11						4				4		0				0		0		1								1												2								1								1								87		5		3		47		No		No				managed by facility		50		42		83				168		64		1439		22		47400		108		12957		70		190000		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/10/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		76		76		12		12		9		9		20		7				8						3				3		0				0		1		0																				3														1		2								90		2		2		45		No		No				managed by facility		50		39		81				165		62		1331		22		46700		108		12687		10		176000		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/11/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		78		78		12		12		8		8		20		7				8						3				3		0				0		0		1								1												3										1		1		1										64		4		2		43		No		No				managed by facility		48		37		78				163		59		1276		22		44700		108		12582		170		155875		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/12/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		96		96		12		12		10		10		20		4				11						3				4		0				0		0		0																				3						1		1						1										75		6		4		39		No		No				managed by facility		47		34		74				161		60		1180		22		42650		108		12432		140		171250		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/13/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		91		91		12		12		7		7		20		4				7						4				4		0				0		0		0																				4												3				1								78		4		4		35		No		No				managed by facility		90		179		74				161		60		6117		22		42600		108		12387		290		165000		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/14/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		93		93		12		12		8		8		20		5				7						4				4		0				0		0		1												1								4												3		1										91		6		2		33		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6105		22		42450		108		12282		340		164000		Yes		N0		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/15/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		85		85		12		12		8		8		20		3				8						3				4		0				0		1		0																				5										1		1				3								82		6		1		32		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6105		22		42450		108		12282		200		164000		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/16/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		83		83		12		12		5		5		20		2				6						1				1		0				0		2		1						1														0																								78		1		1		31		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6105		22		42450		108		12282		59		164000		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/17/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		84		84		12		12		5		5		20		3				8						1				1		0				0		0		1				1																2														1		1								82		3		1		30		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5902		22		40400		108		11847		0		151750		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/18/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		86		86		12		12		7		7		20		3				9						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1										1														95		5		1		29		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6422		22		40200		108		11697		60		143750		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/19/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		100		100		12		12		7		7		20		3				7						1				1		0				0		0		0																				4								2				2												91		2		1		28		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6367		22		40050		108		11517		150		143250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/20/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		107		107		12		12		8		8		20		2				7						1				1		0				0		0		0																				3				1								1				1								98		3		1		67		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6254		22		39050		108		11112		140		131250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/21/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		100		100		12		12		7		7		20		1				6						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1														1										81		3		1		66		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6234		22		38950		108		10992		330		151250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/22/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		82		82		12		12		8		8		20		1				3						2				1		0				0		0		0																				3								1						1		1								79		4		0		66		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6234		22		38950		108		10992		210		151250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/23/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		76		76		12		12		5		5		20		1				3						1				1		0				0		1		0																				1										1														85		1		0		66		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6234		22		38950		108		10992		50		151250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/24/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		76		76		12		12		4		4		20		1				2						1				1		0				0		0		0																				0																								83		3		0		66		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6367		22		38750		108		10407		0		126125		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/25/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		82		82		12		12		7		7		20		1				2						0				1		0				0		0		1																1				1														1										122		5		0		66		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6347		22		34650		108		10272		200		134250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/26/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		83		83		12		12		7		7		20		1				3						0				1		0				1		0		1												1								0																								102		3		2		104		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6317		22		34650		108		10152		170		124750		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/27/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		85		85		12		12		6		6		20		1				2						0				1		0				0		0		0																				1														1										66		3		1		103		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6307		22		32550		108		10062		270		116000		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/28/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		85		85		12		12		5		5		20		0				2						0				0		0				0		0		0																				2														1		1								83		3		2		101		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6298		22		32550		108		9957		250		112375		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/29/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		88		88		12		12		5		5		20		2				2						0				1		0				0		0		0																				1												1												86		4		0		101		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6298		22		32550		108		9957		250		112375		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/30/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		91		91		12		12		4		4		20		1				3						0				1		0				0		0		0																				3												2		1										85		4		2		99		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6298		22		32550		108		9957		120		112375		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/31/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		90		90		12		12		4		4		20		1				3						0				1		0				0		0		0																				2												1		1										70		4		1		98		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6238		22		32300		108		9432		90		94625		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		9/01/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		101		101		12		12		4		4		20		2				4						0				0		0				0		0		0																				2														1		1								80		4		1		97		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6203		22		32300		108		9312		140		91375		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																22

		9/02/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		104		104		12		12		2		2		20		0				4						0				0		0				0		0		0																				1										1														79		1		3		94		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6623		22		32250		108		10707		160		132125		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																23

		9/03/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		94		94		12		12		2		2		20		1				3						1				0		0				0		0		0																				3				1						1						1								89		2		2		92		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6623		22		32100		108		10572		380		131625		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																24

		9/04/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		91		91		12		12		5		5		20		2				2						0				1		0				0		0		0																				1																1								83		2		1		91		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6603		22		30050		108		10287		300		124875		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																25

		9/05/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		5		5		20		1				3						0				1		0				0		0		0																				0																								76		2		1		90		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6603		22		30050		108		10287		310		124875		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																26

		9/06/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		83		83		12		12		4		4		20		1				3						0				1		0				0		0		1														1						2				1								1												72		3		1		89		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6603		22		30050		108		10287		150		124875		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																27

		9/07/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		71		71		12		12		4		4		20		1				3						0				1		0				0		0		0																				0																								71		0		1		88		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6603		22		30050		108		10287		50		124875		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																28

		9/08/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		76		76		12		12		7		7		20		3				3						1				1		0				0		0		0																				0																								80		1		5		83		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6545		22		27800		102		9642		350		121750		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																29

		9/09/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		94		94		12		12		8		8		20		4				4						1				1		0				0		0		0																				3												1				2								105		6		3		80		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6494		22		39700		102		9522		300		153625		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																30

		9/10/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		93		93		12		12		10		10		20		5				3						0				1		0				0		0		0																				1						1																		81		3		3		77		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6494		22		39700		102		9386		250		134500		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																31

		9/11/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		85		85		12		12		7		7		20		3				3						0				1		0				0		0		0																				2												1		1										77		2		2		75		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6471		22		39600		102		9311		270		132750		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																32

		9/12/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		82		82		12		12		8		8		20		4				3						1				1		0				0		0		0																				4												1		1		2								95		5		1		74		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6471		22		39600		102		9311		400		132750		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																33

		9/13/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		71		71		12		12		7		7		20		4				3						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1														1										68		3		1		73		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6471		22		39600		102		9311		350		132750		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																34

		9/14/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		75		75		12		12		9		9		20		3				3						1				1		0				0		0		0																				0																								80		4		1		112		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6391		22		38300		102		8883		300		119500		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																35

		9/15/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		82		82		12		12		9		9		20		2				2						0				1		0				0		0		0																				2												1				1								85		4		1		111		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6371		22		38200		102		8748		500		121125		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																36

		9/16/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		92		92		12		12		7		7		20		3				3						0				1		0				0		0		0																				2												1				1								106		1		1		110		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6351		22		37150		102		8343		450		121375		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																37

		9/17/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		94		94		12		12		8		8		20		3				5						0				1		0				0		1		2										1						1				0																								85		4		3		107		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6341		22		34850		102		8328		500		108375		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																38

		9/18/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		104		104		12		12		7		7		20		4				5						0				0		0				0		0		0																				1																1								83		4		3		104		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6335		22		33750		102		8223		360		106500		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																39

		9/19/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		100		100		12		12		8		8		20		7				5						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1								1																86		4		4		100		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6335		22		33750		102		8223		400		106500		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																40

		9/20/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		9		9		20		7				5						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1												1												79		4		2		98		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6335		22		33750		102		8223		300		106500		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																41

		9/21/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		100		100		12		12		8		8		20		6				5						1				1		0				0		0		0																				0																								64		1		2		96		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6305		22		31550		102		7683		250		129875		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																42

		9/22/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		104		104		12		12		9		9		20		6				5						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1																1								88		1		2		94		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6280		22		31450		102		7503		300		117875		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																43

		9/23/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		105		105		12		12		9		9		20		5				6						2				2		0				0		0		1														1						3														2		1								82		4		4		90		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6276		22		27150		102		7278		230		115250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																44

		9/24/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		113		113		12		12		8		8		20		3				7						2				2		0				0		0		0																				3												1		1		1								102		7		3		87		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6276		22		27150		102		6843		40		108250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																45

		9/25/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		118		118		12		12		9		9		20		4				6						2				2		0				0		0		0																				1												1												68		3		3		104		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6276		22		27150		102		6843		210		108250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																46

		9/26/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		113		113		12		12		8		8		20		4				7						2				2		0				0		0		0																				1										1														115		6		2		102		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6276		22		27150		102		6843		200		108250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																47

		9/27/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		106		106		12		12		6		6		20		3				7						2				2		0				0		0		1																1				1				1																				86		4		1		101		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6276		22		27150		102		6843		250		108250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																48

		9/28/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		103		103		12		12		8		8		20		4				7						2				2		0				0		0		0																				1										1														91		4		2		100		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5307		22		27050		102		5505		150		85125		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																49

		9/29/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		105		105		12		12		8		8		20		3				8						1				1		0				0		1		0																				2												1				1								95		7		1		99		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5297		22		27000		102		5445		120		77125		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																50

		9/30/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		99		99		12		12		7		7		20		5				6						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1														1										87		4		1		98		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5247		22		26700		102		5145		150		65625		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/01/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		109		109		12		12		9		9		20		7				7						1				1		0				0		0		1										1										0																								95		3		2		96		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5241		22		24600		102		5055		200		61750		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/02/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		96		96		12		12		9		9		20		5				5						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1														1										87		3		1		95		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5241		22		24500		102		4890		300		58125		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/03/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		10		10		20		7				5						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1										1														86		2		1		94		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5241		22		24500		102		4890		100		58125		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/04/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		90		90		12		12		7		7		20		4				5						1				1		0				0		0		0																				2										1		1												88		4		1		93		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5241		22		24500		102		4890		0		58125		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/05/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		88		88		12		12		5		5		20		3				5						1				1		0				0		0		0																				2												1				1								86		0		1		92		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5179		22		22400		102		6060		150		139875		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/06/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		93		93		12		12		8		8		20		3				5						1				1		0				0		0		0																				0																								90		3		3		89		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5130		22		22250		102		5745		320		127250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/07/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		103		103		12		12		10		10		20		4				5						1				1		0				0		1		2										1				1						0																								99		5		4		85		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5335		22		22200		102		5640		250		158000		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/08/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		102		102		12		12		10		10		20		5				6						0				0		0				0		0		0																				3														2		1								83		2		3		82		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5315		22		22200		102		5535		560		154625		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/09/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		102		102		12		12		6		6		20		3				7						0				0		0				0		0		2						1				1										1										1														99		5		3		79		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5300		22		22150		102		5490		500		151250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/10/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		85		85		12		12		5		5		20		3				8						0				1		0				0		0		1								1												1														1										100		6		5		74		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5300		22		22150		102		5490		700		151250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/11/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		74		74		12		12		6		6		20		1				9						0				1		0				0		0		2						1		1												0																								85		6		4		70		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5300		22		22150		102		5490		520		151250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/12/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		74		74		12		12		7		7		20		3				9						0				1		0				0		0		1								1												4						2						2												88		2		6		64		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5300		22		20050		102		5055		450		192000		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/13/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		78		78		12		12		5		5		20		4				8						1				1		0				0		0		0																				2																2								101		3		4		60		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5300		22		19900		102		4980		550		176125		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/14/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		81		81		12		12		5		5		20		5				7						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1										1														88		5		4		56		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5269		22		19900		102		4935		360		171000		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/15/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		92		92		12		12		6		6		20		3				5						2				3		0				0		0		0																				0																								80		3		3		53		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5259		22		17650		102		4860		250		163250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/16/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		97		97		12		12		7		7		20		4				6						2				3		0				0		0		2										1						1				0																								85		4		2		51		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5254		22		17650		102		4770		410		177250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/17/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		83		83		12		12		8		8		20		5				8						2				2		0				0		1		2										1						1				0																								87		6		2		49		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5254		22		17650		102		4770		600		177250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/18/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		88		88		12		12		8		8		20		6		8		8		0		0		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0																				0																				0		0		67		0		2		47		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5254		22		17650		102		4770		510		177250		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/19/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		83		83		12		12		7		7		20		6		10		10		0		0		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		1														1						1										1										0		0		85		6		2		45		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5244		22		16050		102		4710		450		185500		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No`		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/20/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		87		87		12		12		8		8		20		6		8		8		0		0		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		1														1						2										1		1								0		0		86		4		2		43		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5214		22		16050		102		4556		500		184750		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/21/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		99		99		12		12		7		7		20		4		10		9		0		0		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		1								1												0																				0		0		97		9		3		40		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5116		22		12450		102		4310		430		176125		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/22/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		98		98		12		12		7		7		20		5		8		7		0		0		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		1																1				1												1								0		0		79		4		1		79		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5111		22		12250		102		4247		520		167000		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/23/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		98		98		12		12		10		10		20		5		12		8		0		0		3		4		3		0		3		0		0		1												1								0																				0		0		83		1		8		71		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5106		22		12050		102		4037		450		155125		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/24/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		80		80		12		12		10		10		20		3		10		7		0		0		1		3		2		0		0		0		1		1												1								0																				0		0		76		7		3		71		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5106		22		12050		102		4037		420		155125		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/25/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		91		91		12		12		8		8		20		2		9		6		0		0		1		3		2		0		0		0		0		0																				0																				0		0		76		3		3		68		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5106		22		12050		102		4037		300		155125		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/26/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		87		87		12		12		7		7		20		2		9		5		0		0		0		2		2		0		1		0		0		0																				0																				0		0		98		8		3		65		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5051		22		15000		102		3527		230		165250		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/27/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		82		82		12		12		6		6		20		2		8		6		0		0		0		2		2		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		77		3		3		62		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5006		22		14950		102		3497		280		154125		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/28/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		82		82		12		12		7		7		20		3		8		7		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		86		1		3		59		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days		>30 days		5001		22		19950		102		3242		250		146125		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/29/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		92		92		12		12		7		7		20		4		6		6		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		86		1		3		56		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days		>30 days		5001		22		19950		102		3242		300		146125		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																								0												51

		10/30/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		96		96		12		12		9		9		20		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		78		2		2		54		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4961		22		17750		102		5237		420		160875		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/31/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		100		100		12		12		8		8		20		3		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		84		1		0		54		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4961		22		17750		102		5237		550		160875		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		11/01/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		96		96		12		12		2		2		20		2		6		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		4		0		54		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4961		22		17750		102		5237		420		160875		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		11/02/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		86		86		12		12		3		3		20		3		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		107		3		0		54		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4931		22		17650		181		5085		300		164250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				52

		11/03/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		97		97		12		12		3		3		20		3		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		92		4		0		54		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4911		22		37550		181		4800		360		143500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				53

		11/04/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		100		100		12		12		3		3		20		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		90		1		2		52		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5331		22		36500		181		4635		520		241875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				54

		11/05/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		103		103		12		12		6		6		20		2		5		5		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		91		9		3		49		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5311		22		34200		181		4575		500		231000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				55

		11/06/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		106		106		12		12		9		9		20		3		6		6		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		75		1		4		45		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5296		22		34050		181		4575		520		228250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				56

		11/07/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		91		91		12		12		5		5		20		2		5		5		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		77		2		3		42		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5296		22		34050		181		4575		720		228250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				57

		11/08/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		85		85		12		12		5		5		20		3		6		5		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		74		5		3		39		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5296		22		34050		181		4575		650		228250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				58

		11/09/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		82		82		12		12		7		7		20		6		8		6		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		88		5		3		36		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5286		22		56950		181		9525		600		305000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				59

		11/10/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		93		93		12		12		9		9		20		4		6		6		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		96		4		3		33		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5211		22		56850		181		9420		440		307750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				60

		11/11/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		97		97		12		12		10		10		20		6		5		4		0		0		0		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		95		3		6		67		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5211		22		55850		181		9405		420		312125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				61

		11/12/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		92		92		12		12		8		8		20		6		8		8		0		0		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		89		8		6		61		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5191		22		54850		181		9390		320		302625		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				62

		11/13/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		81		81		12		12		9		9		20		4		8		8		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		91		2		5		56		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5191		22		54850		180		9314		570		293500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				63

		11/14/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		84		84		12		12		8		8		20		4		10		10		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		83		6		3		53		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5191		22		54850		180		9314		450		293500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				64

		11/15/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		90		90		12		12		9		9		20		5		10		9		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		92		2		3		50		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5191		22		54850		180		9314		350		293500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				65

		11/16/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		79		79		12		12		10		10		20		5		11		9		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		71		3		4		46		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5156		22		54350		181		9149		290		279125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				66

		11/17/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		9		9		20		8		12		11		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		95		4		3		43		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5116		22		54100		181		9149		510		272500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				67

		11/18/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		11		11		20		9		12		11		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		88		3		3		80		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5116		22		54050		181		9014		450		262000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				68

		11/19/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		106		106		12		12		11		11		20		4		12		11		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		88		3		3		77		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5086		22		53450		181		8834		550		250750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				69

		11/20/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		99		99		12		12		7		7		20		3		10		9		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		85		1		5		72		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5046		22		51150		181		8729		650		259000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				70

		11/21/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		89		89		12		12		5		5		20		3		10		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		84		5		5		67		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5046		22		51150		181		8729		800		259000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				71

		11/22/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		89		89		12		12		10		10		20		4		10		9		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		95		7		5		62		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5046		22		51150		181		8729		750		259000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				72

		11/23/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		96		96		12		12		5		5		20		3		12		10		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		82		5		4		58		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4961		22		50750		181		8699		400		259125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				73

		11/24/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		6		6		20		4		7		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		117		5		4		54		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4956		22		50650		181		8594		500		247750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				74

		11/25/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		102		102		12		12		5		5		20		4		8		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		88		5		2		52		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4911		22		48600		181		8478		480		234750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				75

		11/26/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		93		93		12		12		4		4		20		4		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		64		2		0		52		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4911		22		48600		181		8478		400		234750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				76

		11/27/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		97		97		12		12		6		6		20		4		6		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		63		4		4		48		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4911		22		47550		181		8429		340		225750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				77

		11/28/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		93		93		12		12		7		7		20		4		9		7		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		81		5		4		42		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4911		22		47550		181		8429		520		225750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				78

		11/29/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		93		93		12		12		9		9		20		4		11		11		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		72		4		8		34		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4911		22		47550		181		8429		360		225750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				79

		11/30/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		9		9		20		5		12		12		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		96		3		8		26		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4866		22		47400		181		8294		250		220000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/01/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		93		93		12		12		10		10		20		4		12		12		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		102		2		7		39		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4860		22		47400		181		8249		200		203375		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/02/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		96		96		12		12		9		9		20		5		11		10		0		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		67		5		9		30		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5205		22		44400		181		8024		200		233125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/03/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		107		107		12		12		10		10		20		5		16		12		0		0		2		4		4		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		88		7		11		59		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5205		22		44400		181		7979		200		285875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/04/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		105		105		12		12		10		10		20		7		15		12		0		0		3		4		4		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		77		3		9		50		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5195		22		42350		181		7719		230		290125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/05/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		90		90		12		12		9		9		20		5		13		13		0		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		77		6		9		81		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5195		22		42350		181		7719		400		290125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/06/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		87		87		12		12		11		11		20		7		16		15		0		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		8		7		74		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5195		22		42350		181		7719		140		290125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/07/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		90		90		12		12		10		10		20		6		15		15		0		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		78		5		10		64		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5165		22		42100		181		7659		0		269750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/08/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		96		96		12		12		9		9		20		6		13		13		0		0		2		3		3		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		99		7		9		55		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5165		22		42100		181		7584		0		259750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/09/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		105		105		12		12		11		11		20		7		16		16		0		0		2		4		4		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		75		5		8		47		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5125		22		42000		181		7509		400		241000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/10/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		110		110		12		12		10		10		20		5		11		11		0		0		2		4		4		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		83		6		5		42		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5096		22		39900		181		7509		600		233500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13																																																												80

		12/11/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		115		115		12		12		11		11		20		7		9		9		0		0		2		4		4		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		85		5		3		39		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5076		22		38850		181		7479		600		240500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13																																																												80

		12/12/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		94		94		12		12		11		11		20		7		8		8		0		0		3		4		4		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		77		4		4		75		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5076		22		38850		181		7479		400		240500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13																																																												80

		12/13/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		98		98		12		12		12		12		20		8		8		8		0		0		3		4		4		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		75		3		3		72		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5076		22		38850		181		7479		250		240500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13																																																												80

		12/14/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		101		101		12		12		12		12		20		10		8		8		0		0		3		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		86		4		3		69		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5048		22		46750		181		7389		180		246375		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13																																																												80

		12/15/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		94		94		12		12		11		11		20		8		7		7		0		0		3		3		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		3		2		67		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5037		22		59950		181		7374		430		240250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		17																																																												80

		12/16/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		100		100		12		12		11		11		20		7		8		8		0		0		3		4		4		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		98		5		4		63		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5037		22		59850		181		7374		530		259875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		17																																																												80

		12/17/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		98		98		12		12		12		12		20		9		9		9		0		0		3		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		78		2		4		59		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5012		22		59650		181		7314		600		253500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		17																																																												80

		12/18/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		88		88		12		12		9		9		20		6		9		9		0		0		3		4		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		82		4		3		56		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5002		22		63500		181		7299		500		245000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		17																																																												80

		12/19/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		94		94		12		12		10		10		20		8		11		10		0		0		4		4		4		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		87		3		3		53		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5002		22		63500		181		7299		750		245000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		17																																																												80

		12/20/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		91		91		12		12		10		10		20		7		11		11		0		0		4		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		5		5		48		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5002		22		63500		181		7299		600		245000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		17																																																												80

		12/21/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		12		12		20		9		11		11		0		0		4		5		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		82		4		4		44		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4962		22		60500		181		7209		510		241500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		17																																																												80

		12/22/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		94		94		12		12		11		11		20		8		11		11		0		0		4		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		78		3		6		38		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4917		22		62950		181		7109		600		240875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		21																																																												80

		12/23/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		94		94		12		12		8		8		20		7		12		12		0		0		4		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		81		4		4		74		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4917		22		59850		181		7109		800		239875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		21																																																												80

		12/24/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		84		84		12		12		10		10		20		8		11		11		0		0		4		4		4		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		91		3		3		59		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4917		22		59850		181		7109		680		239875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		21																																																												80

		12/25/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		63		63		12		12		11		11		20		8		10		10		0		0		4		5		5		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		64		7		0		67		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4917		22		59850		181		7109		300		239875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		21																																																												80

		12/26/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		73		73		12		12		10		10		20		8		10		10		0		0		4		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		58		4		1		67		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4917		22		59850		181		7109		600		239875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		21																																																												80

		12/27/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		79		79		12		12		8		8		20		4		7		7		0		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		91		5		1		67		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4917		22		59850		181		7109		520		239875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		21																																																												80

		12/28/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		74		74		12		12		6		6		20		4		8		8		0		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		81		8		3		64		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7547		22		59550		181		22584		430		225500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		21																																																												80

		12/29/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		80		80		12		12		8		8		20		4		7		7		0		0		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		103		4		4		60		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7602		22		58250		181		22554		660		222250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												80

		12/30/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		86		86		12		12		9		9		20		6		7		7		0		0		2		2		2		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		82		6		3		57		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7602		22		56350		181		22554		850		240000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												80

		12/31/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		100		100		12		12		10		10		20		6		8		8		0		0		2		4		4		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		78		6		7		50		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7602		22		56350		181		22554		950		241250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												80

		1/01/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		102		102		12		12		8		8		20		4		6		6		0		0		1		3		3		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		94		5		4		46		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7602		22		56350		181		22554		700		241250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												81

		1/02/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		102		102		12		12		9		9		20		5		6		6		0		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		90		2		4		42		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7602		22		56350		181		22554		840		241250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		NO		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												82

		1/03/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		98		98		12		12		8		8		20		4		9		9		0		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		78		5		9		33		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7602		22		56350		181		22554		720		241250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		NO		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												83

		1/04/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		94		94		12		12		8		8		20		4		9		9		0		0		2		3		3		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		82		7		6		27		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7492		22		56250		181		22464		690		259000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												84

		1/05/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		96		96		12		12		10		10		20		4		12		12		0		0		2		3		3		0		2		0		0		4		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		100		13		10		17		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7437		22		76000		181		22434		800		209625		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												85

		1/06/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		104		104		12		12		8		8		20		5		17		17		0		0		3		4		4		0		2		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		98		5		17		40		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7407		22		75800		181		22284		789		232625		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												86

		1/07/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		115		115		12		12		8		8		20		5		18		18		0		0		3		4		4		0		2		0		0		3		0		0		0		1		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		87		5		16		64		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7827		22		74750		181		22179		730		270875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												87

		1/08/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		113		113		12		12		9		9		20		5		19		19		0		0		3		4		4		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		86		3		15		49		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7797		22		73750		181		22179		630		279125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												88

		1/09/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		91		91		12		12		8		8		20		5		16		16		0		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		79		3		15		93		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7797		22		73750		181		22179		740		279125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												89

		1/10/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		87		87		12		12		7		7		20		3		14		14		0		0		1		2		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		76		2		12		81		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7797		22		73750		181		22179		650		279125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												90

		1/11/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		87		87		12		12		7		7		20		6		16		16		0		0		2		4		4		0		1		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		77		3		13		68		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7737		22		79700		181		22104		420		297125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												91

		1/12/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		101		101		12		12		7		7		20		3		19		19		0		0		1		3		3		0		0		0		1		3		0		0		0		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		94		3		11		57		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7709		22		79700		181		21864		390		276125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												92

		1/13/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		8		8		20		4		17		17		0		0		1		3		3		0		1		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		79		5		17		40		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7694		22		79650		181		21864		540		299500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																		510				510		0				0		0														93

		1/14/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		102		102		12		12		7		7		20		3		17		17		0		0		1		3		3		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		72		3		13		27		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7625		22		79600		181		21834		320		294000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												94

		1/15/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		121		121		12		12		8		8		20		3		16		16		0		0		1		3		3		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		73		2		12		55		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7585		22		79350		181		21804		290		309000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												95

		1/16/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		108		108		12		12		10		10		20		5		18		18		0		0		1		4		4		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		102		3		10		125		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7585		22		79350		181		21804		320		309000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												96

		1/17/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		109		109		12		12		8		8		20		5		17		17		0		0		2		5		5		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		67		3		13		113		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7585		22		79350		181		21804		310		309000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												97

		1/18/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		101		101		12		12		10		10		20		5		19		19		0		0		2		5		5		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		73		9		13		100		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7585		22		79350		181		21804		50		309000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												98

		1/19/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		99		99		12		12		11		11		20		7		18		18		0		0		3		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		92		5		12		88		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7550		22		100600		181		21519		260		354375		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												99

		1/20/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		117		117		12		12		11		11		20		5		19		19		0		0		3		5		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		92		9		13		75		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7550		22		100600		181		21519		330		354375		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																		600				600		0				0		0														100

		1/21/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		106		106		12		12		10		10		20		4		18		18		0		0		2		4		4		0		0		0		2		4		0		0		0		1		1		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		88		4		15		60		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7475		22		105300		181		25134		300		384625		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												101

		1/22/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		107		107		12		12		11		11		20		5		17		17		0		0		3		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		88		9		12		88		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7465		22		102800		181		25134		360		381125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												102

		1/23/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		105		105		12		12		12		12		20		7		16		16		0		0		3		5		5		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		100		3		12		76		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7465		22		102800		181		25134		300		381125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												103

		1/24/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		100		100		12		12		12		12		20		6		17		17		0		0		3		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		76		2		10		66		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7465		22		102800		181		25134		400		381125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												104

		1/25/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		106		106		12		12		11		11		20		4		16		16		0		0		3		4		4		0		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		75		2		13		53		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7375		22		101450		181		27249		130		392750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												105

		1/26/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		104		104		12		12		9		9		20		4		17		17		0		0		2		3		3		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		91		4		11		42		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7375		22		101400		181		27144		390		384375		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		0		39																																																												106

		1/27/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		108		108		12		12		10		10		20		4		15		15		0		0		3		5		5		0		0		0		1		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		79		10		15		67		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7360		22		101350		181		27098		400		379875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		0		39																																		40				600		40				0		0														107

		1/28/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		104		104		12		12		10		10		20		5		17		17		0		0		3		5		5		0		2		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		94		6		15		52		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7305		22		99350		181		27083		300		385750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		0		39																																																												108

		1/29/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		112		112		12		12		10		10		20		6		16		16		0		0		2		2		2		0		2		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		78		3		11		81		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7305		22		98200		181		26963		730		373375		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		0		39																																																												109

		1/30/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0								2		0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														110

		1/31/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/1/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/2/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/3/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/4/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/5/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/6/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/7/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/8/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/9/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/10/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/11/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/12/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/13/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/14/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/15/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/16/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/17/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/18/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/19/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/20/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/21/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/22/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/23/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/24/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/25/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/26/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/27/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/28/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111



&C&A

https://teletracking.protect.hhs.gov/#



HHS Lab Data

		https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/protect.hhs.gov/secure-upload/forms/zajnlnh4ni3u2wjxnfm7ybef6s?hospital=Parrish*Medical*Center__;Kys!!PaPH0eDnAlaiSnq7Yv-U!txNNRvNvVUFn9BXh81DE4I9i1ZxLDX-fFna_fK7GWGKhcaNfZce6fVMxN8riJPsbvY9ePZFy$		Date for which new orders and tests are being reported		New diagnostic tests ordered/received		Cumulative diagnostic tests ordered/received		New diagnostic tests resulted		Cumulative diagnostic tests resulted		New positive COVID-19 diagnostic tests		Cumulative positive COVID-19 diagnostic tests		New negative COVID-19 diagnostic tests		Cumulative negative COVID-19 diagnostic tests		Do you conduct IgM testing? 
Y/N		New IgM tests ordered/received		Cumulative IgM tests ordered/received		New IgM tests resulted		Cumulative IgM tests resulted		New positive IgM tests		Cumulative positive IgM tests (required)		New negative IgM tests (required)		Cumulative negative IgM tests (required)		Do you conduct IgA testing? 
Y/N		New IgA tests ordered/received		Cumulative IgA tests ordered/received		New IgA tests resulted		Cumulative IgA tests resulted		New positive IgA tests		Cumulative positive IgA tests (required)		New negative IgA tests (required)		Cumulative negative IgA tests (required)		Do you conduct IgG testing?
 Y/N		New IgG tests ordered/received		Cumulative IgG tests ordered/received		New IgG tests resulted		Cumulative IgG tests resulted		New positive IgG tests		Cumulative positive IgG tests (required)		New negative IgG tests (required)		Cumulative negative IgG tests (required)		Do you conduct Total Antibody (TA)/Non-Isotype Specific (NIS) testing?
 Y/N		New TA/NIS tests ordered/received		Cumulative TA/NIS tests ordered/received		New TA/NIS tests resulted		Cumulative TA/NIS tests resulted		New positive TA/NIS tests		Cumulative positive TA/NIS tests (required)		New negative TA/NIS tests (required)		Cumulative negative TA/NIS tests (required)										COVID-19 diagnostic test Positivity Rate		7 Day AVG Positivity Rate		10 Day AVG Positivity Rate

		8/21/2020 5PM		8/20/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		1		1		1		0		0		1		1		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/22/2020 5PM		8/21/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		1		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/23/2020 5PM		8/22/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		1		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/24/2020 5PM		8/23/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		1		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/25/2020 5PM		8/24/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		1		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/26/2020 5PM		8/25/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		1		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/27/2020 5PM		8/26/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		2		1		2		0		0		1		2		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/28/2020 5PM		8/27/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		2		0		2		0		0		0		2		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/29/2020 5PM		8/28/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		3		1		3		0		0		1		3		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/30/2020 5PM		8/29/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		3		0		3		0		0		0		3		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/31/2020 5PM		8/30/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		4		1		4		0		0		1		4		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/01/2020 5PM		8/31/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		4		0		4		0		0		0		4		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/02/2020 5PM		9/1/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		4		0		4		0		0		0		4		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/03/2020 5PM		9/2/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		4		0		4		0		0		0		4		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/04/2020 5PM		9/3/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		4		0		4		0		0		0		4		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/05/2020 5PM		9/4/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		5		1		5		0		0		1		5		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/06/2020 5PM		9/5/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		5		0		5		0		0		0		5		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/07/2020 5PM		9/6/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		5		0		5		0		0		0		5		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/08/2020 5PM		9/7/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		5		0		5		0		0		0		5		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/09/2020 5PM		9/8/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		5		0		5		0		0		0		5		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/10/2020 5PM		9/9/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		6		0		5		0		0		0		5		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/11/2020 5PM		9/10/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		1		6		0		0		1		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/12/2020 5PM		9/11/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/13/2020 5PM		9/12/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/14/2020 5PM		9/13/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/15/2020 5PM		9/14/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/16/2020 5PM		9/15/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/17/2020 5PM		9/16/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/18/2020 5PM		9/17/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/19/2020 5PM		9/18/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/20/2020 5PM		9/19/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/21/2020 5PM		9/20/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/22/2020 5PM		9/21/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/23/2020 5PM		9/22/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/24/2020 5PM		9/23/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/25/2020 5PM		9/24/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		7		1		7		0		0		1		7		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/26/2020 5PM		9/25/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		7		0		7		0		0		0		7		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/27/2020 5PM		9/26/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		7		0		7		0		0		0		7		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/28/2020 5PM		9/27/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		7		0		7		0		0		0		7		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/29/2020 5PM		9/28/20		12		12		12		12		1		1		11		11		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		8		1		8		1		1		0		7		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										8.33%

		9/30/2020 5PM		9/29/202		10		22		9		21		0		1		9		20		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		9		1		9		0		1		1		8		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%

		10/01/2020 5PM		9/30/20		6		28		7		28		1		2		6		26		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		9		0		9		0		1		0		8		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										14.29%

		10/02/2020 5PM		10/1/20		5		33		5		33		1		3		4		30		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		9		0		9		0		1		0		8		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										20.00%

		10/03/2020 5PM		10/2/20		4		37		11		37		1		4		10		33		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		9		0		9		0		1		0		8		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										9.09%

		10/04/2020 5PM		10/3/20		10		47		10		47		0		4		10		43		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		9		0		9		0		1		0		8		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%

		10/05/2020 5PM		10/4/20		5		52		5		52		2		6		3		46		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		9		0		9		0		1		0		8		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										40.00%		13.10%

		10/06/2020 5PM		10/5/20		8		60		8		60		1		7		7		53		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		9		0		9		0		1		0		8		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										12.50%		13.70%

		10/07/2020 5PM		10/6/20		3		63		2		62		1		8		1		54		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		10		1		10		0		1		1		9		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										50.00%		20.84%

		10/08/2020 5PM		10/7/20		10		73		11		73		0		8		11		65		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		11		1		11		0		1		1		10		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		18.80%		15.42%

		10/09/2020 5PM		10/8/20		8		81		8		81		4		12		4		69		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		11		0		11		0		1		0		10		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										50.00%		23.08%		19.59%

		10/10/2020 5PM		10/9/20		12		93		12		93		4		16		8		77		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		11		0		11		0		1		0		10		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										33.33%		26.55%		22.92%

		10/11/2020 5PM		10/10/20		8		101		7		100		1		17		6		83		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		11		0		11		0		1		0		10		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										14.29%		28.59%		22.92%

		10/12/2020 5PM		10/11/20		8		109		9		109		0		17		9		92		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		11		0		11		0		1		0		10		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		22.87%		20.92%

		10/13/2020 5PM		10/12/20		10		119		10		119		1		18		9		101		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		11		0		11		0		1		0		10		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										10.00%		22.52%		21.01%

		10/14/2020 5PM		10/13/20		4		123		4		123		0		18		4		105		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		11		0		11		0		1		0		10		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		15.37%		21.01%

		10/15/2020 5PM		10/14/20		11		134		9		132		2		20		7		112		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		11		0		11		0		1		0		10		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										22.22%		18.55%		19.23%

		10/16/2020 5PM		10/15/20		7		141		9		141		2		22		7		119		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		12		1		12		0		1		1		11		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										22.22%		14.58%		20.21%

		10/17/2020 5PM		10/16/20		8		149		8		149		2		14		6		125		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		12		0		12		0		1		0		11		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										25.00%		13.39%		17.71%

		10/18/2020 5PM		10/17/20		22		171		22		171		2		26		20		145		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		12		0		12		0		1		0		11		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										9.09%		12.65%		18.62%

		10/19/2020 5PM		10/18/20		11		182		11		182		2		28		9		154		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		12		0		12		0		1		0		11		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										18.18%		15.25%		15.43%

		10/20/2020 5PM		10/19/20		9		191		9		191		1		29		8		162		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		13		1		13		0		1		1		12		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										11.11%		15.40%		13.21%

		10/21/2020 5PM		10/20/20		45		236		43		234		2		31		41		203		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		14		1		14		0		1		1		13		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										4.65%		16.07%		12.25%

		10/22/2020 5PM		10/21/20		13		249		15		249		2		33		13		216		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		2		16		2		16		0		1		2		15		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										13.33%		14.80%		13.58%

		10/23/2020 5PM		10/22/20		12		262		13		262		1		34		12		228		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		16		0		16		0		1		0		15		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.69%		12.72%		13.35%

		10/24/2020 5PM		10/23/20		17		279		16		278		2		36		14		242		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		16		0		16		0		1		0		15		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										12.50%		10.94%		14.60%

		10/25/2020 5PM		10/24/20		6		285		7		285		0		36		7		249		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		16		0		16		0		1		0		15		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		9.64%		12.38%

		10/26/2020 5PM		10/25/20		11		295		10		294		1		37		9		257		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		16		0		16		0		1		0		15		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										10.00%		8.47%		11.16%

		10/27/2020 5PM		10/26/20		9		304		10		304		1		38		9		266		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		16		0		16		0		1		0		15		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										10.00%		8.31%		9.66%

		10/28/2020 5PM		10/27/20		4		308		4		308		0		38		4		270		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		16		0		16		0		1		0		15		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		7.65%		8.75%

		10/29/2020 5PM		10/28/20		9		317		9		317		0		38		9		279		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		16		0		16		0		1		0		15		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		5.74%		6.93%

		10/30/2020 5PM		10/29/20		8		325		8		325		0		38		8		287		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		17		1		17		0		1		1		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		4.64%		5.82%

		10/31/2020 5PM		10/30/20		7		332		7		332		0		38		7		294		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		2.86%		5.35%

		11/01/2020 5PM		10/31/20		9		341		9		341		0		38		9		303		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		2.86%		4.02%

		11/02/2020 5PM		11/1/20		5		346		5		346		0		38		5		308		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		1.43%		3.25%

		11/03/2020 5PM		11/2/20		6		352		4		350		0		38		4		312		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		0.00%		2.00%

		11/04/2020 5PM		11/3/20		12		364		13		363		0		38		13		325		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		0.00%		2.00%

		11/05/2020 5PM		11/4/20		23		386		23		386		4		42		19		344		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										17.39%		2.48%		2.74%

		11/06/2020 5PM		11/5/20		6		392		5		391		1		43		4		348		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										20.00%		5.34%		3.74%

		11/07/2020 5PM		11/6/20		11		403		12		403		2		45		10		358		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										16.67%		7.72%		5.41%

		11/08/2020 5PM		11/7/20		13		416		9		412		2		47		7		365		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										22.22%		10.90%		7.63%

		11/09/2020 5PM		11/8/20		9		425		12		424		1		48		11		376		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										8.33%		12.09%		8.46%

		11/10/2020 5PM		11/9/20		11		436		12		436		1		49		11		387		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										8.33%		13.28%		9.29%

		11/11/2020 5PM		11/10/20		11		447		10		446		2		51		8		395		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										20.00%		16.14%		11.29%

		11/12/2020 5PM		11/11/20		18		465		19		465		4		55		15		410		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										21.05%		16.66%		13.40%

		11/13/2020 5PM		11/12/20		12		477		12		477		3		58		9		419		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		18		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										25.00%		17.37%		15.90%

		11/14/2020 5PM		11/13/20		13		490		11		488		1		59		10		429		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		19		2		19		0		1		2		18		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										9.09%		16.29%		16.81%

		11/15/2020 5PM		11/14/20		14		504		16		504		2		61		14		443		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		19		0		19		0		1		0		18		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										12.50%		14.90%		16.32%

		11/16/2020 5PM		11/15/20		17		521		17		521		2		63		15		458		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		19		0		19		0		1		0		18		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										11.76%		15.39%		15.50%

		11/17/2020 5PM		11/16/20		17		537		17		537		2		64		15		473		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		20		1		20		0		1		1		19		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										11.76%		15.88%		15.01%

		11/18/2020 5PM		11/17/20		19		556		18		555		1		65		17		490		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		21		1		21		0		1		1		20		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										5.56%		13.82%		13.34%

		11/19/2020 5PM		11/18/20		11		567		11		566		2		67		9		499		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		21		0		21		0		1		0		20		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										18.18%		13.41%		14.32%

		11/20/2020 5PM		11/19/20		10		577		11		577		0		67		11		510		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		21		0		21		0		1		0		20		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		9.84%		13.49%

		11/21/2020 5PM		11/20/20		16		593		15		592		1		68		14		524		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		22		1		22		0		1		1		21		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										6.67%		9.49%		12.16%

		11/2/2020 5PM		11/21/20		12		605		13		605		1		69		12		536		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		22		0		22		0		1		0		21		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.69%		8.80%		10.82%

		11/23/2020 5PM		11/22/20		7		612		7		612		1		70		6		542		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		22		0		22		0		1		0		21		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										14.29%		9.16%		9.75%

		11/24/2020 5PM		11/23/20		22		634		22		634		0		70		22		564		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		23		1		23		1		2		0		21		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		7.48%		8.84%

		11/25/2020 5PM		11/24/20		17		651		15		649		1		71		14		578		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		23		0		23		0		2		0		21		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										6.67%		7.64%		8.26%

		11/26/2020 5PM		11/25/20		20		671		22		671		0		71		22		600		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		2		25		2		25		0		2		2		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		5.04%		7.08%

		11/27/2020 5PM		11/26/20		9		680		9		680		2		73		7		607		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		25		0		25		0		2		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										22.22%		8.22%		8.13%

		11/28/2020 5PM		11/27/20		16		696		16		696		4		77		12		619		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		25		0		25		0		2		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										25.00%		10.84%		10.07%

		11/29/2020 5PM		11/28/20		13		709		13		709		2		79		11		630		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		25		0		25		0		2		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										15.38%		11.94%		9.79%

		11/30/2020 5PM		11/29/20		13		722		13		722		1		80		12		642		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		25		0		25		0		2		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.69%		11.00%		10.56%

		12/01/2020 5PM		11/30/20		11		733		11		733		0		80		11		653		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		26		1		26		1		3		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		11.00%		9.89%

		12/02/2020 5PM		12/1/20		13		746		13		746		1		81		12		665		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		26		0		26		0		3		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.69%		11.14%		9.89%

		12/03/2020 5PM		12/2/20		19		765		18		764		1		82		17		682		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		26		0		26		0		3		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										5.56%		11.94%		9.02%

		12/04/2020 5PM		12/3/20		19		784		20		784		1		83		19		701		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		26		0		26		0		3		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										5.00%		9.47%		9.52%

		12/05/2020 5PM		12/4/20		21		805		20		804		3		86		17		718		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		26		0		26		0		3		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										15.00%		8.05%		10.35%

		12/06/2020 5PM		12/5/20		13		818		14		818		1		87		13		731		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		26		0		26		0		3		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.14%		6.87%		11.07%

		12/07/2020 5PM		12/6/20		13		831		13		831		0		87		13		744		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		26		0		26		0		3		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		5.77%		8.85%

		12/08/2020 5PM		12/7/20		21		852		21		852		1		88		20		764		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		26		0		26		0		3		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										4.76%		6.45%		6.82%

		12/09/2020 5PM		12/8/20		25		877		25		877		3		91		22		786		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		28		2		28		2		5		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										12.00%		7.07%		6.48%

		12/10/2020 5PM		12/9/20		24		901		24		901		0		91		24		810		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		29		1		29		0		5		1		24		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		6.27%		5.72%

		12/11/2020 5PM		12/10/20		26		927		25		926		2		93		23		833		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		30		1		30		1		6		0		24		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										8.00%		6.70%		6.52%

		12/12/2020 5PM		12/11/20		13		940		14		940		1		94		13		846		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		30		0		30		0		6		0		24		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.14%		5.58%		6.46%

		12/13/2020 5PM		12/12/20		15		955		14		954		1		95		13		859		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		30		0		30		0		6		0		24		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.14%		5.58%		6.62%

		12/14/2020 5PM		12/13/20		12		967		12		966		0		95		12		871		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		31		1		31		0		6		1		25		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		5.58%		6.12%

		12/15/2020 5PM		12/14/20		15		982		15		981		0		95		15		886		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		31		0		31		0		6		0		25		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		4.90%		4.62%

		12/16/2020 5PM		12/15/20		16		998		15		996		1		96		14		900		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		31		0		31		0		6		0		25		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										6.67%		4.14%		4.57%

		12/17/2020 5PM		12/16/20		26		1024		26		1022		2		98		24		924		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		2		33		2		33		1		7		1		26		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.69%		5.23%		5.34%

		12/18/2020 5PM		12/17/20		15		1039		16		1038		0		98		16		940		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		34		1		34		1		8		0		26		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		4.09%		4.86%

		12/19/2020 5PM		12/18/20		19		1058		20		1058		2		100		18		958		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		34		0		34		0		8		0		26		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										10.00%		4.50%		4.66%

		12/20/2020 5PM		12/19/20		8		1066		8		1066		1		101		7		965		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		34		0		34		0		8		0		26		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										12.50%		5.27%		5.91%

		12/21/2020 5PM		12/20/20		11		1077		11		1077		0		101		11		976		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		34		0		34		0		8		0		26		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		5.27%		5.11%

		12/22/2020 5PM		12/21/20		14		1091		13		1091		0		101		13		989		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		34		0		34		0		8		0		26		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		5.27%		4.40%

		12/23/2020 5PM		12/22/20		17		1108		17		1107		2		103		15		1004		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		35		1		35		0		8		1		27		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										11.76%		5.99%		4.86%

		12/24/2020 5PM		12/23/20		25		1133		25		1132		1		104		24		1028		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		36		1		36		0		8		1		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										4.00%		5.47%		5.26%

		12/25/2020 5PM		12/24/20		15		1148		16		1148		2		106		13		1041		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										12.50%		7.25%		6.51%

		12/26/2020 5PM		12/25/20		7		1155		7		1155		0		106		7		1048		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		5.82%		5.85%

		12/27/2020 5PM		12/26/20		17		1172		17		1172		1		107		16		1064		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										5.88%		4.88%		5.66%

		12/28/2020 5PM		12/27/20		15		1187		14		1186		1		108		13		1077		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.14%		5.90%		6.38%

		12/29/2020 5PM		12/28/20		18		1205		19		1205		1		109		18		1095		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										5.26%		6.65%		5.91%

		12/30/2020 5PM		12/29/20		21		1226		20		1225		2		111		18		1113		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										10.00%		6.40%		5.66%

		12/31/2020 5PM		12/30/20		24		1250		23		1248		5		116		18		1131		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										21.74%		8.93%		7.83%

		1/01/2021 5PM		12/31/20		13		1263		14		1262		1		117		13		1144		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.14%		8.17%		8.54%

		1/02/2021 5PM		1/1/21		15		1278		15		1277		1		118		14		1158		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										6.67%		9.12%		8.03%

		1/03/2021 5PM		1/2/21		17		1295		18		1295		4		122		14		1172		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										22.22%		11.45%		9.86%

		1/04/2021 5PM		1/3/21		11		1306		11		1306		1		123		10		1182		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										9.09%		11.73%		9.52%

		1/05/2021 5PM		1/4/21		35		1341		34		1340		6		129		28		1210		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		37		1		37		0		8		1		29		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										17.65%		13.50%		11.28%

		1/06/2021 5PM		1/5/21		28		1368		28		1367		2		121		26		1235		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		2		39		2		39		1		9		1		30		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.14%		13.09%		11.41%

		1/07/2021 5PM		1/6/21		19		1386		19		1386		5		136		14		1249		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		39		0		39		0		9		0		30		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										26.32%		13.75%		13.32%

		1/08/2021 5PM		1/7/21		23		1409		20		1406		2		138		18		1267		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		39		0		39		0		9		0		30		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										10.00%		14.16%		13.80%

		1/09/2021 5PM		1/8/21		17		1426		19		1425		1		139		18		1285		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		2		41		2		41		0		9		2		32		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										5.26%		13.95%		13.32%

		1/10/2021 5PM		1/9/21		12		1437		12		1437		3		142		9		1294		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		41		0		41		0		9		0		32		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										25.00%		14.35%		13.65%

		1/11/2021 5PM		1/10/21		13		1450		13		1450		1		143		12		1306		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		41		0		41		0		9		0		32		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.69%		14.15%		13.70%

		1/12/2021 5PM		1/11/21		28		1478		27		1477		3		146		24		1330		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		42		1		42		0		9		0		33		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										11.11%		13.22%		14.15%

		1/13/2021 5PM		1/12/21		26		1504		27		1504		3		149		24		1354		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		2		44		1		43		0		9		1		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										11.11%		13.78%		13.04%

		1/14/2021 5PM		1/13/21		18		1522		19		1522		2		150		17		1371		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		45		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										10.53%		11.53%		13.18%

		1/15/2021 5PM		1/14/21		24		1546		23		1545		4		154		19		1390		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		46		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										17.39%		12.59%		13.16%

		1/16/2021 5PM		1/15/21		28		1574		25		1570		5		159		20		1410		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		46		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										20.00%		14.69%		14.44%

		1/17/2021 5PM		1/16/21		8		1582		11		1581		1		160		10		1420		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		47		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										9.09%		12.42%		12.72%

		1/18/2021 5PM		1/17/21		12		1594		12		1593		5		165		7		1427		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		47		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										41.67%		17.27%		15.89%

		1/19/2021 5PM		1/18/21		24		1618		25		1618		1		166		24		1451		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		48		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										4.00%		16.26%		15.76%

		1/20/2021 5PM		1/19/21		18		1636		17		1635		2		168		15		1466		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		48		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										11.76%		16.35%		14.44%

		1/21/2021 5PM		1/20/21		21		1657		22		1657		4		172		18		1484		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		48		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										18.18%		17.44%		15.48%

		1/22/2021 5PM		1/21/21		11		1668		11		1668		3		175		8		1492		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		49		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										27.27%		18.85%		17.10%

		1/23/2021 5PM		1/22/21		14		1682		13		1681		2		177		11		1503		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		50		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										15.38%		18.19%		17.53%

		1/24/2021 5PM		1/23/21		10		1692		11		1692		1		178		10		1513		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		50		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										9.09%		18.19%		17.38%

		1/25/2021 5PM		1/24/21		14		1706		14		1706		3		181		11		1524		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		50		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										21.43%		15.30%		17.79%

		1/26/2021 5PM		1/25/21		31		1737		30		1736		4		185		26		1550		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		50		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										13.33%		16.64%		17.12%

		1/27/2021 5PM																																																																																																				0.00%		0.00%		0.00%

		1/28/2021 5PM																																																																																																				0.00%		0.00%		0.00%

		1/29/2021 5PM																																																																																																				0.00%		0.00%		0.00%

		1/30/2021 5PM																																																																																																				0.00%		0.00%		0.00%

		1/31/2021 5PM																																																																																																				0.00%		0.00%		0.00%



&C&A

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/protect.hhs.gov/secure-upload/forms/zajnlnh4ni3u2wjxnfm7ybef6s?hospital=Parrish*Medical*Center__;Kys!!PaPH0eDnAlaiSnq7Yv-U!txNNRvNvVUFn9BXh81DE4I9i1ZxLDX-fFna_fK7GWGKhcaNfZce6fVMxN8riJPsbvY9ePZFy$



Trending Data

		





Trending Data

		3/9/2020 10AM

		3/10/2020 7PM

		3/12/2020 10AM

		3/13/2020 10AM

		3/16/2020 10AM

		3/17/2020 10AM

		3/18/2020 10AM

		3/19/2020 10AM

		3/21/2020 10AM

		3/22/2020 10AM

		3/23/2020 10AM

		3/24/2020 10AM

		3/25/2020 10AM

		3/26/2020 10AM

		3/27/2020 10AM

		3/28/2020 10AM

		3/29/2020 10AM

		3/30/2020 10AM

		3/31/2020 10AM

		4/1/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 7PM

		4/3/2020 10AM

		4/3/2020 7PM

		4/4/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 7PM

		4/6/2020 10AM

		4/6/2020 7PM

		4/7/2020 10AM

		4/7/2020 7PM

		4/8/2020 10AM

		4/8/2020 7PM

		4/9/2020 10AM

		4/9/2020 7PM

		4/10/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 7PM

		4/13/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 7PM

		4/15/2020 10AM

		4/15/2020 7PM

		4/16/2020 10AM

		4/16/2020 7PM

		4/17/2020 10AM

		4/17/2020 7PM

		4/18/2020 10AM

		4/18/2020 7PM

		4/19/2020 10AM

		4/19/2020 7PM

		4/20/2020 10AM

		4/20/2020 7PM

		4/21/2020 10AM

		4/21/2020 7PM

		4/22/2020 10AM

		4/22/2020 7PM

		4/23/2020 10AM

		4/23/2020 7PM

		4/24/2020 10AM

		4/25/2020 10AM

		4/26/2020 10AM

		4/27/2020 10AM

		4/28/2020 10AM

		4/29/2020 10AM

		4/30/2020 10AM

		5/1/2020 10AM

		5/2/2020 10AM

		5/3/2020 10AM

		5/4/2020 10AM

		5/5/2020 10AM

		5/6/2020 10AM

		5/7/2020 10AM

		5/8/2020 10AM

		5/9/2020 10AM

		5/10/2020 10AM

		5/11/2020 10AM

		5/12/2020 10AM

		5/13/2020 10AM

		5/14/2020 10AM

		5/15/2020 10AM

		5/16/2020 10AM

		5/17/2020 10AM

		5/18/2020 10AM

		5/19/2020 10AM

		5/20/2020 10AM

		5/21/2020 10AM

		5/22/2020 10AM

		5/23/2020 10AM

		5/24/2020 10AM

		5/25/2020 10AM

		5/26/2020 10AM

		5/27/2020 10AM

		5/28/2020 10AM

		5/29/2020 10AM

		5/30/2020 10AM

		5/31/2020 10AM

		6/1/2020 10AM

		6/2/2020 10AM

		6/3/2020 10AM

		6/4/2020 10AM

		6/5/2020 10AM

		6/6/2020 10AM

		6/7/2020 10AM

		6/8/2020 10AM

		6/9/2020 10AM

		6/10/2020 10AM

		6/11/2020 10AM

		6/12/2020 10AM

		6/13/2020 10AM

		6/14/2020 10AM

		6/15/2020 10AM

		6/16/2020 10AM

		6/17/2020 10AM

		6/18/2020 10AM

		6/19/2020 10AM

		6/20/2020 10AM

		6/21/2020 10AM

		6/22/2020 10AM

		6/23/2020 10AM

		6/24/2020 10AM

		6/25/2020 10AM

		6/26/2020 10AM

		6/27/2020 10AM

		6/28/2020 10AM

		6/29/2020 10AM

		6/30/2020 10AM

		7/1/2020 10AM

		7/2/2020 10AM

		7/3/2020 10AM

		7/4/2020 10AM

		7/5/2020 10AM

		7/6/2020 10AM

		7/7/2020 10AM

		7/8/2020 10AM

		7/9/2020 10AM

		7/10/2020 10AM

		7/11/2020 10AM

		7/12/2020 10AM

		7/13/2020 10AM

		7/14/2020 10AM

		7/15/2020 10AM

		7/16/2020 10AM

		7/17/2020 10AM

		7/18/2020 10AM

		7/19/2020 10AM

		7/20/2020 10AM

		7/21/2020 10AM

		7/22/2020 10AM

		7/23/2020 10AM

		7/24/2020 10AM

		7/25/2020 10AM

		7/26/2020 10AM

		7/27/2020 10AM

		7/28/2020 10AM

		7/29/2020 10AM

		7/30/2020 10AM

		7/31/2020 10AM

		8/1/2020 10AM

		8/2/2020 10AM

		8/3/2020 10AM

		8/4/2020 10AM

		8/5/2020 10AM

		8/6/2020 10AM

		8/7/2020 10AM

		8/8/2020 10AM

		8/9/2020 10AM

		8/10/2020 10AM

		8/11/2020 10AM

		8/12/2020 10AM

		8/13/2020 10AM

		8/14/2020 10AM

		8/15/2020 10AM

		8/16/2020 10AM

		8/17/2020 10AM

		8/18/2020 10AM

		8/19/2020 10AM

		8/20/2020 10AM

		8/21/2020 10AM

		8/22/2020 10AM

		8/23/2020 10AM

		8/24/2020 10AM

		8/25/2020 10AM

		8/26/2020 10AM

		8/27/2020 10AM

		8/28/2020 10AM

		8/29/2020 10AM

		8/30/2020 10AM

		8/31/2020 10AM

		9/01/2020 10AM

		9/02/2020 10AM

		9/03/2020 10AM

		9/04/2020 10AM

		9/05/2020 10AM

		9/06/2020 10AM

		9/07/2020 10AM

		9/08/2020 10AM

		9/09/2020 10AM

		9/10/2020 10AM

		9/11/2020 10AM

		9/12/2020 10AM

		9/13/2020 10AM

		9/14/2020 10AM

		9/15/2020 10AM

		9/16/2020 10AM

		9/17/2020 10AM

		9/18/2020 10AM

		9/19/2020 10AM

		9/20/2020 10AM

		9/21/2020 10AM

		9/22/2020 10AM

		9/23/2020 10AM

		9/24/2020 10AM

		9/25/2020 10AM

		9/26/2020 10AM

		9/27/2020 10AM

		9/28/2020 10AM

		9/29/2020 10AM

		9/30/2020 10AM

		10/01/2020 10AM

		10/02/2020 10AM

		10/03/2020 10AM

		10/04/2020 10AM

		10/05/2020 10AM

		10/06/2020 10AM

		10/07/2020 10AM

		10/08/2020 10AM

		10/09/2020 10AM

		10/10/2020 10AM

		10/11/2020 10AM

		10/12/2020 10AM

		10/13/2020 10AM

		10/14/2020 10AM

		10/15/2020 10AM

		10/16/2020 10AM

		10/17/2020 10AM

		10/18/2020 10AM

		10/19/2020 10AM

		10/20/2020 10AM

		10/21/2020 10AM

		10/22/2020 10AM

		10/23/2020 10AM

		10/24/2020 10AM

		10/25/2020 10AM

		10/26/2020 10AM

		10/27/2020 10AM

		10/28/2020 10AM

		10/29/2020 10AM

		10/30/2020 10AM

		10/31/2020 10AM

		11/1/2020 10AM

		11/2/2020 10AM

		11/3/2020 10AM

		11/4/2020 10AM

		11/5/2020 10AM

		11/6/2020 10AM

		11/7/2020 10AM

		11/8/2020 10AM

		11/9/2020 10AM

		11/10/2020 10AM

		11/11/2020 10AM

		11/12/2020 10AM

		11/13/2020 10AM

		11/14/2020 10AM

		11/15/2020 10AM

		11/16/2020 10AM

		11/17/2020 10AM

		11/18/2020 10AM

		11/19/2020 10AM

		11/20/2020 10AM

		11/21/2020 10AM

		11/22/2020 10AM

		11/23/2020 10AM

		11/24/2020 10AM

		11/25/2020 10AM

		11/26/2020 10AM

		11/27/2020 10AM

		11/28/2020 10AM

		11/29/2020 10AM

		11/30/2020 10AM

		12/01/2020 10AM

		12/02/2020 10AM

		12/03/2020 10AM

		12/04/2020 10AM

		12/05/2020 10AM

		12/06/2020 10AM

		12/07/2020 10AM

		12/08/2020 10AM

		12/09/2020 10AM

		12/10/2020 10AM

		12/11/2020 10AM

		12/12/2020 10AM

		12/13/2020 10AM

		12/14/2020 10AM

		12/15/2020 10AM

		12/16/2020 10AM

		12/17/2020 10AM

		12/18/2020 10AM

		12/19/2020 10AM

		12/20/2020 10AM

		12/21/2020 10AM

		12/22/2020 10AM

		12/23/2020 10AM

		12/24/2020 10AM

		12/25/2020 10AM

		12/26/2020 10AM

		12/27/2020 10AM

		12/28/2020 10AM

		12/29/2020 10AM

		12/30/2020 10AM

		12/31/2020 10AM

		1/01/2021 10AM

		1/02/2021 10AM

		1/03/2021 10AM

		1/04/2021 10AM

		1/05/2021 10AM

		1/06/2021 10AM

		1/07/2021 10AM

		1/08/2021 10AM

		1/09/2021 10AM

		1/10/2021 10AM

		1/11/2021 10AM

		1/12/2021 10AM

		1/13/2021 10AM

		1/14/2021 10AM

		1/15/2021 10AM

		1/16/2021 10AM

		1/17/2021 10AM

		1/18/2021 10AM

		1/19/2021 10AM

		1/20/2021 10AM

		1/21/2021 10AM

		1/22/2021 10AM

		1/23/2021 10AM

		1/24/2021 10AM

		1/25/2021 10AM

		1/26/2021 10AM

		1/27/2021 10AM

		1/28/2021 10AM

		1/29/2021 10AM

		1/30/2021 10AM

		1/31/2021 10AM



ICU

ICU Utilization

8

9

11

6

6

7

10

9

1

3

4

9

7

6

6

8

5

7

7

8

11

11

12

10

9

11

9

9

10

9

8

7

8

8

7

7

8

5

9

8

8

9

8

8

8

8

6

7

6

6

5

6

7

7

6

7

8

8

6

6

5

5

5

5

7

6

4

3

5

6

9

8

6

9

7

7

7

6

7

7

6

6

7

6

5

3

4

4

5

7

7

7

5

5

5

3

5

7

7

6

9

4

5

5

5

6

5

5

5

6

4

2

3

7

7

7

6

6

9

10

8

7

4

7

7

5

6

7

9

6

5

4

2

4

6

5

3

3

7

7

9

6

6

8

8

9

8

8

9

11

10

12

11

12

12

11

12

11

11

6

6

9

9

10

8

8

8

9

8

10

7

8

8

5

5

7

7

8

7

8

5

4

7

7

6

5

5

4

4

4

2

2

5

5

4

4

7

8

10

7

8

7

9

9

7

8

7

8

9

8

9

9

8

9

8

6

8

8

7

9

9

10

7

5

8

10

10

6

5

6

7

5

5

6

7

8

8

7

8

7

7

10

10

8

7

6

7

7

9

8

2

3

3

3

6

9

5

5

7

9

10

8

9

8

9

10

9

11

11

7

5

10

5

6

5

4

6

7

9

9

10

9

10

10

9

11

10

9

11

10

11

11

12

12

11

11

12

9

10

10

12

11

8

10

11

10

8

6

8

9

10

8

9

8

8

10

8

8

9

8

7

7

7

8

7

8

10

8

10

11

11

10

11

12

12

11

9

10

10

10



HHS Portal

		3/9/2020 10AM

		3/10/2020 7PM

		3/12/2020 10AM

		3/13/2020 10AM

		3/16/2020 10AM

		3/17/2020 10AM

		3/18/2020 10AM

		3/19/2020 10AM

		3/21/2020 10AM

		3/22/2020 10AM

		3/23/2020 10AM

		3/24/2020 10AM

		3/25/2020 10AM

		3/26/2020 10AM

		3/27/2020 10AM

		3/28/2020 10AM

		3/29/2020 10AM

		3/30/2020 10AM

		3/31/2020 10AM

		4/1/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 7PM

		4/3/2020 10AM

		4/3/2020 7PM

		4/4/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 7PM

		4/6/2020 10AM

		4/6/2020 7PM

		4/7/2020 10AM

		4/7/2020 7PM

		4/8/2020 10AM

		4/8/2020 7PM

		4/9/2020 10AM

		4/9/2020 7PM

		4/10/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 7PM

		4/13/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 7PM

		4/15/2020 10AM

		4/15/2020 7PM

		4/16/2020 10AM

		4/16/2020 7PM

		4/17/2020 10AM

		4/17/2020 7PM

		4/18/2020 10AM

		4/18/2020 7PM

		4/19/2020 10AM

		4/19/2020 7PM

		4/20/2020 10AM

		4/20/2020 7PM

		4/21/2020 10AM

		4/21/2020 7PM

		4/22/2020 10AM

		4/22/2020 7PM

		4/23/2020 10AM

		4/23/2020 7PM

		4/24/2020 10AM

		4/25/2020 10AM

		4/26/2020 10AM

		4/27/2020 10AM

		4/28/2020 10AM

		4/29/2020 10AM

		4/30/2020 10AM

		5/1/2020 10AM

		5/2/2020 10AM

		5/3/2020 10AM

		5/4/2020 10AM

		5/5/2020 10AM

		5/6/2020 10AM

		5/7/2020 10AM

		5/8/2020 10AM

		5/9/2020 10AM

		5/10/2020 10AM

		5/11/2020 10AM

		5/12/2020 10AM

		5/13/2020 10AM

		5/14/2020 10AM

		5/15/2020 10AM

		5/16/2020 10AM

		5/17/2020 10AM

		5/18/2020 10AM

		5/19/2020 10AM

		5/20/2020 10AM

		5/21/2020 10AM

		5/22/2020 10AM

		5/23/2020 10AM

		5/24/2020 10AM

		5/25/2020 10AM

		5/26/2020 10AM

		5/27/2020 10AM

		5/28/2020 10AM

		5/29/2020 10AM

		5/30/2020 10AM

		5/31/2020 10AM

		6/1/2020 10AM

		6/2/2020 10AM

		6/3/2020 10AM

		6/4/2020 10AM

		6/5/2020 10AM

		6/6/2020 10AM

		6/7/2020 10AM

		6/8/2020 10AM

		6/9/2020 10AM

		6/10/2020 10AM

		6/11/2020 10AM

		6/12/2020 10AM

		6/13/2020 10AM

		6/14/2020 10AM

		6/15/2020 10AM

		6/16/2020 10AM

		6/17/2020 10AM

		6/18/2020 10AM

		6/19/2020 10AM

		6/20/2020 10AM

		6/21/2020 10AM

		6/22/2020 10AM

		6/23/2020 10AM

		6/24/2020 10AM

		6/25/2020 10AM

		6/26/2020 10AM

		6/27/2020 10AM

		6/28/2020 10AM

		6/29/2020 10AM

		6/30/2020 10AM

		7/1/2020 10AM

		7/2/2020 10AM

		7/3/2020 10AM

		7/4/2020 10AM

		7/5/2020 10AM

		7/6/2020 10AM

		7/7/2020 10AM

		7/8/2020 10AM

		7/9/2020 10AM

		7/10/2020 10AM

		7/11/2020 10AM

		7/12/2020 10AM

		7/13/2020 10AM

		7/14/2020 10AM

		7/15/2020 10AM

		7/16/2020 10AM

		7/17/2020 10AM

		7/18/2020 10AM

		7/19/2020 10AM

		7/20/2020 10AM

		7/21/2020 10AM

		7/22/2020 10AM

		7/23/2020 10AM

		7/24/2020 10AM

		7/25/2020 10AM

		7/26/2020 10AM

		7/27/2020 10AM

		7/28/2020 10AM

		7/29/2020 10AM

		7/30/2020 10AM

		7/31/2020 10AM

		8/1/2020 10AM

		8/2/2020 10AM

		8/3/2020 10AM

		8/4/2020 10AM

		8/5/2020 10AM

		8/6/2020 10AM

		8/7/2020 10AM

		8/8/2020 10AM

		8/9/2020 10AM

		8/10/2020 10AM

		8/11/2020 10AM

		8/12/2020 10AM

		8/13/2020 10AM

		8/14/2020 10AM

		8/15/2020 10AM

		8/16/2020 10AM

		8/17/2020 10AM

		8/18/2020 10AM

		8/19/2020 10AM

		8/20/2020 10AM

		8/21/2020 10AM

		8/22/2020 10AM

		8/23/2020 10AM

		8/24/2020 10AM

		8/25/2020 10AM

		8/26/2020 10AM

		8/27/2020 10AM

		8/28/2020 10AM

		8/29/2020 10AM

		8/30/2020 10AM

		8/31/2020 10AM

		9/01/2020 10AM

		9/02/2020 10AM

		9/03/2020 10AM

		9/04/2020 10AM

		9/05/2020 10AM

		9/06/2020 10AM

		9/07/2020 10AM

		9/08/2020 10AM

		9/09/2020 10AM

		9/10/2020 10AM

		9/11/2020 10AM

		9/12/2020 10AM

		9/13/2020 10AM

		9/14/2020 10AM

		9/15/2020 10AM

		9/16/2020 10AM

		9/17/2020 10AM

		9/18/2020 10AM

		9/19/2020 10AM

		9/20/2020 10AM

		9/21/2020 10AM

		9/22/2020 10AM

		9/23/2020 10AM

		9/24/2020 10AM

		9/25/2020 10AM

		9/26/2020 10AM

		9/27/2020 10AM

		9/28/2020 10AM

		9/29/2020 10AM

		9/30/2020 10AM

		10/01/2020 10AM

		10/02/2020 10AM

		10/03/2020 10AM

		10/04/2020 10AM

		10/05/2020 10AM

		10/06/2020 10AM

		10/07/2020 10AM

		10/08/2020 10AM

		10/09/2020 10AM

		10/10/2020 10AM

		10/11/2020 10AM

		10/12/2020 10AM

		10/13/2020 10AM

		10/14/2020 10AM

		10/15/2020 10AM

		10/16/2020 10AM

		10/17/2020 10AM

		10/18/2020 10AM

		10/19/2020 10AM

		10/20/2020 10AM

		10/21/2020 10AM

		10/22/2020 10AM

		10/23/2020 10AM

		10/24/2020 10AM

		10/25/2020 10AM

		10/26/2020 10AM

		10/27/2020 10AM

		10/28/2020 10AM

		10/29/2020 10AM

		10/30/2020 10AM

		10/31/2020 10AM

		11/1/2020 10AM

		11/2/2020 10AM

		11/3/2020 10AM

		11/4/2020 10AM

		11/5/2020 10AM

		11/6/2020 10AM

		11/7/2020 10AM

		11/8/2020 10AM

		11/9/2020 10AM

		11/10/2020 10AM

		11/11/2020 10AM

		11/12/2020 10AM

		11/13/2020 10AM

		11/14/2020 10AM

		11/15/2020 10AM

		11/16/2020 10AM

		11/17/2020 10AM

		11/18/2020 10AM

		11/19/2020 10AM

		11/20/2020 10AM

		11/21/2020 10AM

		11/22/2020 10AM

		11/23/2020 10AM

		11/24/2020 10AM

		11/25/2020 10AM

		11/26/2020 10AM

		11/27/2020 10AM

		11/28/2020 10AM

		11/29/2020 10AM

		11/30/2020 10AM

		12/01/2020 10AM

		12/02/2020 10AM

		12/03/2020 10AM

		12/04/2020 10AM

		12/05/2020 10AM

		12/06/2020 10AM

		12/07/2020 10AM

		12/08/2020 10AM

		12/09/2020 10AM

		12/10/2020 10AM

		12/11/2020 10AM

		12/12/2020 10AM

		12/13/2020 10AM

		12/14/2020 10AM

		12/15/2020 10AM

		12/16/2020 10AM

		12/17/2020 10AM

		12/18/2020 10AM

		12/19/2020 10AM

		12/20/2020 10AM

		12/21/2020 10AM

		12/22/2020 10AM

		12/23/2020 10AM

		12/24/2020 10AM

		12/25/2020 10AM

		12/26/2020 10AM

		12/27/2020 10AM

		12/28/2020 10AM

		12/29/2020 10AM

		12/30/2020 10AM

		12/31/2020 10AM

		1/01/2021 10AM

		1/02/2021 10AM

		1/03/2021 10AM

		1/04/2021 10AM

		1/05/2021 10AM

		1/06/2021 10AM

		1/07/2021 10AM

		1/08/2021 10AM

		1/09/2021 10AM

		1/10/2021 10AM

		1/11/2021 10AM

		1/12/2021 10AM

		1/13/2021 10AM

		1/14/2021 10AM

		1/15/2021 10AM

		1/16/2021 10AM

		1/17/2021 10AM

		1/18/2021 10AM

		1/19/2021 10AM

		1/20/2021 10AM

		1/21/2021 10AM

		1/22/2021 10AM

		1/23/2021 10AM

		1/24/2021 10AM

		1/25/2021 10AM

		1/26/2021 10AM

		1/27/2021 10AM

		1/28/2021 10AM

		1/29/2021 10AM

		1/30/2021 10AM



Isolation Rooms

Isolation Room Usage

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

2

3

3

3

4

3

6

4

5

10

11

6

5

6

6

7

4

3

6

6

6

6

5

4

4

3

3

4

3

5

4

3

3

2

2

3

3

2

2

2

2

2

2

3

3

2

2

1

1

2

2

2

2

1

1

3

1

1

3

2

3

2

2

6

1

1

2

4

3

1

2

2

3

5

2

3

1

4

4

3

3

4

5

5

6

5

1

3

3

4

2

4

3

1

3

3

3

5

4

4

4

4

3

4

4

2

3

2

4

5

6

7

4

3

6

5

5

6

6

4

5

6

5

7

9

8

10

10

9

11

17

18

16

19

20

26

20

27

24

26

23

20

21

26

26

26

24

25

24

18

15

16

13

13

17

19

14

17

15

16

16

15

14

15

11

15

13

13

17

11

8

8

7

4

8

5

6

8

10

14

9

5

7

6

4

5

5

6

8

8

6

8

9

10

7

6

4

5

6

8

8

7

12

17

13

10

10

11

13

10

7

5

8

6

6

6

8

7

9

9

13

9

8

7

6

8

10

9

10

9

11

8

9

10

9

9

8

8

7

4

5

7

5

4

3

5

6

5

6

8

6

5

8

8

10

10

11

12

12

12

10

10

10

12

9

8

5

7

10

12

13

14

13

17

16

13

16

15

14

16

11

9

8

8

8

7

8

9

9

11

11

11

11

12

12

10

10

7

9

8

8

9

7

7

10

10

12

17

18

20

17

15

17

20

18

18

17

18

17

19

18

19

18

17

16

17

16

17

15

17

16



ESS Drug

		3/26/2020 10AM

		3/27/2020 10AM

		3/28/2020 10AM

		3/29/2020 10AM

		3/30/2020 10AM

		3/31/2020 10AM

		4/1/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 7PM

		4/3/2020 10AM

		4/3/2020 7PM

		4/4/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 7PM

		4/6/2020 10AM

		4/6/2020 7PM

		4/7/2020 10AM

		4/7/2020 7PM

		4/8/2020 10AM

		4/8/2020 7PM

		4/9/2020 10AM

		4/9/2020 7PM

		4/10/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 7PM

		4/13/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 7PM

		4/15/2020 10AM

		4/15/2020 7PM

		4/16/2020 10AM

		4/16/2020 7PM

		4/17/2020 10AM

		4/17/2020 7PM

		4/18/2020 10AM

		4/18/2020 7PM

		4/19/2020 10AM

		4/19/2020 7PM

		4/20/2020 10AM

		4/20/2020 7PM

		4/21/2020 10AM

		4/21/2020 7PM

		4/22/2020 10AM

		4/22/2020 7PM

		4/23/2020 10AM

		4/23/2020 7PM

		4/24/2020 10AM

		4/25/2020 10AM

		4/26/2020 10AM

		4/27/2020 10AM

		4/28/2020 10AM

		4/29/2020 10AM

		4/30/2020 10AM

		5/1/2020 10AM

		5/2/2020 10AM

		5/3/2020 10AM

		5/4/2020 10AM

		5/5/2020 10AM

		5/6/2020 10AM

		5/7/2020 10AM

		5/8/2020 10AM

		5/9/2020 10AM

		5/10/2020 10AM

		5/11/2020 10AM

		5/12/2020 10AM

		5/13/2020 10AM

		5/14/2020 10AM

		5/15/2020 10AM

		5/16/2020 10AM

		5/17/2020 10AM

		5/18/2020 10AM

		5/19/2020 10AM

		5/20/2020 10AM

		5/21/2020 10AM

		5/22/2020 10AM

		5/23/2020 10AM

		5/24/2020 10AM

		5/25/2020 10AM

		5/26/2020 10AM

		5/27/2020 10AM

		5/28/2020 10AM

		5/29/2020 10AM

		5/30/2020 10AM

		5/31/2020 10AM

		6/1/2020 10AM

		6/2/2020 10AM

		6/3/2020 10AM

		6/4/2020 10AM

		6/5/2020 10AM

		6/6/2020 10AM

		6/7/2020 10AM

		6/8/2020 10AM

		6/9/2020 10AM

		6/10/2020 10AM

		6/11/2020 10AM

		6/12/2020 10AM

		6/13/2020 10AM

		6/14/2020 10AM

		6/15/2020 10AM

		6/16/2020 10AM

		6/17/2020 10AM

		6/18/2020 10AM

		6/19/2020 10AM

		6/20/2020 10AM

		6/21/2020 10AM

		6/22/2020 10AM

		6/23/2020 10AM

		6/24/2020 10AM

		6/25/2020 10AM

		6/26/2020 10AM

		6/27/2020 10AM

		6/28/2020 10AM

		6/29/2020 10AM

		6/30/2020 10AM

		7/1/2020 10AM

		7/2/2020 10AM

		7/3/2020 10AM

		7/4/2020 10AM

		7/5/2020 10AM

		7/6/2020 10AM

		7/7/2020 10AM

		7/8/2020 10AM

		7/9/2020 10AM

		7/10/2020 10AM

		7/11/2020 10AM

		7/12/2020 10AM

		7/13/2020 10AM

		7/14/2020 10AM

		7/15/2020 10AM

		7/16/2020 10AM

		7/17/2020 10AM

		7/18/2020 10AM

		7/19/2020 10AM

		7/20/2020 10AM

		7/21/2020 10AM

		7/22/2020 10AM

		7/23/2020 10AM

		7/24/2020 10AM

		7/25/2020 10AM

		7/26/2020 10AM

		7/27/2020 10AM

		7/28/2020 10AM

		7/29/2020 10AM

		7/30/2020 10AM

		7/31/2020 10AM

		8/1/2020 10AM

		8/2/2020 10AM

		8/3/2020 10AM

		8/4/2020 10AM

		8/5/2020 10AM

		8/6/2020 10AM

		8/7/2020 10AM

		8/8/2020 10AM

		8/9/2020 10AM

		8/10/2020 10AM

		8/11/2020 10AM

		8/12/2020 10AM

		8/13/2020 10AM

		8/14/2020 10AM

		8/15/2020 10AM

		8/16/2020 10AM

		8/17/2020 10AM

		8/18/2020 10AM

		8/19/2020 10AM

		8/20/2020 10AM

		8/21/2020 10AM

		8/22/2020 10AM

		8/23/2020 10AM

		8/24/2020 10AM

		8/25/2020 10AM

		8/26/2020 10AM

		8/27/2020 10AM

		8/28/2020 10AM

		8/29/2020 10AM

		8/30/2020 10AM

		8/31/2020 10AM

		9/01/2020 10AM

		9/02/2020 10AM

		9/03/2020 10AM

		9/04/2020 10AM

		9/05/2020 10AM

		9/06/2020 10AM

		9/07/2020 10AM

		9/08/2020 10AM

		9/09/2020 10AM

		9/10/2020 10AM

		9/11/2020 10AM

		9/12/2020 10AM

		9/13/2020 10AM

		9/14/2020 10AM

		9/15/2020 10AM

		9/16/2020 10AM

		9/17/2020 10AM

		9/18/2020 10AM

		9/19/2020 10AM

		9/20/2020 10AM

		9/21/2020 10AM

		9/22/2020 10AM

		9/23/2020 10AM

		9/24/2020 10AM

		9/25/2020 10AM

		9/26/2020 10AM

		9/27/2020 10AM

		9/28/2020 10AM

		9/29/2020 10AM

		9/30/2020 10AM

		10/01/2020 10AM

		10/02/2020 10AM

		10/03/2020 10AM

		10/04/2020 10AM

		10/05/2020 10AM

		10/06/2020 10AM

		10/07/2020 10AM

		10/08/2020 10AM

		10/09/2020 10AM

		10/10/2020 10AM

		10/11/2020 10AM

		10/12/2020 10AM

		10/13/2020 10AM

		10/14/2020 10AM

		10/15/2020 10AM

		10/16/2020 10AM

		10/17/2020 10AM

		10/18/2020 10AM

		10/19/2020 10AM

		10/20/2020 10AM

		10/21/2020 10AM

		10/22/2020 10AM

		10/23/2020 10AM

		10/24/2020 10AM

		10/25/2020 10AM

		10/26/2020 10AM

		10/27/2020 10AM

		10/28/2020 10AM

		10/29/2020 10AM

		10/30/2020 10AM

		10/31/2020 10AM

		11/1/2020 10AM

		11/2/2020 10AM

		11/3/2020 10AM

		11/4/2020 10AM

		11/5/2020 10AM

		11/6/2020 10AM

		11/7/2020 10AM

		11/8/2020 10AM

		11/9/2020 10AM

		11/10/2020 10AM

		11/11/2020 10AM

		11/12/2020 10AM

		11/13/2020 10AM

		11/14/2020 10AM

		11/15/2020 10AM

		11/16/2020 10AM

		11/17/2020 10AM

		11/18/2020 10AM

		11/19/2020 10AM

		11/20/2020 10AM

		11/21/2020 10AM

		11/22/2020 10AM

		11/23/2020 10AM

		11/24/2020 10AM

		11/25/2020 10AM

		11/26/2020 10AM

		11/27/2020 10AM

		11/28/2020 10AM

		11/29/2020 10AM

		11/30/2020 10AM

		12/01/2020 10AM

		12/02/2020 10AM

		12/03/2020 10AM

		12/04/2020 10AM

		12/05/2020 10AM

		12/06/2020 10AM

		12/07/2020 10AM

		12/08/2020 10AM

		12/09/2020 10AM

		12/10/2020 10AM

		12/11/2020 10AM

		12/12/2020 10AM

		12/13/2020 10AM

		12/14/2020 10AM

		12/15/2020 10AM

		12/16/2020 10AM

		12/17/2020 10AM

		12/18/2020 10AM

		12/19/2020 10AM

		12/20/2020 10AM

		12/21/2020 10AM

		12/22/2020 10AM

		12/23/2020 10AM

		12/24/2020 10AM

		12/25/2020 10AM

		12/26/2020 10AM

		12/27/2020 10AM

		12/28/2020 10AM

		12/29/2020 10AM

		12/30/2020 10AM

		12/31/2020 10AM

		1/01/2021 10AM

		1/02/2021 10AM

		1/03/2021 10AM

		1/04/2021 10AM

		1/05/2021 10AM

		1/06/2021 10AM

		1/07/2021 10AM

		1/08/2021 10AM

		1/09/2021 10AM

		1/10/2021 10AM

		1/11/2021 10AM

		1/12/2021 10AM

		1/13/2021 10AM

		1/14/2021 10AM

		1/15/2021 10AM

		1/16/2021 10AM

		1/17/2021 10AM

		1/18/2021 10AM

		1/19/2021 10AM

		1/20/2021 10AM

		1/21/2021 10AM

		1/22/2021 10AM

		1/23/2021 10AM

		1/24/2021 10AM

		1/25/2021 10AM

		1/26/2021 10AM

		1/27/2021 10AM

		1/28/2021 10AM

		1/29/2021 10AM

		1/30/2021 10AM

		1/31/2021 10AM



1. Current # patients PUI for COVID-19
Current number of PUIs admitted to the hospital

Current PUI

1

1

4

3

4

8

6

2

2

3

3

2

2

2

3

3

3

1

2

2

4

1

1

3

2

4

0

0

0

1

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

3

3

1

1

0

0

2

1

2

3

1

0

0

0

0

0

1

2

3

2

2

1

0

1

4

3

1

2

1

2

4

1

1

0

3

3

1

1

1

2

5

4

2

1

1

1

2

1

3

4

1

2

3

3

5

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

2

1

4

5

6

7

4

2

5

3

3

4

4

3

3

3

3

5

7

5

5

5

7

5

10

8

7

8

13

13

9

15

10

7

5

2

4

6

7

4

5

7

6

5

4

7

4

4

8

8

4

6

6

7

5

7

6

8

4

7

6

6

10

5

4

4

4

1

5

3

4

5

7

10

5

1

4

4

1

2

2

3

4

5

3

5

6

7

5

3

0

1

1

3

3

2

5

10

7

2

3

4

5

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

2

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

1

1

0

0

0

1

1

4

3

3

4

2

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

2

0

1

0

0

0

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

3

3

2

2

0

0

0

1

4

3

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0



County Data Request

		3/26/2020 10AM

		3/27/2020 10AM

		3/28/2020 10AM

		3/29/2020 10AM

		3/30/2020 10AM

		3/31/2020 10AM

		4/1/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 7PM

		4/3/2020 10AM

		4/3/2020 7PM

		4/4/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 7PM

		4/6/2020 10AM

		4/6/2020 7PM

		4/7/2020 10AM

		4/7/2020 7PM

		4/8/2020 10AM

		4/8/2020 7PM

		4/9/2020 10AM

		4/9/2020 7PM

		4/10/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 7PM

		4/13/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 7PM

		4/15/2020 10AM

		4/15/2020 7PM

		4/16/2020 10AM

		4/16/2020 7PM

		4/17/2020 10AM

		4/17/2020 7PM

		4/18/2020 10AM

		4/18/2020 7PM

		4/19/2020 10AM

		4/19/2020 7PM

		4/20/2020 10AM

		4/20/2020 7PM

		4/21/2020 10AM

		4/21/2020 7PM

		4/22/2020 10AM

		4/22/2020 7PM

		4/23/2020 10AM

		4/23/2020 7PM

		4/24/2020 10AM

		4/25/2020 10AM

		4/26/2020 10AM

		4/27/2020 10AM

		4/28/2020 10AM

		4/29/2020 10AM

		4/30/2020 10AM

		5/1/2020 10AM

		5/2/2020 10AM

		5/3/2020 10AM

		5/4/2020 10AM

		5/5/2020 10AM

		5/6/2020 10AM

		5/7/2020 10AM

		5/8/2020 10AM

		5/9/2020 10AM

		5/10/2020 10AM

		5/11/2020 10AM

		5/12/2020 10AM

		5/13/2020 10AM

		5/14/2020 10AM

		5/15/2020 10AM

		5/16/2020 10AM

		5/17/2020 10AM

		5/18/2020 10AM

		5/19/2020 10AM

		5/20/2020 10AM

		5/21/2020 10AM

		5/22/2020 10AM

		5/23/2020 10AM

		5/24/2020 10AM

		5/25/2020 10AM

		5/26/2020 10AM

		5/27/2020 10AM

		5/28/2020 10AM

		5/29/2020 10AM

		5/30/2020 10AM

		5/31/2020 10AM

		6/1/2020 10AM

		6/2/2020 10AM

		6/3/2020 10AM

		6/4/2020 10AM

		6/5/2020 10AM

		6/6/2020 10AM

		6/7/2020 10AM

		6/8/2020 10AM

		6/9/2020 10AM

		6/10/2020 10AM

		6/11/2020 10AM

		6/12/2020 10AM

		6/13/2020 10AM

		6/14/2020 10AM

		6/15/2020 10AM

		6/16/2020 10AM

		6/17/2020 10AM

		6/18/2020 10AM

		6/19/2020 10AM

		6/20/2020 10AM

		6/21/2020 10AM

		6/22/2020 10AM

		6/23/2020 10AM

		6/24/2020 10AM

		6/25/2020 10AM

		6/26/2020 10AM

		6/27/2020 10AM

		6/28/2020 10AM

		6/29/2020 10AM

		6/30/2020 10AM

		7/1/2020 10AM

		7/2/2020 10AM

		7/3/2020 10AM

		7/4/2020 10AM

		7/5/2020 10AM

		7/6/2020 10AM

		7/7/2020 10AM

		7/8/2020 10AM

		7/9/2020 10AM

		7/10/2020 10AM

		7/11/2020 10AM

		7/12/2020 10AM

		7/13/2020 10AM

		7/14/2020 10AM

		7/15/2020 10AM

		7/16/2020 10AM

		7/17/2020 10AM

		7/18/2020 10AM

		7/19/2020 10AM

		7/20/2020 10AM

		7/21/2020 10AM

		7/22/2020 10AM

		7/23/2020 10AM

		7/24/2020 10AM

		7/25/2020 10AM

		7/26/2020 10AM

		7/27/2020 10AM

		7/28/2020 10AM

		7/29/2020 10AM

		7/30/2020 10AM

		7/31/2020 10AM

		8/1/2020 10AM

		8/2/2020 10AM

		8/3/2020 10AM

		8/4/2020 10AM

		8/5/2020 10AM

		8/6/2020 10AM

		8/7/2020 10AM

		8/8/2020 10AM

		8/9/2020 10AM

		8/10/2020 10AM

		8/11/2020 10AM

		8/12/2020 10AM

		8/13/2020 10AM

		8/14/2020 10AM

		8/15/2020 10AM

		8/16/2020 10AM

		8/17/2020 10AM

		8/18/2020 10AM

		8/19/2020 10AM

		8/20/2020 10AM

		8/21/2020 10AM

		8/22/2020 10AM

		8/23/2020 10AM

		8/24/2020 10AM

		8/25/2020 10AM

		8/26/2020 10AM

		8/27/2020 10AM

		8/28/2020 10AM

		8/29/2020 10AM

		8/30/2020 10AM

		8/31/2020 10AM

		9/01/2020 10AM

		9/02/2020 10AM

		9/03/2020 10AM

		9/04/2020 10AM

		9/05/2020 10AM

		9/06/2020 10AM

		9/07/2020 10AM

		9/08/2020 10AM

		9/09/2020 10AM

		9/10/2020 10AM

		9/11/2020 10AM

		9/12/2020 10AM

		9/13/2020 10AM

		9/14/2020 10AM

		9/15/2020 10AM

		9/16/2020 10AM

		9/17/2020 10AM

		9/18/2020 10AM

		9/19/2020 10AM

		9/20/2020 10AM

		9/21/2020 10AM

		9/22/2020 10AM

		9/23/2020 10AM

		9/24/2020 10AM

		9/25/2020 10AM

		9/26/2020 10AM

		9/27/2020 10AM

		9/28/2020 10AM

		9/29/2020 10AM

		9/30/2020 10AM

		10/01/2020 10AM

		10/02/2020 10AM

		10/03/2020 10AM

		10/04/2020 10AM

		10/05/2020 10AM

		10/06/2020 10AM

		10/07/2020 10AM

		10/08/2020 10AM

		10/09/2020 10AM

		10/10/2020 10AM

		10/11/2020 10AM

		10/12/2020 10AM

		10/13/2020 10AM

		10/14/2020 10AM

		10/15/2020 10AM

		10/16/2020 10AM

		10/17/2020 10AM

		10/18/2020 10AM

		10/19/2020 10AM

		10/20/2020 10AM

		10/21/2020 10AM

		10/22/2020 10AM

		10/23/2020 10AM

		10/24/2020 10AM

		10/25/2020 10AM

		10/26/2020 10AM

		10/27/2020 10AM

		10/28/2020 10AM

		10/29/2020 10AM

		10/30/2020 10AM

		10/31/2020 10AM

		11/1/2020 10AM

		11/2/2020 10AM

		11/3/2020 10AM

		11/4/2020 10AM

		11/5/2020 10AM

		11/6/2020 10AM

		11/7/2020 10AM

		11/8/2020 10AM

		11/9/2020 10AM

		11/10/2020 10AM

		11/11/2020 10AM

		11/12/2020 10AM

		11/13/2020 10AM

		11/14/2020 10AM

		11/15/2020 10AM

		11/16/2020 10AM

		11/17/2020 10AM

		11/18/2020 10AM

		11/19/2020 10AM

		11/20/2020 10AM

		11/21/2020 10AM

		11/22/2020 10AM

		11/23/2020 10AM

		11/24/2020 10AM

		11/25/2020 10AM

		11/26/2020 10AM

		11/27/2020 10AM

		11/28/2020 10AM

		11/29/2020 10AM

		11/30/2020 10AM

		12/01/2020 10AM

		12/02/2020 10AM

		12/03/2020 10AM

		12/04/2020 10AM

		12/05/2020 10AM

		12/06/2020 10AM

		12/07/2020 10AM

		12/08/2020 10AM

		12/09/2020 10AM

		12/10/2020 10AM

		12/11/2020 10AM

		12/12/2020 10AM

		12/13/2020 10AM

		12/14/2020 10AM

		12/15/2020 10AM

		12/16/2020 10AM

		12/17/2020 10AM

		12/18/2020 10AM

		12/19/2020 10AM

		12/20/2020 10AM

		12/21/2020 10AM

		12/22/2020 10AM

		12/23/2020 10AM

		12/24/2020 10AM

		12/25/2020 10AM

		12/26/2020 10AM

		12/27/2020 10AM

		12/28/2020 10AM

		12/29/2020 10AM

		12/30/2020 10AM

		12/31/2020 10AM

		1/01/2021 10AM

		1/02/2021 10AM

		1/03/2021 10AM

		1/04/2021 10AM

		1/05/2021 10AM

		1/06/2021 10AM

		1/07/2021 10AM

		1/08/2021 10AM

		1/09/2021 10AM

		1/10/2021 10AM

		1/11/2021 10AM

		1/12/2021 10AM

		1/13/2021 10AM

		1/14/2021 10AM

		1/15/2021 10AM

		1/16/2021 10AM

		1/17/2021 10AM

		1/18/2021 10AM

		1/19/2021 10AM

		1/20/2021 10AM

		1/21/2021 10AM

		1/22/2021 10AM

		1/23/2021 10AM

		1/24/2021 10AM

		1/25/2021 10AM

		1/26/2021 10AM

		1/27/2021 10AM

		1/28/2021 10AM

		1/29/2021 10AM

		1/30/2021 10AM

		1/31/2021 10AM



2. Current # COVID-19 positive patients in ICU beds
Current number of COVID + patients currently receiving ICU level of care.

Current Positive COVID in ICU Beds

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

1

3

3

2

3

3

4

5

6

6

6

5

5

5

5

6

5

4

4

4

5

5

5

4

4

4

3

3

4

4

4

4

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

1

1

1

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

3

3

2

2

2

2

2

2

3

2

2

2

2

2

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

1

1

0

0

0

0

1

2

2

2

3

4

4

3

3

3

3

4

4

4

4

4

4

3

4

5

4

4

5

5

5

5

4

5

5

3

3

2

2

4

3

3

3

3

3

4

4

4

3

2

4

3

3

3

3

4

5

5

5

5

4

5

5

5

4

3

5

5

2



 HHS Portal Do Not Use

		3/26/2020 10AM

		3/27/2020 10AM

		3/28/2020 10AM

		3/29/2020 10AM

		3/30/2020 10AM

		3/31/2020 10AM

		4/1/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 7PM

		4/3/2020 10AM

		4/3/2020 7PM

		4/4/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 7PM

		4/6/2020 10AM

		4/6/2020 7PM

		4/7/2020 10AM

		4/7/2020 7PM

		4/8/2020 10AM

		4/8/2020 7PM

		4/9/2020 10AM

		4/9/2020 7PM

		4/10/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 7PM

		4/13/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 7PM

		4/15/2020 10AM

		4/15/2020 7PM

		4/16/2020 10AM

		4/16/2020 7PM

		4/17/2020 10AM

		4/17/2020 7PM

		4/18/2020 10AM

		4/18/2020 7PM

		4/19/2020 10AM

		4/19/2020 7PM

		4/20/2020 10AM

		4/20/2020 7PM

		4/21/2020 10AM

		4/21/2020 7PM

		4/22/2020 10AM

		4/22/2020 7PM

		4/23/2020 10AM

		4/23/2020 7PM

		4/24/2020 10AM

		4/25/2020 10AM

		4/26/2020 10AM

		4/27/2020 10AM

		4/28/2020 10AM

		4/29/2020 10AM

		4/30/2020 10AM

		5/1/2020 10AM

		5/2/2020 10AM

		5/3/2020 10AM

		5/4/2020 10AM

		5/5/2020 10AM

		5/6/2020 10AM

		5/7/2020 10AM

		5/8/2020 10AM

		5/9/2020 10AM

		5/10/2020 10AM

		5/11/2020 10AM

		5/12/2020 10AM

		5/13/2020 10AM

		5/14/2020 10AM

		5/15/2020 10AM

		5/16/2020 10AM

		5/17/2020 10AM

		5/18/2020 10AM

		5/19/2020 10AM

		5/20/2020 10AM

		5/21/2020 10AM

		5/22/2020 10AM

		5/23/2020 10AM

		5/24/2020 10AM

		5/25/2020 10AM

		5/26/2020 10AM

		5/27/2020 10AM

		5/28/2020 10AM

		5/29/2020 10AM

		5/30/2020 10AM

		5/31/2020 10AM

		6/1/2020 10AM

		6/2/2020 10AM

		6/3/2020 10AM

		6/4/2020 10AM

		6/5/2020 10AM

		6/6/2020 10AM

		6/7/2020 10AM

		6/8/2020 10AM

		6/9/2020 10AM

		6/10/2020 10AM

		6/11/2020 10AM

		6/12/2020 10AM

		6/13/2020 10AM

		6/14/2020 10AM

		6/15/2020 10AM

		6/16/2020 10AM

		6/17/2020 10AM

		6/18/2020 10AM

		6/19/2020 10AM

		6/20/2020 10AM

		6/21/2020 10AM

		6/22/2020 10AM

		6/23/2020 10AM

		6/24/2020 10AM

		6/25/2020 10AM

		6/26/2020 10AM

		6/27/2020 10AM

		6/28/2020 10AM

		6/29/2020 10AM

		6/30/2020 10AM

		7/1/2020 10AM

		7/2/2020 10AM

		7/3/2020 10AM

		7/4/2020 10AM

		7/5/2020 10AM

		7/6/2020 10AM

		7/7/2020 10AM

		7/8/2020 10AM

		7/9/2020 10AM

		7/10/2020 10AM

		7/11/2020 10AM

		7/12/2020 10AM

		7/13/2020 10AM

		7/14/2020 10AM

		7/15/2020 10AM

		7/16/2020 10AM

		7/17/2020 10AM

		7/18/2020 10AM

		7/19/2020 10AM

		7/20/2020 10AM

		7/21/2020 10AM

		7/22/2020 10AM

		7/23/2020 10AM

		7/24/2020 10AM

		7/25/2020 10AM

		7/26/2020 10AM

		7/27/2020 10AM

		7/28/2020 10AM

		7/29/2020 10AM

		7/30/2020 10AM

		7/31/2020 10AM

		8/1/2020 10AM

		8/2/2020 10AM

		8/3/2020 10AM

		8/4/2020 10AM

		8/5/2020 10AM

		8/6/2020 10AM

		8/7/2020 10AM

		8/8/2020 10AM

		8/9/2020 10AM

		8/10/2020 10AM

		8/11/2020 10AM

		8/12/2020 10AM

		8/13/2020 10AM

		8/14/2020 10AM

		8/15/2020 10AM

		8/16/2020 10AM

		8/17/2020 10AM

		8/18/2020 10AM

		8/19/2020 10AM

		8/20/2020 10AM

		8/21/2020 10AM

		8/22/2020 10AM

		8/23/2020 10AM

		8/24/2020 10AM

		8/25/2020 10AM

		8/26/2020 10AM

		8/27/2020 10AM

		8/28/2020 10AM

		8/29/2020 10AM

		8/30/2020 10AM

		8/31/2020 10AM

		9/01/2020 10AM

		9/02/2020 10AM

		9/03/2020 10AM

		9/04/2020 10AM

		9/05/2020 10AM

		9/06/2020 10AM

		9/07/2020 10AM

		9/08/2020 10AM

		9/09/2020 10AM

		9/10/2020 10AM

		9/11/2020 10AM

		9/12/2020 10AM

		9/13/2020 10AM

		9/14/2020 10AM

		9/15/2020 10AM

		9/16/2020 10AM

		9/17/2020 10AM

		9/18/2020 10AM

		9/19/2020 10AM

		9/20/2020 10AM

		9/21/2020 10AM

		9/22/2020 10AM

		9/23/2020 10AM

		9/24/2020 10AM

		9/25/2020 10AM

		9/26/2020 10AM

		9/27/2020 10AM

		9/28/2020 10AM

		9/29/2020 10AM

		9/30/2020 10AM

		10/01/2020 10AM

		10/02/2020 10AM

		10/03/2020 10AM

		10/04/2020 10AM

		10/05/2020 10AM

		10/06/2020 10AM

		10/07/2020 10AM

		10/08/2020 10AM

		10/09/2020 10AM

		10/10/2020 10AM

		10/11/2020 10AM

		10/12/2020 10AM

		10/13/2020 10AM

		10/14/2020 10AM

		10/15/2020 10AM

		10/16/2020 10AM

		10/17/2020 10AM

		10/18/2020 10AM

		10/19/2020 10AM

		10/20/2020 10AM

		10/21/2020 10AM

		10/22/2020 10AM

		10/23/2020 10AM

		10/24/2020 10AM

		10/25/2020 10AM

		10/26/2020 10AM

		10/27/2020 10AM

		10/28/2020 10AM

		10/29/2020 10AM

		10/30/2020 10AM

		10/31/2020 10AM

		11/1/2020 10AM

		11/2/2020 10AM

		11/3/2020 10AM

		11/4/2020 10AM

		11/5/2020 10AM

		11/6/2020 10AM

		11/7/2020 10AM

		11/8/2020 10AM

		11/9/2020 10AM

		11/10/2020 10AM

		11/11/2020 10AM

		11/12/2020 10AM

		11/13/2020 10AM

		11/14/2020 10AM

		11/15/2020 10AM

		11/16/2020 10AM

		11/17/2020 10AM

		11/18/2020 10AM

		11/19/2020 10AM

		11/20/2020 10AM

		11/21/2020 10AM

		11/22/2020 10AM

		11/23/2020 10AM

		11/24/2020 10AM

		11/25/2020 10AM

		11/26/2020 10AM

		11/27/2020 10AM

		11/28/2020 10AM

		11/29/2020 10AM

		11/30/2020 10AM

		12/01/2020 10AM

		12/02/2020 10AM

		12/03/2020 10AM

		12/04/2020 10AM

		12/05/2020 10AM

		12/06/2020 10AM

		12/07/2020 10AM

		12/08/2020 10AM

		12/09/2020 10AM

		12/10/2020 10AM

		12/11/2020 10AM

		12/12/2020 10AM

		12/13/2020 10AM

		12/14/2020 10AM

		12/15/2020 10AM

		12/16/2020 10AM

		12/17/2020 10AM

		12/18/2020 10AM

		12/19/2020 10AM

		12/20/2020 10AM

		12/21/2020 10AM

		12/22/2020 10AM

		12/23/2020 10AM

		12/24/2020 10AM

		12/25/2020 10AM

		12/26/2020 10AM

		12/27/2020 10AM

		12/28/2020 10AM

		12/29/2020 10AM

		12/30/2020 10AM

		12/31/2020 10AM

		1/01/2021 10AM

		1/02/2021 10AM

		1/03/2021 10AM

		1/04/2021 10AM

		1/05/2021 10AM

		1/06/2021 10AM

		1/07/2021 10AM

		1/08/2021 10AM

		1/09/2021 10AM

		1/10/2021 10AM

		1/11/2021 10AM

		1/12/2021 10AM

		1/13/2021 10AM

		1/14/2021 10AM

		1/15/2021 10AM

		1/16/2021 10AM

		1/17/2021 10AM

		1/18/2021 10AM

		1/19/2021 10AM

		1/20/2021 10AM

		1/21/2021 10AM

		1/22/2021 10AM

		1/23/2021 10AM

		1/24/2021 10AM

		1/25/2021 10AM

		1/26/2021 10AM

		1/27/2021 10AM

		1/28/2021 10AM

		1/29/2021 10AM

		1/30/2021 10AM

		1/31/2021 10AM



7. Current # COVID-19 positive patients in non - ICU beds
Current number of COVID + patients who are NOT receiving ICU level of care.

Current Positive COVID in Non - ICU Beds

0

0

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

2

2

2

1

1

0

0

0

0

1

1

3

3

3

3

2

2

2

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

1

1

2

2

4

5

2

3

5

8

7

7

9

11

9

8

11

13

12

12

11

15

14

15

14

10

11

9

7

5

4

4

4

7

6

7

5

5

7

3

3

4

5

7

8

6

6

5

2

2

1

1

2

1

2

1

2

2

4

4

3

1

2

2

2

2

3

2

2

2

2

2

1

2

4

5

4

4

4

4

4

5

4

6

5

5

7

5

6

4

4

4

4

4

4

6

7

7

8

8

7

6

2

3

6

6

8

6

7

5

5

5

4

3

4

5

5

4

5

6

5

4

3

4

5

4

4

5

5

3

6

7

9

8

8

10

10

10

8

9

8

9

5

5

2

4

6

9

10

10

7

8

8

10

12

12

10

12

7

5

4

4

4

4

4

4

5

6

6

6

6

7

7

5

5

4

5

5

5

4

3

3

6

6

9

13

14

15

13

12

12

16

14

14

13

14

12

14

13

14

14

12

11

12

12

14

10

12

14



NHSNCOVID19 module

		3/26/2020 10AM

		3/27/2020 10AM

		3/28/2020 10AM

		3/29/2020 10AM

		3/30/2020 10AM

		3/31/2020 10AM

		4/1/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 7PM

		4/3/2020 10AM

		4/3/2020 7PM

		4/4/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 7PM

		4/6/2020 10AM

		4/6/2020 7PM

		4/7/2020 10AM

		4/7/2020 7PM

		4/8/2020 10AM

		4/8/2020 7PM

		4/9/2020 10AM

		4/9/2020 7PM

		4/10/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 7PM

		4/13/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 7PM

		4/15/2020 10AM

		4/15/2020 7PM

		4/16/2020 10AM

		4/16/2020 7PM

		4/17/2020 10AM

		4/17/2020 7PM

		4/18/2020 10AM

		4/18/2020 7PM

		4/19/2020 10AM

		4/19/2020 7PM

		4/20/2020 10AM

		4/20/2020 7PM

		4/21/2020 10AM

		4/21/2020 7PM

		4/22/2020 10AM

		4/22/2020 7PM

		4/23/2020 10AM

		4/23/2020 7PM

		4/24/2020 10AM

		4/25/2020 10AM

		4/26/2020 10AM

		4/27/2020 10AM

		4/28/2020 10AM

		4/29/2020 10AM

		4/30/2020 10AM

		5/1/2020 10AM

		5/2/2020 10AM

		5/3/2020 10AM

		5/4/2020 10AM

		5/5/2020 10AM

		5/6/2020 10AM

		5/7/2020 10AM

		5/8/2020 10AM

		5/9/2020 10AM

		5/10/2020 10AM

		5/11/2020 10AM

		5/12/2020 10AM

		5/13/2020 10AM

		5/14/2020 10AM

		5/15/2020 10AM

		5/16/2020 10AM

		5/17/2020 10AM

		5/18/2020 10AM

		5/19/2020 10AM

		5/20/2020 10AM

		5/21/2020 10AM

		5/22/2020 10AM

		5/23/2020 10AM

		5/24/2020 10AM

		5/25/2020 10AM

		5/26/2020 10AM

		5/27/2020 10AM

		5/28/2020 10AM

		5/29/2020 10AM

		5/30/2020 10AM

		5/31/2020 10AM

		6/1/2020 10AM

		6/2/2020 10AM

		6/3/2020 10AM

		6/4/2020 10AM

		6/5/2020 10AM

		6/6/2020 10AM

		6/7/2020 10AM

		6/8/2020 10AM

		6/9/2020 10AM

		6/10/2020 10AM

		6/11/2020 10AM

		6/12/2020 10AM

		6/13/2020 10AM

		6/14/2020 10AM

		6/15/2020 10AM

		6/16/2020 10AM

		6/17/2020 10AM

		6/18/2020 10AM

		6/19/2020 10AM

		6/20/2020 10AM

		6/21/2020 10AM

		6/22/2020 10AM

		6/23/2020 10AM

		6/24/2020 10AM

		6/25/2020 10AM

		6/26/2020 10AM

		6/27/2020 10AM

		6/28/2020 10AM

		6/29/2020 10AM

		6/30/2020 10AM

		7/1/2020 10AM

		7/2/2020 10AM

		7/3/2020 10AM

		7/4/2020 10AM

		7/5/2020 10AM

		7/6/2020 10AM

		7/7/2020 10AM

		7/8/2020 10AM

		7/9/2020 10AM

		7/10/2020 10AM

		7/11/2020 10AM

		7/12/2020 10AM

		7/13/2020 10AM

		7/14/2020 10AM

		7/15/2020 10AM

		7/16/2020 10AM

		7/17/2020 10AM

		7/18/2020 10AM

		7/19/2020 10AM

		7/20/2020 10AM

		7/21/2020 10AM

		7/22/2020 10AM

		7/23/2020 10AM

		7/24/2020 10AM

		7/25/2020 10AM

		7/26/2020 10AM

		7/27/2020 10AM

		7/28/2020 10AM

		7/29/2020 10AM

		7/30/2020 10AM

		7/31/2020 10AM

		8/1/2020 10AM

		8/2/2020 10AM

		8/3/2020 10AM

		8/4/2020 10AM

		8/5/2020 10AM

		8/6/2020 10AM

		8/7/2020 10AM

		8/8/2020 10AM

		8/9/2020 10AM

		8/10/2020 10AM

		8/11/2020 10AM

		8/12/2020 10AM

		8/13/2020 10AM

		8/14/2020 10AM

		8/15/2020 10AM

		8/16/2020 10AM

		8/17/2020 10AM

		8/18/2020 10AM

		8/19/2020 10AM

		8/20/2020 10AM

		8/21/2020 10AM

		8/22/2020 10AM

		8/23/2020 10AM

		8/24/2020 10AM

		8/25/2020 10AM

		8/26/2020 10AM

		8/27/2020 10AM

		8/28/2020 10AM

		8/29/2020 10AM

		8/30/2020 10AM

		8/31/2020 10AM

		9/01/2020 10AM

		9/02/2020 10AM

		9/03/2020 10AM

		9/04/2020 10AM

		9/05/2020 10AM

		9/06/2020 10AM

		9/07/2020 10AM

		9/08/2020 10AM

		9/09/2020 10AM

		9/10/2020 10AM

		9/11/2020 10AM

		9/12/2020 10AM

		9/13/2020 10AM

		9/14/2020 10AM

		9/15/2020 10AM

		9/16/2020 10AM

		9/17/2020 10AM

		9/18/2020 10AM

		9/19/2020 10AM

		9/20/2020 10AM

		9/21/2020 10AM

		9/22/2020 10AM

		9/23/2020 10AM

		9/24/2020 10AM

		9/25/2020 10AM

		9/26/2020 10AM

		9/27/2020 10AM

		9/28/2020 10AM

		9/29/2020 10AM

		9/30/2020 10AM

		10/01/2020 10AM

		10/02/2020 10AM

		10/03/2020 10AM

		10/04/2020 10AM

		10/05/2020 10AM

		10/06/2020 10AM

		10/07/2020 10AM

		10/08/2020 10AM

		10/09/2020 10AM

		10/10/2020 10AM

		10/11/2020 10AM

		10/12/2020 10AM

		10/13/2020 10AM

		10/14/2020 10AM

		10/15/2020 10AM

		10/16/2020 10AM

		10/17/2020 10AM

		10/18/2020 10AM

		10/19/2020 10AM

		10/20/2020 10AM

		10/21/2020 10AM

		10/22/2020 10AM

		10/23/2020 10AM

		10/24/2020 10AM

		10/25/2020 10AM

		10/26/2020 10AM

		10/27/2020 10AM

		10/28/2020 10AM

		10/29/2020 10AM

		10/30/2020 10AM

		10/31/2020 10AM

		11/1/2020 10AM

		11/2/2020 10AM

		11/3/2020 10AM

		11/4/2020 10AM

		11/5/2020 10AM

		11/6/2020 10AM

		11/7/2020 10AM

		11/8/2020 10AM

		11/9/2020 10AM

		11/10/2020 10AM

		11/11/2020 10AM

		11/12/2020 10AM

		11/13/2020 10AM

		11/14/2020 10AM

		11/15/2020 10AM

		11/16/2020 10AM

		11/17/2020 10AM

		11/18/2020 10AM

		11/19/2020 10AM

		11/20/2020 10AM

		11/21/2020 10AM

		11/22/2020 10AM

		11/23/2020 10AM

		11/24/2020 10AM

		11/25/2020 10AM

		11/26/2020 10AM

		11/27/2020 10AM

		11/28/2020 10AM

		11/29/2020 10AM

		11/30/2020 10AM

		12/01/2020 10AM

		12/02/2020 10AM

		12/03/2020 10AM

		12/04/2020 10AM

		12/05/2020 10AM

		12/06/2020 10AM

		12/07/2020 10AM

		12/08/2020 10AM

		12/09/2020 10AM

		12/10/2020 10AM

		12/11/2020 10AM

		12/12/2020 10AM

		12/13/2020 10AM

		12/14/2020 10AM

		12/15/2020 10AM

		12/16/2020 10AM

		12/17/2020 10AM

		12/18/2020 10AM

		12/19/2020 10AM

		12/20/2020 10AM

		12/21/2020 10AM

		12/22/2020 10AM

		12/23/2020 10AM

		12/24/2020 10AM

		12/25/2020 10AM

		12/26/2020 10AM

		12/27/2020 10AM

		12/28/2020 10AM

		12/29/2020 10AM

		12/30/2020 10AM

		12/31/2020 10AM

		1/01/2021 10AM

		1/02/2021 10AM

		1/03/2021 10AM

		1/04/2021 10AM

		1/05/2021 10AM

		1/06/2021 10AM

		1/07/2021 10AM

		1/08/2021 10AM

		1/09/2021 10AM

		1/10/2021 10AM

		1/11/2021 10AM

		1/12/2021 10AM

		1/13/2021 10AM

		1/14/2021 10AM

		1/15/2021 10AM

		1/16/2021 10AM

		1/17/2021 10AM

		1/18/2021 10AM

		1/19/2021 10AM

		1/20/2021 10AM

		1/21/2021 10AM

		1/22/2021 10AM

		1/23/2021 10AM

		1/24/2021 10AM

		1/25/2021 10AM

		1/26/2021 10AM

		1/27/2021 10AM

		1/28/2021 10AM

		1/29/2021 10AM

		1/30/2021 10AM

		1/31/2021 10AM



11. Current # COVID-19 positive patients on ventilators. 
Current number of COVID + patients on ventilators today

Current Positive COVID on Vents

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

2

1

2

2

2

3

4

4

4

4

5

4

4

4

4

3

4

4

4

4

4

4

3

3

3

4

3

3

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

1

2

2

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2

2

3

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

2

2

2

2

2

1

2

2

2

2

3

3

3

2

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

3

3

2

3

3

3

3

2

3

3

2



NHSNHealthcareworker

		8/3/2020 5PM

		8/4/2020 5PM

		8/5/2020 5PM

		8/6/2020 5PM

		8/7/2020 5PM

		8/8/2020 5PM

		8/9/2020 5PM

		8/10/2020 5PM

		8/11/2020 5PM

		8/12/2020 5PM

		8/13/2020 5PM

		8/14/2020 5PM

		8/15/2020 5PM

		8/16/2020 5PM

		8/17/2020 5PM

		8/18/2020 5PM

		8/19/2020 5PM

		8/20/2020 5PM

		8/21/2020 5PM

		8/22/2020 5PM

		8/23/2020 5PM

		8/24/2020 5PM

		8/25/2020 5PM

		8/26/2020 5PM

		8/27/2020 5PM

		8/28/2020 5PM

		8/29/2020 5PM

		8/30/2020 5PM

		8/31/2020 5PM

		9/01/2020 5PM

		9/02/2020 5PM

		9/03/2020 5PM

		9/04/2020 5PM

		9/05/2020 5PM

		9/06/2020 5PM

		9/07/2020 5PM

		9/08/2020 5PM

		9/09/2020 5PM

		9/10/2020 5PM

		9/11/2020 5PM

		9/12/2020 5PM

		9/13/2020 5PM

		9/14/2020 5PM

		9/15/2020 5PM

		9/16/2020 5PM

		9/17/2020 5PM

		9/18/2020 5PM

		9/19/2020 5PM

		9/20/2020 5PM

		9/21/2020 5PM

		9/22/2020 5PM

		9/23/2020 5PM

		9/24/2020 5PM

		9/25/2020 5PM

		9/26/2020 5PM

		9/27/2020 5PM

		9/28/2020 5PM

		9/29/2020 5PM

		9/30/2020 5PM

		10/01/2020 5PM

		10/02/2020 5PM

		10/03/2020 5PM

		10/04/2020 5PM

		10/05/2020 5PM

		10/06/2020 5PM

		10/07/2020 5PM

		10/08/2020 5PM

		10/09/2020 5PM

		10/10/2020 5PM

		10/11/2020 5PM

		10/12/2020 5PM

		10/13/2020 5PM

		10/14/2020 5PM

		10/15/2020 5PM

		10/16/2020 5PM

		10/17/2020 5PM

		10/18/2020 5PM

		10/19/2020 5PM

		10/20/2020 5PM

		10/21/2020 5PM

		10/22/2020 5PM

		10/23/2020 5PM

		10/24/2020 5PM

		10/25/2020 5PM

		10/26/2020 5PM

		10/27/2020 5PM

		10/28/2020 5PM

		10/29/2020 5PM

		10/30/2020 5PM

		10/31/2020 5PM

		11/01/2020 5PM

		11/02/2020 5PM

		11/03/2020 5PM

		11/04/2020 5PM

		11/05/2020 5PM

		11/06/2020 5PM

		11/07/2020 5PM

		11/08/2020 5PM

		11/09/2020 5PM

		11/10/2020 5PM

		11/11/2020 5PM

		11/12/2020 5PM

		11/13/2020 5PM

		11/14/2020 5PM

		11/15/2020 5PM

		11/16/2020 5PM

		11/17/2020 5PM

		11/18/2020 5PM

		11/19/2020 5PM

		11/20/2020 5PM

		11/21/2020 5PM

		11/22/2020 5PM

		11/23/2020 5PM

		11/24/2020 5PM

		11/25/2020 5PM

		11/26/2020 5PM

		11/27/2020 5PM

		11/28/2020 5PM

		11/29/2020 5PM

		11/30/2020 5PM

		12/01/2020 5PM

		12/02/2020 5PM

		12/03/2020 5PM

		12/04/2020 5PM

		12/05/2020 5PM

		12/06/2020 5PM

		12/07/2020 5PM

		12/08/2020 5PM

		12/09/2020 5PM

		12/10/2020 5PM

		12/11/2020 5PM

		12/12/2020 5PM

		12/13/2020 5PM

		12/14/2020 5PM

		12/15/2020 5PM

		12/16/2020 5PM

		12/17/2020 5PM

		12/18/2020 5PM

		12/19/2020 5PM

		12/20/2020 5PM

		12/21/2020 5PM

		12/22/2020 5PM

		12/23/2020 5PM

		12/24/2020 5PM

		12/25/2020 5PM

		12/26/2020 5PM

		12/27/2020 5PM

		12/28/2020 5PM

		12/29/2020 5PM

		12/30/2020 5PM

		12/31/2020 5PM

		1/01/2021 5PM

		1/02/2021 5PM

		1/03/2021 5PM

		1/04/2021 5PM

		1/05/2021 5PM

		1/06/2021 5PM

		1/07/2021 5PM

		1/08/2021 5PM

		1/09/2021 5PM

		1/10/2021 5PM

		1/11/2021 5PM

		1/12/2021 5PM

		1/13/2021 5PM

		1/14/2021 5PM

		1/15/2021 5PM

		1/16/2021 5PM

		1/17/2021 5PM

		1/18/2021 5PM

		1/19/2021 5PM

		1/20/2021 5PM

		1/21/2021 5PM

		1/22/2021 5PM

		1/23/2021 5PM

		1/24/2021 5PM

		1/25/2021 5PM

		1/26/2021 5PM

		1/27/2021 5PM

		1/28/2021 5PM

		1/29/2021 5PM

		1/30/2021 5PM



28a. N95 Respirators	
on_hand_supply_of_n95_respirators_in_units	
The total N95 masks count.

Total N95

1257

1600

1524

1439

1439

1439

1331

1276

1180

6117

6105

6105

6105

5902

6422

6367

6254

6234

6234

6234

6367

6347

6317

6307

6298

6298

6298

6238

6203

6623

6623

6603

6603

6603

6603

6545

6494

6494

6471

6471

6471

6391

6371

6351

6341

6335

6335

6335

6305

6280

6276

6276

6276

6276

6276

5307

5297

5247

5241

5241

5241

5241

5179

5130

5335

5315

5300

5300

5300

5300

5300

5269

5259

5254

5254

5254

5244

5214

5116

5111

5106

5106

5106

5051

5006

5001

5001

4961

4961

4961

4931

4911

5331

5311

5296

5296

5296

5286

5211

5211

5191

5191

5191

5191

5156

5116

5116

5086

5046

5046

5046

4961

4956

4911

4911

4911

4911

4911

4866

4860

5205

5205

5195

5195

5195

5165

5165

5125

5096

5076

5076

5076

5048

5037

5037

5012

5002

5002

5002

4962

4917

4917

4917

4917

4917

4917

7547

7602

7602

7602

7602

7602

7602

7492

7437

7407

7827

7797

7797

7797

7737

7709

7694

7625

7585

7585

7585

7585

7550

7550

7475

7465

7465

7465

7375

7375

7360

7305

7305



NHSNHealthcaresupply

		8/3/2020 5PM

		8/4/2020 5PM

		8/5/2020 5PM

		8/6/2020 5PM

		8/7/2020 5PM

		8/8/2020 5PM

		8/9/2020 5PM

		8/10/2020 5PM

		8/11/2020 5PM

		8/12/2020 5PM

		8/13/2020 5PM

		8/14/2020 5PM

		8/15/2020 5PM

		8/16/2020 5PM

		8/17/2020 5PM

		8/18/2020 5PM

		8/19/2020 5PM

		8/20/2020 5PM

		8/21/2020 5PM

		8/22/2020 5PM

		8/23/2020 5PM

		8/24/2020 5PM

		8/25/2020 5PM

		8/26/2020 5PM

		8/27/2020 5PM

		8/28/2020 5PM

		8/29/2020 5PM

		8/30/2020 5PM

		8/31/2020 5PM

		9/01/2020 5PM

		9/02/2020 5PM

		9/03/2020 5PM

		9/04/2020 5PM

		9/05/2020 5PM

		9/06/2020 5PM

		9/07/2020 5PM

		9/08/2020 5PM

		9/09/2020 5PM

		9/10/2020 5PM

		9/11/2020 5PM

		9/12/2020 5PM

		9/13/2020 5PM

		9/14/2020 5PM

		9/15/2020 5PM

		9/16/2020 5PM

		9/17/2020 5PM

		9/18/2020 5PM

		9/19/2020 5PM

		9/20/2020 5PM

		9/21/2020 5PM

		9/22/2020 5PM

		9/23/2020 5PM

		9/24/2020 5PM

		9/25/2020 5PM

		9/26/2020 5PM

		9/27/2020 5PM

		9/28/2020 5PM

		9/29/2020 5PM

		9/30/2020 5PM

		10/01/2020 5PM

		10/02/2020 5PM

		10/03/2020 5PM

		10/04/2020 5PM

		10/05/2020 5PM

		10/06/2020 5PM

		10/07/2020 5PM

		10/08/2020 5PM

		10/09/2020 5PM

		10/10/2020 5PM

		10/11/2020 5PM

		10/12/2020 5PM

		10/13/2020 5PM

		10/14/2020 5PM

		10/15/2020 5PM

		10/16/2020 5PM

		10/17/2020 5PM

		10/18/2020 5PM

		10/19/2020 5PM

		10/20/2020 5PM

		10/21/2020 5PM

		10/22/2020 5PM

		10/23/2020 5PM

		10/24/2020 5PM

		10/25/2020 5PM

		10/26/2020 5PM

		10/27/2020 5PM

		10/28/2020 5PM

		10/29/2020 5PM

		10/30/2020 5PM

		10/31/2020 5PM

		11/01/2020 5PM

		11/02/2020 5PM

		11/03/2020 5PM

		11/04/2020 5PM

		11/05/2020 5PM

		11/06/2020 5PM

		11/07/2020 5PM

		11/08/2020 5PM

		11/09/2020 5PM

		11/10/2020 5PM

		11/11/2020 5PM

		11/12/2020 5PM

		11/13/2020 5PM

		11/14/2020 5PM

		11/15/2020 5PM

		11/16/2020 5PM

		11/17/2020 5PM

		11/18/2020 5PM

		11/19/2020 5PM

		11/20/2020 5PM

		11/21/2020 5PM

		11/22/2020 5PM

		11/23/2020 5PM

		11/24/2020 5PM

		11/25/2020 5PM

		11/26/2020 5PM

		11/27/2020 5PM

		11/28/2020 5PM

		11/29/2020 5PM

		11/30/2020 5PM

		12/01/2020 5PM

		12/02/2020 5PM

		12/03/2020 5PM

		12/04/2020 5PM

		12/05/2020 5PM

		12/06/2020 5PM

		12/07/2020 5PM

		12/08/2020 5PM

		12/09/2020 5PM

		12/10/2020 5PM

		12/11/2020 5PM

		12/12/2020 5PM

		12/13/2020 5PM

		12/14/2020 5PM

		12/15/2020 5PM

		12/16/2020 5PM

		12/17/2020 5PM

		12/18/2020 5PM

		12/19/2020 5PM

		12/20/2020 5PM

		12/21/2020 5PM

		12/22/2020 5PM

		12/23/2020 5PM

		12/24/2020 5PM

		12/25/2020 5PM

		12/26/2020 5PM

		12/27/2020 5PM

		12/28/2020 5PM

		12/29/2020 5PM

		12/30/2020 5PM

		12/31/2020 5PM

		1/01/2021 5PM

		1/02/2021 5PM

		1/03/2021 5PM

		1/04/2021 5PM

		1/05/2021 5PM

		1/06/2021 5PM

		1/07/2021 5PM

		1/08/2021 5PM

		1/09/2021 5PM

		1/10/2021 5PM

		1/11/2021 5PM

		1/12/2021 5PM

		1/13/2021 5PM

		1/14/2021 5PM

		1/15/2021 5PM

		1/16/2021 5PM

		1/17/2021 5PM

		1/18/2021 5PM

		1/19/2021 5PM

		1/20/2021 5PM

		1/21/2021 5PM

		1/22/2021 5PM

		1/23/2021 5PM

		1/24/2021 5PM

		1/25/2021 5PM

		1/26/2021 5PM

		1/27/2021 5PM

		1/28/2021 5PM

		1/29/2021 5PM

		1/30/2021 5PM

		1/31/2021 5PM



28c. Surgical and procedure masks	
on_hand_supply_of_surgical_masks_in_units	
Total surgical masks count.

Total Surgical Masks

1257

1600

1524

1439

1439

1439

1331

1276

1180

6117

6105

6105

6105

5902

6422

6367

6254

6234

6234

6234

6367

6347

6317

6307

6298

6298

6298

6238

6203

6623

6623

6603

6603

6603

6603

6545

6494

6494

6471

6471

6471

6391

6371

6351

6341

6335

6335

6335

6305

6280

6276

6276

6276

6276

6276

5307

5297

5247

5241

5241

5241

5241

5179

5130

5335

5315

5300

5300

5300

5300

5300

5269

5259

5254

5254

5254

5244

5214

5116

5111

5106

5106

5106

5051

5006

5001

5001

4961

4961

4961

4931

4911

5331

5311

5296

5296

5296

5286

5211

5211

5191

5191

5191

5191

5156

5116

5116

5086

5046

5046

5046

4961

4956

4911

4911

4911

4911

4911

4866

4860

5205

5205

5195

5195

5195

5165

5165

5125

5096

5076

5076

5076

5048

5037

5037

5012

5002

5002

5002

4962

4917

4917

4917

4917

4917

4917

7547

7602

7602

7602

7602

7602

7602

7492

7437

7407

7827

7797

7797

7797

7737

7709

7694

7625

7585

7585

7585

7585

7550

7550

7475

7465

7465

7465

7375

7375

7360

7305

7305



		8/3/2020 5PM

		8/4/2020 5PM

		8/5/2020 5PM

		8/6/2020 5PM

		8/7/2020 5PM

		8/8/2020 5PM

		8/9/2020 5PM

		8/10/2020 5PM

		8/11/2020 5PM

		8/12/2020 5PM

		8/13/2020 5PM

		8/14/2020 5PM

		8/15/2020 5PM

		8/16/2020 5PM

		8/17/2020 5PM

		8/18/2020 5PM

		8/19/2020 5PM

		8/20/2020 5PM

		8/21/2020 5PM

		8/22/2020 5PM

		8/23/2020 5PM

		8/24/2020 5PM

		8/25/2020 5PM

		8/26/2020 5PM

		8/27/2020 5PM

		8/28/2020 5PM

		8/29/2020 5PM

		8/30/2020 5PM

		8/31/2020 5PM

		9/01/2020 5PM

		9/02/2020 5PM

		9/03/2020 5PM

		9/04/2020 5PM

		9/05/2020 5PM

		9/06/2020 5PM

		9/07/2020 5PM

		9/08/2020 5PM

		9/09/2020 5PM

		9/10/2020 5PM

		9/11/2020 5PM

		9/12/2020 5PM

		9/13/2020 5PM

		9/14/2020 5PM

		9/15/2020 5PM

		9/16/2020 5PM

		9/17/2020 5PM

		9/18/2020 5PM

		9/19/2020 5PM

		9/20/2020 5PM

		9/21/2020 5PM

		9/22/2020 5PM

		9/23/2020 5PM

		9/24/2020 5PM

		9/25/2020 5PM

		9/26/2020 5PM

		9/27/2020 5PM

		9/28/2020 5PM

		9/29/2020 5PM

		9/30/2020 5PM

		10/01/2020 5PM

		10/02/2020 5PM

		10/03/2020 5PM

		10/04/2020 5PM

		10/05/2020 5PM

		10/06/2020 5PM

		10/07/2020 5PM

		10/08/2020 5PM

		10/09/2020 5PM

		10/10/2020 5PM

		10/11/2020 5PM

		10/12/2020 5PM

		10/13/2020 5PM

		10/14/2020 5PM

		10/15/2020 5PM

		10/16/2020 5PM

		10/17/2020 5PM

		10/18/2020 5PM

		10/19/2020 5PM

		10/20/2020 5PM

		10/21/2020 5PM

		10/22/2020 5PM

		10/23/2020 5PM

		10/24/2020 5PM

		10/25/2020 5PM

		10/26/2020 5PM

		10/27/2020 5PM

		10/28/2020 5PM

		10/29/2020 5PM

		10/30/2020 5PM

		10/31/2020 5PM

		11/01/2020 5PM

		11/02/2020 5PM

		11/03/2020 5PM

		11/04/2020 5PM

		11/05/2020 5PM

		11/06/2020 5PM

		11/07/2020 5PM

		11/08/2020 5PM

		11/09/2020 5PM

		11/10/2020 5PM

		11/11/2020 5PM

		11/12/2020 5PM

		11/13/2020 5PM

		11/14/2020 5PM

		11/15/2020 5PM

		11/16/2020 5PM

		11/17/2020 5PM

		11/18/2020 5PM

		11/19/2020 5PM

		11/20/2020 5PM

		11/21/2020 5PM

		11/22/2020 5PM

		11/23/2020 5PM

		11/24/2020 5PM

		11/25/2020 5PM

		11/26/2020 5PM

		11/27/2020 5PM

		11/28/2020 5PM

		11/29/2020 5PM

		11/30/2020 5PM

		12/01/2020 5PM

		12/02/2020 5PM

		12/03/2020 5PM

		12/04/2020 5PM

		12/05/2020 5PM

		12/06/2020 5PM

		12/07/2020 5PM

		12/08/2020 5PM

		12/09/2020 5PM

		12/10/2020 5PM

		12/11/2020 5PM

		12/12/2020 5PM

		12/13/2020 5PM

		12/14/2020 5PM

		12/15/2020 5PM

		12/16/2020 5PM

		12/17/2020 5PM

		12/18/2020 5PM

		12/19/2020 5PM

		12/20/2020 5PM

		12/21/2020 5PM

		12/22/2020 5PM

		12/23/2020 5PM

		12/24/2020 5PM

		12/25/2020 5PM

		12/26/2020 5PM

		12/27/2020 5PM

		12/28/2020 5PM

		12/29/2020 5PM

		12/30/2020 5PM

		12/31/2020 5PM

		1/01/2021 5PM

		1/02/2021 5PM

		1/03/2021 5PM

		1/04/2021 5PM

		1/05/2021 5PM

		1/06/2021 5PM

		1/07/2021 5PM

		1/08/2021 5PM

		1/09/2021 5PM

		1/10/2021 5PM

		1/11/2021 5PM

		1/12/2021 5PM

		1/13/2021 5PM

		1/14/2021 5PM

		1/15/2021 5PM

		1/16/2021 5PM

		1/17/2021 5PM

		1/18/2021 5PM

		1/19/2021 5PM

		1/20/2021 5PM

		1/21/2021 5PM

		1/22/2021 5PM

		1/23/2021 5PM

		1/24/2021 5PM

		1/25/2021 5PM

		1/26/2021 5PM

		1/27/2021 5PM

		1/28/2021 5PM

		1/29/2021 5PM

		1/30/2021 5PM



28e. Single-use gowns	
on_hand_supply_of_single_use_surgical_gowns_in_units	
Total surgical gowns available. 
(Was surgical gowns)

Total Single Use Gowns

7692

10437

10272

12957

12957

12957

12687

12582

12432

12387

12282

12282

12282

11847

11697

11517

11112

10992

10992

10992

10407

10272

10152

10062

9957

9957

9957

9432

9312

10707

10572

10287

10287

10287

10287

9642

9522

9386

9311

9311

9311

8883

8748

8343

8328

8223

8223

8223

7683

7503

7278

6843

6843

6843

6843

5505

5445

5145

5055

4890

4890

4890

6060

5745

5640

5535

5490

5490

5490

5055

4980

4935

4860

4770

4770

4770

4710

4556

4310

4247

4037

4037

4037

3527

3497

3242

3242

5237

5237

5237

5085

4800

4635

4575

4575

4575

4575

9525

9420

9405

9390

9314

9314

9314

9149

9149

9014

8834

8729

8729

8729

8699

8594

8478

8478

8429

8429

8429

8294

8249

8024

7979

7719

7719

7719

7659

7584

7509

7509

7479

7479

7479

7389

7374

7374

7314

7299

7299

7299

7209

7109

7109

7109

7109

7109

7109

22584

22554

22554

22554

22554

22554

22554

22464

22434

22284

22179

22179

22179

22179

22104

21864

21864

21834

21804

21804

21804

21804

21519

21519

25134

25134

25134

25134

27249

27144

27098

27083

26963



		8/3/2020 5PM

		8/4/2020 5PM

		8/5/2020 5PM

		8/6/2020 5PM

		8/7/2020 5PM

		8/8/2020 5PM

		8/9/2020 5PM

		8/10/2020 5PM

		8/11/2020 5PM

		8/12/2020 5PM

		8/13/2020 5PM

		8/14/2020 5PM

		8/15/2020 5PM

		8/16/2020 5PM

		8/17/2020 5PM

		8/18/2020 5PM

		8/19/2020 5PM

		8/20/2020 5PM

		8/21/2020 5PM

		8/22/2020 5PM

		8/23/2020 5PM

		8/24/2020 5PM

		8/25/2020 5PM

		8/26/2020 5PM

		8/27/2020 5PM

		8/28/2020 5PM

		8/29/2020 5PM

		8/30/2020 5PM

		8/31/2020 5PM

		9/01/2020 5PM

		9/02/2020 5PM

		9/03/2020 5PM

		9/04/2020 5PM

		9/05/2020 5PM

		9/06/2020 5PM

		9/07/2020 5PM

		9/08/2020 5PM

		9/09/2020 5PM

		9/10/2020 5PM

		9/11/2020 5PM

		9/12/2020 5PM

		9/13/2020 5PM

		9/14/2020 5PM

		9/15/2020 5PM

		9/16/2020 5PM

		9/17/2020 5PM

		9/18/2020 5PM

		9/19/2020 5PM

		9/20/2020 5PM

		9/21/2020 5PM

		9/22/2020 5PM

		9/23/2020 5PM

		9/24/2020 5PM

		9/25/2020 5PM

		9/26/2020 5PM

		9/27/2020 5PM

		9/28/2020 5PM

		9/29/2020 5PM

		9/30/2020 5PM

		10/01/2020 5PM

		10/02/2020 5PM

		10/03/2020 5PM

		10/04/2020 5PM

		10/05/2020 5PM

		10/06/2020 5PM

		10/07/2020 5PM

		10/08/2020 5PM

		10/09/2020 5PM

		10/10/2020 5PM

		10/11/2020 5PM

		10/12/2020 5PM

		10/13/2020 5PM

		10/14/2020 5PM

		10/15/2020 5PM

		10/16/2020 5PM

		10/17/2020 5PM

		10/18/2020 5PM

		10/19/2020 5PM

		10/20/2020 5PM

		10/21/2020 5PM

		10/22/2020 5PM

		10/23/2020 5PM

		10/24/2020 5PM

		10/25/2020 5PM

		10/26/2020 5PM

		10/27/2020 5PM

		10/28/2020 5PM

		10/29/2020 5PM

		10/30/2020 5PM

		10/31/2020 5PM

		11/01/2020 5PM

		11/02/2020 5PM

		11/03/2020 5PM

		11/04/2020 5PM

		11/05/2020 5PM

		11/06/2020 5PM

		11/07/2020 5PM

		11/08/2020 5PM

		11/09/2020 5PM

		11/10/2020 5PM

		11/11/2020 5PM

		11/12/2020 5PM

		11/13/2020 5PM

		11/14/2020 5PM

		11/15/2020 5PM

		11/16/2020 5PM

		11/17/2020 5PM

		11/18/2020 5PM

		11/19/2020 5PM

		11/20/2020 5PM

		11/21/2020 5PM

		11/22/2020 5PM

		11/23/2020 5PM

		11/24/2020 5PM

		11/25/2020 5PM

		11/26/2020 5PM

		11/27/2020 5PM

		11/28/2020 5PM

		11/29/2020 5PM

		11/30/2020 5PM

		12/01/2020 5PM

		12/02/2020 5PM

		12/03/2020 5PM

		12/04/2020 5PM

		12/05/2020 5PM

		12/06/2020 5PM

		12/07/2020 5PM

		12/08/2020 5PM

		12/09/2020 5PM

		12/10/2020 5PM

		12/11/2020 5PM

		12/12/2020 5PM

		12/13/2020 5PM

		12/14/2020 5PM

		12/15/2020 5PM

		12/16/2020 5PM

		12/17/2020 5PM

		12/18/2020 5PM

		12/19/2020 5PM

		12/20/2020 5PM

		12/21/2020 5PM

		12/22/2020 5PM

		12/23/2020 5PM

		12/24/2020 5PM

		12/25/2020 5PM

		12/26/2020 5PM

		12/27/2020 5PM

		12/28/2020 5PM

		12/29/2020 5PM

		12/30/2020 5PM

		12/31/2020 5PM

		1/01/2021 5PM

		1/02/2021 5PM

		1/03/2021 5PM

		1/04/2021 5PM

		1/05/2021 5PM

		1/06/2021 5PM

		1/07/2021 5PM

		1/08/2021 5PM

		1/09/2021 5PM

		1/10/2021 5PM

		1/11/2021 5PM

		1/12/2021 5PM

		1/13/2021 5PM

		1/14/2021 5PM

		1/15/2021 5PM

		1/16/2021 5PM

		1/17/2021 5PM

		1/18/2021 5PM

		1/19/2021 5PM

		1/20/2021 5PM

		1/21/2021 5PM

		1/22/2021 5PM

		1/23/2021 5PM

		1/24/2021 5PM

		1/25/2021 5PM

		1/26/2021 5PM

		1/27/2021 5PM

		1/28/2021 5PM

		1/29/2021 5PM

		1/30/2021 5PM



28g. Exam gloves (single)	
on_hand_supply_of_gloves_in_units	
Total gloves available.

Total Gloves

57625

126750

121875

190000

190000

190000

176000

155875

171250

165000

164000

164000

164000

151750

143750

143250

131250

151250

151250

151250

126125

134250

124750

116000

112375

112375

112375

94625

91375

132125

131625

124875

124875

124875

124875

121750

153625

134500

132750

132750

132750

119500

121125

121375

108375

106500

106500

106500

129875

117875

115250

108250

108250

108250

108250

85125

77125

65625

61750

58125

58125

58125

139875

127250

158000

154625

151250

151250

151250

192000

176125

171000

163250

177250

177250

177250

185500

184750

176125

167000

155125

155125

155125

165250

154125

146125

146125

160875

160875

160875

164250

143500

241875

231000

228250

228250

228250

305000

307750

312125

302625

293500

293500

293500

279125

272500

262000

250750

259000

259000

259000

259125

247750

234750

234750

225750

225750

225750

220000

203375

233125

285875

290125

290125

290125

269750

259750

241000

233500

240500

240500

240500

246375

240250

259875

253500

245000

245000

245000

241500

240875

239875

239875

239875

239875

239875

225500

222250

240000

241250

241250

241250

241250

259000

209625

232625

270875

279125

279125

279125

297125

276125

299500

294000

309000

309000

309000

309000

354375

354375

384625

381125

381125

381125

392750

384375

379875

385750

373375



		9/29/2020 5PM		9/29/2020 5PM

		9/30/2020 5PM		9/30/2020 5PM

		10/01/2020 5PM		10/01/2020 5PM

		10/02/2020 5PM		10/02/2020 5PM

		10/03/2020 5PM		10/03/2020 5PM

		10/04/2020 5PM		10/04/2020 5PM

		10/05/2020 5PM		10/05/2020 5PM

		10/06/2020 5PM		10/06/2020 5PM

		10/07/2020 5PM		10/07/2020 5PM

		10/08/2020 5PM		10/08/2020 5PM

		10/09/2020 5PM		10/09/2020 5PM

		10/10/2020 5PM		10/10/2020 5PM

		10/11/2020 5PM		10/11/2020 5PM

		10/12/2020 5PM		10/12/2020 5PM

		10/13/2020 5PM		10/13/2020 5PM

		10/14/2020 5PM		10/14/2020 5PM

		10/15/2020 5PM		10/15/2020 5PM

		10/16/2020 5PM		10/16/2020 5PM

		10/17/2020 5PM		10/17/2020 5PM

		10/18/2020 5PM		10/18/2020 5PM

		10/19/2020 5PM		10/19/2020 5PM

		10/20/2020 5PM		10/20/2020 5PM

		10/21/2020 5PM		10/21/2020 5PM

		10/22/2020 5PM		10/22/2020 5PM

		10/23/2020 5PM		10/23/2020 5PM

		10/24/2020 5PM		10/24/2020 5PM

		10/25/2020 5PM		10/25/2020 5PM

		10/26/2020 5PM		10/26/2020 5PM

		10/27/2020 5PM		10/27/2020 5PM

		10/28/2020 5PM		10/28/2020 5PM

		10/29/2020 5PM		10/29/2020 5PM

		10/30/2020 5PM		10/30/2020 5PM

		10/31/2020 5PM		10/31/2020 5PM

		11/01/2020 5PM		11/01/2020 5PM

		11/02/2020 5PM		11/02/2020 5PM

		11/03/2020 5PM		11/03/2020 5PM

		11/04/2020 5PM		11/04/2020 5PM

		11/05/2020 5PM		11/05/2020 5PM

		11/06/2020 5PM		11/06/2020 5PM

		11/07/2020 5PM		11/07/2020 5PM

		11/08/2020 5PM		11/08/2020 5PM

		11/09/2020 5PM		11/09/2020 5PM

		11/10/2020 5PM		11/10/2020 5PM

		11/11/2020 5PM		11/11/2020 5PM

		11/12/2020 5PM		11/12/2020 5PM

		11/13/2020 5PM		11/13/2020 5PM

		11/14/2020 5PM		11/14/2020 5PM

		11/15/2020 5PM		11/15/2020 5PM

		11/16/2020 5PM		11/16/2020 5PM

		11/17/2020 5PM		11/17/2020 5PM

		11/18/2020 5PM		11/18/2020 5PM

		11/19/2020 5PM		11/19/2020 5PM

		11/20/2020 5PM		11/20/2020 5PM

		11/21/2020 5PM		11/21/2020 5PM

		11/2/2020 5PM		11/2/2020 5PM

		11/23/2020 5PM		11/23/2020 5PM

		11/24/2020 5PM		11/24/2020 5PM

		11/25/2020 5PM		11/25/2020 5PM

		11/26/2020 5PM		11/26/2020 5PM

		11/27/2020 5PM		11/27/2020 5PM

		11/28/2020 5PM		11/28/2020 5PM

		11/29/2020 5PM		11/29/2020 5PM

		11/30/2020 5PM		11/30/2020 5PM

		12/01/2020 5PM		12/01/2020 5PM

		12/02/2020 5PM		12/02/2020 5PM

		12/03/2020 5PM		12/03/2020 5PM

		12/04/2020 5PM		12/04/2020 5PM

		12/05/2020 5PM		12/05/2020 5PM

		12/06/2020 5PM		12/06/2020 5PM

		12/07/2020 5PM		12/07/2020 5PM

		12/08/2020 5PM		12/08/2020 5PM

		12/09/2020 5PM		12/09/2020 5PM

		12/10/2020 5PM		12/10/2020 5PM

		12/11/2020 5PM		12/11/2020 5PM

		12/12/2020 5PM		12/12/2020 5PM

		12/13/2020 5PM		12/13/2020 5PM

		12/14/2020 5PM		12/14/2020 5PM

		12/15/2020 5PM		12/15/2020 5PM

		12/16/2020 5PM		12/16/2020 5PM

		12/17/2020 5PM		12/17/2020 5PM

		12/18/2020 5PM		12/18/2020 5PM

		12/19/2020 5PM		12/19/2020 5PM

		12/20/2020 5PM		12/20/2020 5PM

		12/21/2020 5PM		12/21/2020 5PM

		12/22/2020 5PM		12/22/2020 5PM

		12/23/2020 5PM		12/23/2020 5PM

		12/24/2020 5PM		12/24/2020 5PM

		12/25/2020 5PM		12/25/2020 5PM

		12/26/2020 5PM		12/26/2020 5PM

		12/27/2020 5PM		12/27/2020 5PM

		12/28/2020 5PM		12/28/2020 5PM

		12/29/2020 5PM		12/29/2020 5PM

		12/30/2020 5PM		12/30/2020 5PM

		12/31/2020 5PM		12/31/2020 5PM

		1/01/2021 5PM		1/01/2021 5PM

		1/02/2021 5PM		1/02/2021 5PM

		1/03/2021 5PM		1/03/2021 5PM

		1/04/2021 5PM		1/04/2021 5PM

		1/05/2021 5PM		1/05/2021 5PM

		1/06/2021 5PM		1/06/2021 5PM

		1/07/2021 5PM		1/07/2021 5PM

		1/08/2021 5PM		1/08/2021 5PM

		1/09/2021 5PM		1/09/2021 5PM

		1/10/2021 5PM		1/10/2021 5PM

		1/11/2021 5PM		1/11/2021 5PM

		1/12/2021 5PM		1/12/2021 5PM

		1/13/2021 5PM		1/13/2021 5PM

		1/14/2021 5PM		1/14/2021 5PM

		1/15/2021 5PM		1/15/2021 5PM

		1/16/2021 5PM		1/16/2021 5PM

		1/17/2021 5PM		1/17/2021 5PM

		1/18/2021 5PM		1/18/2021 5PM

		1/19/2021 5PM		1/19/2021 5PM

		1/20/2021 5PM		1/20/2021 5PM

		1/21/2021 5PM		1/21/2021 5PM

		1/22/2021 5PM		1/22/2021 5PM

		1/23/2021 5PM		1/23/2021 5PM

		1/24/2021 5PM		1/24/2021 5PM

		1/25/2021 5PM		1/25/2021 5PM

		1/26/2021 5PM		1/26/2021 5PM

		1/27/2021 5PM		1/27/2021 5PM

		1/28/2021 5PM		1/28/2021 5PM

		1/29/2021 5PM		1/29/2021 5PM

		1/30/2021 5PM		1/30/2021 5PM

		1/31/2021 5PM		1/31/2021 5PM



Cumulative diagnostic tests resulted

Cumulative positive COVID-19 diagnostic tests

Cumulative Diagnostic Tests

12

1

21

1

28

2

33

3

37

4

47

4

52

6

60

7

62

8

73

8

81

12

93

16

100

17

109

17

119

18

123

18

132

20

141

22

149

14

171

26

182

28

191

29

234

31

249

33

262

34

278

36

285

36

294

37

304

38

308

38

317

38

325

38

332

38

341

38

346

38

350

38

363

38

386

42

391

43

403

45

412

47

424

48

436

49

446

51

465

55

477

58

488

59

504

61

521

63

537

64

555

65

566

67

577

67

592

68

605

69

612

70

634

70

649

71

671

71

680

73

696

77

709

79

722

80

733

80

746

81

764

82

784

83

804

86

818

87

831

87

852

88

877

91

901

91

926

93

940

94

954

95

966

95

981

95

996

96

1022

98

1038

98

1058

100

1066

101

1077

101

1091

101

1107

103

1132

104

1148

106

1155

106

1172

107

1186

108

1205

109

1225

111

1248

116

1262

117

1277

118

1295

122

1306

123

1340

129

1367

121

1386

136

1406

138

1425

139

1437

142

1450

143

1477

146

1504

149

1522

150

1545

154

1570

159

1581

160

1593

165

1618

166

1635

168

1657

172

1668

175

1681

177

1692

178

1706

181

1736

185



		9/29/2020 5PM		9/29/2020 5PM

		9/30/2020 5PM		9/30/2020 5PM

		10/01/2020 5PM		10/01/2020 5PM

		10/02/2020 5PM		10/02/2020 5PM

		10/03/2020 5PM		10/03/2020 5PM

		10/04/2020 5PM		10/04/2020 5PM

		10/05/2020 5PM		10/05/2020 5PM

		10/06/2020 5PM		10/06/2020 5PM

		10/07/2020 5PM		10/07/2020 5PM

		10/08/2020 5PM		10/08/2020 5PM

		10/09/2020 5PM		10/09/2020 5PM

		10/10/2020 5PM		10/10/2020 5PM

		10/11/2020 5PM		10/11/2020 5PM

		10/12/2020 5PM		10/12/2020 5PM

		10/13/2020 5PM		10/13/2020 5PM

		10/14/2020 5PM		10/14/2020 5PM

		10/15/2020 5PM		10/15/2020 5PM

		10/16/2020 5PM		10/16/2020 5PM

		10/17/2020 5PM		10/17/2020 5PM

		10/18/2020 5PM		10/18/2020 5PM

		10/19/2020 5PM		10/19/2020 5PM

		10/20/2020 5PM		10/20/2020 5PM

		10/21/2020 5PM		10/21/2020 5PM

		10/22/2020 5PM		10/22/2020 5PM

		10/23/2020 5PM		10/23/2020 5PM

		10/24/2020 5PM		10/24/2020 5PM

		10/25/2020 5PM		10/25/2020 5PM

		10/26/2020 5PM		10/26/2020 5PM

		10/27/2020 5PM		10/27/2020 5PM

		10/28/2020 5PM		10/28/2020 5PM

		10/29/2020 5PM		10/29/2020 5PM

		10/30/2020 5PM		10/30/2020 5PM

		10/31/2020 5PM		10/31/2020 5PM

		11/01/2020 5PM		11/01/2020 5PM

		11/02/2020 5PM		11/02/2020 5PM

		11/03/2020 5PM		11/03/2020 5PM

		11/04/2020 5PM		11/04/2020 5PM

		11/05/2020 5PM		11/05/2020 5PM

		11/06/2020 5PM		11/06/2020 5PM

		11/07/2020 5PM		11/07/2020 5PM

		11/08/2020 5PM		11/08/2020 5PM

		11/09/2020 5PM		11/09/2020 5PM

		11/10/2020 5PM		11/10/2020 5PM

		11/11/2020 5PM		11/11/2020 5PM

		11/12/2020 5PM		11/12/2020 5PM

		11/13/2020 5PM		11/13/2020 5PM

		11/14/2020 5PM		11/14/2020 5PM

		11/15/2020 5PM		11/15/2020 5PM

		11/16/2020 5PM		11/16/2020 5PM

		11/17/2020 5PM		11/17/2020 5PM

		11/18/2020 5PM		11/18/2020 5PM

		11/19/2020 5PM		11/19/2020 5PM

		11/20/2020 5PM		11/20/2020 5PM

		11/21/2020 5PM		11/21/2020 5PM

		11/2/2020 5PM		11/2/2020 5PM

		11/23/2020 5PM		11/23/2020 5PM

		11/24/2020 5PM		11/24/2020 5PM

		11/25/2020 5PM		11/25/2020 5PM

		11/26/2020 5PM		11/26/2020 5PM

		11/27/2020 5PM		11/27/2020 5PM

		11/28/2020 5PM		11/28/2020 5PM

		11/29/2020 5PM		11/29/2020 5PM

		11/30/2020 5PM		11/30/2020 5PM

		12/01/2020 5PM		12/01/2020 5PM

		12/02/2020 5PM		12/02/2020 5PM

		12/03/2020 5PM		12/03/2020 5PM

		12/04/2020 5PM		12/04/2020 5PM

		12/05/2020 5PM		12/05/2020 5PM

		12/06/2020 5PM		12/06/2020 5PM

		12/07/2020 5PM		12/07/2020 5PM

		12/08/2020 5PM		12/08/2020 5PM

		12/09/2020 5PM		12/09/2020 5PM

		12/10/2020 5PM		12/10/2020 5PM

		12/11/2020 5PM		12/11/2020 5PM

		12/12/2020 5PM		12/12/2020 5PM

		12/13/2020 5PM		12/13/2020 5PM

		12/14/2020 5PM		12/14/2020 5PM

		12/15/2020 5PM		12/15/2020 5PM

		12/16/2020 5PM		12/16/2020 5PM

		12/17/2020 5PM		12/17/2020 5PM

		12/18/2020 5PM		12/18/2020 5PM

		12/19/2020 5PM		12/19/2020 5PM

		12/20/2020 5PM		12/20/2020 5PM

		12/21/2020 5PM		12/21/2020 5PM

		12/22/2020 5PM		12/22/2020 5PM

		12/23/2020 5PM		12/23/2020 5PM

		12/24/2020 5PM		12/24/2020 5PM

		12/25/2020 5PM		12/25/2020 5PM

		12/26/2020 5PM		12/26/2020 5PM

		12/27/2020 5PM		12/27/2020 5PM

		12/28/2020 5PM		12/28/2020 5PM

		12/29/2020 5PM		12/29/2020 5PM

		12/30/2020 5PM		12/30/2020 5PM

		12/31/2020 5PM		12/31/2020 5PM

		1/01/2021 5PM		1/01/2021 5PM

		1/02/2021 5PM		1/02/2021 5PM

		1/03/2021 5PM		1/03/2021 5PM

		1/04/2021 5PM		1/04/2021 5PM

		1/05/2021 5PM		1/05/2021 5PM

		1/06/2021 5PM		1/06/2021 5PM

		1/07/2021 5PM		1/07/2021 5PM

		1/08/2021 5PM		1/08/2021 5PM

		1/09/2021 5PM		1/09/2021 5PM

		1/10/2021 5PM		1/10/2021 5PM

		1/11/2021 5PM		1/11/2021 5PM

		1/12/2021 5PM		1/12/2021 5PM

		1/13/2021 5PM		1/13/2021 5PM

		1/14/2021 5PM		1/14/2021 5PM

		1/15/2021 5PM		1/15/2021 5PM

		1/16/2021 5PM		1/16/2021 5PM

		1/17/2021 5PM		1/17/2021 5PM

		1/18/2021 5PM		1/18/2021 5PM

		1/19/2021 5PM		1/19/2021 5PM

		1/20/2021 5PM		1/20/2021 5PM

		1/21/2021 5PM		1/21/2021 5PM

		1/22/2021 5PM		1/22/2021 5PM

		1/23/2021 5PM		1/23/2021 5PM

		1/24/2021 5PM		1/24/2021 5PM

		1/25/2021 5PM		1/25/2021 5PM

		1/26/2021 5PM		1/26/2021 5PM

		1/27/2021 5PM		1/27/2021 5PM

		1/28/2021 5PM		1/28/2021 5PM

		1/29/2021 5PM		1/29/2021 5PM

		1/30/2021 5PM		1/30/2021 5PM

		1/31/2021 5PM		1/31/2021 5PM



New diagnostic tests resulted

New positive COVID-19 diagnostic tests

Daily Diagnostic Tests

12

1

9

0

7

1

5

1

11

1

10

0

5

2

8

1

2

1

11

0

8

4

12

4

7

1

9

0

10

1

4

0

9

2

9

2

8

2

22

2

11

2

9

1

43

2

15

2

13

1

16

2

7

0

10

1

10

1

4

0

9

0

8

0

7

0

9

0

5

0

4

0

13

0

23

4

5

1

12

2

9

2

12

1

12

1

10

2

19

4

12

3

11

1

16

2

17

2

17

2

18

1

11

2

11

0

15

1

13

1

7

1

22

0

15

1

22

0

9

2

16

4

13

2

13

1

11

0

13

1

18

1

20

1

20

3

14

1

13

0

21

1

25

3

24

0

25

2

14

1

14

1

12

0

15

0

15

1

26

2

16

0

20

2

8

1

11

0

13

0

17

2

25

1

16

2

7

0

17

1

14

1

19

1

20

2

23

5

14

1

15

1

18

4

11

1

34

6

28

2

19

5

20

2

19

1

12

3

13

1

27

3

27

3

19

2

23

4

25

5

11

1

12

5

25

1

17

2

22

4

11

3

13

2

11

1

14

3

30

4



		44111		44111		44111

		44112		44112		44112

		44113		44113		44113

		44114		44114		44114

		44115		44115		44115

		44116		44116		44116

		44117		44117		44117

		44118		44118		44118

		44119		44119		44119

		44120		44120		44120

		44121		44121		44121

		44122		44122		44122

		44123		44123		44123

		44124		44124		44124

		44125		44125		44125

		44126		44126		44126

		44127		44127		44127

		44128		44128		44128

		44129		44129		44129

		44130		44130		44130

		44131		44131		44131

		44132		44132		44132

		44133		44133		44133

		44134		44134		44134

		44135		44135		44135

		44136		44136		44136

		44137		44137		44137

		44138		44138		44138

		44139		44139		44139

		44140		44140		44140

		44141		44141		44141

		44142		44142		44142

		44143		44143		44143

		44144		44144		44144

		44145		44145		44145

		44146		44146		44146

		44147		44147		44147

		44148		44148		44148

		44149		44149		44149

		44150		44150		44150

		44151		44151		44151

		44152		44152		44152

		44153		44153		44153

		44154		44154		44154

		44155		44155		44155

		44156		44156		44156

		44157		44157		44157

		44158		44158		44158

		44159		44159		44159

		44160		44160		44160

		44161		44161		44161

		44162		44162		44162

		44163		44163		44163

		44164		44164		44164

		44165		44165		44165

		44166		44166		44166

		44167		44167		44167

		44168		44168		44168

		44169		44169		44169

		44170		44170		44170

		44171		44171		44171

		44172		44172		44172

		44173		44173		44173

		44174		44174		44174

		44175		44175		44175

		44176		44176		44176

		44177		44177		44177

		44178		44178		44178

		44179		44179		44179

		44180		44180		44180

		44181		44181		44181

		44182		44182		44182

		44183		44183		44183

		44184		44184		44184

		44185		44185		44185

		44186		44186		44186

		44187		44187		44187

		44188		44188		44188

		44189		44189		44189

		44190		44190		44190

		44191		44191		44191

		44192		44192		44192

		44193		44193		44193

		44194		44194		44194

		44195		44195		44195

		44196		44196		44196

		44197		44197		44197

		44198		44198		44198

		44199		44199		44199

		44200		44200		44200

		44201		44201		44201

		44202		44202		44202

		44203		44203		44203

		44204		44204		44204

		44205		44205		44205

		44206		44206		44206

		44207		44207		44207

		44208		44208		44208

		44209		44209		44209

		44210		44210		44210

		44211		44211		44211

		44212		44212		44212

		44213		44213		44213

		44214		44214		44214

		44215		44215		44215

		44216		44216		44216

		44217		44217		44217

		44218		44218		44218

		44219		44219		44219

		44220		44220		44220

		44221		44221		44221

		0.4166666667		0.1819449178		0

		0.04		0.1530333532		0

		0.1176470588		0.1663666865		0

		0.1818181818		0		0

		0.2727272727		0		0

		0.1538461538		0

		0.0909090909		0

		0.2142857143		0

		0.1333333333

		0

		0

		0

		0

		0



COVID-19 diagnostic test Positivity Rate

7 Day AVG Positivity Rate

10 Day AVG Positivity Rate

Diagnostic Test Positivity Rate

0.0833333333

0.1310142239

0.1542099567

0

0.1369666048

0.1958766234

0.1428571429

0.2083951763

0.2292099567

0.2

0.187987013

0.2292099567

0.0909090909

0.2308441558

0.2092099567

0

0.2654761905

0.2101190476

0.4

0.2858843537

0.2101190476

0.125

0.2287414966

0.1923412698

0.5

0.225170068

0.2020634921

0

0.1537414966

0.1770634921

0.5

0.1854875283

0.1861544012

0.3333333333

0.1458049887

0.1543362193

0.1428571429

0.1339002268

0.1321139971

0

0.1264790765

0.1224794456

0.1

0.1524531025

0.135812779

0

0.154040404

0.1335050866

0.2222222222

0.1606849223

0.1460050866

0.2222222222

0.1479865096

0.1237828644

0.25

0.1272294889

0.1115606422

0.0909090909

0.109372346

0.0965606422

0.1818181818

0.096385333

0.0874697331

0.1111111111

0.0846970213

0.0692879149

0.0465116279

0.0831097197

0.0581768038

0.1333333333

0.0764652015

0.053525641

0.0769230769

0.0574175824

0.0401923077

0.125

0.0464285714

0.0325

0

0.0285714286

0.02

0.1

0.0285714286

0.02

0.1

0.0142857143

0.0273913043

0

0

0.0373913043

0

0

0.054057971

0

0.0248447205

0.0762801932

0

0.0534161491

0.0846135266

0

0.0772256729

0.0929468599

0

0.1089717046

0.1129468599

0

0.1208764665

0.1339994915

0

0.1327812284

0.1589994915

0.1739130435

0.161352657

0.1680904006

0.2

0.1665831245

0.1631990962

0.1666666667

0.1737259816

0.1549638021

0.2222222222

0.1629034708

0.1500618413

0.0833333333

0.1490145819

0.1333951747

0.0833333333

0.1539165427

0.1432436595

0.2

0.1588185035

0.1349103262

0.2105263158

0.1381835828

0.1215769928

0.25

0.1340824208

0.108216669

0.0909090909

0.0983681351

0.0975023832

0.125

0.0949049317

0.0884114741

0.1176470588

0.0880367998

0.0825781408

0.1176470588

0.0916382404

0.0708134349

0.0555555556

0.0748315177

0.0812709513

0.1818181818

0.0764188193

0.1007153957

0

0.0504447933

0.0979181929

0.0666666667

0.082190825

0.1056105006

0.0769230769

0.1083813012

0.0989438339

0.1428571429

0.1193703122

0.0989438339

0

0.10995116

0.0902136752

0.0666666667

0.10995116

0.0952136752

0

0.1114163614

0.1035470085

0.2222222222

0.1193528694

0.1106898657

0.25

0.0947496947

0.0884676435

0.1538461538

0.0804639805

0.0682295482

0.0769230769

0.0686900401

0.0648449328

0

0.0577010291

0.0571526252

0.0769230769

0.0645037502

0.0651526252

0.0555555556

0.0706575964

0.0646031746

0.05

0.0627210884

0.0661904762

0.15

0.0670068027

0.0611904762

0.0714285714

0.0557823129

0.0461904762

0

0.0557823129

0.0457142857

0.0476190476

0.0557823129

0.0534065934

0.12

0.0489795918

0.0486446886

0

0.0413605442

0.0466446886

0.08

0.0523495552

0.0591446886

0.0714285714

0.0409209838

0.0511446886

0.0714285714

0.0450026164

0.0440018315

0

0.0526556777

0.0486236802

0

0.0526556777

0.0526236802

0.0666666667

0.0526556777

0.0651236802

0.0769230769

0.0599385908

0.0584570136

0

0.0546638655

0.0566470588

0.1

0.0725210084

0.063789916

0.125

0.0582352941

0.0590530739

0

0.0487815126

0.0565530739

0

0.0589855942

0.0782922043

0.1176470588

0.0665043912

0.0854350614

0.04

0.0639833828

0.0803370222

0.125

0.0893249977

0.0985592444

0

0.0816719365

0.0951501535

0.0588235294

0.091195746

0.1127972124

0.0714285714

0.1145384164

0.1140577166

0.0526315789

0.1173213478

0.1332306489

0.1

0.1350126348

0.137967491

0.2173913043

0.1309310022

0.1332306489

0.0714285714

0.1374690865

0.1364915185

0.0666666667

0.1415507192

0.137040969

0.2222222222

0.1395457066

0.1414854135

0.0909090909

0.1435139606

0.1303743023

0.1764705882

0.1415159586

0.131809709

0.0714285714

0.1321788904

0.1315539546

0.2631578947

0.1378478247

0.1444110974

0.1

0.1152914337

0.127186217

0.0526315789

0.1258504399

0.1588528837

0.25

0.1469030715

0.1575897258

0.0769230769

0.1241757988

0.1443544317

0.1111111111

0.1727105973

0.1548439422

0.1111111111

0.1625518672

0.1710055583

0.1052631579

0.163485574

0.1752790626

0.1739130435

0.174422006

0.1738436559

0.2

0.1885383244

0.177880923

0.0909090909

0.1819449178

0.1712142563



		3/26/2020 10AM

		3/27/2020 10AM

		3/28/2020 10AM

		3/29/2020 10AM

		3/30/2020 10AM

		3/31/2020 10AM

		4/1/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 7PM

		4/3/2020 10AM

		4/3/2020 7PM

		4/4/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 7PM

		4/6/2020 10AM

		4/6/2020 7PM

		4/7/2020 10AM

		4/7/2020 7PM

		4/8/2020 10AM

		4/8/2020 7PM

		4/9/2020 10AM

		4/9/2020 7PM

		4/10/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 7PM

		4/13/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 7PM

		4/15/2020 10AM

		4/15/2020 7PM

		4/16/2020 10AM

		4/16/2020 7PM

		4/17/2020 10AM

		4/17/2020 7PM

		4/18/2020 10AM

		4/18/2020 7PM

		4/19/2020 10AM

		4/19/2020 7PM

		4/20/2020 10AM

		4/20/2020 7PM

		4/21/2020 10AM

		4/21/2020 7PM

		4/22/2020 10AM

		4/22/2020 7PM

		4/23/2020 10AM

		4/23/2020 7PM

		4/24/2020 10AM

		4/25/2020 10AM

		4/26/2020 10AM

		4/27/2020 10AM

		4/28/2020 10AM

		4/29/2020 10AM

		4/30/2020 10AM

		5/1/2020 10AM

		5/2/2020 10AM

		5/3/2020 10AM

		5/4/2020 10AM

		5/5/2020 10AM

		5/6/2020 10AM

		5/7/2020 10AM

		5/8/2020 10AM

		5/9/2020 10AM

		5/10/2020 10AM

		5/11/2020 10AM

		5/12/2020 10AM

		5/13/2020 10AM

		5/14/2020 10AM

		5/15/2020 10AM

		5/16/2020 10AM

		5/17/2020 10AM

		5/18/2020 10AM

		5/19/2020 10AM

		5/20/2020 10AM

		5/21/2020 10AM

		5/22/2020 10AM

		5/23/2020 10AM

		5/24/2020 10AM

		5/25/2020 10AM

		5/26/2020 10AM

		5/27/2020 10AM

		5/28/2020 10AM

		5/29/2020 10AM

		5/30/2020 10AM

		5/31/2020 10AM

		6/1/2020 10AM

		6/2/2020 10AM

		6/3/2020 10AM

		6/4/2020 10AM

		6/5/2020 10AM

		6/6/2020 10AM

		6/7/2020 10AM

		6/8/2020 10AM

		6/9/2020 10AM

		6/10/2020 10AM

		6/11/2020 10AM

		6/12/2020 10AM

		6/13/2020 10AM

		6/14/2020 10AM

		6/15/2020 10AM

		6/16/2020 10AM

		6/17/2020 10AM

		6/18/2020 10AM

		6/19/2020 10AM

		6/20/2020 10AM

		6/21/2020 10AM

		6/22/2020 10AM

		6/23/2020 10AM

		6/24/2020 10AM

		6/25/2020 10AM

		6/26/2020 10AM

		6/27/2020 10AM

		6/28/2020 10AM

		6/29/2020 10AM

		6/30/2020 10AM

		7/1/2020 10AM

		7/2/2020 10AM

		7/3/2020 10AM

		7/4/2020 10AM

		7/5/2020 10AM

		7/6/2020 10AM

		7/7/2020 10AM

		7/8/2020 10AM

		7/9/2020 10AM

		7/10/2020 10AM

		7/11/2020 10AM

		7/12/2020 10AM

		7/13/2020 10AM

		7/14/2020 10AM

		7/15/2020 10AM

		7/16/2020 10AM

		7/17/2020 10AM

		7/18/2020 10AM

		7/19/2020 10AM

		7/20/2020 10AM

		7/21/2020 10AM

		7/22/2020 10AM

		7/23/2020 10AM

		7/24/2020 10AM

		7/25/2020 10AM

		7/26/2020 10AM

		7/27/2020 10AM

		7/28/2020 10AM

		7/29/2020 10AM

		7/30/2020 10AM

		7/31/2020 10AM

		8/1/2020 10AM

		8/2/2020 10AM

		8/3/2020 10AM

		8/4/2020 10AM

		8/5/2020 10AM

		8/6/2020 10AM

		8/7/2020 10AM

		8/8/2020 10AM

		8/9/2020 10AM

		8/10/2020 10AM

		8/11/2020 10AM

		8/12/2020 10AM

		8/13/2020 10AM

		8/14/2020 10AM

		8/15/2020 10AM

		8/16/2020 10AM

		8/17/2020 10AM

		8/18/2020 10AM

		8/19/2020 10AM

		8/20/2020 10AM

		8/21/2020 10AM

		8/22/2020 10AM

		8/23/2020 10AM

		8/24/2020 10AM

		8/25/2020 10AM

		8/26/2020 10AM

		8/27/2020 10AM

		8/28/2020 10AM

		8/29/2020 10AM

		8/30/2020 10AM

		8/31/2020 10AM

		9/01/2020 10AM

		9/02/2020 10AM

		9/03/2020 10AM

		9/04/2020 10AM

		9/05/2020 10AM

		9/06/2020 10AM

		9/07/2020 10AM

		9/08/2020 10AM

		9/09/2020 10AM

		9/10/2020 10AM

		9/11/2020 10AM

		9/12/2020 10AM

		9/13/2020 10AM

		9/14/2020 10AM

		9/15/2020 10AM

		9/16/2020 10AM

		9/17/2020 10AM

		9/18/2020 10AM

		9/19/2020 10AM

		9/20/2020 10AM

		9/21/2020 10AM

		9/22/2020 10AM

		9/23/2020 10AM

		9/24/2020 10AM

		9/25/2020 10AM

		9/26/2020 10AM

		9/27/2020 10AM

		9/28/2020 10AM

		9/29/2020 10AM

		9/30/2020 10AM

		10/01/2020 10AM

		10/02/2020 10AM

		10/03/2020 10AM

		10/04/2020 10AM

		10/05/2020 10AM

		10/06/2020 10AM

		10/07/2020 10AM

		10/08/2020 10AM

		10/09/2020 10AM

		10/10/2020 10AM

		10/11/2020 10AM

		10/12/2020 10AM

		10/13/2020 10AM

		10/14/2020 10AM

		10/15/2020 10AM

		10/16/2020 10AM

		10/17/2020 10AM

		10/18/2020 10AM

		10/19/2020 10AM

		10/20/2020 10AM

		10/21/2020 10AM

		10/22/2020 10AM

		10/23/2020 10AM

		10/24/2020 10AM

		10/25/2020 10AM

		10/26/2020 10AM

		10/27/2020 10AM

		10/28/2020 10AM

		10/29/2020 10AM

		10/30/2020 10AM

		10/31/2020 10AM

		11/1/2020 10AM

		11/2/2020 10AM

		11/3/2020 10AM

		11/4/2020 10AM

		11/5/2020 10AM

		11/6/2020 10AM

		11/7/2020 10AM

		11/8/2020 10AM

		11/9/2020 10AM

		11/10/2020 10AM

		11/11/2020 10AM

		11/12/2020 10AM

		11/13/2020 10AM

		11/14/2020 10AM

		11/15/2020 10AM

		11/16/2020 10AM

		11/17/2020 10AM

		11/18/2020 10AM

		11/19/2020 10AM

		11/20/2020 10AM

		11/21/2020 10AM

		11/22/2020 10AM

		11/23/2020 10AM

		11/24/2020 10AM

		11/25/2020 10AM

		11/26/2020 10AM

		11/27/2020 10AM

		11/28/2020 10AM

		11/29/2020 10AM

		11/30/2020 10AM

		12/01/2020 10AM

		12/02/2020 10AM

		12/03/2020 10AM

		12/04/2020 10AM

		12/05/2020 10AM

		12/06/2020 10AM

		12/07/2020 10AM

		12/08/2020 10AM

		12/09/2020 10AM

		12/10/2020 10AM

		12/11/2020 10AM

		12/12/2020 10AM

		12/13/2020 10AM

		12/14/2020 10AM

		12/15/2020 10AM

		12/16/2020 10AM

		12/17/2020 10AM

		12/18/2020 10AM

		12/19/2020 10AM

		12/20/2020 10AM

		12/21/2020 10AM

		12/22/2020 10AM

		12/23/2020 10AM

		12/24/2020 10AM

		12/25/2020 10AM

		12/26/2020 10AM

		12/27/2020 10AM

		12/28/2020 10AM

		12/29/2020 10AM

		12/30/2020 10AM

		12/31/2020 10AM

		1/01/2021 10AM

		1/02/2021 10AM

		1/03/2021 10AM

		1/04/2021 10AM

		1/05/2021 10AM

		1/06/2021 10AM

		1/07/2021 10AM

		1/08/2021 10AM

		1/09/2021 10AM

		1/10/2021 10AM

		1/11/2021 10AM

		1/12/2021 10AM

		1/13/2021 10AM

		1/14/2021 10AM

		1/15/2021 10AM

		1/16/2021 10AM

		1/17/2021 10AM

		1/18/2021 10AM

		1/19/2021 10AM

		1/20/2021 10AM

		1/21/2021 10AM

		1/22/2021 10AM

		1/23/2021 10AM

		1/24/2021 10AM

		1/25/2021 10AM

		1/26/2021 10AM

		1/27/2021 10AM

		1/28/2021 10AM

		1/29/2021 10AM

		1/30/2021 10AM

		1/31/2021 10AM



Total COVID positive patients

Current Positive COVID in ALL Beds

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

3

1

2

2

2

1

1

0

0

0

0

1

1

3

3

3

3

2

3

3

2

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

2

2

3

3

3

3

3

2

2

3

3

5

6

3

5

7

10

8

10

12

13

12

11

15

18

18

18

17

20

19

20

19

16

16

13

11

9

9

9

9

11

10

11

8

8

11

7

7

8

6

8

9

7

7

6

3

3

2

2

3

2

2

2

3

3

4

4

3

2

3

3

3

3

4

3

3

3

3

3

2

3

5

5

5

5

5

5

6

7

6

8

7

7

8

6

7

5

5

5

5

5

5

6

7

8

9

9

8

7

5

6

8

8

10

8

9

7

8

7

6

5

6

7

6

4

5

6

5

4

3

5

6

5

5

6

6

4

8

8

10

9

9

11

11

11

9

9

9

10

5

5

2

4

7

11

12

12

10

12

12

13

15

15

13

16

11

9

8

8

8

7

8

9

9

10

11

11

11

12

11

10

10

7

8

7

7

8

6

6

9

9

12

17

18

19

16

14

16

19

17

17

16

18

17

19

18

19

18

17

16

17

16

17

15

17

16

0

0



		https://teletracking.protect.hhs.gov/#		Confirmed_Patients
The number of patients currently hospitalized in an inpatient bed who are currently positive with COVID-19. This includes the patients with laboratory-confirmed COVID-19. Include those in observation beds.This does not include patients that were once positive but are now negative. 


Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		Confirmed_Patients_Adult
The number of adult patients currently hospitalized in an adult inpatient bed who are currently positive with COVID-19. This includes the adult patients with laboratory-confirmed COVID-19. Include those in observation beds.


Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		Suspected_Patients
The number of patients currently hospitalized in an inpatient bed who are currently under investigation suspected to have COVID-19. Include those in observation beds.





Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		Suspected_Patients_Adult
The number of adult patients currently hospitalized in an adult inpatient bed who are currently under investigation suspected to have COVID-19. Include those in observation beds.

Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		Hospital_Onset_Patients
Total current inpatients (patients anywhere in the hospital with an inpatient order) who had an onset of suspected or confirmed COVID-19 fourteen or more days after admission for a condition other than COVID-19.



Data Source: Infection Control		Hospital_Onset_Patients_Adult
Total current inpatients (adult patients anywhere in the hospital with an inpatient order) who had an onset of suspected or confirmed COVID-19 fourteen or more days after admission for a condition other than COVID-19. Children's facilities should enter "0."


Data Source: Infection Control		Patients_Using_Ventilation
The current number of suspected or confirmed COVID-19 patients using ventilators.






Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		Patients_Using_Ventilation_Adult
The current number of suspected or confirmed COVID-19 adult patients using ventilators. Children's facilities should enter "0."





Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ICU_Confirmed_Patients
The current number of confirmed COVID-19 patients (laboratory confirmed or clinically diagnosed) occupying ICU beds.





Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ICU_Confirmed_Patients_Adult
The current number of confirmed COVID-19 adult patients (laboratory confirmed or clinically diagnosed) occupying ICU adult beds. Children's facilities should enter "0."




Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ICU_Suspected_Patients
The current number of patients under investigation for suspected COVID-19 occupying ICU beds.





Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ICU_Suspected_Patients_Adult
The current number of adult patients under investigation for suspected COVID-19 occupying ICU adult beds. Children's facilities should enter "0."




Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ED_Overflow_Confirmed_Patients
Patients with confirmed COVID-19 (laboratory confirmed or clinically diagnosed) who are currently not assigned to a hospital bed. These patients may be in the ED or any overflow location awaiting an inpatient bed.



Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ED_Overflow_Confirmed_Patients_Adult
Adult patients with confirmed COVID-19 (laboratory confirmed or clinically diagnosed) who are currently not assigned to a hospital bed. These adult patients may be in the ED or any overflow location awaiting an inpatient adult bed. Children's facilities should enter "0."


Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ED_Overflow_Suspected_Patients
Patients with suspected COVID-19 who are currently not assigned to a hospital bed. These patients may be in the ED or any overflow location awaiting an inpatient bed.




Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ED_Overflow_Suspected_Patients_Adult
Adult patients with suspected COVID-19 who are currently not assigned to a hospital bed. These adult patients may be in the ED or any overflow location awaiting an inpatient adult bed. Children's facilities should enter "0."



Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ED_Overflow_Patients_Using_Ventilation
Patients with suspected or confirmed COVID-19 who are currently not assigned to a hospital bed. These patients may be in the ED or any overflow location awaiting an inpatient bed and on a mechanical ventilator.


Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ED_Overflow_Patients_Using_Ventilation_Adult
Adult patients with suspected or confirmed COVID-19 who are currently not assigned to a hospital bed. These adult patients may be in the ED or any overflow location awaiting an inpatient adult bed and on a mechanical ventilator. Children's facilities should enter "0."


Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		Total_Beds
The total number of all staffed inpatient and outpatient beds in your hospital, including all overflow and surge/expansion beds used for inpatients and for outpatients (includes all ICU beds).


Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census

Staffed beds = 130
ED Beds = 25
Staffed within 48 hours = 26 ICU and 71 M/S		Total_Beds_Adult
The total number of all staffed inpatient and outpatient adult beds in your hospital, including all overflow and surge/expansion beds used for inpatients and for outpatients (includes all ICU beds). Children's facilities should enter "0."

Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census


Staffed beds = 130
ED Beds = 25
Staffed within 48 hours = 26 ICU and 71 M/S
exclude 5 beds - 3MSW
exclude 6 beds - Nursery		Occupied_InPatient_Beds
The number of beds currently occupied with patients. This also includes any patients that may be located in an outpatient area within the facility (e.g. ED or PACU bays) that have an inpatient or observation order. Include ICU



Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		Occupied_InPatient_Beds_Adult
The number of adult beds currently occupied by patients. Children's facilities should enter "0."
Include ICU




Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		Total_InPatient_Beds
The total number of all staffed inpatient beds in your hospital, including all overflow and surge/expansion beds used for inpatients (includes all ICU beds).




Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census


Staffed beds = 130
Staffed within 48 hours = 26 ICU and 71 M/S		Total_InPatient_Beds_Adult
The total number of all staffed inpatient adult beds in your hospital, including all overflow and surge/expansion beds used for inpatients (includes all ICU beds). Children's facilities should enter "0."



Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census


Staffed beds = 130
Staffed within 48 hours = 26 ICU and 71 M/S
exclude 5 beds - 3MSW
exclude 6 beds - Nursery		ICU_Occupied_Beds
The current number of patients occupying staffed inpatient ICU beds.





Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		ICU_Occupied_Beds_Adult
The current number of patients occupying staffed inpatient adult ICU beds. Children's facilities should enter "0."



Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		ICU_Total_Beds
The current number of physical staffed inpatient intensive care beds in the facility.





Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		ICU_Total_Beds_Adult
The current number of physical staffed inpatient adult intensive care beds in the facility. Children's facilities should enter "0."



Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed
The total number of patients who were admitted to an inpatient bed on the previous calendar day (12am - 11:59pm) and who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission.		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_0_17 age distribution		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_18_19		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_20_29		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_30_39		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_40_49		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_50_59		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_60_69		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_70_79		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_80+		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected
The total number of patients who were admitted to an inpatient bed on the previous calendar day (12am - 11:59pm) and and who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission.		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_0_17		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_18_19		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_20_29		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_30_39		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_40_49		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_50_59		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_60_69		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_70_79		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_80+		ED_Visits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Total
The total number of patient visits to the ED on the previous calendar day (12am-11:59pm) regardless of reason for visit.		ED_Visits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Covid_Related
The total number of ED visits on the previous calendar day (12am - 11:59pm) that were related to COVID-19 (meets suspected or confirmed definition or presents for COVID diagnostic testing).		Covid_Death_In_Last_24_Hrs
Number of patients with suspected or laboratory confirmed COVID-19 who died on the previous calendar day in the hospital, ED, or any overflow location.		Ventilators_In_Use
The current number of ventilators being used to care for patients.		Total_Ventilators
The total number of working ventilators in the facility, including both those that are currently in use and those that are currently available.		Ventilator_Medications_Able_to_Obtain
 Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain ventilator medications. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain ventilator medications. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled, please select "No".		Ventilator_Medications_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for ventilator medications. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for ventilator medications.		Ventilator_Supplies_Days_On_Hand
The calculated days of supply in stock for ventilator supplies. Calculation may be provided by your hospital's ERP system or by utilizing the CDC's PPE burn rate calculator assumptions.		Ventilator_Supplies_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain ventilator supplies. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain ventilator supplies.		Ventilator_Supplies_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for ventilator supplies. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for ventilator supplies.		Total_N95_Masks
The current number of N95 masks ready for use.		Total_N95_Days_On_Hand
The calculated days of supply in stock for N95 masks. Calculation may be provided by your hospital's ERP system or by utilizing the CDC's PPE burn rate calculator assumptions.		Total_N95_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for N95 masks. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for N95 masks.		N95_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain the item. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain the item. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled, please select "No".		Total_N95_Reuse
Select "Yes" if your facility currently reuses or extends use of the item. Select "No" if your facility doesn't reuses or extends use of the item. Select "N/A" if the item is not applicable for your facility. 


Added 8/13/2020		Total_Surgical_Masks
The current number of surgical masks ready for use.		Total_Surgical_Mask_Days_On_Hand
The calculated days of supply in stock for surgical masks. Calculation may be provided by your hospital's ERP system or by utilizing the CDC's PPE burn rate calculator assumptions.		Total_Surgical_Mask_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for surgical masks. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for surgical masks.		Surgical_Masks_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain the item. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain the item. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled, please select "No".		Total_Face_Shields
The current number of face shields ready for use.		Total_Face_Shields_Days_On_Hand
The calculated days of supply in stock for face shields. Calculation may be provided by your hospital's ERP system or by utilizing the CDC's PPE burn rate calculator assumptions.






Leave Field Blank		Total_Face_Shields_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for face shields. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for face shields.






Leave Field Blank







Leave Field Blank		Face_Shields_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain the item. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain the item. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled, please select "No".		Total_Gloves		Total_Gloves_Days_On_Hand		Total_Gloves_3Day_Supply		Gloves_Able_to_Obtain		Total_Single_use_Gowns
(Was surgical gowns)		Total_Single_use_Gowns_Days_On_Hand
(Was surgical gowns)		Total_Single_use_Gowns_3Day_Supply
(Was surgical gowns)		Single_use_Gowns_Able_to_Obtain
(Was surgical gowns)		Total_PAPR
The current number of Powered Air Purifying Respirators and elastomerics ready for use.		Total_PAPR_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for Powered Air Purifying Respirators or elastomerics. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for Powered Air Purifying Respirators or elastomerics. Enter N/A if the item is not applicable for your facility.



Leave Field Blank		PAPR_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain the item. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain the item. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled, please select "No".

Leave Field Blank		Total_PAPR_Reuse
Select "Yes" if your facility currently reuses or extends use of the item. Select "No" if your facility doesn't reuses or extends use of the item. Select "N/A" if the item is not applicable for your facility. 


Added 8/13/2020		Maintain_Supply_Of_Launderable_Gowns		Launderable_Gowns_Inventory
The current number of launderable gowns ready for use.		Use_Launderable_Gowns		Total_Launderable_Gowns_Reuse
Select "Yes" if your facility currently reuses or extends use of the item. Select "No" if your facility doesn't reuses or extends use of the item. Select "N/A" if the item is not applicable for your facility.		PPE_Source		Anticipated_Critical_Medical_Supply_Shortage


Free text comment		Nasal_Pharyngeal_Swabs_3Day_Supply		Nasal_Swabs_3Day_Supply		Viral_Transport_Media_3Day_Supply		Staffing_Shortage_Today		Staffing_Shortage_Anticipated_this_Week		Staffing_Shortage_Anticipated_Environmental_Services		Staffing_Shortage_Anticipated_Nurses		Staffing_Shortage_Anticipated_Respiratory_Therapists		Staffing_Shortage_Anticipated_Pharmacist_and_Pharmacy_Tech		Staffing_Shortage_Anticipated_Other_Physicians		Staffing_Shortage_Anticipated_Other_Licensed_Independent_Practitioners		Staffing_Shortage_Anticipated_Temporary_Staff		Staffing_Shortage_Anticipated_Other_Critical_Healthcare_Personnel		Remdesivir_Current_Inventory		Remdesivir_Used_Previous_Day				Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_Adult
The total number of adult patients who were admitted to an inpatient adult bed on the previous calendar day (12am - 11:59pm) and who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission. Children's facilities should enter "0."
Removed 7/22/2020		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_Adult
The total number of adult patients who were admitted to an inpatient adult bed on the previous calendar day (12am - 11:59pm) and who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission. Children's facilities should enter "0."
Removed 7/22/2020		Total_Covid19_Deaths
The total number of patients that have expired in the facility since 1/1/2020 that tested positive for COVID-19 (laboratory confirmed or clinically diagnosed).



Data Source: COVID PATIENT LIST  CK 4.2.2020 in folder F:\Groups\EOC\EOC 2020\COVID19 2020		Total_Deaths
The total number of patients that have expired in the facility since 1/1/2020.






Data Source: Meditech Abstract patient expired list - run 1/1/20 through previous day		Total_Covid19_Admits
The total number of patients with COVID-19 who were admitted to an inpatient bed since 1/1/2020. Confirmation may occur before admission or during hospitalization.
 
Specifically, COVID-19 Admits since 1/1/2020 include the following:
• confirmed COVID-19 patients at the time of admission
• suspected COVID-19 patients at the time of admission with confirmation during hospitalization
• non-suspected patients with confirmed COVID-19 onset during hospitalization
However COVID-19 Admits since 1/1/2020 do NOT include: suspected COVID-19 patients at the time of admission without confirmation during hospitalization.

Data Source: COVID PATIENT LIST  CK 4.2.2020 in folder F:\Groups\EOC\EOC 2020\COVID19 2020		Other_Vent_Support_Devices
The total number of other working ventilation devices in the facility, (including anesthesia machines, non-invasive positive pressure devices (e.g. CPAP/BiPAP), humidified/high-flow nasal cannula, etc), including both those that are currently in use and those that are currently available.		Fentanyl_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication.


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Fentanyl_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Hydromorphone_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication.
 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Hydromorphone_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Propofol_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Propofol_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Midazolam_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Midazolam_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Dexmedetomidine_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Dexmedetomidine_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Cisatracurium_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Cisatracurium_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Rocuronium_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Rocuronium_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Total_N95_Reuse		Total_Surgical_Mask_Reuse		Total_Face_Shields_Reuse











Leave Field Blank		Total_Gloves_Reuse		Total_Surgical_Gowns_Reuse		Total_PAPR_Reuse









Leave Field Blank		Total_PAPR_Days_On_Hand









Leave Field Blank

		7/17/2020 5PM

		7/18/2020 5PM

		7/19/2020 5PM		12		12		9		9		0		0		3		3		3		3		3		3		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		89		89		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				1																				75		2		1		4		20						71		Yes		Yes		1367		54		Yes						30800		59		Yes				81								165875		43		Yes				7290		140		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		Yes		6		0								3		48		34		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		No				No		No

		7/20/2020 5PM		11		11		15		15		0		0		3		3		3		3		3		3		0		0		2		2		0		0		252		241		90		90		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				5																				86		6		1		3		20						71		Yes		Yes		1670		40		Yes						29550		57		Yes				81								152875		41		Yes				7514		139		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		Yes		10		1								4		131		37		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		No				No		No

		7/21/2020 5PM		15		15		10		10		0		0		2		2		4		4		1		1		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		98		98		227		216		8		8		12		12		1																				7																				108		6		0		3		20						71		Yes		Yes		1630		40		Yes						29250		56		Yes				81								142375		36		Yes				6554		121		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		Yes		8		1								4		132		37		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/22/2020 5PM		18		18		7		7		0		0		2		2		5		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		106		106		227		216		9		9		12		12		1																				2																				71		8		0		3		20						71		Yes		Yes		1524		65		Yes						29150		56		Yes				81								135875		38		Yes				6449		119		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		Yes		37		7				1		2		4		132		40		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/23/2020 5PM		18		18		5		5		0		0		2		2		6		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		97		97		227		216		11		11		12		12		0																				4										1		1		1				1		70		9		0		4		20						70		Yes		Yes		1498		61		Yes						27150		52		Yes				81								127875		37		Yes				6224		115		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		no		No		yes		29		8				N/A		N/A		4		132		42		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/24/2020 5PM		18		18		2		2		0		0		3		3		6		6		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		93		93		227		216		10		10		12		12		0																				0																				84		2		0		5		20						68		Yes		Yes		1675		60		Yes						26700		51		Yes				81								119000		36		Yes				9719		179		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		yes		Yes		yes		yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		yes		21		8								4		133		43		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		no		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		no		Yes				No		No

		7/25/2020 5PM		17		17		4		4		0		0		4		4		6		6		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		90		90		227		216		12		12		12		12		0																				3								1				1		1						86		6		0		7		20						64		Yes		Yes		1675		67		Yes						26700		51		Yes				81								119000		36		Yes				9719		179		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		Yes		14		8								4		133		44		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/26/2020 5PM		20		20		6		6		0		0		5		5		5		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		96		96		227		216		11		11		12		12		2														1		1				2												1				1				77		6		0		8		20						61		Yes		Yes		1675		67		Yes						26700		51		Yes				81								119000		36		Yes				9719		179		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		yes		No		No		No		No		No		Yes		11		7								4		135		47		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/27/2020 5PM		19		19		7		7		0		0		6		6		5		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		95		95		227		216		12		12		12		12		0																				2														2						71		3		1		8		20						60		Yes		Yes		1505		67		Yes						25550		49		Yes				81								109125		34		Yes				9509		175		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		Yes		9		2								5		137		47		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/28/2020 5PM		20		20		4		4		0		0		5		5		5		5		1		1		0		0		2		2		0		0		252		241		97		97		227		216		12		12		12		12		1																1				1												1								86		4		0		9		20						58		Yes		Yes		1437		57		Yes						25450		49		Yes				81								102875		33		Yes				9419		174		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		Yes		8		1								5		137		50		21		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/29/2020 5PM		19		19		5		5		0		0		6		6		5		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		101		101		227		216		11		11		12		12		1																1				3														1		1		1		76		3		1		9		20		No		Yes		57		Yes		Yes		1375		55		Yes		Yes				24450		47		Yes		Yes		81						Yes		92500		32		Yes		Yes		9164		169		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		240		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		Yes		5		3														21

		7/30/2020 5PM		16		16		7		7		0		0		5		5		6		6		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		99		99		227		216		12		12		12		12		0																				1																		1		91		2		0		8		20		No		Yes		56		Yes		Yes		1236		49		Yes		Yes				22250		42		Yes		Yes		81						Yes		79000		30		Yes		Yes		9044		167		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		100		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		Yes		22		3														21

		7/31/2020 5PM		16		16		6		6		0		0		4		4		5		5		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		252		241		108		108		227		216		11		11		12		12		0																				2										1		1								88		3		1		7		20		No		Yes		55		Yes		Yes		1397		56		Yes		No				22150		42		Yes		Yes		81						Yes		74500		29		Yes		Yes		8727		161		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		100		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		Yes		20		2														21

		8/1/2020 5PM		13		13		5		5		0		0		4		4		4		4		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		77		77		227		216		11		11		12		12		0																				3														1		1		1		77		6		0		6		20		No		Yes		55		Yes		Yes		1397		56		Yes		No				22150		42		Yes		Yes		81						Yes		74500		29		Yes		Yes		8727		161		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		100		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		Yes		18		2														21

		8/2/2020 5PM		11		11		4		4		0		0		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		63		63		227		216		6		6		12		12		0																				1																1				82		8		1		4		20		No		Yes		55		Yes		Yes		1397		56		Yes		No				22150		42		Yes		Yes		81						Yes		74500		29		Yes		Yes		8727		161		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		100		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		No		No		No		No		NO		Yes		16		2														21

		8/3/2020 5PM		9		9		7		7		0		0		3		3		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		63		63		227		216		6		6		12		12		1								1												4						1								3						76		8		0		3		20		No		Yes		54		Yes		Yes				56																																																Yes		200		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		15		1														21

		8/4/2020 5PM		9		9		4		4		0		0		4		4		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		75		75		227		216		9		9		12		12		1																1				2														1		1				91		5		0		4		20		No		Yes		53		Yes		Yes		1257		36		Yes		No				51600		90		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		57625		30		Yes		Yes		7692		100		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		160		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		55		0														21

		8/5/2020 5PM		9		9		4		4		0		0		4		4		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		83		83		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				3												1				1		1		74		4		1		5		20		No		Yes		53		Yes		Yes		1600		47		Yes		No				47550		83		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		126750		38		Yes		Yes		10437		135		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		180		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		53		2														21

		8/6/2020 5PM		9		9		8		8		0		0		5		5		5		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		95		95		227		216		10		10		12		12		0																				6												4						2		72		8		0		5		20		No		Yes		53		Yes		Yes		1524		44		Yes		No				47550		83		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		121875		39		Yes		Yes		10272		133		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		90		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		52		1														21

		8/7/2020 5PM		11		11		8		8		0		0		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		99		99		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				2														2						79		1		0		6		20		No		Yes		52		Yes		Yes		1439		42		Yes		No				47400		83		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		190000		64		Yes		Yes		12957		168		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		160		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		51		1														21

		8/8/2020 5PM		10		10		4		4		0		0		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		99		99		227		216		8		8		12		12		1										1										2								1										1		76		4		0		6		20		No		Yes		50		Yes		Yes		1439		42		Yes		No				47400		83		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		190000		64		Yes		Yes		12957		168		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		200		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		0		1														21

		8/9/2020 5PM		11		11		6		6		0		0		4		4		4		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		81		81		227		216		8		8		12		12		1										1										2										1								1		87		5		0		6		20		No		Yes		50		Yes		Yes		1439		42		Yes		No				47400		83		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		190000		64		Yes		Yes		12957		168		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		70		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		47		3														21

		8/10/2020 5PM		8		8		6		6		0		0		3		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		76		76		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				3																1		2		90		2		1		7		20		No		Yes		50		Yes		Yes		1331		39		Yes		No				46700		81		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		176000		62		Yes		Yes		12687		165		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		10		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		45		2														21

		8/11/2020 5PM		8		8		7		7		0		0		3		3		3		3		1		1		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		78		78		227		216		8		8		12		12		1										1										3												1		1		1				64		4		0		7		20		No		Yes		48		Yes		Yes		1276		37		Yes		No				44700		78		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		155875		59		Yes		Yes		12582		163		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		170		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		43		2														21

		8/12/2020 5PM		11		11		5		5		0		0		3		3		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		96		96		227		216		10		10		12		12		0																				3								1		1						1				75		6		0		4		20		No		Yes		47		Yes		Yes		1180		34		Yes		No				42650		74		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		171250		60		Yes		Yes		12432		161		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		140		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		39		4														21

		8/13/2020 5PM		7		7		7		7		0		0		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		91		91		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				4														3				1		78		4		0		4		20		No		Yes		90		Yes		Yes		6117		179		Yes		No				42600		74		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		165000		60		Yes		Yes		12387		161		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		290		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		35		4														21

		8/14/2020 5PM		7		7		6		6		0		0		4		4		4		4		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		93		93		227		216		8		8		12		12		1														1						4														3		1				91		6		0		5		20		N0		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6105		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		42450		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		164000		>30 days		Yes		Yes		12282		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		340		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		33		2														21

		8/15/2020 5PM		8		8		8		8		0		0		3		3		4		4		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		85		85		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				5												1		1				3		82		6		1		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6105		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		42450		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		164000		>30 days		Yes		Yes		12282		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		200		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		32		1														21

		8/16/2020 5PM		6		6		4		4		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		83		83		227		216		5		5		12		12		1								1												0																				78		1		2		2		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6105		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		42450		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		164000		>30 days		Yes		Yes		12282		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		59		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		31		1														21

		8/17/2020 5PM		8		8		7		7		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		84		84		227		216		5		5		12		12		1						1														2																1		1		82		3		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5902		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		40400		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		151750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		11847		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		0		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		30		1														21

		8/18/2020 5PM		9		9		6		6		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		86		86		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				1												1								95		5		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6422		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		40200		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		143750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		11697		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		60		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		29		1														21

		8/19/2020 5PM		7		7		6		6		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		100		100		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				4										2				2						91		2		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6367		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		40050		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		143250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		11517		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		150		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		28		1														21

		8/20/2020 5PM		7		7		10		10		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		107		107		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				3						1								1				1		98		3		0		2		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6254		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		39050		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		131250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		11112		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		140		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		67		1														21

		8/21/2020 5PM		6		6		5		5		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		100		100		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				1																1				81		3		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6234		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		38950		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		151250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10992		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		330		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		66		1														21

		8/22/2020 5PM		3		3		4		4		0		0		2		2		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		82		82		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				3										1						1		1		79		4		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6234		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		38950		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		151250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10992		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		210		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		66		0														21

		8/23/2020 5PM		3		3		4		4		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		76		76		227		216		5		5		12		12		0																				1												1								85		1		1		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6234		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		38950		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		151250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10992		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		50		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		66		0														21

		8/24/2020 5PM		2		2		4		4		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		76		76		227		216		4		4		12		12		0																				0																				83		3		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6367		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		38750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		126125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10407		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		0		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		66		0														21

		8/25/2020 5PM		2		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		82		82		227		216		7		7		12		12		1																		1		1																1				122		5		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6347		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		34650		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		134250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10272		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		200		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		66		0														21

		8/26/2020 5PM		3		3		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		1		1		1		1		252		241		83		83		227		216		7		7		12		12		1														1						0																				102		3		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6317		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		34650		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		124750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10152		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		170		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		104		2														21

		8/27/2020 5PM		2		2		3		3		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		85		85		227		216		6		6		12		12		0																				1																1				66		3		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6307		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		32550		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		116000		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10062		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		270		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		103		1														21

		8/28/2020 5PM		2		2		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		85		85		227		216		5		5		12		12		0																				2																1		1		83		3		0		0		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6298		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		32550		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		112375		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9957		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		250		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		101		2														21

		8/29/2020 5PM		2		2		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		88		88		227		216		5		5		12		12		0																				1														1						86		4		0		2		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6298		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		32550		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		112375		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9957		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		250		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		101		0														21

		8/30/2020 5PM		3		3		7		7		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		91		91		227		216		4		4		12		12		0																				3														2		1				85		4		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6298		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		32550		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		112375		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9957		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		120		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		99		2														21

		8/31/2020 5PM		3		3		10		10		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		90		90		227		216		4		4		12		12		0																				2														1		1				70		4		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6238		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		32300		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		94625		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9432		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		90		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		98		1														21

		9/01/2020 5PM		4		4		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		101		101		227		216		4		4		12		12		0																				2																1		1		80		4		0		2		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6203		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		32300		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		91375		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9312		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		140		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		97		1														22

		9/02/2020 5PM		4		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		104		104		227		216		2		2		12		12		0																				1												1								79		1		0		0		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6623		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		32250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		132125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10707		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		160		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		94		3														23

		9/03/2020 5PM		3		3		4		4		0		0		1		1		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		94		94		227		216		2		2		12		12		0																				3						1						1						1		89		2		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6623		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		32100		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		131625		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10572		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		380		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		92		2														24

		9/04/2020 5PM		2		2		4		4		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		91		91		227		216		5		5		12		12		0																				1																		1		83		2		0		2		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6603		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		30050		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		124875		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10287		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		300		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		91		1														25

		9/05/2020 5PM		3		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		252		241		95		95		227		216		5		5		12		12		0																				0																				76		2		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6603		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		30050		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		124875		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10287		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		310		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		90		1														26

		9/06/2020 5PM		3		3		2		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		83		83		227		216		4		4		12		12		1																1				2						1								1						72		3		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6603		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		30050		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		124875		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10287		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		150		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		89		1														27

		9/07/2020 5PM		3		3		2		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		71		71		227		216		4		4		12		12		0																				0																				71		0		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6603		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		30050		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		124875		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10287		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		50		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		88		1														28

		9/08/2020 5PM		3		3		3		3		0		0		1		1		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		76		76		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				0																				80		1		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6545		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		27800		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		121750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9642		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		350		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		83		5														29

		9/09/2020 5PM		4		4		4		4		0		0		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		94		94		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				3														1				2		105		6		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6494		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		39700		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		153625		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9522		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		300		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		80		3														30

		9/10/2020 5PM		3		3		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		93		93		227		216		10		10		12		12		0																				1								1												81		3		0		5		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6494		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		39700		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		134500		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9386		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		250		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		77		3														31

		9/11/2020 5PM		3		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		85		85		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				2														1		1				77		2		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6471		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		39600		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		132750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9311		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		270		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		75		2														32

		9/12/2020 5PM		3		3		5		5		0		0		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		82		82		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				4														1		1		2		95		5		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6471		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		39600		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		132750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9311		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		400		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		74		1														33

		9/13/2020 5PM		3		3		6		6		0		0		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		71		71		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				1																1				68		3		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6471		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		39600		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		132750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9311		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		350		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		73		1														34

		9/14/2020 5PM		3		3		7		7		0		0		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		75		75		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				0																				80		4		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6391		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		38300		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		119500		>30 days		Yes		Yes		8883		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		300		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		112		1														35

		9/15/2020 5PM		2		2		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		82		82		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				2														1				1		85		4		0		2		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6371		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		38200		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		121125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		8748		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		500		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		111		1														36

		9/16/2020 5PM		3		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		92		92		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				2														1				1		106		1		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6351		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		37150		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		121375		>30 days		Yes		Yes		8343		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		450		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		110		1														37

		9/17/2020 5PM		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		94		94		227		216		8		8		12		12		2												1						1		0																				85		4		1		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6341		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		34850		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		108375		>30 days		Yes		Yes		8328		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		500		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		107		3														38

		9/18/2020 5PM		5		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		104		104		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				1																		1		83		4		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6335		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		33750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		106500		>30 days		Yes		Yes		8223		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		360		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		104		3														39

		9/19/2020 5PM		5		5		1		1		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		100		100		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				1										1										86		4		0		7		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6335		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		33750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		106500		>30 days		Yes		Yes		8223		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		400		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		100		4														40

		9/20/2020 5PM		5		5		3		3		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		95		95		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				1														1						79		4		0		7		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6335		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		33750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		106500		>30 days		Yes		Yes		8223		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		300		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		98		2														41

		9/21/2020 5PM		5		5		3		3		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		100		100		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				0																				64		1		0		6		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6305		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		31550		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		129875		>30 days		Yes		Yes		7683		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		250		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		96		2														42

		9/22/2020 5PM		5		5		2		2		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		104		104		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				1																		1		88		1		0		6		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6280		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		31450		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		117875		>30 days		Yes		Yes		7503		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		300		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		94		2														43

		9/23/2020 5PM		6		6		5		5		0		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		105		105		227		216		9		9		12		12		1																1				3																2		1		82		4		0		5		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6276		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		27150		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		115250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		7278		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		230		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		90		4														44

		9/24/2020 5PM		7		7		10		10		0		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		113		113		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				3														1		1		1		102		7		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6276		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		27150		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		108250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6843		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		40		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		87		3														45

		9/25/2020 5PM		6		6		7		7		0		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		118		118		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				1														1						68		3		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6276		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		27150		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		108250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6843		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		210		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		104		3														46

		9/26/2020 5PM		7		7		1		1		0		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		252		241		113		113		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				1												1								115		6		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6276		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		27150		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		108250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6843		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		200		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		102		2														47

		9/27/2020 5PM		7		7		3		3		0		0		2		2		2		2		1		1		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		106		106		227		216		6		6		12		12		1																		1		1						1														86		4		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6276		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		27150		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		108250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6843		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		250		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		101		1														48

		9/28/2020 5PM		7		7		4		4		0		0		2		2		2		2		1		1		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		103		103		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				1												1								91		4		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5307		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		27050		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		85125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5505		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		150		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		100		2														49

		9/29/2020 5PM		8		8		5		5		0		0		1		1		1		1		2		2		0		0		2		2		0		0		252		241		105		105		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				2														1				1		95		7		1		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5297		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		27000		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		77125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5445		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		120		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		99		1														50

		9/30/2020 5PM		6		6		1		1		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		99		99		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				1																1				87		4		0		5		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5247		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		26700		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		65625		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5145		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		150		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		98		1														51

		10/01/2020 5PM		7		7		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		109		109		227		216		9		9		12		12		1												1								0																				95		3		0		7		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5241		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		24600		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		61750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5055		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		200		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		96		2														51

		10/02/2020 5PM		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		96		96		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				1																1				87		3		0		5		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5241		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		24500		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		58125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4890		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		300		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		95		1														51

		10/03/2020 5PM		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		252		241		95		95		227		216		10		10		12		12		0																				1												1								86		2		0		7		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5241		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		24500		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		58125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4890		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		100		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		94		1														51

		10/04/2020 5PM		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		90		90		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				2												1		1						88		4		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5241		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		24500		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		58125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4890		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		0		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		93		1														51

		10/05/2020 5PM		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		88		88		227		216		5		5		12		12		0																				2														1				1		86		0		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5179		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		22400		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		139875		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6060		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		150		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		92		1														51

		10/06/2020 5PM		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		93		93		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				0																				90		3		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5130		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		22250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		127250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5745		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		320		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		89		3														51

		10/07/2020 5PM		5		5		2		2		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		103		103		227		216		10		10		12		12		2												1				1				0																				99		5		1		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5335		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		22200		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		158000		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5640		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		250		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		85		4														51

		10/08/2020 5PM		6		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		102		102		227		216		10		10		12		12		0																				3																2		1		83		2		0		5		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5315		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		22200		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		154625		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5535		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		560		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		82		3														51

		10/09/2020 5PM		7		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		1		0		0		252		241		102		102		227		216		6		6		12		12		2								1				1								1												1								99		5		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5300		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		22150		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		151250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5490		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		500		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		79		3														51

		10/10/2020 5PM		8		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		85		85		227		216		5		5		12		12		1										1										1																1				100		6		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5300		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		22150		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		151250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5490		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		700		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		74		5														51

		10/11/2020 5PM		9		9		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		74		74		227		216		6		6		12		12		2								1		1										0																				85		6		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5300		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		22150		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		151250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5490		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		520		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		70		4														51

		10/12/2020 5PM		9		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		74		74		227		216		7		7		12		12		1										1										4								2						2						88		2		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5300		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		20050		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		192000		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5055		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		450		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		64		6														51

		10/13/2020 5PM		8		8		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		78		78		227		216		5		5		12		12		0																				2																		2		101		3		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5300		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		19900		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		176125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4980		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		550		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		60		4														51

		10/14/2020 5PM		7		7		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		81		81		227		216		5		5		12		12		0																				1												1								88		5		0		5		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5269		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		19900		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		171000		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4935		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		360		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		56		4														51

		10/15/2020 5PM		5		5		0		0		0		0		2		2		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		92		92		227		216		6		6		12		12		0																				0																				80		3		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5259		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		17650		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		163250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4860		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		250		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		53		3														51

		10/16/2020 5PM		6		6		1		1		0		0		2		2		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		97		97		227		216		7		7		12		12		2												1						1		0																				85		4		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5254		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		17650		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		177250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4770		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		410		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		51		2														51

		10/17/2020 5PM		8		8		1		1		0		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		83		83		227		216		8		8		12		12		2												1						1		0																				87		6		1		5		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5254		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		17650		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		177250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4770		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		600		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		49		2														51

		10/18/2020 5PM		8		8		0		0		0		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		88		88		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				0																				67		0		0		6		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5254		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		17650		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		177250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4770		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		510		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		47		2														51

		10/19/2020 5PM		10		10		0		0		0		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		83		83		227		216		7		7		12		12		1																1				1												1								85		6		0		6		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5244		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		16050		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		185500		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4710		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		450		Yes		No`		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		45		2														51

		10/20/2020 5PM		8		8		0		0		0		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		87		87		227		216		8		8		12		12		1																1				2												1		1						86		4		0		6		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5214		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		16050		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		184750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4556		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		500		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		43		2														51

		10/21/2020 5PM		9		9		1		1		0		0		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		99		99		227		216		7		7		12		12		1										1										0																				97		9		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5116		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		12450		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		176125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4310		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		430		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		40		3														51

		10/22/2020 5PM		7		7		1		1		0		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		98		98		227		216		7		7		12		12		1																		1		1														1						79		4		0		5		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5111		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		12250		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		167000		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4247		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		520		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		79		1														51

		10/23/2020 5PM		8		8		4		4		0		0		3		3		3		3		1		1		0		0		3		3		0		0		252		241		98		98		227		216		10		10		12		12		1														1						0																				83		1		0		5		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5106		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		12050		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		155125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4037		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		450		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		71		8														51

		10/24/2020 5PM		7		7		3		3		0		0		1		1		2		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		80		80		227		216		10		10		12		12		1														1						0																				76		7		1		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5106		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		12050		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		155125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4037		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		420		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		71		3														51

		10/25/2020 5PM		6		6		3		3		0		0		1		1		2		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		91		91		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				0																				76		3		0		2		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5106		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		12050		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		155125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4037		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		300		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		68		3														51

		10/26/2020 5PM		5		5		4		4		0		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		252		241		87		87		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				0																				98		8		0		2		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5051		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		15000		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		165250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		3527		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		230		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		65		3														51

		10/27/2020 5PM		6		6		2		2		0		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		82		82		227		216		6		6		12		12		1																		1		1																1				77		3		0		2		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5006		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		14950		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		154125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		3497		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		280		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		62		3														51

		10/28/2020 5PM		7		7		1		1		0		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		82		82		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				0																				86		1		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5001		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		19950		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		146125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		3242		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		250		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		59		3														51

		10/29/2020 5PM		6		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		92		92		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				1						1														86		1		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5001		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		19950		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		146125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		3242		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		300		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		56		3														51

		10/30/2020 5PM		4		4		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0														252		241		96		96		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				0																										4		20														0																																																Yes				Yes				managed by facility																														0		0														51

		10/31/2020 5PM		5		5		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0														252		241		100		100		227		216		8		8		12		12		1																				0																										3		20														0																																																Yes				Yes				managed by facility																														0		0														51



&C&A

https://teletracking.protect.hhs.gov/#



				Remdesivir_Used_Previous_Day		Remdesivir_Current_Inventory						Reporting Link:				https://fdoh.readyop.com/fs/4cFZ/171c

		7/15/2020 10AM		0		2

		7/16/2020 10AM		4		16

		7/17/2020 10AM		4		11

		7/18/2020 10AM		1		7

		7/19/2020 10AM		0		6

		7/20/2020 10AM		1		10

		7/21/2020 10AM		1		8

		7/22/2020 10AM		7		37

		7/23/2020 10AM		8		29

		7/24/2020 10AM		8		21

		7/25/2020 10AM		8		14

		7/26/2020 10AM		8		11

		7/27/2020 10AM		2		9

		7/28/2020 10AM		1		8

		7/29/2020 10AM		3		5

		7/30/2020 10AM		3		22

		7/31/2020 10AM		2		20

		8/01/2020 10AM		2		18

		8/02/2020 10AM		2		16

		8/03/2020 10AM		1		15

		8/04/2020 10AM		0		55

		8/05/2020 10AM		2		53

		8/06/2020 10AM		1		52

		8/07/2020 10AM		1		51

		8/08/2020 10AM		1		50

		8/09/2020 10AM		3		47

		8/10/2020 10AM		2		45

		8/11/2020 10AM		2		43

		8/12/2020 10AM		4		39

		8/13/2020 10AM		4		35

		8/14/2020 10AM		2		33

		8/15/2020 10AM		1		32

		8/16/2020 10AM		1		31

		8/17/2020 10AM		1		30

		8/18/2020 10AM		1		29

		8/19/2020 10AM		1		28

		8/20/2020 10AM		1		67

		8/21/2020 10AM		1		66

		8/22/2020 10AM		0		66

		8/23/2020 10AM		0		66

		8/24/2020 10AM		0		66

		8/25/2020 10AM		0		66

		8/26/2020 10AM		2		104

		8/27/2020 10AM		1		103

		8/28/2020 10AM		2		101		Received notification from state - no longer required to report separately

		8/29/2020 10AM		0		101

		8/30/2020 10AM		2		99

		8/31/2020 10AM		1		98

		9/01/2020 10AM		1		97

		9/02/2020 10AM		3		94

		9/03/2020 10AM		2		92

		9/04/2020 10AM		1		91

		9/05/2020 10AM		1		90

		9/06/2020 10AM		1		89

		9/07/2020 10AM		1		88

		9/08/2020 10AM		5		83

		9/09/2020 10AM		3		80

		9/10/2020 10AM		3		77

		9/11/2020 10AM		2		75

		9/12/2020 10AM		1		74

		9/13/2020 10AM		1		73

		9/14/2020 10AM		1		112

		9/15/2020 10AM		1		111

		9/16/2020 10AM		1		110

		9/17/2020 10AM		3		107

		9/18/2020 10AM		3		104

		9/19/2020 10AM		4		100

		9/20/2020 10AM		2		98

		9/21/2020 10AM		2		96

		9/22/2020 10AM		2		94

		9/23/2020 10AM		4		90

		9/24/2020 10AM		3		87

		9/25/2020 10AM		3		104

		9/26/2020 10AM		2		102

		9/27/2020 10AM		1		101

		9/28/2020 10AM		2		100

		9/29/2020 10AM		1		99

		9/30/2020 10AM		1		98



https://fdoh.readyop.com/fs/4cFZ/171c



		TIME		Hospital inpatient beds		Inpatient bed occupancy

								Available				Total patients tested for COVID-19 (cumulative)
Parrish Healthcare		Total patients pending for COVID-19 (cumulative)
Parrish Healthcare		Total patients positive for COVID-19 (cumulative)
Parrish Healthcare		Total patients negative for COVID-19 (cumulative)
Parrish Healthcare		Current pending or positive COVID-19 hospitalizations		Available hospital beds

		4/6/2020 2PM						0

		4/7/2020 2PM		148		86		62				40		4		5		31		5		62

		4/8/2020 2PM		148		67		81				43		3		5		35		4		81

		4/9/2020 2PM		148		61		87				43		3		5		35		4		87

		4/10/2020 2PM		148		68		80				44		2		5		37		3		80

		4/11/2020 2PM		148		62		86				46		4		5		37		3		86

		4/12/2020 2PM		148		66		82				46		3		5		38		3		82

		4/13/2020 2PM		148		69		79				48		5		5		38		5		79

		4/14/2020 2PM		148		74		74				49		1		5		43		1		74

		4/15/2020 2PM		148		68		80				49		1		5		43		1		80

		4/16/2020 2PM		148		71		77				51		3		5		43		3		77

		4/17/2020 2PM		148		75		73				52		4		5		43		4		73

		4/18/2020 2PM		148		74		74				52		2		5		45		2		74

		4/19/2020 2PM		148		71		77				53		2		5		46		2		77

		4/20/2020 2PM		148		71		77				53		2		5		46		2		77

		4/21/2020 2PM		148		79		69				56		4		5		47		3		69

		4/22/2020  2PM						0														0

		4/23/2020 2PM		148		70		78				58		2		5		51		1		78

		4/24/2020 2PM		148		74		74				61		4		5		52		2		74

		4/25/2020 2PM		148		71		77				64		3		5		56		4		77

		4/26/2020 2PM		148		57		91				64		3		5		56		4		91

		4/27/2020 2PM		148		71		77				64		1		5		58		2		77

		4/28/2020 2PM		148		72		76				64		0		5		59		1		76

		4/29/2020 2PM		148		70		78				65		1		5		59		2		78

		4/30/2020 2PM		148		56		92				65		0		5		60		1		92

		5/01/2020 2PM		148		48		100				65		0		5		60		1		100

		5/02/2020 2PM						0														0

		5/03/2020 2PM		148		64		84				68		2		5		61		2		84

		5/04/2020 2PM		148		76		72				73		6		5		62		3		72

		5/05/2020 2PM		148		61		87				74		5		5		64		3		87

		5/06/2020 2PM		148		64		84				87		13		5		69				84

		5/07/2020 2PM		148		66		82				90		5		5		80		5		82

		5/08/2020 2PM						0														0

		5/09/2020 2PM		148		80		68				95		5		5		85		5		68

		5/10/2020 2PM		148		78		70				100		5		5		90		5		70

		5/11/2020 2PM		148		78		70				107		12		5		90		12		70

		5/12/2020 2PM		148		77		71				107		7		5		95		7		71

		5/13/2020 2PM		148		82		66				112		6		5		101		6		66

		5/14/2020 2PM		148		78		70				117		10		5		112		10		70

		5/15/2020 2PM		148		85		63				123		2		6		115		3		63

		5/16/2020 2PM		148		80		68				126		5		6		115		6		68

		5/17/2020 2PM		148		72		76				129		3		6		120		3		76

		5/18/2020 2PM		148		76		72				131		5		6		120		5		72

		5/19/2020 2PM		148				148														148

		5/20/2020 2PM		148		74		74				138		5		6		127		6		74

		5/21/2020 2PM		148		82		66				143		7		6		130		7		66

		5/22/2020 2PM		148				148														148

		5/23/2020 2PM		148				148														148

		5/24/2020 2PM		148				148														148

		5/25/2020 2PM		148				148														148

		5/26/2020 2PM		148				148														148

		5/27/2020 2PM		148		88		60				168		6		7		155		8		60

		5/28/2020 2PM		148		89		59				175		10		7		158		12		59

		5/29/2020 2PM		148		80		68				178		8		8		162		11		68

		5/30/2020 2PM		148		73		75				187		9		8		170		10		75

		5/31/2020 2PM		148				148														148

		6/1/2020 2PM		148		77		71				192										71

		6/2/2020 2PM		148		94		54				194		4		8		182		6		54

		6/3/2020 2PM		148		89		59				205		13		8		184		13		59

		6/4/2020 2PM		148		91		57				210		9		9		193		10		57

		6/5/2020 2PM		148		90		58				216		12		9		195		12		58

		6/6/2020 2PM		148		89		59				217		7		9		201		7		59

		6/7/2020 2PM		148		78		70				223		6		9		208		6		70

		6/8/2020 2PM		148		77		71				224		7		9		208		7		71

		6/9/2020 2PM		148		91		57				232		10		9		213		10		57

		6/10/2020 2PM		148		103		45				240		15		9		216		15		45

		6/11/2020 2PM		148				148														148

		6/12/2020 2PM		148		89		59				245		2		12		231		5		59

		6/13/2020 2PM		148		85		63				249		6		12		231		9		63

		6/14/2020 2PM		148		79		69				250		5		12		233		8		69

		6/15/2020 2PM		153		84		69				254		5		12		235		7		69

		6/16/2020 2PM		154		81		73				257		7		13		237		10		73

		6/17/2020 2PM		155		95		60				267		12		13		242		15		60

		6/18/2020 2PM		156				156														156

		6/19/2020 2PM		157		88		69				280		14		13		253		14		69

		6/20/2020 2PM		158		95		63				284		9		14		261		10		63

		6/21/2020 2PM		159		91		68				289		8		14		267		8		68

		6/22/2020 2PM		160		89		71				302		18		14		270		18		71

		6/23/2020 2PM		161		82		79				309		7		14		288		7		79

		6/24/2020 2PM		162		87		75				324		20		14		290		20		75

		6/25/2020 2PM		163		94		69				327		18		14		295		18		69

		6/26/2020 2PM		164		93		71				334		10		15		309		11		71

		6/27/2020 2PM		165		89		76				344		17		15		312		18		76

		6/28/2020 2PM		166		72		94				346		17		16		313		19		94

		6/29/2020 2PM		167		80		87				351		22		16		313		24		87

		6/30/2020 2PM		168		85		83				363		25		17		321		27		83

		7/1/2020 2PM		168		73		95				368		25		17		326		28		95

		7/2/2020 2PM		168		88		80				371		28		17		326		31		80

		7/3/2020 2PM		168		80		88				381		13		18		350		17		88

		7/4/2020 2PM		168		86		82				391		11		18		362		14		82

		7/5/2020 2PM		168		72		96				396		12		18		366		15		96

		7/6/2020 2PM		168		69		99				404		24		18		362		26		99

		7/7/2020 2PM		168		80		88				407		25		19		363		28		88

		7/8/2020 2PM		168		83		85				419		16		19		384		19		85

		7/9/2020 2PM		168		79		89				427		14		19		394				89

		7/10/2020 2PM		168		94		74				435		23		19		393		29		74

		7/11/2020 2PM		168		88		80				442		20		19		403		23		80

		7/12/2020 2PM		168		91		77				449		26		19		404				77

		7/13/2020 2PM		168				168								31						168

		7/14/2020 2PM		168		82		86				467		20		32		415		31		86

		7/15/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/16/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/17/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/18/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/19/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/20/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/21/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/22/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/23/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/24/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/25/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/26/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/27/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/28/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/29/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/30/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/31/2020 2PM		168				168														168

				168				168														168

		9/18/2020 2PM		168		105		63				923		10		77		846		13		63

				168				168														168

				168				168														168

				168				168														168

				168				168														168





		Date/Time		Total_Beds		Occupied_InPatient_Beds		Total_InPatient_Beds		Confirmed_Patients		Patients_Under_Investigation		Patients_Using_Ventilation		ICU_Occupied_Beds		ICU_Total_Beds		ICU_Confirmed_Patients		ICU_Patients_Under_Investigation		Ventilators_In_Use		Total_Ventilators		Other_Vent_Support_Devices		Total_N95_Masks		Total_Surgical_Masks		Total_Covid19_Deaths		Total_Deaths		Hospital_Onset_Patients		ED_Overflow_Confirmed_Patients		ED_Overflow_Patients_Under_Investigation		ED_Overflow_Patients_Using_Ventilation		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Under_Investigation

		5/11/2020 2PM		296		78		162		0		1		0		7		24		0		0		2		12		3		814		7000						0		0		0		0		0		2

		5/18/2020 2PM		N/A - email sent on 5/18 from CMS not requiring this week's data entry

		5/25/2020 2PM

				Total_Beds		Occupied_InPatient_Beds		Total_InPatient_Beds		Confirmed_Patients		Suspected_Patients		Patients_Using_Ventilation		ICU_Occupied_Beds		ICU_Total_Beds		ICU_Confirmed_Patients		ICU_Suspected_Patients		Ventilators_In_Use		Total_Ventilators		Other_Vent_Support_Devices		Total_N95_Masks		Total_N95_Expected_To_Last		Total_Surgical_Masks		Total_Surgical_Gowns		Total_Face_Shields		Total_Coveralls		Total_Gloves		Total_PAPR		Total_Covid19_Deaths		Total_Deaths		Total_Covid19_Admits		Hospital_Onset_Patients		ED_Overflow_Confirmed_Patients		ED_Overflow_Suspected_Patients		ED_Overflow_Patients_Using_Ventilation		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected

		6/01/2020 2PM		296		74		162		2		2		0		7		24		0		1		4		21		20		303		12		16850		6203		78		0		126250		22		2		43				0		0		0		0		0		0

		6/08/2020 2PM		N/A

		6/15/2020 2PM		296		73		162		3		1		0		5		12		0		0		3		21		20		480		19		36400		8528		78		0		182750		22		2		49		10		0		0		0		0		0		1

		6/22/2020 2PM		296		75		162		0		5		0		9		12		0		2		5		21		20		265		11		29100		7808		78		0		115625		22		3		48		12		0		0		1		0		0		2

		6/29/2020 2PM

		7/06/2020 2PM		296		70		162		2		6		1		3		12		1		2		1		21		20		679		15 or more days		27050		8865		78		0		234375		22		3		50		17		0		0		1		0		0		3

				Confirmed_Patients		Suspected_Patients		Patients_Using_Ventilation		Hospital_Onset_Patients		ICU_Confirmed_Patients		ICU_Suspected_Patients		ED_Overflow_Confirmed_Patients		ED_Overflow_Suspected_Patients		ED_Overflow_Patients_Using_Ventilation		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected		Total_Covid19_Deaths		Total_Deaths		Total_Covid19_Admits		Occupied_InPatient_Beds		Total_InPatient_Beds		Total_Beds		ICU_Occupied_Beds		ICU_Total_Beds		Ventilators_In_Use		Total_Ventilators		Other_Vent_Support_Devices		Total_N95_Masks		Total_N95_Days_On_Hand		Total_N95_3Day_Supply		Total_Surgical_Masks		Total_Surgical_Mask_Days_On_Hand		Total_Surgical_Mask_3Day_Supply		Total_Face_Shields		Total_Face_Shields_Days_On_Hand		Total_Face_Shields_3Day_Supply		Total_Gloves		Total_Gloves_Days_On_Hand		Total_Gloves_3Day_Supply		Total_Coveralls		Total_Coveralls_Days_On_Hand		Total_Coveralls_3Day_Supply		Total_Surgical_Gowns		Total_Surgical_Gowns_Days_On_Hand		Total_Surgical_Gowns_3Day_Supply		Total_PAPR		Total_PAPR_Days_On_Hand		Total_PAPR_3Day_Supply		PPE_Source

		7/13/2020 2PM		7		10		5		0		2		0		0		1		0		0		4		3		50		20		95		162		296		7		12		5		21		20		1402		56		Y		34900		67		Y		81				Y		185750		48		Y		0		0		N		8510		153		Y		22		0		Y		managed by facility

		7/20/2020 2PM

		7/27/2020 2PM

		8/03/2020 2PM

		8/10/2020 2PM

		8/17/2020 2PM

		8/24/2020 2PM

		8/31/2020 2PM



Submitted on 6/12/2020 due to HHS request for Data by 6/15

Cottrell, LeeAnn:
Average of all days on hand



		TIME		Total Beds		Inpatient beds		Hospital inpatient beds		Inpatient bed occupancy		ICU

												Total ICU Beds		Census		Available				New 5/12/20 PREVIOUS DAY’S ADMISSIONS WITH CONFIRMED COVID-19:  New patients admitted to an inpatient bed who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission		New 5/12/20 PREVIOUS DAY’S ADMISSIONS WITH SUSPECTED COVID-19:  New patients admitted to an inpatient bed who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission		New 5/12/20 PREVIOUS DAY’S NEW HOSPITAL ONSET:  Current inpatients hospitalized for a condition other than COVID-19 with onset of suspected or confirmed COVID-19 on the previous day and the previous day is fourteen or more days since admission		New 6/5/2020 Number of previous day's new hospital onset with CONFIRMED COVID-19		Hospitalized suspect or confirmed COVID-19		New 6/5/2020 Number of hosptitalized with confirmed COVID-19		Hospitalized & ventilated suspect or confirmed COVID-19		New 6/5/2020 Number of hospitalized and ventilated with confirmed COVID-19		New 6/5/2020 Hospitalized and ICU: Patients currently hospitalized in an inpatient ICU bed who have suspected or confirmed COVID-19		Number hospitalized and ICU with Confirmed COVID-19		Hospital onset: Total current inpatients with onset of suspected or confirmed COVID-19 fourteen or more days after admission for a condition other than COVID-19 Changed 5/12/20		New 6/5/2020 Number of hospital onset with confirmed COVID-19		Patients suspect or confirmed COVID-19 in ED or overflow area		New 6/5/2020 Number of ED/Overflow with confirmed COVID-19		Patients suspect or confirmed COVID-19 in ED or overflow area who are ventilated		New 6/5/2020 Number of ED/Overflow and ventilated with confirmed  COVID-19		Patients with suspected or confirmed COVID-19 who died in the hospital, ED, or any overflow location on the previous calendar day Changed 5/12/20		New 6/5/2020 Number of previous day's deaths with confirmed COVID-19		Total # of ventilators		Total # of ventilators in use		Entered into NHSN

		4/2/2020 2PM										12		12		0												3				1								0				0				0				0				41		5		Y

		4/3/2020 2PM		296		296		148		97		12		12		0												4				1								0				0				0				0				41		12		Y

		4/4/2020 2PM		296		296		148		81		12		10		2												5				1								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		4/5/2020 2PM		296		296		148		79		12		11		1												3				2								0				0				0				0				41		9		Y

		4/6/2020 2PM		296		296		148		73		12		9		3												3				2								0				0				0				0				41		11		Y

		4/7/2020 2PM		296		296		148		85		12		9		3												5				2								0				0				0				0				41		11		Y

		4/8/2020 2PM		296		296		148		67		24		8		16												4				3								0				1				1				0				41		9		Y

		4/9/2020 2PM		296		296		148		61		24		8		16												4				3								0				1				0				0				41		8		Y

		4/10/2020 2PM		296		296		148		68		24		7		17												3				3								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		4/11/2020 2PM		296		296		148		62		24		8		16												4				2								0				0				0				1				41		6		Y

		4/12/2020 2PM		296		296		148		66		24		7		17												3				1								0				0				0				0				41				Y

		4/13/2020 2PM		296		296		148		69		24		9		15												5				1								0				0				0				0				41		9		Y

		4/14/2020 2PM		296		296		148		74		24		8		16												1				1								0				0				0				0				41		10		Y

		4/15/2020 2PM		296		296		148		68		24		8		16												1				1								0				0				0				0				41		7		Y

		4/16/2020 2PM		296		296		148		71		24		8		16												3				1								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		4/17/2020 2PM		296		296		148		75		24		6		18												4				1								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		4/18/2020 2PM		296		296		148		74		24		6		18												2				1								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		4/19/2020 2PM		296		296		148		71		24		7		17												2				1								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		4/20/2020 2PM		296		296		148		71		24		6		18												2				2								0				0				0				0				41		11		Y

		4/21/2020 2PM		296		296		148		79		24		6		18												3				1								0				0				0				0				41		9		Y

		4/22/2020  2PM		210								24				24																																								41

		4/23/2020 2PM		210								24				24																																								41

		4/24/2020 2PM		296		296		148		75		24		6		18												2				1								0				0				0				0				41		9		Y

		4/25/2020 2PM		296		296		148		71		24		5		19												4				1								0				0				0				0				41		10		Y

		4/26/2020 2PM		296		296		148		57		24		4		20												4				1								0				0				0				0				41		10		Y

		4/27/2020 2PM		296		296		148		71		24		5		19												2				1								0				0				0				0				41		10		Y

		4/28/2020 2PM		296		296		148		72		24		5		19												1				1								0				0				0				0				41		10		Y

		4/29/2020 2PM		296		296		148		70		24		7		17												2				1								0				0				0				0				41		9		Y

		4/30/2020 2PM		296		296		148		56		24		5		19												1				1								0				0				0				0				41		6		Y

		5/01/2020 2PM		296		296		148		48		24		4		20												1				1								0				0				0				0				41		6		Y

		5/02/2020 2PM		210								24				24																																								41

		5/03/2020 2PM		296		296		148		64		24		5		19												2				1								0				0				0				0				41		7		Y

		5/04/2020 2PM		296		296		148		76		24		6		18												3				1								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		5/05/2020 2PM		296		296		148		61		24		9		15												2				1								0				0				0				0				41		7		Y

		5/06/2020 2PM		296		296		148		64		24		7		17																								0				0				0				0				41		9

		5/07/2020 2PM		296		296		148		66		24		6		18												5				1								0				0				0				0				41		7		Y

		5/08/2020 2PM		210								24				24																																								41

		5/09/2020 2PM		296		296		148		80		24		7		17												5				0								0				0				0				0				41		3		Y

		5/10/2020 2PM		296		296		148		78		24		7		17												5				0								0				0				0				0				41		5		Y

		5/11/2020 2PM		296		296		148		78		24		6		18												12				0								0				0				0				0				41		7		Y

		5/12/2020 2PM		296		296		148		77		24		6		18												7				0								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		5/13/2020 2PM		296		296		148		82		24		7		17												6				0								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		5/14/2020 2PM		296		296		148		78		24		6		18												10				0								0				0				0				0				41		9		Y

		5/15/2020 2PM		296		296		148		85		24		5		19												3				1								0				0				0				0				41		6		Y

		5/16/2020 2PM		296		296		148		80		24		6		18												6				1								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		5/17/2020 2PM		296		296		148		72		24		6		18												2				1								0				0				0				0				41		6		Y

		5/18/2020 2PM		296		296		148		76		24		6		18												5				1								0				0				0				0				41

		5/19/2020 2PM		296		296						24				24																																								41

		5/20/2020 2PM		296		296		148		74		24		3		21												6				1								0				0				0				0				41		7		Y

		5/21/2020 2PM		296		296		148		82		24		4		20												7				1								0				0				0				0				41		7		Y

		5/22/2020 2PM		296		296						24				24																																								41

		5/23/2020 2PM		296		296						24				24																																								41

		5/24/2020 2PM		296		296						24				24				0																																				41

		5/25/2020 2PM		296		296						24				24																																								41

		5/26/2020 2PM		296		296						24				24																																								41

		5/27/2020 2PM		296		296		148		88		24		6		18				1		1		0				5				1								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		5/28/2020 2PM		296		296						24				24																																								41

		5/29/2020 2PM		296		296						24				24																																								41

		5/30/2020 2PM		296		296		148		73		24		3		21				0		0		0				3				0								0				0				0				0				41		7		Y

		5/31/2020 2PM		296		296		148		64		24		5		19				1		0		0				3				0								0				0				0				1				41		8		Y

		6/1/2020 2PM		296		296		148		77		24		7		17				0		0		0				3				1								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		6/2/2020 2PM		296		296		148		94		24		7		17				0		0		0				4				0								0				0				0				0				41		5		Y

		6/3/2020 2PM		296		296		148		89		24		4		20				0		1		0				2				0								0				0				0				0				41		6		Y

		6/4/2020 2PM		296		296		148		91		24		8		16				0		2		0				4				0								0				0				0				0				41		9		Y

		6/5/2020 2PM		296		296		148		90		24		3		21				0		1		0		0		4		0		0		0		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		7		Y

		6/6/2020 2PM		296		296		148		89		24		5		19				0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		6		Y

		6/7/2020 2PM		296		296		148		78		24		5		19				0		2		0		0		2		0		0		0		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		7		Y

		6/8/2020 2PM		296		296		148		77		24		6		18				0		2		0		0		3		0		0		0		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		6		Y

		6/9/2020 2PM		296		296		148		91		24		6		18				1		2		0		0		4		1		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		8		Y

		6/10/2020 2PM		296		296		148		103		12		6		6				0		1		0		0		5		1		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		7		Y

		6/11/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		6/12/2020 2PM		296		296		148		89		12		4		8				0		1		0		0		4		3		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		5		Y

		6/13/2020 2PM		296		296		148		85		12		6		6				0		0		0		0		4		3		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		3		Y

		6/14/2020 2PM		296		296		148		79		12		4		8				0		1		0		0		4		3		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		7		Y

		6/15/2020 2PM		296		296		148		84		12		3		9				0		1		0		0		3		3		0		0		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		8		Y

		6/16/2020 2PM		296		296		148		75		12		4		8				0		1		0		0		4		3		0		0		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		8		Y

		6/17/2020 2PM		296		296		148		95		12		7		5				0		0		0		0		4		3		0		0		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		6		Y

		6/18/2020 2PM		296		296		148		92		12		7		5				0		0		0		0		3		2		0		0		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		4		Y

		6/19/2020 2PM		296		296		148		88		12		7		5				0		1		0		0		2		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		7		Y

		6/20/2020 2PM		296		296		148		95		12		6		6				0		0		0		0		2		1		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		8		Y

		6/21/2020 2PM		296		296		148		91		12		8		4				0		1		0		0		4		0		1		0		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		10		Y

		6/22/2020 2PM		296		296		148		89		12		9		3				0		2		0		0		5		0		1		0		2				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		9		Y

		6/23/2020 2PM		296		296		148		82		12		9		3				0		5		0		0		7		0		1		0		2				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		9		Y

		6/24/2020 2PM		296		296		148		87		12		8		4				0		5		0		0		7		0		1		0		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		12		Y

		6/25/2020 2PM		296		296		148		94		12		7		5				0		0		0		0		4		0		2		0		2				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		10		Y

		6/26/2020 2PM		296		296		148		93		12		5		7				0		2		0		0		3		1		1		1		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		10		Y

		6/27/2020 2PM		296		296		148		89		12		8		4				0		2		0		0		5		1		1		1		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		10		Y

		6/28/2020 2PM		296		296		148		72		12		8		4				0		1		0		0		5		2		1		1		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		11		Y

		6/29/2020 2PM		296		296		148		80		12		5		7				0		1		0		0		6		2		1		1		1				0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		41		9		Y

		6/30/2020 2PM		296		296		148		85		12		5		7				1		3		0		0		6		3		1		1		2				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		12		Y

		7/1/2020 2PM		296		296		148		73		12		7		5				0		0		0		0		5		3		1		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		8		Y

		7/2/2020 2PM		296		296		149		88		12		7		5				0		1		0		0		6		3		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		11		Y

		7/3/2020 2PM		296		296		149		80		12		5		7				0		2		0		0		5		4		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		10		Y

		7/4/2020 2PM		296		296		149		86		12		5		7				0		2		0		0		6		3		1		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		6		Y

		7/5/2020 2PM		296		296		149		72		12		4		8				0		2		0		0		5		2		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		6		Y

		7/6/2020 2PM		296		296		149		69		12		3		9				0		2		0		0		8		2		1		0		2		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		41		6		Y

		7/7/2020 2PM		296		296		149		80		12		4		8				1		4		0		0		9		3		1		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		8		Y

		7/8/2020 2PM		296		296		149		83		12		6		6				0		2		0		0		8		3		1		0		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		8

		7/9/2020 2PM		296		296		149		89		12		5		7				1		2		0		0		10		5		0		0		2		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		41		8

		7/10/2020 2PM		296		296		149		85		12		3		9				0		3		0		0		10		5		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		8

		7/11/2020 2PM		296		296		149		88		12		4		8				0		4		0		0		10		3		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		8

		7/12/2020 2PM		296		296		149		91		12		7		5				1		0		0		0		11		5		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		13

		7/13/2020 2PM		296		296		149		92		12		7		5				0		4		0		0		17		7		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		13

		7/14/2020 2PM		296		296		149		91		12		9		3				0		2		0		0		18		10		1		1		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		9

		7/15/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/16/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/17/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/18/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/19/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/20/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/21/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/22/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/23/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/24/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/25/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/26/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/27/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/28/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/29/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/30/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/31/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12



Appleton, Emily:
ZICU closed



				Environmental Services				Nurses				RT				Pharmacists and Pharmacy techs				Physicians				Other LIP				Temporatory physicians, nurses, RT, Pharmacists				Other HCP

				Critical Staffing Shortage Today (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage within a Week (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage Today (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage within a Week (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage Today (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage within a Week (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage Today (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage within a Week (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage Today (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage within a Week (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage Today (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage within a Week (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage Today (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage within a Week (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage Today (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage within a Week (Y/N)

		4/16/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/17/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/18/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/19/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/20/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/21/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/22/2020  2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/23/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/24/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/25/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/26/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/27/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/28/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/29/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/30/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/01/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/02/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/03/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/04/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/05/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/06/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/07/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/08/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/09/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/10/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/11/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/12/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/13/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/14/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/15/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/16/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/172020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/18/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/19/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/20/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/21/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/22/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/23/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/24/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/25/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/26/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/27/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/28/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/29/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/30/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/31/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/1/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/2/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/3/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/4/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/5/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/6/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/7/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/8/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/9/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/10/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/11/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/12/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/13/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/14/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/15/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/16/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/17/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/18/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/19/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/20/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/21/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/22/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/23/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/24/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/25/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/26/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/27/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/28/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/29/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/30/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/1/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/2/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/3/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/4/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/5/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/6/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/7/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/8/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/9/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/10/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/11/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/12/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/13/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/14/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/15/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/16/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/17/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/18/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/19/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/20/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/21/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/22/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/23/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/24/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/25/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/26/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/27/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/28/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/29/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/30/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/31/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N





				Ventilator supplies						N95 masks						Other respirators including PAPRs						Sugical masks						Eye protection including face shields and goggles						Gowns (single use)						Gloves

				On-hand supply		Are you currently re-using the item or implementing extended use?		Are you able to obtain this item?		On-hand supply		Are you currently re-using the item or implementing extended use?		Are you able to obtain this item?		On-hand supply		Are you currently re-using the item or implementing extended use?		Are you able to obtain this item?		On-hand supply		Are you currently re-using the item or implementing extended use?		Are you able to obtain this item?		On-hand supply		Are you currently re-using the item or implementing extended use?		Are you able to obtain this item?		On-hand supply		Are you currently re-using the item or implementing extended use?		Are you able to obtain this item?		On-hand supply		Are you currently re-using the item or implementing extended use? (Y/N)		Are you able to obtain this item?

				Zero days         1-3 days            4-14 days         15 or more days		Yes or No		Yes or No		Zero days         1-3 days            4-14 days         15 or more days		Yes or No		Yes or No		Zero days         1-3 days            4-14 days         15 or more days		Yes or No		Yes or No		Zero days         1-3 days            4-14 days         15 or more days		Yes or No		Yes or No		Zero days         1-3 days            4-14 days         15 or more days		Yes or No		Yes or No		Zero days         1-3 days            4-14 days         15 or more days		Yes or No		Yes or No		Zero days         1-3 days            4-14 days         15 or more days		Yes or No		Yes or No

		4/16/2020 2PM								15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/17/2020 2PM								15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/18/2020 2PM

		4/19/2020 2PM

		4/20/2020 2PM								15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/21/2020 2PM								15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/22/2020  2PM								15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/23/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/24/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/25/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/26/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/27/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/28/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/29/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/30/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/01/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/02/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/03/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/04/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/05/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/06/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/07/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/08/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/09/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/10/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/11/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/12/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/13/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/14/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/15/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/16/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/172020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/18/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/19/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/20/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/21/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/22/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/23/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/24/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/25/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/26/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/27/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/28/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/29/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/30/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/31/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/1/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/2/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/3/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/4/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/5/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/6/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/7/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/8/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/9/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/10/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/11/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/12/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/13/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/14/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/15/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/16/2020 2PM		4-14		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/17/2020 2PM		4-14		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/18/2020 2PM		4-14		NO		YES		4-14		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/19/2020 2PM		4-14		NO		YES		4-14		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/20/2020 2PM		4-14		NO		YES		4-14		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/21/2020 2PM		4-14		NO		YES		4-14		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/22/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		4-14		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/23/2020 2PM

		6/24/2020 2PM

		6/25/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		4-14		NO		NO								15+		YES		YES		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/26/2020 2PM

		6/27/2020 2PM

		6/28/2020 2PM

		6/29/2020 2PM

		6/30/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES

		7/1/2020 2PM

		7/2/2020 2PM

		7/3/2020 2PM

		7/4/2020 2PM

		7/5/2020 2PM

		7/6/2020 2PM

		7/7/2020 2PM

		7/8/2020 2PM

		7/9/2020 2PM

		7/10/2020 2PM

		7/11/2020 2PM

		7/12/2020 2PM

		7/13/2020 2PM

		7/14/2020 2PM

		7/15/2020 2PM

		7/16/2020 2PM

		7/17/2020 2PM

		7/18/2020 2PM

		7/19/2020 2PM

		7/20/2020 2PM

		7/21/2020 2PM

		7/22/2020 2PM

		7/23/2020 2PM

		7/24/2020 2PM

		7/25/2020 2PM

		7/26/2020 2PM

		7/27/2020 2PM

		7/28/2020 2PM

		7/29/2020 2PM

		7/30/2020 2PM

		7/31/2020 2PM







parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 


Chart1

		3/26/2020 10AM

		3/27/2020 10AM

		3/28/2020 10AM

		3/29/2020 10AM

		3/30/2020 10AM

		3/31/2020 10AM

		4/1/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 7PM

		4/3/2020 10AM

		4/3/2020 7PM

		4/4/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 7PM

		4/6/2020 10AM

		4/6/2020 7PM

		4/7/2020 10AM

		4/7/2020 7PM

		4/8/2020 10AM

		4/8/2020 7PM

		4/9/2020 10AM

		4/9/2020 7PM

		4/10/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 7PM

		4/13/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 7PM

		4/15/2020 10AM

		4/15/2020 7PM

		4/16/2020 10AM

		4/16/2020 7PM

		4/17/2020 10AM

		4/17/2020 7PM

		4/18/2020 10AM

		4/18/2020 7PM

		4/19/2020 10AM

		4/19/2020 7PM

		4/20/2020 10AM

		4/20/2020 7PM

		4/21/2020 10AM

		4/21/2020 7PM

		4/22/2020 10AM

		4/22/2020 7PM

		4/23/2020 10AM

		4/23/2020 7PM

		4/24/2020 10AM

		4/25/2020 10AM

		4/26/2020 10AM

		4/27/2020 10AM

		4/28/2020 10AM

		4/29/2020 10AM

		4/30/2020 10AM

		5/1/2020 10AM

		5/2/2020 10AM

		5/3/2020 10AM

		5/4/2020 10AM

		5/5/2020 10AM

		5/6/2020 10AM

		5/7/2020 10AM

		5/8/2020 10AM

		5/9/2020 10AM

		5/10/2020 10AM

		5/11/2020 10AM

		5/12/2020 10AM

		5/13/2020 10AM

		5/14/2020 10AM

		5/15/2020 10AM

		5/16/2020 10AM

		5/17/2020 10AM

		5/18/2020 10AM

		5/19/2020 10AM

		5/20/2020 10AM

		5/21/2020 10AM

		5/22/2020 10AM

		5/23/2020 10AM

		5/24/2020 10AM

		5/25/2020 10AM

		5/26/2020 10AM

		5/27/2020 10AM

		5/28/2020 10AM

		5/29/2020 10AM

		5/30/2020 10AM

		5/31/2020 10AM

		6/1/2020 10AM

		6/2/2020 10AM

		6/3/2020 10AM

		6/4/2020 10AM

		6/5/2020 10AM

		6/6/2020 10AM

		6/7/2020 10AM

		6/8/2020 10AM

		6/9/2020 10AM

		6/10/2020 10AM

		6/11/2020 10AM

		6/12/2020 10AM

		6/13/2020 10AM

		6/14/2020 10AM

		6/15/2020 10AM

		6/16/2020 10AM

		6/17/2020 10AM

		6/18/2020 10AM

		6/19/2020 10AM

		6/20/2020 10AM

		6/21/2020 10AM

		6/22/2020 10AM

		6/23/2020 10AM

		6/24/2020 10AM

		6/25/2020 10AM

		6/26/2020 10AM

		6/27/2020 10AM

		6/28/2020 10AM

		6/29/2020 10AM

		6/30/2020 10AM

		7/1/2020 10AM

		7/2/2020 10AM

		7/3/2020 10AM

		7/4/2020 10AM

		7/5/2020 10AM

		7/6/2020 10AM

		7/7/2020 10AM

		7/8/2020 10AM

		7/9/2020 10AM

		7/10/2020 10AM

		7/11/2020 10AM

		7/12/2020 10AM

		7/13/2020 10AM

		7/14/2020 10AM

		7/15/2020 10AM

		7/16/2020 10AM

		7/17/2020 10AM

		7/18/2020 10AM

		7/19/2020 10AM

		7/20/2020 10AM

		7/21/2020 10AM

		7/22/2020 10AM

		7/23/2020 10AM

		7/24/2020 10AM

		7/25/2020 10AM

		7/26/2020 10AM

		7/27/2020 10AM

		7/28/2020 10AM

		7/29/2020 10AM

		7/30/2020 10AM

		7/31/2020 10AM

		8/1/2020 10AM

		8/2/2020 10AM

		8/3/2020 10AM

		8/4/2020 10AM

		8/5/2020 10AM

		8/6/2020 10AM

		8/7/2020 10AM

		8/8/2020 10AM

		8/9/2020 10AM

		8/10/2020 10AM

		8/11/2020 10AM

		8/12/2020 10AM

		8/13/2020 10AM

		8/14/2020 10AM

		8/15/2020 10AM

		8/16/2020 10AM

		8/17/2020 10AM

		8/18/2020 10AM

		8/19/2020 10AM

		8/20/2020 10AM

		8/21/2020 10AM

		8/22/2020 10AM

		8/23/2020 10AM

		8/24/2020 10AM

		8/25/2020 10AM

		8/26/2020 10AM

		8/27/2020 10AM

		8/28/2020 10AM

		8/29/2020 10AM

		8/30/2020 10AM

		8/31/2020 10AM

		9/01/2020 10AM

		9/02/2020 10AM

		9/03/2020 10AM

		9/04/2020 10AM

		9/05/2020 10AM

		9/06/2020 10AM

		9/07/2020 10AM

		9/08/2020 10AM

		9/09/2020 10AM

		9/10/2020 10AM

		9/11/2020 10AM

		9/12/2020 10AM

		9/13/2020 10AM

		9/14/2020 10AM

		9/15/2020 10AM

		9/16/2020 10AM

		9/17/2020 10AM

		9/18/2020 10AM

		9/19/2020 10AM

		9/20/2020 10AM

		9/21/2020 10AM

		9/22/2020 10AM

		9/23/2020 10AM

		9/24/2020 10AM

		9/25/2020 10AM

		9/26/2020 10AM

		9/27/2020 10AM

		9/28/2020 10AM

		9/29/2020 10AM

		9/30/2020 10AM

		10/01/2020 10AM

		10/02/2020 10AM

		10/03/2020 10AM

		10/04/2020 10AM

		10/05/2020 10AM

		10/06/2020 10AM

		10/07/2020 10AM

		10/08/2020 10AM

		10/09/2020 10AM

		10/10/2020 10AM

		10/11/2020 10AM

		10/12/2020 10AM

		10/13/2020 10AM

		10/14/2020 10AM

		10/15/2020 10AM

		10/16/2020 10AM

		10/17/2020 10AM

		10/18/2020 10AM

		10/19/2020 10AM

		10/20/2020 10AM

		10/21/2020 10AM

		10/22/2020 10AM

		10/23/2020 10AM

		10/24/2020 10AM

		10/25/2020 10AM

		10/26/2020 10AM

		10/27/2020 10AM

		10/28/2020 10AM

		10/29/2020 10AM

		10/30/2020 10AM

		10/31/2020 10AM

		11/1/2020 10AM

		11/2/2020 10AM

		11/3/2020 10AM

		11/4/2020 10AM

		11/5/2020 10AM

		11/6/2020 10AM

		11/7/2020 10AM

		11/8/2020 10AM

		11/9/2020 10AM

		11/10/2020 10AM

		11/11/2020 10AM

		11/12/2020 10AM

		11/13/2020 10AM

		11/14/2020 10AM

		11/15/2020 10AM

		11/16/2020 10AM

		11/17/2020 10AM

		11/18/2020 10AM

		11/19/2020 10AM

		11/20/2020 10AM

		11/21/2020 10AM

		11/22/2020 10AM

		11/23/2020 10AM

		11/24/2020 10AM

		11/25/2020 10AM

		11/26/2020 10AM

		11/27/2020 10AM

		11/28/2020 10AM

		11/29/2020 10AM

		11/30/2020 10AM

		12/01/2020 10AM

		12/02/2020 10AM

		12/03/2020 10AM

		12/04/2020 10AM

		12/05/2020 10AM

		12/06/2020 10AM

		12/07/2020 10AM

		12/08/2020 10AM

		12/09/2020 10AM

		12/10/2020 10AM

		12/11/2020 10AM

		12/12/2020 10AM

		12/13/2020 10AM

		12/14/2020 10AM

		12/15/2020 10AM

		12/16/2020 10AM

		12/17/2020 10AM

		12/18/2020 10AM

		12/19/2020 10AM

		12/20/2020 10AM

		12/21/2020 10AM

		12/22/2020 10AM

		12/23/2020 10AM

		12/24/2020 10AM

		12/25/2020 10AM

		12/26/2020 10AM

		12/27/2020 10AM

		12/28/2020 10AM

		12/29/2020 10AM

		12/30/2020 10AM

		12/31/2020 10AM

		1/01/2021 10AM

		1/02/2021 10AM

		1/03/2021 10AM

		1/04/2021 10AM

		1/05/2021 10AM

		1/06/2021 10AM

		1/07/2021 10AM

		1/08/2021 10AM

		1/09/2021 10AM

		1/10/2021 10AM

		1/11/2021 10AM

		1/12/2021 10AM

		1/13/2021 10AM

		1/14/2021 10AM

		1/15/2021 10AM

		1/16/2021 10AM

		1/17/2021 10AM

		1/18/2021 10AM

		1/19/2021 10AM

		1/20/2021 10AM

		1/21/2021 10AM

		1/22/2021 10AM

		1/23/2021 10AM

		1/24/2021 10AM

		1/25/2021 10AM

		1/26/2021 10AM

		1/27/2021 10AM

		1/28/2021 10AM

		1/29/2021 10AM

		1/30/2021 10AM

		1/31/2021 10AM



Total COVID positive patients

Current Positive COVID in ALL Beds

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

3

1

2

2

2

1

1

0

0

0

0

1

1

3

3

3

3

2

3

3

2

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

2

2

3

3

3

3

3

2

2

3

3

5

6

3

5

7

10

8

10

12

13

12

11

15

18

18

18

17

20

19

20

19

16

16

13

11

9

9

9

9

11

10

11

8

8

11

7

7

8

6

8

9

7

7

6

3

3

2

2

3

2

2

2

3

3

4

4

3

2

3

3

3

3

4

3

3

3

3

3

2

3

5

5

5

5

5

5

6

7

6

8

7

7

8

6

7

5

5

5

5

5

5

6

7

8

9

9

8

7

5

6

8

8

10

8

9

7

8

7

6

5

6

7

6

4

5

6

5

4

3

5

6

5

5

6

6

4

8

8

10

9

9

11

11

11

9

9

9

10

5

5

2

4

7

11

12

12

10

12

12

13

15

15

13

16

11

9

8

8

8

7

8

9

9

10

11

11

11

12

11

10

10

7

8

7

7

8

6

6

9

9

12

17

18

19

16

14

16

19

17

17

16

18

17

19

18

19

18

17

16

17

16

17

15

17

16

0

0



ESS

		https://apps.ahca.myflorida.com/Ess/		Total Beds		ED				CDU				ICU				Periop				L&D				3W				3RD				3rd Peds

7/17/20 Separated Peds Census						4TH				5TH				Isolation Rooms				Total Med Surg Occupied (excluding ICU, WC, 3MSW)		Total Med Surg Available (excluding ICU, WC, Peds)		Total Peds Occupied				Resource Needs?
If so what		1. Current # patients PUI for COVID-19
Current number of PUIs admitted to the hospital		2. Current # COVID-19 positive patients in ICU beds
Current number of COVID + patients currently receiving ICU level of care.		3. Current # COVID-19 positive patients in ICU beds that are ADULTS:
Number of ADULT COVID + patients currently receiving ICU level of care. This is a subset of the total number of COVID + patients in ICU beds.
Added 7/16/2020		4. Current # COVID-19 positive patients in ICU beds not currently being treated for COVID symptoms. 
Current number of COVID positive patients currently receiving ICU level of care for reasons other than COVID symptoms, such as a car accident or stroke
Added 7/3/2020		5. Current # inpatients in ICU beds that are suspected to have COVID-19. 
Current number of suspected COVID-19 patients currently receiving ICU level of care. Patients do not have test results yet.
Added 7/16/2020		6. Current # inpatient ADULTS in ICU beds that are suspected to have COVID-19.
Current number of suspected COVID-19 ADULT patients currently receiving ICU level of care. Patients do not have test results yet. This is a subset of the current # inpatient in ICU suspected to have COVID-19.
Added 7/16/2020		7. Current # COVID-19 positive patients in non - ICU beds
Current number of COVID + patients who are NOT receiving ICU level of care.		8. Current # COVID-19 positive patients in non-ICU beds that are ADULTS:
Number of ADULT COVID + patients currently receiving non-ICU level of care. This is a subset of the total number of COVID + patients in non-ICU beds.
Added 7/16/2020		9. Current # COVID-19 positive patients in non-ICU beds not currently being treated for COVID symptoms. 
Current number of COVID positive patients who are not receiving ICU level of care but are hospitalized for reasons other than COVID symptoms, such as an accident, heart attack, or childbirth.
Added 7/3/2020		10. Current # of COVID positive patients in hospital beds who are discharge-ready and awaiting placement in or transfer back to a long-term care facility: 
Number of COVID positive patients currently occupying a hospital bed who do not require hospital level of care, who were transferred from a long-term care facility (LTCF) or are awaiting a long-term care facility placement. This number is a subset of the total number of hospitalized COVID + patients.
Added 6/18/20		11. Current # COVID-19 positive patients on ventilators. 
Current number of COVID + patients on ventilators today		12. Current # inpatients on ventilator with suspected COVID-19.
Current number of suspected COVID-19 patients on ventilators today.
Added 7/16/2020		13. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total patients admitted to the hospital for COVID-19:
Number of new admissions yesterday who are COVID +		14. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for COVID-19: 
Number of new ADULT admissions yesterday who are COVID +.
Added 7/16/2020		15. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total COVID-19 patients discharged:
Number of COVID + patients discharged yesterday		16. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total COVID-19 patients admitted due to transfer from a licensed long term care facility:
Number of new admissions yesterday who are COVID + and were transferred from a long term care facility to the hospital.
Added 5/21/2020		17. Available Med/Surgical Beds: Current # of General Acute Care/Medical Surgical beds that are staffed but are not occupied by patients.
Total general acute care/Medical/Surgical beds staffed and available now for any patient (e.g. exclude any specialized bed that cannot be used for any patient in general)
Added 4/9/20		18. Total number of all outpatient beds including all overflow, surge/expansion, and emergency department beds.
Total number of all outpatient beds in hospital, including all overflow and surge/expansion beds used for outpatients; do not double-count beds that are already included in another question.
Added 7/16/2020
17 women's center beds
1 physical bed in peds (not staffed)		19. Total number of all inpatient overflow and surge/expansion beds.
Total number of all inpatient beds in hospital, including overflow and surge/expansion beds used for inpatients; do not double-count beds that are already included in another question.
Added 7/16/2020
20 nursery beds
25 ED beds		20. How many ventilators do you have onsite?
Number of total ventilators you have and can access now - including those currently in use		21. How many ventilators are currently in use? (COVID and non-COVID patients):
All ventilators currently in use for all patients		22. Total number of staff with direct patient contact with increased risk of COVID-19 exposure.
Added 12/4/2020




HPI rpeot monthly 
Med staff monthly after credentialing (50% at risk)		23. Remaining number of staff with direct patient contact not considered having an increased risk of COVID-19 exposure. 
Added 12/4/2020		31. Total (cumulative) number of staff who have received the first dose of a COVID-19 vaccine. 
Added back 1/23/2021		32. Vaccine Course Complete: Total (cumulative) number of current staff who have received all required doses of a COVID-19 vaccination (for vaccines requiring two doses, both have been given):
Added 12/31/2020		33. Total number of individuals you have vaccinated who have received the first dose of COVID-19 vaccination (including and in addition to your own staff)
Added 1/4/2021		34. Total number of individuals you have vaccinated who have received all required doses of COVID-19 vaccination (including and in addition to your own staff) – e.g. both 1st and 2nd doses. 
Added 1/4/2021		35. 1st Dose Inventory Pfizer: Enter the hospital’s inventory of 1st dose Pfizer vaccine as of 11:59PM yesterday. 
Added 12/28/2020
 changed 1/25/2021		36. 2nd Dose Inventory Pfizer: Enter the hospital’s inventory of 2nd dose Pfizer vaccine as of 11:59PM yesterday.

Added 1/25/2021		37. 1st Dose Inventory Moderna: Enter the hospital’s inventory of 1st dose Moderna vaccine as of 11:59PM yesterday. 
Changed 1/25/2021

37. Enter the hospital’s inventory of Moderna vaccine as of 11:59PM yesterday. Enter number of doses:
Added 12/28/2020		38. 2nd Dose Inventory Moderna: Enter the hospital’s inventory of 2nd dose Moderna vaccine as of 11:59PM yesterday.				Current # of non-ICU beds that can be converted to serve as ICU beds
Removed 4/10/20		Current # COVID-19 positive patients transferred from another Florida hospital
Removed 4/9/20		Current # COVID-19 positive patients transferred from an out-of-state hospital
Removed 4/9/20		Current # COVID-19 positive patients in ICU beds whose reason for hospitalization is COVID-19 symptoms and/or diagnosis.
o Current number of COVID + patients currently receiving ICU level of care for COVID symptoms (exclude patients receiving ICU level of care for reasons other than COVID symptoms, such as a car accident or stroke).
Added 7/16/2020

Removed 8/1/2020		Current # COVID-19 positive patients in non-ICU beds whose reason for hospitalization is COVID-19 symptoms and/or diagnosis.
o Current number of COVID positive patients currently receiving non-ICU level of care for COVID symptoms (exclude patients receiving non-ICU level of care for reasons other than COVID symptoms, such as an accident, heart attack or childbirth).
Added 7/16/2020

Removed 8/1/2020		Does the hospital operate a CLIA certified laboratory capable of conducting COVID-19 testing? (Y/N)
Added 4/17/2020
Removed 9/2/2020		If the hospital lab is capable, are you currently conducting COVID-19 testing? (If yes, please answer next 6 questions) (Y/N)
Added 4/17/2020
Removed 9/2/2020		New COVID-19 diagnostic tests performed yesterday (12:00am to 11:59pm)
Added 4/17/2020
Removed 9/2/2020		Cumulative COVID-19 diagnostic tests performed through yesterday (11:59pm)
Added 4/17/2020
Removed 9/2/2020		New Positive COVID-19 test results received yesterday (12:00am to 11:59pm)
Added 4/17/2020
Removed 9/2/2020		Cumulative Positive COVID-19 test results received through yesterday (11:59pm)
Added 4/17/2020
Removed 9/2/2020		New COVID-19 test results (regardless of outcome) received yesterday (12:00am to 11:59pm)
Added 4/17/2020
Removed 9/2/2020		Cumulative COVID-19 test results (regardless of outcome) received through yesterday (11:59pm)
Added 4/17/2020
Removed 9/2/2020		10. Current # inpatients with confirmed hospital onset of COVID-19, 14 days or more after admission for a condition other than COVID-19.
Total current inpatients with onset of confirmed COVID-19 fourteen or more days after admission for a condition other than COVID-19.
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		11. Current # inpatients with suspected hospital onset of COVID-19, 14 days or more after admission for a condition other than COVID-19.
Total current inpatients with onset of suspected COVID-19 fourteen or more days after admission for a condition other than COVID-19.
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		12. Current # patients with suspected or confirmed COVID-19 who are currently in the ED or overflow location awaiting an inpatient bed.
Patients with suspected or confirmed COVID-19 who are currently in the Emergency Department or any overflow location awaiting an inpatient bed.
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		13. Current # patients with suspected or confirmed COVID-19 who are currently in the ED or overflow location awaiting an inpatient bed who are ventilated.
Patients with suspected or confirmed COVID-19 who currently are on a ventilator and are in the Emergency Department or any overflow location awaiting an inpatient bed.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		17. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total existing inpatient PUIs who were determined to be positive for COVID-19:
Number of existing patients who converted from PUI to COVID positive yesterday
Added 6/12/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		19a. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for confirmed COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 18-19:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 18-19.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		19b. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for confirmed COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 20-29:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 20-29.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		19c. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for confirmed COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 30-39:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 30-39.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		19d. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for confirmed COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 40-49:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 40-49.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		19e. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for confirmed COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 50-59:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 50-59.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		19f. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for confirmed COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 60-69:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 60-69.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		19g. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for confirmed COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 70-79:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 70-79.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		19h. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for confirmed COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 80+:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 80+.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		19i. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for confirmed COVID-19 within the age bracket/range is unknown:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: Unknown
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		20. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19.
Number of new admissions yesterday who are suspected of having COVID but do not have a test result yet.
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19.
Number of new ADULT admissions yesterday who are suspected of having COVID but do not have a test result yet.
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21a. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 18-19:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 18-19.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21b. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 20-29:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 20-29.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21c. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 30-39:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 30-39.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21d. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 40-49:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 40-49.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21e. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 50-59:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 50-59.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21f. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 60-69:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 60-69.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21g. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 70-79:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 70-79.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21h. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 80+:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 80+.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21i. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19 within the age bracket/range is unknown:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: Unknown.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		22. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total emergency department visits:
Enter the total number of patient visits to the ED who were seen on the previous calendar day regardless of reason for visit.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		22a. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total emergency department visits for suspected or confirmed COVID-19:
Enter the total number of ED visits who were seen on the previous calendar day who had a visit related to COVID-19 (meets suspected or confirmed definition or presents for COVID diagnostic testing).
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		25. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total patients with confirmed COVID-19 that died in the hospital, ED, or any overflow location.
Patients with confirmed COVID-19 who died in the hospital, ED or any overflow location yesterday.
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		26. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total patients with suspected COVID-19 that died in the hospital, ED, or any overflow location.
Patients with suspected COVID-19 who died in the hospital, ED or any overflow location yesterday.
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		27. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total number of remdesivir vials used.
Enter the number of remdesivir vials used on the previous calendar day in an inpatient, ED, and/or overflow location
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		28. Number of remdesivir vials in stock on site at the end of the day yesterday (11:59pm).
Enter the number of remdesivir vials in inventory at 11:59pm on the previous calendar day in the hospital pharmacy
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		29. Do you anticipate a critical staffing shortage today?
Enter Y if you have a critical staffing shortage today. Enter N if you do not have a staffing shortage today. (Environmental services, nurses, respiratory therapists, pharmacists and pharmacy techs, physicians, other licensed independent practitioners, temporary physicians, other critical healthcare personnel)
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		30. Do you anticipate a critical staffing shortage within the week?
Enter Y if you anticipate a critical staffing shortage within a week. Enter N if you do not anticipate a critical staffing shortage within a week.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		31. Is your facility's PPE managed at the Health system level/multiple-hospital group level?
Answer Yes if PPE management (including purchasing, allocation, and/or storage) for your facility is done at the Health system level or multiple-hospital group (e.g., PPE purchased at the health system level, par levels managed centrally, in stock supply available at another system location such as a central warehouse). 
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		32. Is your facility's PPE managed at the Facility Level? 
Answer Yes if it is done at the facility level (e.g., PPE purchased by your individual facility, par levels managed at the facility-level, in stock supply is all on-site). If you answered yes above, then you should not answer yes to this question.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		33. At your current usage rate, how many days of eye protection including face shields and goggles do you have?
Duration in days of supply in stock for eye protection including face shields and goggles
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		34. At your current usage rate, how many days of single-use gowns do you have? 
Duration in days of supply in stock for single-use gowns
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		35. At your current usage rate, how many days of surgical and procedure masks do you have? 
Duration in days of supply in stock for surgical and procedure masks
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		36. At your current usage rate, how many days of gloves do you have?
Duration in days of supply in stock for gloves
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		37. At your current usage rate, how many days of other respirators such as PAPRs or elastomerics do you have?
Duration in days of supply in stock for other respirators such as PAPRs or elastomerics
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		38. At your current usage rate, how many days of ventilator supplies do you have? 
Duration in days of ventilator supplies (any supplies, including flow sensors, tubing, connectors, valves, filters, etc.)
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		39. At your current usage rate, how many days of N95 masks do you have?
Duration in days of supply in stock for N95 masks.
Removed 10/28/2020		40. Do you have a guaranteed delivery prior to depletion of your ventilator supplies inventory?
Select YES if your facility is able to order and obtain. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled or are not able to order, please answer NO.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		41. Do you have a guaranteed delivery prior to depletion of your ventilator medications inventory?
Select YES if your facility is able to order and obtain. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled or are not able to order, please answer NO.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		42. Do you have a guaranteed delivery prior to depletion of your PAPRs inventory?
Select YES if your facility is able to order and obtain. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled or are not able to order, please answer NO.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		43. Do you have a guaranteed delivery prior to depletion of your surgical masks inventory?
Select YES if your facility is able to order and obtain. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled or are not able to order, please answer NO.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		44. Do you have a guaranteed delivery prior to depletion of your face shields inventory?
Select YES if your facility is able to order and obtain. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled or are not able to order, please answer NO.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		45. Do you have a guaranteed delivery prior to depletion of your single-use surgical gowns inventory?
Select YES if your facility is able to order and obtain. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled or are not able to order, please answer NO.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		46. Do you have a guaranteed delivery prior to depletion of your gloves inventory?
Select YES if your facility is able to order and obtain. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled or are not able to order, please answer NO.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		47. Do you have a guaranteed delivery prior to depletion of your launderable surgical gowns inventory?
Select YES if your facility is able to order and obtain. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled or are not able to order, please answer NO.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		48. Do you have a guaranteed delivery prior to depletion of your N95 masks inventory?
Select YES if your facility is able to order and obtain. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled or are not able to order, please answer NO.
Removed 10/28/2020		49. Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of ventilator supplies?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		50. Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of ventilator medications?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		51. Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of PAPRs?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		52. Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of surgical masks?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		53.  Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of face shields?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		54. Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of single-use surgical gowns?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		55. Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of gloves?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		56. Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of nasal pharyngeal swabs?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		57. Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of nasal swabs?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		58.  Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of viral transport media?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		59.  Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of isolation gowns?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		60. Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of N95 masks?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		61. Does your facility re-use or extend the use of reusable/launderable isolation gowns?
Enter YES if your facility re-uses or extends use of. Enter NO if your facility does not re-use or extend use of.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		62. Does your facility re-use or extend the use of PAPRs or elastomerics?
Enter YES if your facility re-uses or extends use of. Enter NO if your facility does not re-use or extend use of.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		63. Does your facility re-use or extend the use of N95 masks?
Enter YES if your facility re-uses or extends use of. Enter NO if your facility does not re-use or extend use of.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		65. Available ICU Beds: Current # of Intensive Care Unit/ Critical Care Beds that are staffed but are not occupied by patients (this may be zero based on staff).
Total ICU beds staffed and available now to a patient of any age.
Added 4/9/20
Removed 10/28/2020		66. Surge Med/Surg Beds (Staffed): # of Acute Care/Medical Surgical beds you can surge to, over current Available Med/Surg Beds (above), that can be staffed with existing workforce in 48 hours
Physical beds (167) - staffed beds (96)
exclude 3 MSW, WC, ICU
Added 4/9/20
Changed on 4/28/20 when 3N returned to normal operations
Removed 10/28/2020		67.. Surge ICU Beds (Staffed): # of Intensive Care Unit/ Critical Care beds you can surge to, over current Available ICU beds, that can be staffed with existing workforce in 48 hours
Cath lab 1-7
9 PACU (move pre 8 & 9 to PACU 4 & 5)
Added 4/9/20
6/10/2020 - ZICU closed so 17 additional beds available for surge
7/22/20 - moved cath lab 1-7 to surget ICU not staffed
Removed 10/28/2020		68. Surge Med/Surg Beds Available (Not Staffed): # of Acute Care/Medical Surgical beds you can create & surge to, over current available & staffed surge beds, but do not have staff to support
4 beds AU, 8 cots Rehab, 2 conf room 6
20 cots CR 2/4/3/5
Added 4/9/20
Removed 10/28/2020		69. Surge ICU Beds Available (Not Staffed): # of Intensive Care Unit/ Critical Care beds you can create & surge to, over current available & staffed surge ICU beds, but do not have staff to support
Special Proc 1-7, Pre 25-28, 2 C-section
Added 4/9/20
7/22/20 - added cath lab 1-7
Removed 10/28/2020		72. Additional Physician/Extender FTEs required to support (Not Staffed) Surge Med/Surgical beds above
Added 4/9/20
Removed 10/28/2020		73. Additional Nursing FTEs required to support (Not Staffed) Surge Med/Surgical beds above
Added 4/9/20
Removed 10/28/2020		74. Additional Physician/Extender FTEs required to support (Not Staffed) Surge ICU beds above
Added 4/9/20
Removed 10/28/2020		75. Additional Nursing FTEs required to support (Not Staffed) Surge ICU beds above.
Added 4/10/20
Removed 10/28/2020		76. Additional Respiratory Therapy FTEs required to support (Not Staffed) Surge Med/Surg. and ICU beds above
Added 4/9/20
Removed 10/28/2020		79. How many additional ventilators could you have if you were to convert your anesthesia machines?
Do not include anesthesia machines that must remain in use for surgical anesthesia procedures
Removed 10/28/2020		80. Additional Vents Ordered through your Supply Chain (Not yet received): Ventilators that have been ordered but are not physically in your possession.
Added 4/9/20
Removed 10/28/2020		81. Additional Vents Required to Support Surge Beds: Additional ventilators required to support Surge beds if your current available ventilators do not suffice.
Added 4/9/20
Removed 10/28/2020		82. How many patients under age 65 are in ICU beds?
All patients in ICU under age 65 (COVID and non-COVID)
Removed 10/28/2020		83. How many patients age 65 and older are in ICU beds?
All patients in ICU age 65 or older (COVID and non-COVID)
Removed 10/28/2020		84. Has the hospital ceased elective surgeries?
Answer based on current hospital services. 
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		22. How many licensed physicians do you have on staff including contract staff and employees?
Added 12/1/2020
Removed 12/4/2020		23. How many licensed nurses do you have on staff including contract staff and employees? 
Added 12/1/2020
Removed 12/4/2020		24. How many of your staff who are at high risk for COVID-19 exposure are ages 55 or older? 
Added 12/1/2020
Removed 12/4/2020		25. How many of your staff who are under age 55, are at high risk for COVID-19 exposure have an underlying health condition based on CDC recommendations?
Added 12/1/2020 
Removed 12/4/2020


https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/need-extra-precautions/people-with-medical-conditions.html		32. Total (cumulative) number of staff who have received the first dose of a COVID-19 vaccine.
Added 12/14/2020
Removed		For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total number of staff who received the first dose of a COVID-19 vaccination:
Added 12/14/2020

Removed 1/25/2021				Total COVID positive patients

						Census		Available		Census		Available		Census		Available		Census		Available		Census		Available		Census		Available		Census		Available		Adult Census		Peds Census		Available		Census		Available		Census		Available		Census		Available (20) 
29 as of 3/31
41 as of 4/8
35 as of 4/24
18 as of 4/28
17 as of 6/22
18 as of 7/6
19 as of 7/7
23 as of 7/9
29 as of 7/13
33 as of 7/18
35 as of 7/19
37 as of 7/20
41 as of 7/21
43 as of 7/22
44 as of 7/23																																																						https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/need-extra-precautions/people-with-medical-conditions.html		https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/need-extra-precautions/people-with-medical-conditions.html																																																																																																																																																																																																																								https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/need-extra-precautions/people-with-medical-conditions.html

		3/4/2020 7PM		210										9		3												17				27						5				36				33								121		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/5/2020 10AM		210												12												17				27						5				36				33								130		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/5/2020 7PM		210												12												17				27						5				36				33								130		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/6/2020 10AM		210												12												17				27						5				36				33								130		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/6/2020 7PM		210												12												17				27						5				36				33								130		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/7/2020 10AM		210												12												17				27						5				36				33								130		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/7/2020 7PM		210												12												17				27						5				36				33								130		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/8/2020 10AM		210												12												17				27						5				36				33								130		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/8/2020 7PM		210												12												17				27						5				36				33								130		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/9/2020 10AM		210		5				0				8		4										10		7		27		0						5		27		9		26		7						80		32		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/10/2020 7PM		210										9		3										15		2		25		2		3				2		31		5		32		1		1				88		8		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/12/2020 10AM		210		12		9		0				11		1										14		3		18		9		4				1		31		5		29		4		1		19		78		18		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/13/2020 10AM		210		8		13						6		6										14		3		19		8		5				0		30		6		27		6		1		19		76		20		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/16/2020 10AM		210		20								6		6										11		6		23		4		5				0		34		2		25		8		1		19		82		14		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/17/2020 10AM		210		11								7		5										11		6		21		6		4				1		36		0		26		7		1		19		83		13		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/18/2020 10AM		210		21								10		2										9		8		20		7		2				3		34		2		26		7		1		19		80		16		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/19/2020 10AM		210		13								9		3										11		6		19		8		3				2		28		8		27		6		2		18		74		22		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/21/2020 10AM		210		11								1		11										16		1		21		6		4				1		31		5		27		6		1		19		79		17		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/22/2020 10AM		210		12								3		9										14		3		21		6		4				1		33		3		22		11		2		18		76		20		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/23/2020 10AM		210		12								4		8										7		10		20		7		5				0		31		5		27		6		3		17		78		18		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/24/2020 10AM		210		10								9		3										4		13		16		11		5				0		20		16		29		4		3		17		65		31		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7		3		-																0

		3/25/2020 10AM		210		8								7		5										10		7		17		10		4				1		22		14		29		4		3		17		68		28		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		38																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						28																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		5		2		-																0

		3/26/2020 10AM		210		10								6		6										9		8		14		13		3				2		29		7		21		12		4		16		64		32		0						1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		36																										0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						28																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3		3		-																1

		3/27/2020 10AM		210		9								6		6										6		11		11		16		5				0		28		8		17		16		3		17		56		40		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		35																										0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						28																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		4		-																1

		3/28/2020 10AM		210		8								8		4										5		12		15		12		5				0		26		10		21		12		6		14		62		34		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		38																										0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						28																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		5		3		-																1

		3/29/2020 10AM		210		16								5		7										5		12		16		11		5				0		23		13		21		12		4		16		60		36		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		37																										0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						28																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		3		-																1

		3/30/2020 10AM		210		13								7		5										0		17		17		10		5				0		24		12		25		8		5		15		66		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		35																										0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						28																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		5		-																1

		3/31/2020 10AM		210		15								7		5										2		15		19		8		3				2		28		8		25		8		10		19		72		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		8		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		32																								8		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						32																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		4		3		-																1

		4/1/2020 10AM		210		7								8		4										4		13		19		8		5				0		29		7		22		11		11		18		70		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		30																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						35																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3		4		-																0

		4/2/2020 10AM		210		25								11		1										7		10		15		12		5				0		25		11		24		9		6		23		64		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		30																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						37																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		6		5		-																0

		4/2/2020 7PM		210		30								11		1										10		7		14		13		5				0		23		13		24		9		5		24		61		35		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		30																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						41																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		6		5		-																1

		4/3/2020 10AM		210		11								12		0										8		9		15		12		5				0		30		6		27		6		6		23		72		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		3		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		35																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						51																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7		5		-																1

		4/3/2020 7PM		210		14								10		2										6		11		15		12		4				1		27		9		21		12		6		23		63		33		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		3		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		29																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						51																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		4		6		-																1

		4/4/2020 10AM		210		6								9		3										7		10		15		18		5				0		30		6		19		14		7		22		64		38		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		28																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						51																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3		6		-																2

		4/5/2020 10AM		210		3								11		1										3		14		9		24		5				0		29		7		22		11		4		25		60		42		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		28																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						41																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		5		6		-																2

		4/5/2020 7PM		210		9								9		3										3		14		8		25		5				0		25		11		18		15		3		26		51		51		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		27																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						41																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3		6		-																2

		4/6/2020 10AM		210		8								9		3										2		15		11		22		5				0		27		9		20		13		6		23		58		44		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		30																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						41																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		4		5		-																2

		4/6/2020 7PM		210		16								10		2										3		14		12		21		4				1		25		11		20		13		6		23		57		45		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		30																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						37																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		4		6		-																2

		4/7/2020 10AM		210		6								9		3										5		12		13		20		5				0		31		5		24		9		6		23		68		34		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		30																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3		6		-																2

		4/7/2020 7PM		210		16								8		4										6		11		10		23		3				2		21		15		20		13		6		23		51		51		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		30																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3		5		-																2

		4/8/2020 10AM		210		7								7		5										5		12		11		22		3				2		21		15		22		11		5		24		54		48		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		32																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3		4		-																2

		4/8/2020 7PM		210		9								8		16										1		16		10		23		3				2		19		17		18		15		4		37		47		55		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		31																								0		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3		5		-																2

		4/9/2020 10AM		210		7								8		16										1		16		10		23		3				2		20		16		19		14		4		37		49		53		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		33																								0		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3		5		-																2

		4/9/2020 7PM		210		8								7		17										1		16		11		22		4				1		21		15		17		16		3		38		49		53		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		53		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						31																		N																																17		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		N/A		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		-																2

		4/10/2020 10AM		210		5								7		17										4		13		12		21		4				1		22		14		17		16		3		38		51		51		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		51		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																								N																																17		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		N/A		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		-																2

		4/11/2020 10AM		210		6								8		16										12		5		11		22		3				2		20		16		17		16		4		37		48		54		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		54		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						24																		N																																16		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																2

		4/11/2020 7PM		210		17								5		19										13		4		10		23		3				2		14		22		18		15		3		38		42		60		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		60		N/A		N/A		41		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						24																		N																																19		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		-																1

		4/13/2020 10AM		210		8								9		15										4		13		12		21		5				0		19		17		21		12		5		36		52		50		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		50		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						16																		N																																15		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		4		-																1

		4/14/2020 10AM		210		7								8		16										3		14		12		21		5				0		23		13		25		8		4		37		60		42		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		42		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						16																		N																																16		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																1

		4/14/2020 7PM		210		13								8		16										4		13		8		25		4				1		22		14		22		11		3		38		52		50		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		50		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						15																		N																																16		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																1

		4/15/2020 10AM		210		3								9		15										4		13		11		22		4				1		23		13		23		10		3		38		57		45		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		45		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						17																		N																																15		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		5		-																1

		4/15/2020 7PM		210		18								8		16										6		11		9		24		5				0		18		18		20		13		2		39		47		55		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		55		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						17																		N																																16		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																1

		4/16/2020 10AM		210		4								8		16										10		7		11		22		5				0		20		16		20		13		2		39		51		51		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		51		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						17																		n																																16		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																1

		4/16/2020 7PM		210		8								8		16										11		6		9		24		3				2		17		19		15		18		3		38		41		61		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		61		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						22																		N																																16		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																1

		4/17/2020 10AM		210		9								8		16										16		1		10		23		3				2		16		20		17		16		3		38		43		59		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		59		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																16		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																1

		4/17/2020 7PM		210		19								6		18										11		6		12		21		3				2		14		22		19		14		2		39		45		57		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		57		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																18		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																1

		4/18/2020 10AM		210		4								7		17										13		4		7		26		3				2		16		20		20		13		2		39		43		59		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		59		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																17		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		-																1

		4/18/2020 7PM		210		9								6		18										12		5		10		23		4				1		19		17		16		17		2		39		45		57		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		57		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																18		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		2		-																1

		4/19/2020 10AM		210		2								6		18										12		5		8		25		3				2		17		19		16		17		2		39		41		61		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		61		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																18		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																1

		4/19/2020 7PM		210		18								5		19										10		7		10		23		5				0		20		16		14		19		2		39		44		58		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		58		N/A		N/A		41																										N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																19		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0				12						-																1

		4/20/2020 10AM		210		3								6		18										9		8		12		21		5				0		25		11		17		16		2		39		54		48		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		48		N/A		N/A		41		11																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																18		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0				12		3		3		-																1

		4/20/2020 7PM		210		11								7		17										5		12		14		19		5				0		19		17		18		15		3		38		51		51		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		51		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						19																		N																																17		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0				12		3		4		-																1

		4/21/2020 10AM		210		10								7		17										4		13		13		20		5				0		22		14		23		10		3		38		58		44		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		44		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						11																		N																																17		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		-																1

		4/21/2020 7PM		210		23								6		18										3		14		16		17		5				0		16		20		24		9		2		39		56		46		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		46		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						11																		N																																18		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																1

		4/22/2020 10AM		210		4								7		17										8		9		13		20		5				0		21		15		21		12		2		39		55		47		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		47		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																17		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		-																1

		4/22/2020 7PM		210		13								8		16										8		9		11		22		4				1		15		21		20		13		1		40		46		56		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		56		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																16		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																1

		4/23/2020 10AM		210		3								8		16										10		7		11		22		5				0		16		20		20		13		1		40		47		55		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		55		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																16		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																1

		4/23/2020 7PM		210		10								6		18										9		8		13		20		3				2		16		20		19		14		2		39		48		54		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		54		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						22																		N																																18		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																1

		4/24/2020 10AM		210		3								6		18										11		6		12		21		4				1		20		16		20		13		2		39		52		50		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		50		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						22																		N																																18		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																1

		4/25/2020 10AM		210		6								5		19										14		3		7		26		4				1		18		18		21		12		2		33		46		56		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		56		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																19		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		1		-																1

		4/26/2020 10AM		210		5								5		19										10		7		10		23		5				0		13		23		21		12		2		33		44		58		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		58		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																19		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		1		-																1

		4/27/2020 10AM		210		3								5		19										7		10		13		20		5				0		20		16		22		11		1		34		55		47		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		47		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						21																		N																																19		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		1		-																1

		4/28/2020 10AM		210		8								5		19										6		11		13		14		5				0		25		11		25		8		1		17		63		33		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		33		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						21																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		-																1

		4/29/2020 10AM		210		10								7		17										3		14		13		14		4				1		18		18		24		9		3		15		55		41		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		41		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						19																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		-																1

		4/30/2020 10AM		210		4								6		18										1		16		12		15		3				2		16		20		21		12		1		17		49		47		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		47		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						38																		N																																18		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		1		-																1

		5/1/2020 10AM		210		1								4		20										1		16		6		21		3				2		16		20		20		13		1		17		42		54		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		54		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						38																		N																																20		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		1		-																1

		5/2/2020 10AM		210										3		21										6		11		8		19		5				0		12		24		19		14		3		15		39		57		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		57		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N														N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						36																		N																																21		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		1		-																1

		5/3/2020 10AM		210		8								5		19										8		9		12		15		5				0		18		18		18		15		2		16		48		48		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		48		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						36																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		-																1

		5/4/2020 10AM		210		16								6		18										7		10		15		12		5				0		24		12		22		11		3		15		61		35		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		35		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						36																		N																																18		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																1

		5/5/2020 10AM		210		5								9		15										7		10		11		16		4				1		15		21		16		17		2		16		42		54		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		54		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						28																		N																																15		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		6		-																1

		5/6/2020 10AM		210		4								8		16										11		6		10		17		2				3		16		20		13		20		2		16		39		57		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		57		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						27																		N																																16		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		5		-																1

		5/7/2020 10AM		210		4								6		18										9		8		12		15		4				1		23		13		19		14		6		12		54		42		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		42		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						35																		N																																18		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																1

		5/8/2020 10AM		210		4								9		15										8		9		15		12		5				0		20		16		20		13		1		17		55		41		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		41		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																15		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		4		-																0

		5/9/2020 10AM		210		0								7		17										8		9		14		13		5				0		23		13		21		12		1		17		58		38		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		38		N/A		N/A		41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						41																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		-																0

		5/10/2020 10AM		210		8								7		17										14		3		14		13		5				0		23		13		14		19		2		16		51		45		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		45		N/A		N/A		41		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						41																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		-																0

		5/11/2020 10AM		210		12								7		17										8		9		16		11		5				0		15		21		21		12		4		14		52		44		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		44		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						41																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		-																0

		5/12/2020 10AM		210		8								6		18										2		15		18		9		4				1		22		14		25		8		3		15		65		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		31		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						39																		N																																18		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		1		-																0

		5/13/2020 10AM		210		5								7		17										5		12		19		8		4				1		24		12		22		11		1		17		65		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		31		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						46																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		-																0

		5/14/2020 10AM		210		3								7		17										5		12		19		8		5				0		23		13		20		13		2		16		62		34		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		34		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						43																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		5		-																0

		5/15/2020 10AM		210		4								6		18										13		4		15		12		5				0		27		9		20		13		2		16		62		34		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		34		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						40																		N																																18		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		5		-																1

		5/16/2020 10AM		210		5								6		18										8		9		15		12		4				1		25		11		23		10		3		15		63		33		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		33		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						38																		N																																18		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		5		-																1

		5/17/2020 10AM		210		7								7		17										4		13		15		12		3				2		26		10		21		12		5		13		62		34		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		34		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						38																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		6		-																1

		5/18/2020 10AM		210		5								6		18										1		16		15		12		4				1		21		15		24		9		2		16		60		36		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		36		N/A		N/A		41																										N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						38																		N																																18		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		5		-																1

		5/19/2020 10AM		210		5								5		19										6		11		14		13		5				0		25		11		26		7		3		15		65		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		31		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						47																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		0		5		-																1

		5/20/2020 10AM		210		14								3		21										8		9		15		12		2				3		26		10		24		9		1		17		65		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		31		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						45																		N																																21		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		0		3		-																1

		5/21/2020 10AM		210		7								4		20										7		10		17		10		5				0		25		11		26		7		4		14		68		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		2		N/A		0		0		28		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						42																		N																																20		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		3		-																1

		5/22/2020 10AM		210		7								4		20										7		10		17		10		5				0		23		13		17		16		4		14		57		39		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		39		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						42																		N																																20		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		2		-																1

		5/23/2020 10AM		210		6								5		19										7		10		14		13		5				0		23		13		15		18		3		15		52		44		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		2		N/A		0		0		44		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						38																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		-																1

		5/24/2020 10AM		210		4								7		17										4		13		16		11		5				0		27		9		18		15		3		15		61		35		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		35		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		n		n		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						38																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		-																1

		5/25/2020 10AM		210		2								7		17										1		16		15		12		5				0		24		12		18		15		4		14		57		39		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		39		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		n		n		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						38																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		-																2

		5/26/2020 10AM		210		10								7		17										2		15		15		12		5				0		24		12		19		14		5		13		58		38		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		38		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						38																		n																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		-																2

		5/27/2020 10AM		210		5								5		19										8		9		18		9		5				0		28		8		22		11		5		13		68		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		2		N/A		0		0		28		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						32																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		-																2

		5/28/2020 10AM		210		5								5		19										11		6		20		7		5				0		24		12		24		9		6		12		68		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		2		N/A		0		0		28		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						29																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		-																2

		5/29/2020 10AM		210		5								5		19										9		8		17		10		5				0		25		11		23		10		5		13		65		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		2		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		31		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						25																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		-																3

		5/30/2020 10AM		210		5								3		21										6		11		19		8		5				0		26		10		24		9		1		17		69		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		1		0		27		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						22																		N																																21		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		2		-																1

		5/31/2020 10AM		210		9								5		19										4		13		19		8		0				5		24		12		21		12		3		15		64		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		2		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		32		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						22																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		-																2

		6/1/2020 10AM		210		7								7		17										5		12		19		8		0				5		26		10		18		15		3		15		63		33		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		2		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		33		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						22																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		2		-																2

		6/2/2020 10AM		210		11								7		17										8		9		20		7		0				5		30		6		23		10		4		14		73		23		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		0		N/A						N/A		2		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		23		N/A		N/A		41		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						12																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		-																2

		6/3/2020 10AM		210		12								6		18										6		11		21		6		0				5		32		4		22		11		2		16		75		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		1		0		21		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						11																		N																																18		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																1

		6/4/2020 10AM		210		7								9		15										9		8		18		9		3				2		28		8		25		8		4		14		71		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		2		N/A		0		0		25		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						28																		N																																15		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		6		3		-																1

		6/5/2020 10AM		210		7								4		20										15		2		19		8		4				1		27		9		24		9		3		15		70		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		2		N/A		1		0		26		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						29																		N																																20		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		0		-																0

		6/6/2020 10AM		210		5								5		19										13		4		15		12		5				0		27		9		24		9		1		17		66		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		30		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						29																		n																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		-																0

		6/7/2020 10AM		210		11								5		19										10		7		11		16		5				0		23		13		24		9		3		15		58		38		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		38		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						29																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		-																0

		6/8/2020 10AM		210		8								5		19										7		10		11		16		5				0		22		14		26		7		3		15		59		37		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		37		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						29																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		1		-																0

		6/9/2020 10AM		210		8								6		18										13		4		14		13		5				0		25		11		27		6		3		15		66		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		1		30		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						27																		N																																18		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																1

		6/10/2020 10AM		210		3								5		7										11		6		19		8		4				1		29		7		26		7		5		13		74		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		22		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						26																		N																																7		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		-																1

		6/11/2020 10AM		210		6								5		7										8		9		16		11		5				0		31		5		26		7		4		14		73		23		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		0		N/A						N/A		3		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		23		N/A		N/A		41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						22																		N																																7		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		1		-																3

		6/12/2020 10AM		210		3								5		7										7		10		22		5		5				0		25		11		26		7		4		14		73		23		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		3		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		23		N/A		N/A		41		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				1																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						19																		N																																7		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		-																3

		6/13/2020 10AM		210		4								6		6										5		12		21		6		5				0		27		9		22		11		4		14		70		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		3		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		26		N/A		N/A		41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						19																		N																																6		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																3

		6/14/2020 10AM		210		4								4		8										5		12		23		4		5				0		30		6		22		11		4		14		75		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		3		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		21		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						19																		N																																8		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		1		-																3

		6/15/2020 10AM		210		7								2		10										4		13		13		14		3				2		32		4		22		11		3		15		67		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		2		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		1		0		29		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						19																		N																																10		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		0		-																2

		6/16/2020 10AM		210		7								3		9										4		13		18		9		4				1		30		6		22		11		4		14		70		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		2		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		26		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				1																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						17																		N																																9		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		1		-																3

		6/17/2020 10AM		210		11								7		5										5		12		14		13		4				1		29		7		26		7		4		14		69		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		2		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		27		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						15																		N																																5		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		5		-																3

		6/18/2020 10AM		210		6								7		5										7		10		18		9		5				0		27		9		28		5		2		16		73		23		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		23		N/A		N/A		41		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						14																		N																																5		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		4		-																2

		6/19/2020 10AM		210		13								7		5										8		9		19		8		5				0		27		9		24		9		3		15		70		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		1		0		26		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						13																		n																																5		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		6		-																1

		6/20/2020 10AM		210		6								6		6										9		8		21		6		5				0		27		9		24		9		2		16		72		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		1		0		24		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				1																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						13																		N																																6		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		5		-																1

		6/21/2020 10AM		210		9								6		6										6		11		18		9		5				0		33		3		25		8		4		14		76		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		0		0		N/A		1		N/A		1		0		20		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						13																		N																																6		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		4		-																0

		6/22/2020 10AM		210		17								9		3										0		17		19		8		5				0		30		6		26		7		5		13		75		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		21		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						13																		N																																3		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		5		-																0

		6/23/2020 10AM		210		10								10		2										3		14		16		11		4				1		33		3		28		5		6		11		77		19		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		19		N/A		N/A		41		12																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						11																		N																																2		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		5		-																0

		6/24/2020 10AM		210		6								8		4										3		14		18		9		4				1		27		9		25		8		7		10		70		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		26		N/A		N/A		41		12																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						7																		N																																4		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		5		-																0

		6/25/2020 10AM		210		5								7		5										9		8		18		9		5				0		27		9		19		14		4		13		64		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		32		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						7																		N																																5		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		-																0

		6/26/2020 10AM		210		6								4		8										18		-1		21		6		5				0		29		7		19		14		3		14		69		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		27		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				1																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						9																		N																																8		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		1		-																1

		6/27/2020 10AM		210		6								7		5										15		2		20		7		5				0		29		7		19		14		6		11		68		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		28		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						15																		N																																5		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		6		1		-																1

		6/28/2020 10AM		210		3								7		5										7		10		14		13		4				1		23		13		18		15		5		12		55		41		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		41		N/A		N/A		41		11																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				1																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						15																		N																																5		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		-																2

		6/29/2020 10AM		210		10								5		7										4		13		16		11		4				1		25		11		23		10		5		12		64		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		32		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						15																		N																																7		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		-																2

		6/30/2020 10AM		210		3								6		6										7		10		21		6		4				1		26		10		27		6		6		11		74		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		2		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		0		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		22		N/A		N/A		41		12																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						12																		N																																6		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		2		-																3

		7/1/2020 10AM		210		5								7		5										6		11		15		12		3				2		19		17		23		10		6		11		57		39		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		2		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		39		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						12																		N																																5		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		-																3

		7/2/2020 10AM		210		6								9		3										12		5		16		11		5				0		21		15		24		9		4		13		61		35		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		2		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		35		N/A		N/A		41		11																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						17																		N																																3		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		6		3		-																3

		7/3/2020 10AM		210		7								6		6										17		0		18		9		5				0		25		11		27		6		5		12		70		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A		0				N/A		2		N/A		1		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		1		0		26		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																6		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		2		-																3

		7/4/2020 10AM		210		3								5		7										11		6		15		12		4				1		26		10		25		8		6		11		66		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A		0				N/A		2		N/A		1		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		30		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				1																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																7		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		-																3

		7/5/2020 10AM		210		8								4		8										3		14		15		12		5				0		21		15		24		9		5		12		60		36		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A		0				N/A		1		N/A		0		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		1		0		36		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																8		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		3		-																2

		7/6/2020 10AM		210		2								2		10										2		15		15		12		4				1		26		10		23		10		7		10		64		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		N/A		0				N/A		1		N/A		0		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		32		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																10		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		1		-																2

		7/7/2020 10AM		210		7								4		8										4		13		16		11		5				0		25		11		23		10		9		9		64		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		1		N/A		0				N/A		2		N/A		0		0		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		32		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						27																		N																																8		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		2		-																3

		7/8/2020 10AM		210		8								6		6										10		7		21		6		5				0		21		15		23		10		8		11		65		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		N/A		0				N/A		2		N/A		1		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		31		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						27																		N																																6		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																3

		7/9/2020 10AM		210		9								5		7										15		2		23		4		5				0		17		19		24		9		10		9		64		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		N/A		0				N/A		4		N/A		1		0		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		32		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				1																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						27																		N																																7		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		-																5

		7/10/2020 10AM		210		1								3		9										8		9		21		6		5				0		19		17		29		4		10		13		69		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		N/A		0				N/A		5		N/A		1		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		27		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						27																		N																																9		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		2		-																6

		7/11/2020 10AM		210		7								3		9										8		9		23		4		5				0		30		6		27		6		9		14		80		16		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		1		N/A		0				N/A		2		N/A		0		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		3		1		16		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						27																		N																																9		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		2		-																3

		7/12/2020 10AM		210		6								7		5										9		8		22		5		5				0		27		9		23		10		11		12		72		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		2		N/A		0				N/A		3		N/A		0		0		1		N/A		2		N/A		0		0		24		N/A		N/A		41		13																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						27																		n																																5		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		-																5

		7/13/2020 10AM		210		8								7		5										8		9		22		5		5				0		26		10		24		9		17		6		72		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		10		2		N/A		0				N/A		5		N/A		0		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		24		N/A		N/A		41		13																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				4																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						27																		N																																5		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		-																7

		7/14/2020 10AM		210		4								9		3										11		6		23		4		3				2		21		15		24		9		18		5		68		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		8		2		N/A		0				N/A		8		N/A		0		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		1		0		28		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				4																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						56																		N																																3		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		5		-																10

		7/15/2020 10AM		210		5								6		6										9		8		20		7		2				3		21		15		25		8		16		7		66		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		1		N/A		0				N/A		7		N/A		0		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		2		0		30		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				1																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						54																		N																																6		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		5		-																8

		7/16/2020 10AM		210		11								6		6										11		6		24		3		5				0		24		12		27		6		19		4		75		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		8		3		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		7		N/A		0		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		21		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						52																		N																																6		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		4		-																10

		7/17/2020 10AM		210										8		4										12		5		26		1		3		0		2		25		11		28		5		20		3		82		19		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		13		3		3		0		2		2		9		9		0		1		2		2		2		2		1		2		19						41		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A		3		9		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		2				0																				7		7																								0		0		3		11																						56																		N																																4		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		6		N																12

		7/18/2020 10AM		210		6								8		4										10		7		27		0		4		0		1		24		12		28		5		26		3		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		13		2		2		0		2		2		11		11		0		5		1		2		2		2		0		4		18						41		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A		2		11		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				1																				5		5																								1		0		1		7																						54																		N																																4		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		6		N																13

		7/19/2020 10AM		210		9								9		3										5		12		25		2		4		0		1		25		11		21		12		20		13		75		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		9		3		3		0		3		3		9		9		0		3		2		1		0		0		3		1		26						41		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A		3		9		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				3																				1		1																								0		1		0		6																						54																		N																																3		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		4		N																12

		7/20/2020 10AM		210		23								8		4										1		16		24		3		5				0		27		9		25		8		27		8		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		15		3		3		0		3		3		8		8		0		5		1		2		0		0		0		1		20						41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A		3		8		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		2				0																				5		5																								1		0		1		10																						40																		N																																4		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																11

		7/21/2020 10AM		210		8								8		4										9		8		23		4		5		0		0		29		7		24		9		24		11		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		10		4		4		0		1		1		11		11		0		3		2		0		1		1		0		1		20						41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A		4		11		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				3																				7		7																								0		0		1		8																						40																		N																																4		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		5		N																15

		7/22/2020 10AM		210		6								9		3										14		3		23		4		5		0		0		26		10		29		4		26		15		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		5		5		0		1		1		13		13		0		3		2		0		1		1		0		0		18						41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A		5		13		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				3																				2		2																								0		0		7		37																						65																		N																																3		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		5		N																18

		7/23/2020 10AM		210		1								11		1										13		4		17		10		3		0		2		27		9		26		7		23		20		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		6		6		0		0		0		12		12		0		1		2		0		0		0		1		1		28		18		45		41		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A		6		12		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				1																				4		4																								0		0		8		29																						61																		N																																1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		6		5		N																18

		7/24/2020 10AM		210		10								10		2										7		10		19		8		5		0		0		28		8		24		9		20		24		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		6		6		0		0		0		12		12		0		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		25		18		45		41		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A		6		12		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				1																				0		0																								0		1		8		21																						60																		N																																2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		6		N																18

		7/25/2020 10AM		210		10								12		0										5		12		20		7		5		0		0		26		10		22		11		21		23		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		6		6		0		0		0		11		11		0		6		4		0		0		0		2		0		28		18		45		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		6		11		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				0																				3		3																								0		0		8		14																						67																		N																																0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		7		N																17

		7/26/2020 10AM		210		16								11		1										8		9		20		7		5		0		0		30		6		22		11		26		18		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		5		5		0		1		1		15		15		0		6		4		1		2		2		0		0		24		18		45		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		5		15		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				1																				2		2																								0		0		7		11																						67																		N																																1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		6		5		N																20

		7/27/2020 10AM		210		14								12		0										11		6		16		11		4		0		1		29		7		23		10		26		18		72		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		5		5		0		1		1		14		14		0		5		4		1		0		0		1		0		29		18		45		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		5		14		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				0																				2		2																								1		0		2		9																						67																		N																																0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		7		5		N																19

		7/28/2020 10AM		210		8								12		0										8		9		22		5		5		0		0		24		12		26		7		26		18		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		5		5		0		1		1		15		15		0		3		4		1		1		1		1		0		24		18		45		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		5		15		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				1																				1		1																								0		0		1		8																						57																		N																																0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		7		N																20

		7/29/2020 10AM		210		4								11		1										10		7		22		5		5		0		0		27		9		26		7		24		20		80		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		5		5		0		1		1		14		14		0		3		5		1		1		1		2		1		21		18		45		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		5		14		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				1																				3		3																								1		0		3		5																						57																		N																																1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		6		N																19

		7/30/2020 10AM		210		9								12		0										12		5		21		6		5		0		0		24		12		25		8		25		19		75		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		6		6		0		1		1		10		10		0		0		4		1		0		0		3		0		26		18		45		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		6		10		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				1		1																								0		0		3		22																						55																		N																																0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		7		N																16

		7/31/2020 10AM		210		10								11		1										16		1		21		6		4		0		1		30		6		26		7		24		20		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		5		5		0		0		0		11		11		0		2		4		0		0		0		1		0		20		18		45		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		5		11		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				1																				2		2																								0		1		2		20																						49																		N																																1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		7		N																16

		8/1/2020 10AM		210		3								11		1										5		12		17		10		4		0		1		18		18		22		11		18		26		61		40		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		4		4		0		2		2		9		9		0		1		4		0		0		0		3		2		40		18		45		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		4		9		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				3		3																								0		0		2		18																						56																		N																																1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		7		N																13

		8/2/2020 10AM		210		4								6		6										4		13		16		11		1		0		4		16		20		20		13		15		29		53		48		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		4		4		0		0		0		7		7		0		1		4		0		0		0		2		0		48		18		45		41		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				1		1																								0		1		2		16																						56																		N																																6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		4		N																11

		8/3/2020 10AM		210		3								6		6										8		9		15		12		0		0		5		15		21		19		14		16		28		49		52		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		4		4		0		0		0		5		5		0		1		3		0		1		1		2		0		52		18		45		41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				4		4																								0		0		1		15																						56																		N																																6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		4		N																9

		8/4/2020 10AM		210		5								9		3										11		6		16		11		0		0		5		20		16		19		14		13		31		55		46		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		5		5		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		4		0		1		1		1		0		46		18		45		41		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				2		2																								0		0		0		55																						36																		N																																3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		6		N																9

		8/5/2020 10AM		210		8								9		3										15		2		19		8		0		0		5		21		15		19		14		13		31		59		42		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		5		5		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		4		0		0		0		0		2		42		18		45		41		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				0																				3		3																								0		1		2		53																						36																		N																																3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		6		N																9

		8/6/2020 10AM		210		7								10		2										16		1		20		7		0		0		5		23		13		26		7		17		27		69		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		8		5		5		0		1		1		4		4		0		0		4		1		0		0		1		1		32		18		45		41		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				1																				6		6																								0		0		1		52																						47																		N																																2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		6		N																9

		8/7/2020 10AM		210		6								8		4										20		-3		18		9		0		0		5		23		13		30		3		19		25		71		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		8		4		4		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		4		0		0		0		0		0		30		18		45		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				1																				2		2																								0		0		1		51																						43																		N																																4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																11

		8/8/2020 10AM		210		5								8		4										21		-4		18		9		0		0		5		26		10		26		7		14		30		70		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		4		4		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		4		0		1		1		2		1		31		18		45		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				1																				2		2																								0		0		1		50																						43																		N																																4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																10

		8/9/2020 10AM		210		8								8		4										13		4		19		8		0		0		5		21		15		20		13		17		27		60		41		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		4		4		0		1		1		7		7		0		0		4		0		1		1		0		0		41		18		45		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				2		2																								0		0		3		47																						43																		N																																4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																11

		8/10/2020 10AM		210		4								9		3										9		8		18		9		0		0		5		20		16		20		13		15		29		58		43		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		3		3		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		3		0		0		0		1		0		43		18		45		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				3		3																								1		0		2		45																						39																		N																																3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		6		3		N																8

		8/11/2020 10AM		210		9								8		4										4		13		19		8		0		0		5		24		12		23		10		16		28		66		35		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		3		3		0		1		1		5		5		0		0		3		0		1		1		1		1		35		18		45		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				0																				3		3																								0		0		2		43																						37																		N																																4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																8

		8/12/2020 10AM		210		9								10		2										9		8		22		5		0		0		5		29		7		26		7		16		28		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		4		4		0		0		0		7		7		0		1		3		0		0		0		0		0		24		18		45		41		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				1																				3		3																								0		0		4		39																						37																		N																																2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		6		4		N																11

		8/13/2020 10AM		210		7								7		5										14		3		20		7		0		0		5		30		6		20		13		15		29		70		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		4		4		0		0		0		3		3		0		0		4		0		0		0		3		1		31		18		45		41		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				4		4																								0		0		4		35																						179																		N																																5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		N																7

		8/14/2020 10AM		210		6								8		4										13		4		20		7		0		0		5		30		6		22		11		14		30		72		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		4		4		0		2		2		3		3		0		0		3		1		1		1		1		0		29		18		45		41		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				4		4																								0		0		2		33																						179																		N																																4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		3		N																7

		8/15/2020 10AM		210		6								8		4										8		9		22		5		0		0		5		24		12		23		10		15		29		69		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		8		4		4		0		2		2		4		4		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		32		18		45		41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				1																				5		5																								0		1		1		32																						179																		N																																4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		3		N																8

		8/16/2020 10AM		210		6								5		7										7		10		22		5		0		0		5		25		11		24		9		11		33		71		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		1		1		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		1		0		1		1		0		0		30		18		45		41		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				0		0																								2		0		1		31																						179																		N																																7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		N																6

		8/17/2020 10AM		210		7								5		7										2		15		22		5		0		0		5		28		8		27		6		15		29		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		1		1		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		1		0		1		1		0		0		24		18		45		41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				2		2																								0		0		1		30																						173																		N																																7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		N																8

		8/18/2020 10AM		210		15								7		5										0		17		27		0		1		0		4		24		12		27		6		13		31		79		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		1		1		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		22		18		45		41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				2																				1		1																								0		0		1		29																						170																		N																																5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		N																9

		8/19/2020 10AM		210		8								7		5										7		10		25		2		1		0		4		32		4		28		5		13		31		86		15		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		1		1		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		1		0		0		0		3		0		15		18		45		41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				1																				4		4																								0		0		1		28																						187																		N																																5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		N																7

		8/20/2020 10AM		210		8								8		4										11		6		25		2		2		0		3		34		2		27		6		17		27		88		13		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		10		1		1		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		13		18		45		41		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				3		3																								0		0		1		67																						184																		N																																4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																7

		8/21/2020 10AM		210		7								7		5										12		5		23		4		2		0		3		31		5		25		8		11		33		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		1		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		1		0		0		0		2		0		20		18		45		41		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				1		1																								0		0		1		66																						183																		N																																5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		N																6

		8/22/2020 10AM		210		6								8		4										5		12		22		5		2		0		3		20		16		25		8		8		36		69		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		1		1		0		1		1		2		2		0		0		1		1		0		0		1		1		32		18		45		41		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				3		3																								0		0		0		66																						183																		N																																4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																3

		8/23/2020 10AM		210		6								5		7										2		15		22		5		2		0		3		21		15		24		9		8		36		69		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		1		1		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		2		0		32		18		45		41		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				1		1																								0		1		0		66																						183																		N																																7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		N																3

		8/24/2020 10AM		210		5								4		8										3		14		23		4		2		0		3		19		17		25		8		7		37		69		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		1		1		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		32		18		45		41		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				0		0																								0		0		0		66																						187																		N																																8		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		2		N																2

		8/25/2020 10AM		210		6								7		5										5		12		23		4		4		0		1		18		18		25		8		4		40		70		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		0		31		18		45		41		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				1		1																								0		0		0		66																						186																		N																																5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		N																2

		8/26/2020 10AM		210		12								7		5										2		15		23		4		4		0		1		20		16		27		6		8		36		74		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		1		0		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		27		18		45		41		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				0																				0		0																								0		0		2		104																						185																		N																																5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		N																3

		8/27/2020 10AM		210		7								6		6										7		10		22		5		4		0		1		20		16		26		7		5		39		72		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		1		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		29		18		45		41		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				1		1																								0		0		1		103																						185																		N																																6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		N																2

		8/28/2020 10AM		210		3								5		7										10		7		18		9		4		0		1		23		13		25		8		6		38		70		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		31		18		45		41		0																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				2		2																								0		0		2		101																						185																		N																																7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		N																2

		8/29/2020 10AM		210		20								5		7										6		11		18		9		5		0		0		31		5		23		10		8		36		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		1		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24		18		45		41		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				1		1																								0		0		0		101																						185																		N																																7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		1		N																2

		8/30/2020 10AM		210		5								4		8										6		11		20		7		5		0		0		32		4		24		9		10		34		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		1		1		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		18		45		41		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				1																				3		3																								0		0		2		99																						185																		N																																8		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		1		N																3

		8/31/2020 10AM		210		9								4		8										8		9		20		7		4		0		1		29		7		25		8		14		30		78		23		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		10		1		1		0		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		23		18		45		41		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				2		2																								0		0		1		98																						183																		N																																8		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		0		N																3

		9/01/2020 10AM		210		10								4		8										14		3		22		5		4		0		1		30		6		27		6		9		35		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		18		18		45		41		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				2		2																								0		0		1		97																						167																		N																																8		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		1		N																4

		9/02/2020 10AM		210		9								2		10										13		4		23		4		5		0		0		32		4		29		4		5		39		89		12		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		18		45		41		0																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				1		1																								0		0		3		94																						167																		N																																10		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		0		N																4

		9/03/2020 10AM		210		4								2		10										11		6		24		3		5		0		0		25		11		27		6		7		37		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		0		0		0		1		1		3		3		0		0		0		1		0		0		1		0		20		18		45		20		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				3		3																								0		0		2		92																						178																		N																																10		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		0		N																3

		9/04/2020 10AM		210		3								5		7										12		5		19		8		5		0		0		25		11		25		8		6		38		74		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		1		1		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		27		18		45		20		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1																1				83		2		0		0		1		91																						178																		N																																7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		N																2

		9/05/2020 10AM		210		6								5		7										13		4		19		8		5		0		0		28		8		25		8		4		40		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24		18		45		20		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		2		0		0																				0		0																				76		2		0		0		1		90		No		No		No		Yes		108		100		50		55		22		108		178																		N																																7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		N																3

		9/06/2020 10AM		210		3								4		8										9		8		19		8		3		0		2		26		10		22		11		5		39		70		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		1		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		31		18		45		20		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0														1						2		2				1								1								72		3		0		0		1		89		No		No		No		Yes		108		100		50		55		22		108		178																		N																																8		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		2		N																3

		9/07/2020 10AM		210		5								4		8										1		16		19		8		2		0		3		21		15		24		9		5		39		66		35		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		1		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35		18		45		20		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				0		0																				71		0		0		0		1		88		No		No		No		Yes		108		100		50		55		22		108		178																		N																																8		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		2		N																3

		9/08/2020 10AM		210		8								7		5										6		11		18		9		2		0		3		21		15		22		11		6		38		63		38		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		1		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		38		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				0		0																				80		1		0		0		5		83		No		No		No		Yes		102		94		46		55		22		105		176																		N																																5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		N																3

		9/09/2020 10AM		210		8								8		4										13		4		18		9		2		0		3		26		10		27		6		8		36		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		1		1		0		1		1		3		3		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		28		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		1																				3		3												1				2				105		6		0		0		3		80		No		No		No		Yes		102		93		66		56		22		104		175		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		3		N																4

		9/10/2020 10AM		210		6								10		2										11		6		19		8		2		0		3		27		9		24		9		8		36		72		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		1		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		29		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1						1														81		3		0		0		3		77		No		No		No		Yes		102		92		66		55		22		104		175		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		5		N																3

		9/11/2020 10AM		210		9								7		5										3		14		20		7		1		0		4		31		5		23		10		6		38		75		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		1		0		0		0		2		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		26		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				2		2												1		1						77		2		0		0		2		75		No		No		No		Yes		102		91		66		54		22		104		174		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		N																3

		9/12/2020 10AM		210		10								8		4										1		16		19		8		2		0		3		26		10		26		7		8		36		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		1		0		1		1		2		2		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		2		28		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				4		4												1		1		2				95		5		0		0		1		74		No		No		No		Yes		102		91		66		54		22		104		174		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																3

		9/13/2020 10AM		210		9								7		5										5		12		19		8		0		0		5		24		12		16		17		9		35		59		42		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		1		1		0		1		1		2		2		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		42		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1														1						68		3		0		0		1		73		No		N0		No		Yes		102		91		66		54		22		103		174		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		N																3

		9/14/2020 10AM		210		2								9		3										6		11		17		10		0		0		5		24		12		19		14		10		34		60		41		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		1		1		0		1		1		2		2		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		41		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				0		0																				80		4		0		0		1		112		No		No		No		Yes		102		87		64		53		22		102		172		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		5		N																3

		9/15/2020 10AM		210		6								9		3										7		10		21		6		0		0		5		25		11		20		13		7		37		66		35		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		1		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		35		18		45		20		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				2		2												1				1				85		4		0		0		1		111		No		No		No		Yes		102		85		64		52		22		101		172		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		5		N																2

		9/16/2020 10AM		210		8								7		5										6		11		26		1		2		0		3		28		8		23		10		6		38		79		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		1		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		1																				2		2												1				1				106		1		0		0		1		110		No		No		No		Yes		102		81		62		54		22		101		171		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		N																3

		9/17/2020 10AM		210		6								8		4										6		11		24		3		3		0		2		27		9		26		7		4		40		80		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		1		0		0		2		2		0		0		21		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		1										1						1				0		0																				85		4		1		0		3		107		No		No		No		Yes		102		81		58		52		22		100		171		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																5

		9/18/2020 10AM		210		8								7		5										11		6		25		2		3		0		2		31		5		27		6		5		39		86		15		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		15		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1																1				83		4		0		0		3		104		No		No		No		Yes		102		80		56		51		22		100		171		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		5		N																5

		9/19/2020 10AM		210		3								8		4										10		7		25		2		4		0		1		28		8		25		8		6		38		82		19		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		19		18		45		20		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1								1												86		4		0		0		4		100		No		No		No		Yes		102		80		56		51		22		100		171		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		6		N																5

		9/20/2020 10AM		210		4								9		3										5		12		27		0		5		0		0		24		12		25		8		8		36		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		20		18		45		20		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1												1								79		4		0		0		2		98		No		No		No		Yes		102		80		56		51		22		99		171		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		6		N																5

		9/21/2020 10AM		210		10								8		4										5		12		25		2		5		0		0		29		7		28		5		8		36		87		14		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		14		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				0		0																				64		1		0		0		2		96		No		No		No		Yes		102		75		53		55		22		97		170		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		5		N																5

		9/22/2020 10AM		210		9								9		3										6		11		25		2		5		0		0		29		7		30		3		7		37		89		12		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		12		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1																1				88		1		0		0		2		94		No		No		No		Yes		102		73		53		54		22		96		169		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		6		N																5

		9/23/2020 10AM		210		11								9		3										11		6		21		6		5		0		0		30		6		29		4		12		32		85		16		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		2		2		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		2		0		1		1		0		0		16		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0														1						3		3														2		1				82		4		0		0		4		90		No		No		No		Yes		102		71		45		53		22		95		169		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		6		N																6

		9/24/2020 10AM		210		11								8		4										14		3		25		2		5		0		0		30		6		31		2		17		27		91		10		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		10		2		2		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		10		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1		0		1																				3		3												1		1		1				102		7		0		0		3		87		No		No		No		Yes		102		67		45		52		22		95		169		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		5		N																7

		9/25/2020 10AM		210		13								9		3										16		1		27		0		5		0		0		30		6		31		2		13		31		93		8		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		2		2		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		2		0		0		0		1		0		8		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1		0		0																				1		1												1								68		3		0		0		3		104		No		No		No		Yes		102		67		45		52		22		95		169		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		6		N																6

		9/26/2020 10AM		210		19								8		4										11		6		27		0		5		0		0		29		7		33		0		10		34		94		7		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		2		2		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		7		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		2		0		0																				1		1										1										115		6		0		0		2		102		No		No		No		Yes		102		67		45		52		22		94		169		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		6		N																8

		9/27/2020 10AM		210		10								6		6										5		12		27		0		5		0		0		32		4		31		2		10		34		95		6		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		2		2		0		1		1		5		5		0		0		2		0		1		1		1		1		6		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1		0		0																1				1		1				1																86		4		0		0		1		101		No		No		No		Yes		102		67		45		52		22		94		169		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		4		N																7

		9/28/2020 10AM		210		24								8		4										4		13		25		2		5		0		0		34		2		27		6		11		33		91		10		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		2		2		0		1		1		5		5		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		10		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1		0		0																				1		1										1										91		4		0		0		2		100		No		No		No		Yes		102		54		45		44		22		93		143		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		6		N																7

		9/29/2020 10AM		210		8								8		4										5		12		24		3		5		0		0		32		4		31		2		13		31		92		9		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		1		0		2		2		7		7		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		9		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		2		0		2																				2		2												1				1				95		7		1		0		1		99		No		No		No		Yes		102		53		45		43		22		93		143		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		5		N																8

		9/30/2020 10AM		210		7								7		5										8		9		26		1		4		0		1		27		9		27		6		10		34		84		17		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		1		0		0		0		2		0		17		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1														1						87		4		0		0		1		98		No		No		No		Yes		102		50		45		42		22		91		141		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		5		N																6

		10/01/2020 10AM		210		11								9		3										15		2		27		0		4		0		1		28		8		26		7		7		37		85		16		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		1		0		1		1		0		0		16		18		45		20		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0										1										0		0																				95		3		0		0		2		96		No		No		No		Yes		102		49		41		41		22		91		141		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		5		N																7

		10/02/2020 10AM		210		4								9		3										9		8		23		4		4		0		1		27		9		24		9		5		39		78		23		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		2		0		23		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1														1						87		3		0		0		1		95		No		No		No		Yes		102		39		38		39		22		91		160		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		6		N																5

		10/03/2020 10AM		210		4								10		2										12		5		20		7		4		0		1		24		12		25		8		8		36		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		28		18		45		20		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1		0		1																				1		1										1										86		2		0		0		1		94		No		No		No		Yes		102		39		38		39		22		91		160		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		6		N																5

		10/04/2020 10AM		210		14								7		5										6		11		21		6		5		0		0		25		11		26		7		6		38		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		24		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1		0		0																				2		2										1		1								88		4		0		0		1		93		No		No		No		Yes		102		39		38		39		22		91		160		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		5		N																5

		10/05/2020 10AM		210		10								5		7										3		14		18		9		5		0		0		29		7		28		5		6		38		80		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		21		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				2		2												1				1				86		0		0		0		1		92		No		No		No		Yes		102		48		35		52		22		90		158		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		N																5

		10/06/2020 10AM		210		6								8		4										4		13		22		5		5		0		0		25		11		29		4		6		38		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		20		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				0		0																				90		3		0		0		3		89		No		No		No		Yes		102		46		35		50		22		89		157		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																5

		10/07/2020 10AM		210		4								10		2										7		10		24		3		5		0		0		28		8		29		4		8		36		86		15		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		2		2		0		0		15		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0										1				1						0		0																				99		5		1		0		4		85		No		No		No		Yes		102		45		35		52		22		87		163		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		6		N																5

		10/08/2020 10AM		210		5								10		2										9		8		24		3		4		0		1		29		7		26		7		7		37		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				3		3														2		1				83		2		0		0		3		82		No		No		No		Yes		102		44		35		54		22		84		162		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		7		N																6

		10/09/2020 10AM		210		17								6		6										9		8		26		1		5		0		0		30		6		26		7		9		35		87		14		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		0		0		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		14		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		2		0		0						1				1										1		1										1										99		5		0		0		3		79		No		No		No		Yes		102		44		34		53		22		83		162		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		1		5		N																7

		10/10/2020 10AM		210		10								5		7										8		9		25		2		3		0		2		19		17		25		8		9		35		72		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		0		29		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1		0		1								1												1		1														1						100		6		0		0		5		74		No		No		No		Yes		102		44		34		53		22		84		162		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		N																8

		10/11/2020 10AM		210		7								6		6										6		11		19		8		3		0		2		19		17		21		12		13		31		62		39		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		1		1		8		8		0		0		0		0		2		2		1		0		39		18		45		20		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0						1		1												0		0																				85		6		0		0		4		70		No		No		No		Yes		102		44		34		53		22		83		162		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		N																9

		10/12/2020 10AM		210		11								7		5										5		12		19		8		2		0		3		21		15		20		13		9		35		62		39		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		39		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0								1												4		4						2						2								88		2		0		0		6		64		No		No		No		Yes		102		40		31		56		22		82		162		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		N																9

		10/13/2020 10AM		210		6								5		7										7		10		24		3		0		0		5		21		15		21		12		8		36		66		35		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		35		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				2		2																2				101		3		0		0		4		60		No		No		No		Yes		102		40		31		53		22		82		162		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		N																8

		10/14/2020 10AM		210		6								5		7										4		13		23		4		0		0		5		25		11		24		9		7		37		72		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		1		0		0		0		2		0		29		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1														1						88		5		0		0		4		56		No		No		No		Yes		102		39		31		52		22		80		161		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		N																7

		10/15/2020 10AM		210		12								6		6										15		2		23		4		1		0		4		23		13		24		9		6		38		71		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		2		0		0		0		2		0		30		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		1																				0		0																				80		3		0		0		3		53		No		No		No		Yes		102		39		27		51		22		80		161		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		2		N																5

		10/16/2020 10AM		210		3								7		5										17		0		24		3		2		0		3		23		13		24		9		8		36		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		3		3		0		0		0		3		3		0		0		2		0		2		2		0		0		28		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0										1						1				0		0																				85		4		0		0		2		51		No		No		No		Yes		102		38		27		53		22		79		160		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		N																6

		10/17/2020 10AM		210		11								8		4										11		6		17		10		0		0		5		23		13		24		9		10		34		64		37		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		2		2		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		2		0		2		2		0		0		37		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0										1						1				0		0																				87		6		0		1		2		49		No		No		No		Yes		102		38		27		53		22		78		160		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		5		N																8

		10/18/2020 10AM		210		8								8		4										7		10		24		3		1		0		4		23		13		25		8		9		35		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		28		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				0		0																				67		0		0		0		2		47		No		No		No		Yes		102		38		27		53		22		77		160		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		5		N																8

		10/19/2020 10AM		210		8								7		5										5		12		22		5		2		0		3		24		12		23		10		10		34		71		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		2		0		1		1		1		0		30		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0														1						1		1										1										85		6		0		0		2		45		No		No		No		Yes		102		37		25		54		22		77		160		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		N																10

		10/20/2020 10AM		210		6								8		4										3		14		20		7		4		0		1		27		9		25		8		9		35		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		2		0		1		1		2		0		25		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0				1																2		2										1		1								86		4		0		0		2		43		No		No		No		Yes		102		36		25		55		22		77		159		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		5		N																8

		10/21/2020 10AM		210		15								7		5										9		8		23		4		5		0		0		30		6		25		8		11		33		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		2		2		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		1		0		1		1		1		0		18		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0								1												0		0																				97		9		0		0		3		40		No		No		No		Yes		102		34		19		54		22		77		156		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		N																9

		10/22/2020 10AM		210		5								7		5										15		2		21		6		5		0		0		25		11		25		8		8		36		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		2		2		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		2		0		1		1		2		0		25		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																1				1		1												1								79		4		0		0		1		79		No		No		No		Yes		102		34		19		52		22		76		156		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		N																7

		10/23/2020 10AM		210		7								10		2										17		0		19		8		4		0		1		25		11		23		10		9		35		71		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		3		3		0		1		1		5		5		0		0		2		1		1		1		0		0		30		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		3		0		0												1								0		0																				83		1		0		0		8		71		No		No		No		Yes		102		32		19		50		22		73		156		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		8		2		N																8

		10/24/2020 10AM		210		5								10		2										9		8		16		11		3		0		2		24		12		18		15		10		34		61		40		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		2		2		0		1		1		5		5		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		40		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0												1								0		0																				76		7		1		0		3		71		No		No		No		Yes		102		32		19		50		22		72		156		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		7		3		N																7

		10/25/2020 10AM		210		9								8		4										11		6		18		9		5		0		0		30		6		19		14		9		35		72		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		2		2		0		1		1		4		4		0		0		0		1		0		0		1		0		29		18		45		20		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				0		0																				76		3		0		0		3		68		No		No		No		Yes		102		32		19		50		22		72		156		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		6		2		N																6

		10/26/2020 10AM		210		7								7		5										3		14		21		6		5		0		0		29		7		22		11		9		35		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		2		2		0		0		0		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		24		18		45		20		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1		0		0																				0		0																				98		8		0		0		3		65		No		No		No		Yes		102		28		23		51		22		72		154		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		N																5

		10/27/2020 10AM		210		8								6		6										4		13		19		8		5		0		0		25		11		23		10		8		36		72		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		2		2		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		29		18		45		20		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1		0		0																1				1		1														1						77		3		0		0		3		62		No		No		No		Yes		102		28		23		49		22		71		153		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		N																6

		10/28/2020 10AM		210		10								7		5										5		12		21		6		5		0		0		24		12		20		13		8		36		70		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		2		2		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		31		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		1																				0		0																				86		1		0		0		3		59		No		No		No		Yes		102		26		31		48		22		71		153		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		N																7

		10/29/2020 10AM		210		5								7		5										6		11		22		5		5		0		0		30		6		22		11		7		37		79		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		22		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1				1																86		1		0		0		3		56		No		No		No		Yes		102		26		31		48		22		70		153		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		N																6

		10/30/2020 10AM		210		13								9		3										12		5		22		5		4		0		1		26		10		23		10		4		40		75		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		26		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						4

		10/31/2020 10AM		210		8								8		4										12		5		22		5		4		0		1		28		8		26		7		5		39		80		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		21		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						5

		11/1/2020 10AM		210		12								2		10										10		7		23		4		5		0		0		30		6		26		7		7		37		84		17		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		17		18		45		20		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						10		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						6

		11/2/2020 10AM		210		10								3		9										1		16		23		4		4		0		1		30		6		25		8		5		39		82		19		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		2		0		19		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						9		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						5

		11/3/2020 10AM		210		23								3		9										6		11		27		0		5		0		0		28		8		28		5		4		40		88		13		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		0		0		1		1		2		0		13		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						9		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						4

		11/4/2020 10AM		210		6								3		9										12		5		25		2		4		0		1		28		8		28		5		3		41		85		16		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		16		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						9		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						3

		11/5/2020 10AM		210		4								6		6										16		1		26		1		5		0		0		26		10		24		9		5		39		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		0		0		3		3		1		0		20		18		45		20		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						5

		11/6/2020 10AM		210		11								9		3										17		0		25		2		5		0		0		28		8		22		11		6		38		80		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		21		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						6

		11/7/2020 10AM		210		6								5		7										11		6		25		2		4		0		1		24		12		22		11		5		39		75		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		26		18		45		20		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						5

		11/8/2020 10AM		210		4								5		7										6		11		22		5		5		0		0		22		14		25		8		6		38		74		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		27		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						5

		11/9/2020 10AM		210		3								7		5										2		15		20		7		4		0		1		24		12		25		8		8		36		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		1		0		2		2		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		28		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						6

		11/10/2020 10AM		210		19								9		3										7		10		21		6		4		0		1		27		9		25		8		6		38		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		0		24		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						6

		11/11/2020 10AM		210		10								10		2										12		5		20		7		5		0		0		26		10		24		9		5		39		75		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		26		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						4

		11/12/2020 10AM		210		7								8		4										9		8		23		4		5		0		0		25		11		22		11		8		36		75		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		1		0		2		2		0		0		26		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						8

		11/13/2020 10AM		210		13								9		3										7		10		20		7		5		0		0		21		15		19		14		8		36		65		36		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		1		0		2		2		1		0		36		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						8

		11/14/2020 10AM		210		10								8		4										12		5		23		4		1		0		4		18		18		22		11		10		34		64		37		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		9		9		0		0		1		0		2		2		1		1		37		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						10

		11/15/2020 10AM		210		5								9		3										12		5		22		5		3		0		2		21		15		23		10		10		34		69		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		1		0		1		1		2		0		32		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						9

		11/16/2020 10AM		210		9								10		2										10		7		14		13		4		0		1		15		21		26		7		11		33		59		42		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		1		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		1		0		1		1		1		0		42		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						9

		11/17/2020 10AM		210		13								9		3										8		9		20		7		4		0		1		26		10		28		5		12		32		78		23		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		10		10		0		0		1		0		1		1		0		0		23		18		45		20		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						11

		11/18/2020 10AM		210		9								11		1										11		6		17		10		3		0		2		29		7		24		9		12		32		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		10		10		0		0		1		0		1		1		0		0		28		18		45		20		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						11

		11/19/2020 10AM		210		6								11		1										14		3		20		7		3		0		2		34		2		24		9		12		32		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		10		10		0		0		0		0		2		2		1		0		20		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						11

		11/20/2020 10AM		210		8								7		5										13		4		18		9		4		0		1		29		7		28		5		10		34		79		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		0		0		1		1		3		1		22		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						9

		11/21/2020 10AM		210		27								5		7										7		10		23		4		5		0		0		23		13		26		7		10		34		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		0		0		0		0		9		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						9

		11/22/2020 10AM		210		15								10		2										8		9		20		7		3		0		2		26		10		22		11		10		34		71		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		0		0		2		2		2		0		30		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						9

		11/23/2020 10AM		210		7								5		7										6		11		23		4		2		0		3		34		2		26		7		12		32		85		16		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		1		0		0		0		9		9		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		16		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						10

		11/24/2020 10AM		210		3								6		6										7		10		21		6		3		0		2		34		2		24		9		9		35		82		19		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		0		19		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						5

		11/25/2020 10AM		210		9								5		7										13		4		24		3		5		0		0		33		3		22		11		8		36		84		17		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		17		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						5

		11/26/2020 10AM		210		5								4		8										16		1		21		6		2		0		3		26		10		24		9		5		39		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		0		28		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						8		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						2

		11/27/2020 10AM		210		7								6		6										15		2		22		5		3		0		2		26		10		25		8		7		37		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		0		0		2		2		1		0		25		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						4

		11/28/2020 10AM		210		9								7		5										9		8		20		7		3		0		2		30		6		24		9		10		34		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		1		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		0		0		3		3		0		0		24		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						7

		11/29/2020 10AM		210		9								9		3										9		8		15		12		3		0		2		30		6		27		6		12		32		75		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		9		9		0		0		0		0		3		3		0		0		26		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						11

		11/30/2020 10AM		210		11								9		3										5		12		17		10		3		0		2		34		2		27		6		13		31		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		10		10		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		20		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						12

		12/01/2020 10AM		210		4								10		2										4		13		19		8		3		0		2		33		3		24		9		14		30		79		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		10		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		22		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						12

		12/02/2020 10AM		210		15								9		3										5		12		19		8		3		0		2		35		1		25		8		13		31		82		19		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		3		3		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		2		0		1		1		3		0		19		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12								137		208												10

		12/03/2020 10AM		210		9								10		2										4		13		23		4		4		0		1		36		0		30		3		17		27		93		8		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		4		4		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		2		0		2		2		0		0		8		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12								137		208												12

		12/04/2020 10AM		210		3								10		2										5		12		24		3		5		0		0		31		5		30		3		16		28		90		11		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		4		4		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		3		0		2		2		2		0		11		18		45		20		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12								137		208												12

		12/05/2020 10AM		210		15								9		3										5		12		20		7		3		0		2		29		7		24		9		13		31		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		10		10		0		0		2		0		0		0		1		0		25		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						13

		12/06/2020 10AM		210		18								11		1										2		15		19		8		0		0		5		31		5		24		9		16		28		74		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		3		3		0		0		0		12		12		0		0		2		0		2		2		0		0		27		18		45		20		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						15

		12/07/2020 10AM		210		16								10		2										0		17		23		4		0		0		5		29		7		28		5		15		29		80		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		12		12		0		0		2		0		2		2		3		1		21		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						15

		12/08/2020 10AM		210		16								9		3										4		13		24		3		3		0		2		30		6		26		7		14		30		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		10		10		0		0		2		0		1		1		2		0		18		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						13

		12/09/2020 10AM		210		10								11		1										9		8		23		4		4		0		1		30		6		28		5		16		28		85		16		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		12		12		0		0		2		0		3		3		0		1		16		18		45		20		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						16

		12/10/2020 10AM		210		14								10		2										16		1		24		3		5		0		0		30		6		25		8		11		33		84		17		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		2		0		0		0		4		0		17		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						11

		12/11/2020 10AM		210		9								11		1										15		2		24		3		5		0		0		32		4		28		5		9		35		89		12		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		2		0		1		1		3		1		12		18		45		20		7		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						9

		12/12/2020 10AM		210		9								11		1										7		10		20		7		4		0		1		29		7		23		10		8		36		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		3		0		1		1		3		0		25		18		45		20		7		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						8

		12/13/2020 10AM		210		16								12		0										10		7		20		7		1		0		4		28		8		27		6		8		36		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		3		0		1		1		1		0		25		18		45		20		8		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						8

		12/14/2020 10AM		210		12								12		0										8		9		24		3		2		0		3		27		9		28		5		8		36		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		20		18		45		20		10		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						8

		12/15/2020 10AM		210		13								11		1										4		13		21		6		3		0		2		30		6		25		8		7		37		79		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		3		0		0		0		1		0		22		18		45		20		8		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				7

		12/16/2020 10AM		210		5								11		1										9		8		24		3		3		0		2		29		7		24		9		8		36		80		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		3		0		1		1		0		0		21		18		45		20		7		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				8

		12/17/2020 10AM		210		3								12		0										16		1		22		5		2		0		3		27		9		19		14		9		35		70		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		3		0		1		1		0		0		31		18		45		20		9		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				9

		12/18/2020 10AM		210		6								9		3										14		3		24		3		0		0		5		23		13		18		15		9		35		65		36		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		36		18		45		20		6		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				9

		12/19/2020 10AM		210		6								10		2										13		4		24		3		1		0		4		23		13		23		10		11		33		71		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		4		4		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		4		0		1		1		0		0		30		18		45		20		8		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				10

		12/20/2020 10AM		210		12								10		2										7		10		22		5		1		0		4		28		8		23		10		11		33		74		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		4		0		1		1		0		0		27		18		45		20		7		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				11

		12/21/2020 10AM		210		11								12		0										5		12		22		5		2		0		3		29		7		25		8		11		33		78		23		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		4		0		0		0		0		0		23		18		45		20		9		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				11

		12/22/2020 10AM		210		8								11		1										7		10		24		3		2		0		3		24		12		26		7		11		33		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		4		0		0		0		0		0		25		18		45		20		8		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				11

		12/23/2020 10AM		210		12								8		4										6		11		24		3		4		0		1		25		11		27		6		12		32		80		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		7		7		1		0		4		0		1		1		0		1		21		18		45		20		7		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				12

		12/24/2020 10AM		210		5								10		2										6		11		18		9		4		0		1		19		17		27		6		12		32		68		33		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		7		7		1		0		4		0		0		0		0		0		33		18		45		20		8		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				11

		12/25/2020 10AM		210		4								11		1										2		15		11		16		4		0		1		16		20		19		14		10		34		50		51		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		5		5		1		0		4		0		2		2		2		1		51		18		45		20		8		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				10

		12/26/2020 10AM		210		7								10		2										8		9		13		14		4		0		1		19		17		19		14		10		34		55		46		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		5		5		1		0		4		0		0		0		0		0		46		18		45		20		8		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				10

		12/27/2020 10AM		210		9								8		4										10		7		14		13		5		0		0		23		13		19		14		7		37		61		40		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		2		0		0		0		2		0		40		18		45		20		4		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				7

		12/28/2020 10AM		210		4								6		6										7		10		14		13		5		0		0		21		15		21		12		9		35		61		40		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		2		0		2		2		0		0		40		18		45		20		4		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				8

		12/29/2020 10AM		210		7								8		4										5		12		20		7		5		0		0		21		15		21		12		8		36		67		34		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		2		0		1		1		0		0		34		18		45		20		4		144		560										0				590						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																10		10				7

		12/30/2020 10AM		210		11								9		3										12		5		21		6		5		0		0		20		16		19		14		8		36		65		36		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		36		18		45		20		6		144		560										0				560						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																40		30				7

		12/31/2020 10AM		210		4								10		2										18		-1		22		5		4		0		1		24		12		22		11		9		35		72		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		2		0		2		2		1		0		29		18		45		20		6		144		560				0						0				530						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																70		30				8

		1/01/2021 10AM		211		25								8		4										14		3		24		3		3		0		2		27		9		26		7		7		37		80		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		3		3		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		21		18		45		20		4		144		560				0						0				530						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																70		0				6

		1/02/2021 10AM		212		11								9		3										3		14		25		2		5		0		0		30		6		30		3		7		37		90		11		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		3		3		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		11		18		45		20		5		144		560				0						0				530						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																70		0				6

		1/03/2021 10AM		213		20								8		4										6		11		25		2		5		0		0		24		12		30		3		10		34		84		17		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		2		0		3		3		0		0		17		18		45		20		4		144		560				0						0				530						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																70		0				9

		1/04/2021 10AM		214		10								8		4										3		14		25		2		5		0		0		28		8		25		8		10		34		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		18		18		45		20		4		144		560				0						0				530						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																70		0				9

		1/05/2021 10AM		215		27								10		2										3		14		25		2		5		0		0		28		8		25		8		12		32		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		9		9		0		0		2		0		4		4		0		0		18		18		45		20		4		144		560				0		130		0		0				470						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																130		60				12

		1/06/2021 10AM		216		23								8		4										11		6		24		3		4		0		1		27		9		30		3		17		27		85		16		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		13		13		0		0		3		0		2		2		0		0		16		18		45		20		5		144		560				0		200		0		0				400						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																200		70				17

		1/07/2021 10AM		217		28								8		4										18		-1		25		2		5		0		0		30		6		29		4		18		26		89		12		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		14		14		0		0		3		0		3		3		0		1		12		18		45		20		5		144		560				0		270		0		0				330						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																270		70				18

		1/08/2021 10AM		218		30								9		3										16		1		27		0		4		0		1		29		7		28		5		20		24		88		13		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		15		15		0		0		3		0		2		2		0		1		13		18		45		20		5		144		560				0		319		0		0				280						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																319		49				19

		1/09/2021 10AM		219		6								8		4										6		11		23		4		3		0		2		24		12		27		6		17		27		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		13		13		0		0		2		0		0		0		3		0		24		18		45		20		5		144		560				0		380		0		0				220						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																380		61				16

		1/10/2021 10AM		220		22								7		5										4		13		24		3		5		0		0		23		13		24		9		15		29		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		12		12		0		0		1		0		0		0		2		0		25		18		45		20		3		144		560				0		380		0		0				220						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																380		0				14

		1/11/2021 10AM		221		14								7		5										3		14		19		8		5		0		0		24		12		29		4		17		27		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		12		12		0		0		2		0		2		2		0		0		24		18		45		20		6		144		560				0		380		0		0				220						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																380		0				16

		1/12/2021 10AM		222		17								7		5										11		6		26		1		3		0		2		24		12		30		3		20		24		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		16		16		0		0		1		0		3		3		0		0		18		18		45		20		3		144		560				0		440		0		0				160						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																440		60				19

		1/13/2021 10AM		223		22								8		4										13		4		23		4		4		0		1		25		11		22		11		18		26		74		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		14		14		0		0		1		0		3		3		3		0		27		18		45		20		4		144		560				0		510		0		0				90						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																510		70				17

		1/14/2021 10AM		224		11								7		5										13		4		25		2		4		0		1		29		7		24		9		18		26		82		19		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		14		14		0		0		1		0		1		1		2		0		19		18		45		20		3		144		560				0		550		0		0				50						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																550		40				17

		1/15/2021 10AM		225		26								8		4										14		3		26		1		4		0		1		36		0		33		0		17		27		99		2		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		13		13		0		0		1		0		1		1		2		0		2		18		45		20		3		144		560				0		560		0		0				40						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																560		10				16

		1/16/2021 10AM		226		19								10		2										16		1		24		3		3		0		2		28		8		27		6		18		26		82		19		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		14		14		0		0		1		0		3		3		2		1		19		18		45		20		5		144		560				0		600		0		0				600						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																600		40				18

		1/17/2021 10AM		227		8								8		4										18		-1		24		3		3		0		2		28		8		28		5		17		27		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		12		12		0		0		2		0		3		3		3		0		18		18		45		20		5		144		560				0		600		0		0				600						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																600		0				17

		1/18/2021 10AM		228		13								10		2										12		5		24		3		3		0		2		26		10		26		7		19		25		79		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		14		14		0		0		2		0		3		3		2		0		22		18		45		20		5		144		560				0		600		0		0				600						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																		0				19

		1/19/2021 10AM		229		11								11		1										9		8		25		2		4		0		1		26		10		24		9		18		26		79		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		13		13		1		0		3		0		1		1		2		0		22		18		45		20		7		144		560				0		600		0		0				600						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																		0				18

		1/20/2021 10AM		230		29								11		1										14		3		27		0		4		0		1		32		4		29		4		19		25		92		9		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		14		14		1		0		3		0		0		0		1		0		9		18		45		20		5		144		560				0		600		0		0				600						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																		0				19

		1/21/2021 10AM		231		11								10		2										8		9		27		0		3		0		2		28		8		30		3		18		26		88		13		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		14		14		0		0		2		0		4		4		1		0		13		18		45		20		4		144		560				0		600		0		0				600						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																		0				18

		1/22/2021 10AM		232		28								11		1										7		10		25		2		5		0		0		30		6		29		4		17		27		89		12		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		12		12		0		0		3		0		0		0		1		0		12		18		45		20		5		144		560				0		600		0		0				600						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																		0				17

		1/23/2021 10AM		233		18								12		0										9		8		24		3		5		0		0		30		6		25		8		16		28		84		17		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		11		11		0		0		3		0		1		1		2		0		17		18		45		20		7		144		560		600		0		600		0		0				600						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																		0				16

		1/24/2021 10AM		234		50								12		0										12		5		23		4		3		0		2		24		12		26		7		17		27		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		12		12		0		0		3		0		1		1		1		0		25		18		45		20		6		144		560		600		0		600		0		0				600						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																		0				17

		1/25/2021 10AM		235		42								11		1										7		10		24		3		5		0		0		29		7		30		3		16		28		88		13		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		12		12		0		3		3		0		2		2		2		0		13		18		45		20		4		144		560		600		0		600		0		0		0		0		600				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																		0				16

		1/26/2021 10AM		236		30								9		3										4		13		23		4		5		0		0		33		3		30		3		17		27		91		10		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		14		14		0		0		2		0		1		1		0		0		10		18		45		20		4		144		560		600		10		600		10		0		0		0		590				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																		See above				17

		1/27/2021 10AM		237		17								10		2										5		12		24		3		5		0		0		35		1		29		4		15		29		93		8		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		10		10		0		0		3		0		3		3		5		0		8		18		45		20		4		144		560		600		40		600		40		0		0		0		560				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						15

		1/28/2021 10AM		238		29								10		2										4		13		25		2		5		0		0		36		0		24		9		17		27		90		11		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		12		12		0		0		3		0		2		2		2		0		11		18		45		20		5		144		560		600		70		600		70		0		0		0		530				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						17

		1/29/2021 10AM		239		26								10		2										9		8		26		1		4		0		1		35		1		28		5		16		28		93		8		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		14		14		0		0		2		0		3		3		1		0		8		18		45		20		6		144		560		600		70		600		70		0		0		0		530				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						16

		1/30/2021 10AM		240												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		1/31/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/1/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/2/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/3/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/4/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/5/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/6/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/7/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/8/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/9/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/10/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/11/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/12/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/13/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/14/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/15/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/16/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/17/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/18/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/19/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/20/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/21/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/22/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/23/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/24/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/25/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/26/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/27/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/28/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0



&C&A

Cottrell, LeeAnn:
Added additional 3N beds

Cottrell, LeeAnn:
Added 12 beds ZICU

Closed ZICU

https://apps.ahca.myflorida.com/Ess/

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/need-extra-precautions/people-with-medical-conditions.html

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/need-extra-precautions/people-with-medical-conditions.html

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/need-extra-precautions/people-with-medical-conditions.html



HHS Portal New

		https://teletracking.protect.hhs.gov/#		2a. All hospital beds
all_hospital_beds
The total number of all staffed inpatient and outpatient beds in your hospital, including all overflow and surge/expansion beds used for inpatients and for outpatients (includes all ICU beds).


Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census

Staffed beds = 130
ED Beds = 25
Staffed within 48 hours = 26 ICU and 71 M/S		2b. All adult hospital beds
all_adult_hospital_beds
The total number of all staffed inpatient and outpatient adult beds in your hospital, including all overflow and surge/expansion beds used for inpatients and for outpatients (includes all ICU beds). Children's facilities should enter "0."

Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census


Staffed beds = 130
ED Beds = 25
Staffed within 48 hours = 26 ICU and 71 M/S
exclude 5 beds - 3MSW
exclude 6 beds - Nursery		3a. All hospital inpatient beds
all_hospital_inpatient_beds
The total number of all staffed inpatient beds in your hospital, including all overflow and surge/expansion beds used for inpatients (includes all ICU beds).




Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census


Staffed beds = 130
Staffed within 48 hours = 26 ICU and 71 M/S		3b. Adult hospital inpatient beds
all_adult_hospital_inpatient_beds
Total number of staffed inpatient adult beds in your hospital including all overflow and active surge/expansion beds used for inpatients (includes all designated ICU beds). This is also a subset of #2.



Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census


Staffed beds = 130
Staffed within 48 hours = 26 ICU and 71 M/S
exclude 5 beds - 3MSW
exclude 6 beds - Nursery		4a. All hospital inpatient bed occupancy 
all_hospital_inpatient_bed_occupied
Total number of staffed inpatient beds that are occupied.



Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		4b. Adult hospital inpatient bed occupancy 
all_adult_hospital_inpatient_bed_occupied
Total number of staffed inpatient adult beds that are occupied.



Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		5a. ICU beds
total_staffed_icu_beds
Total number of staffed inpatient ICU beds. This is a subset of #2 and #3.





Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		5b. Adult ICU beds
total_staffed_adult_icu_beds
Total number of staffed inpatient adult ICU beds. This is also a subset of #2 and 3.


Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		6a. ICU bed occupancy
staffed_icu_bed_occupancy	
Total number of staffed inpatient ICU beds that are occupied. This is a subset of #4.




Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		6b. Adult ICU bed occupancy	
staffed_adult_icu_bed_occupancy	
Total number of staffed inpatient adult ICU beds that are occupied. This is also a subset of #4. 


Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		7. Total mechanical ventilators	
mechanical_ventilators 	
Enter the total number (in use and not in use) of all mechanical ventilators, including adult, pediatric, neonatal ventilators, anesthesia machines and portable/transport ventilators available in the facility. Include BiPAP machines if the hospital uses BiPAP to deliver positive pressure ventilation via artificial airways.		8. Mechanical ventilators in use	
mechanical_ventilators_in_use	
Enter the total number of mechanical ventilators in use at the time the data is collected, including adult, pediatric, neonatal ventilators, anesthesia machines and portable/transport ventilators. Include BiPAP machines if the hospital uses BiPAP to deliver positive pressure ventilation via artificial airways.		9a. Total hospitalized adult suspected or confirmed positive COVID patients	
total_adult_patients_hospitalized_confirmed_and_suspected_covid	
Patients currently hospitalized in an adult inpatient bed who have laboratory-confirmed or suspected COVID-19. Include those in observation beds.


Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		9b. Hospitalized adult confirmed-positive COVID patients	
total_adult_patients_hospitalized_confirmed_covid	
Patients currently hospitalized in an adult inpatient bed who have laboratory-confirmed COVID-19. Include those in observation beds. Include patients who have both laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 and laboratory-confirmed influenza in this field.

Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		10a. Total hospitalized pediatric suspected or confirmed positive COVID patients	
total_pediatric_patients_hospitalized_confirmed_and_suspected_covid	
Patients currently hospitalized in a pediatric inpatient bed, including, NICU, PICU, newborn, and nursery, who are suspected or laboratory-
confrimed-positive for COVID-19. Include those in observation beds.		10b. Hospitalized pediatric confirmed-
positive COVID patients	
total_pediatric_patients_hospitalized_confirmed_covid	
Patients currently hospitalized in a pediatric inpatient bed, including, NICU, PICU, newborn, and nursery, who have laboratory-confirmed COVID-19. Include those in observation beds. Include patients who have both laboratory-
confirmed COVID-19 and laboratory-confirmed influenza in this field.		11. Hospitalized and ventilated COVID patients	
hospitalized_and_ventilated_covid_patients	
Patients currently hospitalized in an adult, pediatric or neonatal inpatient bed who have suspected or laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 and are on a mechanical ventilator (as defined in 7 above).





Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		12a. Total ICU adult suspected or confirmed positive COVID patients	
staffed_icu_adult_patients_confirmed_and_suspected_covid	
Patients currently hospitalized in a designated adult ICU bed who have suspected or laboratory-confirmed COVID-19.		12b. Hospitalized ICU adult confirmed-positive COVID patients	
staffed_icu_adult_patients_confirmed_covid	
Patients currently hospitalized in a designated adult ICU bed who have laboratory-confirmed COVID-19. Include patients who have both laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 and laboratory-confirmed influenza in this field.


Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		13. Hospital Onset	
hospital_onset	
Total current inpatients with onset of suspected or laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 fourteen or more days after admission for a condition other than COVID-19.


Data Source: Infection Control		14. ED/overflow	
ed_or_overflow	
Patients with suspected or laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 who are currently in the Emergency Department (ED) or any overflow location awaiting inpatient bed.		15. ED/overflow and ventilated	
ed_or_overflow_and_ventilated	
Patients with suspected or laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 who currently are in the ED or any overflow location awaiting an inpatient bed and on a mechanical ventilator. This is a subset of #14.

Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		16. Previous day's COVID-19 deaths	
previous_day_deaths_covid	
Number of patients with suspected or laboratory confirmed COVID-19 who died on the previous calendar day in the hospital, ED, or any overflow location.		17a. Total Adult	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed	
Enter the number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpatient bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission. This is a subset of #9. As a subset, provide the breakdown by age bracket.		18 - 19	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed_18_19	
The patients aged 18-19.		20 - 29 	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed_20_29	
The patients aged 20-29.		30 - 39	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed_30_39	
The patients aged 30-39.		40 - 49	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed_40_49	
The patients aged 40-49.		50 - 59	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed_50_59	
The patients aged 50-59.		60 - 69	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed_60_69	
The patients aged 60-69.		70 - 79	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed_70_79	
The patients aged 70-79.		80+	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed_80_plus	
The patients aged 80+.		Unknown 	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed_unknown 	
The patients whose ages are unknown.		17b. Total adult
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected	
Enter the number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpatient bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission. This is a subset of #9. As a subset, provide the breakdown by age bracket.		18 - 19 	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected_18_19	
The patients aged 18-19.		20 - 29	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected_20_29	
The patients aged 20-29.		30 - 39	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected_30_39	
The patients aged 30-39.		40 - 49 	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected_40_49	
The patients aged 40-49.		50 - 59	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected_50_59	
The patients aged 50-59.		60 - 69	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected_60_69	
The patients aged 60-69.		70 - 79	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected_70_79	
The patients aged 70-79.		80+	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected_80_plus	
The patients aged 80+.		Unknown 	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected_unknown_age	
The patients whose ages are unknown.		18a. Previous day's pediatric admissions with confirmed COVID-19	
previous_day_admission_pediatric_covid_confirmed	
Enter the number of pediatric patients who were admitted to an inpatient bed, including NICU, PICU, newborn, and nursery, on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission. This is a subset of #10.		18b. Previous day's pediatric admissions with suspected COVID-19	
previous_day_admission_pediatric_covid_suspected	
Enter the number of pediatrics patients who were admitted to an inpatient bed, including NICU, PICU, newborn, and nursery, on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission. This is a subset of #10.		19. Previous day's total ED visits	
previous_day_total_ED_visits	
Enter the total number of patient visits to the ED who were seen on the previous calendar day regardless of reason for visit. Include all patients who are triaged even if they leave before being seen by a provider.		20. Previous day's total COVID-19-related ED visits	
previous_day_covid_ED_visits	
Enter the total number of ED visits who were seen on the previous calendar day who had a visit related to COVID-19 (meets suspected or confirmed definition or presents for COVID diagnostic testing – do not count patients who present for pre-procedure screening).		21. Previous day's Remdesivir used	
previous_day_remdesivir_used	
Enter the number of remdesivir vials used on the previous calendar day in an inpatient, ED, and/or overflow location		22. Current inventory of Remdesivir 	
on_hand_supply_remdesivir_vials	
Enter the number of remdesivir vials in inventory at 11:59pm on the previous calendar day in the hospital pharmacy		23. Critical staffing shortage today (Y/N)	
critical_staffing_shortage_today	
Select "Yes" if you have a critical staffing shortage today. Select "No" if you do not have a staffing shortage today. If you do not report this value, the default is "No". If you have a shortage, report this daily until the shortage is resolved. Each facility should identify staffing shortages based on their facility needs and internal policies for staffing ratios. The use of temporary staff does not count as a staffing shortage if staffing ratios are met according to the facility’s needs and internal policies for staffing ratios. (Environmental services, nurses, respiratory therapists, pharmacists and pharmacy technicians, physicians, other licensed independent practitioners, temporary physicians, nurses, respiratory therapists, and pharmacists phlebotomists, other critical healthcare personnel).		24. Critical staffing shortage anticipated within a week (Y/N)	
critical_staffing_shortage_anticipated_within_week	
Select "Yes" if you anticipate a critical staffing shortage within a week. Select "No" if you do not anticipate a staffing shortage within a week. If you do not report this value, the default is "No". If you have a shortage, report this daily until the shortage is resolved. Each facility should identify staffing shortages based on their facility needs and internal policies for staffing ratios. The use of temporary staff does not count as a staffing shortage if staffing ratios are met according to the facility’s needs and internal policies for staffing ratios.		25. Staffing shortage details	
staffing_shortage_details	
(Free text entry)		26. Are your PPE supplies managed (purchased, allocated, and/or stored) at the facility level or, if you are a part of the health system, at the health system level?	
PPE_supply_management_source	
Check the response below which reflects the management of PPE for your facility (including purchasing, allocation, and/or storage):
•	Health system level or multiple-hospital group (e.g., PPE purchased at the health system level, par levels managed centrally, in stock supply available at another system location such as a central warehouse). Select ""System"" for this choice.
•	Facility level (e.g., PPE purchased by your individual facility, par levels managed at the facility-level, in stock supply is all on-site). Select ""Facility"" for this choice."		27a. Ventilator Supplies	
on_hand_ventilator_supplies_in_days	
How many days of ventilator supplies are on hand?		27b. N95 Respirators	
on_hand_supply_of_n95_respirators_in_days	
N95 - days on hand		27c. Surgical and procedure masks	
on_hand_supply_of_surgical_masks_in_days	
Surgical masks days on hand.		27d. Eye protection including face shields and goggles 	
on_hand_supply_of_eye_protection_in_days	
Face shields days on hand. 





Leave Field Blank		27e. Single-use gowns	
on_hand_supply_of_single_use_surgical_gowns_in_days	
Surgical gowns days on hand.
(Was surgical gowns)		27f. Exam gloves (sterile and non-sterile)	
on_hand_supply_of_gloves_in_days	
Gloves days on hand.		28a. N95 Respirators	
on_hand_supply_of_n95_respirators_in_units	
The total N95 masks count.		28b. Other respirators such as PAPRs or elastomerics 	
on_hand_supply_of_PAPR_in_units	
Total PAPR available.		28c. Surgical and procedure masks	
on_hand_supply_of_surgical_masks_in_units	
Total surgical masks count.		28d. Eye protection including face shields and goggles	
on_hand_supply_of_eye_protection_in_units	
Total face shields available.		28e. Single-use gowns	
on_hand_supply_of_single_use_surgical_gowns_in_units	
Total surgical gowns available. 
(Was surgical gowns)		28f. Launderable Gowns	
on_hand_supply_of_launderable_surgical_gowns_in_units	
Total launderable gowns available.		28g. Exam gloves (single)	
on_hand_supply_of_gloves_in_units	
Total gloves available.		29a. Ventilator supplies (any supplies excluding medications)	
able_to_obtain_ventilator_supplies	
Able to obtain the item?		29b. Ventilator medications	
able_to_obtain_ventilator_medications	
Able to obtain the item?		29c. N95 respirators	
able_to_obtain_n95_masks	
Are you able to obtain N95 masks?		29d. Other respirators such as PAPRs and elastomerics	
able_to_obtain_PAPRs
Are you able to obtain PAPR?		29e. Surgical and procedure masks 	
able_to_obtain_surgical_masks	
Are you able to obtain surgical masks?		29f. Eye protection including face shields and goggles	
able_to_obtain_eye_protection	
Are you able to obtain face shields?		29g. Single-use gowns	
able_to_obtain_single_use_gowns	
Are you able to obtain surgical gowns?
(Was surgical gowns)		29h. Exam gloves	able_to_
obtain_gloves	Are you able to obtain gloves?		29i. Are you able to maintain a supply of launderable gowns?	
able_to_obtain_launderable_gowns	
Are you able to maintain a supply of launderable gowns?		30a. Ventilator supplies (any supplies excluding medications)	
able_to_maintain_ventilator_3day_supplies	
Can maintain a three day supply of the item?		30b. Ventilator medications	able_to_maintain_ventilator_3day_medications	
Can maintain a three day supply of the item?		30c. N95 respirators	
able_to_maintain_n95_masks	
Yes or No or N/A		30d. Other respirators such as PAPRs or elastomerics	
able_to_maintain_3day_PAPRs	
Yes or No or N/A


Leave Field Blank		30e. Surgical and procedure masks	
able_to_maintain_3day_surgical_masks	
Yes or No or N/A		30f. Eye protection including face shields and goggles	
able_to_maintain_3day_eye_protection	
Yes or No or N/A




Leave Field Blank		30g. Single-use gowns	
able_to_maintain_3day_single_use_gowns	
Yes or No or N/A
(Was surgical gowns)		30h. Exam gloves	
able_to_maintain_3day_gloves	
Yes or No or N/A		30i. Laboratory - nasal pharyngeal swabs	
able_to_maintain_3day_lab_nasal_pharyngeal_swabs	
Nasal pharyngeal swabs can maintain three day supply.		30j. Laboratory - nasal swabs	
able_to_maintain_lab_nasal_swabs	
Nasal swabs can maintain three day supply.		30k. Laboratory - viral transport media	
able_to_maintain_3day_lab_viral_transport_media	
Viral transport media can maintain three day supply.		31a. Reusable/launderable isolaction gowns	
reusable_isolation_gowns_used	
Currently re-using launderable gowns or implementing extended use?		31b. PAPRs or elastomerics	
reusable_PAPRs_or_elastomerics_used	
Currently re-using PAPRs or implementing extended use?

Added 8/13/2020		31c. N95 respirators 	
reusable_n95_masks_used	
Currently re-using N95 Masks or implementing extended use? 


Added 8/13/2020		32. Indicate any specific or critical medical supplies or medication shortages you are currently experiencing or anticipate experiencing in the next three days.	
anticipated_medical_supply_medication_shortages	
(Free text entry)


Free text comment		33. Total hospitalized patients with laboratory-confirmed influenza 	
total_patients_hospitalized_confirmed_influenza	
Patients (all ages_ currently hospitalized in an inpatient bed who have laboratory-confirmed influenza. Include those in observation beds.		34. Previous day's influenza admissions	
previous_day_admission_influenza_confirmed	
Enter the number of patients (all ages) who were admitted to an inpatient bed on the previous calendar day who have laboratory-confirmed inflenza at the time of admission. This is a subset of #33.		35. Total ICU patients with laboratory-confirmed influenza 	
icu_patients_confirmed_influenza 	
Patients (all ages) currently hospitalized in a designated ICU bed with laboratory-confirmed influenza. This is a subset of #33.		36. Total hospitalized patients with both laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 and influenza	
total_patients_hospitalized_confirmed_influenza_and_covid	
Patients (all ages) currently hospitalized in an inpatient bed who have laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 and laboratory-confirmed influenza. This is a subset of #9b/10b and #33.		37. Previous day's influenza deaths	
previous_day_deaths_influenza	
Number of patients with laboratory-confirmed influenza who died on the previous calendar day in the hospital, ED, or any overflow location.		38. Previous day's deaths with both laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 and influenza	
previous_day_deaths_covid_and_influenza	
Number of patients with laboratory-confirmed influenza AND laboratory confirmed COVID-19 who died on the previous calendar day in the hospital, ED, or any overflow location. This is a subset of #16.		39b. Courses used in the last week
Enter the number of therapeutic A courses used in the previous calendar week in an inpatient, ED, and/or overflow location. This field has been designated as Casirivimab / Indevimab and will be mandatory on 1/8/2021.
Added 12/9/2020		39a. Current inventory on hand (in courses)
Enter the number of therapeutic A courses currently in inventory. This field has been designated as Casirivimab / Indevimab and will be mandatory on 1/8/2021.
Added 12/9/2020		39d. Courses used in the last week
Enter the number of therapeutic B courses used in the previous calendar week in an inpatient, ED, and/or overflow location. This field has been designated as Bamlanivimab and will be mandatory on 1/8/2021.
Added 12/9/2020		39c. Current Inventory on hand (in courses)
Enter the number of therapeutic B courses currently in inventory. This field has been designated as Bamlanivimab and will be mandatory on 1/8/2021.
Added 12/9/2020		39d. on_hand_supply_Therapeutic_C_courses		39e. previous_week_Therapeutic_C_courses_used		39f. on_hand_supply_Therapeutic_D_courses		39g. previous_week_Therapeutic_D_courses_used		39h. on_hand_supply_Therapeutic_E_courses		39i. previous_week_Therapeutic_E_courses_used		39j. on_hand_supply_Therapeutic_F_courses		39k. previous_week_Therapeutic_F_courses_used		39l. on_hand_supply_Therapeutic_G_courses		39m. previous_week_Therapeutic_G_courses_used		39n. on_hand_supply_Therapeutic_H_courses		39o. previous_week_Therapeutic_H_courses_used		39p. on_hand_supply_Therapeutic_I_courses		39q. previous_week_Therapeutic_I_courses_used		39r. on_hand_supply_Therapeutic_J_courses		39s. previous_week_Therapeutic_J_courses_used		41.previous_week_personnel_covid_vaccinated_doses_administered

Previous Week’s COVID-19 vaccination doses administered to hospital personnel (Regardless of Series)

Added 1/12/2021
For the previous week, enter the number of COVID-19 vaccination doses administered in the previous week. Enter the count of doses administered regardless of whether it is a first or second dose in a series. 

For the first week of reporting, include all doses given up to that date.

Wednesdays only for previous week (Wed-Tues)		42. total_personnel_covid_vaccinated_doses_none


Current hospital personnel who have not yet received any COVID-19 vaccination doses


Added 1/12/2021
Enter the number of healthcare personnel who have not yet received a single vaccine dose.






Wednesdays only for previous week (Wed-Tues)		43. total_personnel_covid_vaccinated_doses_one


Current hospital personnel who have received one in a series of COVID-19 vaccination doses 


Added 1/12/2021
Enter the current total number of healthcare personnel who have received at least one dose of COVID-19 vaccination that is administered in a multi-dose series. This field is meant to represent those who have begun but not completed the vaccination process. Do not include those who received a single-dose vaccine in this field.

Wednesdays only for previous week (Wed-Tues)		44. total_personnel_covid_vaccinated_doses_all


Current hospital personnel who have received a completed series of COVID-19 vaccination doses


Added 1/12/2021
Enter the current total number of healthcare personnel who have received a complete series of a COVID-19 vaccination. Include those who have received all doses in a multi-dose series as well as those who received a single-dose vaccine.



Wednesdays only for previous week (Wed-Tues)		45. total_personnel


Total number of current hospital personnel



Added 1/12/2021
Enter the current total number of healthcare personnel for the facility. Healthcare personnel include all paid and unpaid persons serving in healthcare settings who have the potential for direct or indirect exposure to patients or infectious materials.



Wednesdays only for previous week (Wed-Tues)		46.previous_week_patients_covid_vaccinated_doses_one

Previous week's number of patients administered the 1st dose in a COVID-19 vaccination series


Added 1/12/2021
For the previous week, enter the number of patients who received the first dose of a COVID-19 vaccine that is administered in a multi-dose series. For the first week of reporting, include all doses given up to that date.



Wednesdays only for previous week (Wed-Tues)		47.previous_week_patients_covid_vaccinated_doses_all

Previous week's number of patients administered the dose that completes the series of a COVID-19 vaccination


Added 1/12/2021
For the previous week, enter the number of patients who received the final dose in a COVID-19 vaccination series.




Wednesdays only for previous week (Wed-Tues)				Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_Adult
The total number of adult patients who were admitted to an inpatient adult bed on the previous calendar day (12am - 11:59pm) and who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission. Children's facilities should enter "0."
Removed 7/22/2020		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_Adult
The total number of adult patients who were admitted to an inpatient adult bed on the previous calendar day (12am - 11:59pm) and who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission. Children's facilities should enter "0."
Removed 7/22/2020		Total_Covid19_Deaths
The total number of patients that have expired in the facility since 1/1/2020 that tested positive for COVID-19 (laboratory confirmed or clinically diagnosed).



Data Source: COVID PATIENT LIST  CK 4.2.2020 in folder F:\Groups\EOC\EOC 2020\COVID19 2020		Total_Deaths
The total number of patients that have expired in the facility since 1/1/2020.






Data Source: Meditech Abstract patient expired list - run 1/1/20 through previous day		Total_Covid19_Admits
The total number of patients with COVID-19 who were admitted to an inpatient bed since 1/1/2020. Confirmation may occur before admission or during hospitalization.
 
Specifically, COVID-19 Admits since 1/1/2020 include the following:
• confirmed COVID-19 patients at the time of admission
• suspected COVID-19 patients at the time of admission with confirmation during hospitalization
• non-suspected patients with confirmed COVID-19 onset during hospitalization
However COVID-19 Admits since 1/1/2020 do NOT include: suspected COVID-19 patients at the time of admission without confirmation during hospitalization.

Data Source: COVID PATIENT LIST  CK 4.2.2020 in folder F:\Groups\EOC\EOC 2020\COVID19 2020		Other_Vent_Support_Devices
The total number of other working ventilation devices in the facility, (including anesthesia machines, non-invasive positive pressure devices (e.g. CPAP/BiPAP), humidified/high-flow nasal cannula, etc), including both those that are currently in use and those that are currently available.		Fentanyl_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication.


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Fentanyl_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Hydromorphone_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication.
 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Hydromorphone_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Propofol_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Propofol_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Midazolam_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Midazolam_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Dexmedetomidine_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Dexmedetomidine_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Cisatracurium_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Cisatracurium_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Rocuronium_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Rocuronium_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Total_N95_Reuse		Total_Surgical_Mask_Reuse		Total_Face_Shields_Reuse











Leave Field Blank		Total_Gloves_Reuse		Total_Surgical_Gowns_Reuse		Total_PAPR_Reuse









Leave Field Blank		Total_PAPR_Days_On_Hand









Leave Field Blank

		7/17/2020 5PM

		7/18/2020 5PM

		7/19/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		89		89		12		12		9		9		20		4				12						3				3		0				0		1		0																				1																								75		2		0		6		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		71		54		59				140		43		1367		22		30800		81		7290				165875		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																		3		48		34		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		No				No		No

		7/20/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		90		90		12		12		8		8		20		3				11						3				3		0				0		1		0																				5																								86		6		1		10		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		71		40		57				139		41		1670		22		29550		81		7514				152875		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																		4		131		37		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		No				No		No

		7/21/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		98		98		12		12		8		8		20		3				15						2				4		0				0		0		1																				7																								108		6		1		8		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		71		40		56				121		36		1630		22		29250		81		6554				142375		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																		4		132		37		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/22/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		106		106		12		12		9		9		20		3				18						2				5		0				0		0		1																				2																								71		8		7		37		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		71		65		56				119		38		1524		22		29150		81		6449				135875		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																														1		2		4		132		40		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/23/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		97		97		12		12		11		11		20		4				18						2				6		0				0		0		0																				4								1		1		1				1								70		9		8		29		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		70		61		52				115		37		1498		22		27150		81		6224				127875		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																														N/A		N/A		4		132		42		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/24/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		93		93		12		12		10		10		20		5				18						3				6		0				0		0		0																				0																								84		2		8		21		yes		yes				managed by facility		68		60		51				179		36		1675		22		26700		81		9719				119000		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		yes		Yes																																																																																		4		133		43		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		no		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		no		Yes				No		No

		7/25/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		90		90		12		12		12		12		20		7				17						4				6		0				0		0		0																				3						1				1		1												86		6		8		14		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		64		67		51				179		36		1675		22		26700		81		9719				119000		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																		4		133		44		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/26/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		96		96		12		12		11		11		20		8				20						5				5		0				0		0		2												1		1						2										1				1										77		6		7		11		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		61		67		51				179		36		1675		22		26700		81		9719				119000		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																		4		135		47		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/27/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		12		12		20		8				19						6				5		0				0		1		0																				2												2												71		3		2		9		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		60		67		49				175		34		1505		22		25550		81		9509				109125		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																		5		137		47		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/28/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		97		97		12		12		12		12		20		9				20						5				5		0				0		0		1														1						1										1														86		4		1		8		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		58		57		49				174		33		1437		22		25450		81		9419				102875		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																		5		137		50		21		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/29/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		101		101		12		12		11		11		20		9				19						6				5		0				0		1		1														1						3												1		1		1								76		3		3		5		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		57		55		47				169		32		1375		22		24450		81		9164		240		92500		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		7/30/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		99		99		12		12		12		12		20		8				16						5				6		0				0		0		0																				1																1								91		2		3		22		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		56		49		42				167		30		1236		22		22250		81		9044		100		79000		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		7/31/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		108		108		12		12		11		11		20		7				16						4				5		0				0		1		0																				2								1		1														88		3		2		20		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		55		56		42				161		29		1397		22		22150		81		8727		100		74500		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/1/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		77		77		12		12		11		11		20		6				13						4				4		0				0		0		0																				3												1		1		1								77		6		2		18		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		55		56		42				161		29		1397		22		22150		81		8727		100		74500		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/2/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		63		63		12		12		6		6		20		4				11						4				4		0				0		1		0																				1														1										82		8		2		16		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		55		56		42				161		29		1397		22		22150		81		8727		100		74500		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/3/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		63		63		12		12		6		6		20		3				9						3				4		0				0		0		1						1														4				1								3												76		8		1		15		No		No				managed by facility		54		56																				200				Yes		No														Yes		Yes		Yes														Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/4/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		75		75		12		12		9		9		20		4				9						4				5		0				0		0		1														1						2												1		1										91		5		0		55		No		No				managed by facility		53		36		90				100		30		1257		22		51600		108		7692		160		57625		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/5/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		83		83		12		12		9		9		20		5				9						4				5		0				0		1		0																				3										1				1		1								74		4		2		53		No		No				managed by facility		53		47		83				135		38		1600		22		47550		108		10437		180		126750		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/6/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		10		10		20		5				9						5				5		0				0		0		0																				6										4						2								72		8		1		52		No		No				managed by facility		53		44		83				133		39		1524		22		47550		108		10272		90		121875		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/7/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		99		99		12		12		8		8		20		6				11						4				4		0				0		0		0																				2												2												79		1		1		51		No		No				managed by facility		52		42		83				168		64		1439		22		47400		108		12957		160		190000		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/8/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		99		99		12		12		8		8		20		6				10						4				4		0				0		0		1								1												2						1										1								76		4		1		0		No		No				managed by facility		50		42		83				168		64		1439		22		47400		108		12957		200		190000		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/9/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		81		81		12		12		8		8		20		6				11						4				4		0				0		0		1								1												2								1								1								87		5		3		47		No		No				managed by facility		50		42		83				168		64		1439		22		47400		108		12957		70		190000		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/10/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		76		76		12		12		9		9		20		7				8						3				3		0				0		1		0																				3														1		2								90		2		2		45		No		No				managed by facility		50		39		81				165		62		1331		22		46700		108		12687		10		176000		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/11/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		78		78		12		12		8		8		20		7				8						3				3		0				0		0		1								1												3										1		1		1										64		4		2		43		No		No				managed by facility		48		37		78				163		59		1276		22		44700		108		12582		170		155875		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/12/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		96		96		12		12		10		10		20		4				11						3				4		0				0		0		0																				3						1		1						1										75		6		4		39		No		No				managed by facility		47		34		74				161		60		1180		22		42650		108		12432		140		171250		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/13/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		91		91		12		12		7		7		20		4				7						4				4		0				0		0		0																				4												3				1								78		4		4		35		No		No				managed by facility		90		179		74				161		60		6117		22		42600		108		12387		290		165000		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/14/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		93		93		12		12		8		8		20		5				7						4				4		0				0		0		1												1								4												3		1										91		6		2		33		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6105		22		42450		108		12282		340		164000		Yes		N0		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/15/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		85		85		12		12		8		8		20		3				8						3				4		0				0		1		0																				5										1		1				3								82		6		1		32		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6105		22		42450		108		12282		200		164000		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/16/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		83		83		12		12		5		5		20		2				6						1				1		0				0		2		1						1														0																								78		1		1		31		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6105		22		42450		108		12282		59		164000		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/17/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		84		84		12		12		5		5		20		3				8						1				1		0				0		0		1				1																2														1		1								82		3		1		30		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5902		22		40400		108		11847		0		151750		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/18/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		86		86		12		12		7		7		20		3				9						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1										1														95		5		1		29		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6422		22		40200		108		11697		60		143750		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/19/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		100		100		12		12		7		7		20		3				7						1				1		0				0		0		0																				4								2				2												91		2		1		28		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6367		22		40050		108		11517		150		143250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/20/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		107		107		12		12		8		8		20		2				7						1				1		0				0		0		0																				3				1								1				1								98		3		1		67		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6254		22		39050		108		11112		140		131250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/21/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		100		100		12		12		7		7		20		1				6						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1														1										81		3		1		66		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6234		22		38950		108		10992		330		151250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/22/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		82		82		12		12		8		8		20		1				3						2				1		0				0		0		0																				3								1						1		1								79		4		0		66		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6234		22		38950		108		10992		210		151250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/23/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		76		76		12		12		5		5		20		1				3						1				1		0				0		1		0																				1										1														85		1		0		66		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6234		22		38950		108		10992		50		151250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/24/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		76		76		12		12		4		4		20		1				2						1				1		0				0		0		0																				0																								83		3		0		66		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6367		22		38750		108		10407		0		126125		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/25/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		82		82		12		12		7		7		20		1				2						0				1		0				0		0		1																1				1														1										122		5		0		66		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6347		22		34650		108		10272		200		134250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/26/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		83		83		12		12		7		7		20		1				3						0				1		0				1		0		1												1								0																								102		3		2		104		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6317		22		34650		108		10152		170		124750		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/27/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		85		85		12		12		6		6		20		1				2						0				1		0				0		0		0																				1														1										66		3		1		103		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6307		22		32550		108		10062		270		116000		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/28/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		85		85		12		12		5		5		20		0				2						0				0		0				0		0		0																				2														1		1								83		3		2		101		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6298		22		32550		108		9957		250		112375		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/29/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		88		88		12		12		5		5		20		2				2						0				1		0				0		0		0																				1												1												86		4		0		101		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6298		22		32550		108		9957		250		112375		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/30/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		91		91		12		12		4		4		20		1				3						0				1		0				0		0		0																				3												2		1										85		4		2		99		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6298		22		32550		108		9957		120		112375		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/31/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		90		90		12		12		4		4		20		1				3						0				1		0				0		0		0																				2												1		1										70		4		1		98		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6238		22		32300		108		9432		90		94625		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		9/01/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		101		101		12		12		4		4		20		2				4						0				0		0				0		0		0																				2														1		1								80		4		1		97		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6203		22		32300		108		9312		140		91375		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																22

		9/02/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		104		104		12		12		2		2		20		0				4						0				0		0				0		0		0																				1										1														79		1		3		94		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6623		22		32250		108		10707		160		132125		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																23

		9/03/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		94		94		12		12		2		2		20		1				3						1				0		0				0		0		0																				3				1						1						1								89		2		2		92		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6623		22		32100		108		10572		380		131625		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																24

		9/04/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		91		91		12		12		5		5		20		2				2						0				1		0				0		0		0																				1																1								83		2		1		91		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6603		22		30050		108		10287		300		124875		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																25

		9/05/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		5		5		20		1				3						0				1		0				0		0		0																				0																								76		2		1		90		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6603		22		30050		108		10287		310		124875		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																26

		9/06/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		83		83		12		12		4		4		20		1				3						0				1		0				0		0		1														1						2				1								1												72		3		1		89		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6603		22		30050		108		10287		150		124875		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																27

		9/07/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		71		71		12		12		4		4		20		1				3						0				1		0				0		0		0																				0																								71		0		1		88		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6603		22		30050		108		10287		50		124875		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																28

		9/08/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		76		76		12		12		7		7		20		3				3						1				1		0				0		0		0																				0																								80		1		5		83		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6545		22		27800		102		9642		350		121750		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																29

		9/09/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		94		94		12		12		8		8		20		4				4						1				1		0				0		0		0																				3												1				2								105		6		3		80		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6494		22		39700		102		9522		300		153625		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																30

		9/10/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		93		93		12		12		10		10		20		5				3						0				1		0				0		0		0																				1						1																		81		3		3		77		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6494		22		39700		102		9386		250		134500		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																31

		9/11/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		85		85		12		12		7		7		20		3				3						0				1		0				0		0		0																				2												1		1										77		2		2		75		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6471		22		39600		102		9311		270		132750		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																32

		9/12/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		82		82		12		12		8		8		20		4				3						1				1		0				0		0		0																				4												1		1		2								95		5		1		74		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6471		22		39600		102		9311		400		132750		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																33

		9/13/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		71		71		12		12		7		7		20		4				3						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1														1										68		3		1		73		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6471		22		39600		102		9311		350		132750		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																34

		9/14/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		75		75		12		12		9		9		20		3				3						1				1		0				0		0		0																				0																								80		4		1		112		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6391		22		38300		102		8883		300		119500		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																35

		9/15/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		82		82		12		12		9		9		20		2				2						0				1		0				0		0		0																				2												1				1								85		4		1		111		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6371		22		38200		102		8748		500		121125		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																36

		9/16/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		92		92		12		12		7		7		20		3				3						0				1		0				0		0		0																				2												1				1								106		1		1		110		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6351		22		37150		102		8343		450		121375		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																37

		9/17/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		94		94		12		12		8		8		20		3				5						0				1		0				0		1		2										1						1				0																								85		4		3		107		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6341		22		34850		102		8328		500		108375		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																38

		9/18/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		104		104		12		12		7		7		20		4				5						0				0		0				0		0		0																				1																1								83		4		3		104		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6335		22		33750		102		8223		360		106500		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																39

		9/19/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		100		100		12		12		8		8		20		7				5						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1								1																86		4		4		100		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6335		22		33750		102		8223		400		106500		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																40

		9/20/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		9		9		20		7				5						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1												1												79		4		2		98		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6335		22		33750		102		8223		300		106500		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																41

		9/21/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		100		100		12		12		8		8		20		6				5						1				1		0				0		0		0																				0																								64		1		2		96		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6305		22		31550		102		7683		250		129875		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																42

		9/22/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		104		104		12		12		9		9		20		6				5						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1																1								88		1		2		94		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6280		22		31450		102		7503		300		117875		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																43

		9/23/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		105		105		12		12		9		9		20		5				6						2				2		0				0		0		1														1						3														2		1								82		4		4		90		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6276		22		27150		102		7278		230		115250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																44

		9/24/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		113		113		12		12		8		8		20		3				7						2				2		0				0		0		0																				3												1		1		1								102		7		3		87		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6276		22		27150		102		6843		40		108250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																45

		9/25/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		118		118		12		12		9		9		20		4				6						2				2		0				0		0		0																				1												1												68		3		3		104		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6276		22		27150		102		6843		210		108250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																46

		9/26/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		113		113		12		12		8		8		20		4				7						2				2		0				0		0		0																				1										1														115		6		2		102		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6276		22		27150		102		6843		200		108250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																47

		9/27/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		106		106		12		12		6		6		20		3				7						2				2		0				0		0		1																1				1				1																				86		4		1		101		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6276		22		27150		102		6843		250		108250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																48

		9/28/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		103		103		12		12		8		8		20		4				7						2				2		0				0		0		0																				1										1														91		4		2		100		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5307		22		27050		102		5505		150		85125		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																49

		9/29/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		105		105		12		12		8		8		20		3				8						1				1		0				0		1		0																				2												1				1								95		7		1		99		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5297		22		27000		102		5445		120		77125		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																50

		9/30/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		99		99		12		12		7		7		20		5				6						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1														1										87		4		1		98		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5247		22		26700		102		5145		150		65625		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/01/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		109		109		12		12		9		9		20		7				7						1				1		0				0		0		1										1										0																								95		3		2		96		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5241		22		24600		102		5055		200		61750		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/02/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		96		96		12		12		9		9		20		5				5						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1														1										87		3		1		95		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5241		22		24500		102		4890		300		58125		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/03/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		10		10		20		7				5						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1										1														86		2		1		94		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5241		22		24500		102		4890		100		58125		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/04/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		90		90		12		12		7		7		20		4				5						1				1		0				0		0		0																				2										1		1												88		4		1		93		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5241		22		24500		102		4890		0		58125		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/05/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		88		88		12		12		5		5		20		3				5						1				1		0				0		0		0																				2												1				1								86		0		1		92		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5179		22		22400		102		6060		150		139875		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/06/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		93		93		12		12		8		8		20		3				5						1				1		0				0		0		0																				0																								90		3		3		89		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5130		22		22250		102		5745		320		127250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/07/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		103		103		12		12		10		10		20		4				5						1				1		0				0		1		2										1				1						0																								99		5		4		85		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5335		22		22200		102		5640		250		158000		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/08/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		102		102		12		12		10		10		20		5				6						0				0		0				0		0		0																				3														2		1								83		2		3		82		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5315		22		22200		102		5535		560		154625		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/09/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		102		102		12		12		6		6		20		3				7						0				0		0				0		0		2						1				1										1										1														99		5		3		79		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5300		22		22150		102		5490		500		151250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/10/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		85		85		12		12		5		5		20		3				8						0				1		0				0		0		1								1												1														1										100		6		5		74		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5300		22		22150		102		5490		700		151250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/11/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		74		74		12		12		6		6		20		1				9						0				1		0				0		0		2						1		1												0																								85		6		4		70		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5300		22		22150		102		5490		520		151250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/12/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		74		74		12		12		7		7		20		3				9						0				1		0				0		0		1								1												4						2						2												88		2		6		64		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5300		22		20050		102		5055		450		192000		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/13/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		78		78		12		12		5		5		20		4				8						1				1		0				0		0		0																				2																2								101		3		4		60		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5300		22		19900		102		4980		550		176125		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/14/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		81		81		12		12		5		5		20		5				7						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1										1														88		5		4		56		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5269		22		19900		102		4935		360		171000		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/15/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		92		92		12		12		6		6		20		3				5						2				3		0				0		0		0																				0																								80		3		3		53		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5259		22		17650		102		4860		250		163250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/16/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		97		97		12		12		7		7		20		4				6						2				3		0				0		0		2										1						1				0																								85		4		2		51		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5254		22		17650		102		4770		410		177250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/17/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		83		83		12		12		8		8		20		5				8						2				2		0				0		1		2										1						1				0																								87		6		2		49		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5254		22		17650		102		4770		600		177250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/18/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		88		88		12		12		8		8		20		6		8		8		0		0		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0																				0																				0		0		67		0		2		47		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5254		22		17650		102		4770		510		177250		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/19/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		83		83		12		12		7		7		20		6		10		10		0		0		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		1														1						1										1										0		0		85		6		2		45		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5244		22		16050		102		4710		450		185500		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No`		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/20/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		87		87		12		12		8		8		20		6		8		8		0		0		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		1														1						2										1		1								0		0		86		4		2		43		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5214		22		16050		102		4556		500		184750		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/21/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		99		99		12		12		7		7		20		4		10		9		0		0		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		1								1												0																				0		0		97		9		3		40		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5116		22		12450		102		4310		430		176125		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/22/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		98		98		12		12		7		7		20		5		8		7		0		0		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		1																1				1												1								0		0		79		4		1		79		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5111		22		12250		102		4247		520		167000		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/23/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		98		98		12		12		10		10		20		5		12		8		0		0		3		4		3		0		3		0		0		1												1								0																				0		0		83		1		8		71		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5106		22		12050		102		4037		450		155125		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/24/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		80		80		12		12		10		10		20		3		10		7		0		0		1		3		2		0		0		0		1		1												1								0																				0		0		76		7		3		71		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5106		22		12050		102		4037		420		155125		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/25/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		91		91		12		12		8		8		20		2		9		6		0		0		1		3		2		0		0		0		0		0																				0																				0		0		76		3		3		68		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5106		22		12050		102		4037		300		155125		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/26/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		87		87		12		12		7		7		20		2		9		5		0		0		0		2		2		0		1		0		0		0																				0																				0		0		98		8		3		65		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5051		22		15000		102		3527		230		165250		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/27/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		82		82		12		12		6		6		20		2		8		6		0		0		0		2		2		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		77		3		3		62		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5006		22		14950		102		3497		280		154125		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/28/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		82		82		12		12		7		7		20		3		8		7		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		86		1		3		59		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days		>30 days		5001		22		19950		102		3242		250		146125		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/29/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		92		92		12		12		7		7		20		4		6		6		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		86		1		3		56		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days		>30 days		5001		22		19950		102		3242		300		146125		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																								0												51

		10/30/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		96		96		12		12		9		9		20		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		78		2		2		54		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4961		22		17750		102		5237		420		160875		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/31/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		100		100		12		12		8		8		20		3		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		84		1		0		54		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4961		22		17750		102		5237		550		160875		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		11/01/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		96		96		12		12		2		2		20		2		6		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		4		0		54		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4961		22		17750		102		5237		420		160875		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		11/02/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		86		86		12		12		3		3		20		3		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		107		3		0		54		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4931		22		17650		181		5085		300		164250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				52

		11/03/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		97		97		12		12		3		3		20		3		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		92		4		0		54		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4911		22		37550		181		4800		360		143500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				53

		11/04/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		100		100		12		12		3		3		20		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		90		1		2		52		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5331		22		36500		181		4635		520		241875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				54

		11/05/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		103		103		12		12		6		6		20		2		5		5		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		91		9		3		49		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5311		22		34200		181		4575		500		231000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				55

		11/06/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		106		106		12		12		9		9		20		3		6		6		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		75		1		4		45		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5296		22		34050		181		4575		520		228250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				56

		11/07/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		91		91		12		12		5		5		20		2		5		5		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		77		2		3		42		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5296		22		34050		181		4575		720		228250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				57

		11/08/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		85		85		12		12		5		5		20		3		6		5		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		74		5		3		39		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5296		22		34050		181		4575		650		228250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				58

		11/09/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		82		82		12		12		7		7		20		6		8		6		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		88		5		3		36		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5286		22		56950		181		9525		600		305000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				59

		11/10/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		93		93		12		12		9		9		20		4		6		6		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		96		4		3		33		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5211		22		56850		181		9420		440		307750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				60

		11/11/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		97		97		12		12		10		10		20		6		5		4		0		0		0		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		95		3		6		67		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5211		22		55850		181		9405		420		312125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				61

		11/12/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		92		92		12		12		8		8		20		6		8		8		0		0		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		89		8		6		61		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5191		22		54850		181		9390		320		302625		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				62

		11/13/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		81		81		12		12		9		9		20		4		8		8		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		91		2		5		56		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5191		22		54850		180		9314		570		293500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				63

		11/14/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		84		84		12		12		8		8		20		4		10		10		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		83		6		3		53		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5191		22		54850		180		9314		450		293500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				64

		11/15/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		90		90		12		12		9		9		20		5		10		9		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		92		2		3		50		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5191		22		54850		180		9314		350		293500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				65

		11/16/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		79		79		12		12		10		10		20		5		11		9		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		71		3		4		46		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5156		22		54350		181		9149		290		279125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				66

		11/17/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		9		9		20		8		12		11		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		95		4		3		43		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5116		22		54100		181		9149		510		272500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				67

		11/18/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		11		11		20		9		12		11		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		88		3		3		80		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5116		22		54050		181		9014		450		262000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				68

		11/19/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		106		106		12		12		11		11		20		4		12		11		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		88		3		3		77		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5086		22		53450		181		8834		550		250750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				69

		11/20/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		99		99		12		12		7		7		20		3		10		9		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		85		1		5		72		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5046		22		51150		181		8729		650		259000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				70

		11/21/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		89		89		12		12		5		5		20		3		10		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		84		5		5		67		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5046		22		51150		181		8729		800		259000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				71

		11/22/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		89		89		12		12		10		10		20		4		10		9		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		95		7		5		62		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5046		22		51150		181		8729		750		259000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				72

		11/23/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		96		96		12		12		5		5		20		3		12		10		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		82		5		4		58		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4961		22		50750		181		8699		400		259125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				73

		11/24/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		6		6		20		4		7		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		117		5		4		54		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4956		22		50650		181		8594		500		247750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				74

		11/25/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		102		102		12		12		5		5		20		4		8		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		88		5		2		52		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4911		22		48600		181		8478		480		234750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				75

		11/26/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		93		93		12		12		4		4		20		4		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		64		2		0		52		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4911		22		48600		181		8478		400		234750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				76

		11/27/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		97		97		12		12		6		6		20		4		6		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		63		4		4		48		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4911		22		47550		181		8429		340		225750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				77

		11/28/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		93		93		12		12		7		7		20		4		9		7		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		81		5		4		42		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4911		22		47550		181		8429		520		225750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				78

		11/29/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		93		93		12		12		9		9		20		4		11		11		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		72		4		8		34		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4911		22		47550		181		8429		360		225750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				79

		11/30/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		9		9		20		5		12		12		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		96		3		8		26		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4866		22		47400		181		8294		250		220000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/01/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		93		93		12		12		10		10		20		4		12		12		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		102		2		7		39		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4860		22		47400		181		8249		200		203375		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/02/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		96		96		12		12		9		9		20		5		11		10		0		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		67		5		9		30		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5205		22		44400		181		8024		200		233125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/03/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		107		107		12		12		10		10		20		5		16		12		0		0		2		4		4		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		88		7		11		59		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5205		22		44400		181		7979		200		285875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/04/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		105		105		12		12		10		10		20		7		15		12		0		0		3		4		4		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		77		3		9		50		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5195		22		42350		181		7719		230		290125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/05/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		90		90		12		12		9		9		20		5		13		13		0		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		77		6		9		81		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5195		22		42350		181		7719		400		290125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/06/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		87		87		12		12		11		11		20		7		16		15		0		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		8		7		74		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5195		22		42350		181		7719		140		290125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/07/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		90		90		12		12		10		10		20		6		15		15		0		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		78		5		10		64		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5165		22		42100		181		7659		0		269750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/08/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		96		96		12		12		9		9		20		6		13		13		0		0		2		3		3		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		99		7		9		55		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5165		22		42100		181		7584		0		259750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/09/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		105		105		12		12		11		11		20		7		16		16		0		0		2		4		4		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		75		5		8		47		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5125		22		42000		181		7509		400		241000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/10/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		110		110		12		12		10		10		20		5		11		11		0		0		2		4		4		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		83		6		5		42		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5096		22		39900		181		7509		600		233500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13																																																												80

		12/11/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		115		115		12		12		11		11		20		7		9		9		0		0		2		4		4		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		85		5		3		39		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5076		22		38850		181		7479		600		240500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13																																																												80

		12/12/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		94		94		12		12		11		11		20		7		8		8		0		0		3		4		4		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		77		4		4		75		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5076		22		38850		181		7479		400		240500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13																																																												80

		12/13/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		98		98		12		12		12		12		20		8		8		8		0		0		3		4		4		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		75		3		3		72		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5076		22		38850		181		7479		250		240500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13																																																												80

		12/14/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		101		101		12		12		12		12		20		10		8		8		0		0		3		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		86		4		3		69		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5048		22		46750		181		7389		180		246375		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13																																																												80

		12/15/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		94		94		12		12		11		11		20		8		7		7		0		0		3		3		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		3		2		67		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5037		22		59950		181		7374		430		240250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		17																																																												80

		12/16/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		100		100		12		12		11		11		20		7		8		8		0		0		3		4		4		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		98		5		4		63		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5037		22		59850		181		7374		530		259875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		17																																																												80

		12/17/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		98		98		12		12		12		12		20		9		9		9		0		0		3		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		78		2		4		59		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5012		22		59650		181		7314		600		253500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		17																																																												80

		12/18/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		88		88		12		12		9		9		20		6		9		9		0		0		3		4		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		82		4		3		56		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5002		22		63500		181		7299		500		245000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		17																																																												80

		12/19/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		94		94		12		12		10		10		20		8		11		10		0		0		4		4		4		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		87		3		3		53		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5002		22		63500		181		7299		750		245000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		17																																																												80

		12/20/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		91		91		12		12		10		10		20		7		11		11		0		0		4		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		5		5		48		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5002		22		63500		181		7299		600		245000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		17																																																												80

		12/21/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		12		12		20		9		11		11		0		0		4		5		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		82		4		4		44		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4962		22		60500		181		7209		510		241500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		17																																																												80

		12/22/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		94		94		12		12		11		11		20		8		11		11		0		0		4		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		78		3		6		38		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4917		22		62950		181		7109		600		240875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		21																																																												80

		12/23/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		94		94		12		12		8		8		20		7		12		12		0		0		4		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		81		4		4		74		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4917		22		59850		181		7109		800		239875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		21																																																												80

		12/24/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		84		84		12		12		10		10		20		8		11		11		0		0		4		4		4		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		91		3		3		59		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4917		22		59850		181		7109		680		239875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		21																																																												80

		12/25/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		63		63		12		12		11		11		20		8		10		10		0		0		4		5		5		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		64		7		0		67		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4917		22		59850		181		7109		300		239875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		21																																																												80

		12/26/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		73		73		12		12		10		10		20		8		10		10		0		0		4		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		58		4		1		67		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4917		22		59850		181		7109		600		239875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		21																																																												80

		12/27/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		79		79		12		12		8		8		20		4		7		7		0		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		91		5		1		67		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4917		22		59850		181		7109		520		239875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		21																																																												80

		12/28/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		74		74		12		12		6		6		20		4		8		8		0		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		81		8		3		64		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7547		22		59550		181		22584		430		225500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		21																																																												80

		12/29/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		80		80		12		12		8		8		20		4		7		7		0		0		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		103		4		4		60		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7602		22		58250		181		22554		660		222250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												80

		12/30/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		86		86		12		12		9		9		20		6		7		7		0		0		2		2		2		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		82		6		3		57		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7602		22		56350		181		22554		850		240000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												80

		12/31/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		100		100		12		12		10		10		20		6		8		8		0		0		2		4		4		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		78		6		7		50		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7602		22		56350		181		22554		950		241250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												80

		1/01/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		102		102		12		12		8		8		20		4		6		6		0		0		1		3		3		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		94		5		4		46		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7602		22		56350		181		22554		700		241250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												81

		1/02/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		102		102		12		12		9		9		20		5		6		6		0		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		90		2		4		42		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7602		22		56350		181		22554		840		241250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		NO		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												82

		1/03/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		98		98		12		12		8		8		20		4		9		9		0		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		78		5		9		33		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7602		22		56350		181		22554		720		241250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		NO		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												83

		1/04/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		94		94		12		12		8		8		20		4		9		9		0		0		2		3		3		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		82		7		6		27		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7492		22		56250		181		22464		690		259000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												84

		1/05/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		96		96		12		12		10		10		20		4		12		12		0		0		2		3		3		0		2		0		0		4		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		100		13		10		17		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7437		22		76000		181		22434		800		209625		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												85

		1/06/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		104		104		12		12		8		8		20		5		17		17		0		0		3		4		4		0		2		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		98		5		17		40		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7407		22		75800		181		22284		789		232625		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												86

		1/07/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		115		115		12		12		8		8		20		5		18		18		0		0		3		4		4		0		2		0		0		3		0		0		0		1		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		87		5		16		64		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7827		22		74750		181		22179		730		270875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												87

		1/08/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		113		113		12		12		9		9		20		5		19		19		0		0		3		4		4		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		86		3		15		49		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7797		22		73750		181		22179		630		279125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												88

		1/09/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		91		91		12		12		8		8		20		5		16		16		0		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		79		3		15		93		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7797		22		73750		181		22179		740		279125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												89

		1/10/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		87		87		12		12		7		7		20		3		14		14		0		0		1		2		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		76		2		12		81		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7797		22		73750		181		22179		650		279125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												90

		1/11/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		87		87		12		12		7		7		20		6		16		16		0		0		2		4		4		0		1		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		77		3		13		68		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7737		22		79700		181		22104		420		297125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												91

		1/12/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		101		101		12		12		7		7		20		3		19		19		0		0		1		3		3		0		0		0		1		3		0		0		0		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		94		3		11		57		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7709		22		79700		181		21864		390		276125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												92

		1/13/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		8		8		20		4		17		17		0		0		1		3		3		0		1		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		79		5		17		40		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7694		22		79650		181		21864		540		299500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																		510				510		0				0		0														93

		1/14/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		102		102		12		12		7		7		20		3		17		17		0		0		1		3		3		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		72		3		13		27		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7625		22		79600		181		21834		320		294000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												94

		1/15/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		121		121		12		12		8		8		20		3		16		16		0		0		1		3		3		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		73		2		12		55		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7585		22		79350		181		21804		290		309000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												95

		1/16/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		108		108		12		12		10		10		20		5		18		18		0		0		1		4		4		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		102		3		10		125		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7585		22		79350		181		21804		320		309000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												96

		1/17/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		109		109		12		12		8		8		20		5		17		17		0		0		2		5		5		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		67		3		13		113		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7585		22		79350		181		21804		310		309000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												97

		1/18/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		101		101		12		12		10		10		20		5		19		19		0		0		2		5		5		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		73		9		13		100		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7585		22		79350		181		21804		50		309000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												98

		1/19/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		99		99		12		12		11		11		20		7		18		18		0		0		3		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		92		5		12		88		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7550		22		100600		181		21519		260		354375		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												99

		1/20/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		117		117		12		12		11		11		20		5		19		19		0		0		3		5		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		92		9		13		75		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7550		22		100600		181		21519		330		354375		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																		600				600		0				0		0														100

		1/21/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		106		106		12		12		10		10		20		4		18		18		0		0		2		4		4		0		0		0		2		4		0		0		0		1		1		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		88		4		15		60		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7475		22		105300		181		25134		300		384625		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												101

		1/22/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		107		107		12		12		11		11		20		5		17		17		0		0		3		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		88		9		12		88		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7465		22		102800		181		25134		360		381125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												102

		1/23/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		105		105		12		12		12		12		20		7		16		16		0		0		3		5		5		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		100		3		12		76		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7465		22		102800		181		25134		300		381125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												103

		1/24/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		100		100		12		12		12		12		20		6		17		17		0		0		3		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		76		2		10		66		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7465		22		102800		181		25134		400		381125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												104

		1/25/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		106		106		12		12		11		11		20		4		16		16		0		0		3		4		4		0		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		75		2		13		53		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7375		22		101450		181		27249		130		392750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												105

		1/26/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		104		104		12		12		9		9		20		4		17		17		0		0		2		3		3		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		91		4		11		42		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7375		22		101400		181		27144		390		384375		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		0		39																																																												106

		1/27/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		108		108		12		12		10		10		20		4		15		15		0		0		3		5		5		0		0		0		1		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		79		10		15		67		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7360		22		101350		181		27098		400		379875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		0		39																																		40				600		40				0		0														107

		1/28/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		104		104		12		12		10		10		20		5		17		17		0		0		3		5		5		0		2		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		94		6		15		52		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7305		22		99350		181		27083		300		385750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		0		39																																																												108

		1/29/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		112		112		12		12		10		10		20		6		16		16		0		0		2		2		2		0		2		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		78		3		11		81		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7305		22		98200		181		26963		730		373375		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		0		39																																																												109

		1/30/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0								2		0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														110

		1/31/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/1/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/2/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/3/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/4/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/5/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/6/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/7/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/8/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/9/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/10/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/11/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/12/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/13/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/14/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/15/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/16/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/17/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/18/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/19/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/20/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/21/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/22/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/23/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/24/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/25/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/26/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/27/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/28/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111



&C&A

https://teletracking.protect.hhs.gov/#



HHS Lab Data

		https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/protect.hhs.gov/secure-upload/forms/zajnlnh4ni3u2wjxnfm7ybef6s?hospital=Parrish*Medical*Center__;Kys!!PaPH0eDnAlaiSnq7Yv-U!txNNRvNvVUFn9BXh81DE4I9i1ZxLDX-fFna_fK7GWGKhcaNfZce6fVMxN8riJPsbvY9ePZFy$		Date for which new orders and tests are being reported		New diagnostic tests ordered/received		Cumulative diagnostic tests ordered/received		New diagnostic tests resulted		Cumulative diagnostic tests resulted		New positive COVID-19 diagnostic tests		Cumulative positive COVID-19 diagnostic tests		New negative COVID-19 diagnostic tests		Cumulative negative COVID-19 diagnostic tests		Do you conduct IgM testing? 
Y/N		New IgM tests ordered/received		Cumulative IgM tests ordered/received		New IgM tests resulted		Cumulative IgM tests resulted		New positive IgM tests		Cumulative positive IgM tests (required)		New negative IgM tests (required)		Cumulative negative IgM tests (required)		Do you conduct IgA testing? 
Y/N		New IgA tests ordered/received		Cumulative IgA tests ordered/received		New IgA tests resulted		Cumulative IgA tests resulted		New positive IgA tests		Cumulative positive IgA tests (required)		New negative IgA tests (required)		Cumulative negative IgA tests (required)		Do you conduct IgG testing?
 Y/N		New IgG tests ordered/received		Cumulative IgG tests ordered/received		New IgG tests resulted		Cumulative IgG tests resulted		New positive IgG tests		Cumulative positive IgG tests (required)		New negative IgG tests (required)		Cumulative negative IgG tests (required)		Do you conduct Total Antibody (TA)/Non-Isotype Specific (NIS) testing?
 Y/N		New TA/NIS tests ordered/received		Cumulative TA/NIS tests ordered/received		New TA/NIS tests resulted		Cumulative TA/NIS tests resulted		New positive TA/NIS tests		Cumulative positive TA/NIS tests (required)		New negative TA/NIS tests (required)		Cumulative negative TA/NIS tests (required)										COVID-19 diagnostic test Positivity Rate		7 Day AVG Positivity Rate		10 Day AVG Positivity Rate

		8/21/2020 5PM		8/20/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		1		1		1		0		0		1		1		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/22/2020 5PM		8/21/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		1		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/23/2020 5PM		8/22/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		1		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/24/2020 5PM		8/23/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		1		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/25/2020 5PM		8/24/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		1		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/26/2020 5PM		8/25/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		1		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/27/2020 5PM		8/26/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		2		1		2		0		0		1		2		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/28/2020 5PM		8/27/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		2		0		2		0		0		0		2		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/29/2020 5PM		8/28/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		3		1		3		0		0		1		3		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/30/2020 5PM		8/29/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		3		0		3		0		0		0		3		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/31/2020 5PM		8/30/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		4		1		4		0		0		1		4		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/01/2020 5PM		8/31/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		4		0		4		0		0		0		4		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/02/2020 5PM		9/1/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		4		0		4		0		0		0		4		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/03/2020 5PM		9/2/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		4		0		4		0		0		0		4		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/04/2020 5PM		9/3/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		4		0		4		0		0		0		4		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/05/2020 5PM		9/4/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		5		1		5		0		0		1		5		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/06/2020 5PM		9/5/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		5		0		5		0		0		0		5		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/07/2020 5PM		9/6/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		5		0		5		0		0		0		5		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/08/2020 5PM		9/7/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		5		0		5		0		0		0		5		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/09/2020 5PM		9/8/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		5		0		5		0		0		0		5		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/10/2020 5PM		9/9/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		6		0		5		0		0		0		5		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/11/2020 5PM		9/10/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		1		6		0		0		1		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/12/2020 5PM		9/11/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/13/2020 5PM		9/12/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/14/2020 5PM		9/13/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/15/2020 5PM		9/14/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/16/2020 5PM		9/15/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/17/2020 5PM		9/16/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/18/2020 5PM		9/17/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/19/2020 5PM		9/18/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/20/2020 5PM		9/19/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/21/2020 5PM		9/20/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/22/2020 5PM		9/21/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/23/2020 5PM		9/22/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/24/2020 5PM		9/23/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/25/2020 5PM		9/24/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		7		1		7		0		0		1		7		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/26/2020 5PM		9/25/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		7		0		7		0		0		0		7		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/27/2020 5PM		9/26/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		7		0		7		0		0		0		7		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/28/2020 5PM		9/27/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		7		0		7		0		0		0		7		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/29/2020 5PM		9/28/20		12		12		12		12		1		1		11		11		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		8		1		8		1		1		0		7		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										8.33%

		9/30/2020 5PM		9/29/202		10		22		9		21		0		1		9		20		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		9		1		9		0		1		1		8		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%

		10/01/2020 5PM		9/30/20		6		28		7		28		1		2		6		26		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		9		0		9		0		1		0		8		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										14.29%

		10/02/2020 5PM		10/1/20		5		33		5		33		1		3		4		30		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		9		0		9		0		1		0		8		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										20.00%

		10/03/2020 5PM		10/2/20		4		37		11		37		1		4		10		33		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		9		0		9		0		1		0		8		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										9.09%

		10/04/2020 5PM		10/3/20		10		47		10		47		0		4		10		43		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		9		0		9		0		1		0		8		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%

		10/05/2020 5PM		10/4/20		5		52		5		52		2		6		3		46		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		9		0		9		0		1		0		8		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										40.00%		13.10%

		10/06/2020 5PM		10/5/20		8		60		8		60		1		7		7		53		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		9		0		9		0		1		0		8		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										12.50%		13.70%

		10/07/2020 5PM		10/6/20		3		63		2		62		1		8		1		54		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		10		1		10		0		1		1		9		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										50.00%		20.84%

		10/08/2020 5PM		10/7/20		10		73		11		73		0		8		11		65		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		11		1		11		0		1		1		10		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		18.80%		15.42%

		10/09/2020 5PM		10/8/20		8		81		8		81		4		12		4		69		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		11		0		11		0		1		0		10		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										50.00%		23.08%		19.59%

		10/10/2020 5PM		10/9/20		12		93		12		93		4		16		8		77		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		11		0		11		0		1		0		10		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										33.33%		26.55%		22.92%

		10/11/2020 5PM		10/10/20		8		101		7		100		1		17		6		83		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		11		0		11		0		1		0		10		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										14.29%		28.59%		22.92%

		10/12/2020 5PM		10/11/20		8		109		9		109		0		17		9		92		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		11		0		11		0		1		0		10		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		22.87%		20.92%

		10/13/2020 5PM		10/12/20		10		119		10		119		1		18		9		101		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		11		0		11		0		1		0		10		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										10.00%		22.52%		21.01%

		10/14/2020 5PM		10/13/20		4		123		4		123		0		18		4		105		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		11		0		11		0		1		0		10		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		15.37%		21.01%

		10/15/2020 5PM		10/14/20		11		134		9		132		2		20		7		112		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		11		0		11		0		1		0		10		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										22.22%		18.55%		19.23%

		10/16/2020 5PM		10/15/20		7		141		9		141		2		22		7		119		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		12		1		12		0		1		1		11		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										22.22%		14.58%		20.21%

		10/17/2020 5PM		10/16/20		8		149		8		149		2		14		6		125		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		12		0		12		0		1		0		11		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										25.00%		13.39%		17.71%

		10/18/2020 5PM		10/17/20		22		171		22		171		2		26		20		145		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		12		0		12		0		1		0		11		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										9.09%		12.65%		18.62%

		10/19/2020 5PM		10/18/20		11		182		11		182		2		28		9		154		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		12		0		12		0		1		0		11		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										18.18%		15.25%		15.43%

		10/20/2020 5PM		10/19/20		9		191		9		191		1		29		8		162		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		13		1		13		0		1		1		12		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										11.11%		15.40%		13.21%

		10/21/2020 5PM		10/20/20		45		236		43		234		2		31		41		203		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		14		1		14		0		1		1		13		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										4.65%		16.07%		12.25%

		10/22/2020 5PM		10/21/20		13		249		15		249		2		33		13		216		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		2		16		2		16		0		1		2		15		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										13.33%		14.80%		13.58%

		10/23/2020 5PM		10/22/20		12		262		13		262		1		34		12		228		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		16		0		16		0		1		0		15		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.69%		12.72%		13.35%

		10/24/2020 5PM		10/23/20		17		279		16		278		2		36		14		242		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		16		0		16		0		1		0		15		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										12.50%		10.94%		14.60%

		10/25/2020 5PM		10/24/20		6		285		7		285		0		36		7		249		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		16		0		16		0		1		0		15		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		9.64%		12.38%

		10/26/2020 5PM		10/25/20		11		295		10		294		1		37		9		257		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		16		0		16		0		1		0		15		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										10.00%		8.47%		11.16%

		10/27/2020 5PM		10/26/20		9		304		10		304		1		38		9		266		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		16		0		16		0		1		0		15		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										10.00%		8.31%		9.66%

		10/28/2020 5PM		10/27/20		4		308		4		308		0		38		4		270		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		16		0		16		0		1		0		15		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		7.65%		8.75%

		10/29/2020 5PM		10/28/20		9		317		9		317		0		38		9		279		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		16		0		16		0		1		0		15		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		5.74%		6.93%

		10/30/2020 5PM		10/29/20		8		325		8		325		0		38		8		287		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		17		1		17		0		1		1		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		4.64%		5.82%

		10/31/2020 5PM		10/30/20		7		332		7		332		0		38		7		294		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		2.86%		5.35%

		11/01/2020 5PM		10/31/20		9		341		9		341		0		38		9		303		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		2.86%		4.02%

		11/02/2020 5PM		11/1/20		5		346		5		346		0		38		5		308		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		1.43%		3.25%

		11/03/2020 5PM		11/2/20		6		352		4		350		0		38		4		312		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		0.00%		2.00%

		11/04/2020 5PM		11/3/20		12		364		13		363		0		38		13		325		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		0.00%		2.00%

		11/05/2020 5PM		11/4/20		23		386		23		386		4		42		19		344		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										17.39%		2.48%		2.74%

		11/06/2020 5PM		11/5/20		6		392		5		391		1		43		4		348		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										20.00%		5.34%		3.74%

		11/07/2020 5PM		11/6/20		11		403		12		403		2		45		10		358		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										16.67%		7.72%		5.41%

		11/08/2020 5PM		11/7/20		13		416		9		412		2		47		7		365		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										22.22%		10.90%		7.63%

		11/09/2020 5PM		11/8/20		9		425		12		424		1		48		11		376		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										8.33%		12.09%		8.46%

		11/10/2020 5PM		11/9/20		11		436		12		436		1		49		11		387		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										8.33%		13.28%		9.29%

		11/11/2020 5PM		11/10/20		11		447		10		446		2		51		8		395		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										20.00%		16.14%		11.29%

		11/12/2020 5PM		11/11/20		18		465		19		465		4		55		15		410		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										21.05%		16.66%		13.40%

		11/13/2020 5PM		11/12/20		12		477		12		477		3		58		9		419		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		18		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										25.00%		17.37%		15.90%

		11/14/2020 5PM		11/13/20		13		490		11		488		1		59		10		429		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		19		2		19		0		1		2		18		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										9.09%		16.29%		16.81%

		11/15/2020 5PM		11/14/20		14		504		16		504		2		61		14		443		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		19		0		19		0		1		0		18		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										12.50%		14.90%		16.32%

		11/16/2020 5PM		11/15/20		17		521		17		521		2		63		15		458		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		19		0		19		0		1		0		18		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										11.76%		15.39%		15.50%

		11/17/2020 5PM		11/16/20		17		537		17		537		2		64		15		473		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		20		1		20		0		1		1		19		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										11.76%		15.88%		15.01%

		11/18/2020 5PM		11/17/20		19		556		18		555		1		65		17		490		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		21		1		21		0		1		1		20		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										5.56%		13.82%		13.34%

		11/19/2020 5PM		11/18/20		11		567		11		566		2		67		9		499		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		21		0		21		0		1		0		20		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										18.18%		13.41%		14.32%

		11/20/2020 5PM		11/19/20		10		577		11		577		0		67		11		510		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		21		0		21		0		1		0		20		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		9.84%		13.49%

		11/21/2020 5PM		11/20/20		16		593		15		592		1		68		14		524		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		22		1		22		0		1		1		21		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										6.67%		9.49%		12.16%

		11/2/2020 5PM		11/21/20		12		605		13		605		1		69		12		536		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		22		0		22		0		1		0		21		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.69%		8.80%		10.82%

		11/23/2020 5PM		11/22/20		7		612		7		612		1		70		6		542		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		22		0		22		0		1		0		21		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										14.29%		9.16%		9.75%

		11/24/2020 5PM		11/23/20		22		634		22		634		0		70		22		564		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		23		1		23		1		2		0		21		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		7.48%		8.84%

		11/25/2020 5PM		11/24/20		17		651		15		649		1		71		14		578		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		23		0		23		0		2		0		21		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										6.67%		7.64%		8.26%

		11/26/2020 5PM		11/25/20		20		671		22		671		0		71		22		600		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		2		25		2		25		0		2		2		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		5.04%		7.08%

		11/27/2020 5PM		11/26/20		9		680		9		680		2		73		7		607		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		25		0		25		0		2		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										22.22%		8.22%		8.13%

		11/28/2020 5PM		11/27/20		16		696		16		696		4		77		12		619		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		25		0		25		0		2		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										25.00%		10.84%		10.07%

		11/29/2020 5PM		11/28/20		13		709		13		709		2		79		11		630		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		25		0		25		0		2		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										15.38%		11.94%		9.79%

		11/30/2020 5PM		11/29/20		13		722		13		722		1		80		12		642		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		25		0		25		0		2		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.69%		11.00%		10.56%

		12/01/2020 5PM		11/30/20		11		733		11		733		0		80		11		653		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		26		1		26		1		3		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		11.00%		9.89%

		12/02/2020 5PM		12/1/20		13		746		13		746		1		81		12		665		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		26		0		26		0		3		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.69%		11.14%		9.89%

		12/03/2020 5PM		12/2/20		19		765		18		764		1		82		17		682		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		26		0		26		0		3		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										5.56%		11.94%		9.02%

		12/04/2020 5PM		12/3/20		19		784		20		784		1		83		19		701		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		26		0		26		0		3		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										5.00%		9.47%		9.52%

		12/05/2020 5PM		12/4/20		21		805		20		804		3		86		17		718		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		26		0		26		0		3		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										15.00%		8.05%		10.35%

		12/06/2020 5PM		12/5/20		13		818		14		818		1		87		13		731		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		26		0		26		0		3		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.14%		6.87%		11.07%

		12/07/2020 5PM		12/6/20		13		831		13		831		0		87		13		744		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		26		0		26		0		3		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		5.77%		8.85%

		12/08/2020 5PM		12/7/20		21		852		21		852		1		88		20		764		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		26		0		26		0		3		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										4.76%		6.45%		6.82%

		12/09/2020 5PM		12/8/20		25		877		25		877		3		91		22		786		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		28		2		28		2		5		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										12.00%		7.07%		6.48%

		12/10/2020 5PM		12/9/20		24		901		24		901		0		91		24		810		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		29		1		29		0		5		1		24		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		6.27%		5.72%

		12/11/2020 5PM		12/10/20		26		927		25		926		2		93		23		833		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		30		1		30		1		6		0		24		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										8.00%		6.70%		6.52%

		12/12/2020 5PM		12/11/20		13		940		14		940		1		94		13		846		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		30		0		30		0		6		0		24		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.14%		5.58%		6.46%

		12/13/2020 5PM		12/12/20		15		955		14		954		1		95		13		859		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		30		0		30		0		6		0		24		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.14%		5.58%		6.62%

		12/14/2020 5PM		12/13/20		12		967		12		966		0		95		12		871		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		31		1		31		0		6		1		25		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		5.58%		6.12%

		12/15/2020 5PM		12/14/20		15		982		15		981		0		95		15		886		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		31		0		31		0		6		0		25		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		4.90%		4.62%

		12/16/2020 5PM		12/15/20		16		998		15		996		1		96		14		900		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		31		0		31		0		6		0		25		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										6.67%		4.14%		4.57%

		12/17/2020 5PM		12/16/20		26		1024		26		1022		2		98		24		924		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		2		33		2		33		1		7		1		26		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.69%		5.23%		5.34%

		12/18/2020 5PM		12/17/20		15		1039		16		1038		0		98		16		940		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		34		1		34		1		8		0		26		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		4.09%		4.86%

		12/19/2020 5PM		12/18/20		19		1058		20		1058		2		100		18		958		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		34		0		34		0		8		0		26		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										10.00%		4.50%		4.66%

		12/20/2020 5PM		12/19/20		8		1066		8		1066		1		101		7		965		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		34		0		34		0		8		0		26		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										12.50%		5.27%		5.91%

		12/21/2020 5PM		12/20/20		11		1077		11		1077		0		101		11		976		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		34		0		34		0		8		0		26		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		5.27%		5.11%

		12/22/2020 5PM		12/21/20		14		1091		13		1091		0		101		13		989		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		34		0		34		0		8		0		26		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		5.27%		4.40%

		12/23/2020 5PM		12/22/20		17		1108		17		1107		2		103		15		1004		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		35		1		35		0		8		1		27		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										11.76%		5.99%		4.86%

		12/24/2020 5PM		12/23/20		25		1133		25		1132		1		104		24		1028		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		36		1		36		0		8		1		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										4.00%		5.47%		5.26%

		12/25/2020 5PM		12/24/20		15		1148		16		1148		2		106		13		1041		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										12.50%		7.25%		6.51%

		12/26/2020 5PM		12/25/20		7		1155		7		1155		0		106		7		1048		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		5.82%		5.85%

		12/27/2020 5PM		12/26/20		17		1172		17		1172		1		107		16		1064		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										5.88%		4.88%		5.66%

		12/28/2020 5PM		12/27/20		15		1187		14		1186		1		108		13		1077		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.14%		5.90%		6.38%

		12/29/2020 5PM		12/28/20		18		1205		19		1205		1		109		18		1095		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										5.26%		6.65%		5.91%

		12/30/2020 5PM		12/29/20		21		1226		20		1225		2		111		18		1113		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										10.00%		6.40%		5.66%

		12/31/2020 5PM		12/30/20		24		1250		23		1248		5		116		18		1131		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										21.74%		8.93%		7.83%

		1/01/2021 5PM		12/31/20		13		1263		14		1262		1		117		13		1144		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.14%		8.17%		8.54%

		1/02/2021 5PM		1/1/21		15		1278		15		1277		1		118		14		1158		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										6.67%		9.12%		8.03%

		1/03/2021 5PM		1/2/21		17		1295		18		1295		4		122		14		1172		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										22.22%		11.45%		9.86%

		1/04/2021 5PM		1/3/21		11		1306		11		1306		1		123		10		1182		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										9.09%		11.73%		9.52%

		1/05/2021 5PM		1/4/21		35		1341		34		1340		6		129		28		1210		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		37		1		37		0		8		1		29		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										17.65%		13.50%		11.28%

		1/06/2021 5PM		1/5/21		28		1368		28		1367		2		121		26		1235		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		2		39		2		39		1		9		1		30		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.14%		13.09%		11.41%

		1/07/2021 5PM		1/6/21		19		1386		19		1386		5		136		14		1249		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		39		0		39		0		9		0		30		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										26.32%		13.75%		13.32%

		1/08/2021 5PM		1/7/21		23		1409		20		1406		2		138		18		1267		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		39		0		39		0		9		0		30		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										10.00%		14.16%		13.80%

		1/09/2021 5PM		1/8/21		17		1426		19		1425		1		139		18		1285		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		2		41		2		41		0		9		2		32		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										5.26%		13.95%		13.32%

		1/10/2021 5PM		1/9/21		12		1437		12		1437		3		142		9		1294		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		41		0		41		0		9		0		32		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										25.00%		14.35%		13.65%

		1/11/2021 5PM		1/10/21		13		1450		13		1450		1		143		12		1306		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		41		0		41		0		9		0		32		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.69%		14.15%		13.70%

		1/12/2021 5PM		1/11/21		28		1478		27		1477		3		146		24		1330		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		42		1		42		0		9		0		33		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										11.11%		13.22%		14.15%

		1/13/2021 5PM		1/12/21		26		1504		27		1504		3		149		24		1354		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		2		44		1		43		0		9		1		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										11.11%		13.78%		13.04%

		1/14/2021 5PM		1/13/21		18		1522		19		1522		2		150		17		1371		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		45		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										10.53%		11.53%		13.18%

		1/15/2021 5PM		1/14/21		24		1546		23		1545		4		154		19		1390		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		46		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										17.39%		12.59%		13.16%

		1/16/2021 5PM		1/15/21		28		1574		25		1570		5		159		20		1410		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		46		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										20.00%		14.69%		14.44%

		1/17/2021 5PM		1/16/21		8		1582		11		1581		1		160		10		1420		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		47		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										9.09%		12.42%		12.72%

		1/18/2021 5PM		1/17/21		12		1594		12		1593		5		165		7		1427		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		47		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										41.67%		17.27%		15.89%

		1/19/2021 5PM		1/18/21		24		1618		25		1618		1		166		24		1451		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		48		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										4.00%		16.26%		15.76%

		1/20/2021 5PM		1/19/21		18		1636		17		1635		2		168		15		1466		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		48		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										11.76%		16.35%		14.44%

		1/21/2021 5PM		1/20/21		21		1657		22		1657		4		172		18		1484		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		48		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										18.18%		17.44%		15.48%

		1/22/2021 5PM		1/21/21		11		1668		11		1668		3		175		8		1492		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		49		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										27.27%		18.85%		17.10%

		1/23/2021 5PM		1/22/21		14		1682		13		1681		2		177		11		1503		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		50		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										15.38%		18.19%		17.53%

		1/24/2021 5PM		1/23/21		10		1692		11		1692		1		178		10		1513		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		50		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										9.09%		18.19%		17.38%

		1/25/2021 5PM		1/24/21		14		1706		14		1706		3		181		11		1524		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		50		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										21.43%		15.30%		17.79%

		1/26/2021 5PM		1/25/21		31		1737		30		1736		4		185		26		1550		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		50		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										13.33%		16.64%		17.12%

		1/27/2021 5PM																																																																																																				0.00%		0.00%		0.00%

		1/28/2021 5PM																																																																																																				0.00%		0.00%		0.00%

		1/29/2021 5PM																																																																																																				0.00%		0.00%		0.00%

		1/30/2021 5PM																																																																																																				0.00%		0.00%		0.00%

		1/31/2021 5PM																																																																																																				0.00%		0.00%		0.00%



&C&A

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/protect.hhs.gov/secure-upload/forms/zajnlnh4ni3u2wjxnfm7ybef6s?hospital=Parrish*Medical*Center__;Kys!!PaPH0eDnAlaiSnq7Yv-U!txNNRvNvVUFn9BXh81DE4I9i1ZxLDX-fFna_fK7GWGKhcaNfZce6fVMxN8riJPsbvY9ePZFy$



Trending Data

		





Trending Data

		3/9/2020 10AM

		3/10/2020 7PM

		3/12/2020 10AM

		3/13/2020 10AM

		3/16/2020 10AM

		3/17/2020 10AM

		3/18/2020 10AM

		3/19/2020 10AM

		3/21/2020 10AM

		3/22/2020 10AM

		3/23/2020 10AM

		3/24/2020 10AM

		3/25/2020 10AM

		3/26/2020 10AM

		3/27/2020 10AM

		3/28/2020 10AM

		3/29/2020 10AM

		3/30/2020 10AM

		3/31/2020 10AM

		4/1/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 7PM

		4/3/2020 10AM

		4/3/2020 7PM

		4/4/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 7PM

		4/6/2020 10AM

		4/6/2020 7PM

		4/7/2020 10AM

		4/7/2020 7PM

		4/8/2020 10AM

		4/8/2020 7PM

		4/9/2020 10AM

		4/9/2020 7PM

		4/10/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 7PM

		4/13/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 7PM

		4/15/2020 10AM

		4/15/2020 7PM

		4/16/2020 10AM

		4/16/2020 7PM

		4/17/2020 10AM

		4/17/2020 7PM

		4/18/2020 10AM

		4/18/2020 7PM

		4/19/2020 10AM

		4/19/2020 7PM

		4/20/2020 10AM

		4/20/2020 7PM

		4/21/2020 10AM

		4/21/2020 7PM

		4/22/2020 10AM

		4/22/2020 7PM

		4/23/2020 10AM

		4/23/2020 7PM

		4/24/2020 10AM

		4/25/2020 10AM

		4/26/2020 10AM

		4/27/2020 10AM

		4/28/2020 10AM

		4/29/2020 10AM

		4/30/2020 10AM

		5/1/2020 10AM

		5/2/2020 10AM

		5/3/2020 10AM

		5/4/2020 10AM

		5/5/2020 10AM

		5/6/2020 10AM

		5/7/2020 10AM

		5/8/2020 10AM

		5/9/2020 10AM

		5/10/2020 10AM

		5/11/2020 10AM

		5/12/2020 10AM

		5/13/2020 10AM

		5/14/2020 10AM

		5/15/2020 10AM

		5/16/2020 10AM

		5/17/2020 10AM

		5/18/2020 10AM

		5/19/2020 10AM

		5/20/2020 10AM

		5/21/2020 10AM

		5/22/2020 10AM

		5/23/2020 10AM

		5/24/2020 10AM

		5/25/2020 10AM

		5/26/2020 10AM

		5/27/2020 10AM

		5/28/2020 10AM

		5/29/2020 10AM

		5/30/2020 10AM

		5/31/2020 10AM

		6/1/2020 10AM

		6/2/2020 10AM

		6/3/2020 10AM

		6/4/2020 10AM

		6/5/2020 10AM

		6/6/2020 10AM

		6/7/2020 10AM

		6/8/2020 10AM

		6/9/2020 10AM

		6/10/2020 10AM

		6/11/2020 10AM

		6/12/2020 10AM

		6/13/2020 10AM

		6/14/2020 10AM

		6/15/2020 10AM

		6/16/2020 10AM

		6/17/2020 10AM

		6/18/2020 10AM

		6/19/2020 10AM

		6/20/2020 10AM

		6/21/2020 10AM

		6/22/2020 10AM

		6/23/2020 10AM

		6/24/2020 10AM

		6/25/2020 10AM

		6/26/2020 10AM

		6/27/2020 10AM

		6/28/2020 10AM

		6/29/2020 10AM

		6/30/2020 10AM

		7/1/2020 10AM

		7/2/2020 10AM

		7/3/2020 10AM

		7/4/2020 10AM

		7/5/2020 10AM

		7/6/2020 10AM

		7/7/2020 10AM

		7/8/2020 10AM

		7/9/2020 10AM

		7/10/2020 10AM

		7/11/2020 10AM

		7/12/2020 10AM

		7/13/2020 10AM

		7/14/2020 10AM

		7/15/2020 10AM

		7/16/2020 10AM

		7/17/2020 10AM

		7/18/2020 10AM

		7/19/2020 10AM

		7/20/2020 10AM

		7/21/2020 10AM

		7/22/2020 10AM

		7/23/2020 10AM

		7/24/2020 10AM

		7/25/2020 10AM

		7/26/2020 10AM

		7/27/2020 10AM

		7/28/2020 10AM

		7/29/2020 10AM

		7/30/2020 10AM

		7/31/2020 10AM

		8/1/2020 10AM

		8/2/2020 10AM

		8/3/2020 10AM

		8/4/2020 10AM

		8/5/2020 10AM

		8/6/2020 10AM

		8/7/2020 10AM

		8/8/2020 10AM

		8/9/2020 10AM

		8/10/2020 10AM

		8/11/2020 10AM

		8/12/2020 10AM

		8/13/2020 10AM

		8/14/2020 10AM

		8/15/2020 10AM

		8/16/2020 10AM

		8/17/2020 10AM

		8/18/2020 10AM

		8/19/2020 10AM

		8/20/2020 10AM

		8/21/2020 10AM

		8/22/2020 10AM

		8/23/2020 10AM

		8/24/2020 10AM

		8/25/2020 10AM

		8/26/2020 10AM

		8/27/2020 10AM

		8/28/2020 10AM

		8/29/2020 10AM

		8/30/2020 10AM

		8/31/2020 10AM

		9/01/2020 10AM

		9/02/2020 10AM

		9/03/2020 10AM

		9/04/2020 10AM

		9/05/2020 10AM

		9/06/2020 10AM

		9/07/2020 10AM

		9/08/2020 10AM

		9/09/2020 10AM

		9/10/2020 10AM

		9/11/2020 10AM

		9/12/2020 10AM

		9/13/2020 10AM

		9/14/2020 10AM

		9/15/2020 10AM

		9/16/2020 10AM

		9/17/2020 10AM

		9/18/2020 10AM

		9/19/2020 10AM

		9/20/2020 10AM

		9/21/2020 10AM

		9/22/2020 10AM

		9/23/2020 10AM

		9/24/2020 10AM

		9/25/2020 10AM

		9/26/2020 10AM

		9/27/2020 10AM

		9/28/2020 10AM

		9/29/2020 10AM

		9/30/2020 10AM

		10/01/2020 10AM

		10/02/2020 10AM

		10/03/2020 10AM

		10/04/2020 10AM

		10/05/2020 10AM

		10/06/2020 10AM

		10/07/2020 10AM

		10/08/2020 10AM

		10/09/2020 10AM

		10/10/2020 10AM

		10/11/2020 10AM

		10/12/2020 10AM

		10/13/2020 10AM

		10/14/2020 10AM

		10/15/2020 10AM

		10/16/2020 10AM

		10/17/2020 10AM

		10/18/2020 10AM

		10/19/2020 10AM

		10/20/2020 10AM

		10/21/2020 10AM

		10/22/2020 10AM

		10/23/2020 10AM

		10/24/2020 10AM

		10/25/2020 10AM

		10/26/2020 10AM

		10/27/2020 10AM

		10/28/2020 10AM

		10/29/2020 10AM

		10/30/2020 10AM

		10/31/2020 10AM

		11/1/2020 10AM

		11/2/2020 10AM

		11/3/2020 10AM

		11/4/2020 10AM

		11/5/2020 10AM

		11/6/2020 10AM

		11/7/2020 10AM

		11/8/2020 10AM

		11/9/2020 10AM

		11/10/2020 10AM

		11/11/2020 10AM

		11/12/2020 10AM

		11/13/2020 10AM

		11/14/2020 10AM

		11/15/2020 10AM

		11/16/2020 10AM

		11/17/2020 10AM

		11/18/2020 10AM

		11/19/2020 10AM

		11/20/2020 10AM

		11/21/2020 10AM

		11/22/2020 10AM

		11/23/2020 10AM

		11/24/2020 10AM

		11/25/2020 10AM

		11/26/2020 10AM

		11/27/2020 10AM

		11/28/2020 10AM

		11/29/2020 10AM

		11/30/2020 10AM

		12/01/2020 10AM

		12/02/2020 10AM

		12/03/2020 10AM

		12/04/2020 10AM

		12/05/2020 10AM

		12/06/2020 10AM

		12/07/2020 10AM

		12/08/2020 10AM

		12/09/2020 10AM

		12/10/2020 10AM

		12/11/2020 10AM

		12/12/2020 10AM

		12/13/2020 10AM

		12/14/2020 10AM

		12/15/2020 10AM

		12/16/2020 10AM

		12/17/2020 10AM

		12/18/2020 10AM

		12/19/2020 10AM

		12/20/2020 10AM

		12/21/2020 10AM

		12/22/2020 10AM

		12/23/2020 10AM

		12/24/2020 10AM

		12/25/2020 10AM

		12/26/2020 10AM

		12/27/2020 10AM

		12/28/2020 10AM

		12/29/2020 10AM

		12/30/2020 10AM

		12/31/2020 10AM

		1/01/2021 10AM

		1/02/2021 10AM

		1/03/2021 10AM

		1/04/2021 10AM

		1/05/2021 10AM

		1/06/2021 10AM

		1/07/2021 10AM

		1/08/2021 10AM

		1/09/2021 10AM

		1/10/2021 10AM

		1/11/2021 10AM

		1/12/2021 10AM

		1/13/2021 10AM

		1/14/2021 10AM

		1/15/2021 10AM

		1/16/2021 10AM

		1/17/2021 10AM

		1/18/2021 10AM

		1/19/2021 10AM

		1/20/2021 10AM

		1/21/2021 10AM

		1/22/2021 10AM

		1/23/2021 10AM

		1/24/2021 10AM

		1/25/2021 10AM

		1/26/2021 10AM

		1/27/2021 10AM

		1/28/2021 10AM

		1/29/2021 10AM

		1/30/2021 10AM

		1/31/2021 10AM



ICU

ICU Utilization

8

9

11

6

6

7

10

9

1

3

4

9

7

6

6

8

5

7

7

8

11

11

12

10

9

11

9

9

10

9

8

7

8

8

7

7

8

5

9

8

8

9

8

8

8

8

6

7

6

6

5

6

7

7

6

7

8

8

6

6

5

5

5

5

7

6

4

3

5

6

9

8

6

9

7

7

7

6

7

7

6

6

7

6

5

3

4

4

5

7

7

7

5

5

5

3

5

7

7

6

9

4

5

5

5

6

5

5

5

6

4

2

3

7

7

7

6

6

9

10

8

7

4

7

7

5

6

7

9

6

5

4

2

4

6

5

3

3

7

7

9

6

6

8

8

9

8

8

9

11

10

12

11

12

12

11

12

11

11

6

6

9

9

10

8

8

8

9

8

10

7

8

8

5

5

7

7

8

7

8

5

4

7

7

6

5

5

4

4

4

2

2

5

5

4

4

7

8

10

7

8

7

9

9

7

8

7

8

9

8

9

9

8

9

8

6

8

8

7

9

9

10

7

5

8

10

10

6

5

6

7

5

5

6

7

8

8

7

8

7

7

10

10

8

7

6

7

7

9

8

2

3

3

3

6

9

5

5

7

9

10

8

9

8

9

10

9

11

11

7

5

10

5

6

5

4

6

7

9

9

10

9

10

10

9

11

10

9

11

10

11

11

12

12

11

11

12

9

10

10

12

11

8

10

11

10

8

6

8

9

10

8

9

8

8

10

8

8

9

8

7

7

7

8

7

8

10

8

10

11

11

10

11

12

12

11

9

10

10

10



HHS Portal

		3/9/2020 10AM

		3/10/2020 7PM

		3/12/2020 10AM

		3/13/2020 10AM

		3/16/2020 10AM

		3/17/2020 10AM

		3/18/2020 10AM

		3/19/2020 10AM

		3/21/2020 10AM

		3/22/2020 10AM

		3/23/2020 10AM

		3/24/2020 10AM

		3/25/2020 10AM

		3/26/2020 10AM

		3/27/2020 10AM

		3/28/2020 10AM

		3/29/2020 10AM

		3/30/2020 10AM

		3/31/2020 10AM

		4/1/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 7PM

		4/3/2020 10AM

		4/3/2020 7PM

		4/4/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 7PM

		4/6/2020 10AM

		4/6/2020 7PM

		4/7/2020 10AM

		4/7/2020 7PM

		4/8/2020 10AM

		4/8/2020 7PM

		4/9/2020 10AM

		4/9/2020 7PM

		4/10/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 7PM

		4/13/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 7PM

		4/15/2020 10AM

		4/15/2020 7PM

		4/16/2020 10AM

		4/16/2020 7PM

		4/17/2020 10AM

		4/17/2020 7PM

		4/18/2020 10AM

		4/18/2020 7PM

		4/19/2020 10AM

		4/19/2020 7PM

		4/20/2020 10AM

		4/20/2020 7PM

		4/21/2020 10AM

		4/21/2020 7PM

		4/22/2020 10AM

		4/22/2020 7PM

		4/23/2020 10AM

		4/23/2020 7PM

		4/24/2020 10AM

		4/25/2020 10AM

		4/26/2020 10AM

		4/27/2020 10AM

		4/28/2020 10AM

		4/29/2020 10AM

		4/30/2020 10AM

		5/1/2020 10AM

		5/2/2020 10AM

		5/3/2020 10AM

		5/4/2020 10AM

		5/5/2020 10AM

		5/6/2020 10AM

		5/7/2020 10AM

		5/8/2020 10AM

		5/9/2020 10AM

		5/10/2020 10AM

		5/11/2020 10AM

		5/12/2020 10AM

		5/13/2020 10AM

		5/14/2020 10AM

		5/15/2020 10AM

		5/16/2020 10AM

		5/17/2020 10AM

		5/18/2020 10AM

		5/19/2020 10AM

		5/20/2020 10AM

		5/21/2020 10AM

		5/22/2020 10AM

		5/23/2020 10AM

		5/24/2020 10AM

		5/25/2020 10AM

		5/26/2020 10AM

		5/27/2020 10AM

		5/28/2020 10AM

		5/29/2020 10AM

		5/30/2020 10AM

		5/31/2020 10AM

		6/1/2020 10AM

		6/2/2020 10AM

		6/3/2020 10AM

		6/4/2020 10AM

		6/5/2020 10AM

		6/6/2020 10AM

		6/7/2020 10AM

		6/8/2020 10AM

		6/9/2020 10AM

		6/10/2020 10AM

		6/11/2020 10AM

		6/12/2020 10AM

		6/13/2020 10AM

		6/14/2020 10AM

		6/15/2020 10AM

		6/16/2020 10AM

		6/17/2020 10AM

		6/18/2020 10AM

		6/19/2020 10AM

		6/20/2020 10AM

		6/21/2020 10AM

		6/22/2020 10AM

		6/23/2020 10AM

		6/24/2020 10AM

		6/25/2020 10AM

		6/26/2020 10AM

		6/27/2020 10AM

		6/28/2020 10AM

		6/29/2020 10AM

		6/30/2020 10AM

		7/1/2020 10AM

		7/2/2020 10AM

		7/3/2020 10AM

		7/4/2020 10AM

		7/5/2020 10AM

		7/6/2020 10AM

		7/7/2020 10AM

		7/8/2020 10AM

		7/9/2020 10AM

		7/10/2020 10AM

		7/11/2020 10AM

		7/12/2020 10AM

		7/13/2020 10AM

		7/14/2020 10AM

		7/15/2020 10AM

		7/16/2020 10AM

		7/17/2020 10AM

		7/18/2020 10AM

		7/19/2020 10AM

		7/20/2020 10AM

		7/21/2020 10AM

		7/22/2020 10AM

		7/23/2020 10AM

		7/24/2020 10AM

		7/25/2020 10AM

		7/26/2020 10AM

		7/27/2020 10AM

		7/28/2020 10AM

		7/29/2020 10AM

		7/30/2020 10AM

		7/31/2020 10AM

		8/1/2020 10AM

		8/2/2020 10AM

		8/3/2020 10AM

		8/4/2020 10AM

		8/5/2020 10AM

		8/6/2020 10AM

		8/7/2020 10AM

		8/8/2020 10AM

		8/9/2020 10AM

		8/10/2020 10AM

		8/11/2020 10AM

		8/12/2020 10AM

		8/13/2020 10AM

		8/14/2020 10AM

		8/15/2020 10AM

		8/16/2020 10AM

		8/17/2020 10AM

		8/18/2020 10AM

		8/19/2020 10AM

		8/20/2020 10AM

		8/21/2020 10AM

		8/22/2020 10AM

		8/23/2020 10AM

		8/24/2020 10AM

		8/25/2020 10AM

		8/26/2020 10AM

		8/27/2020 10AM

		8/28/2020 10AM

		8/29/2020 10AM

		8/30/2020 10AM

		8/31/2020 10AM

		9/01/2020 10AM

		9/02/2020 10AM

		9/03/2020 10AM

		9/04/2020 10AM

		9/05/2020 10AM

		9/06/2020 10AM

		9/07/2020 10AM

		9/08/2020 10AM

		9/09/2020 10AM

		9/10/2020 10AM

		9/11/2020 10AM

		9/12/2020 10AM

		9/13/2020 10AM

		9/14/2020 10AM

		9/15/2020 10AM

		9/16/2020 10AM

		9/17/2020 10AM

		9/18/2020 10AM

		9/19/2020 10AM

		9/20/2020 10AM

		9/21/2020 10AM

		9/22/2020 10AM

		9/23/2020 10AM

		9/24/2020 10AM

		9/25/2020 10AM

		9/26/2020 10AM

		9/27/2020 10AM

		9/28/2020 10AM

		9/29/2020 10AM

		9/30/2020 10AM

		10/01/2020 10AM

		10/02/2020 10AM

		10/03/2020 10AM

		10/04/2020 10AM

		10/05/2020 10AM

		10/06/2020 10AM

		10/07/2020 10AM

		10/08/2020 10AM

		10/09/2020 10AM

		10/10/2020 10AM

		10/11/2020 10AM

		10/12/2020 10AM

		10/13/2020 10AM

		10/14/2020 10AM

		10/15/2020 10AM

		10/16/2020 10AM

		10/17/2020 10AM

		10/18/2020 10AM

		10/19/2020 10AM

		10/20/2020 10AM

		10/21/2020 10AM

		10/22/2020 10AM

		10/23/2020 10AM

		10/24/2020 10AM

		10/25/2020 10AM

		10/26/2020 10AM

		10/27/2020 10AM

		10/28/2020 10AM

		10/29/2020 10AM

		10/30/2020 10AM

		10/31/2020 10AM

		11/1/2020 10AM

		11/2/2020 10AM

		11/3/2020 10AM

		11/4/2020 10AM

		11/5/2020 10AM

		11/6/2020 10AM

		11/7/2020 10AM

		11/8/2020 10AM

		11/9/2020 10AM

		11/10/2020 10AM

		11/11/2020 10AM

		11/12/2020 10AM

		11/13/2020 10AM

		11/14/2020 10AM

		11/15/2020 10AM

		11/16/2020 10AM

		11/17/2020 10AM

		11/18/2020 10AM

		11/19/2020 10AM

		11/20/2020 10AM

		11/21/2020 10AM

		11/22/2020 10AM

		11/23/2020 10AM

		11/24/2020 10AM

		11/25/2020 10AM

		11/26/2020 10AM

		11/27/2020 10AM

		11/28/2020 10AM

		11/29/2020 10AM

		11/30/2020 10AM

		12/01/2020 10AM

		12/02/2020 10AM

		12/03/2020 10AM

		12/04/2020 10AM

		12/05/2020 10AM

		12/06/2020 10AM

		12/07/2020 10AM

		12/08/2020 10AM

		12/09/2020 10AM

		12/10/2020 10AM

		12/11/2020 10AM

		12/12/2020 10AM

		12/13/2020 10AM

		12/14/2020 10AM

		12/15/2020 10AM

		12/16/2020 10AM

		12/17/2020 10AM

		12/18/2020 10AM

		12/19/2020 10AM

		12/20/2020 10AM

		12/21/2020 10AM

		12/22/2020 10AM

		12/23/2020 10AM

		12/24/2020 10AM

		12/25/2020 10AM

		12/26/2020 10AM

		12/27/2020 10AM

		12/28/2020 10AM

		12/29/2020 10AM

		12/30/2020 10AM

		12/31/2020 10AM

		1/01/2021 10AM

		1/02/2021 10AM

		1/03/2021 10AM

		1/04/2021 10AM

		1/05/2021 10AM

		1/06/2021 10AM

		1/07/2021 10AM

		1/08/2021 10AM

		1/09/2021 10AM

		1/10/2021 10AM

		1/11/2021 10AM

		1/12/2021 10AM

		1/13/2021 10AM

		1/14/2021 10AM

		1/15/2021 10AM

		1/16/2021 10AM

		1/17/2021 10AM

		1/18/2021 10AM

		1/19/2021 10AM

		1/20/2021 10AM

		1/21/2021 10AM

		1/22/2021 10AM

		1/23/2021 10AM

		1/24/2021 10AM

		1/25/2021 10AM

		1/26/2021 10AM

		1/27/2021 10AM

		1/28/2021 10AM

		1/29/2021 10AM

		1/30/2021 10AM



Isolation Rooms

Isolation Room Usage

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

2

3

3

3

4

3

6

4

5

10

11

6

5

6

6

7

4

3

6

6

6

6

5

4

4

3

3

4

3

5

4

3

3

2

2

3

3

2

2

2

2

2

2

3

3

2

2

1

1

2

2

2

2

1

1

3

1

1

3

2

3

2

2

6

1

1

2

4

3

1

2

2

3

5

2

3

1

4

4

3

3

4

5

5

6

5

1

3

3

4

2

4

3

1

3

3

3

5

4

4

4

4

3

4

4

2

3

2

4

5

6

7

4

3

6

5

5

6

6

4

5

6

5

7

9

8

10

10

9

11

17

18

16

19

20

26

20

27

24

26

23

20

21

26

26

26

24

25

24

18

15

16

13

13

17

19

14

17

15

16

16

15

14

15

11

15

13

13

17

11

8

8

7

4

8

5

6

8

10

14

9

5

7

6

4

5

5

6

8

8

6

8

9

10

7

6

4

5

6

8

8

7

12

17

13

10

10

11

13

10

7

5

8

6

6

6

8

7

9

9

13

9

8

7

6

8

10

9

10

9

11

8

9

10

9

9

8

8

7

4

5

7

5

4

3

5

6

5

6

8

6

5

8

8

10

10

11

12

12

12

10

10

10

12

9

8

5

7

10

12

13

14

13

17

16

13

16

15

14

16

11

9

8

8

8

7

8

9

9

11

11

11

11

12

12

10

10

7

9

8

8

9

7

7

10

10

12

17

18

20

17

15

17

20

18

18

17

18

17

19

18

19

18

17

16

17

16

17

15

17

16



ESS Drug

		3/26/2020 10AM

		3/27/2020 10AM

		3/28/2020 10AM

		3/29/2020 10AM

		3/30/2020 10AM

		3/31/2020 10AM

		4/1/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 7PM

		4/3/2020 10AM

		4/3/2020 7PM

		4/4/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 7PM

		4/6/2020 10AM

		4/6/2020 7PM

		4/7/2020 10AM

		4/7/2020 7PM

		4/8/2020 10AM

		4/8/2020 7PM

		4/9/2020 10AM

		4/9/2020 7PM

		4/10/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 7PM

		4/13/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 7PM

		4/15/2020 10AM

		4/15/2020 7PM

		4/16/2020 10AM

		4/16/2020 7PM

		4/17/2020 10AM

		4/17/2020 7PM

		4/18/2020 10AM

		4/18/2020 7PM

		4/19/2020 10AM

		4/19/2020 7PM

		4/20/2020 10AM

		4/20/2020 7PM

		4/21/2020 10AM

		4/21/2020 7PM

		4/22/2020 10AM

		4/22/2020 7PM

		4/23/2020 10AM

		4/23/2020 7PM

		4/24/2020 10AM

		4/25/2020 10AM

		4/26/2020 10AM

		4/27/2020 10AM

		4/28/2020 10AM

		4/29/2020 10AM

		4/30/2020 10AM

		5/1/2020 10AM

		5/2/2020 10AM

		5/3/2020 10AM

		5/4/2020 10AM

		5/5/2020 10AM

		5/6/2020 10AM

		5/7/2020 10AM

		5/8/2020 10AM

		5/9/2020 10AM

		5/10/2020 10AM

		5/11/2020 10AM

		5/12/2020 10AM

		5/13/2020 10AM

		5/14/2020 10AM

		5/15/2020 10AM

		5/16/2020 10AM

		5/17/2020 10AM

		5/18/2020 10AM

		5/19/2020 10AM

		5/20/2020 10AM

		5/21/2020 10AM

		5/22/2020 10AM

		5/23/2020 10AM

		5/24/2020 10AM

		5/25/2020 10AM

		5/26/2020 10AM

		5/27/2020 10AM

		5/28/2020 10AM

		5/29/2020 10AM

		5/30/2020 10AM

		5/31/2020 10AM

		6/1/2020 10AM

		6/2/2020 10AM

		6/3/2020 10AM

		6/4/2020 10AM

		6/5/2020 10AM

		6/6/2020 10AM

		6/7/2020 10AM

		6/8/2020 10AM

		6/9/2020 10AM

		6/10/2020 10AM

		6/11/2020 10AM

		6/12/2020 10AM

		6/13/2020 10AM

		6/14/2020 10AM

		6/15/2020 10AM

		6/16/2020 10AM

		6/17/2020 10AM

		6/18/2020 10AM

		6/19/2020 10AM

		6/20/2020 10AM

		6/21/2020 10AM

		6/22/2020 10AM

		6/23/2020 10AM

		6/24/2020 10AM

		6/25/2020 10AM

		6/26/2020 10AM

		6/27/2020 10AM

		6/28/2020 10AM

		6/29/2020 10AM

		6/30/2020 10AM

		7/1/2020 10AM

		7/2/2020 10AM

		7/3/2020 10AM

		7/4/2020 10AM

		7/5/2020 10AM

		7/6/2020 10AM

		7/7/2020 10AM

		7/8/2020 10AM

		7/9/2020 10AM

		7/10/2020 10AM

		7/11/2020 10AM

		7/12/2020 10AM

		7/13/2020 10AM

		7/14/2020 10AM

		7/15/2020 10AM

		7/16/2020 10AM

		7/17/2020 10AM

		7/18/2020 10AM

		7/19/2020 10AM

		7/20/2020 10AM

		7/21/2020 10AM

		7/22/2020 10AM

		7/23/2020 10AM

		7/24/2020 10AM

		7/25/2020 10AM

		7/26/2020 10AM

		7/27/2020 10AM

		7/28/2020 10AM

		7/29/2020 10AM

		7/30/2020 10AM

		7/31/2020 10AM

		8/1/2020 10AM

		8/2/2020 10AM

		8/3/2020 10AM

		8/4/2020 10AM

		8/5/2020 10AM

		8/6/2020 10AM

		8/7/2020 10AM

		8/8/2020 10AM

		8/9/2020 10AM

		8/10/2020 10AM

		8/11/2020 10AM

		8/12/2020 10AM

		8/13/2020 10AM

		8/14/2020 10AM

		8/15/2020 10AM

		8/16/2020 10AM

		8/17/2020 10AM

		8/18/2020 10AM

		8/19/2020 10AM

		8/20/2020 10AM

		8/21/2020 10AM

		8/22/2020 10AM

		8/23/2020 10AM

		8/24/2020 10AM

		8/25/2020 10AM

		8/26/2020 10AM

		8/27/2020 10AM

		8/28/2020 10AM

		8/29/2020 10AM

		8/30/2020 10AM

		8/31/2020 10AM

		9/01/2020 10AM

		9/02/2020 10AM

		9/03/2020 10AM

		9/04/2020 10AM

		9/05/2020 10AM

		9/06/2020 10AM

		9/07/2020 10AM

		9/08/2020 10AM

		9/09/2020 10AM

		9/10/2020 10AM

		9/11/2020 10AM

		9/12/2020 10AM

		9/13/2020 10AM

		9/14/2020 10AM

		9/15/2020 10AM

		9/16/2020 10AM

		9/17/2020 10AM

		9/18/2020 10AM

		9/19/2020 10AM

		9/20/2020 10AM

		9/21/2020 10AM

		9/22/2020 10AM

		9/23/2020 10AM

		9/24/2020 10AM

		9/25/2020 10AM

		9/26/2020 10AM

		9/27/2020 10AM

		9/28/2020 10AM

		9/29/2020 10AM

		9/30/2020 10AM

		10/01/2020 10AM

		10/02/2020 10AM

		10/03/2020 10AM

		10/04/2020 10AM

		10/05/2020 10AM

		10/06/2020 10AM

		10/07/2020 10AM

		10/08/2020 10AM

		10/09/2020 10AM

		10/10/2020 10AM

		10/11/2020 10AM

		10/12/2020 10AM

		10/13/2020 10AM

		10/14/2020 10AM

		10/15/2020 10AM

		10/16/2020 10AM

		10/17/2020 10AM

		10/18/2020 10AM

		10/19/2020 10AM

		10/20/2020 10AM

		10/21/2020 10AM

		10/22/2020 10AM

		10/23/2020 10AM

		10/24/2020 10AM

		10/25/2020 10AM

		10/26/2020 10AM

		10/27/2020 10AM

		10/28/2020 10AM

		10/29/2020 10AM

		10/30/2020 10AM

		10/31/2020 10AM

		11/1/2020 10AM

		11/2/2020 10AM

		11/3/2020 10AM

		11/4/2020 10AM

		11/5/2020 10AM

		11/6/2020 10AM

		11/7/2020 10AM

		11/8/2020 10AM

		11/9/2020 10AM

		11/10/2020 10AM

		11/11/2020 10AM

		11/12/2020 10AM

		11/13/2020 10AM

		11/14/2020 10AM

		11/15/2020 10AM

		11/16/2020 10AM

		11/17/2020 10AM

		11/18/2020 10AM

		11/19/2020 10AM

		11/20/2020 10AM

		11/21/2020 10AM

		11/22/2020 10AM

		11/23/2020 10AM

		11/24/2020 10AM

		11/25/2020 10AM

		11/26/2020 10AM

		11/27/2020 10AM

		11/28/2020 10AM

		11/29/2020 10AM

		11/30/2020 10AM

		12/01/2020 10AM

		12/02/2020 10AM

		12/03/2020 10AM

		12/04/2020 10AM

		12/05/2020 10AM

		12/06/2020 10AM

		12/07/2020 10AM

		12/08/2020 10AM

		12/09/2020 10AM

		12/10/2020 10AM

		12/11/2020 10AM

		12/12/2020 10AM

		12/13/2020 10AM

		12/14/2020 10AM

		12/15/2020 10AM

		12/16/2020 10AM

		12/17/2020 10AM

		12/18/2020 10AM

		12/19/2020 10AM

		12/20/2020 10AM

		12/21/2020 10AM

		12/22/2020 10AM

		12/23/2020 10AM

		12/24/2020 10AM

		12/25/2020 10AM

		12/26/2020 10AM

		12/27/2020 10AM

		12/28/2020 10AM

		12/29/2020 10AM

		12/30/2020 10AM

		12/31/2020 10AM

		1/01/2021 10AM

		1/02/2021 10AM

		1/03/2021 10AM

		1/04/2021 10AM

		1/05/2021 10AM

		1/06/2021 10AM

		1/07/2021 10AM

		1/08/2021 10AM

		1/09/2021 10AM

		1/10/2021 10AM

		1/11/2021 10AM

		1/12/2021 10AM

		1/13/2021 10AM

		1/14/2021 10AM

		1/15/2021 10AM

		1/16/2021 10AM

		1/17/2021 10AM

		1/18/2021 10AM

		1/19/2021 10AM

		1/20/2021 10AM

		1/21/2021 10AM

		1/22/2021 10AM

		1/23/2021 10AM

		1/24/2021 10AM

		1/25/2021 10AM

		1/26/2021 10AM

		1/27/2021 10AM

		1/28/2021 10AM

		1/29/2021 10AM

		1/30/2021 10AM

		1/31/2021 10AM



1. Current # patients PUI for COVID-19
Current number of PUIs admitted to the hospital

Current PUI

1

1

4

3

4

8

6

2

2

3

3

2

2

2

3

3

3

1

2

2

4

1

1

3

2

4

0

0

0

1

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

3

3

1

1

0

0

2

1

2

3

1

0

0

0

0

0

1

2

3

2

2

1

0

1

4

3

1

2

1

2

4

1

1

0

3

3

1

1

1

2

5

4

2

1

1

1

2

1

3

4

1

2

3

3

5

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

2

1

4

5

6

7

4

2

5

3

3

4

4

3

3

3

3

5

7

5

5

5

7

5

10

8

7

8

13

13

9

15

10

7

5

2

4

6

7

4

5

7

6

5

4

7

4

4

8

8

4

6

6

7

5

7

6

8

4

7

6

6

10

5

4

4

4

1

5

3

4

5

7

10

5

1

4

4

1

2

2

3

4

5

3

5

6

7

5

3

0

1

1

3

3

2

5

10

7

2

3

4

5

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

2

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

1

1

0

0

0

1

1

4

3

3

4

2

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

2

0

1

0

0

0

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

3

3

2

2

0

0

0

1

4

3

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0



County Data Request

		3/26/2020 10AM

		3/27/2020 10AM

		3/28/2020 10AM

		3/29/2020 10AM

		3/30/2020 10AM

		3/31/2020 10AM

		4/1/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 7PM

		4/3/2020 10AM

		4/3/2020 7PM

		4/4/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 7PM

		4/6/2020 10AM

		4/6/2020 7PM

		4/7/2020 10AM

		4/7/2020 7PM

		4/8/2020 10AM

		4/8/2020 7PM

		4/9/2020 10AM

		4/9/2020 7PM

		4/10/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 7PM

		4/13/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 7PM

		4/15/2020 10AM

		4/15/2020 7PM

		4/16/2020 10AM

		4/16/2020 7PM

		4/17/2020 10AM

		4/17/2020 7PM

		4/18/2020 10AM

		4/18/2020 7PM

		4/19/2020 10AM

		4/19/2020 7PM

		4/20/2020 10AM

		4/20/2020 7PM

		4/21/2020 10AM

		4/21/2020 7PM

		4/22/2020 10AM

		4/22/2020 7PM

		4/23/2020 10AM

		4/23/2020 7PM

		4/24/2020 10AM

		4/25/2020 10AM

		4/26/2020 10AM

		4/27/2020 10AM

		4/28/2020 10AM

		4/29/2020 10AM

		4/30/2020 10AM

		5/1/2020 10AM

		5/2/2020 10AM

		5/3/2020 10AM

		5/4/2020 10AM

		5/5/2020 10AM

		5/6/2020 10AM

		5/7/2020 10AM

		5/8/2020 10AM

		5/9/2020 10AM

		5/10/2020 10AM

		5/11/2020 10AM

		5/12/2020 10AM

		5/13/2020 10AM

		5/14/2020 10AM

		5/15/2020 10AM

		5/16/2020 10AM

		5/17/2020 10AM

		5/18/2020 10AM

		5/19/2020 10AM

		5/20/2020 10AM

		5/21/2020 10AM

		5/22/2020 10AM

		5/23/2020 10AM

		5/24/2020 10AM

		5/25/2020 10AM

		5/26/2020 10AM

		5/27/2020 10AM

		5/28/2020 10AM

		5/29/2020 10AM

		5/30/2020 10AM

		5/31/2020 10AM

		6/1/2020 10AM

		6/2/2020 10AM

		6/3/2020 10AM

		6/4/2020 10AM

		6/5/2020 10AM

		6/6/2020 10AM

		6/7/2020 10AM

		6/8/2020 10AM

		6/9/2020 10AM

		6/10/2020 10AM

		6/11/2020 10AM

		6/12/2020 10AM

		6/13/2020 10AM

		6/14/2020 10AM

		6/15/2020 10AM

		6/16/2020 10AM

		6/17/2020 10AM

		6/18/2020 10AM

		6/19/2020 10AM

		6/20/2020 10AM

		6/21/2020 10AM

		6/22/2020 10AM

		6/23/2020 10AM

		6/24/2020 10AM

		6/25/2020 10AM

		6/26/2020 10AM

		6/27/2020 10AM

		6/28/2020 10AM

		6/29/2020 10AM

		6/30/2020 10AM

		7/1/2020 10AM

		7/2/2020 10AM

		7/3/2020 10AM

		7/4/2020 10AM

		7/5/2020 10AM

		7/6/2020 10AM

		7/7/2020 10AM

		7/8/2020 10AM

		7/9/2020 10AM

		7/10/2020 10AM

		7/11/2020 10AM

		7/12/2020 10AM

		7/13/2020 10AM

		7/14/2020 10AM

		7/15/2020 10AM

		7/16/2020 10AM

		7/17/2020 10AM

		7/18/2020 10AM

		7/19/2020 10AM

		7/20/2020 10AM

		7/21/2020 10AM

		7/22/2020 10AM

		7/23/2020 10AM

		7/24/2020 10AM

		7/25/2020 10AM

		7/26/2020 10AM

		7/27/2020 10AM

		7/28/2020 10AM

		7/29/2020 10AM

		7/30/2020 10AM

		7/31/2020 10AM

		8/1/2020 10AM

		8/2/2020 10AM

		8/3/2020 10AM

		8/4/2020 10AM

		8/5/2020 10AM

		8/6/2020 10AM

		8/7/2020 10AM

		8/8/2020 10AM

		8/9/2020 10AM

		8/10/2020 10AM

		8/11/2020 10AM

		8/12/2020 10AM

		8/13/2020 10AM

		8/14/2020 10AM

		8/15/2020 10AM

		8/16/2020 10AM

		8/17/2020 10AM

		8/18/2020 10AM

		8/19/2020 10AM

		8/20/2020 10AM

		8/21/2020 10AM

		8/22/2020 10AM

		8/23/2020 10AM

		8/24/2020 10AM

		8/25/2020 10AM

		8/26/2020 10AM

		8/27/2020 10AM

		8/28/2020 10AM

		8/29/2020 10AM

		8/30/2020 10AM

		8/31/2020 10AM

		9/01/2020 10AM

		9/02/2020 10AM

		9/03/2020 10AM

		9/04/2020 10AM

		9/05/2020 10AM

		9/06/2020 10AM

		9/07/2020 10AM

		9/08/2020 10AM

		9/09/2020 10AM

		9/10/2020 10AM

		9/11/2020 10AM

		9/12/2020 10AM

		9/13/2020 10AM

		9/14/2020 10AM

		9/15/2020 10AM

		9/16/2020 10AM

		9/17/2020 10AM

		9/18/2020 10AM

		9/19/2020 10AM

		9/20/2020 10AM

		9/21/2020 10AM

		9/22/2020 10AM

		9/23/2020 10AM

		9/24/2020 10AM

		9/25/2020 10AM

		9/26/2020 10AM

		9/27/2020 10AM

		9/28/2020 10AM

		9/29/2020 10AM

		9/30/2020 10AM

		10/01/2020 10AM

		10/02/2020 10AM

		10/03/2020 10AM

		10/04/2020 10AM

		10/05/2020 10AM

		10/06/2020 10AM

		10/07/2020 10AM

		10/08/2020 10AM

		10/09/2020 10AM

		10/10/2020 10AM

		10/11/2020 10AM

		10/12/2020 10AM

		10/13/2020 10AM

		10/14/2020 10AM

		10/15/2020 10AM

		10/16/2020 10AM

		10/17/2020 10AM

		10/18/2020 10AM

		10/19/2020 10AM

		10/20/2020 10AM

		10/21/2020 10AM

		10/22/2020 10AM

		10/23/2020 10AM

		10/24/2020 10AM

		10/25/2020 10AM

		10/26/2020 10AM

		10/27/2020 10AM

		10/28/2020 10AM

		10/29/2020 10AM

		10/30/2020 10AM

		10/31/2020 10AM

		11/1/2020 10AM

		11/2/2020 10AM

		11/3/2020 10AM

		11/4/2020 10AM

		11/5/2020 10AM

		11/6/2020 10AM

		11/7/2020 10AM

		11/8/2020 10AM

		11/9/2020 10AM

		11/10/2020 10AM

		11/11/2020 10AM

		11/12/2020 10AM

		11/13/2020 10AM

		11/14/2020 10AM

		11/15/2020 10AM

		11/16/2020 10AM

		11/17/2020 10AM

		11/18/2020 10AM

		11/19/2020 10AM

		11/20/2020 10AM

		11/21/2020 10AM

		11/22/2020 10AM

		11/23/2020 10AM

		11/24/2020 10AM

		11/25/2020 10AM

		11/26/2020 10AM

		11/27/2020 10AM

		11/28/2020 10AM

		11/29/2020 10AM

		11/30/2020 10AM

		12/01/2020 10AM

		12/02/2020 10AM

		12/03/2020 10AM

		12/04/2020 10AM

		12/05/2020 10AM

		12/06/2020 10AM

		12/07/2020 10AM

		12/08/2020 10AM

		12/09/2020 10AM

		12/10/2020 10AM

		12/11/2020 10AM

		12/12/2020 10AM

		12/13/2020 10AM

		12/14/2020 10AM

		12/15/2020 10AM

		12/16/2020 10AM

		12/17/2020 10AM

		12/18/2020 10AM

		12/19/2020 10AM

		12/20/2020 10AM

		12/21/2020 10AM

		12/22/2020 10AM

		12/23/2020 10AM

		12/24/2020 10AM

		12/25/2020 10AM

		12/26/2020 10AM

		12/27/2020 10AM

		12/28/2020 10AM

		12/29/2020 10AM

		12/30/2020 10AM

		12/31/2020 10AM

		1/01/2021 10AM

		1/02/2021 10AM

		1/03/2021 10AM

		1/04/2021 10AM

		1/05/2021 10AM

		1/06/2021 10AM

		1/07/2021 10AM

		1/08/2021 10AM

		1/09/2021 10AM

		1/10/2021 10AM

		1/11/2021 10AM

		1/12/2021 10AM

		1/13/2021 10AM

		1/14/2021 10AM

		1/15/2021 10AM

		1/16/2021 10AM

		1/17/2021 10AM

		1/18/2021 10AM

		1/19/2021 10AM

		1/20/2021 10AM

		1/21/2021 10AM

		1/22/2021 10AM

		1/23/2021 10AM

		1/24/2021 10AM

		1/25/2021 10AM

		1/26/2021 10AM

		1/27/2021 10AM

		1/28/2021 10AM

		1/29/2021 10AM

		1/30/2021 10AM

		1/31/2021 10AM



2. Current # COVID-19 positive patients in ICU beds
Current number of COVID + patients currently receiving ICU level of care.

Current Positive COVID in ICU Beds

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

1

3

3

2

3

3

4

5

6

6

6

5

5

5

5

6

5

4

4

4

5

5

5

4

4

4

3

3

4

4

4

4

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

1

1

1

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

3

3

2

2

2

2

2

2

3

2

2

2

2

2

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

1

1

0

0

0

0

1

2

2

2

3

4

4

3

3

3

3

4

4

4

4

4

4

3

4

5

4

4

5

5

5

5

4

5

5

3

3

2

2

4

3

3

3

3

3

4

4

4

3

2

4

3

3

3

3

4

5

5

5

5

4

5

5

5

4

3

5

5

2



 HHS Portal Do Not Use

		3/26/2020 10AM

		3/27/2020 10AM

		3/28/2020 10AM

		3/29/2020 10AM

		3/30/2020 10AM

		3/31/2020 10AM

		4/1/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 7PM

		4/3/2020 10AM

		4/3/2020 7PM

		4/4/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 7PM

		4/6/2020 10AM

		4/6/2020 7PM

		4/7/2020 10AM

		4/7/2020 7PM

		4/8/2020 10AM

		4/8/2020 7PM

		4/9/2020 10AM

		4/9/2020 7PM

		4/10/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 7PM

		4/13/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 7PM

		4/15/2020 10AM

		4/15/2020 7PM

		4/16/2020 10AM

		4/16/2020 7PM

		4/17/2020 10AM

		4/17/2020 7PM

		4/18/2020 10AM

		4/18/2020 7PM

		4/19/2020 10AM

		4/19/2020 7PM

		4/20/2020 10AM

		4/20/2020 7PM

		4/21/2020 10AM

		4/21/2020 7PM

		4/22/2020 10AM

		4/22/2020 7PM

		4/23/2020 10AM

		4/23/2020 7PM

		4/24/2020 10AM

		4/25/2020 10AM

		4/26/2020 10AM

		4/27/2020 10AM

		4/28/2020 10AM

		4/29/2020 10AM

		4/30/2020 10AM

		5/1/2020 10AM

		5/2/2020 10AM

		5/3/2020 10AM

		5/4/2020 10AM

		5/5/2020 10AM

		5/6/2020 10AM

		5/7/2020 10AM

		5/8/2020 10AM

		5/9/2020 10AM

		5/10/2020 10AM

		5/11/2020 10AM

		5/12/2020 10AM

		5/13/2020 10AM

		5/14/2020 10AM

		5/15/2020 10AM

		5/16/2020 10AM

		5/17/2020 10AM

		5/18/2020 10AM

		5/19/2020 10AM

		5/20/2020 10AM

		5/21/2020 10AM

		5/22/2020 10AM

		5/23/2020 10AM

		5/24/2020 10AM

		5/25/2020 10AM

		5/26/2020 10AM

		5/27/2020 10AM

		5/28/2020 10AM

		5/29/2020 10AM

		5/30/2020 10AM

		5/31/2020 10AM

		6/1/2020 10AM

		6/2/2020 10AM

		6/3/2020 10AM

		6/4/2020 10AM

		6/5/2020 10AM

		6/6/2020 10AM

		6/7/2020 10AM

		6/8/2020 10AM

		6/9/2020 10AM

		6/10/2020 10AM

		6/11/2020 10AM

		6/12/2020 10AM

		6/13/2020 10AM

		6/14/2020 10AM

		6/15/2020 10AM

		6/16/2020 10AM

		6/17/2020 10AM

		6/18/2020 10AM

		6/19/2020 10AM

		6/20/2020 10AM

		6/21/2020 10AM

		6/22/2020 10AM

		6/23/2020 10AM

		6/24/2020 10AM

		6/25/2020 10AM

		6/26/2020 10AM

		6/27/2020 10AM

		6/28/2020 10AM

		6/29/2020 10AM

		6/30/2020 10AM

		7/1/2020 10AM

		7/2/2020 10AM

		7/3/2020 10AM

		7/4/2020 10AM

		7/5/2020 10AM

		7/6/2020 10AM

		7/7/2020 10AM

		7/8/2020 10AM

		7/9/2020 10AM

		7/10/2020 10AM

		7/11/2020 10AM

		7/12/2020 10AM

		7/13/2020 10AM

		7/14/2020 10AM

		7/15/2020 10AM

		7/16/2020 10AM

		7/17/2020 10AM

		7/18/2020 10AM

		7/19/2020 10AM

		7/20/2020 10AM

		7/21/2020 10AM

		7/22/2020 10AM

		7/23/2020 10AM

		7/24/2020 10AM

		7/25/2020 10AM

		7/26/2020 10AM

		7/27/2020 10AM

		7/28/2020 10AM

		7/29/2020 10AM

		7/30/2020 10AM

		7/31/2020 10AM

		8/1/2020 10AM

		8/2/2020 10AM

		8/3/2020 10AM

		8/4/2020 10AM

		8/5/2020 10AM

		8/6/2020 10AM

		8/7/2020 10AM

		8/8/2020 10AM

		8/9/2020 10AM

		8/10/2020 10AM

		8/11/2020 10AM

		8/12/2020 10AM

		8/13/2020 10AM

		8/14/2020 10AM

		8/15/2020 10AM

		8/16/2020 10AM

		8/17/2020 10AM

		8/18/2020 10AM

		8/19/2020 10AM

		8/20/2020 10AM

		8/21/2020 10AM

		8/22/2020 10AM

		8/23/2020 10AM

		8/24/2020 10AM

		8/25/2020 10AM

		8/26/2020 10AM

		8/27/2020 10AM

		8/28/2020 10AM

		8/29/2020 10AM

		8/30/2020 10AM

		8/31/2020 10AM

		9/01/2020 10AM

		9/02/2020 10AM

		9/03/2020 10AM

		9/04/2020 10AM

		9/05/2020 10AM

		9/06/2020 10AM

		9/07/2020 10AM

		9/08/2020 10AM

		9/09/2020 10AM

		9/10/2020 10AM

		9/11/2020 10AM

		9/12/2020 10AM

		9/13/2020 10AM

		9/14/2020 10AM

		9/15/2020 10AM

		9/16/2020 10AM

		9/17/2020 10AM

		9/18/2020 10AM

		9/19/2020 10AM

		9/20/2020 10AM

		9/21/2020 10AM

		9/22/2020 10AM

		9/23/2020 10AM

		9/24/2020 10AM

		9/25/2020 10AM

		9/26/2020 10AM

		9/27/2020 10AM

		9/28/2020 10AM

		9/29/2020 10AM

		9/30/2020 10AM

		10/01/2020 10AM

		10/02/2020 10AM

		10/03/2020 10AM

		10/04/2020 10AM

		10/05/2020 10AM

		10/06/2020 10AM

		10/07/2020 10AM

		10/08/2020 10AM

		10/09/2020 10AM

		10/10/2020 10AM

		10/11/2020 10AM

		10/12/2020 10AM

		10/13/2020 10AM

		10/14/2020 10AM

		10/15/2020 10AM

		10/16/2020 10AM

		10/17/2020 10AM

		10/18/2020 10AM

		10/19/2020 10AM

		10/20/2020 10AM

		10/21/2020 10AM

		10/22/2020 10AM

		10/23/2020 10AM

		10/24/2020 10AM

		10/25/2020 10AM

		10/26/2020 10AM

		10/27/2020 10AM

		10/28/2020 10AM

		10/29/2020 10AM

		10/30/2020 10AM

		10/31/2020 10AM

		11/1/2020 10AM

		11/2/2020 10AM

		11/3/2020 10AM

		11/4/2020 10AM

		11/5/2020 10AM

		11/6/2020 10AM

		11/7/2020 10AM

		11/8/2020 10AM

		11/9/2020 10AM

		11/10/2020 10AM

		11/11/2020 10AM

		11/12/2020 10AM

		11/13/2020 10AM

		11/14/2020 10AM

		11/15/2020 10AM

		11/16/2020 10AM

		11/17/2020 10AM

		11/18/2020 10AM

		11/19/2020 10AM

		11/20/2020 10AM

		11/21/2020 10AM

		11/22/2020 10AM

		11/23/2020 10AM

		11/24/2020 10AM

		11/25/2020 10AM

		11/26/2020 10AM

		11/27/2020 10AM

		11/28/2020 10AM

		11/29/2020 10AM

		11/30/2020 10AM

		12/01/2020 10AM

		12/02/2020 10AM

		12/03/2020 10AM

		12/04/2020 10AM

		12/05/2020 10AM

		12/06/2020 10AM

		12/07/2020 10AM

		12/08/2020 10AM

		12/09/2020 10AM

		12/10/2020 10AM

		12/11/2020 10AM

		12/12/2020 10AM

		12/13/2020 10AM

		12/14/2020 10AM

		12/15/2020 10AM

		12/16/2020 10AM

		12/17/2020 10AM

		12/18/2020 10AM

		12/19/2020 10AM

		12/20/2020 10AM

		12/21/2020 10AM

		12/22/2020 10AM

		12/23/2020 10AM

		12/24/2020 10AM

		12/25/2020 10AM

		12/26/2020 10AM

		12/27/2020 10AM

		12/28/2020 10AM

		12/29/2020 10AM

		12/30/2020 10AM

		12/31/2020 10AM

		1/01/2021 10AM

		1/02/2021 10AM

		1/03/2021 10AM

		1/04/2021 10AM

		1/05/2021 10AM

		1/06/2021 10AM

		1/07/2021 10AM

		1/08/2021 10AM

		1/09/2021 10AM

		1/10/2021 10AM

		1/11/2021 10AM

		1/12/2021 10AM

		1/13/2021 10AM

		1/14/2021 10AM

		1/15/2021 10AM

		1/16/2021 10AM

		1/17/2021 10AM

		1/18/2021 10AM

		1/19/2021 10AM

		1/20/2021 10AM

		1/21/2021 10AM

		1/22/2021 10AM

		1/23/2021 10AM

		1/24/2021 10AM

		1/25/2021 10AM

		1/26/2021 10AM

		1/27/2021 10AM

		1/28/2021 10AM

		1/29/2021 10AM

		1/30/2021 10AM

		1/31/2021 10AM



7. Current # COVID-19 positive patients in non - ICU beds
Current number of COVID + patients who are NOT receiving ICU level of care.

Current Positive COVID in Non - ICU Beds

0

0

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

2

2

2

1

1

0

0

0

0

1

1

3

3

3

3

2

2

2

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

1

1

2

2

4

5

2

3

5

8

7

7

9

11

9

8

11

13

12

12

11

15

14

15

14

10

11

9

7

5

4

4

4

7

6

7

5

5

7

3

3

4

5

7

8

6

6

5

2

2

1

1

2

1

2

1

2

2

4

4

3

1

2

2

2

2

3

2

2

2

2

2

1

2

4

5

4

4

4

4

4

5

4

6

5

5

7

5

6

4

4

4

4

4

4

6

7

7

8

8

7

6

2

3

6

6

8

6

7

5

5

5

4

3

4

5

5

4

5

6

5

4

3

4

5

4

4

5

5

3

6

7

9

8

8

10

10

10

8

9

8

9

5

5

2

4

6

9

10

10

7

8

8

10

12

12

10

12

7

5

4

4

4

4

4

4

5

6

6

6

6

7

7

5

5

4

5

5

5

4

3

3

6

6

9

13

14

15

13

12

12

16

14

14

13

14

12

14

13

14

14

12

11

12

12

14

10

12

14



NHSNCOVID19 module

		3/26/2020 10AM

		3/27/2020 10AM

		3/28/2020 10AM

		3/29/2020 10AM

		3/30/2020 10AM

		3/31/2020 10AM

		4/1/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 7PM

		4/3/2020 10AM

		4/3/2020 7PM

		4/4/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 7PM

		4/6/2020 10AM

		4/6/2020 7PM

		4/7/2020 10AM

		4/7/2020 7PM

		4/8/2020 10AM

		4/8/2020 7PM

		4/9/2020 10AM

		4/9/2020 7PM

		4/10/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 7PM

		4/13/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 7PM

		4/15/2020 10AM

		4/15/2020 7PM

		4/16/2020 10AM

		4/16/2020 7PM

		4/17/2020 10AM

		4/17/2020 7PM

		4/18/2020 10AM

		4/18/2020 7PM

		4/19/2020 10AM

		4/19/2020 7PM

		4/20/2020 10AM

		4/20/2020 7PM

		4/21/2020 10AM

		4/21/2020 7PM

		4/22/2020 10AM

		4/22/2020 7PM

		4/23/2020 10AM

		4/23/2020 7PM

		4/24/2020 10AM

		4/25/2020 10AM

		4/26/2020 10AM

		4/27/2020 10AM

		4/28/2020 10AM

		4/29/2020 10AM

		4/30/2020 10AM

		5/1/2020 10AM

		5/2/2020 10AM

		5/3/2020 10AM

		5/4/2020 10AM

		5/5/2020 10AM

		5/6/2020 10AM

		5/7/2020 10AM

		5/8/2020 10AM

		5/9/2020 10AM

		5/10/2020 10AM

		5/11/2020 10AM

		5/12/2020 10AM

		5/13/2020 10AM

		5/14/2020 10AM

		5/15/2020 10AM

		5/16/2020 10AM

		5/17/2020 10AM

		5/18/2020 10AM

		5/19/2020 10AM

		5/20/2020 10AM

		5/21/2020 10AM

		5/22/2020 10AM

		5/23/2020 10AM

		5/24/2020 10AM

		5/25/2020 10AM

		5/26/2020 10AM

		5/27/2020 10AM

		5/28/2020 10AM

		5/29/2020 10AM

		5/30/2020 10AM

		5/31/2020 10AM

		6/1/2020 10AM

		6/2/2020 10AM

		6/3/2020 10AM

		6/4/2020 10AM

		6/5/2020 10AM

		6/6/2020 10AM

		6/7/2020 10AM

		6/8/2020 10AM

		6/9/2020 10AM

		6/10/2020 10AM

		6/11/2020 10AM

		6/12/2020 10AM

		6/13/2020 10AM

		6/14/2020 10AM

		6/15/2020 10AM

		6/16/2020 10AM

		6/17/2020 10AM

		6/18/2020 10AM

		6/19/2020 10AM

		6/20/2020 10AM

		6/21/2020 10AM

		6/22/2020 10AM

		6/23/2020 10AM

		6/24/2020 10AM

		6/25/2020 10AM

		6/26/2020 10AM

		6/27/2020 10AM

		6/28/2020 10AM

		6/29/2020 10AM

		6/30/2020 10AM

		7/1/2020 10AM

		7/2/2020 10AM

		7/3/2020 10AM

		7/4/2020 10AM

		7/5/2020 10AM

		7/6/2020 10AM

		7/7/2020 10AM

		7/8/2020 10AM

		7/9/2020 10AM

		7/10/2020 10AM

		7/11/2020 10AM

		7/12/2020 10AM

		7/13/2020 10AM

		7/14/2020 10AM

		7/15/2020 10AM

		7/16/2020 10AM

		7/17/2020 10AM

		7/18/2020 10AM

		7/19/2020 10AM

		7/20/2020 10AM

		7/21/2020 10AM

		7/22/2020 10AM

		7/23/2020 10AM

		7/24/2020 10AM

		7/25/2020 10AM

		7/26/2020 10AM

		7/27/2020 10AM

		7/28/2020 10AM

		7/29/2020 10AM

		7/30/2020 10AM

		7/31/2020 10AM

		8/1/2020 10AM

		8/2/2020 10AM

		8/3/2020 10AM

		8/4/2020 10AM

		8/5/2020 10AM

		8/6/2020 10AM

		8/7/2020 10AM

		8/8/2020 10AM

		8/9/2020 10AM

		8/10/2020 10AM

		8/11/2020 10AM

		8/12/2020 10AM

		8/13/2020 10AM

		8/14/2020 10AM

		8/15/2020 10AM

		8/16/2020 10AM

		8/17/2020 10AM

		8/18/2020 10AM

		8/19/2020 10AM

		8/20/2020 10AM

		8/21/2020 10AM

		8/22/2020 10AM

		8/23/2020 10AM

		8/24/2020 10AM

		8/25/2020 10AM

		8/26/2020 10AM

		8/27/2020 10AM

		8/28/2020 10AM

		8/29/2020 10AM

		8/30/2020 10AM

		8/31/2020 10AM

		9/01/2020 10AM

		9/02/2020 10AM

		9/03/2020 10AM

		9/04/2020 10AM

		9/05/2020 10AM

		9/06/2020 10AM

		9/07/2020 10AM

		9/08/2020 10AM

		9/09/2020 10AM

		9/10/2020 10AM

		9/11/2020 10AM

		9/12/2020 10AM

		9/13/2020 10AM

		9/14/2020 10AM

		9/15/2020 10AM

		9/16/2020 10AM

		9/17/2020 10AM

		9/18/2020 10AM

		9/19/2020 10AM

		9/20/2020 10AM

		9/21/2020 10AM

		9/22/2020 10AM

		9/23/2020 10AM

		9/24/2020 10AM

		9/25/2020 10AM

		9/26/2020 10AM

		9/27/2020 10AM

		9/28/2020 10AM

		9/29/2020 10AM

		9/30/2020 10AM

		10/01/2020 10AM

		10/02/2020 10AM

		10/03/2020 10AM

		10/04/2020 10AM

		10/05/2020 10AM

		10/06/2020 10AM

		10/07/2020 10AM

		10/08/2020 10AM

		10/09/2020 10AM

		10/10/2020 10AM

		10/11/2020 10AM

		10/12/2020 10AM

		10/13/2020 10AM

		10/14/2020 10AM

		10/15/2020 10AM

		10/16/2020 10AM

		10/17/2020 10AM

		10/18/2020 10AM

		10/19/2020 10AM

		10/20/2020 10AM

		10/21/2020 10AM

		10/22/2020 10AM

		10/23/2020 10AM

		10/24/2020 10AM

		10/25/2020 10AM

		10/26/2020 10AM

		10/27/2020 10AM

		10/28/2020 10AM

		10/29/2020 10AM

		10/30/2020 10AM

		10/31/2020 10AM

		11/1/2020 10AM

		11/2/2020 10AM

		11/3/2020 10AM

		11/4/2020 10AM

		11/5/2020 10AM

		11/6/2020 10AM

		11/7/2020 10AM

		11/8/2020 10AM

		11/9/2020 10AM

		11/10/2020 10AM

		11/11/2020 10AM

		11/12/2020 10AM

		11/13/2020 10AM

		11/14/2020 10AM

		11/15/2020 10AM

		11/16/2020 10AM

		11/17/2020 10AM

		11/18/2020 10AM

		11/19/2020 10AM

		11/20/2020 10AM

		11/21/2020 10AM

		11/22/2020 10AM

		11/23/2020 10AM

		11/24/2020 10AM

		11/25/2020 10AM

		11/26/2020 10AM

		11/27/2020 10AM

		11/28/2020 10AM

		11/29/2020 10AM

		11/30/2020 10AM

		12/01/2020 10AM

		12/02/2020 10AM

		12/03/2020 10AM

		12/04/2020 10AM

		12/05/2020 10AM

		12/06/2020 10AM

		12/07/2020 10AM

		12/08/2020 10AM

		12/09/2020 10AM

		12/10/2020 10AM

		12/11/2020 10AM

		12/12/2020 10AM

		12/13/2020 10AM

		12/14/2020 10AM

		12/15/2020 10AM

		12/16/2020 10AM

		12/17/2020 10AM

		12/18/2020 10AM

		12/19/2020 10AM

		12/20/2020 10AM

		12/21/2020 10AM

		12/22/2020 10AM

		12/23/2020 10AM

		12/24/2020 10AM

		12/25/2020 10AM

		12/26/2020 10AM

		12/27/2020 10AM

		12/28/2020 10AM

		12/29/2020 10AM

		12/30/2020 10AM

		12/31/2020 10AM

		1/01/2021 10AM

		1/02/2021 10AM

		1/03/2021 10AM

		1/04/2021 10AM

		1/05/2021 10AM

		1/06/2021 10AM

		1/07/2021 10AM

		1/08/2021 10AM

		1/09/2021 10AM

		1/10/2021 10AM

		1/11/2021 10AM

		1/12/2021 10AM

		1/13/2021 10AM

		1/14/2021 10AM

		1/15/2021 10AM

		1/16/2021 10AM

		1/17/2021 10AM

		1/18/2021 10AM

		1/19/2021 10AM

		1/20/2021 10AM

		1/21/2021 10AM

		1/22/2021 10AM

		1/23/2021 10AM

		1/24/2021 10AM

		1/25/2021 10AM

		1/26/2021 10AM

		1/27/2021 10AM

		1/28/2021 10AM

		1/29/2021 10AM

		1/30/2021 10AM

		1/31/2021 10AM



11. Current # COVID-19 positive patients on ventilators. 
Current number of COVID + patients on ventilators today

Current Positive COVID on Vents

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

2

1

2

2

2

3

4

4

4

4

5

4

4

4

4

3

4

4

4

4

4

4

3

3

3

4

3

3

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

1

2

2

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2

2

3

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

2

2

2

2

2

1

2

2

2

2

3

3

3

2

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

3

3

2

3

3

3

3

2

3

3

2



NHSNHealthcareworker

		8/3/2020 5PM

		8/4/2020 5PM

		8/5/2020 5PM

		8/6/2020 5PM

		8/7/2020 5PM

		8/8/2020 5PM

		8/9/2020 5PM

		8/10/2020 5PM

		8/11/2020 5PM

		8/12/2020 5PM

		8/13/2020 5PM

		8/14/2020 5PM

		8/15/2020 5PM

		8/16/2020 5PM

		8/17/2020 5PM

		8/18/2020 5PM

		8/19/2020 5PM

		8/20/2020 5PM

		8/21/2020 5PM

		8/22/2020 5PM

		8/23/2020 5PM

		8/24/2020 5PM

		8/25/2020 5PM

		8/26/2020 5PM

		8/27/2020 5PM

		8/28/2020 5PM

		8/29/2020 5PM

		8/30/2020 5PM

		8/31/2020 5PM

		9/01/2020 5PM

		9/02/2020 5PM

		9/03/2020 5PM

		9/04/2020 5PM

		9/05/2020 5PM

		9/06/2020 5PM

		9/07/2020 5PM

		9/08/2020 5PM

		9/09/2020 5PM

		9/10/2020 5PM

		9/11/2020 5PM

		9/12/2020 5PM

		9/13/2020 5PM

		9/14/2020 5PM

		9/15/2020 5PM

		9/16/2020 5PM

		9/17/2020 5PM

		9/18/2020 5PM

		9/19/2020 5PM

		9/20/2020 5PM

		9/21/2020 5PM

		9/22/2020 5PM

		9/23/2020 5PM

		9/24/2020 5PM

		9/25/2020 5PM

		9/26/2020 5PM

		9/27/2020 5PM

		9/28/2020 5PM

		9/29/2020 5PM

		9/30/2020 5PM

		10/01/2020 5PM

		10/02/2020 5PM

		10/03/2020 5PM

		10/04/2020 5PM

		10/05/2020 5PM

		10/06/2020 5PM

		10/07/2020 5PM

		10/08/2020 5PM

		10/09/2020 5PM

		10/10/2020 5PM

		10/11/2020 5PM

		10/12/2020 5PM

		10/13/2020 5PM

		10/14/2020 5PM

		10/15/2020 5PM

		10/16/2020 5PM

		10/17/2020 5PM

		10/18/2020 5PM

		10/19/2020 5PM

		10/20/2020 5PM

		10/21/2020 5PM

		10/22/2020 5PM

		10/23/2020 5PM

		10/24/2020 5PM

		10/25/2020 5PM

		10/26/2020 5PM

		10/27/2020 5PM

		10/28/2020 5PM

		10/29/2020 5PM

		10/30/2020 5PM

		10/31/2020 5PM

		11/01/2020 5PM

		11/02/2020 5PM

		11/03/2020 5PM

		11/04/2020 5PM

		11/05/2020 5PM

		11/06/2020 5PM

		11/07/2020 5PM

		11/08/2020 5PM

		11/09/2020 5PM

		11/10/2020 5PM

		11/11/2020 5PM

		11/12/2020 5PM

		11/13/2020 5PM

		11/14/2020 5PM

		11/15/2020 5PM

		11/16/2020 5PM

		11/17/2020 5PM

		11/18/2020 5PM

		11/19/2020 5PM

		11/20/2020 5PM

		11/21/2020 5PM

		11/22/2020 5PM

		11/23/2020 5PM

		11/24/2020 5PM

		11/25/2020 5PM

		11/26/2020 5PM

		11/27/2020 5PM

		11/28/2020 5PM

		11/29/2020 5PM

		11/30/2020 5PM

		12/01/2020 5PM

		12/02/2020 5PM

		12/03/2020 5PM

		12/04/2020 5PM

		12/05/2020 5PM

		12/06/2020 5PM

		12/07/2020 5PM

		12/08/2020 5PM

		12/09/2020 5PM

		12/10/2020 5PM

		12/11/2020 5PM

		12/12/2020 5PM

		12/13/2020 5PM

		12/14/2020 5PM

		12/15/2020 5PM

		12/16/2020 5PM

		12/17/2020 5PM

		12/18/2020 5PM

		12/19/2020 5PM

		12/20/2020 5PM

		12/21/2020 5PM

		12/22/2020 5PM

		12/23/2020 5PM

		12/24/2020 5PM

		12/25/2020 5PM

		12/26/2020 5PM

		12/27/2020 5PM

		12/28/2020 5PM

		12/29/2020 5PM

		12/30/2020 5PM

		12/31/2020 5PM

		1/01/2021 5PM

		1/02/2021 5PM

		1/03/2021 5PM

		1/04/2021 5PM

		1/05/2021 5PM

		1/06/2021 5PM

		1/07/2021 5PM

		1/08/2021 5PM

		1/09/2021 5PM

		1/10/2021 5PM

		1/11/2021 5PM

		1/12/2021 5PM

		1/13/2021 5PM

		1/14/2021 5PM

		1/15/2021 5PM

		1/16/2021 5PM

		1/17/2021 5PM

		1/18/2021 5PM

		1/19/2021 5PM

		1/20/2021 5PM

		1/21/2021 5PM

		1/22/2021 5PM

		1/23/2021 5PM

		1/24/2021 5PM

		1/25/2021 5PM

		1/26/2021 5PM

		1/27/2021 5PM

		1/28/2021 5PM

		1/29/2021 5PM

		1/30/2021 5PM



28a. N95 Respirators	
on_hand_supply_of_n95_respirators_in_units	
The total N95 masks count.

Total N95

1257

1600

1524

1439

1439

1439

1331

1276

1180

6117

6105

6105

6105

5902

6422

6367

6254

6234

6234

6234

6367

6347

6317

6307

6298

6298

6298

6238

6203

6623

6623

6603

6603

6603

6603

6545

6494

6494

6471

6471

6471

6391

6371

6351

6341

6335

6335

6335

6305

6280

6276

6276

6276

6276

6276

5307

5297

5247

5241

5241

5241

5241

5179

5130

5335

5315

5300

5300

5300

5300

5300

5269

5259

5254

5254

5254

5244

5214

5116

5111

5106

5106

5106

5051

5006

5001

5001

4961

4961

4961

4931

4911

5331

5311

5296

5296

5296

5286

5211

5211

5191

5191

5191

5191

5156

5116

5116

5086

5046

5046

5046

4961

4956

4911

4911

4911

4911

4911

4866

4860

5205

5205

5195

5195

5195

5165

5165

5125

5096

5076

5076

5076

5048

5037

5037

5012

5002

5002

5002

4962

4917

4917

4917

4917

4917

4917

7547

7602

7602

7602

7602

7602

7602

7492

7437

7407

7827

7797

7797

7797

7737

7709

7694

7625

7585

7585

7585

7585

7550

7550

7475

7465

7465

7465

7375

7375

7360

7305

7305



NHSNHealthcaresupply

		8/3/2020 5PM

		8/4/2020 5PM

		8/5/2020 5PM

		8/6/2020 5PM

		8/7/2020 5PM

		8/8/2020 5PM

		8/9/2020 5PM

		8/10/2020 5PM

		8/11/2020 5PM

		8/12/2020 5PM

		8/13/2020 5PM

		8/14/2020 5PM

		8/15/2020 5PM

		8/16/2020 5PM

		8/17/2020 5PM

		8/18/2020 5PM

		8/19/2020 5PM

		8/20/2020 5PM

		8/21/2020 5PM

		8/22/2020 5PM

		8/23/2020 5PM

		8/24/2020 5PM

		8/25/2020 5PM

		8/26/2020 5PM

		8/27/2020 5PM

		8/28/2020 5PM

		8/29/2020 5PM

		8/30/2020 5PM

		8/31/2020 5PM

		9/01/2020 5PM

		9/02/2020 5PM

		9/03/2020 5PM

		9/04/2020 5PM

		9/05/2020 5PM

		9/06/2020 5PM

		9/07/2020 5PM

		9/08/2020 5PM

		9/09/2020 5PM

		9/10/2020 5PM

		9/11/2020 5PM

		9/12/2020 5PM

		9/13/2020 5PM

		9/14/2020 5PM

		9/15/2020 5PM

		9/16/2020 5PM

		9/17/2020 5PM

		9/18/2020 5PM

		9/19/2020 5PM

		9/20/2020 5PM

		9/21/2020 5PM

		9/22/2020 5PM

		9/23/2020 5PM

		9/24/2020 5PM

		9/25/2020 5PM

		9/26/2020 5PM

		9/27/2020 5PM

		9/28/2020 5PM

		9/29/2020 5PM

		9/30/2020 5PM

		10/01/2020 5PM

		10/02/2020 5PM

		10/03/2020 5PM

		10/04/2020 5PM

		10/05/2020 5PM

		10/06/2020 5PM

		10/07/2020 5PM

		10/08/2020 5PM

		10/09/2020 5PM

		10/10/2020 5PM

		10/11/2020 5PM

		10/12/2020 5PM

		10/13/2020 5PM

		10/14/2020 5PM

		10/15/2020 5PM

		10/16/2020 5PM

		10/17/2020 5PM

		10/18/2020 5PM

		10/19/2020 5PM

		10/20/2020 5PM

		10/21/2020 5PM

		10/22/2020 5PM

		10/23/2020 5PM

		10/24/2020 5PM

		10/25/2020 5PM

		10/26/2020 5PM

		10/27/2020 5PM

		10/28/2020 5PM

		10/29/2020 5PM

		10/30/2020 5PM

		10/31/2020 5PM

		11/01/2020 5PM

		11/02/2020 5PM

		11/03/2020 5PM

		11/04/2020 5PM

		11/05/2020 5PM

		11/06/2020 5PM

		11/07/2020 5PM

		11/08/2020 5PM

		11/09/2020 5PM

		11/10/2020 5PM

		11/11/2020 5PM

		11/12/2020 5PM

		11/13/2020 5PM

		11/14/2020 5PM

		11/15/2020 5PM

		11/16/2020 5PM

		11/17/2020 5PM

		11/18/2020 5PM

		11/19/2020 5PM

		11/20/2020 5PM

		11/21/2020 5PM

		11/22/2020 5PM

		11/23/2020 5PM

		11/24/2020 5PM

		11/25/2020 5PM

		11/26/2020 5PM

		11/27/2020 5PM

		11/28/2020 5PM

		11/29/2020 5PM

		11/30/2020 5PM

		12/01/2020 5PM

		12/02/2020 5PM

		12/03/2020 5PM

		12/04/2020 5PM

		12/05/2020 5PM

		12/06/2020 5PM

		12/07/2020 5PM

		12/08/2020 5PM

		12/09/2020 5PM

		12/10/2020 5PM

		12/11/2020 5PM

		12/12/2020 5PM

		12/13/2020 5PM

		12/14/2020 5PM

		12/15/2020 5PM

		12/16/2020 5PM

		12/17/2020 5PM

		12/18/2020 5PM

		12/19/2020 5PM

		12/20/2020 5PM

		12/21/2020 5PM

		12/22/2020 5PM

		12/23/2020 5PM

		12/24/2020 5PM

		12/25/2020 5PM

		12/26/2020 5PM

		12/27/2020 5PM

		12/28/2020 5PM

		12/29/2020 5PM

		12/30/2020 5PM

		12/31/2020 5PM

		1/01/2021 5PM

		1/02/2021 5PM

		1/03/2021 5PM

		1/04/2021 5PM

		1/05/2021 5PM

		1/06/2021 5PM

		1/07/2021 5PM

		1/08/2021 5PM

		1/09/2021 5PM

		1/10/2021 5PM

		1/11/2021 5PM

		1/12/2021 5PM

		1/13/2021 5PM

		1/14/2021 5PM

		1/15/2021 5PM

		1/16/2021 5PM

		1/17/2021 5PM

		1/18/2021 5PM

		1/19/2021 5PM

		1/20/2021 5PM

		1/21/2021 5PM

		1/22/2021 5PM

		1/23/2021 5PM

		1/24/2021 5PM

		1/25/2021 5PM

		1/26/2021 5PM

		1/27/2021 5PM

		1/28/2021 5PM

		1/29/2021 5PM

		1/30/2021 5PM

		1/31/2021 5PM



28c. Surgical and procedure masks	
on_hand_supply_of_surgical_masks_in_units	
Total surgical masks count.

Total Surgical Masks

1257

1600

1524

1439

1439

1439

1331

1276

1180

6117

6105

6105

6105

5902

6422

6367

6254

6234

6234

6234

6367

6347

6317

6307

6298

6298

6298

6238

6203

6623

6623

6603

6603

6603

6603

6545

6494

6494

6471

6471

6471

6391

6371

6351

6341

6335

6335

6335

6305

6280

6276

6276

6276

6276

6276

5307

5297

5247

5241

5241

5241

5241

5179

5130

5335

5315

5300

5300

5300

5300

5300

5269

5259

5254

5254

5254

5244

5214

5116

5111

5106

5106

5106

5051

5006

5001

5001

4961

4961

4961

4931

4911

5331

5311

5296

5296

5296

5286

5211

5211

5191

5191

5191

5191

5156

5116

5116

5086

5046

5046

5046

4961

4956

4911

4911

4911

4911

4911

4866

4860

5205

5205

5195

5195

5195

5165

5165

5125

5096

5076

5076

5076

5048

5037

5037

5012

5002

5002

5002

4962

4917

4917

4917

4917

4917

4917

7547

7602

7602

7602

7602

7602

7602

7492

7437

7407

7827

7797

7797

7797

7737

7709

7694

7625

7585

7585

7585

7585

7550

7550

7475

7465

7465

7465

7375

7375

7360

7305

7305



		8/3/2020 5PM

		8/4/2020 5PM

		8/5/2020 5PM

		8/6/2020 5PM

		8/7/2020 5PM

		8/8/2020 5PM

		8/9/2020 5PM

		8/10/2020 5PM

		8/11/2020 5PM

		8/12/2020 5PM

		8/13/2020 5PM

		8/14/2020 5PM

		8/15/2020 5PM

		8/16/2020 5PM

		8/17/2020 5PM

		8/18/2020 5PM

		8/19/2020 5PM

		8/20/2020 5PM

		8/21/2020 5PM

		8/22/2020 5PM

		8/23/2020 5PM

		8/24/2020 5PM

		8/25/2020 5PM

		8/26/2020 5PM

		8/27/2020 5PM

		8/28/2020 5PM

		8/29/2020 5PM

		8/30/2020 5PM

		8/31/2020 5PM

		9/01/2020 5PM

		9/02/2020 5PM

		9/03/2020 5PM

		9/04/2020 5PM

		9/05/2020 5PM

		9/06/2020 5PM

		9/07/2020 5PM

		9/08/2020 5PM

		9/09/2020 5PM

		9/10/2020 5PM

		9/11/2020 5PM

		9/12/2020 5PM

		9/13/2020 5PM

		9/14/2020 5PM

		9/15/2020 5PM

		9/16/2020 5PM

		9/17/2020 5PM

		9/18/2020 5PM

		9/19/2020 5PM

		9/20/2020 5PM

		9/21/2020 5PM

		9/22/2020 5PM

		9/23/2020 5PM

		9/24/2020 5PM

		9/25/2020 5PM

		9/26/2020 5PM

		9/27/2020 5PM

		9/28/2020 5PM

		9/29/2020 5PM

		9/30/2020 5PM

		10/01/2020 5PM

		10/02/2020 5PM

		10/03/2020 5PM

		10/04/2020 5PM

		10/05/2020 5PM

		10/06/2020 5PM

		10/07/2020 5PM

		10/08/2020 5PM

		10/09/2020 5PM

		10/10/2020 5PM

		10/11/2020 5PM

		10/12/2020 5PM

		10/13/2020 5PM

		10/14/2020 5PM

		10/15/2020 5PM

		10/16/2020 5PM

		10/17/2020 5PM

		10/18/2020 5PM

		10/19/2020 5PM

		10/20/2020 5PM

		10/21/2020 5PM

		10/22/2020 5PM

		10/23/2020 5PM

		10/24/2020 5PM

		10/25/2020 5PM

		10/26/2020 5PM

		10/27/2020 5PM

		10/28/2020 5PM

		10/29/2020 5PM

		10/30/2020 5PM

		10/31/2020 5PM

		11/01/2020 5PM

		11/02/2020 5PM

		11/03/2020 5PM

		11/04/2020 5PM

		11/05/2020 5PM

		11/06/2020 5PM

		11/07/2020 5PM

		11/08/2020 5PM

		11/09/2020 5PM

		11/10/2020 5PM

		11/11/2020 5PM

		11/12/2020 5PM

		11/13/2020 5PM

		11/14/2020 5PM

		11/15/2020 5PM

		11/16/2020 5PM

		11/17/2020 5PM

		11/18/2020 5PM

		11/19/2020 5PM

		11/20/2020 5PM

		11/21/2020 5PM

		11/22/2020 5PM

		11/23/2020 5PM

		11/24/2020 5PM

		11/25/2020 5PM

		11/26/2020 5PM

		11/27/2020 5PM

		11/28/2020 5PM

		11/29/2020 5PM

		11/30/2020 5PM

		12/01/2020 5PM

		12/02/2020 5PM

		12/03/2020 5PM

		12/04/2020 5PM

		12/05/2020 5PM

		12/06/2020 5PM

		12/07/2020 5PM

		12/08/2020 5PM

		12/09/2020 5PM

		12/10/2020 5PM

		12/11/2020 5PM

		12/12/2020 5PM

		12/13/2020 5PM

		12/14/2020 5PM

		12/15/2020 5PM

		12/16/2020 5PM

		12/17/2020 5PM

		12/18/2020 5PM

		12/19/2020 5PM

		12/20/2020 5PM

		12/21/2020 5PM

		12/22/2020 5PM

		12/23/2020 5PM

		12/24/2020 5PM

		12/25/2020 5PM

		12/26/2020 5PM

		12/27/2020 5PM

		12/28/2020 5PM

		12/29/2020 5PM

		12/30/2020 5PM

		12/31/2020 5PM

		1/01/2021 5PM

		1/02/2021 5PM

		1/03/2021 5PM

		1/04/2021 5PM

		1/05/2021 5PM

		1/06/2021 5PM

		1/07/2021 5PM

		1/08/2021 5PM

		1/09/2021 5PM

		1/10/2021 5PM

		1/11/2021 5PM

		1/12/2021 5PM

		1/13/2021 5PM

		1/14/2021 5PM

		1/15/2021 5PM

		1/16/2021 5PM

		1/17/2021 5PM

		1/18/2021 5PM

		1/19/2021 5PM

		1/20/2021 5PM

		1/21/2021 5PM

		1/22/2021 5PM

		1/23/2021 5PM

		1/24/2021 5PM

		1/25/2021 5PM

		1/26/2021 5PM

		1/27/2021 5PM

		1/28/2021 5PM

		1/29/2021 5PM

		1/30/2021 5PM



28e. Single-use gowns	
on_hand_supply_of_single_use_surgical_gowns_in_units	
Total surgical gowns available. 
(Was surgical gowns)

Total Single Use Gowns

7692

10437

10272

12957

12957

12957

12687

12582

12432

12387

12282

12282

12282

11847

11697

11517

11112

10992

10992

10992

10407

10272

10152

10062

9957

9957

9957

9432

9312

10707

10572

10287

10287

10287

10287

9642

9522

9386

9311

9311

9311

8883

8748

8343

8328

8223

8223

8223

7683

7503

7278

6843

6843

6843

6843

5505

5445

5145

5055

4890

4890

4890

6060

5745

5640

5535

5490

5490

5490

5055

4980

4935

4860

4770

4770

4770

4710

4556

4310

4247

4037

4037

4037

3527

3497

3242

3242

5237

5237

5237

5085

4800

4635

4575

4575

4575

4575

9525

9420

9405

9390

9314

9314

9314

9149

9149

9014

8834

8729

8729

8729

8699

8594

8478

8478

8429

8429

8429

8294

8249

8024

7979

7719

7719

7719

7659

7584

7509

7509

7479

7479

7479

7389

7374

7374

7314

7299

7299

7299

7209

7109

7109

7109

7109

7109

7109

22584

22554

22554

22554

22554

22554

22554

22464

22434

22284

22179

22179

22179

22179

22104

21864

21864

21834

21804

21804

21804

21804

21519

21519

25134

25134

25134

25134

27249

27144

27098

27083

26963



		8/3/2020 5PM

		8/4/2020 5PM

		8/5/2020 5PM

		8/6/2020 5PM

		8/7/2020 5PM

		8/8/2020 5PM

		8/9/2020 5PM

		8/10/2020 5PM

		8/11/2020 5PM

		8/12/2020 5PM

		8/13/2020 5PM

		8/14/2020 5PM

		8/15/2020 5PM

		8/16/2020 5PM

		8/17/2020 5PM

		8/18/2020 5PM

		8/19/2020 5PM

		8/20/2020 5PM

		8/21/2020 5PM

		8/22/2020 5PM

		8/23/2020 5PM

		8/24/2020 5PM

		8/25/2020 5PM

		8/26/2020 5PM

		8/27/2020 5PM

		8/28/2020 5PM

		8/29/2020 5PM

		8/30/2020 5PM

		8/31/2020 5PM

		9/01/2020 5PM

		9/02/2020 5PM

		9/03/2020 5PM

		9/04/2020 5PM

		9/05/2020 5PM

		9/06/2020 5PM

		9/07/2020 5PM

		9/08/2020 5PM

		9/09/2020 5PM

		9/10/2020 5PM

		9/11/2020 5PM

		9/12/2020 5PM

		9/13/2020 5PM

		9/14/2020 5PM

		9/15/2020 5PM

		9/16/2020 5PM

		9/17/2020 5PM

		9/18/2020 5PM

		9/19/2020 5PM

		9/20/2020 5PM

		9/21/2020 5PM

		9/22/2020 5PM

		9/23/2020 5PM

		9/24/2020 5PM

		9/25/2020 5PM

		9/26/2020 5PM

		9/27/2020 5PM

		9/28/2020 5PM

		9/29/2020 5PM

		9/30/2020 5PM

		10/01/2020 5PM

		10/02/2020 5PM

		10/03/2020 5PM

		10/04/2020 5PM

		10/05/2020 5PM

		10/06/2020 5PM

		10/07/2020 5PM

		10/08/2020 5PM

		10/09/2020 5PM

		10/10/2020 5PM

		10/11/2020 5PM

		10/12/2020 5PM

		10/13/2020 5PM

		10/14/2020 5PM

		10/15/2020 5PM

		10/16/2020 5PM

		10/17/2020 5PM

		10/18/2020 5PM

		10/19/2020 5PM

		10/20/2020 5PM

		10/21/2020 5PM

		10/22/2020 5PM

		10/23/2020 5PM

		10/24/2020 5PM

		10/25/2020 5PM

		10/26/2020 5PM

		10/27/2020 5PM

		10/28/2020 5PM

		10/29/2020 5PM

		10/30/2020 5PM

		10/31/2020 5PM

		11/01/2020 5PM

		11/02/2020 5PM

		11/03/2020 5PM

		11/04/2020 5PM

		11/05/2020 5PM

		11/06/2020 5PM

		11/07/2020 5PM

		11/08/2020 5PM

		11/09/2020 5PM

		11/10/2020 5PM

		11/11/2020 5PM

		11/12/2020 5PM

		11/13/2020 5PM

		11/14/2020 5PM

		11/15/2020 5PM

		11/16/2020 5PM

		11/17/2020 5PM

		11/18/2020 5PM

		11/19/2020 5PM

		11/20/2020 5PM

		11/21/2020 5PM

		11/22/2020 5PM

		11/23/2020 5PM

		11/24/2020 5PM

		11/25/2020 5PM

		11/26/2020 5PM

		11/27/2020 5PM

		11/28/2020 5PM

		11/29/2020 5PM

		11/30/2020 5PM

		12/01/2020 5PM

		12/02/2020 5PM

		12/03/2020 5PM

		12/04/2020 5PM

		12/05/2020 5PM

		12/06/2020 5PM

		12/07/2020 5PM

		12/08/2020 5PM

		12/09/2020 5PM

		12/10/2020 5PM

		12/11/2020 5PM

		12/12/2020 5PM

		12/13/2020 5PM

		12/14/2020 5PM

		12/15/2020 5PM

		12/16/2020 5PM

		12/17/2020 5PM

		12/18/2020 5PM

		12/19/2020 5PM

		12/20/2020 5PM

		12/21/2020 5PM

		12/22/2020 5PM

		12/23/2020 5PM

		12/24/2020 5PM

		12/25/2020 5PM

		12/26/2020 5PM

		12/27/2020 5PM

		12/28/2020 5PM

		12/29/2020 5PM

		12/30/2020 5PM

		12/31/2020 5PM

		1/01/2021 5PM

		1/02/2021 5PM

		1/03/2021 5PM

		1/04/2021 5PM

		1/05/2021 5PM

		1/06/2021 5PM

		1/07/2021 5PM

		1/08/2021 5PM

		1/09/2021 5PM

		1/10/2021 5PM

		1/11/2021 5PM

		1/12/2021 5PM

		1/13/2021 5PM

		1/14/2021 5PM

		1/15/2021 5PM

		1/16/2021 5PM

		1/17/2021 5PM

		1/18/2021 5PM

		1/19/2021 5PM

		1/20/2021 5PM

		1/21/2021 5PM

		1/22/2021 5PM

		1/23/2021 5PM

		1/24/2021 5PM

		1/25/2021 5PM

		1/26/2021 5PM

		1/27/2021 5PM

		1/28/2021 5PM

		1/29/2021 5PM

		1/30/2021 5PM



28g. Exam gloves (single)	
on_hand_supply_of_gloves_in_units	
Total gloves available.

Total Gloves

57625

126750

121875

190000

190000

190000

176000

155875

171250

165000

164000

164000

164000

151750

143750

143250

131250

151250

151250

151250

126125

134250

124750

116000

112375

112375

112375

94625

91375

132125

131625

124875

124875

124875

124875

121750

153625

134500

132750

132750

132750

119500

121125

121375

108375

106500

106500

106500

129875

117875

115250

108250

108250

108250

108250

85125

77125

65625

61750

58125

58125

58125

139875

127250

158000

154625

151250

151250

151250

192000

176125

171000

163250

177250

177250

177250

185500

184750

176125

167000

155125

155125

155125

165250

154125

146125

146125

160875

160875

160875

164250

143500

241875

231000

228250

228250

228250

305000

307750

312125

302625

293500

293500

293500

279125

272500

262000

250750

259000

259000

259000

259125

247750

234750

234750

225750

225750

225750

220000

203375

233125

285875

290125

290125

290125

269750

259750

241000

233500

240500

240500

240500

246375

240250

259875

253500

245000

245000

245000

241500

240875

239875

239875

239875

239875

239875

225500

222250

240000

241250

241250

241250

241250

259000

209625

232625

270875

279125

279125

279125

297125

276125

299500

294000

309000

309000

309000

309000

354375

354375

384625

381125

381125

381125

392750

384375

379875

385750

373375



		9/29/2020 5PM		9/29/2020 5PM

		9/30/2020 5PM		9/30/2020 5PM

		10/01/2020 5PM		10/01/2020 5PM

		10/02/2020 5PM		10/02/2020 5PM

		10/03/2020 5PM		10/03/2020 5PM

		10/04/2020 5PM		10/04/2020 5PM

		10/05/2020 5PM		10/05/2020 5PM

		10/06/2020 5PM		10/06/2020 5PM

		10/07/2020 5PM		10/07/2020 5PM

		10/08/2020 5PM		10/08/2020 5PM

		10/09/2020 5PM		10/09/2020 5PM

		10/10/2020 5PM		10/10/2020 5PM

		10/11/2020 5PM		10/11/2020 5PM

		10/12/2020 5PM		10/12/2020 5PM

		10/13/2020 5PM		10/13/2020 5PM

		10/14/2020 5PM		10/14/2020 5PM

		10/15/2020 5PM		10/15/2020 5PM

		10/16/2020 5PM		10/16/2020 5PM

		10/17/2020 5PM		10/17/2020 5PM

		10/18/2020 5PM		10/18/2020 5PM

		10/19/2020 5PM		10/19/2020 5PM

		10/20/2020 5PM		10/20/2020 5PM

		10/21/2020 5PM		10/21/2020 5PM

		10/22/2020 5PM		10/22/2020 5PM

		10/23/2020 5PM		10/23/2020 5PM

		10/24/2020 5PM		10/24/2020 5PM

		10/25/2020 5PM		10/25/2020 5PM

		10/26/2020 5PM		10/26/2020 5PM

		10/27/2020 5PM		10/27/2020 5PM

		10/28/2020 5PM		10/28/2020 5PM

		10/29/2020 5PM		10/29/2020 5PM

		10/30/2020 5PM		10/30/2020 5PM

		10/31/2020 5PM		10/31/2020 5PM

		11/01/2020 5PM		11/01/2020 5PM

		11/02/2020 5PM		11/02/2020 5PM

		11/03/2020 5PM		11/03/2020 5PM

		11/04/2020 5PM		11/04/2020 5PM

		11/05/2020 5PM		11/05/2020 5PM

		11/06/2020 5PM		11/06/2020 5PM

		11/07/2020 5PM		11/07/2020 5PM

		11/08/2020 5PM		11/08/2020 5PM

		11/09/2020 5PM		11/09/2020 5PM

		11/10/2020 5PM		11/10/2020 5PM

		11/11/2020 5PM		11/11/2020 5PM

		11/12/2020 5PM		11/12/2020 5PM

		11/13/2020 5PM		11/13/2020 5PM

		11/14/2020 5PM		11/14/2020 5PM

		11/15/2020 5PM		11/15/2020 5PM

		11/16/2020 5PM		11/16/2020 5PM

		11/17/2020 5PM		11/17/2020 5PM

		11/18/2020 5PM		11/18/2020 5PM

		11/19/2020 5PM		11/19/2020 5PM

		11/20/2020 5PM		11/20/2020 5PM

		11/21/2020 5PM		11/21/2020 5PM

		11/2/2020 5PM		11/2/2020 5PM

		11/23/2020 5PM		11/23/2020 5PM

		11/24/2020 5PM		11/24/2020 5PM

		11/25/2020 5PM		11/25/2020 5PM

		11/26/2020 5PM		11/26/2020 5PM

		11/27/2020 5PM		11/27/2020 5PM

		11/28/2020 5PM		11/28/2020 5PM

		11/29/2020 5PM		11/29/2020 5PM

		11/30/2020 5PM		11/30/2020 5PM

		12/01/2020 5PM		12/01/2020 5PM

		12/02/2020 5PM		12/02/2020 5PM

		12/03/2020 5PM		12/03/2020 5PM

		12/04/2020 5PM		12/04/2020 5PM

		12/05/2020 5PM		12/05/2020 5PM

		12/06/2020 5PM		12/06/2020 5PM

		12/07/2020 5PM		12/07/2020 5PM

		12/08/2020 5PM		12/08/2020 5PM

		12/09/2020 5PM		12/09/2020 5PM

		12/10/2020 5PM		12/10/2020 5PM

		12/11/2020 5PM		12/11/2020 5PM

		12/12/2020 5PM		12/12/2020 5PM

		12/13/2020 5PM		12/13/2020 5PM

		12/14/2020 5PM		12/14/2020 5PM

		12/15/2020 5PM		12/15/2020 5PM

		12/16/2020 5PM		12/16/2020 5PM

		12/17/2020 5PM		12/17/2020 5PM

		12/18/2020 5PM		12/18/2020 5PM

		12/19/2020 5PM		12/19/2020 5PM

		12/20/2020 5PM		12/20/2020 5PM

		12/21/2020 5PM		12/21/2020 5PM

		12/22/2020 5PM		12/22/2020 5PM

		12/23/2020 5PM		12/23/2020 5PM

		12/24/2020 5PM		12/24/2020 5PM

		12/25/2020 5PM		12/25/2020 5PM

		12/26/2020 5PM		12/26/2020 5PM

		12/27/2020 5PM		12/27/2020 5PM

		12/28/2020 5PM		12/28/2020 5PM

		12/29/2020 5PM		12/29/2020 5PM

		12/30/2020 5PM		12/30/2020 5PM

		12/31/2020 5PM		12/31/2020 5PM

		1/01/2021 5PM		1/01/2021 5PM

		1/02/2021 5PM		1/02/2021 5PM

		1/03/2021 5PM		1/03/2021 5PM

		1/04/2021 5PM		1/04/2021 5PM

		1/05/2021 5PM		1/05/2021 5PM

		1/06/2021 5PM		1/06/2021 5PM

		1/07/2021 5PM		1/07/2021 5PM

		1/08/2021 5PM		1/08/2021 5PM

		1/09/2021 5PM		1/09/2021 5PM

		1/10/2021 5PM		1/10/2021 5PM

		1/11/2021 5PM		1/11/2021 5PM

		1/12/2021 5PM		1/12/2021 5PM

		1/13/2021 5PM		1/13/2021 5PM

		1/14/2021 5PM		1/14/2021 5PM

		1/15/2021 5PM		1/15/2021 5PM

		1/16/2021 5PM		1/16/2021 5PM

		1/17/2021 5PM		1/17/2021 5PM

		1/18/2021 5PM		1/18/2021 5PM

		1/19/2021 5PM		1/19/2021 5PM

		1/20/2021 5PM		1/20/2021 5PM

		1/21/2021 5PM		1/21/2021 5PM

		1/22/2021 5PM		1/22/2021 5PM

		1/23/2021 5PM		1/23/2021 5PM

		1/24/2021 5PM		1/24/2021 5PM

		1/25/2021 5PM		1/25/2021 5PM

		1/26/2021 5PM		1/26/2021 5PM

		1/27/2021 5PM		1/27/2021 5PM

		1/28/2021 5PM		1/28/2021 5PM

		1/29/2021 5PM		1/29/2021 5PM

		1/30/2021 5PM		1/30/2021 5PM

		1/31/2021 5PM		1/31/2021 5PM



Cumulative diagnostic tests resulted

Cumulative positive COVID-19 diagnostic tests

Cumulative Diagnostic Tests

12

1

21

1

28

2

33

3

37

4

47

4

52

6

60

7

62

8

73

8

81

12

93

16

100

17

109

17

119

18

123

18

132

20

141

22

149

14

171

26

182

28

191

29

234

31

249

33

262

34

278

36

285

36

294

37

304

38

308

38

317

38

325

38

332

38

341

38

346

38

350

38

363

38

386

42

391

43

403

45

412

47

424

48

436

49

446

51

465

55

477

58

488

59

504

61

521

63

537

64

555

65

566

67

577

67

592

68

605

69

612

70

634

70

649

71

671

71

680

73

696

77

709

79

722

80

733

80

746

81

764

82

784

83

804

86

818

87

831

87

852

88

877

91

901

91

926

93

940

94

954

95

966

95

981

95

996

96

1022

98

1038

98

1058

100

1066

101

1077

101

1091

101

1107

103

1132

104

1148

106

1155

106

1172

107

1186

108

1205

109

1225

111

1248

116

1262

117

1277

118

1295

122

1306

123

1340

129

1367

121

1386

136

1406

138

1425

139

1437

142

1450

143

1477

146

1504

149

1522

150

1545

154

1570

159

1581

160

1593

165

1618

166

1635

168

1657

172

1668

175

1681

177

1692

178

1706

181

1736

185



		9/29/2020 5PM		9/29/2020 5PM

		9/30/2020 5PM		9/30/2020 5PM

		10/01/2020 5PM		10/01/2020 5PM

		10/02/2020 5PM		10/02/2020 5PM

		10/03/2020 5PM		10/03/2020 5PM

		10/04/2020 5PM		10/04/2020 5PM

		10/05/2020 5PM		10/05/2020 5PM

		10/06/2020 5PM		10/06/2020 5PM

		10/07/2020 5PM		10/07/2020 5PM

		10/08/2020 5PM		10/08/2020 5PM

		10/09/2020 5PM		10/09/2020 5PM

		10/10/2020 5PM		10/10/2020 5PM

		10/11/2020 5PM		10/11/2020 5PM

		10/12/2020 5PM		10/12/2020 5PM

		10/13/2020 5PM		10/13/2020 5PM

		10/14/2020 5PM		10/14/2020 5PM

		10/15/2020 5PM		10/15/2020 5PM

		10/16/2020 5PM		10/16/2020 5PM

		10/17/2020 5PM		10/17/2020 5PM

		10/18/2020 5PM		10/18/2020 5PM

		10/19/2020 5PM		10/19/2020 5PM

		10/20/2020 5PM		10/20/2020 5PM

		10/21/2020 5PM		10/21/2020 5PM

		10/22/2020 5PM		10/22/2020 5PM

		10/23/2020 5PM		10/23/2020 5PM

		10/24/2020 5PM		10/24/2020 5PM

		10/25/2020 5PM		10/25/2020 5PM

		10/26/2020 5PM		10/26/2020 5PM

		10/27/2020 5PM		10/27/2020 5PM

		10/28/2020 5PM		10/28/2020 5PM

		10/29/2020 5PM		10/29/2020 5PM

		10/30/2020 5PM		10/30/2020 5PM

		10/31/2020 5PM		10/31/2020 5PM

		11/01/2020 5PM		11/01/2020 5PM

		11/02/2020 5PM		11/02/2020 5PM

		11/03/2020 5PM		11/03/2020 5PM

		11/04/2020 5PM		11/04/2020 5PM

		11/05/2020 5PM		11/05/2020 5PM

		11/06/2020 5PM		11/06/2020 5PM

		11/07/2020 5PM		11/07/2020 5PM

		11/08/2020 5PM		11/08/2020 5PM

		11/09/2020 5PM		11/09/2020 5PM

		11/10/2020 5PM		11/10/2020 5PM

		11/11/2020 5PM		11/11/2020 5PM

		11/12/2020 5PM		11/12/2020 5PM

		11/13/2020 5PM		11/13/2020 5PM

		11/14/2020 5PM		11/14/2020 5PM

		11/15/2020 5PM		11/15/2020 5PM

		11/16/2020 5PM		11/16/2020 5PM

		11/17/2020 5PM		11/17/2020 5PM

		11/18/2020 5PM		11/18/2020 5PM

		11/19/2020 5PM		11/19/2020 5PM

		11/20/2020 5PM		11/20/2020 5PM

		11/21/2020 5PM		11/21/2020 5PM

		11/2/2020 5PM		11/2/2020 5PM

		11/23/2020 5PM		11/23/2020 5PM

		11/24/2020 5PM		11/24/2020 5PM

		11/25/2020 5PM		11/25/2020 5PM

		11/26/2020 5PM		11/26/2020 5PM

		11/27/2020 5PM		11/27/2020 5PM

		11/28/2020 5PM		11/28/2020 5PM

		11/29/2020 5PM		11/29/2020 5PM

		11/30/2020 5PM		11/30/2020 5PM

		12/01/2020 5PM		12/01/2020 5PM

		12/02/2020 5PM		12/02/2020 5PM

		12/03/2020 5PM		12/03/2020 5PM

		12/04/2020 5PM		12/04/2020 5PM

		12/05/2020 5PM		12/05/2020 5PM

		12/06/2020 5PM		12/06/2020 5PM

		12/07/2020 5PM		12/07/2020 5PM

		12/08/2020 5PM		12/08/2020 5PM

		12/09/2020 5PM		12/09/2020 5PM

		12/10/2020 5PM		12/10/2020 5PM

		12/11/2020 5PM		12/11/2020 5PM

		12/12/2020 5PM		12/12/2020 5PM

		12/13/2020 5PM		12/13/2020 5PM

		12/14/2020 5PM		12/14/2020 5PM

		12/15/2020 5PM		12/15/2020 5PM

		12/16/2020 5PM		12/16/2020 5PM

		12/17/2020 5PM		12/17/2020 5PM

		12/18/2020 5PM		12/18/2020 5PM

		12/19/2020 5PM		12/19/2020 5PM

		12/20/2020 5PM		12/20/2020 5PM

		12/21/2020 5PM		12/21/2020 5PM

		12/22/2020 5PM		12/22/2020 5PM

		12/23/2020 5PM		12/23/2020 5PM

		12/24/2020 5PM		12/24/2020 5PM

		12/25/2020 5PM		12/25/2020 5PM

		12/26/2020 5PM		12/26/2020 5PM

		12/27/2020 5PM		12/27/2020 5PM

		12/28/2020 5PM		12/28/2020 5PM

		12/29/2020 5PM		12/29/2020 5PM

		12/30/2020 5PM		12/30/2020 5PM

		12/31/2020 5PM		12/31/2020 5PM

		1/01/2021 5PM		1/01/2021 5PM

		1/02/2021 5PM		1/02/2021 5PM

		1/03/2021 5PM		1/03/2021 5PM

		1/04/2021 5PM		1/04/2021 5PM

		1/05/2021 5PM		1/05/2021 5PM

		1/06/2021 5PM		1/06/2021 5PM

		1/07/2021 5PM		1/07/2021 5PM

		1/08/2021 5PM		1/08/2021 5PM

		1/09/2021 5PM		1/09/2021 5PM

		1/10/2021 5PM		1/10/2021 5PM

		1/11/2021 5PM		1/11/2021 5PM

		1/12/2021 5PM		1/12/2021 5PM

		1/13/2021 5PM		1/13/2021 5PM

		1/14/2021 5PM		1/14/2021 5PM

		1/15/2021 5PM		1/15/2021 5PM

		1/16/2021 5PM		1/16/2021 5PM

		1/17/2021 5PM		1/17/2021 5PM

		1/18/2021 5PM		1/18/2021 5PM

		1/19/2021 5PM		1/19/2021 5PM

		1/20/2021 5PM		1/20/2021 5PM

		1/21/2021 5PM		1/21/2021 5PM

		1/22/2021 5PM		1/22/2021 5PM

		1/23/2021 5PM		1/23/2021 5PM

		1/24/2021 5PM		1/24/2021 5PM

		1/25/2021 5PM		1/25/2021 5PM

		1/26/2021 5PM		1/26/2021 5PM

		1/27/2021 5PM		1/27/2021 5PM

		1/28/2021 5PM		1/28/2021 5PM

		1/29/2021 5PM		1/29/2021 5PM

		1/30/2021 5PM		1/30/2021 5PM

		1/31/2021 5PM		1/31/2021 5PM



New diagnostic tests resulted

New positive COVID-19 diagnostic tests

Daily Diagnostic Tests

12

1

9

0

7

1

5

1

11

1

10

0

5

2

8

1

2

1

11

0

8

4

12

4

7

1

9

0

10

1

4

0

9

2

9

2

8

2

22

2

11

2

9

1

43

2

15

2

13

1

16

2

7

0

10

1

10

1

4

0

9

0

8

0

7

0

9

0

5

0

4

0

13

0

23

4

5

1

12

2

9

2

12

1

12

1

10

2

19

4

12

3

11

1

16

2

17

2

17

2

18

1

11

2

11

0

15

1

13

1

7

1

22

0

15

1

22

0

9

2

16

4

13

2

13

1

11

0

13

1

18

1

20

1

20

3

14

1

13

0

21

1

25

3

24

0

25

2

14

1

14

1

12

0

15

0

15

1

26

2

16

0

20

2

8

1

11

0

13

0

17

2

25

1

16

2

7

0

17

1

14

1

19

1

20

2

23

5

14

1

15

1

18

4

11

1

34

6

28

2

19

5

20

2

19

1

12

3

13

1

27

3

27

3

19

2

23

4

25

5

11

1

12

5

25

1

17

2

22

4

11

3

13

2

11

1

14

3

30

4



		44111		44111		44111

		44112		44112		44112

		44113		44113		44113

		44114		44114		44114

		44115		44115		44115

		44116		44116		44116

		44117		44117		44117

		44118		44118		44118

		44119		44119		44119

		44120		44120		44120

		44121		44121		44121

		44122		44122		44122

		44123		44123		44123

		44124		44124		44124

		44125		44125		44125

		44126		44126		44126

		44127		44127		44127

		44128		44128		44128

		44129		44129		44129

		44130		44130		44130

		44131		44131		44131

		44132		44132		44132

		44133		44133		44133

		44134		44134		44134

		44135		44135		44135

		44136		44136		44136

		44137		44137		44137

		44138		44138		44138

		44139		44139		44139

		44140		44140		44140

		44141		44141		44141

		44142		44142		44142

		44143		44143		44143

		44144		44144		44144

		44145		44145		44145

		44146		44146		44146

		44147		44147		44147

		44148		44148		44148

		44149		44149		44149

		44150		44150		44150

		44151		44151		44151

		44152		44152		44152

		44153		44153		44153

		44154		44154		44154

		44155		44155		44155

		44156		44156		44156

		44157		44157		44157

		44158		44158		44158

		44159		44159		44159

		44160		44160		44160

		44161		44161		44161

		44162		44162		44162

		44163		44163		44163

		44164		44164		44164

		44165		44165		44165

		44166		44166		44166

		44167		44167		44167

		44168		44168		44168

		44169		44169		44169

		44170		44170		44170

		44171		44171		44171

		44172		44172		44172

		44173		44173		44173

		44174		44174		44174

		44175		44175		44175

		44176		44176		44176

		44177		44177		44177

		44178		44178		44178

		44179		44179		44179

		44180		44180		44180

		44181		44181		44181

		44182		44182		44182

		44183		44183		44183

		44184		44184		44184

		44185		44185		44185

		44186		44186		44186

		44187		44187		44187

		44188		44188		44188

		44189		44189		44189

		44190		44190		44190

		44191		44191		44191

		44192		44192		44192

		44193		44193		44193

		44194		44194		44194

		44195		44195		44195

		44196		44196		44196

		44197		44197		44197

		44198		44198		44198

		44199		44199		44199

		44200		44200		44200

		44201		44201		44201

		44202		44202		44202

		44203		44203		44203

		44204		44204		44204

		44205		44205		44205

		44206		44206		44206

		44207		44207		44207

		44208		44208		44208

		44209		44209		44209

		44210		44210		44210

		44211		44211		44211

		44212		44212		44212

		44213		44213		44213

		44214		44214		44214

		44215		44215		44215

		44216		44216		44216

		44217		44217		44217

		44218		44218		44218

		44219		44219		44219

		44220		44220		44220

		44221		44221		44221

		0.4166666667		0.1819449178		0

		0.04		0.1530333532		0

		0.1176470588		0.1663666865		0

		0.1818181818		0		0

		0.2727272727		0		0

		0.1538461538		0

		0.0909090909		0

		0.2142857143		0

		0.1333333333

		0

		0

		0

		0

		0



COVID-19 diagnostic test Positivity Rate

7 Day AVG Positivity Rate

10 Day AVG Positivity Rate

Diagnostic Test Positivity Rate

0.0833333333

0.1310142239

0.1542099567

0

0.1369666048

0.1958766234

0.1428571429

0.2083951763

0.2292099567

0.2

0.187987013

0.2292099567

0.0909090909

0.2308441558

0.2092099567

0

0.2654761905

0.2101190476

0.4

0.2858843537

0.2101190476

0.125

0.2287414966

0.1923412698

0.5

0.225170068

0.2020634921

0

0.1537414966

0.1770634921

0.5

0.1854875283

0.1861544012

0.3333333333

0.1458049887

0.1543362193

0.1428571429

0.1339002268

0.1321139971

0

0.1264790765

0.1224794456

0.1

0.1524531025

0.135812779

0

0.154040404

0.1335050866

0.2222222222

0.1606849223

0.1460050866

0.2222222222

0.1479865096

0.1237828644

0.25

0.1272294889

0.1115606422

0.0909090909

0.109372346

0.0965606422

0.1818181818

0.096385333

0.0874697331

0.1111111111

0.0846970213

0.0692879149

0.0465116279

0.0831097197

0.0581768038

0.1333333333

0.0764652015

0.053525641

0.0769230769

0.0574175824

0.0401923077

0.125

0.0464285714

0.0325

0

0.0285714286

0.02

0.1

0.0285714286

0.02

0.1

0.0142857143

0.0273913043

0

0

0.0373913043

0

0

0.054057971

0

0.0248447205

0.0762801932

0

0.0534161491

0.0846135266

0

0.0772256729

0.0929468599

0

0.1089717046

0.1129468599

0

0.1208764665

0.1339994915

0

0.1327812284

0.1589994915

0.1739130435

0.161352657

0.1680904006

0.2

0.1665831245

0.1631990962

0.1666666667

0.1737259816

0.1549638021

0.2222222222

0.1629034708

0.1500618413

0.0833333333

0.1490145819

0.1333951747

0.0833333333

0.1539165427

0.1432436595

0.2

0.1588185035

0.1349103262

0.2105263158

0.1381835828

0.1215769928

0.25

0.1340824208

0.108216669

0.0909090909

0.0983681351

0.0975023832

0.125

0.0949049317

0.0884114741

0.1176470588

0.0880367998

0.0825781408

0.1176470588

0.0916382404

0.0708134349

0.0555555556

0.0748315177

0.0812709513

0.1818181818

0.0764188193

0.1007153957

0

0.0504447933

0.0979181929

0.0666666667

0.082190825

0.1056105006

0.0769230769

0.1083813012

0.0989438339

0.1428571429

0.1193703122

0.0989438339

0

0.10995116

0.0902136752

0.0666666667

0.10995116

0.0952136752

0

0.1114163614

0.1035470085

0.2222222222

0.1193528694

0.1106898657

0.25

0.0947496947

0.0884676435

0.1538461538

0.0804639805

0.0682295482

0.0769230769

0.0686900401

0.0648449328

0

0.0577010291

0.0571526252

0.0769230769

0.0645037502

0.0651526252

0.0555555556

0.0706575964

0.0646031746

0.05

0.0627210884

0.0661904762

0.15

0.0670068027

0.0611904762

0.0714285714

0.0557823129

0.0461904762

0

0.0557823129

0.0457142857

0.0476190476

0.0557823129

0.0534065934

0.12

0.0489795918

0.0486446886

0

0.0413605442

0.0466446886

0.08

0.0523495552

0.0591446886

0.0714285714

0.0409209838

0.0511446886

0.0714285714

0.0450026164

0.0440018315

0

0.0526556777

0.0486236802

0

0.0526556777

0.0526236802

0.0666666667

0.0526556777

0.0651236802

0.0769230769

0.0599385908

0.0584570136

0

0.0546638655

0.0566470588

0.1

0.0725210084

0.063789916

0.125

0.0582352941

0.0590530739

0

0.0487815126

0.0565530739

0

0.0589855942

0.0782922043

0.1176470588

0.0665043912

0.0854350614

0.04

0.0639833828

0.0803370222

0.125

0.0893249977

0.0985592444

0

0.0816719365

0.0951501535

0.0588235294

0.091195746

0.1127972124

0.0714285714

0.1145384164

0.1140577166

0.0526315789

0.1173213478

0.1332306489

0.1

0.1350126348

0.137967491

0.2173913043

0.1309310022

0.1332306489

0.0714285714

0.1374690865

0.1364915185

0.0666666667

0.1415507192

0.137040969

0.2222222222

0.1395457066

0.1414854135

0.0909090909

0.1435139606

0.1303743023

0.1764705882

0.1415159586

0.131809709

0.0714285714

0.1321788904

0.1315539546

0.2631578947

0.1378478247

0.1444110974

0.1

0.1152914337

0.127186217

0.0526315789

0.1258504399

0.1588528837

0.25

0.1469030715

0.1575897258

0.0769230769

0.1241757988

0.1443544317

0.1111111111

0.1727105973

0.1548439422

0.1111111111

0.1625518672

0.1710055583

0.1052631579

0.163485574

0.1752790626

0.1739130435

0.174422006

0.1738436559

0.2

0.1885383244

0.177880923

0.0909090909

0.1819449178

0.1712142563



		3/26/2020 10AM

		3/27/2020 10AM

		3/28/2020 10AM

		3/29/2020 10AM

		3/30/2020 10AM

		3/31/2020 10AM

		4/1/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 7PM

		4/3/2020 10AM

		4/3/2020 7PM

		4/4/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 7PM

		4/6/2020 10AM

		4/6/2020 7PM

		4/7/2020 10AM

		4/7/2020 7PM

		4/8/2020 10AM

		4/8/2020 7PM

		4/9/2020 10AM

		4/9/2020 7PM

		4/10/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 7PM

		4/13/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 7PM

		4/15/2020 10AM

		4/15/2020 7PM

		4/16/2020 10AM

		4/16/2020 7PM

		4/17/2020 10AM

		4/17/2020 7PM

		4/18/2020 10AM

		4/18/2020 7PM

		4/19/2020 10AM

		4/19/2020 7PM

		4/20/2020 10AM

		4/20/2020 7PM

		4/21/2020 10AM

		4/21/2020 7PM

		4/22/2020 10AM

		4/22/2020 7PM

		4/23/2020 10AM

		4/23/2020 7PM

		4/24/2020 10AM

		4/25/2020 10AM

		4/26/2020 10AM

		4/27/2020 10AM

		4/28/2020 10AM

		4/29/2020 10AM

		4/30/2020 10AM

		5/1/2020 10AM

		5/2/2020 10AM

		5/3/2020 10AM

		5/4/2020 10AM

		5/5/2020 10AM

		5/6/2020 10AM

		5/7/2020 10AM

		5/8/2020 10AM

		5/9/2020 10AM

		5/10/2020 10AM

		5/11/2020 10AM

		5/12/2020 10AM

		5/13/2020 10AM

		5/14/2020 10AM

		5/15/2020 10AM

		5/16/2020 10AM

		5/17/2020 10AM

		5/18/2020 10AM

		5/19/2020 10AM

		5/20/2020 10AM

		5/21/2020 10AM

		5/22/2020 10AM

		5/23/2020 10AM

		5/24/2020 10AM

		5/25/2020 10AM

		5/26/2020 10AM

		5/27/2020 10AM

		5/28/2020 10AM

		5/29/2020 10AM

		5/30/2020 10AM

		5/31/2020 10AM

		6/1/2020 10AM

		6/2/2020 10AM

		6/3/2020 10AM

		6/4/2020 10AM

		6/5/2020 10AM

		6/6/2020 10AM

		6/7/2020 10AM

		6/8/2020 10AM

		6/9/2020 10AM

		6/10/2020 10AM

		6/11/2020 10AM

		6/12/2020 10AM

		6/13/2020 10AM

		6/14/2020 10AM

		6/15/2020 10AM

		6/16/2020 10AM

		6/17/2020 10AM

		6/18/2020 10AM

		6/19/2020 10AM

		6/20/2020 10AM

		6/21/2020 10AM

		6/22/2020 10AM

		6/23/2020 10AM

		6/24/2020 10AM

		6/25/2020 10AM

		6/26/2020 10AM

		6/27/2020 10AM

		6/28/2020 10AM

		6/29/2020 10AM

		6/30/2020 10AM

		7/1/2020 10AM

		7/2/2020 10AM

		7/3/2020 10AM

		7/4/2020 10AM

		7/5/2020 10AM

		7/6/2020 10AM

		7/7/2020 10AM

		7/8/2020 10AM

		7/9/2020 10AM

		7/10/2020 10AM

		7/11/2020 10AM

		7/12/2020 10AM

		7/13/2020 10AM

		7/14/2020 10AM

		7/15/2020 10AM

		7/16/2020 10AM

		7/17/2020 10AM

		7/18/2020 10AM

		7/19/2020 10AM

		7/20/2020 10AM

		7/21/2020 10AM

		7/22/2020 10AM

		7/23/2020 10AM

		7/24/2020 10AM

		7/25/2020 10AM

		7/26/2020 10AM

		7/27/2020 10AM

		7/28/2020 10AM

		7/29/2020 10AM

		7/30/2020 10AM

		7/31/2020 10AM

		8/1/2020 10AM

		8/2/2020 10AM

		8/3/2020 10AM

		8/4/2020 10AM

		8/5/2020 10AM

		8/6/2020 10AM

		8/7/2020 10AM

		8/8/2020 10AM

		8/9/2020 10AM

		8/10/2020 10AM

		8/11/2020 10AM

		8/12/2020 10AM

		8/13/2020 10AM

		8/14/2020 10AM

		8/15/2020 10AM

		8/16/2020 10AM

		8/17/2020 10AM

		8/18/2020 10AM

		8/19/2020 10AM

		8/20/2020 10AM

		8/21/2020 10AM

		8/22/2020 10AM

		8/23/2020 10AM

		8/24/2020 10AM

		8/25/2020 10AM

		8/26/2020 10AM

		8/27/2020 10AM

		8/28/2020 10AM

		8/29/2020 10AM

		8/30/2020 10AM

		8/31/2020 10AM

		9/01/2020 10AM

		9/02/2020 10AM

		9/03/2020 10AM

		9/04/2020 10AM

		9/05/2020 10AM

		9/06/2020 10AM

		9/07/2020 10AM

		9/08/2020 10AM

		9/09/2020 10AM

		9/10/2020 10AM

		9/11/2020 10AM

		9/12/2020 10AM

		9/13/2020 10AM

		9/14/2020 10AM

		9/15/2020 10AM

		9/16/2020 10AM

		9/17/2020 10AM

		9/18/2020 10AM

		9/19/2020 10AM

		9/20/2020 10AM

		9/21/2020 10AM

		9/22/2020 10AM

		9/23/2020 10AM

		9/24/2020 10AM

		9/25/2020 10AM

		9/26/2020 10AM

		9/27/2020 10AM

		9/28/2020 10AM

		9/29/2020 10AM

		9/30/2020 10AM

		10/01/2020 10AM

		10/02/2020 10AM

		10/03/2020 10AM

		10/04/2020 10AM

		10/05/2020 10AM

		10/06/2020 10AM

		10/07/2020 10AM

		10/08/2020 10AM

		10/09/2020 10AM

		10/10/2020 10AM

		10/11/2020 10AM

		10/12/2020 10AM

		10/13/2020 10AM

		10/14/2020 10AM

		10/15/2020 10AM

		10/16/2020 10AM

		10/17/2020 10AM

		10/18/2020 10AM

		10/19/2020 10AM

		10/20/2020 10AM

		10/21/2020 10AM

		10/22/2020 10AM

		10/23/2020 10AM

		10/24/2020 10AM

		10/25/2020 10AM

		10/26/2020 10AM

		10/27/2020 10AM

		10/28/2020 10AM

		10/29/2020 10AM

		10/30/2020 10AM

		10/31/2020 10AM

		11/1/2020 10AM

		11/2/2020 10AM

		11/3/2020 10AM

		11/4/2020 10AM

		11/5/2020 10AM

		11/6/2020 10AM

		11/7/2020 10AM

		11/8/2020 10AM

		11/9/2020 10AM

		11/10/2020 10AM

		11/11/2020 10AM

		11/12/2020 10AM

		11/13/2020 10AM

		11/14/2020 10AM

		11/15/2020 10AM

		11/16/2020 10AM

		11/17/2020 10AM

		11/18/2020 10AM

		11/19/2020 10AM

		11/20/2020 10AM

		11/21/2020 10AM

		11/22/2020 10AM

		11/23/2020 10AM

		11/24/2020 10AM

		11/25/2020 10AM

		11/26/2020 10AM

		11/27/2020 10AM

		11/28/2020 10AM

		11/29/2020 10AM

		11/30/2020 10AM

		12/01/2020 10AM

		12/02/2020 10AM

		12/03/2020 10AM

		12/04/2020 10AM

		12/05/2020 10AM

		12/06/2020 10AM

		12/07/2020 10AM

		12/08/2020 10AM

		12/09/2020 10AM

		12/10/2020 10AM

		12/11/2020 10AM

		12/12/2020 10AM

		12/13/2020 10AM

		12/14/2020 10AM

		12/15/2020 10AM

		12/16/2020 10AM

		12/17/2020 10AM

		12/18/2020 10AM

		12/19/2020 10AM

		12/20/2020 10AM

		12/21/2020 10AM

		12/22/2020 10AM

		12/23/2020 10AM

		12/24/2020 10AM

		12/25/2020 10AM

		12/26/2020 10AM

		12/27/2020 10AM

		12/28/2020 10AM

		12/29/2020 10AM

		12/30/2020 10AM

		12/31/2020 10AM

		1/01/2021 10AM

		1/02/2021 10AM

		1/03/2021 10AM

		1/04/2021 10AM

		1/05/2021 10AM

		1/06/2021 10AM

		1/07/2021 10AM

		1/08/2021 10AM

		1/09/2021 10AM

		1/10/2021 10AM

		1/11/2021 10AM

		1/12/2021 10AM

		1/13/2021 10AM

		1/14/2021 10AM

		1/15/2021 10AM

		1/16/2021 10AM

		1/17/2021 10AM

		1/18/2021 10AM

		1/19/2021 10AM

		1/20/2021 10AM

		1/21/2021 10AM

		1/22/2021 10AM

		1/23/2021 10AM

		1/24/2021 10AM

		1/25/2021 10AM

		1/26/2021 10AM

		1/27/2021 10AM

		1/28/2021 10AM

		1/29/2021 10AM

		1/30/2021 10AM

		1/31/2021 10AM



Total COVID positive patients

Current Positive COVID in ALL Beds

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

3

1

2

2

2

1

1

0

0

0

0

1

1

3

3

3

3

2

3

3

2

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

2

2

3

3

3

3

3

2

2

3

3

5

6

3

5

7

10

8

10

12

13

12

11

15

18

18

18

17

20

19

20

19

16

16

13

11

9

9

9

9

11

10

11

8

8

11

7

7

8

6

8

9

7

7

6

3

3

2

2

3

2

2

2

3

3

4

4

3

2

3

3

3

3

4

3

3

3

3

3

2

3

5

5

5

5

5

5

6

7

6

8

7

7

8

6

7

5

5

5

5

5

5

6

7

8

9

9

8

7

5

6

8

8

10

8

9

7

8

7

6

5

6

7

6

4

5

6

5

4

3

5

6

5

5

6

6

4

8

8

10

9

9

11

11

11

9

9

9

10

5

5

2

4

7

11

12

12

10

12

12

13

15

15

13

16

11

9

8

8

8

7

8

9

9

10

11

11

11

12

11

10

10

7

8

7

7

8

6

6

9

9

12

17

18

19

16

14

16

19

17

17

16

18

17

19

18

19

18

17

16

17

16

17

15

17

16

0

0



		https://teletracking.protect.hhs.gov/#		Confirmed_Patients
The number of patients currently hospitalized in an inpatient bed who are currently positive with COVID-19. This includes the patients with laboratory-confirmed COVID-19. Include those in observation beds.This does not include patients that were once positive but are now negative. 


Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		Confirmed_Patients_Adult
The number of adult patients currently hospitalized in an adult inpatient bed who are currently positive with COVID-19. This includes the adult patients with laboratory-confirmed COVID-19. Include those in observation beds.


Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		Suspected_Patients
The number of patients currently hospitalized in an inpatient bed who are currently under investigation suspected to have COVID-19. Include those in observation beds.





Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		Suspected_Patients_Adult
The number of adult patients currently hospitalized in an adult inpatient bed who are currently under investigation suspected to have COVID-19. Include those in observation beds.

Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		Hospital_Onset_Patients
Total current inpatients (patients anywhere in the hospital with an inpatient order) who had an onset of suspected or confirmed COVID-19 fourteen or more days after admission for a condition other than COVID-19.



Data Source: Infection Control		Hospital_Onset_Patients_Adult
Total current inpatients (adult patients anywhere in the hospital with an inpatient order) who had an onset of suspected or confirmed COVID-19 fourteen or more days after admission for a condition other than COVID-19. Children's facilities should enter "0."


Data Source: Infection Control		Patients_Using_Ventilation
The current number of suspected or confirmed COVID-19 patients using ventilators.






Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		Patients_Using_Ventilation_Adult
The current number of suspected or confirmed COVID-19 adult patients using ventilators. Children's facilities should enter "0."





Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ICU_Confirmed_Patients
The current number of confirmed COVID-19 patients (laboratory confirmed or clinically diagnosed) occupying ICU beds.





Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ICU_Confirmed_Patients_Adult
The current number of confirmed COVID-19 adult patients (laboratory confirmed or clinically diagnosed) occupying ICU adult beds. Children's facilities should enter "0."




Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ICU_Suspected_Patients
The current number of patients under investigation for suspected COVID-19 occupying ICU beds.





Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ICU_Suspected_Patients_Adult
The current number of adult patients under investigation for suspected COVID-19 occupying ICU adult beds. Children's facilities should enter "0."




Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ED_Overflow_Confirmed_Patients
Patients with confirmed COVID-19 (laboratory confirmed or clinically diagnosed) who are currently not assigned to a hospital bed. These patients may be in the ED or any overflow location awaiting an inpatient bed.



Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ED_Overflow_Confirmed_Patients_Adult
Adult patients with confirmed COVID-19 (laboratory confirmed or clinically diagnosed) who are currently not assigned to a hospital bed. These adult patients may be in the ED or any overflow location awaiting an inpatient adult bed. Children's facilities should enter "0."


Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ED_Overflow_Suspected_Patients
Patients with suspected COVID-19 who are currently not assigned to a hospital bed. These patients may be in the ED or any overflow location awaiting an inpatient bed.




Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ED_Overflow_Suspected_Patients_Adult
Adult patients with suspected COVID-19 who are currently not assigned to a hospital bed. These adult patients may be in the ED or any overflow location awaiting an inpatient adult bed. Children's facilities should enter "0."



Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ED_Overflow_Patients_Using_Ventilation
Patients with suspected or confirmed COVID-19 who are currently not assigned to a hospital bed. These patients may be in the ED or any overflow location awaiting an inpatient bed and on a mechanical ventilator.


Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ED_Overflow_Patients_Using_Ventilation_Adult
Adult patients with suspected or confirmed COVID-19 who are currently not assigned to a hospital bed. These adult patients may be in the ED or any overflow location awaiting an inpatient adult bed and on a mechanical ventilator. Children's facilities should enter "0."


Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		Total_Beds
The total number of all staffed inpatient and outpatient beds in your hospital, including all overflow and surge/expansion beds used for inpatients and for outpatients (includes all ICU beds).


Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census

Staffed beds = 130
ED Beds = 25
Staffed within 48 hours = 26 ICU and 71 M/S		Total_Beds_Adult
The total number of all staffed inpatient and outpatient adult beds in your hospital, including all overflow and surge/expansion beds used for inpatients and for outpatients (includes all ICU beds). Children's facilities should enter "0."

Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census


Staffed beds = 130
ED Beds = 25
Staffed within 48 hours = 26 ICU and 71 M/S
exclude 5 beds - 3MSW
exclude 6 beds - Nursery		Occupied_InPatient_Beds
The number of beds currently occupied with patients. This also includes any patients that may be located in an outpatient area within the facility (e.g. ED or PACU bays) that have an inpatient or observation order. Include ICU



Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		Occupied_InPatient_Beds_Adult
The number of adult beds currently occupied by patients. Children's facilities should enter "0."
Include ICU




Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		Total_InPatient_Beds
The total number of all staffed inpatient beds in your hospital, including all overflow and surge/expansion beds used for inpatients (includes all ICU beds).




Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census


Staffed beds = 130
Staffed within 48 hours = 26 ICU and 71 M/S		Total_InPatient_Beds_Adult
The total number of all staffed inpatient adult beds in your hospital, including all overflow and surge/expansion beds used for inpatients (includes all ICU beds). Children's facilities should enter "0."



Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census


Staffed beds = 130
Staffed within 48 hours = 26 ICU and 71 M/S
exclude 5 beds - 3MSW
exclude 6 beds - Nursery		ICU_Occupied_Beds
The current number of patients occupying staffed inpatient ICU beds.





Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		ICU_Occupied_Beds_Adult
The current number of patients occupying staffed inpatient adult ICU beds. Children's facilities should enter "0."



Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		ICU_Total_Beds
The current number of physical staffed inpatient intensive care beds in the facility.





Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		ICU_Total_Beds_Adult
The current number of physical staffed inpatient adult intensive care beds in the facility. Children's facilities should enter "0."



Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed
The total number of patients who were admitted to an inpatient bed on the previous calendar day (12am - 11:59pm) and who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission.		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_0_17 age distribution		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_18_19		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_20_29		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_30_39		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_40_49		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_50_59		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_60_69		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_70_79		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_80+		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected
The total number of patients who were admitted to an inpatient bed on the previous calendar day (12am - 11:59pm) and and who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission.		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_0_17		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_18_19		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_20_29		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_30_39		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_40_49		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_50_59		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_60_69		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_70_79		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_80+		ED_Visits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Total
The total number of patient visits to the ED on the previous calendar day (12am-11:59pm) regardless of reason for visit.		ED_Visits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Covid_Related
The total number of ED visits on the previous calendar day (12am - 11:59pm) that were related to COVID-19 (meets suspected or confirmed definition or presents for COVID diagnostic testing).		Covid_Death_In_Last_24_Hrs
Number of patients with suspected or laboratory confirmed COVID-19 who died on the previous calendar day in the hospital, ED, or any overflow location.		Ventilators_In_Use
The current number of ventilators being used to care for patients.		Total_Ventilators
The total number of working ventilators in the facility, including both those that are currently in use and those that are currently available.		Ventilator_Medications_Able_to_Obtain
 Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain ventilator medications. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain ventilator medications. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled, please select "No".		Ventilator_Medications_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for ventilator medications. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for ventilator medications.		Ventilator_Supplies_Days_On_Hand
The calculated days of supply in stock for ventilator supplies. Calculation may be provided by your hospital's ERP system or by utilizing the CDC's PPE burn rate calculator assumptions.		Ventilator_Supplies_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain ventilator supplies. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain ventilator supplies.		Ventilator_Supplies_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for ventilator supplies. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for ventilator supplies.		Total_N95_Masks
The current number of N95 masks ready for use.		Total_N95_Days_On_Hand
The calculated days of supply in stock for N95 masks. Calculation may be provided by your hospital's ERP system or by utilizing the CDC's PPE burn rate calculator assumptions.		Total_N95_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for N95 masks. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for N95 masks.		N95_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain the item. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain the item. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled, please select "No".		Total_N95_Reuse
Select "Yes" if your facility currently reuses or extends use of the item. Select "No" if your facility doesn't reuses or extends use of the item. Select "N/A" if the item is not applicable for your facility. 


Added 8/13/2020		Total_Surgical_Masks
The current number of surgical masks ready for use.		Total_Surgical_Mask_Days_On_Hand
The calculated days of supply in stock for surgical masks. Calculation may be provided by your hospital's ERP system or by utilizing the CDC's PPE burn rate calculator assumptions.		Total_Surgical_Mask_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for surgical masks. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for surgical masks.		Surgical_Masks_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain the item. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain the item. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled, please select "No".		Total_Face_Shields
The current number of face shields ready for use.		Total_Face_Shields_Days_On_Hand
The calculated days of supply in stock for face shields. Calculation may be provided by your hospital's ERP system or by utilizing the CDC's PPE burn rate calculator assumptions.






Leave Field Blank		Total_Face_Shields_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for face shields. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for face shields.






Leave Field Blank







Leave Field Blank		Face_Shields_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain the item. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain the item. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled, please select "No".		Total_Gloves		Total_Gloves_Days_On_Hand		Total_Gloves_3Day_Supply		Gloves_Able_to_Obtain		Total_Single_use_Gowns
(Was surgical gowns)		Total_Single_use_Gowns_Days_On_Hand
(Was surgical gowns)		Total_Single_use_Gowns_3Day_Supply
(Was surgical gowns)		Single_use_Gowns_Able_to_Obtain
(Was surgical gowns)		Total_PAPR
The current number of Powered Air Purifying Respirators and elastomerics ready for use.		Total_PAPR_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for Powered Air Purifying Respirators or elastomerics. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for Powered Air Purifying Respirators or elastomerics. Enter N/A if the item is not applicable for your facility.



Leave Field Blank		PAPR_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain the item. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain the item. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled, please select "No".

Leave Field Blank		Total_PAPR_Reuse
Select "Yes" if your facility currently reuses or extends use of the item. Select "No" if your facility doesn't reuses or extends use of the item. Select "N/A" if the item is not applicable for your facility. 


Added 8/13/2020		Maintain_Supply_Of_Launderable_Gowns		Launderable_Gowns_Inventory
The current number of launderable gowns ready for use.		Use_Launderable_Gowns		Total_Launderable_Gowns_Reuse
Select "Yes" if your facility currently reuses or extends use of the item. Select "No" if your facility doesn't reuses or extends use of the item. Select "N/A" if the item is not applicable for your facility.		PPE_Source		Anticipated_Critical_Medical_Supply_Shortage


Free text comment		Nasal_Pharyngeal_Swabs_3Day_Supply		Nasal_Swabs_3Day_Supply		Viral_Transport_Media_3Day_Supply		Staffing_Shortage_Today		Staffing_Shortage_Anticipated_this_Week		Staffing_Shortage_Anticipated_Environmental_Services		Staffing_Shortage_Anticipated_Nurses		Staffing_Shortage_Anticipated_Respiratory_Therapists		Staffing_Shortage_Anticipated_Pharmacist_and_Pharmacy_Tech		Staffing_Shortage_Anticipated_Other_Physicians		Staffing_Shortage_Anticipated_Other_Licensed_Independent_Practitioners		Staffing_Shortage_Anticipated_Temporary_Staff		Staffing_Shortage_Anticipated_Other_Critical_Healthcare_Personnel		Remdesivir_Current_Inventory		Remdesivir_Used_Previous_Day				Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_Adult
The total number of adult patients who were admitted to an inpatient adult bed on the previous calendar day (12am - 11:59pm) and who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission. Children's facilities should enter "0."
Removed 7/22/2020		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_Adult
The total number of adult patients who were admitted to an inpatient adult bed on the previous calendar day (12am - 11:59pm) and who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission. Children's facilities should enter "0."
Removed 7/22/2020		Total_Covid19_Deaths
The total number of patients that have expired in the facility since 1/1/2020 that tested positive for COVID-19 (laboratory confirmed or clinically diagnosed).



Data Source: COVID PATIENT LIST  CK 4.2.2020 in folder F:\Groups\EOC\EOC 2020\COVID19 2020		Total_Deaths
The total number of patients that have expired in the facility since 1/1/2020.






Data Source: Meditech Abstract patient expired list - run 1/1/20 through previous day		Total_Covid19_Admits
The total number of patients with COVID-19 who were admitted to an inpatient bed since 1/1/2020. Confirmation may occur before admission or during hospitalization.
 
Specifically, COVID-19 Admits since 1/1/2020 include the following:
• confirmed COVID-19 patients at the time of admission
• suspected COVID-19 patients at the time of admission with confirmation during hospitalization
• non-suspected patients with confirmed COVID-19 onset during hospitalization
However COVID-19 Admits since 1/1/2020 do NOT include: suspected COVID-19 patients at the time of admission without confirmation during hospitalization.

Data Source: COVID PATIENT LIST  CK 4.2.2020 in folder F:\Groups\EOC\EOC 2020\COVID19 2020		Other_Vent_Support_Devices
The total number of other working ventilation devices in the facility, (including anesthesia machines, non-invasive positive pressure devices (e.g. CPAP/BiPAP), humidified/high-flow nasal cannula, etc), including both those that are currently in use and those that are currently available.		Fentanyl_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication.


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Fentanyl_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Hydromorphone_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication.
 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Hydromorphone_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Propofol_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Propofol_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Midazolam_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Midazolam_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Dexmedetomidine_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Dexmedetomidine_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Cisatracurium_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Cisatracurium_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Rocuronium_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Rocuronium_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Total_N95_Reuse		Total_Surgical_Mask_Reuse		Total_Face_Shields_Reuse











Leave Field Blank		Total_Gloves_Reuse		Total_Surgical_Gowns_Reuse		Total_PAPR_Reuse









Leave Field Blank		Total_PAPR_Days_On_Hand









Leave Field Blank

		7/17/2020 5PM

		7/18/2020 5PM

		7/19/2020 5PM		12		12		9		9		0		0		3		3		3		3		3		3		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		89		89		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				1																				75		2		1		4		20						71		Yes		Yes		1367		54		Yes						30800		59		Yes				81								165875		43		Yes				7290		140		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		Yes		6		0								3		48		34		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		No				No		No

		7/20/2020 5PM		11		11		15		15		0		0		3		3		3		3		3		3		0		0		2		2		0		0		252		241		90		90		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				5																				86		6		1		3		20						71		Yes		Yes		1670		40		Yes						29550		57		Yes				81								152875		41		Yes				7514		139		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		Yes		10		1								4		131		37		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		No				No		No

		7/21/2020 5PM		15		15		10		10		0		0		2		2		4		4		1		1		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		98		98		227		216		8		8		12		12		1																				7																				108		6		0		3		20						71		Yes		Yes		1630		40		Yes						29250		56		Yes				81								142375		36		Yes				6554		121		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		Yes		8		1								4		132		37		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/22/2020 5PM		18		18		7		7		0		0		2		2		5		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		106		106		227		216		9		9		12		12		1																				2																				71		8		0		3		20						71		Yes		Yes		1524		65		Yes						29150		56		Yes				81								135875		38		Yes				6449		119		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		Yes		37		7				1		2		4		132		40		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/23/2020 5PM		18		18		5		5		0		0		2		2		6		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		97		97		227		216		11		11		12		12		0																				4										1		1		1				1		70		9		0		4		20						70		Yes		Yes		1498		61		Yes						27150		52		Yes				81								127875		37		Yes				6224		115		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		no		No		yes		29		8				N/A		N/A		4		132		42		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/24/2020 5PM		18		18		2		2		0		0		3		3		6		6		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		93		93		227		216		10		10		12		12		0																				0																				84		2		0		5		20						68		Yes		Yes		1675		60		Yes						26700		51		Yes				81								119000		36		Yes				9719		179		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		yes		Yes		yes		yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		yes		21		8								4		133		43		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		no		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		no		Yes				No		No

		7/25/2020 5PM		17		17		4		4		0		0		4		4		6		6		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		90		90		227		216		12		12		12		12		0																				3								1				1		1						86		6		0		7		20						64		Yes		Yes		1675		67		Yes						26700		51		Yes				81								119000		36		Yes				9719		179		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		Yes		14		8								4		133		44		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/26/2020 5PM		20		20		6		6		0		0		5		5		5		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		96		96		227		216		11		11		12		12		2														1		1				2												1				1				77		6		0		8		20						61		Yes		Yes		1675		67		Yes						26700		51		Yes				81								119000		36		Yes				9719		179		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		yes		No		No		No		No		No		Yes		11		7								4		135		47		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/27/2020 5PM		19		19		7		7		0		0		6		6		5		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		95		95		227		216		12		12		12		12		0																				2														2						71		3		1		8		20						60		Yes		Yes		1505		67		Yes						25550		49		Yes				81								109125		34		Yes				9509		175		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		Yes		9		2								5		137		47		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/28/2020 5PM		20		20		4		4		0		0		5		5		5		5		1		1		0		0		2		2		0		0		252		241		97		97		227		216		12		12		12		12		1																1				1												1								86		4		0		9		20						58		Yes		Yes		1437		57		Yes						25450		49		Yes				81								102875		33		Yes				9419		174		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		Yes		8		1								5		137		50		21		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/29/2020 5PM		19		19		5		5		0		0		6		6		5		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		101		101		227		216		11		11		12		12		1																1				3														1		1		1		76		3		1		9		20		No		Yes		57		Yes		Yes		1375		55		Yes		Yes				24450		47		Yes		Yes		81						Yes		92500		32		Yes		Yes		9164		169		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		240		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		Yes		5		3														21

		7/30/2020 5PM		16		16		7		7		0		0		5		5		6		6		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		99		99		227		216		12		12		12		12		0																				1																		1		91		2		0		8		20		No		Yes		56		Yes		Yes		1236		49		Yes		Yes				22250		42		Yes		Yes		81						Yes		79000		30		Yes		Yes		9044		167		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		100		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		Yes		22		3														21

		7/31/2020 5PM		16		16		6		6		0		0		4		4		5		5		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		252		241		108		108		227		216		11		11		12		12		0																				2										1		1								88		3		1		7		20		No		Yes		55		Yes		Yes		1397		56		Yes		No				22150		42		Yes		Yes		81						Yes		74500		29		Yes		Yes		8727		161		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		100		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		Yes		20		2														21

		8/1/2020 5PM		13		13		5		5		0		0		4		4		4		4		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		77		77		227		216		11		11		12		12		0																				3														1		1		1		77		6		0		6		20		No		Yes		55		Yes		Yes		1397		56		Yes		No				22150		42		Yes		Yes		81						Yes		74500		29		Yes		Yes		8727		161		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		100		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		Yes		18		2														21

		8/2/2020 5PM		11		11		4		4		0		0		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		63		63		227		216		6		6		12		12		0																				1																1				82		8		1		4		20		No		Yes		55		Yes		Yes		1397		56		Yes		No				22150		42		Yes		Yes		81						Yes		74500		29		Yes		Yes		8727		161		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		100		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		No		No		No		No		NO		Yes		16		2														21

		8/3/2020 5PM		9		9		7		7		0		0		3		3		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		63		63		227		216		6		6		12		12		1								1												4						1								3						76		8		0		3		20		No		Yes		54		Yes		Yes				56																																																Yes		200		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		15		1														21

		8/4/2020 5PM		9		9		4		4		0		0		4		4		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		75		75		227		216		9		9		12		12		1																1				2														1		1				91		5		0		4		20		No		Yes		53		Yes		Yes		1257		36		Yes		No				51600		90		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		57625		30		Yes		Yes		7692		100		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		160		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		55		0														21

		8/5/2020 5PM		9		9		4		4		0		0		4		4		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		83		83		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				3												1				1		1		74		4		1		5		20		No		Yes		53		Yes		Yes		1600		47		Yes		No				47550		83		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		126750		38		Yes		Yes		10437		135		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		180		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		53		2														21

		8/6/2020 5PM		9		9		8		8		0		0		5		5		5		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		95		95		227		216		10		10		12		12		0																				6												4						2		72		8		0		5		20		No		Yes		53		Yes		Yes		1524		44		Yes		No				47550		83		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		121875		39		Yes		Yes		10272		133		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		90		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		52		1														21

		8/7/2020 5PM		11		11		8		8		0		0		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		99		99		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				2														2						79		1		0		6		20		No		Yes		52		Yes		Yes		1439		42		Yes		No				47400		83		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		190000		64		Yes		Yes		12957		168		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		160		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		51		1														21

		8/8/2020 5PM		10		10		4		4		0		0		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		99		99		227		216		8		8		12		12		1										1										2								1										1		76		4		0		6		20		No		Yes		50		Yes		Yes		1439		42		Yes		No				47400		83		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		190000		64		Yes		Yes		12957		168		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		200		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		0		1														21

		8/9/2020 5PM		11		11		6		6		0		0		4		4		4		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		81		81		227		216		8		8		12		12		1										1										2										1								1		87		5		0		6		20		No		Yes		50		Yes		Yes		1439		42		Yes		No				47400		83		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		190000		64		Yes		Yes		12957		168		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		70		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		47		3														21

		8/10/2020 5PM		8		8		6		6		0		0		3		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		76		76		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				3																1		2		90		2		1		7		20		No		Yes		50		Yes		Yes		1331		39		Yes		No				46700		81		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		176000		62		Yes		Yes		12687		165		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		10		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		45		2														21

		8/11/2020 5PM		8		8		7		7		0		0		3		3		3		3		1		1		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		78		78		227		216		8		8		12		12		1										1										3												1		1		1				64		4		0		7		20		No		Yes		48		Yes		Yes		1276		37		Yes		No				44700		78		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		155875		59		Yes		Yes		12582		163		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		170		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		43		2														21

		8/12/2020 5PM		11		11		5		5		0		0		3		3		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		96		96		227		216		10		10		12		12		0																				3								1		1						1				75		6		0		4		20		No		Yes		47		Yes		Yes		1180		34		Yes		No				42650		74		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		171250		60		Yes		Yes		12432		161		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		140		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		39		4														21

		8/13/2020 5PM		7		7		7		7		0		0		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		91		91		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				4														3				1		78		4		0		4		20		No		Yes		90		Yes		Yes		6117		179		Yes		No				42600		74		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		165000		60		Yes		Yes		12387		161		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		290		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		35		4														21

		8/14/2020 5PM		7		7		6		6		0		0		4		4		4		4		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		93		93		227		216		8		8		12		12		1														1						4														3		1				91		6		0		5		20		N0		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6105		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		42450		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		164000		>30 days		Yes		Yes		12282		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		340		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		33		2														21

		8/15/2020 5PM		8		8		8		8		0		0		3		3		4		4		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		85		85		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				5												1		1				3		82		6		1		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6105		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		42450		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		164000		>30 days		Yes		Yes		12282		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		200		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		32		1														21

		8/16/2020 5PM		6		6		4		4		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		83		83		227		216		5		5		12		12		1								1												0																				78		1		2		2		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6105		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		42450		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		164000		>30 days		Yes		Yes		12282		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		59		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		31		1														21

		8/17/2020 5PM		8		8		7		7		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		84		84		227		216		5		5		12		12		1						1														2																1		1		82		3		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5902		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		40400		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		151750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		11847		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		0		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		30		1														21

		8/18/2020 5PM		9		9		6		6		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		86		86		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				1												1								95		5		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6422		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		40200		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		143750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		11697		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		60		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		29		1														21

		8/19/2020 5PM		7		7		6		6		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		100		100		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				4										2				2						91		2		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6367		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		40050		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		143250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		11517		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		150		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		28		1														21

		8/20/2020 5PM		7		7		10		10		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		107		107		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				3						1								1				1		98		3		0		2		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6254		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		39050		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		131250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		11112		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		140		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		67		1														21

		8/21/2020 5PM		6		6		5		5		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		100		100		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				1																1				81		3		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6234		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		38950		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		151250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10992		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		330		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		66		1														21

		8/22/2020 5PM		3		3		4		4		0		0		2		2		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		82		82		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				3										1						1		1		79		4		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6234		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		38950		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		151250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10992		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		210		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		66		0														21

		8/23/2020 5PM		3		3		4		4		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		76		76		227		216		5		5		12		12		0																				1												1								85		1		1		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6234		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		38950		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		151250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10992		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		50		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		66		0														21

		8/24/2020 5PM		2		2		4		4		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		76		76		227		216		4		4		12		12		0																				0																				83		3		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6367		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		38750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		126125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10407		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		0		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		66		0														21

		8/25/2020 5PM		2		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		82		82		227		216		7		7		12		12		1																		1		1																1				122		5		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6347		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		34650		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		134250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10272		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		200		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		66		0														21

		8/26/2020 5PM		3		3		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		1		1		1		1		252		241		83		83		227		216		7		7		12		12		1														1						0																				102		3		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6317		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		34650		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		124750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10152		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		170		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		104		2														21

		8/27/2020 5PM		2		2		3		3		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		85		85		227		216		6		6		12		12		0																				1																1				66		3		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6307		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		32550		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		116000		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10062		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		270		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		103		1														21

		8/28/2020 5PM		2		2		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		85		85		227		216		5		5		12		12		0																				2																1		1		83		3		0		0		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6298		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		32550		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		112375		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9957		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		250		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		101		2														21

		8/29/2020 5PM		2		2		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		88		88		227		216		5		5		12		12		0																				1														1						86		4		0		2		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6298		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		32550		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		112375		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9957		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		250		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		101		0														21

		8/30/2020 5PM		3		3		7		7		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		91		91		227		216		4		4		12		12		0																				3														2		1				85		4		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6298		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		32550		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		112375		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9957		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		120		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		99		2														21

		8/31/2020 5PM		3		3		10		10		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		90		90		227		216		4		4		12		12		0																				2														1		1				70		4		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6238		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		32300		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		94625		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9432		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		90		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		98		1														21

		9/01/2020 5PM		4		4		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		101		101		227		216		4		4		12		12		0																				2																1		1		80		4		0		2		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6203		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		32300		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		91375		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9312		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		140		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		97		1														22

		9/02/2020 5PM		4		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		104		104		227		216		2		2		12		12		0																				1												1								79		1		0		0		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6623		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		32250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		132125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10707		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		160		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		94		3														23

		9/03/2020 5PM		3		3		4		4		0		0		1		1		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		94		94		227		216		2		2		12		12		0																				3						1						1						1		89		2		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6623		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		32100		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		131625		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10572		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		380		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		92		2														24

		9/04/2020 5PM		2		2		4		4		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		91		91		227		216		5		5		12		12		0																				1																		1		83		2		0		2		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6603		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		30050		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		124875		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10287		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		300		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		91		1														25

		9/05/2020 5PM		3		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		252		241		95		95		227		216		5		5		12		12		0																				0																				76		2		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6603		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		30050		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		124875		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10287		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		310		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		90		1														26

		9/06/2020 5PM		3		3		2		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		83		83		227		216		4		4		12		12		1																1				2						1								1						72		3		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6603		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		30050		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		124875		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10287		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		150		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		89		1														27

		9/07/2020 5PM		3		3		2		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		71		71		227		216		4		4		12		12		0																				0																				71		0		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6603		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		30050		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		124875		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10287		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		50		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		88		1														28

		9/08/2020 5PM		3		3		3		3		0		0		1		1		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		76		76		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				0																				80		1		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6545		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		27800		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		121750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9642		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		350		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		83		5														29

		9/09/2020 5PM		4		4		4		4		0		0		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		94		94		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				3														1				2		105		6		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6494		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		39700		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		153625		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9522		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		300		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		80		3														30

		9/10/2020 5PM		3		3		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		93		93		227		216		10		10		12		12		0																				1								1												81		3		0		5		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6494		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		39700		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		134500		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9386		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		250		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		77		3														31

		9/11/2020 5PM		3		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		85		85		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				2														1		1				77		2		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6471		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		39600		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		132750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9311		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		270		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		75		2														32

		9/12/2020 5PM		3		3		5		5		0		0		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		82		82		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				4														1		1		2		95		5		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6471		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		39600		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		132750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9311		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		400		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		74		1														33

		9/13/2020 5PM		3		3		6		6		0		0		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		71		71		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				1																1				68		3		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6471		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		39600		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		132750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9311		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		350		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		73		1														34

		9/14/2020 5PM		3		3		7		7		0		0		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		75		75		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				0																				80		4		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6391		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		38300		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		119500		>30 days		Yes		Yes		8883		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		300		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		112		1														35

		9/15/2020 5PM		2		2		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		82		82		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				2														1				1		85		4		0		2		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6371		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		38200		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		121125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		8748		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		500		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		111		1														36

		9/16/2020 5PM		3		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		92		92		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				2														1				1		106		1		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6351		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		37150		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		121375		>30 days		Yes		Yes		8343		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		450		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		110		1														37

		9/17/2020 5PM		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		94		94		227		216		8		8		12		12		2												1						1		0																				85		4		1		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6341		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		34850		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		108375		>30 days		Yes		Yes		8328		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		500		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		107		3														38

		9/18/2020 5PM		5		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		104		104		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				1																		1		83		4		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6335		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		33750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		106500		>30 days		Yes		Yes		8223		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		360		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		104		3														39

		9/19/2020 5PM		5		5		1		1		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		100		100		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				1										1										86		4		0		7		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6335		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		33750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		106500		>30 days		Yes		Yes		8223		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		400		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		100		4														40

		9/20/2020 5PM		5		5		3		3		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		95		95		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				1														1						79		4		0		7		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6335		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		33750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		106500		>30 days		Yes		Yes		8223		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		300		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		98		2														41

		9/21/2020 5PM		5		5		3		3		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		100		100		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				0																				64		1		0		6		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6305		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		31550		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		129875		>30 days		Yes		Yes		7683		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		250		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		96		2														42

		9/22/2020 5PM		5		5		2		2		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		104		104		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				1																		1		88		1		0		6		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6280		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		31450		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		117875		>30 days		Yes		Yes		7503		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		300		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		94		2														43

		9/23/2020 5PM		6		6		5		5		0		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		105		105		227		216		9		9		12		12		1																1				3																2		1		82		4		0		5		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6276		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		27150		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		115250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		7278		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		230		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		90		4														44

		9/24/2020 5PM		7		7		10		10		0		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		113		113		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				3														1		1		1		102		7		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6276		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		27150		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		108250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6843		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		40		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		87		3														45

		9/25/2020 5PM		6		6		7		7		0		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		118		118		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				1														1						68		3		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6276		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		27150		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		108250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6843		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		210		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		104		3														46

		9/26/2020 5PM		7		7		1		1		0		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		252		241		113		113		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				1												1								115		6		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6276		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		27150		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		108250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6843		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		200		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		102		2														47

		9/27/2020 5PM		7		7		3		3		0		0		2		2		2		2		1		1		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		106		106		227		216		6		6		12		12		1																		1		1						1														86		4		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6276		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		27150		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		108250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6843		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		250		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		101		1														48

		9/28/2020 5PM		7		7		4		4		0		0		2		2		2		2		1		1		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		103		103		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				1												1								91		4		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5307		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		27050		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		85125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5505		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		150		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		100		2														49

		9/29/2020 5PM		8		8		5		5		0		0		1		1		1		1		2		2		0		0		2		2		0		0		252		241		105		105		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				2														1				1		95		7		1		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5297		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		27000		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		77125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5445		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		120		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		99		1														50

		9/30/2020 5PM		6		6		1		1		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		99		99		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				1																1				87		4		0		5		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5247		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		26700		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		65625		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5145		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		150		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		98		1														51

		10/01/2020 5PM		7		7		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		109		109		227		216		9		9		12		12		1												1								0																				95		3		0		7		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5241		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		24600		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		61750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5055		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		200		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		96		2														51

		10/02/2020 5PM		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		96		96		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				1																1				87		3		0		5		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5241		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		24500		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		58125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4890		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		300		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		95		1														51

		10/03/2020 5PM		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		252		241		95		95		227		216		10		10		12		12		0																				1												1								86		2		0		7		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5241		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		24500		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		58125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4890		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		100		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		94		1														51

		10/04/2020 5PM		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		90		90		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				2												1		1						88		4		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5241		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		24500		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		58125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4890		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		0		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		93		1														51

		10/05/2020 5PM		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		88		88		227		216		5		5		12		12		0																				2														1				1		86		0		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5179		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		22400		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		139875		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6060		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		150		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		92		1														51

		10/06/2020 5PM		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		93		93		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				0																				90		3		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5130		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		22250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		127250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5745		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		320		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		89		3														51

		10/07/2020 5PM		5		5		2		2		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		103		103		227		216		10		10		12		12		2												1				1				0																				99		5		1		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5335		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		22200		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		158000		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5640		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		250		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		85		4														51

		10/08/2020 5PM		6		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		102		102		227		216		10		10		12		12		0																				3																2		1		83		2		0		5		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5315		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		22200		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		154625		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5535		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		560		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		82		3														51

		10/09/2020 5PM		7		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		1		0		0		252		241		102		102		227		216		6		6		12		12		2								1				1								1												1								99		5		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5300		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		22150		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		151250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5490		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		500		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		79		3														51

		10/10/2020 5PM		8		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		85		85		227		216		5		5		12		12		1										1										1																1				100		6		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5300		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		22150		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		151250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5490		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		700		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		74		5														51

		10/11/2020 5PM		9		9		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		74		74		227		216		6		6		12		12		2								1		1										0																				85		6		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5300		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		22150		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		151250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5490		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		520		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		70		4														51

		10/12/2020 5PM		9		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		74		74		227		216		7		7		12		12		1										1										4								2						2						88		2		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5300		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		20050		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		192000		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5055		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		450		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		64		6														51

		10/13/2020 5PM		8		8		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		78		78		227		216		5		5		12		12		0																				2																		2		101		3		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5300		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		19900		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		176125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4980		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		550		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		60		4														51

		10/14/2020 5PM		7		7		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		81		81		227		216		5		5		12		12		0																				1												1								88		5		0		5		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5269		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		19900		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		171000		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4935		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		360		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		56		4														51

		10/15/2020 5PM		5		5		0		0		0		0		2		2		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		92		92		227		216		6		6		12		12		0																				0																				80		3		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5259		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		17650		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		163250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4860		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		250		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		53		3														51

		10/16/2020 5PM		6		6		1		1		0		0		2		2		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		97		97		227		216		7		7		12		12		2												1						1		0																				85		4		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5254		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		17650		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		177250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4770		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		410		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		51		2														51

		10/17/2020 5PM		8		8		1		1		0		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		83		83		227		216		8		8		12		12		2												1						1		0																				87		6		1		5		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5254		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		17650		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		177250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4770		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		600		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		49		2														51

		10/18/2020 5PM		8		8		0		0		0		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		88		88		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				0																				67		0		0		6		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5254		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		17650		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		177250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4770		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		510		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		47		2														51

		10/19/2020 5PM		10		10		0		0		0		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		83		83		227		216		7		7		12		12		1																1				1												1								85		6		0		6		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5244		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		16050		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		185500		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4710		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		450		Yes		No`		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		45		2														51

		10/20/2020 5PM		8		8		0		0		0		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		87		87		227		216		8		8		12		12		1																1				2												1		1						86		4		0		6		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5214		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		16050		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		184750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4556		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		500		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		43		2														51

		10/21/2020 5PM		9		9		1		1		0		0		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		99		99		227		216		7		7		12		12		1										1										0																				97		9		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5116		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		12450		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		176125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4310		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		430		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		40		3														51

		10/22/2020 5PM		7		7		1		1		0		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		98		98		227		216		7		7		12		12		1																		1		1														1						79		4		0		5		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5111		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		12250		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		167000		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4247		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		520		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		79		1														51

		10/23/2020 5PM		8		8		4		4		0		0		3		3		3		3		1		1		0		0		3		3		0		0		252		241		98		98		227		216		10		10		12		12		1														1						0																				83		1		0		5		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5106		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		12050		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		155125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4037		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		450		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		71		8														51

		10/24/2020 5PM		7		7		3		3		0		0		1		1		2		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		80		80		227		216		10		10		12		12		1														1						0																				76		7		1		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5106		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		12050		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		155125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4037		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		420		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		71		3														51

		10/25/2020 5PM		6		6		3		3		0		0		1		1		2		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		91		91		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				0																				76		3		0		2		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5106		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		12050		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		155125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4037		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		300		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		68		3														51

		10/26/2020 5PM		5		5		4		4		0		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		252		241		87		87		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				0																				98		8		0		2		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5051		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		15000		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		165250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		3527		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		230		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		65		3														51

		10/27/2020 5PM		6		6		2		2		0		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		82		82		227		216		6		6		12		12		1																		1		1																1				77		3		0		2		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5006		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		14950		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		154125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		3497		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		280		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		62		3														51

		10/28/2020 5PM		7		7		1		1		0		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		82		82		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				0																				86		1		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5001		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		19950		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		146125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		3242		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		250		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		59		3														51

		10/29/2020 5PM		6		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		92		92		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				1						1														86		1		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5001		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		19950		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		146125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		3242		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		300		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		56		3														51

		10/30/2020 5PM		4		4		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0														252		241		96		96		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				0																										4		20														0																																																Yes				Yes				managed by facility																														0		0														51

		10/31/2020 5PM		5		5		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0														252		241		100		100		227		216		8		8		12		12		1																				0																										3		20														0																																																Yes				Yes				managed by facility																														0		0														51



&C&A

https://teletracking.protect.hhs.gov/#



				Remdesivir_Used_Previous_Day		Remdesivir_Current_Inventory						Reporting Link:				https://fdoh.readyop.com/fs/4cFZ/171c

		7/15/2020 10AM		0		2

		7/16/2020 10AM		4		16

		7/17/2020 10AM		4		11

		7/18/2020 10AM		1		7

		7/19/2020 10AM		0		6

		7/20/2020 10AM		1		10

		7/21/2020 10AM		1		8

		7/22/2020 10AM		7		37

		7/23/2020 10AM		8		29

		7/24/2020 10AM		8		21

		7/25/2020 10AM		8		14

		7/26/2020 10AM		8		11

		7/27/2020 10AM		2		9

		7/28/2020 10AM		1		8

		7/29/2020 10AM		3		5

		7/30/2020 10AM		3		22

		7/31/2020 10AM		2		20

		8/01/2020 10AM		2		18

		8/02/2020 10AM		2		16

		8/03/2020 10AM		1		15

		8/04/2020 10AM		0		55

		8/05/2020 10AM		2		53

		8/06/2020 10AM		1		52

		8/07/2020 10AM		1		51

		8/08/2020 10AM		1		50

		8/09/2020 10AM		3		47

		8/10/2020 10AM		2		45

		8/11/2020 10AM		2		43

		8/12/2020 10AM		4		39

		8/13/2020 10AM		4		35

		8/14/2020 10AM		2		33

		8/15/2020 10AM		1		32

		8/16/2020 10AM		1		31

		8/17/2020 10AM		1		30

		8/18/2020 10AM		1		29

		8/19/2020 10AM		1		28

		8/20/2020 10AM		1		67

		8/21/2020 10AM		1		66

		8/22/2020 10AM		0		66

		8/23/2020 10AM		0		66

		8/24/2020 10AM		0		66

		8/25/2020 10AM		0		66

		8/26/2020 10AM		2		104

		8/27/2020 10AM		1		103

		8/28/2020 10AM		2		101		Received notification from state - no longer required to report separately

		8/29/2020 10AM		0		101

		8/30/2020 10AM		2		99

		8/31/2020 10AM		1		98

		9/01/2020 10AM		1		97

		9/02/2020 10AM		3		94

		9/03/2020 10AM		2		92

		9/04/2020 10AM		1		91

		9/05/2020 10AM		1		90

		9/06/2020 10AM		1		89

		9/07/2020 10AM		1		88

		9/08/2020 10AM		5		83

		9/09/2020 10AM		3		80

		9/10/2020 10AM		3		77

		9/11/2020 10AM		2		75

		9/12/2020 10AM		1		74

		9/13/2020 10AM		1		73

		9/14/2020 10AM		1		112

		9/15/2020 10AM		1		111

		9/16/2020 10AM		1		110

		9/17/2020 10AM		3		107

		9/18/2020 10AM		3		104

		9/19/2020 10AM		4		100

		9/20/2020 10AM		2		98

		9/21/2020 10AM		2		96

		9/22/2020 10AM		2		94

		9/23/2020 10AM		4		90

		9/24/2020 10AM		3		87

		9/25/2020 10AM		3		104

		9/26/2020 10AM		2		102

		9/27/2020 10AM		1		101

		9/28/2020 10AM		2		100

		9/29/2020 10AM		1		99

		9/30/2020 10AM		1		98



https://fdoh.readyop.com/fs/4cFZ/171c



		TIME		Hospital inpatient beds		Inpatient bed occupancy

								Available				Total patients tested for COVID-19 (cumulative)
Parrish Healthcare		Total patients pending for COVID-19 (cumulative)
Parrish Healthcare		Total patients positive for COVID-19 (cumulative)
Parrish Healthcare		Total patients negative for COVID-19 (cumulative)
Parrish Healthcare		Current pending or positive COVID-19 hospitalizations		Available hospital beds

		4/6/2020 2PM						0

		4/7/2020 2PM		148		86		62				40		4		5		31		5		62

		4/8/2020 2PM		148		67		81				43		3		5		35		4		81

		4/9/2020 2PM		148		61		87				43		3		5		35		4		87

		4/10/2020 2PM		148		68		80				44		2		5		37		3		80

		4/11/2020 2PM		148		62		86				46		4		5		37		3		86

		4/12/2020 2PM		148		66		82				46		3		5		38		3		82

		4/13/2020 2PM		148		69		79				48		5		5		38		5		79

		4/14/2020 2PM		148		74		74				49		1		5		43		1		74

		4/15/2020 2PM		148		68		80				49		1		5		43		1		80

		4/16/2020 2PM		148		71		77				51		3		5		43		3		77

		4/17/2020 2PM		148		75		73				52		4		5		43		4		73

		4/18/2020 2PM		148		74		74				52		2		5		45		2		74

		4/19/2020 2PM		148		71		77				53		2		5		46		2		77

		4/20/2020 2PM		148		71		77				53		2		5		46		2		77

		4/21/2020 2PM		148		79		69				56		4		5		47		3		69

		4/22/2020  2PM						0														0

		4/23/2020 2PM		148		70		78				58		2		5		51		1		78

		4/24/2020 2PM		148		74		74				61		4		5		52		2		74

		4/25/2020 2PM		148		71		77				64		3		5		56		4		77

		4/26/2020 2PM		148		57		91				64		3		5		56		4		91

		4/27/2020 2PM		148		71		77				64		1		5		58		2		77

		4/28/2020 2PM		148		72		76				64		0		5		59		1		76

		4/29/2020 2PM		148		70		78				65		1		5		59		2		78

		4/30/2020 2PM		148		56		92				65		0		5		60		1		92

		5/01/2020 2PM		148		48		100				65		0		5		60		1		100

		5/02/2020 2PM						0														0

		5/03/2020 2PM		148		64		84				68		2		5		61		2		84

		5/04/2020 2PM		148		76		72				73		6		5		62		3		72

		5/05/2020 2PM		148		61		87				74		5		5		64		3		87

		5/06/2020 2PM		148		64		84				87		13		5		69				84

		5/07/2020 2PM		148		66		82				90		5		5		80		5		82

		5/08/2020 2PM						0														0

		5/09/2020 2PM		148		80		68				95		5		5		85		5		68

		5/10/2020 2PM		148		78		70				100		5		5		90		5		70

		5/11/2020 2PM		148		78		70				107		12		5		90		12		70

		5/12/2020 2PM		148		77		71				107		7		5		95		7		71

		5/13/2020 2PM		148		82		66				112		6		5		101		6		66

		5/14/2020 2PM		148		78		70				117		10		5		112		10		70

		5/15/2020 2PM		148		85		63				123		2		6		115		3		63

		5/16/2020 2PM		148		80		68				126		5		6		115		6		68

		5/17/2020 2PM		148		72		76				129		3		6		120		3		76

		5/18/2020 2PM		148		76		72				131		5		6		120		5		72

		5/19/2020 2PM		148				148														148

		5/20/2020 2PM		148		74		74				138		5		6		127		6		74

		5/21/2020 2PM		148		82		66				143		7		6		130		7		66

		5/22/2020 2PM		148				148														148

		5/23/2020 2PM		148				148														148

		5/24/2020 2PM		148				148														148

		5/25/2020 2PM		148				148														148

		5/26/2020 2PM		148				148														148

		5/27/2020 2PM		148		88		60				168		6		7		155		8		60

		5/28/2020 2PM		148		89		59				175		10		7		158		12		59

		5/29/2020 2PM		148		80		68				178		8		8		162		11		68

		5/30/2020 2PM		148		73		75				187		9		8		170		10		75

		5/31/2020 2PM		148				148														148

		6/1/2020 2PM		148		77		71				192										71

		6/2/2020 2PM		148		94		54				194		4		8		182		6		54

		6/3/2020 2PM		148		89		59				205		13		8		184		13		59

		6/4/2020 2PM		148		91		57				210		9		9		193		10		57

		6/5/2020 2PM		148		90		58				216		12		9		195		12		58

		6/6/2020 2PM		148		89		59				217		7		9		201		7		59

		6/7/2020 2PM		148		78		70				223		6		9		208		6		70

		6/8/2020 2PM		148		77		71				224		7		9		208		7		71

		6/9/2020 2PM		148		91		57				232		10		9		213		10		57

		6/10/2020 2PM		148		103		45				240		15		9		216		15		45

		6/11/2020 2PM		148				148														148

		6/12/2020 2PM		148		89		59				245		2		12		231		5		59

		6/13/2020 2PM		148		85		63				249		6		12		231		9		63

		6/14/2020 2PM		148		79		69				250		5		12		233		8		69

		6/15/2020 2PM		153		84		69				254		5		12		235		7		69

		6/16/2020 2PM		154		81		73				257		7		13		237		10		73

		6/17/2020 2PM		155		95		60				267		12		13		242		15		60

		6/18/2020 2PM		156				156														156

		6/19/2020 2PM		157		88		69				280		14		13		253		14		69

		6/20/2020 2PM		158		95		63				284		9		14		261		10		63

		6/21/2020 2PM		159		91		68				289		8		14		267		8		68

		6/22/2020 2PM		160		89		71				302		18		14		270		18		71

		6/23/2020 2PM		161		82		79				309		7		14		288		7		79

		6/24/2020 2PM		162		87		75				324		20		14		290		20		75

		6/25/2020 2PM		163		94		69				327		18		14		295		18		69

		6/26/2020 2PM		164		93		71				334		10		15		309		11		71

		6/27/2020 2PM		165		89		76				344		17		15		312		18		76

		6/28/2020 2PM		166		72		94				346		17		16		313		19		94

		6/29/2020 2PM		167		80		87				351		22		16		313		24		87

		6/30/2020 2PM		168		85		83				363		25		17		321		27		83

		7/1/2020 2PM		168		73		95				368		25		17		326		28		95

		7/2/2020 2PM		168		88		80				371		28		17		326		31		80

		7/3/2020 2PM		168		80		88				381		13		18		350		17		88

		7/4/2020 2PM		168		86		82				391		11		18		362		14		82

		7/5/2020 2PM		168		72		96				396		12		18		366		15		96

		7/6/2020 2PM		168		69		99				404		24		18		362		26		99

		7/7/2020 2PM		168		80		88				407		25		19		363		28		88

		7/8/2020 2PM		168		83		85				419		16		19		384		19		85

		7/9/2020 2PM		168		79		89				427		14		19		394				89

		7/10/2020 2PM		168		94		74				435		23		19		393		29		74

		7/11/2020 2PM		168		88		80				442		20		19		403		23		80

		7/12/2020 2PM		168		91		77				449		26		19		404				77

		7/13/2020 2PM		168				168								31						168

		7/14/2020 2PM		168		82		86				467		20		32		415		31		86

		7/15/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/16/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/17/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/18/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/19/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/20/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/21/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/22/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/23/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/24/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/25/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/26/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/27/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/28/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/29/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/30/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/31/2020 2PM		168				168														168

				168				168														168

		9/18/2020 2PM		168		105		63				923		10		77		846		13		63

				168				168														168

				168				168														168

				168				168														168

				168				168														168





		Date/Time		Total_Beds		Occupied_InPatient_Beds		Total_InPatient_Beds		Confirmed_Patients		Patients_Under_Investigation		Patients_Using_Ventilation		ICU_Occupied_Beds		ICU_Total_Beds		ICU_Confirmed_Patients		ICU_Patients_Under_Investigation		Ventilators_In_Use		Total_Ventilators		Other_Vent_Support_Devices		Total_N95_Masks		Total_Surgical_Masks		Total_Covid19_Deaths		Total_Deaths		Hospital_Onset_Patients		ED_Overflow_Confirmed_Patients		ED_Overflow_Patients_Under_Investigation		ED_Overflow_Patients_Using_Ventilation		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Under_Investigation

		5/11/2020 2PM		296		78		162		0		1		0		7		24		0		0		2		12		3		814		7000						0		0		0		0		0		2

		5/18/2020 2PM		N/A - email sent on 5/18 from CMS not requiring this week's data entry

		5/25/2020 2PM

				Total_Beds		Occupied_InPatient_Beds		Total_InPatient_Beds		Confirmed_Patients		Suspected_Patients		Patients_Using_Ventilation		ICU_Occupied_Beds		ICU_Total_Beds		ICU_Confirmed_Patients		ICU_Suspected_Patients		Ventilators_In_Use		Total_Ventilators		Other_Vent_Support_Devices		Total_N95_Masks		Total_N95_Expected_To_Last		Total_Surgical_Masks		Total_Surgical_Gowns		Total_Face_Shields		Total_Coveralls		Total_Gloves		Total_PAPR		Total_Covid19_Deaths		Total_Deaths		Total_Covid19_Admits		Hospital_Onset_Patients		ED_Overflow_Confirmed_Patients		ED_Overflow_Suspected_Patients		ED_Overflow_Patients_Using_Ventilation		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected

		6/01/2020 2PM		296		74		162		2		2		0		7		24		0		1		4		21		20		303		12		16850		6203		78		0		126250		22		2		43				0		0		0		0		0		0

		6/08/2020 2PM		N/A

		6/15/2020 2PM		296		73		162		3		1		0		5		12		0		0		3		21		20		480		19		36400		8528		78		0		182750		22		2		49		10		0		0		0		0		0		1

		6/22/2020 2PM		296		75		162		0		5		0		9		12		0		2		5		21		20		265		11		29100		7808		78		0		115625		22		3		48		12		0		0		1		0		0		2

		6/29/2020 2PM

		7/06/2020 2PM		296		70		162		2		6		1		3		12		1		2		1		21		20		679		15 or more days		27050		8865		78		0		234375		22		3		50		17		0		0		1		0		0		3

				Confirmed_Patients		Suspected_Patients		Patients_Using_Ventilation		Hospital_Onset_Patients		ICU_Confirmed_Patients		ICU_Suspected_Patients		ED_Overflow_Confirmed_Patients		ED_Overflow_Suspected_Patients		ED_Overflow_Patients_Using_Ventilation		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected		Total_Covid19_Deaths		Total_Deaths		Total_Covid19_Admits		Occupied_InPatient_Beds		Total_InPatient_Beds		Total_Beds		ICU_Occupied_Beds		ICU_Total_Beds		Ventilators_In_Use		Total_Ventilators		Other_Vent_Support_Devices		Total_N95_Masks		Total_N95_Days_On_Hand		Total_N95_3Day_Supply		Total_Surgical_Masks		Total_Surgical_Mask_Days_On_Hand		Total_Surgical_Mask_3Day_Supply		Total_Face_Shields		Total_Face_Shields_Days_On_Hand		Total_Face_Shields_3Day_Supply		Total_Gloves		Total_Gloves_Days_On_Hand		Total_Gloves_3Day_Supply		Total_Coveralls		Total_Coveralls_Days_On_Hand		Total_Coveralls_3Day_Supply		Total_Surgical_Gowns		Total_Surgical_Gowns_Days_On_Hand		Total_Surgical_Gowns_3Day_Supply		Total_PAPR		Total_PAPR_Days_On_Hand		Total_PAPR_3Day_Supply		PPE_Source

		7/13/2020 2PM		7		10		5		0		2		0		0		1		0		0		4		3		50		20		95		162		296		7		12		5		21		20		1402		56		Y		34900		67		Y		81				Y		185750		48		Y		0		0		N		8510		153		Y		22		0		Y		managed by facility

		7/20/2020 2PM

		7/27/2020 2PM

		8/03/2020 2PM

		8/10/2020 2PM

		8/17/2020 2PM

		8/24/2020 2PM

		8/31/2020 2PM



Submitted on 6/12/2020 due to HHS request for Data by 6/15

Cottrell, LeeAnn:
Average of all days on hand



		TIME		Total Beds		Inpatient beds		Hospital inpatient beds		Inpatient bed occupancy		ICU

												Total ICU Beds		Census		Available				New 5/12/20 PREVIOUS DAY’S ADMISSIONS WITH CONFIRMED COVID-19:  New patients admitted to an inpatient bed who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission		New 5/12/20 PREVIOUS DAY’S ADMISSIONS WITH SUSPECTED COVID-19:  New patients admitted to an inpatient bed who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission		New 5/12/20 PREVIOUS DAY’S NEW HOSPITAL ONSET:  Current inpatients hospitalized for a condition other than COVID-19 with onset of suspected or confirmed COVID-19 on the previous day and the previous day is fourteen or more days since admission		New 6/5/2020 Number of previous day's new hospital onset with CONFIRMED COVID-19		Hospitalized suspect or confirmed COVID-19		New 6/5/2020 Number of hosptitalized with confirmed COVID-19		Hospitalized & ventilated suspect or confirmed COVID-19		New 6/5/2020 Number of hospitalized and ventilated with confirmed COVID-19		New 6/5/2020 Hospitalized and ICU: Patients currently hospitalized in an inpatient ICU bed who have suspected or confirmed COVID-19		Number hospitalized and ICU with Confirmed COVID-19		Hospital onset: Total current inpatients with onset of suspected or confirmed COVID-19 fourteen or more days after admission for a condition other than COVID-19 Changed 5/12/20		New 6/5/2020 Number of hospital onset with confirmed COVID-19		Patients suspect or confirmed COVID-19 in ED or overflow area		New 6/5/2020 Number of ED/Overflow with confirmed COVID-19		Patients suspect or confirmed COVID-19 in ED or overflow area who are ventilated		New 6/5/2020 Number of ED/Overflow and ventilated with confirmed  COVID-19		Patients with suspected or confirmed COVID-19 who died in the hospital, ED, or any overflow location on the previous calendar day Changed 5/12/20		New 6/5/2020 Number of previous day's deaths with confirmed COVID-19		Total # of ventilators		Total # of ventilators in use		Entered into NHSN

		4/2/2020 2PM										12		12		0												3				1								0				0				0				0				41		5		Y

		4/3/2020 2PM		296		296		148		97		12		12		0												4				1								0				0				0				0				41		12		Y

		4/4/2020 2PM		296		296		148		81		12		10		2												5				1								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		4/5/2020 2PM		296		296		148		79		12		11		1												3				2								0				0				0				0				41		9		Y

		4/6/2020 2PM		296		296		148		73		12		9		3												3				2								0				0				0				0				41		11		Y

		4/7/2020 2PM		296		296		148		85		12		9		3												5				2								0				0				0				0				41		11		Y

		4/8/2020 2PM		296		296		148		67		24		8		16												4				3								0				1				1				0				41		9		Y

		4/9/2020 2PM		296		296		148		61		24		8		16												4				3								0				1				0				0				41		8		Y

		4/10/2020 2PM		296		296		148		68		24		7		17												3				3								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		4/11/2020 2PM		296		296		148		62		24		8		16												4				2								0				0				0				1				41		6		Y

		4/12/2020 2PM		296		296		148		66		24		7		17												3				1								0				0				0				0				41				Y

		4/13/2020 2PM		296		296		148		69		24		9		15												5				1								0				0				0				0				41		9		Y

		4/14/2020 2PM		296		296		148		74		24		8		16												1				1								0				0				0				0				41		10		Y

		4/15/2020 2PM		296		296		148		68		24		8		16												1				1								0				0				0				0				41		7		Y

		4/16/2020 2PM		296		296		148		71		24		8		16												3				1								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		4/17/2020 2PM		296		296		148		75		24		6		18												4				1								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		4/18/2020 2PM		296		296		148		74		24		6		18												2				1								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		4/19/2020 2PM		296		296		148		71		24		7		17												2				1								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		4/20/2020 2PM		296		296		148		71		24		6		18												2				2								0				0				0				0				41		11		Y

		4/21/2020 2PM		296		296		148		79		24		6		18												3				1								0				0				0				0				41		9		Y

		4/22/2020  2PM		210								24				24																																								41

		4/23/2020 2PM		210								24				24																																								41

		4/24/2020 2PM		296		296		148		75		24		6		18												2				1								0				0				0				0				41		9		Y

		4/25/2020 2PM		296		296		148		71		24		5		19												4				1								0				0				0				0				41		10		Y

		4/26/2020 2PM		296		296		148		57		24		4		20												4				1								0				0				0				0				41		10		Y

		4/27/2020 2PM		296		296		148		71		24		5		19												2				1								0				0				0				0				41		10		Y

		4/28/2020 2PM		296		296		148		72		24		5		19												1				1								0				0				0				0				41		10		Y

		4/29/2020 2PM		296		296		148		70		24		7		17												2				1								0				0				0				0				41		9		Y

		4/30/2020 2PM		296		296		148		56		24		5		19												1				1								0				0				0				0				41		6		Y

		5/01/2020 2PM		296		296		148		48		24		4		20												1				1								0				0				0				0				41		6		Y

		5/02/2020 2PM		210								24				24																																								41

		5/03/2020 2PM		296		296		148		64		24		5		19												2				1								0				0				0				0				41		7		Y

		5/04/2020 2PM		296		296		148		76		24		6		18												3				1								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		5/05/2020 2PM		296		296		148		61		24		9		15												2				1								0				0				0				0				41		7		Y

		5/06/2020 2PM		296		296		148		64		24		7		17																								0				0				0				0				41		9

		5/07/2020 2PM		296		296		148		66		24		6		18												5				1								0				0				0				0				41		7		Y

		5/08/2020 2PM		210								24				24																																								41

		5/09/2020 2PM		296		296		148		80		24		7		17												5				0								0				0				0				0				41		3		Y

		5/10/2020 2PM		296		296		148		78		24		7		17												5				0								0				0				0				0				41		5		Y

		5/11/2020 2PM		296		296		148		78		24		6		18												12				0								0				0				0				0				41		7		Y

		5/12/2020 2PM		296		296		148		77		24		6		18												7				0								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		5/13/2020 2PM		296		296		148		82		24		7		17												6				0								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		5/14/2020 2PM		296		296		148		78		24		6		18												10				0								0				0				0				0				41		9		Y

		5/15/2020 2PM		296		296		148		85		24		5		19												3				1								0				0				0				0				41		6		Y

		5/16/2020 2PM		296		296		148		80		24		6		18												6				1								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		5/17/2020 2PM		296		296		148		72		24		6		18												2				1								0				0				0				0				41		6		Y

		5/18/2020 2PM		296		296		148		76		24		6		18												5				1								0				0				0				0				41

		5/19/2020 2PM		296		296						24				24																																								41

		5/20/2020 2PM		296		296		148		74		24		3		21												6				1								0				0				0				0				41		7		Y

		5/21/2020 2PM		296		296		148		82		24		4		20												7				1								0				0				0				0				41		7		Y

		5/22/2020 2PM		296		296						24				24																																								41

		5/23/2020 2PM		296		296						24				24																																								41

		5/24/2020 2PM		296		296						24				24				0																																				41

		5/25/2020 2PM		296		296						24				24																																								41

		5/26/2020 2PM		296		296						24				24																																								41

		5/27/2020 2PM		296		296		148		88		24		6		18				1		1		0				5				1								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		5/28/2020 2PM		296		296						24				24																																								41

		5/29/2020 2PM		296		296						24				24																																								41

		5/30/2020 2PM		296		296		148		73		24		3		21				0		0		0				3				0								0				0				0				0				41		7		Y

		5/31/2020 2PM		296		296		148		64		24		5		19				1		0		0				3				0								0				0				0				1				41		8		Y

		6/1/2020 2PM		296		296		148		77		24		7		17				0		0		0				3				1								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		6/2/2020 2PM		296		296		148		94		24		7		17				0		0		0				4				0								0				0				0				0				41		5		Y

		6/3/2020 2PM		296		296		148		89		24		4		20				0		1		0				2				0								0				0				0				0				41		6		Y

		6/4/2020 2PM		296		296		148		91		24		8		16				0		2		0				4				0								0				0				0				0				41		9		Y

		6/5/2020 2PM		296		296		148		90		24		3		21				0		1		0		0		4		0		0		0		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		7		Y

		6/6/2020 2PM		296		296		148		89		24		5		19				0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		6		Y

		6/7/2020 2PM		296		296		148		78		24		5		19				0		2		0		0		2		0		0		0		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		7		Y

		6/8/2020 2PM		296		296		148		77		24		6		18				0		2		0		0		3		0		0		0		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		6		Y

		6/9/2020 2PM		296		296		148		91		24		6		18				1		2		0		0		4		1		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		8		Y

		6/10/2020 2PM		296		296		148		103		12		6		6				0		1		0		0		5		1		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		7		Y

		6/11/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		6/12/2020 2PM		296		296		148		89		12		4		8				0		1		0		0		4		3		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		5		Y

		6/13/2020 2PM		296		296		148		85		12		6		6				0		0		0		0		4		3		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		3		Y

		6/14/2020 2PM		296		296		148		79		12		4		8				0		1		0		0		4		3		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		7		Y

		6/15/2020 2PM		296		296		148		84		12		3		9				0		1		0		0		3		3		0		0		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		8		Y

		6/16/2020 2PM		296		296		148		75		12		4		8				0		1		0		0		4		3		0		0		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		8		Y

		6/17/2020 2PM		296		296		148		95		12		7		5				0		0		0		0		4		3		0		0		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		6		Y

		6/18/2020 2PM		296		296		148		92		12		7		5				0		0		0		0		3		2		0		0		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		4		Y

		6/19/2020 2PM		296		296		148		88		12		7		5				0		1		0		0		2		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		7		Y

		6/20/2020 2PM		296		296		148		95		12		6		6				0		0		0		0		2		1		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		8		Y

		6/21/2020 2PM		296		296		148		91		12		8		4				0		1		0		0		4		0		1		0		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		10		Y

		6/22/2020 2PM		296		296		148		89		12		9		3				0		2		0		0		5		0		1		0		2				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		9		Y

		6/23/2020 2PM		296		296		148		82		12		9		3				0		5		0		0		7		0		1		0		2				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		9		Y

		6/24/2020 2PM		296		296		148		87		12		8		4				0		5		0		0		7		0		1		0		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		12		Y

		6/25/2020 2PM		296		296		148		94		12		7		5				0		0		0		0		4		0		2		0		2				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		10		Y

		6/26/2020 2PM		296		296		148		93		12		5		7				0		2		0		0		3		1		1		1		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		10		Y

		6/27/2020 2PM		296		296		148		89		12		8		4				0		2		0		0		5		1		1		1		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		10		Y

		6/28/2020 2PM		296		296		148		72		12		8		4				0		1		0		0		5		2		1		1		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		11		Y

		6/29/2020 2PM		296		296		148		80		12		5		7				0		1		0		0		6		2		1		1		1				0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		41		9		Y

		6/30/2020 2PM		296		296		148		85		12		5		7				1		3		0		0		6		3		1		1		2				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		12		Y

		7/1/2020 2PM		296		296		148		73		12		7		5				0		0		0		0		5		3		1		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		8		Y

		7/2/2020 2PM		296		296		149		88		12		7		5				0		1		0		0		6		3		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		11		Y

		7/3/2020 2PM		296		296		149		80		12		5		7				0		2		0		0		5		4		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		10		Y

		7/4/2020 2PM		296		296		149		86		12		5		7				0		2		0		0		6		3		1		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		6		Y

		7/5/2020 2PM		296		296		149		72		12		4		8				0		2		0		0		5		2		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		6		Y

		7/6/2020 2PM		296		296		149		69		12		3		9				0		2		0		0		8		2		1		0		2		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		41		6		Y

		7/7/2020 2PM		296		296		149		80		12		4		8				1		4		0		0		9		3		1		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		8		Y

		7/8/2020 2PM		296		296		149		83		12		6		6				0		2		0		0		8		3		1		0		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		8

		7/9/2020 2PM		296		296		149		89		12		5		7				1		2		0		0		10		5		0		0		2		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		41		8

		7/10/2020 2PM		296		296		149		85		12		3		9				0		3		0		0		10		5		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		8

		7/11/2020 2PM		296		296		149		88		12		4		8				0		4		0		0		10		3		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		8

		7/12/2020 2PM		296		296		149		91		12		7		5				1		0		0		0		11		5		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		13

		7/13/2020 2PM		296		296		149		92		12		7		5				0		4		0		0		17		7		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		13

		7/14/2020 2PM		296		296		149		91		12		9		3				0		2		0		0		18		10		1		1		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		9

		7/15/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/16/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/17/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/18/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/19/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/20/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/21/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/22/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/23/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/24/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/25/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/26/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/27/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/28/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/29/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/30/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/31/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12



Appleton, Emily:
ZICU closed



				Environmental Services				Nurses				RT				Pharmacists and Pharmacy techs				Physicians				Other LIP				Temporatory physicians, nurses, RT, Pharmacists				Other HCP

				Critical Staffing Shortage Today (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage within a Week (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage Today (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage within a Week (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage Today (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage within a Week (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage Today (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage within a Week (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage Today (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage within a Week (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage Today (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage within a Week (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage Today (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage within a Week (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage Today (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage within a Week (Y/N)

		4/16/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/17/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/18/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/19/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/20/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/21/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/22/2020  2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/23/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/24/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/25/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/26/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/27/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/28/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/29/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/30/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/01/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/02/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/03/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/04/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/05/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/06/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/07/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/08/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/09/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/10/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/11/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/12/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/13/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/14/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/15/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/16/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/172020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/18/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/19/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/20/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/21/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/22/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/23/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/24/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/25/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/26/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/27/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/28/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/29/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/30/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/31/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/1/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/2/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/3/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/4/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/5/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/6/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/7/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/8/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/9/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/10/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/11/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/12/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/13/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/14/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/15/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/16/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/17/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/18/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/19/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/20/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/21/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/22/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/23/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/24/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/25/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/26/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/27/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/28/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/29/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/30/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/1/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/2/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/3/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/4/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/5/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/6/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/7/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/8/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/9/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/10/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/11/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/12/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/13/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/14/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/15/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/16/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/17/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/18/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/19/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/20/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/21/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/22/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/23/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/24/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/25/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/26/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/27/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/28/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/29/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/30/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/31/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N





				Ventilator supplies						N95 masks						Other respirators including PAPRs						Sugical masks						Eye protection including face shields and goggles						Gowns (single use)						Gloves

				On-hand supply		Are you currently re-using the item or implementing extended use?		Are you able to obtain this item?		On-hand supply		Are you currently re-using the item or implementing extended use?		Are you able to obtain this item?		On-hand supply		Are you currently re-using the item or implementing extended use?		Are you able to obtain this item?		On-hand supply		Are you currently re-using the item or implementing extended use?		Are you able to obtain this item?		On-hand supply		Are you currently re-using the item or implementing extended use?		Are you able to obtain this item?		On-hand supply		Are you currently re-using the item or implementing extended use?		Are you able to obtain this item?		On-hand supply		Are you currently re-using the item or implementing extended use? (Y/N)		Are you able to obtain this item?

				Zero days         1-3 days            4-14 days         15 or more days		Yes or No		Yes or No		Zero days         1-3 days            4-14 days         15 or more days		Yes or No		Yes or No		Zero days         1-3 days            4-14 days         15 or more days		Yes or No		Yes or No		Zero days         1-3 days            4-14 days         15 or more days		Yes or No		Yes or No		Zero days         1-3 days            4-14 days         15 or more days		Yes or No		Yes or No		Zero days         1-3 days            4-14 days         15 or more days		Yes or No		Yes or No		Zero days         1-3 days            4-14 days         15 or more days		Yes or No		Yes or No

		4/16/2020 2PM								15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/17/2020 2PM								15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/18/2020 2PM

		4/19/2020 2PM

		4/20/2020 2PM								15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/21/2020 2PM								15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/22/2020  2PM								15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/23/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/24/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/25/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/26/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/27/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/28/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/29/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/30/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/01/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/02/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/03/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/04/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/05/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/06/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/07/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/08/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/09/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/10/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/11/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/12/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/13/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/14/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/15/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/16/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/172020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/18/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/19/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/20/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/21/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/22/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/23/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/24/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/25/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/26/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/27/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/28/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/29/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/30/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/31/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/1/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/2/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/3/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/4/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/5/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/6/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/7/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/8/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/9/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/10/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/11/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/12/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/13/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/14/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/15/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/16/2020 2PM		4-14		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/17/2020 2PM		4-14		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/18/2020 2PM		4-14		NO		YES		4-14		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/19/2020 2PM		4-14		NO		YES		4-14		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/20/2020 2PM		4-14		NO		YES		4-14		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/21/2020 2PM		4-14		NO		YES		4-14		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/22/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		4-14		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/23/2020 2PM

		6/24/2020 2PM

		6/25/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		4-14		NO		NO								15+		YES		YES		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/26/2020 2PM

		6/27/2020 2PM

		6/28/2020 2PM

		6/29/2020 2PM

		6/30/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES

		7/1/2020 2PM

		7/2/2020 2PM

		7/3/2020 2PM

		7/4/2020 2PM

		7/5/2020 2PM

		7/6/2020 2PM

		7/7/2020 2PM

		7/8/2020 2PM

		7/9/2020 2PM

		7/10/2020 2PM

		7/11/2020 2PM

		7/12/2020 2PM

		7/13/2020 2PM

		7/14/2020 2PM

		7/15/2020 2PM

		7/16/2020 2PM

		7/17/2020 2PM

		7/18/2020 2PM

		7/19/2020 2PM

		7/20/2020 2PM

		7/21/2020 2PM

		7/22/2020 2PM

		7/23/2020 2PM

		7/24/2020 2PM

		7/25/2020 2PM

		7/26/2020 2PM

		7/27/2020 2PM

		7/28/2020 2PM

		7/29/2020 2PM

		7/30/2020 2PM

		7/31/2020 2PM







parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 


Chart1

		3/9/2020 10AM

		3/10/2020 7PM

		3/12/2020 10AM

		3/13/2020 10AM

		3/16/2020 10AM

		3/17/2020 10AM

		3/18/2020 10AM

		3/19/2020 10AM

		3/21/2020 10AM

		3/22/2020 10AM

		3/23/2020 10AM

		3/24/2020 10AM

		3/25/2020 10AM

		3/26/2020 10AM

		3/27/2020 10AM

		3/28/2020 10AM

		3/29/2020 10AM

		3/30/2020 10AM

		3/31/2020 10AM

		4/1/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 7PM

		4/3/2020 10AM

		4/3/2020 7PM

		4/4/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 7PM

		4/6/2020 10AM

		4/6/2020 7PM

		4/7/2020 10AM

		4/7/2020 7PM

		4/8/2020 10AM

		4/8/2020 7PM

		4/9/2020 10AM

		4/9/2020 7PM

		4/10/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 7PM

		4/13/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 7PM

		4/15/2020 10AM

		4/15/2020 7PM

		4/16/2020 10AM

		4/16/2020 7PM

		4/17/2020 10AM

		4/17/2020 7PM

		4/18/2020 10AM

		4/18/2020 7PM

		4/19/2020 10AM

		4/19/2020 7PM

		4/20/2020 10AM

		4/20/2020 7PM

		4/21/2020 10AM

		4/21/2020 7PM

		4/22/2020 10AM

		4/22/2020 7PM

		4/23/2020 10AM

		4/23/2020 7PM

		4/24/2020 10AM

		4/25/2020 10AM

		4/26/2020 10AM

		4/27/2020 10AM

		4/28/2020 10AM

		4/29/2020 10AM

		4/30/2020 10AM

		5/1/2020 10AM

		5/2/2020 10AM

		5/3/2020 10AM

		5/4/2020 10AM

		5/5/2020 10AM

		5/6/2020 10AM

		5/7/2020 10AM

		5/8/2020 10AM

		5/9/2020 10AM

		5/10/2020 10AM

		5/11/2020 10AM

		5/12/2020 10AM

		5/13/2020 10AM

		5/14/2020 10AM

		5/15/2020 10AM

		5/16/2020 10AM

		5/17/2020 10AM

		5/18/2020 10AM

		5/19/2020 10AM

		5/20/2020 10AM

		5/21/2020 10AM

		5/22/2020 10AM

		5/23/2020 10AM

		5/24/2020 10AM

		5/25/2020 10AM

		5/26/2020 10AM

		5/27/2020 10AM

		5/28/2020 10AM

		5/29/2020 10AM

		5/30/2020 10AM

		5/31/2020 10AM

		6/1/2020 10AM

		6/2/2020 10AM

		6/3/2020 10AM

		6/4/2020 10AM

		6/5/2020 10AM

		6/6/2020 10AM

		6/7/2020 10AM

		6/8/2020 10AM

		6/9/2020 10AM

		6/10/2020 10AM

		6/11/2020 10AM

		6/12/2020 10AM

		6/13/2020 10AM

		6/14/2020 10AM

		6/15/2020 10AM

		6/16/2020 10AM

		6/17/2020 10AM

		6/18/2020 10AM

		6/19/2020 10AM

		6/20/2020 10AM

		6/21/2020 10AM

		6/22/2020 10AM

		6/23/2020 10AM

		6/24/2020 10AM

		6/25/2020 10AM

		6/26/2020 10AM

		6/27/2020 10AM

		6/28/2020 10AM

		6/29/2020 10AM

		6/30/2020 10AM

		7/1/2020 10AM

		7/2/2020 10AM

		7/3/2020 10AM

		7/4/2020 10AM

		7/5/2020 10AM

		7/6/2020 10AM

		7/7/2020 10AM

		7/8/2020 10AM

		7/9/2020 10AM

		7/10/2020 10AM

		7/11/2020 10AM

		7/12/2020 10AM

		7/13/2020 10AM

		7/14/2020 10AM

		7/15/2020 10AM

		7/16/2020 10AM

		7/17/2020 10AM

		7/18/2020 10AM

		7/19/2020 10AM

		7/20/2020 10AM

		7/21/2020 10AM

		7/22/2020 10AM

		7/23/2020 10AM

		7/24/2020 10AM

		7/25/2020 10AM

		7/26/2020 10AM

		7/27/2020 10AM

		7/28/2020 10AM

		7/29/2020 10AM

		7/30/2020 10AM

		7/31/2020 10AM

		8/1/2020 10AM

		8/2/2020 10AM

		8/3/2020 10AM

		8/4/2020 10AM

		8/5/2020 10AM

		8/6/2020 10AM

		8/7/2020 10AM

		8/8/2020 10AM

		8/9/2020 10AM

		8/10/2020 10AM

		8/11/2020 10AM

		8/12/2020 10AM

		8/13/2020 10AM

		8/14/2020 10AM

		8/15/2020 10AM

		8/16/2020 10AM

		8/17/2020 10AM

		8/18/2020 10AM

		8/19/2020 10AM

		8/20/2020 10AM

		8/21/2020 10AM

		8/22/2020 10AM

		8/23/2020 10AM

		8/24/2020 10AM

		8/25/2020 10AM

		8/26/2020 10AM

		8/27/2020 10AM

		8/28/2020 10AM

		8/29/2020 10AM

		8/30/2020 10AM

		8/31/2020 10AM

		9/01/2020 10AM

		9/02/2020 10AM

		9/03/2020 10AM

		9/04/2020 10AM

		9/05/2020 10AM

		9/06/2020 10AM

		9/07/2020 10AM

		9/08/2020 10AM

		9/09/2020 10AM

		9/10/2020 10AM

		9/11/2020 10AM

		9/12/2020 10AM

		9/13/2020 10AM

		9/14/2020 10AM

		9/15/2020 10AM

		9/16/2020 10AM

		9/17/2020 10AM

		9/18/2020 10AM

		9/19/2020 10AM

		9/20/2020 10AM

		9/21/2020 10AM

		9/22/2020 10AM

		9/23/2020 10AM

		9/24/2020 10AM

		9/25/2020 10AM

		9/26/2020 10AM

		9/27/2020 10AM

		9/28/2020 10AM

		9/29/2020 10AM

		9/30/2020 10AM

		10/01/2020 10AM

		10/02/2020 10AM

		10/03/2020 10AM

		10/04/2020 10AM

		10/05/2020 10AM

		10/06/2020 10AM

		10/07/2020 10AM

		10/08/2020 10AM

		10/09/2020 10AM

		10/10/2020 10AM

		10/11/2020 10AM

		10/12/2020 10AM

		10/13/2020 10AM

		10/14/2020 10AM

		10/15/2020 10AM

		10/16/2020 10AM

		10/17/2020 10AM

		10/18/2020 10AM

		10/19/2020 10AM

		10/20/2020 10AM

		10/21/2020 10AM

		10/22/2020 10AM

		10/23/2020 10AM

		10/24/2020 10AM

		10/25/2020 10AM

		10/26/2020 10AM

		10/27/2020 10AM

		10/28/2020 10AM

		10/29/2020 10AM

		10/30/2020 10AM

		10/31/2020 10AM

		11/1/2020 10AM

		11/2/2020 10AM

		11/3/2020 10AM

		11/4/2020 10AM

		11/5/2020 10AM

		11/6/2020 10AM

		11/7/2020 10AM

		11/8/2020 10AM

		11/9/2020 10AM

		11/10/2020 10AM

		11/11/2020 10AM

		11/12/2020 10AM

		11/13/2020 10AM

		11/14/2020 10AM

		11/15/2020 10AM

		11/16/2020 10AM

		11/17/2020 10AM

		11/18/2020 10AM

		11/19/2020 10AM

		11/20/2020 10AM

		11/21/2020 10AM

		11/22/2020 10AM

		11/23/2020 10AM

		11/24/2020 10AM

		11/25/2020 10AM

		11/26/2020 10AM

		11/27/2020 10AM

		11/28/2020 10AM

		11/29/2020 10AM

		11/30/2020 10AM

		12/01/2020 10AM

		12/02/2020 10AM

		12/03/2020 10AM

		12/04/2020 10AM

		12/05/2020 10AM

		12/06/2020 10AM

		12/07/2020 10AM

		12/08/2020 10AM

		12/09/2020 10AM

		12/10/2020 10AM

		12/11/2020 10AM

		12/12/2020 10AM

		12/13/2020 10AM

		12/14/2020 10AM

		12/15/2020 10AM

		12/16/2020 10AM

		12/17/2020 10AM

		12/18/2020 10AM

		12/19/2020 10AM

		12/20/2020 10AM

		12/21/2020 10AM

		12/22/2020 10AM

		12/23/2020 10AM

		12/24/2020 10AM

		12/25/2020 10AM

		12/26/2020 10AM

		12/27/2020 10AM

		12/28/2020 10AM

		12/29/2020 10AM

		12/30/2020 10AM

		12/31/2020 10AM

		1/01/2021 10AM

		1/02/2021 10AM

		1/03/2021 10AM

		1/04/2021 10AM

		1/05/2021 10AM

		1/06/2021 10AM

		1/07/2021 10AM

		1/08/2021 10AM

		1/09/2021 10AM

		1/10/2021 10AM

		1/11/2021 10AM

		1/12/2021 10AM

		1/13/2021 10AM

		1/14/2021 10AM

		1/15/2021 10AM

		1/16/2021 10AM

		1/17/2021 10AM

		1/18/2021 10AM

		1/19/2021 10AM

		1/20/2021 10AM

		1/21/2021 10AM

		1/22/2021 10AM

		1/23/2021 10AM

		1/24/2021 10AM

		1/25/2021 10AM

		1/26/2021 10AM

		1/27/2021 10AM

		1/28/2021 10AM

		1/29/2021 10AM

		1/30/2021 10AM

		1/31/2021 10AM



ICU

ICU Utilization

8

9

11

6

6

7

10

9

1

3

4

9

7

6

6

8

5

7

7

8

11

11

12

10

9

11

9

9

10

9

8

7

8

8

7

7

8

5

9

8

8

9

8

8

8

8

6

7

6

6

5

6

7

7

6

7

8

8

6

6

5

5

5

5

7

6

4

3

5

6

9

8

6

9

7

7

7

6

7

7

6

6

7

6

5

3

4

4

5

7

7

7

5

5

5

3

5

7

7

6

9

4

5

5

5

6

5

5

5

6

4

2

3

7

7

7

6

6

9

10

8

7

4

7

7

5

6

7

9

6

5

4

2

4

6

5

3

3

7

7

9

6

6

8

8

9

8

8

9

11

10

12

11

12

12

11

12

11

11

6

6

9

9

10

8

8

8

9

8

10

7

8

8

5

5

7

7

8

7

8

5

4

7

7

6

5

5

4

4

4

2

2

5

5

4

4

7

8

10

7

8

7

9

9

7

8

7

8

9

8

9

9

8

9

8

6

8

8

7

9

9

10

7

5

8

10

10

6

5

6

7

5

5

6

7

8

8

7

8

7

7

10

10

8

7

6

7

7

9

8

2

3

3

3

6

9

5

5

7

9

10

8

9

8

9

10

9

11

11

7

5

10

5

6

5

4

6

7

9

9

10

9

10

10

9

11

10

9

11

10

11

11

12

12

11

11

12

9

10

10

12

11

8

10

11

10

8

6

8

9

10

8

9

8

8

10

8

8

9

8

7

7

7

8

7

8

10

8

10

11

11

10

11

12

12

11

9

10

10

10



ESS

		https://apps.ahca.myflorida.com/Ess/		Total Beds		ED				CDU				ICU				Periop				L&D				3W				3RD				3rd Peds

7/17/20 Separated Peds Census						4TH				5TH				Isolation Rooms				Total Med Surg Occupied (excluding ICU, WC, 3MSW)		Total Med Surg Available (excluding ICU, WC, Peds)		Total Peds Occupied				Resource Needs?
If so what		1. Current # patients PUI for COVID-19
Current number of PUIs admitted to the hospital		2. Current # COVID-19 positive patients in ICU beds
Current number of COVID + patients currently receiving ICU level of care.		3. Current # COVID-19 positive patients in ICU beds that are ADULTS:
Number of ADULT COVID + patients currently receiving ICU level of care. This is a subset of the total number of COVID + patients in ICU beds.
Added 7/16/2020		4. Current # COVID-19 positive patients in ICU beds not currently being treated for COVID symptoms. 
Current number of COVID positive patients currently receiving ICU level of care for reasons other than COVID symptoms, such as a car accident or stroke
Added 7/3/2020		5. Current # inpatients in ICU beds that are suspected to have COVID-19. 
Current number of suspected COVID-19 patients currently receiving ICU level of care. Patients do not have test results yet.
Added 7/16/2020		6. Current # inpatient ADULTS in ICU beds that are suspected to have COVID-19.
Current number of suspected COVID-19 ADULT patients currently receiving ICU level of care. Patients do not have test results yet. This is a subset of the current # inpatient in ICU suspected to have COVID-19.
Added 7/16/2020		7. Current # COVID-19 positive patients in non - ICU beds
Current number of COVID + patients who are NOT receiving ICU level of care.		8. Current # COVID-19 positive patients in non-ICU beds that are ADULTS:
Number of ADULT COVID + patients currently receiving non-ICU level of care. This is a subset of the total number of COVID + patients in non-ICU beds.
Added 7/16/2020		9. Current # COVID-19 positive patients in non-ICU beds not currently being treated for COVID symptoms. 
Current number of COVID positive patients who are not receiving ICU level of care but are hospitalized for reasons other than COVID symptoms, such as an accident, heart attack, or childbirth.
Added 7/3/2020		10. Current # of COVID positive patients in hospital beds who are discharge-ready and awaiting placement in or transfer back to a long-term care facility: 
Number of COVID positive patients currently occupying a hospital bed who do not require hospital level of care, who were transferred from a long-term care facility (LTCF) or are awaiting a long-term care facility placement. This number is a subset of the total number of hospitalized COVID + patients.
Added 6/18/20		11. Current # COVID-19 positive patients on ventilators. 
Current number of COVID + patients on ventilators today		12. Current # inpatients on ventilator with suspected COVID-19.
Current number of suspected COVID-19 patients on ventilators today.
Added 7/16/2020		13. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total patients admitted to the hospital for COVID-19:
Number of new admissions yesterday who are COVID +		14. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for COVID-19: 
Number of new ADULT admissions yesterday who are COVID +.
Added 7/16/2020		15. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total COVID-19 patients discharged:
Number of COVID + patients discharged yesterday		16. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total COVID-19 patients admitted due to transfer from a licensed long term care facility:
Number of new admissions yesterday who are COVID + and were transferred from a long term care facility to the hospital.
Added 5/21/2020		17. Available Med/Surgical Beds: Current # of General Acute Care/Medical Surgical beds that are staffed but are not occupied by patients.
Total general acute care/Medical/Surgical beds staffed and available now for any patient (e.g. exclude any specialized bed that cannot be used for any patient in general)
Added 4/9/20		18. Total number of all outpatient beds including all overflow, surge/expansion, and emergency department beds.
Total number of all outpatient beds in hospital, including all overflow and surge/expansion beds used for outpatients; do not double-count beds that are already included in another question.
Added 7/16/2020
17 women's center beds
1 physical bed in peds (not staffed)		19. Total number of all inpatient overflow and surge/expansion beds.
Total number of all inpatient beds in hospital, including overflow and surge/expansion beds used for inpatients; do not double-count beds that are already included in another question.
Added 7/16/2020
20 nursery beds
25 ED beds		20. How many ventilators do you have onsite?
Number of total ventilators you have and can access now - including those currently in use		21. How many ventilators are currently in use? (COVID and non-COVID patients):
All ventilators currently in use for all patients		22. Total number of staff with direct patient contact with increased risk of COVID-19 exposure.
Added 12/4/2020




HPI rpeot monthly 
Med staff monthly after credentialing (50% at risk)		23. Remaining number of staff with direct patient contact not considered having an increased risk of COVID-19 exposure. 
Added 12/4/2020		31. Total (cumulative) number of staff who have received the first dose of a COVID-19 vaccine. 
Added back 1/23/2021		32. Vaccine Course Complete: Total (cumulative) number of current staff who have received all required doses of a COVID-19 vaccination (for vaccines requiring two doses, both have been given):
Added 12/31/2020		33. Total number of individuals you have vaccinated who have received the first dose of COVID-19 vaccination (including and in addition to your own staff)
Added 1/4/2021		34. Total number of individuals you have vaccinated who have received all required doses of COVID-19 vaccination (including and in addition to your own staff) – e.g. both 1st and 2nd doses. 
Added 1/4/2021		35. 1st Dose Inventory Pfizer: Enter the hospital’s inventory of 1st dose Pfizer vaccine as of 11:59PM yesterday. 
Added 12/28/2020
 changed 1/25/2021		36. 2nd Dose Inventory Pfizer: Enter the hospital’s inventory of 2nd dose Pfizer vaccine as of 11:59PM yesterday.

Added 1/25/2021		37. 1st Dose Inventory Moderna: Enter the hospital’s inventory of 1st dose Moderna vaccine as of 11:59PM yesterday. 
Changed 1/25/2021

37. Enter the hospital’s inventory of Moderna vaccine as of 11:59PM yesterday. Enter number of doses:
Added 12/28/2020		38. 2nd Dose Inventory Moderna: Enter the hospital’s inventory of 2nd dose Moderna vaccine as of 11:59PM yesterday.				Current # of non-ICU beds that can be converted to serve as ICU beds
Removed 4/10/20		Current # COVID-19 positive patients transferred from another Florida hospital
Removed 4/9/20		Current # COVID-19 positive patients transferred from an out-of-state hospital
Removed 4/9/20		Current # COVID-19 positive patients in ICU beds whose reason for hospitalization is COVID-19 symptoms and/or diagnosis.
o Current number of COVID + patients currently receiving ICU level of care for COVID symptoms (exclude patients receiving ICU level of care for reasons other than COVID symptoms, such as a car accident or stroke).
Added 7/16/2020

Removed 8/1/2020		Current # COVID-19 positive patients in non-ICU beds whose reason for hospitalization is COVID-19 symptoms and/or diagnosis.
o Current number of COVID positive patients currently receiving non-ICU level of care for COVID symptoms (exclude patients receiving non-ICU level of care for reasons other than COVID symptoms, such as an accident, heart attack or childbirth).
Added 7/16/2020

Removed 8/1/2020		Does the hospital operate a CLIA certified laboratory capable of conducting COVID-19 testing? (Y/N)
Added 4/17/2020
Removed 9/2/2020		If the hospital lab is capable, are you currently conducting COVID-19 testing? (If yes, please answer next 6 questions) (Y/N)
Added 4/17/2020
Removed 9/2/2020		New COVID-19 diagnostic tests performed yesterday (12:00am to 11:59pm)
Added 4/17/2020
Removed 9/2/2020		Cumulative COVID-19 diagnostic tests performed through yesterday (11:59pm)
Added 4/17/2020
Removed 9/2/2020		New Positive COVID-19 test results received yesterday (12:00am to 11:59pm)
Added 4/17/2020
Removed 9/2/2020		Cumulative Positive COVID-19 test results received through yesterday (11:59pm)
Added 4/17/2020
Removed 9/2/2020		New COVID-19 test results (regardless of outcome) received yesterday (12:00am to 11:59pm)
Added 4/17/2020
Removed 9/2/2020		Cumulative COVID-19 test results (regardless of outcome) received through yesterday (11:59pm)
Added 4/17/2020
Removed 9/2/2020		10. Current # inpatients with confirmed hospital onset of COVID-19, 14 days or more after admission for a condition other than COVID-19.
Total current inpatients with onset of confirmed COVID-19 fourteen or more days after admission for a condition other than COVID-19.
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		11. Current # inpatients with suspected hospital onset of COVID-19, 14 days or more after admission for a condition other than COVID-19.
Total current inpatients with onset of suspected COVID-19 fourteen or more days after admission for a condition other than COVID-19.
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		12. Current # patients with suspected or confirmed COVID-19 who are currently in the ED or overflow location awaiting an inpatient bed.
Patients with suspected or confirmed COVID-19 who are currently in the Emergency Department or any overflow location awaiting an inpatient bed.
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		13. Current # patients with suspected or confirmed COVID-19 who are currently in the ED or overflow location awaiting an inpatient bed who are ventilated.
Patients with suspected or confirmed COVID-19 who currently are on a ventilator and are in the Emergency Department or any overflow location awaiting an inpatient bed.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		17. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total existing inpatient PUIs who were determined to be positive for COVID-19:
Number of existing patients who converted from PUI to COVID positive yesterday
Added 6/12/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		19a. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for confirmed COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 18-19:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 18-19.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		19b. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for confirmed COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 20-29:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 20-29.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		19c. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for confirmed COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 30-39:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 30-39.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		19d. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for confirmed COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 40-49:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 40-49.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		19e. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for confirmed COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 50-59:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 50-59.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		19f. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for confirmed COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 60-69:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 60-69.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		19g. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for confirmed COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 70-79:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 70-79.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		19h. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for confirmed COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 80+:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 80+.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		19i. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for confirmed COVID-19 within the age bracket/range is unknown:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: Unknown
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		20. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19.
Number of new admissions yesterday who are suspected of having COVID but do not have a test result yet.
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19.
Number of new ADULT admissions yesterday who are suspected of having COVID but do not have a test result yet.
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21a. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 18-19:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 18-19.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21b. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 20-29:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 20-29.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21c. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 30-39:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 30-39.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21d. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 40-49:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 40-49.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21e. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 50-59:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 50-59.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21f. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 60-69:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 60-69.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21g. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 70-79:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 70-79.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21h. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19 within the age bracket/range 80+:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: 80+.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		21i. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total ADULT patients admitted to the hospital for suspected COVID-19 within the age bracket/range is unknown:
Number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpt bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission and fall within this age bracket/range: Unknown.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		22. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total emergency department visits:
Enter the total number of patient visits to the ED who were seen on the previous calendar day regardless of reason for visit.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		22a. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total emergency department visits for suspected or confirmed COVID-19:
Enter the total number of ED visits who were seen on the previous calendar day who had a visit related to COVID-19 (meets suspected or confirmed definition or presents for COVID diagnostic testing).
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		25. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total patients with confirmed COVID-19 that died in the hospital, ED, or any overflow location.
Patients with confirmed COVID-19 who died in the hospital, ED or any overflow location yesterday.
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		26. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total patients with suspected COVID-19 that died in the hospital, ED, or any overflow location.
Patients with suspected COVID-19 who died in the hospital, ED or any overflow location yesterday.
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		27. For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total number of remdesivir vials used.
Enter the number of remdesivir vials used on the previous calendar day in an inpatient, ED, and/or overflow location
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		28. Number of remdesivir vials in stock on site at the end of the day yesterday (11:59pm).
Enter the number of remdesivir vials in inventory at 11:59pm on the previous calendar day in the hospital pharmacy
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		29. Do you anticipate a critical staffing shortage today?
Enter Y if you have a critical staffing shortage today. Enter N if you do not have a staffing shortage today. (Environmental services, nurses, respiratory therapists, pharmacists and pharmacy techs, physicians, other licensed independent practitioners, temporary physicians, other critical healthcare personnel)
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		30. Do you anticipate a critical staffing shortage within the week?
Enter Y if you anticipate a critical staffing shortage within a week. Enter N if you do not anticipate a critical staffing shortage within a week.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		31. Is your facility's PPE managed at the Health system level/multiple-hospital group level?
Answer Yes if PPE management (including purchasing, allocation, and/or storage) for your facility is done at the Health system level or multiple-hospital group (e.g., PPE purchased at the health system level, par levels managed centrally, in stock supply available at another system location such as a central warehouse). 
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		32. Is your facility's PPE managed at the Facility Level? 
Answer Yes if it is done at the facility level (e.g., PPE purchased by your individual facility, par levels managed at the facility-level, in stock supply is all on-site). If you answered yes above, then you should not answer yes to this question.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		33. At your current usage rate, how many days of eye protection including face shields and goggles do you have?
Duration in days of supply in stock for eye protection including face shields and goggles
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		34. At your current usage rate, how many days of single-use gowns do you have? 
Duration in days of supply in stock for single-use gowns
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		35. At your current usage rate, how many days of surgical and procedure masks do you have? 
Duration in days of supply in stock for surgical and procedure masks
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		36. At your current usage rate, how many days of gloves do you have?
Duration in days of supply in stock for gloves
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		37. At your current usage rate, how many days of other respirators such as PAPRs or elastomerics do you have?
Duration in days of supply in stock for other respirators such as PAPRs or elastomerics
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		38. At your current usage rate, how many days of ventilator supplies do you have? 
Duration in days of ventilator supplies (any supplies, including flow sensors, tubing, connectors, valves, filters, etc.)
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		39. At your current usage rate, how many days of N95 masks do you have?
Duration in days of supply in stock for N95 masks.
Removed 10/28/2020		40. Do you have a guaranteed delivery prior to depletion of your ventilator supplies inventory?
Select YES if your facility is able to order and obtain. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled or are not able to order, please answer NO.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		41. Do you have a guaranteed delivery prior to depletion of your ventilator medications inventory?
Select YES if your facility is able to order and obtain. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled or are not able to order, please answer NO.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		42. Do you have a guaranteed delivery prior to depletion of your PAPRs inventory?
Select YES if your facility is able to order and obtain. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled or are not able to order, please answer NO.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		43. Do you have a guaranteed delivery prior to depletion of your surgical masks inventory?
Select YES if your facility is able to order and obtain. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled or are not able to order, please answer NO.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		44. Do you have a guaranteed delivery prior to depletion of your face shields inventory?
Select YES if your facility is able to order and obtain. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled or are not able to order, please answer NO.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		45. Do you have a guaranteed delivery prior to depletion of your single-use surgical gowns inventory?
Select YES if your facility is able to order and obtain. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled or are not able to order, please answer NO.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		46. Do you have a guaranteed delivery prior to depletion of your gloves inventory?
Select YES if your facility is able to order and obtain. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled or are not able to order, please answer NO.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		47. Do you have a guaranteed delivery prior to depletion of your launderable surgical gowns inventory?
Select YES if your facility is able to order and obtain. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled or are not able to order, please answer NO.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		48. Do you have a guaranteed delivery prior to depletion of your N95 masks inventory?
Select YES if your facility is able to order and obtain. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled or are not able to order, please answer NO.
Removed 10/28/2020		49. Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of ventilator supplies?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		50. Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of ventilator medications?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		51. Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of PAPRs?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		52. Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of surgical masks?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		53.  Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of face shields?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		54. Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of single-use surgical gowns?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		55. Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of gloves?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		56. Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of nasal pharyngeal swabs?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		57. Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of nasal swabs?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		58.  Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of viral transport media?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		59.  Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of isolation gowns?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		60. Are you able to maintain at least a 3-day supply of N95 masks?
Enter YES if your facility is able to maintain at least a 3- day supply. Enter NO if your facility is not able to maintain at least a 3- day supply.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		61. Does your facility re-use or extend the use of reusable/launderable isolation gowns?
Enter YES if your facility re-uses or extends use of. Enter NO if your facility does not re-use or extend use of.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		62. Does your facility re-use or extend the use of PAPRs or elastomerics?
Enter YES if your facility re-uses or extends use of. Enter NO if your facility does not re-use or extend use of.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		63. Does your facility re-use or extend the use of N95 masks?
Enter YES if your facility re-uses or extends use of. Enter NO if your facility does not re-use or extend use of.
Added 9/2/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		65. Available ICU Beds: Current # of Intensive Care Unit/ Critical Care Beds that are staffed but are not occupied by patients (this may be zero based on staff).
Total ICU beds staffed and available now to a patient of any age.
Added 4/9/20
Removed 10/28/2020		66. Surge Med/Surg Beds (Staffed): # of Acute Care/Medical Surgical beds you can surge to, over current Available Med/Surg Beds (above), that can be staffed with existing workforce in 48 hours
Physical beds (167) - staffed beds (96)
exclude 3 MSW, WC, ICU
Added 4/9/20
Changed on 4/28/20 when 3N returned to normal operations
Removed 10/28/2020		67.. Surge ICU Beds (Staffed): # of Intensive Care Unit/ Critical Care beds you can surge to, over current Available ICU beds, that can be staffed with existing workforce in 48 hours
Cath lab 1-7
9 PACU (move pre 8 & 9 to PACU 4 & 5)
Added 4/9/20
6/10/2020 - ZICU closed so 17 additional beds available for surge
7/22/20 - moved cath lab 1-7 to surget ICU not staffed
Removed 10/28/2020		68. Surge Med/Surg Beds Available (Not Staffed): # of Acute Care/Medical Surgical beds you can create & surge to, over current available & staffed surge beds, but do not have staff to support
4 beds AU, 8 cots Rehab, 2 conf room 6
20 cots CR 2/4/3/5
Added 4/9/20
Removed 10/28/2020		69. Surge ICU Beds Available (Not Staffed): # of Intensive Care Unit/ Critical Care beds you can create & surge to, over current available & staffed surge ICU beds, but do not have staff to support
Special Proc 1-7, Pre 25-28, 2 C-section
Added 4/9/20
7/22/20 - added cath lab 1-7
Removed 10/28/2020		72. Additional Physician/Extender FTEs required to support (Not Staffed) Surge Med/Surgical beds above
Added 4/9/20
Removed 10/28/2020		73. Additional Nursing FTEs required to support (Not Staffed) Surge Med/Surgical beds above
Added 4/9/20
Removed 10/28/2020		74. Additional Physician/Extender FTEs required to support (Not Staffed) Surge ICU beds above
Added 4/9/20
Removed 10/28/2020		75. Additional Nursing FTEs required to support (Not Staffed) Surge ICU beds above.
Added 4/10/20
Removed 10/28/2020		76. Additional Respiratory Therapy FTEs required to support (Not Staffed) Surge Med/Surg. and ICU beds above
Added 4/9/20
Removed 10/28/2020		79. How many additional ventilators could you have if you were to convert your anesthesia machines?
Do not include anesthesia machines that must remain in use for surgical anesthesia procedures
Removed 10/28/2020		80. Additional Vents Ordered through your Supply Chain (Not yet received): Ventilators that have been ordered but are not physically in your possession.
Added 4/9/20
Removed 10/28/2020		81. Additional Vents Required to Support Surge Beds: Additional ventilators required to support Surge beds if your current available ventilators do not suffice.
Added 4/9/20
Removed 10/28/2020		82. How many patients under age 65 are in ICU beds?
All patients in ICU under age 65 (COVID and non-COVID)
Removed 10/28/2020		83. How many patients age 65 and older are in ICU beds?
All patients in ICU age 65 or older (COVID and non-COVID)
Removed 10/28/2020		84. Has the hospital ceased elective surgeries?
Answer based on current hospital services. 
Added 7/16/2020
Removed 10/28/2020		22. How many licensed physicians do you have on staff including contract staff and employees?
Added 12/1/2020
Removed 12/4/2020		23. How many licensed nurses do you have on staff including contract staff and employees? 
Added 12/1/2020
Removed 12/4/2020		24. How many of your staff who are at high risk for COVID-19 exposure are ages 55 or older? 
Added 12/1/2020
Removed 12/4/2020		25. How many of your staff who are under age 55, are at high risk for COVID-19 exposure have an underlying health condition based on CDC recommendations?
Added 12/1/2020 
Removed 12/4/2020


https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/need-extra-precautions/people-with-medical-conditions.html		32. Total (cumulative) number of staff who have received the first dose of a COVID-19 vaccine.
Added 12/14/2020
Removed		For the previous day (12:00am to 11:59pm), total number of staff who received the first dose of a COVID-19 vaccination:
Added 12/14/2020

Removed 1/25/2021				Total COVID positive patients

						Census		Available		Census		Available		Census		Available		Census		Available		Census		Available		Census		Available		Census		Available		Adult Census		Peds Census		Available		Census		Available		Census		Available		Census		Available (20) 
29 as of 3/31
41 as of 4/8
35 as of 4/24
18 as of 4/28
17 as of 6/22
18 as of 7/6
19 as of 7/7
23 as of 7/9
29 as of 7/13
33 as of 7/18
35 as of 7/19
37 as of 7/20
41 as of 7/21
43 as of 7/22
44 as of 7/23																																																						https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/need-extra-precautions/people-with-medical-conditions.html		https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/need-extra-precautions/people-with-medical-conditions.html																																																																																																																																																																																																																								https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/need-extra-precautions/people-with-medical-conditions.html

		3/4/2020 7PM		210										9		3												17				27						5				36				33								121		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/5/2020 10AM		210												12												17				27						5				36				33								130		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/5/2020 7PM		210												12												17				27						5				36				33								130		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/6/2020 10AM		210												12												17				27						5				36				33								130		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/6/2020 7PM		210												12												17				27						5				36				33								130		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/7/2020 10AM		210												12												17				27						5				36				33								130		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/7/2020 7PM		210												12												17				27						5				36				33								130		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/8/2020 10AM		210												12												17				27						5				36				33								130		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/8/2020 7PM		210												12												17				27						5				36				33								130		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/9/2020 10AM		210		5				0				8		4										10		7		27		0						5		27		9		26		7						80		32		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/10/2020 7PM		210										9		3										15		2		25		2		3				2		31		5		32		1		1				88		8		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/12/2020 10AM		210		12		9		0				11		1										14		3		18		9		4				1		31		5		29		4		1		19		78		18		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/13/2020 10AM		210		8		13						6		6										14		3		19		8		5				0		30		6		27		6		1		19		76		20		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/16/2020 10AM		210		20								6		6										11		6		23		4		5				0		34		2		25		8		1		19		82		14		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/17/2020 10AM		210		11								7		5										11		6		21		6		4				1		36		0		26		7		1		19		83		13		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/18/2020 10AM		210		21								10		2										9		8		20		7		2				3		34		2		26		7		1		19		80		16		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/19/2020 10AM		210		13								9		3										11		6		19		8		3				2		28		8		27		6		2		18		74		22		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/21/2020 10AM		210		11								1		11										16		1		21		6		4				1		31		5		27		6		1		19		79		17		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/22/2020 10AM		210		12								3		9										14		3		21		6		4				1		33		3		22		11		2		18		76		20		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/23/2020 10AM		210		12								4		8										7		10		20		7		5				0		31		5		27		6		3		17		78		18		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		-																0

		3/24/2020 10AM		210		10								9		3										4		13		16		11		5				0		20		16		29		4		3		17		65		31		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						N/A																		N/A																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7		3		-																0

		3/25/2020 10AM		210		8								7		5										10		7		17		10		4				1		22		14		29		4		3		17		68		28		0										N/A						N/A				N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		38																														N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						28																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		5		2		-																0

		3/26/2020 10AM		210		10								6		6										9		8		14		13		3				2		29		7		21		12		4		16		64		32		0						1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		36																										0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						28																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3		3		-																1

		3/27/2020 10AM		210		9								6		6										6		11		11		16		5				0		28		8		17		16		3		17		56		40		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		35																										0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						28																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		4		-																1

		3/28/2020 10AM		210		8								8		4										5		12		15		12		5				0		26		10		21		12		6		14		62		34		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		38																										0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						28																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		5		3		-																1

		3/29/2020 10AM		210		16								5		7										5		12		16		11		5				0		23		13		21		12		4		16		60		36		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		37																										0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						28																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		3		-																1

		3/30/2020 10AM		210		13								7		5										0		17		17		10		5				0		24		12		25		8		5		15		66		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		35																										0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						28																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		5		-																1

		3/31/2020 10AM		210		15								7		5										2		15		19		8		3				2		28		8		25		8		10		19		72		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		8		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		32																								8		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						32																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		4		3		-																1

		4/1/2020 10AM		210		7								8		4										4		13		19		8		5				0		29		7		22		11		11		18		70		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		30																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						35																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3		4		-																0

		4/2/2020 10AM		210		25								11		1										7		10		15		12		5				0		25		11		24		9		6		23		64		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		30																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						37																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		6		5		-																0

		4/2/2020 7PM		210		30								11		1										10		7		14		13		5				0		23		13		24		9		5		24		61		35		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		30																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						41																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		6		5		-																1

		4/3/2020 10AM		210		11								12		0										8		9		15		12		5				0		30		6		27		6		6		23		72		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		3		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		35																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						51																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		7		5		-																1

		4/3/2020 7PM		210		14								10		2										6		11		15		12		4				1		27		9		21		12		6		23		63		33		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		3		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		29																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						51																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		4		6		-																1

		4/4/2020 10AM		210		6								9		3										7		10		15		18		5				0		30		6		19		14		7		22		64		38		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		28																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						51																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3		6		-																2

		4/5/2020 10AM		210		3								11		1										3		14		9		24		5				0		29		7		22		11		4		25		60		42		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		28																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						41																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		5		6		-																2

		4/5/2020 7PM		210		9								9		3										3		14		8		25		5				0		25		11		18		15		3		26		51		51		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		27																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						41																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3		6		-																2

		4/6/2020 10AM		210		8								9		3										2		15		11		22		5				0		27		9		20		13		6		23		58		44		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		30																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						41																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		4		5		-																2

		4/6/2020 7PM		210		16								10		2										3		14		12		21		4				1		25		11		20		13		6		23		57		45		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		30																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						37																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		4		6		-																2

		4/7/2020 10AM		210		6								9		3										5		12		13		20		5				0		31		5		24		9		6		23		68		34		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		30																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3		6		-																2

		4/7/2020 7PM		210		16								8		4										6		11		10		23		3				2		21		15		20		13		6		23		51		51		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		30																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3		5		-																2

		4/8/2020 10AM		210		7								7		5										5		12		11		22		3				2		21		15		22		11		5		24		54		48		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		32																								12		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3		4		-																2

		4/8/2020 7PM		210		9								8		16										1		16		10		23		3				2		19		17		18		15		4		37		47		55		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		31																								0		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3		5		-																2

		4/9/2020 10AM		210		7								8		16										1		16		10		23		3				2		20		16		19		14		4		37		49		53		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		41		33																								0		0		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		3		5		-																2

		4/9/2020 7PM		210		8								7		17										1		16		11		22		4				1		21		15		17		16		3		38		49		53		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		53		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						31																		N																																17		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		N/A		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		-																2

		4/10/2020 10AM		210		5								7		17										4		13		12		21		4				1		22		14		17		16		3		38		51		51		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		51		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																								N																																17		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		N/A		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		-																2

		4/11/2020 10AM		210		6								8		16										12		5		11		22		3				2		20		16		17		16		4		37		48		54		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		54		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						24																		N																																16		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																2

		4/11/2020 7PM		210		17								5		19										13		4		10		23		3				2		14		22		18		15		3		38		42		60		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		60		N/A		N/A		41		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						24																		N																																19		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		-																1

		4/13/2020 10AM		210		8								9		15										4		13		12		21		5				0		19		17		21		12		5		36		52		50		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		50		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						16																		N																																15		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		4		-																1

		4/14/2020 10AM		210		7								8		16										3		14		12		21		5				0		23		13		25		8		4		37		60		42		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		42		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						16																		N																																16		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																1

		4/14/2020 7PM		210		13								8		16										4		13		8		25		4				1		22		14		22		11		3		38		52		50		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		50		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						15																		N																																16		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																1

		4/15/2020 10AM		210		3								9		15										4		13		11		22		4				1		23		13		23		10		3		38		57		45		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		45		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						17																		N																																15		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		5		-																1

		4/15/2020 7PM		210		18								8		16										6		11		9		24		5				0		18		18		20		13		2		39		47		55		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		55		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						17																		N																																16		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																1

		4/16/2020 10AM		210		4								8		16										10		7		11		22		5				0		20		16		20		13		2		39		51		51		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		51		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						17																		n																																16		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																1

		4/16/2020 7PM		210		8								8		16										11		6		9		24		3				2		17		19		15		18		3		38		41		61		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		61		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						22																		N																																16		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																1

		4/17/2020 10AM		210		9								8		16										16		1		10		23		3				2		16		20		17		16		3		38		43		59		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		59		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																16		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																1

		4/17/2020 7PM		210		19								6		18										11		6		12		21		3				2		14		22		19		14		2		39		45		57		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		57		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																18		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																1

		4/18/2020 10AM		210		4								7		17										13		4		7		26		3				2		16		20		20		13		2		39		43		59		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		59		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																17		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		-																1

		4/18/2020 7PM		210		9								6		18										12		5		10		23		4				1		19		17		16		17		2		39		45		57		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		57		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																18		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		2		-																1

		4/19/2020 10AM		210		2								6		18										12		5		8		25		3				2		17		19		16		17		2		39		41		61		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		61		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																18		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																1

		4/19/2020 7PM		210		18								5		19										10		7		10		23		5				0		20		16		14		19		2		39		44		58		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		58		N/A		N/A		41																										N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																19		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0				12						-																1

		4/20/2020 10AM		210		3								6		18										9		8		12		21		5				0		25		11		17		16		2		39		54		48		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		48		N/A		N/A		41		11																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																18		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0				12		3		3		-																1

		4/20/2020 7PM		210		11								7		17										5		12		14		19		5				0		19		17		18		15		3		38		51		51		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		51		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						19																		N																																17		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0				12		3		4		-																1

		4/21/2020 10AM		210		10								7		17										4		13		13		20		5				0		22		14		23		10		3		38		58		44		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		44		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						11																		N																																17		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		-																1

		4/21/2020 7PM		210		23								6		18										3		14		16		17		5				0		16		20		24		9		2		39		56		46		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		46		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						11																		N																																18		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																1

		4/22/2020 10AM		210		4								7		17										8		9		13		20		5				0		21		15		21		12		2		39		55		47		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		47		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																17		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		-																1

		4/22/2020 7PM		210		13								8		16										8		9		11		22		4				1		15		21		20		13		1		40		46		56		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		56		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																16		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																1

		4/23/2020 10AM		210		3								8		16										10		7		11		22		5				0		16		20		20		13		1		40		47		55		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		55		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																16		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		-																1

		4/23/2020 7PM		210		10								6		18										9		8		13		20		3				2		16		20		19		14		2		39		48		54		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		54		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						22																		N																																18		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																1

		4/24/2020 10AM		210		3								6		18										11		6		12		21		4				1		20		16		20		13		2		39		52		50		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		50		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						22																		N																																18		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																1

		4/25/2020 10AM		210		6								5		19										14		3		7		26		4				1		18		18		21		12		2		33		46		56		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		56		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																19		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		1		-																1

		4/26/2020 10AM		210		5								5		19										10		7		10		23		5				0		13		23		21		12		2		33		44		58		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		58		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						23																		N																																19		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		1		-																1

		4/27/2020 10AM		210		3								5		19										7		10		13		20		5				0		20		16		22		11		1		34		55		47		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		47		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						21																		N																																19		53		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		1		-																1

		4/28/2020 10AM		210		8								5		19										6		11		13		14		5				0		25		11		25		8		1		17		63		33		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		33		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						21																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		-																1

		4/29/2020 10AM		210		10								7		17										3		14		13		14		4				1		18		18		24		9		3		15		55		41		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		41		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						19																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		-																1

		4/30/2020 10AM		210		4								6		18										1		16		12		15		3				2		16		20		21		12		1		17		49		47		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		47		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						38																		N																																18		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		1		-																1

		5/1/2020 10AM		210		1								4		20										1		16		6		21		3				2		16		20		20		13		1		17		42		54		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		54		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						38																		N																																20		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		1		-																1

		5/2/2020 10AM		210										3		21										6		11		8		19		5				0		12		24		19		14		3		15		39		57		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		57		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N														N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						36																		N																																21		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		1		-																1

		5/3/2020 10AM		210		8								5		19										8		9		12		15		5				0		18		18		18		15		2		16		48		48		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		48		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						36																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		-																1

		5/4/2020 10AM		210		16								6		18										7		10		15		12		5				0		24		12		22		11		3		15		61		35		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		35		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						36																		N																																18		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																1

		5/5/2020 10AM		210		5								9		15										7		10		11		16		4				1		15		21		16		17		2		16		42		54		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		54		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						28																		N																																15		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		6		-																1

		5/6/2020 10AM		210		4								8		16										11		6		10		17		2				3		16		20		13		20		2		16		39		57		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		57		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						27																		N																																16		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		5		-																1

		5/7/2020 10AM		210		4								6		18										9		8		12		15		4				1		23		13		19		14		6		12		54		42		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		42		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						35																		N																																18		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																1

		5/8/2020 10AM		210		4								9		15										8		9		15		12		5				0		20		16		20		13		1		17		55		41		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		41		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																15		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		4		-																0

		5/9/2020 10AM		210		0								7		17										8		9		14		13		5				0		23		13		21		12		1		17		58		38		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		38		N/A		N/A		41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						41																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		-																0

		5/10/2020 10AM		210		8								7		17										14		3		14		13		5				0		23		13		14		19		2		16		51		45		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		45		N/A		N/A		41		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						41																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		-																0

		5/11/2020 10AM		210		12								7		17										8		9		16		11		5				0		15		21		21		12		4		14		52		44		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		44		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						41																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		-																0

		5/12/2020 10AM		210		8								6		18										2		15		18		9		4				1		22		14		25		8		3		15		65		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		31		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						39																		N																																18		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		1		-																0

		5/13/2020 10AM		210		5								7		17										5		12		19		8		4				1		24		12		22		11		1		17		65		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		31		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						46																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		-																0

		5/14/2020 10AM		210		3								7		17										5		12		19		8		5				0		23		13		20		13		2		16		62		34		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		34		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						43																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		5		-																0

		5/15/2020 10AM		210		4								6		18										13		4		15		12		5				0		27		9		20		13		2		16		62		34		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		34		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						40																		N																																18		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		5		-																1

		5/16/2020 10AM		210		5								6		18										8		9		15		12		4				1		25		11		23		10		3		15		63		33		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		33		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						38																		N																																18		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		5		-																1

		5/17/2020 10AM		210		7								7		17										4		13		15		12		3				2		26		10		21		12		5		13		62		34		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		2		N/A		0		N/A		34		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						38																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		6		-																1

		5/18/2020 10AM		210		5								6		18										1		16		15		12		4				1		21		15		24		9		2		16		60		36		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		36		N/A		N/A		41																										N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						38																		N																																18		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		5		-																1

		5/19/2020 10AM		210		5								5		19										6		11		14		13		5				0		25		11		26		7		3		15		65		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		31		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						47																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		0		5		-																1

		5/20/2020 10AM		210		14								3		21										8		9		15		12		2				3		26		10		24		9		1		17		65		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		31		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						45																		N																																21		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		0		3		-																1

		5/21/2020 10AM		210		7								4		20										7		10		17		10		5				0		25		11		26		7		4		14		68		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		2		N/A		0		0		28		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						42																		N																																20		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		3		-																1

		5/22/2020 10AM		210		7								4		20										7		10		17		10		5				0		23		13		17		16		4		14		57		39		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		39		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						42																		N																																20		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		2		-																1

		5/23/2020 10AM		210		6								5		19										7		10		14		13		5				0		23		13		15		18		3		15		52		44		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		2		N/A		0		0		44		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						38																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		-																1

		5/24/2020 10AM		210		4								7		17										4		13		16		11		5				0		27		9		18		15		3		15		61		35		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		35		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		n		n		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						38																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		-																1

		5/25/2020 10AM		210		2								7		17										1		16		15		12		5				0		24		12		18		15		4		14		57		39		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		2		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		39		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		n		n		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						38																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		-																2

		5/26/2020 10AM		210		10								7		17										2		15		15		12		5				0		24		12		19		14		5		13		58		38		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		38		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						38																		n																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		-																2

		5/27/2020 10AM		210		5								5		19										8		9		18		9		5				0		28		8		22		11		5		13		68		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		2		N/A		0		0		28		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						32																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		-																2

		5/28/2020 10AM		210		5								5		19										11		6		20		7		5				0		24		12		24		9		6		12		68		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		2		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		2		N/A		0		0		28		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						29																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		-																2

		5/29/2020 10AM		210		5								5		19										9		8		17		10		5				0		25		11		23		10		5		13		65		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		2		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		31		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						25																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		-																3

		5/30/2020 10AM		210		5								3		21										6		11		19		8		5				0		26		10		24		9		1		17		69		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		1		0		27		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						22																		N																																21		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		2		-																1

		5/31/2020 10AM		210		9								5		19										4		13		19		8		0				5		24		12		21		12		3		15		64		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		2		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		32		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						22																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		-																2

		6/1/2020 10AM		210		7								7		17										5		12		19		8		0				5		26		10		18		15		3		15		63		33		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		2		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		33		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						22																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		2		-																2

		6/2/2020 10AM		210		11								7		17										8		9		20		7		0				5		30		6		23		10		4		14		73		23		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		0		N/A						N/A		2		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		23		N/A		N/A		41		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						12																		N																																17		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		-																2

		6/3/2020 10AM		210		12								6		18										6		11		21		6		0				5		32		4		22		11		2		16		75		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		1		0		21		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						11																		N																																18		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																1

		6/4/2020 10AM		210		7								9		15										9		8		18		9		3				2		28		8		25		8		4		14		71		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		2		N/A		0		0		25		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						28																		N																																15		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		6		3		-																1

		6/5/2020 10AM		210		7								4		20										15		2		19		8		4				1		27		9		24		9		3		15		70		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		2		N/A		1		0		26		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						29																		N																																20		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		0		-																0

		6/6/2020 10AM		210		5								5		19										13		4		15		12		5				0		27		9		24		9		1		17		66		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		30		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						29																		n																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		-																0

		6/7/2020 10AM		210		11								5		19										10		7		11		16		5				0		23		13		24		9		3		15		58		38		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		38		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						29																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		-																0

		6/8/2020 10AM		210		8								5		19										7		10		11		16		5				0		22		14		26		7		3		15		59		37		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		37		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						29																		N																																19		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		1		-																0

		6/9/2020 10AM		210		8								6		18										13		4		14		13		5				0		25		11		27		6		3		15		66		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		1		30		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						27																		N																																18		66		16		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																1

		6/10/2020 10AM		210		3								5		7										11		6		19		8		4				1		29		7		26		7		5		13		74		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		22		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						26																		N																																7		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		-																1

		6/11/2020 10AM		210		6								5		7										8		9		16		11		5				0		31		5		26		7		4		14		73		23		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		0		N/A						N/A		3		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		23		N/A		N/A		41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				N/A																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						22																		N																																7		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		1		-																3

		6/12/2020 10AM		210		3								5		7										7		10		22		5		5				0		25		11		26		7		4		14		73		23		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		3		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		23		N/A		N/A		41		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				1																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						19																		N																																7		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		-																3

		6/13/2020 10AM		210		4								6		6										5		12		21		6		5				0		27		9		22		11		4		14		70		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		3		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		26		N/A		N/A		41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						19																		N																																6		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																3

		6/14/2020 10AM		210		4								4		8										5		12		23		4		5				0		30		6		22		11		4		14		75		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		3		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		21		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						19																		N																																8		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		1		-																3

		6/15/2020 10AM		210		7								2		10										4		13		13		14		3				2		32		4		22		11		3		15		67		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		2		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		1		0		29		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						19																		N																																10		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		0		-																2

		6/16/2020 10AM		210		7								3		9										4		13		18		9		4				1		30		6		22		11		4		14		70		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		2		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		26		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				1																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						17																		N																																9		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		1		-																3

		6/17/2020 10AM		210		11								7		5										5		12		14		13		4				1		29		7		26		7		4		14		69		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		N/A						N/A		2		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		27		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						15																		N																																5		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		5		-																3

		6/18/2020 10AM		210		6								7		5										7		10		18		9		5				0		27		9		28		5		2		16		73		23		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		23		N/A		N/A		41		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						14																		N																																5		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		4		-																2

		6/19/2020 10AM		210		13								7		5										8		9		19		8		5				0		27		9		24		9		3		15		70		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		1		0		26		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						13																		n																																5		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		6		-																1

		6/20/2020 10AM		210		6								6		6										9		8		21		6		5				0		27		9		24		9		2		16		72		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		1		0		24		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				1																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						13																		N																																6		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		5		-																1

		6/21/2020 10AM		210		9								6		6										6		11		18		9		5				0		33		3		25		8		4		14		76		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		0		0		N/A		1		N/A		1		0		20		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						13																		N																																6		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		4		-																0

		6/22/2020 10AM		210		17								9		3										0		17		19		8		5				0		30		6		26		7		5		13		75		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		21		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						13																		N																																3		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		5		-																0

		6/23/2020 10AM		210		10								10		2										3		14		16		11		4				1		33		3		28		5		6		11		77		19		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		19		N/A		N/A		41		12																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						11																		N																																2		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		5		-																0

		6/24/2020 10AM		210		6								8		4										3		14		18		9		4				1		27		9		25		8		7		10		70		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		26		N/A		N/A		41		12																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						7																		N																																4		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		5		-																0

		6/25/2020 10AM		210		5								7		5										9		8		18		9		5				0		27		9		19		14		4		13		64		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		0		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		32		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						7																		N																																5		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		-																0

		6/26/2020 10AM		210		6								4		8										18		-1		21		6		5				0		29		7		19		14		3		14		69		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		27		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				1																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						9																		N																																8		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		1		-																1

		6/27/2020 10AM		210		6								7		5										15		2		20		7		5				0		29		7		19		14		6		11		68		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		N/A						N/A		0		N/A		N/A		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		28		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						15																		N																																5		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		6		1		-																1

		6/28/2020 10AM		210		3								7		5										7		10		14		13		4				1		23		13		18		15		5		12		55		41		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		41		N/A		N/A		41		11																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				1																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						15																		N																																5		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		-																2

		6/29/2020 10AM		210		10								5		7										4		13		16		11		4				1		25		11		23		10		5		12		64		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		32		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						15																		N																																7		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		-																2

		6/30/2020 10AM		210		3								6		6										7		10		21		6		4				1		26		10		27		6		6		11		74		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		2		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		0		1		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		22		N/A		N/A		41		12																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						12																		N																																6		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		2		-																3

		7/1/2020 10AM		210		5								7		5										6		11		15		12		3				2		19		17		23		10		6		11		57		39		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		2		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		39		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						12																		N																																5		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		-																3

		7/2/2020 10AM		210		6								9		3										12		5		16		11		5				0		21		15		24		9		4		13		61		35		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		2		N/A						N/A		1		N/A		N/A		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		35		N/A		N/A		41		11																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						17																		N																																3		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		6		3		-																3

		7/3/2020 10AM		210		7								6		6										17		0		18		9		5				0		25		11		27		6		5		12		70		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A		0				N/A		2		N/A		1		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		1		0		26		N/A		N/A		41		10																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																6		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		2		-																3

		7/4/2020 10AM		210		3								5		7										11		6		15		12		4				1		26		10		25		8		6		11		66		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A		0				N/A		2		N/A		1		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		30		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				1																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																7		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		-																3

		7/5/2020 10AM		210		8								4		8										3		14		15		12		5				0		21		15		24		9		5		12		60		36		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		N/A		0				N/A		1		N/A		0		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		1		0		36		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																8		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		3		-																2

		7/6/2020 10AM		210		2								2		10										2		15		15		12		4				1		26		10		23		10		7		10		64		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		N/A		0				N/A		1		N/A		0		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		32		N/A		N/A		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						33																		N																																10		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		1		-																2

		7/7/2020 10AM		210		7								4		8										4		13		16		11		5				0		25		11		23		10		9		9		64		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		1		N/A		0				N/A		2		N/A		0		0		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		32		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						27																		N																																8		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		2		-																3

		7/8/2020 10AM		210		8								6		6										10		7		21		6		5				0		21		15		23		10		8		11		65		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		N/A		0				N/A		2		N/A		1		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		31		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						27																		N																																6		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		-																3

		7/9/2020 10AM		210		9								5		7										15		2		23		4		5				0		17		19		24		9		10		9		64		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		N/A		0				N/A		4		N/A		1		0		0		N/A		1		N/A		0		0		32		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				1																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						27																		N																																7		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		-																5

		7/10/2020 10AM		210		1								3		9										8		9		21		6		5				0		19		17		29		4		10		13		69		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		N/A		0				N/A		5		N/A		1		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		27		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						27																		N																																9		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		2		-																6

		7/11/2020 10AM		210		7								3		9										8		9		23		4		5				0		30		6		27		6		9		14		80		16		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		1		N/A		0				N/A		2		N/A		0		0		0		N/A		0		N/A		3		1		16		N/A		N/A		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						27																		N																																9		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		2		-																3

		7/12/2020 10AM		210		6								7		5										9		8		22		5		5				0		27		9		23		10		11		12		72		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		2		N/A		0				N/A		3		N/A		0		0		1		N/A		2		N/A		0		0		24		N/A		N/A		41		13																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						27																		n																																5		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		-																5

		7/13/2020 10AM		210		8								7		5										8		9		22		5		5				0		26		10		24		9		17		6		72		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		10		2		N/A		0				N/A		5		N/A		0		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		24		N/A		N/A		41		13																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				4																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						27																		N																																5		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		-																7

		7/14/2020 10AM		210		4								9		3										11		6		23		4		3				2		21		15		24		9		18		5		68		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		8		2		N/A		0				N/A		8		N/A		0		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		1		0		28		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				4																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						56																		N																																3		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		5		-																10

		7/15/2020 10AM		210		5								6		6										9		8		20		7		2				3		21		15		25		8		16		7		66		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		1		N/A		0				N/A		7		N/A		0		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		2		0		30		N/A		N/A		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				1																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						54																		N																																6		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		1		5		-																8

		7/16/2020 10AM		210		11								6		6										11		6		24		3		5				0		24		12		27		6		19		4		75		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		8		3		N/A		0		N/A		N/A		7		N/A		0		0		1		N/A		0		N/A		0		0		21		N/A		N/A		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A				0																				N/A		N/A																								N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																						52																		N																																6		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		4		-																10

		7/17/2020 10AM		210										8		4										12		5		26		1		3		0		2		25		11		28		5		20		3		82		19		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		13		3		3		0		2		2		9		9		0		1		2		2		2		2		1		2		19						41		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A		3		9		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		2				0																				7		7																								0		0		3		11																						56																		N																																4		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		6		N																12

		7/18/2020 10AM		210		6								8		4										10		7		27		0		4		0		1		24		12		28		5		26		3		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		13		2		2		0		2		2		11		11		0		5		1		2		2		2		0		4		18						41		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A		2		11		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				1																				5		5																								1		0		1		7																						54																		N																																4		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		2		6		N																13

		7/19/2020 10AM		210		9								9		3										5		12		25		2		4		0		1		25		11		21		12		20		13		75		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		9		3		3		0		3		3		9		9		0		3		2		1		0		0		3		1		26						41		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A		3		9		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				3																				1		1																								0		1		0		6																						54																		N																																3		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		5		4		N																12

		7/20/2020 10AM		210		23								8		4										1		16		24		3		5				0		27		9		25		8		27		8		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		15		3		3		0		3		3		8		8		0		5		1		2		0		0		0		1		20						41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A		3		8		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		2				0																				5		5																								1		0		1		10																						40																		N																																4		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																11

		7/21/2020 10AM		210		8								8		4										9		8		23		4		5		0		0		29		7		24		9		24		11		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		10		4		4		0		1		1		11		11		0		3		2		0		1		1		0		1		20						41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A		4		11		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				3																				7		7																								0		0		1		8																						40																		N																																4		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		3		5		N																15

		7/22/2020 10AM		210		6								9		3										14		3		23		4		5		0		0		26		10		29		4		26		15		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		5		5		0		1		1		13		13		0		3		2		0		1		1		0		0		18						41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A		5		13		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				3																				2		2																								0		0		7		37																						65																		N																																3		66		28		34		13		4.2		36		4.2		16		4.2		0		0		12		4		5		N																18

		7/23/2020 10AM		210		1								11		1										13		4		17		10		3		0		2		27		9		26		7		23		20		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		6		6		0		0		0		12		12		0		1		2		0		0		0		1		1		28		18		45		41		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A		6		12		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				1																				4		4																								0		0		8		29																						61																		N																																1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		6		5		N																18

		7/24/2020 10AM		210		10								10		2										7		10		19		8		5		0		0		28		8		24		9		20		24		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		6		6		0		0		0		12		12		0		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		25		18		45		41		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A		6		12		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				1																				0		0																								0		1		8		21																						60																		N																																2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		6		N																18

		7/25/2020 10AM		210		10								12		0										5		12		20		7		5		0		0		26		10		22		11		21		23		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		6		6		0		0		0		11		11		0		6		4		0		0		0		2		0		28		18		45		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		6		11		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				0																				3		3																								0		0		8		14																						67																		N																																0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		7		N																17

		7/26/2020 10AM		210		16								11		1										8		9		20		7		5		0		0		30		6		22		11		26		18		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		5		5		0		1		1		15		15		0		6		4		1		2		2		0		0		24		18		45		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		5		15		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				1																				2		2																								0		0		7		11																						67																		N																																1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		6		5		N																20

		7/27/2020 10AM		210		14								12		0										11		6		16		11		4		0		1		29		7		23		10		26		18		72		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		5		5		0		1		1		14		14		0		5		4		1		0		0		1		0		29		18		45		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		5		14		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				0																				2		2																								1		0		2		9																						67																		N																																0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		7		5		N																19

		7/28/2020 10AM		210		8								12		0										8		9		22		5		5		0		0		24		12		26		7		26		18		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		5		5		0		1		1		15		15		0		3		4		1		1		1		1		0		24		18		45		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		5		15		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				1																				1		1																								0		0		1		8																						57																		N																																0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		7		N																20

		7/29/2020 10AM		210		4								11		1										10		7		22		5		5		0		0		27		9		26		7		24		20		80		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		5		5		0		1		1		14		14		0		3		5		1		1		1		2		1		21		18		45		41		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A		5		14		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				1																				3		3																								1		0		3		5																						57																		N																																1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		6		N																19

		7/30/2020 10AM		210		9								12		0										12		5		21		6		5		0		0		24		12		25		8		25		19		75		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		6		6		0		1		1		10		10		0		0		4		1		0		0		3		0		26		18		45		41		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A		6		10		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				1		1																								0		0		3		22																						55																		N																																0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		7		N																16

		7/31/2020 10AM		210		10								11		1										16		1		21		6		4		0		1		30		6		26		7		24		20		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		5		5		0		0		0		11		11		0		2		4		0		0		0		1		0		20		18		45		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A		5		11		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				1																				2		2																								0		1		2		20																						49																		N																																1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		7		N																16

		8/1/2020 10AM		210		3								11		1										5		12		17		10		4		0		1		18		18		22		11		18		26		61		40		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		4		4		0		2		2		9		9		0		1		4		0		0		0		3		2		40		18		45		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A		4		9		N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				3		3																								0		0		2		18																						56																		N																																1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		7		N																13

		8/2/2020 10AM		210		4								6		6										4		13		16		11		1		0		4		16		20		20		13		15		29		53		48		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		4		4		0		0		0		7		7		0		1		4		0		0		0		2		0		48		18		45		41		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				1		1																								0		1		2		16																						56																		N																																6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		4		N																11

		8/3/2020 10AM		210		3								6		6										8		9		15		12		0		0		5		15		21		19		14		16		28		49		52		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		4		4		0		0		0		5		5		0		1		3		0		1		1		2		0		52		18		45		41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				4		4																								0		0		1		15																						56																		N																																6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		4		N																9

		8/4/2020 10AM		210		5								9		3										11		6		16		11		0		0		5		20		16		19		14		13		31		55		46		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		5		5		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		4		0		1		1		1		0		46		18		45		41		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				2		2																								0		0		0		55																						36																		N																																3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		6		N																9

		8/5/2020 10AM		210		8								9		3										15		2		19		8		0		0		5		21		15		19		14		13		31		59		42		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		5		5		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		4		0		0		0		0		2		42		18		45		41		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				0																				3		3																								0		1		2		53																						36																		N																																3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		6		N																9

		8/6/2020 10AM		210		7								10		2										16		1		20		7		0		0		5		23		13		26		7		17		27		69		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		8		5		5		0		1		1		4		4		0		0		4		1		0		0		1		1		32		18		45		41		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				1																				6		6																								0		0		1		52																						47																		N																																2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		6		N																9

		8/7/2020 10AM		210		6								8		4										20		-3		18		9		0		0		5		23		13		30		3		19		25		71		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		8		4		4		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		4		0		0		0		0		0		30		18		45		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				1																				2		2																								0		0		1		51																						43																		N																																4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																11

		8/8/2020 10AM		210		5								8		4										21		-4		18		9		0		0		5		26		10		26		7		14		30		70		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		4		4		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		4		0		1		1		2		1		31		18		45		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				1																				2		2																								0		0		1		50																						43																		N																																4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																10

		8/9/2020 10AM		210		8								8		4										13		4		19		8		0		0		5		21		15		20		13		17		27		60		41		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		4		4		0		1		1		7		7		0		0		4		0		1		1		0		0		41		18		45		41		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				2		2																								0		0		3		47																						43																		N																																4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																11

		8/10/2020 10AM		210		4								9		3										9		8		18		9		0		0		5		20		16		20		13		15		29		58		43		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		3		3		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		3		0		0		0		1		0		43		18		45		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				3		3																								1		0		2		45																						39																		N																																3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		6		3		N																8

		8/11/2020 10AM		210		9								8		4										4		13		19		8		0		0		5		24		12		23		10		16		28		66		35		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		3		3		0		1		1		5		5		0		0		3		0		1		1		1		1		35		18		45		41		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				0																				3		3																								0		0		2		43																						37																		N																																4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																8

		8/12/2020 10AM		210		9								10		2										9		8		22		5		0		0		5		29		7		26		7		16		28		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		4		4		0		0		0		7		7		0		1		3		0		0		0		0		0		24		18		45		41		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				1																				3		3																								0		0		4		39																						37																		N																																2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		6		4		N																11

		8/13/2020 10AM		210		7								7		5										14		3		20		7		0		0		5		30		6		20		13		15		29		70		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		4		4		0		0		0		3		3		0		0		4		0		0		0		3		1		31		18		45		41		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				4		4																								0		0		4		35																						179																		N																																5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		N																7

		8/14/2020 10AM		210		6								8		4										13		4		20		7		0		0		5		30		6		22		11		14		30		72		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		4		4		0		2		2		3		3		0		0		3		1		1		1		1		0		29		18		45		41		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				4		4																								0		0		2		33																						179																		N																																4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		3		N																7

		8/15/2020 10AM		210		6								8		4										8		9		22		5		0		0		5		24		12		23		10		15		29		69		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		8		4		4		0		2		2		4		4		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		32		18		45		41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				1																				5		5																								0		1		1		32																						179																		N																																4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		3		N																8

		8/16/2020 10AM		210		6								5		7										7		10		22		5		0		0		5		25		11		24		9		11		33		71		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		1		1		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		1		0		1		1		0		0		30		18		45		41		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				0		0																								2		0		1		31																						179																		N																																7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		N																6

		8/17/2020 10AM		210		7								5		7										2		15		22		5		0		0		5		28		8		27		6		15		29		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		1		1		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		1		0		1		1		0		0		24		18		45		41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				2		2																								0		0		1		30																						173																		N																																7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		N																8

		8/18/2020 10AM		210		15								7		5										0		17		27		0		1		0		4		24		12		27		6		13		31		79		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		1		1		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		22		18		45		41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				2																				1		1																								0		0		1		29																						170																		N																																5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		N																9

		8/19/2020 10AM		210		8								7		5										7		10		25		2		1		0		4		32		4		28		5		13		31		86		15		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		1		1		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		1		0		0		0		3		0		15		18		45		41		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				1																				4		4																								0		0		1		28																						187																		N																																5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		N																7

		8/20/2020 10AM		210		8								8		4										11		6		25		2		2		0		3		34		2		27		6		17		27		88		13		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		10		1		1		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		13		18		45		41		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				3		3																								0		0		1		67																						184																		N																																4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																7

		8/21/2020 10AM		210		7								7		5										12		5		23		4		2		0		3		31		5		25		8		11		33		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		1		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		1		0		0		0		2		0		20		18		45		41		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				1		1																								0		0		1		66																						183																		N																																5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		N																6

		8/22/2020 10AM		210		6								8		4										5		12		22		5		2		0		3		20		16		25		8		8		36		69		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		1		1		0		1		1		2		2		0		0		1		1		0		0		1		1		32		18		45		41		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				3		3																								0		0		0		66																						183																		N																																4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																3

		8/23/2020 10AM		210		6								5		7										2		15		22		5		2		0		3		21		15		24		9		8		36		69		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		1		1		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		2		0		32		18		45		41		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				1		1																								0		1		0		66																						183																		N																																7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		N																3

		8/24/2020 10AM		210		5								4		8										3		14		23		4		2		0		3		19		17		25		8		7		37		69		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		1		1		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		32		18		45		41		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				0		0																								0		0		0		66																						187																		N																																8		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		2		N																2

		8/25/2020 10AM		210		6								7		5										5		12		23		4		4		0		1		18		18		25		8		4		40		70		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		0		31		18		45		41		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				1		1																								0		0		0		66																						186																		N																																5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		N																2

		8/26/2020 10AM		210		12								7		5										2		15		23		4		4		0		1		20		16		27		6		8		36		74		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		1		0		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		27		18		45		41		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1				0																				0		0																								0		0		2		104																						185																		N																																5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		N																3

		8/27/2020 10AM		210		7								6		6										7		10		22		5		4		0		1		20		16		26		7		5		39		72		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		1		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		29		18		45		41		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				1		1																								0		0		1		103																						185																		N																																6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		N																2

		8/28/2020 10AM		210		3								5		7										10		7		18		9		4		0		1		23		13		25		8		6		38		70		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		31		18		45		41		0																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				2		2																								0		0		2		101																						185																		N																																7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		N																2

		8/29/2020 10AM		210		20								5		7										6		11		18		9		5		0		0		31		5		23		10		8		36		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		1		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24		18		45		41		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				1		1																								0		0		0		101																						185																		N																																7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		1		N																2

		8/30/2020 10AM		210		5								4		8										6		11		20		7		5		0		0		32		4		24		9		10		34		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		1		1		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		18		45		41		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				1																				3		3																								0		0		2		99																						185																		N																																8		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		1		N																3

		8/31/2020 10AM		210		9								4		8										8		9		20		7		4		0		1		29		7		25		8		14		30		78		23		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		10		1		1		0		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		23		18		45		41		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				2		2																								0		0		1		98																						183																		N																																8		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		0		N																3

		9/01/2020 10AM		210		10								4		8										14		3		22		5		4		0		1		30		6		27		6		9		35		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		18		18		45		41		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				2		2																								0		0		1		97																						167																		N																																8		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		1		N																4

		9/02/2020 10AM		210		9								2		10										13		4		23		4		5		0		0		32		4		29		4		5		39		89		12		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		18		45		41		0																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0				0																				1		1																								0		0		3		94																						167																		N																																10		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		0		N																4

		9/03/2020 10AM		210		4								2		10										11		6		24		3		5		0		0		25		11		27		6		7		37		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		0		0		0		1		1		3		3		0		0		0		1		0		0		1		0		20		18		45		20		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				3		3																								0		0		2		92																						178																		N																																10		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		0		N																3

		9/04/2020 10AM		210		3								5		7										12		5		19		8		5		0		0		25		11		25		8		6		38		74		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		1		1		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		27		18		45		20		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1																1				83		2		0		0		1		91																						178																		N																																7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		N																2

		9/05/2020 10AM		210		6								5		7										13		4		19		8		5		0		0		28		8		25		8		4		40		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24		18		45		20		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		2		0		0																				0		0																				76		2		0		0		1		90		No		No		No		Yes		108		100		50		55		22		108		178																		N																																7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		N																3

		9/06/2020 10AM		210		3								4		8										9		8		19		8		3		0		2		26		10		22		11		5		39		70		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		1		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		31		18		45		20		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0														1						2		2				1								1								72		3		0		0		1		89		No		No		No		Yes		108		100		50		55		22		108		178																		N																																8		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		2		N																3

		9/07/2020 10AM		210		5								4		8										1		16		19		8		2		0		3		21		15		24		9		5		39		66		35		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		1		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35		18		45		20		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				0		0																				71		0		0		0		1		88		No		No		No		Yes		108		100		50		55		22		108		178																		N																																8		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		2		N																3

		9/08/2020 10AM		210		8								7		5										6		11		18		9		2		0		3		21		15		22		11		6		38		63		38		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		1		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		38		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				0		0																				80		1		0		0		5		83		No		No		No		Yes		102		94		46		55		22		105		176																		N																																5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		N																3

		9/09/2020 10AM		210		8								8		4										13		4		18		9		2		0		3		26		10		27		6		8		36		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		1		1		0		1		1		3		3		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		28		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		1																				3		3												1				2				105		6		0		0		3		80		No		No		No		Yes		102		93		66		56		22		104		175		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		3		N																4

		9/10/2020 10AM		210		6								10		2										11		6		19		8		2		0		3		27		9		24		9		8		36		72		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		1		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		29		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1						1														81		3		0		0		3		77		No		No		No		Yes		102		92		66		55		22		104		175		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		5		N																3

		9/11/2020 10AM		210		9								7		5										3		14		20		7		1		0		4		31		5		23		10		6		38		75		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		1		0		0		0		2		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		26		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				2		2												1		1						77		2		0		0		2		75		No		No		No		Yes		102		91		66		54		22		104		174		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		N																3

		9/12/2020 10AM		210		10								8		4										1		16		19		8		2		0		3		26		10		26		7		8		36		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		1		0		1		1		2		2		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		2		28		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				4		4												1		1		2				95		5		0		0		1		74		No		No		No		Yes		102		91		66		54		22		104		174		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																3

		9/13/2020 10AM		210		9								7		5										5		12		19		8		0		0		5		24		12		16		17		9		35		59		42		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		6		1		1		0		1		1		2		2		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		42		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1														1						68		3		0		0		1		73		No		N0		No		Yes		102		91		66		54		22		103		174		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		N																3

		9/14/2020 10AM		210		2								9		3										6		11		17		10		0		0		5		24		12		19		14		10		34		60		41		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		1		1		0		1		1		2		2		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		41		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				0		0																				80		4		0		0		1		112		No		No		No		Yes		102		87		64		53		22		102		172		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		5		N																3

		9/15/2020 10AM		210		6								9		3										7		10		21		6		0		0		5		25		11		20		13		7		37		66		35		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		1		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		35		18		45		20		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				2		2												1				1				85		4		0		0		1		111		No		No		No		Yes		102		85		64		52		22		101		172		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		5		N																2

		9/16/2020 10AM		210		8								7		5										6		11		26		1		2		0		3		28		8		23		10		6		38		79		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		1		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		1																				2		2												1				1				106		1		0		0		1		110		No		No		No		Yes		102		81		62		54		22		101		171		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		N																3

		9/17/2020 10AM		210		6								8		4										6		11		24		3		3		0		2		27		9		26		7		4		40		80		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		1		0		0		2		2		0		0		21		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		1										1						1				0		0																				85		4		1		0		3		107		No		No		No		Yes		102		81		58		52		22		100		171		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																5

		9/18/2020 10AM		210		8								7		5										11		6		25		2		3		0		2		31		5		27		6		5		39		86		15		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		15		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1																1				83		4		0		0		3		104		No		No		No		Yes		102		80		56		51		22		100		171		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		5		N																5

		9/19/2020 10AM		210		3								8		4										10		7		25		2		4		0		1		28		8		25		8		6		38		82		19		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		19		18		45		20		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1								1												86		4		0		0		4		100		No		No		No		Yes		102		80		56		51		22		100		171		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		6		N																5

		9/20/2020 10AM		210		4								9		3										5		12		27		0		5		0		0		24		12		25		8		8		36		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		20		18		45		20		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1												1								79		4		0		0		2		98		No		No		No		Yes		102		80		56		51		22		99		171		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		6		N																5

		9/21/2020 10AM		210		10								8		4										5		12		25		2		5		0		0		29		7		28		5		8		36		87		14		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		14		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				0		0																				64		1		0		0		2		96		No		No		No		Yes		102		75		53		55		22		97		170		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		5		N																5

		9/22/2020 10AM		210		9								9		3										6		11		25		2		5		0		0		29		7		30		3		7		37		89		12		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		12		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1																1				88		1		0		0		2		94		No		No		No		Yes		102		73		53		54		22		96		169		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		6		N																5

		9/23/2020 10AM		210		11								9		3										11		6		21		6		5		0		0		30		6		29		4		12		32		85		16		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		2		2		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		2		0		1		1		0		0		16		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0														1						3		3														2		1				82		4		0		0		4		90		No		No		No		Yes		102		71		45		53		22		95		169		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		6		N																6

		9/24/2020 10AM		210		11								8		4										14		3		25		2		5		0		0		30		6		31		2		17		27		91		10		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		10		2		2		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		10		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1		0		1																				3		3												1		1		1				102		7		0		0		3		87		No		No		No		Yes		102		67		45		52		22		95		169		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		5		N																7

		9/25/2020 10AM		210		13								9		3										16		1		27		0		5		0		0		30		6		31		2		13		31		93		8		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		7		2		2		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		2		0		0		0		1		0		8		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1		0		0																				1		1												1								68		3		0		0		3		104		No		No		No		Yes		102		67		45		52		22		95		169		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		6		N																6

		9/26/2020 10AM		210		19								8		4										11		6		27		0		5		0		0		29		7		33		0		10		34		94		7		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		2		2		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		7		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		2		0		0																				1		1										1										115		6		0		0		2		102		No		No		No		Yes		102		67		45		52		22		94		169		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		6		N																8

		9/27/2020 10AM		210		10								6		6										5		12		27		0		5		0		0		32		4		31		2		10		34		95		6		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		2		2		0		1		1		5		5		0		0		2		0		1		1		1		1		6		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1		0		0																1				1		1				1																86		4		0		0		1		101		No		No		No		Yes		102		67		45		52		22		94		169		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		4		N																7

		9/28/2020 10AM		210		24								8		4										4		13		25		2		5		0		0		34		2		27		6		11		33		91		10		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		2		2		0		1		1		5		5		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		10		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1		0		0																				1		1										1										91		4		0		0		2		100		No		No		No		Yes		102		54		45		44		22		93		143		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		6		N																7

		9/29/2020 10AM		210		8								8		4										5		12		24		3		5		0		0		32		4		31		2		13		31		92		9		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		5		1		1		0		2		2		7		7		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		9		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		2		0		2																				2		2												1				1				95		7		1		0		1		99		No		No		No		Yes		102		53		45		43		22		93		143		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		5		N																8

		9/30/2020 10AM		210		7								7		5										8		9		26		1		4		0		1		27		9		27		6		10		34		84		17		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		1		0		0		0		2		0		17		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1														1						87		4		0		0		1		98		No		No		No		Yes		102		50		45		42		22		91		141		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		5		N																6

		10/01/2020 10AM		210		11								9		3										15		2		27		0		4		0		1		28		8		26		7		7		37		85		16		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		1		0		1		1		0		0		16		18		45		20		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0										1										0		0																				95		3		0		0		2		96		No		No		No		Yes		102		49		41		41		22		91		141		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		5		N																7

		10/02/2020 10AM		210		4								9		3										9		8		23		4		4		0		1		27		9		24		9		5		39		78		23		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		2		0		23		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1														1						87		3		0		0		1		95		No		No		No		Yes		102		39		38		39		22		91		160		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		6		N																5

		10/03/2020 10AM		210		4								10		2										12		5		20		7		4		0		1		24		12		25		8		8		36		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		28		18		45		20		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1		0		1																				1		1										1										86		2		0		0		1		94		No		No		No		Yes		102		39		38		39		22		91		160		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		6		N																5

		10/04/2020 10AM		210		14								7		5										6		11		21		6		5		0		0		25		11		26		7		6		38		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		24		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1		0		0																				2		2										1		1								88		4		0		0		1		93		No		No		No		Yes		102		39		38		39		22		91		160		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		5		N																5

		10/05/2020 10AM		210		10								5		7										3		14		18		9		5		0		0		29		7		28		5		6		38		80		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		21		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				2		2												1				1				86		0		0		0		1		92		No		No		No		Yes		102		48		35		52		22		90		158		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		N																5

		10/06/2020 10AM		210		6								8		4										4		13		22		5		5		0		0		25		11		29		4		6		38		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		20		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				0		0																				90		3		0		0		3		89		No		No		No		Yes		102		46		35		50		22		89		157		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		4		N																5

		10/07/2020 10AM		210		4								10		2										7		10		24		3		5		0		0		28		8		29		4		8		36		86		15		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		1		0		2		2		0		0		15		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0										1				1						0		0																				99		5		1		0		4		85		No		No		No		Yes		102		45		35		52		22		87		163		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		6		N																5

		10/08/2020 10AM		210		5								10		2										9		8		24		3		4		0		1		29		7		26		7		7		37		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				3		3														2		1				83		2		0		0		3		82		No		No		No		Yes		102		44		35		54		22		84		162		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		7		N																6

		10/09/2020 10AM		210		17								6		6										9		8		26		1		5		0		0		30		6		26		7		9		35		87		14		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		0		0		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		14		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		2		0		0						1				1										1		1										1										99		5		0		0		3		79		No		No		No		Yes		102		44		34		53		22		83		162		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		1		5		N																7

		10/10/2020 10AM		210		10								5		7										8		9		25		2		3		0		2		19		17		25		8		9		35		72		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		0		29		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1		0		1								1												1		1														1						100		6		0		0		5		74		No		No		No		Yes		102		44		34		53		22		84		162		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		N																8

		10/11/2020 10AM		210		7								6		6										6		11		19		8		3		0		2		19		17		21		12		13		31		62		39		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		1		1		8		8		0		0		0		0		2		2		1		0		39		18		45		20		1																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0						1		1												0		0																				85		6		0		0		4		70		No		No		No		Yes		102		44		34		53		22		83		162		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		N																9

		10/12/2020 10AM		210		11								7		5										5		12		19		8		2		0		3		21		15		20		13		9		35		62		39		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		39		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0								1												4		4						2						2								88		2		0		0		6		64		No		No		No		Yes		102		40		31		56		22		82		162		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		N																9

		10/13/2020 10AM		210		6								5		7										7		10		24		3		0		0		5		21		15		21		12		8		36		66		35		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		35		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				2		2																2				101		3		0		0		4		60		No		No		No		Yes		102		40		31		53		22		82		162		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		2		3		N																8

		10/14/2020 10AM		210		6								5		7										4		13		23		4		0		0		5		25		11		24		9		7		37		72		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		1		0		0		0		2		0		29		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1														1						88		5		0		0		4		56		No		No		No		Yes		102		39		31		52		22		80		161		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		2		N																7

		10/15/2020 10AM		210		12								6		6										15		2		23		4		1		0		4		23		13		24		9		6		38		71		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		2		0		0		0		2		0		30		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		1																				0		0																				80		3		0		0		3		53		No		No		No		Yes		102		39		27		51		22		80		161		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		2		N																5

		10/16/2020 10AM		210		3								7		5										17		0		24		3		2		0		3		23		13		24		9		8		36		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		3		3		0		0		0		3		3		0		0		2		0		2		2		0		0		28		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0										1						1				0		0																				85		4		0		0		2		51		No		No		No		Yes		102		38		27		53		22		79		160		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		N																6

		10/17/2020 10AM		210		11								8		4										11		6		17		10		0		0		5		23		13		24		9		10		34		64		37		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		2		2		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		2		0		2		2		0		0		37		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0										1						1				0		0																				87		6		0		1		2		49		No		No		No		Yes		102		38		27		53		22		78		160		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		5		N																8

		10/18/2020 10AM		210		8								8		4										7		10		24		3		1		0		4		23		13		25		8		9		35		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		28		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				0		0																				67		0		0		0		2		47		No		No		No		Yes		102		38		27		53		22		77		160		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		5		N																8

		10/19/2020 10AM		210		8								7		5										5		12		22		5		2		0		3		24		12		23		10		10		34		71		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		2		0		1		1		1		0		30		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0														1						1		1										1										85		6		0		0		2		45		No		No		No		Yes		102		37		25		54		22		77		160		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		N																10

		10/20/2020 10AM		210		6								8		4										3		14		20		7		4		0		1		27		9		25		8		9		35		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		2		0		1		1		2		0		25		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0				1																2		2										1		1								86		4		0		0		2		43		No		No		No		Yes		102		36		25		55		22		77		159		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		5		N																8

		10/21/2020 10AM		210		15								7		5										9		8		23		4		5		0		0		30		6		25		8		11		33		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		2		2		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		1		0		1		1		1		0		18		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0								1												0		0																				97		9		0		0		3		40		No		No		No		Yes		102		34		19		54		22		77		156		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		N																9

		10/22/2020 10AM		210		5								7		5										15		2		21		6		5		0		0		25		11		25		8		8		36		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		2		2		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		2		0		1		1		2		0		25		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																1				1		1												1								79		4		0		0		1		79		No		No		No		Yes		102		34		19		52		22		76		156		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		N																7

		10/23/2020 10AM		210		7								10		2										17		0		19		8		4		0		1		25		11		23		10		9		35		71		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		3		3		0		1		1		5		5		0		0		2		1		1		1		0		0		30		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		3		0		0												1								0		0																				83		1		0		0		8		71		No		No		No		Yes		102		32		19		50		22		73		156		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		8		2		N																8

		10/24/2020 10AM		210		5								10		2										9		8		16		11		3		0		2		24		12		18		15		10		34		61		40		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		2		2		0		1		1		5		5		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		40		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0												1								0		0																				76		7		1		0		3		71		No		No		No		Yes		102		32		19		50		22		72		156		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		7		3		N																7

		10/25/2020 10AM		210		9								8		4										11		6		18		9		5		0		0		30		6		19		14		9		35		72		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		2		2		0		1		1		4		4		0		0		0		1		0		0		1		0		29		18		45		20		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				0		0																				76		3		0		0		3		68		No		No		No		Yes		102		32		19		50		22		72		156		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		6		2		N																6

		10/26/2020 10AM		210		7								7		5										3		14		21		6		5		0		0		29		7		22		11		9		35		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		2		2		0		0		0		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		24		18		45		20		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1		0		0																				0		0																				98		8		0		0		3		65		No		No		No		Yes		102		28		23		51		22		72		154		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		5		2		N																5

		10/27/2020 10AM		210		8								6		6										4		13		19		8		5		0		0		25		11		23		10		8		36		72		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		2		2		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		29		18		45		20		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		1		0		0																1				1		1														1						77		3		0		0		3		62		No		No		No		Yes		102		28		23		49		22		71		153		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		3		N																6

		10/28/2020 10AM		210		10								7		5										5		12		21		6		5		0		0		24		12		20		13		8		36		70		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		2		2		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		31		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		1																				0		0																				86		1		0		0		3		59		No		No		No		Yes		102		26		31		48		22		71		153		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		3		4		N																7

		10/29/2020 10AM		210		5								7		5										6		11		22		5		5		0		0		30		6		22		11		7		37		79		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		22		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		0		0		0		0		0																				1		1				1																86		1		0		0		3		56		No		No		No		Yes		102		26		31		48		22		70		153		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12		4		3		N																6

		10/30/2020 10AM		210		13								9		3										12		5		22		5		4		0		1		26		10		23		10		4		40		75		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		26		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						4

		10/31/2020 10AM		210		8								8		4										12		5		22		5		4		0		1		28		8		26		7		5		39		80		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		21		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						5

		11/1/2020 10AM		210		12								2		10										10		7		23		4		5		0		0		30		6		26		7		7		37		84		17		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		17		18		45		20		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						10		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						6

		11/2/2020 10AM		210		10								3		9										1		16		23		4		4		0		1		30		6		25		8		5		39		82		19		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		2		0		19		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						9		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						5

		11/3/2020 10AM		210		23								3		9										6		11		27		0		5		0		0		28		8		28		5		4		40		88		13		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		0		0		1		1		2		0		13		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						9		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						4

		11/4/2020 10AM		210		6								3		9										12		5		25		2		4		0		1		28		8		28		5		3		41		85		16		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		16		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						9		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						3

		11/5/2020 10AM		210		4								6		6										16		1		26		1		5		0		0		26		10		24		9		5		39		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		0		0		3		3		1		0		20		18		45		20		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						5

		11/6/2020 10AM		210		11								9		3										17		0		25		2		5		0		0		28		8		22		11		6		38		80		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		21		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						6

		11/7/2020 10AM		210		6								5		7										11		6		25		2		4		0		1		24		12		22		11		5		39		75		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		26		18		45		20		2																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						5

		11/8/2020 10AM		210		4								5		7										6		11		22		5		5		0		0		22		14		25		8		6		38		74		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		27		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						5

		11/9/2020 10AM		210		3								7		5										2		15		20		7		4		0		1		24		12		25		8		8		36		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		1		0		2		2		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		28		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						6

		11/10/2020 10AM		210		19								9		3										7		10		21		6		4		0		1		27		9		25		8		6		38		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		0		24		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						6

		11/11/2020 10AM		210		10								10		2										12		5		20		7		5		0		0		26		10		24		9		5		39		75		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		26		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						4

		11/12/2020 10AM		210		7								8		4										9		8		23		4		5		0		0		25		11		22		11		8		36		75		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		1		0		2		2		0		0		26		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						8

		11/13/2020 10AM		210		13								9		3										7		10		20		7		5		0		0		21		15		19		14		8		36		65		36		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		1		0		2		2		1		0		36		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						8

		11/14/2020 10AM		210		10								8		4										12		5		23		4		1		0		4		18		18		22		11		10		34		64		37		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		1		1		0		0		0		9		9		0		0		1		0		2		2		1		1		37		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						10

		11/15/2020 10AM		210		5								9		3										12		5		22		5		3		0		2		21		15		23		10		10		34		69		32		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		1		0		1		1		2		0		32		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						9

		11/16/2020 10AM		210		9								10		2										10		7		14		13		4		0		1		15		21		26		7		11		33		59		42		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		1		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		1		0		1		1		1		0		42		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						9

		11/17/2020 10AM		210		13								9		3										8		9		20		7		4		0		1		26		10		28		5		12		32		78		23		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		10		10		0		0		1		0		1		1		0		0		23		18		45		20		8																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						11

		11/18/2020 10AM		210		9								11		1										11		6		17		10		3		0		2		29		7		24		9		12		32		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		10		10		0		0		1		0		1		1		0		0		28		18		45		20		9																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						11

		11/19/2020 10AM		210		6								11		1										14		3		20		7		3		0		2		34		2		24		9		12		32		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		10		10		0		0		0		0		2		2		1		0		20		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						11

		11/20/2020 10AM		210		8								7		5										13		4		18		9		4		0		1		29		7		28		5		10		34		79		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		0		0		1		1		3		1		22		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						9

		11/21/2020 10AM		210		27								5		7										7		10		23		4		5		0		0		23		13		26		7		10		34		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		0		0		0		0		0		9		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						9

		11/22/2020 10AM		210		15								10		2										8		9		20		7		3		0		2		26		10		22		11		10		34		71		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		1		1		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		0		0		2		2		2		0		30		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						9

		11/23/2020 10AM		210		7								5		7										6		11		23		4		2		0		3		34		2		26		7		12		32		85		16		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		1		0		0		0		9		9		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		16		18		45		20		3																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						10

		11/24/2020 10AM		210		3								6		6										7		10		21		6		3		0		2		34		2		24		9		9		35		82		19		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		0		19		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						5

		11/25/2020 10AM		210		9								5		7										13		4		24		3		5		0		0		33		3		22		11		8		36		84		17		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		17		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						7		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						5

		11/26/2020 10AM		210		5								4		8										16		1		21		6		2		0		3		26		10		24		9		5		39		73		28		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		0		28		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						8		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						2

		11/27/2020 10AM		210		7								6		6										15		2		22		5		3		0		2		26		10		25		8		7		37		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		0		0		2		2		1		0		25		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						4

		11/28/2020 10AM		210		9								7		5										9		8		20		7		3		0		2		30		6		24		9		10		34		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		2		1		1		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		0		0		3		3		0		0		24		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						7

		11/29/2020 10AM		210		9								9		3										9		8		15		12		3		0		2		30		6		27		6		12		32		75		26		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		9		9		0		0		0		0		3		3		0		0		26		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						11

		11/30/2020 10AM		210		11								9		3										5		12		17		10		3		0		2		34		2		27		6		13		31		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		10		10		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		20		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						12

		12/01/2020 10AM		210		4								10		2										4		13		19		8		3		0		2		33		3		24		9		14		30		79		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		10		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		22		18		45		20		4																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						12

		12/02/2020 10AM		210		15								9		3										5		12		19		8		3		0		2		35		1		25		8		13		31		82		19		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		3		3		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		2		0		1		1		3		0		19		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12								137		208												10

		12/03/2020 10AM		210		9								10		2										4		13		23		4		4		0		1		36		0		30		3		17		27		93		8		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		4		4		4		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		2		0		2		2		0		0		8		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12								137		208												12

		12/04/2020 10AM		210		3								10		2										5		12		24		3		5		0		0		31		5		30		3		16		28		90		11		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		3		4		4		0		0		0		8		8		0		0		3		0		2		2		2		0		11		18		45		20		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12								137		208												12

		12/05/2020 10AM		210		15								9		3										5		12		20		7		3		0		2		29		7		24		9		13		31		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		10		10		0		0		2		0		0		0		1		0		25		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						13

		12/06/2020 10AM		210		18								11		1										2		15		19		8		0		0		5		31		5		24		9		16		28		74		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		3		3		0		0		0		12		12		0		0		2		0		2		2		0		0		27		18		45		20		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						15

		12/07/2020 10AM		210		16								10		2										0		17		23		4		0		0		5		29		7		28		5		15		29		80		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		12		12		0		0		2		0		2		2		3		1		21		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						15

		12/08/2020 10AM		210		16								9		3										4		13		24		3		3		0		2		30		6		26		7		14		30		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		10		10		0		0		2		0		1		1		2		0		18		18		45		20		6																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						13

		12/09/2020 10AM		210		10								11		1										9		8		23		4		4		0		1		30		6		28		5		16		28		85		16		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		12		12		0		0		2		0		3		3		0		1		16		18		45		20		7																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						16

		12/10/2020 10AM		210		14								10		2										16		1		24		3		5		0		0		30		6		25		8		11		33		84		17		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		7		7		0		0		2		0		0		0		4		0		17		18		45		20		5																								N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						11

		12/11/2020 10AM		210		9								11		1										15		2		24		3		5		0		0		32		4		28		5		9		35		89		12		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		2		0		1		1		3		1		12		18		45		20		7		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						9

		12/12/2020 10AM		210		9								11		1										7		10		20		7		4		0		1		29		7		23		10		8		36		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		3		0		1		1		3		0		25		18		45		20		7		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						8

		12/13/2020 10AM		210		16								12		0										10		7		20		7		1		0		4		28		8		27		6		8		36		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		3		0		1		1		1		0		25		18		45		20		8		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						8

		12/14/2020 10AM		210		12								12		0										8		9		24		3		2		0		3		27		9		28		5		8		36		81		20		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		20		18		45		20		10		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						8

		12/15/2020 10AM		210		13								11		1										4		13		21		6		3		0		2		30		6		25		8		7		37		79		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		3		0		0		0		1		0		22		18		45		20		8		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				7

		12/16/2020 10AM		210		5								11		1										9		8		24		3		3		0		2		29		7		24		9		8		36		80		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		3		0		1		1		0		0		21		18		45		20		7		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				8

		12/17/2020 10AM		210		3								12		0										16		1		22		5		2		0		3		27		9		19		14		9		35		70		31		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		3		0		1		1		0		0		31		18		45		20		9		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				9

		12/18/2020 10AM		210		6								9		3										14		3		24		3		0		0		5		23		13		18		15		9		35		65		36		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		36		18		45		20		6		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				9

		12/19/2020 10AM		210		6								10		2										13		4		24		3		1		0		4		23		13		23		10		11		33		71		30		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		1		4		4		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		4		0		1		1		0		0		30		18		45		20		8		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				10

		12/20/2020 10AM		210		12								10		2										7		10		22		5		1		0		4		28		8		23		10		11		33		74		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		4		0		1		1		0		0		27		18		45		20		7		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				11

		12/21/2020 10AM		210		11								12		0										5		12		22		5		2		0		3		29		7		25		8		11		33		78		23		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		4		0		0		0		0		0		23		18		45		20		9		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				11

		12/22/2020 10AM		210		8								11		1										7		10		24		3		2		0		3		24		12		26		7		11		33		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		4		0		0		0		0		0		25		18		45		20		8		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				11

		12/23/2020 10AM		210		12								8		4										6		11		24		3		4		0		1		25		11		27		6		12		32		80		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		7		7		1		0		4		0		1		1		0		1		21		18		45		20		7		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				12

		12/24/2020 10AM		210		5								10		2										6		11		18		9		4		0		1		19		17		27		6		12		32		68		33		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		7		7		1		0		4		0		0		0		0		0		33		18		45		20		8		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				11

		12/25/2020 10AM		210		4								11		1										2		15		11		16		4		0		1		16		20		19		14		10		34		50		51		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		5		5		1		0		4		0		2		2		2		1		51		18		45		20		8		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				10

		12/26/2020 10AM		210		7								10		2										8		9		13		14		4		0		1		19		17		19		14		10		34		55		46		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		5		5		1		0		4		0		0		0		0		0		46		18		45		20		8		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				10

		12/27/2020 10AM		210		9								8		4										10		7		14		13		5		0		0		23		13		19		14		7		37		61		40		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		2		0		0		0		2		0		40		18		45		20		4		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				7

		12/28/2020 10AM		210		4								6		6										7		10		14		13		5		0		0		21		15		21		12		9		35		61		40		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		2		0		2		2		0		0		40		18		45		20		4		144		560																				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						6		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																0		0				8

		12/29/2020 10AM		210		7								8		4										5		12		20		7		5		0		0		21		15		21		12		8		36		67		34		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		2		0		1		1		0		0		34		18		45		20		4		144		560										0				590						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																10		10				7

		12/30/2020 10AM		210		11								9		3										12		5		21		6		5		0		0		20		16		19		14		8		36		65		36		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		5		5		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		36		18		45		20		6		144		560										0				560						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																40		30				7

		12/31/2020 10AM		210		4								10		2										18		-1		22		5		4		0		1		24		12		22		11		9		35		72		29		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		4		4		0		0		2		0		2		2		1		0		29		18		45		20		6		144		560				0						0				530						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																70		30				8

		1/01/2021 10AM		211		25								8		4										14		3		24		3		3		0		2		27		9		26		7		7		37		80		21		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		3		3		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		21		18		45		20		4		144		560				0						0				530						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																70		0				6

		1/02/2021 10AM		212		11								9		3										3		14		25		2		5		0		0		30		6		30		3		7		37		90		11		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		3		3		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		11		18		45		20		5		144		560				0						0				530						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																70		0				6

		1/03/2021 10AM		213		20								8		4										6		11		25		2		5		0		0		24		12		30		3		10		34		84		17		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		2		0		3		3		0		0		17		18		45		20		4		144		560				0						0				530						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																70		0				9

		1/04/2021 10AM		214		10								8		4										3		14		25		2		5		0		0		28		8		25		8		10		34		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		6		6		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		18		18		45		20		4		144		560				0						0				530						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																70		0				9

		1/05/2021 10AM		215		27								10		2										3		14		25		2		5		0		0		28		8		25		8		12		32		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		9		9		0		0		2		0		4		4		0		0		18		18		45		20		4		144		560				0		130		0		0				470						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																130		60				12

		1/06/2021 10AM		216		23								8		4										11		6		24		3		4		0		1		27		9		30		3		17		27		85		16		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		13		13		0		0		3		0		2		2		0		0		16		18		45		20		5		144		560				0		200		0		0				400						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																200		70				17

		1/07/2021 10AM		217		28								8		4										18		-1		25		2		5		0		0		30		6		29		4		18		26		89		12		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		14		14		0		0		3		0		3		3		0		1		12		18		45		20		5		144		560				0		270		0		0				330						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																270		70				18

		1/08/2021 10AM		218		30								9		3										16		1		27		0		4		0		1		29		7		28		5		20		24		88		13		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		15		15		0		0		3		0		2		2		0		1		13		18		45		20		5		144		560				0		319		0		0				280						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																319		49				19

		1/09/2021 10AM		219		6								8		4										6		11		23		4		3		0		2		24		12		27		6		17		27		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		13		13		0		0		2		0		0		0		3		0		24		18		45		20		5		144		560				0		380		0		0				220						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																380		61				16

		1/10/2021 10AM		220		22								7		5										4		13		24		3		5		0		0		23		13		24		9		15		29		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		12		12		0		0		1		0		0		0		2		0		25		18		45		20		3		144		560				0		380		0		0				220						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																380		0				14

		1/11/2021 10AM		221		14								7		5										3		14		19		8		5		0		0		24		12		29		4		17		27		77		24		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		12		12		0		0		2		0		2		2		0		0		24		18		45		20		6		144		560				0		380		0		0				220						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																380		0				16

		1/12/2021 10AM		222		17								7		5										11		6		26		1		3		0		2		24		12		30		3		20		24		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		16		16		0		0		1		0		3		3		0		0		18		18		45		20		3		144		560				0		440		0		0				160						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																440		60				19

		1/13/2021 10AM		223		22								8		4										13		4		23		4		4		0		1		25		11		22		11		18		26		74		27		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		14		14		0		0		1		0		3		3		3		0		27		18		45		20		4		144		560				0		510		0		0				90						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																510		70				17

		1/14/2021 10AM		224		11								7		5										13		4		25		2		4		0		1		29		7		24		9		18		26		82		19		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		14		14		0		0		1		0		1		1		2		0		19		18		45		20		3		144		560				0		550		0		0				50						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						5		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																550		40				17

		1/15/2021 10AM		225		26								8		4										14		3		26		1		4		0		1		36		0		33		0		17		27		99		2		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		13		13		0		0		1		0		1		1		2		0		2		18		45		20		3		144		560				0		560		0		0				40						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																560		10				16

		1/16/2021 10AM		226		19								10		2										16		1		24		3		3		0		2		28		8		27		6		18		26		82		19		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		14		14		0		0		1		0		3		3		2		1		19		18		45		20		5		144		560				0		600		0		0				600						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																600		40				18

		1/17/2021 10AM		227		8								8		4										18		-1		24		3		3		0		2		28		8		28		5		17		27		83		18		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		12		12		0		0		2		0		3		3		3		0		18		18		45		20		5		144		560				0		600		0		0				600						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						4		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																600		0				17

		1/18/2021 10AM		228		13								10		2										12		5		24		3		3		0		2		26		10		26		7		19		25		79		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		14		14		0		0		2		0		3		3		2		0		22		18		45		20		5		144		560				0		600		0		0				600						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																		0				19

		1/19/2021 10AM		229		11								11		1										9		8		25		2		4		0		1		26		10		24		9		18		26		79		22		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		13		13		1		0		3		0		1		1		2		0		22		18		45		20		7		144		560				0		600		0		0				600						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																		0				18

		1/20/2021 10AM		230		29								11		1										14		3		27		0		4		0		1		32		4		29		4		19		25		92		9		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		14		14		1		0		3		0		0		0		1		0		9		18		45		20		5		144		560				0		600		0		0				600						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																		0				19

		1/21/2021 10AM		231		11								10		2										8		9		27		0		3		0		2		28		8		30		3		18		26		88		13		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		14		14		0		0		2		0		4		4		1		0		13		18		45		20		4		144		560				0		600		0		0				600						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																		0				18

		1/22/2021 10AM		232		28								11		1										7		10		25		2		5		0		0		30		6		29		4		17		27		89		12		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		12		12		0		0		3		0		0		0		1		0		12		18		45		20		5		144		560				0		600		0		0				600						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																		0				17

		1/23/2021 10AM		233		18								12		0										9		8		24		3		5		0		0		30		6		25		8		16		28		84		17		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		11		11		0		0		3		0		1		1		2		0		17		18		45		20		7		144		560		600		0		600		0		0				600						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																		0				16

		1/24/2021 10AM		234		50								12		0										12		5		23		4		3		0		2		24		12		26		7		17		27		76		25		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		12		12		0		0		3		0		1		1		1		0		25		18		45		20		6		144		560		600		0		600		0		0				600						N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						0		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																		0				17

		1/25/2021 10AM		235		42								11		1										7		10		24		3		5		0		0		29		7		30		3		16		28		88		13		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		4		4		0		0		0		12		12		0		3		3		0		2		2		2		0		13		18		45		20		4		144		560		600		0		600		0		0		0		0		600				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						1		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																		0				16

		1/26/2021 10AM		236		30								9		3										4		13		23		4		5		0		0		33		3		30		3		17		27		91		10		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		3		3		0		0		0		14		14		0		0		2		0		1		1		0		0		10		18		45		20		4		144		560		600		10		600		10		0		0		0		590				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						3		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																		See above				17

		1/27/2021 10AM		237		17								10		2										5		12		24		3		5		0		0		35		1		29		4		15		29		93		8		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		10		10		0		0		3		0		3		3		5		0		8		18		45		20		4		144		560		600		40		600		40		0		0		0		560				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						15

		1/28/2021 10AM		238		29								10		2										4		13		25		2		5		0		0		36		0		24		9		17		27		90		11		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		5		5		0		0		0		12		12		0		0		3		0		2		2		2		0		11		18		45		20		5		144		560		600		70		600		70		0		0		0		530				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						17

		1/29/2021 10AM		239		26								10		2										9		8		26		1		4		0		1		35		1		28		5		16		28		93		8		0				Y: O2, Vent, PPE		0		2		2		0		0		0		14		14		0		0		2		0		3		3		1		0		8		18		45		20		6		144		560		600		70		600		70		0		0		0		530				N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						2		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						16

		1/30/2021 10AM		240												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		1/31/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/1/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/2/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/3/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/4/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/5/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/6/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/7/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/8/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/9/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/10/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/11/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/12/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/13/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/14/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/15/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/16/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/17/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/18/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/19/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/20/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/21/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/22/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/23/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/24/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/25/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/26/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/27/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0

		2/28/2021 10AM		241												12												17				27						5				36				33				44		0		101		0																																						101		18		45		20																										N/A		N/A		N/A						N		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A																																																																																																																																						12		71		26		34		20		4.2		36		4.2		24		4.2		0		0		12																						0



&C&A

Cottrell, LeeAnn:
Added additional 3N beds

Cottrell, LeeAnn:
Added 12 beds ZICU

Closed ZICU

https://apps.ahca.myflorida.com/Ess/

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/need-extra-precautions/people-with-medical-conditions.html

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/need-extra-precautions/people-with-medical-conditions.html

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/need-extra-precautions/people-with-medical-conditions.html



HHS Portal New

		https://teletracking.protect.hhs.gov/#		2a. All hospital beds
all_hospital_beds
The total number of all staffed inpatient and outpatient beds in your hospital, including all overflow and surge/expansion beds used for inpatients and for outpatients (includes all ICU beds).


Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census

Staffed beds = 130
ED Beds = 25
Staffed within 48 hours = 26 ICU and 71 M/S		2b. All adult hospital beds
all_adult_hospital_beds
The total number of all staffed inpatient and outpatient adult beds in your hospital, including all overflow and surge/expansion beds used for inpatients and for outpatients (includes all ICU beds). Children's facilities should enter "0."

Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census


Staffed beds = 130
ED Beds = 25
Staffed within 48 hours = 26 ICU and 71 M/S
exclude 5 beds - 3MSW
exclude 6 beds - Nursery		3a. All hospital inpatient beds
all_hospital_inpatient_beds
The total number of all staffed inpatient beds in your hospital, including all overflow and surge/expansion beds used for inpatients (includes all ICU beds).




Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census


Staffed beds = 130
Staffed within 48 hours = 26 ICU and 71 M/S		3b. Adult hospital inpatient beds
all_adult_hospital_inpatient_beds
Total number of staffed inpatient adult beds in your hospital including all overflow and active surge/expansion beds used for inpatients (includes all designated ICU beds). This is also a subset of #2.



Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census


Staffed beds = 130
Staffed within 48 hours = 26 ICU and 71 M/S
exclude 5 beds - 3MSW
exclude 6 beds - Nursery		4a. All hospital inpatient bed occupancy 
all_hospital_inpatient_bed_occupied
Total number of staffed inpatient beds that are occupied.



Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		4b. Adult hospital inpatient bed occupancy 
all_adult_hospital_inpatient_bed_occupied
Total number of staffed inpatient adult beds that are occupied.



Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		5a. ICU beds
total_staffed_icu_beds
Total number of staffed inpatient ICU beds. This is a subset of #2 and #3.





Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		5b. Adult ICU beds
total_staffed_adult_icu_beds
Total number of staffed inpatient adult ICU beds. This is also a subset of #2 and 3.


Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		6a. ICU bed occupancy
staffed_icu_bed_occupancy	
Total number of staffed inpatient ICU beds that are occupied. This is a subset of #4.




Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		6b. Adult ICU bed occupancy	
staffed_adult_icu_bed_occupancy	
Total number of staffed inpatient adult ICU beds that are occupied. This is also a subset of #4. 


Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		7. Total mechanical ventilators	
mechanical_ventilators 	
Enter the total number (in use and not in use) of all mechanical ventilators, including adult, pediatric, neonatal ventilators, anesthesia machines and portable/transport ventilators available in the facility. Include BiPAP machines if the hospital uses BiPAP to deliver positive pressure ventilation via artificial airways.		8. Mechanical ventilators in use	
mechanical_ventilators_in_use	
Enter the total number of mechanical ventilators in use at the time the data is collected, including adult, pediatric, neonatal ventilators, anesthesia machines and portable/transport ventilators. Include BiPAP machines if the hospital uses BiPAP to deliver positive pressure ventilation via artificial airways.		9a. Total hospitalized adult suspected or confirmed positive COVID patients	
total_adult_patients_hospitalized_confirmed_and_suspected_covid	
Patients currently hospitalized in an adult inpatient bed who have laboratory-confirmed or suspected COVID-19. Include those in observation beds.


Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		9b. Hospitalized adult confirmed-positive COVID patients	
total_adult_patients_hospitalized_confirmed_covid	
Patients currently hospitalized in an adult inpatient bed who have laboratory-confirmed COVID-19. Include those in observation beds. Include patients who have both laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 and laboratory-confirmed influenza in this field.

Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		10a. Total hospitalized pediatric suspected or confirmed positive COVID patients	
total_pediatric_patients_hospitalized_confirmed_and_suspected_covid	
Patients currently hospitalized in a pediatric inpatient bed, including, NICU, PICU, newborn, and nursery, who are suspected or laboratory-
confrimed-positive for COVID-19. Include those in observation beds.		10b. Hospitalized pediatric confirmed-
positive COVID patients	
total_pediatric_patients_hospitalized_confirmed_covid	
Patients currently hospitalized in a pediatric inpatient bed, including, NICU, PICU, newborn, and nursery, who have laboratory-confirmed COVID-19. Include those in observation beds. Include patients who have both laboratory-
confirmed COVID-19 and laboratory-confirmed influenza in this field.		11. Hospitalized and ventilated COVID patients	
hospitalized_and_ventilated_covid_patients	
Patients currently hospitalized in an adult, pediatric or neonatal inpatient bed who have suspected or laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 and are on a mechanical ventilator (as defined in 7 above).





Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		12a. Total ICU adult suspected or confirmed positive COVID patients	
staffed_icu_adult_patients_confirmed_and_suspected_covid	
Patients currently hospitalized in a designated adult ICU bed who have suspected or laboratory-confirmed COVID-19.		12b. Hospitalized ICU adult confirmed-positive COVID patients	
staffed_icu_adult_patients_confirmed_covid	
Patients currently hospitalized in a designated adult ICU bed who have laboratory-confirmed COVID-19. Include patients who have both laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 and laboratory-confirmed influenza in this field.


Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		13. Hospital Onset	
hospital_onset	
Total current inpatients with onset of suspected or laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 fourteen or more days after admission for a condition other than COVID-19.


Data Source: Infection Control		14. ED/overflow	
ed_or_overflow	
Patients with suspected or laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 who are currently in the Emergency Department (ED) or any overflow location awaiting inpatient bed.		15. ED/overflow and ventilated	
ed_or_overflow_and_ventilated	
Patients with suspected or laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 who currently are in the ED or any overflow location awaiting an inpatient bed and on a mechanical ventilator. This is a subset of #14.

Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		16. Previous day's COVID-19 deaths	
previous_day_deaths_covid	
Number of patients with suspected or laboratory confirmed COVID-19 who died on the previous calendar day in the hospital, ED, or any overflow location.		17a. Total Adult	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed	
Enter the number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpatient bed on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission. This is a subset of #9. As a subset, provide the breakdown by age bracket.		18 - 19	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed_18_19	
The patients aged 18-19.		20 - 29 	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed_20_29	
The patients aged 20-29.		30 - 39	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed_30_39	
The patients aged 30-39.		40 - 49	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed_40_49	
The patients aged 40-49.		50 - 59	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed_50_59	
The patients aged 50-59.		60 - 69	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed_60_69	
The patients aged 60-69.		70 - 79	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed_70_79	
The patients aged 70-79.		80+	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed_80_plus	
The patients aged 80+.		Unknown 	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_confirmed_unknown 	
The patients whose ages are unknown.		17b. Total adult
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected	
Enter the number of patients who were admitted to an adult inpatient bed on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission. This is a subset of #9. As a subset, provide the breakdown by age bracket.		18 - 19 	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected_18_19	
The patients aged 18-19.		20 - 29	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected_20_29	
The patients aged 20-29.		30 - 39	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected_30_39	
The patients aged 30-39.		40 - 49 	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected_40_49	
The patients aged 40-49.		50 - 59	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected_50_59	
The patients aged 50-59.		60 - 69	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected_60_69	
The patients aged 60-69.		70 - 79	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected_70_79	
The patients aged 70-79.		80+	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected_80_plus	
The patients aged 80+.		Unknown 	
previous_day_admission_adult_covid_suspected_unknown_age	
The patients whose ages are unknown.		18a. Previous day's pediatric admissions with confirmed COVID-19	
previous_day_admission_pediatric_covid_confirmed	
Enter the number of pediatric patients who were admitted to an inpatient bed, including NICU, PICU, newborn, and nursery, on the previous calendar day who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission. This is a subset of #10.		18b. Previous day's pediatric admissions with suspected COVID-19	
previous_day_admission_pediatric_covid_suspected	
Enter the number of pediatrics patients who were admitted to an inpatient bed, including NICU, PICU, newborn, and nursery, on the previous calendar day who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission. This is a subset of #10.		19. Previous day's total ED visits	
previous_day_total_ED_visits	
Enter the total number of patient visits to the ED who were seen on the previous calendar day regardless of reason for visit. Include all patients who are triaged even if they leave before being seen by a provider.		20. Previous day's total COVID-19-related ED visits	
previous_day_covid_ED_visits	
Enter the total number of ED visits who were seen on the previous calendar day who had a visit related to COVID-19 (meets suspected or confirmed definition or presents for COVID diagnostic testing – do not count patients who present for pre-procedure screening).		21. Previous day's Remdesivir used	
previous_day_remdesivir_used	
Enter the number of remdesivir vials used on the previous calendar day in an inpatient, ED, and/or overflow location		22. Current inventory of Remdesivir 	
on_hand_supply_remdesivir_vials	
Enter the number of remdesivir vials in inventory at 11:59pm on the previous calendar day in the hospital pharmacy		23. Critical staffing shortage today (Y/N)	
critical_staffing_shortage_today	
Select "Yes" if you have a critical staffing shortage today. Select "No" if you do not have a staffing shortage today. If you do not report this value, the default is "No". If you have a shortage, report this daily until the shortage is resolved. Each facility should identify staffing shortages based on their facility needs and internal policies for staffing ratios. The use of temporary staff does not count as a staffing shortage if staffing ratios are met according to the facility’s needs and internal policies for staffing ratios. (Environmental services, nurses, respiratory therapists, pharmacists and pharmacy technicians, physicians, other licensed independent practitioners, temporary physicians, nurses, respiratory therapists, and pharmacists phlebotomists, other critical healthcare personnel).		24. Critical staffing shortage anticipated within a week (Y/N)	
critical_staffing_shortage_anticipated_within_week	
Select "Yes" if you anticipate a critical staffing shortage within a week. Select "No" if you do not anticipate a staffing shortage within a week. If you do not report this value, the default is "No". If you have a shortage, report this daily until the shortage is resolved. Each facility should identify staffing shortages based on their facility needs and internal policies for staffing ratios. The use of temporary staff does not count as a staffing shortage if staffing ratios are met according to the facility’s needs and internal policies for staffing ratios.		25. Staffing shortage details	
staffing_shortage_details	
(Free text entry)		26. Are your PPE supplies managed (purchased, allocated, and/or stored) at the facility level or, if you are a part of the health system, at the health system level?	
PPE_supply_management_source	
Check the response below which reflects the management of PPE for your facility (including purchasing, allocation, and/or storage):
•	Health system level or multiple-hospital group (e.g., PPE purchased at the health system level, par levels managed centrally, in stock supply available at another system location such as a central warehouse). Select ""System"" for this choice.
•	Facility level (e.g., PPE purchased by your individual facility, par levels managed at the facility-level, in stock supply is all on-site). Select ""Facility"" for this choice."		27a. Ventilator Supplies	
on_hand_ventilator_supplies_in_days	
How many days of ventilator supplies are on hand?		27b. N95 Respirators	
on_hand_supply_of_n95_respirators_in_days	
N95 - days on hand		27c. Surgical and procedure masks	
on_hand_supply_of_surgical_masks_in_days	
Surgical masks days on hand.		27d. Eye protection including face shields and goggles 	
on_hand_supply_of_eye_protection_in_days	
Face shields days on hand. 





Leave Field Blank		27e. Single-use gowns	
on_hand_supply_of_single_use_surgical_gowns_in_days	
Surgical gowns days on hand.
(Was surgical gowns)		27f. Exam gloves (sterile and non-sterile)	
on_hand_supply_of_gloves_in_days	
Gloves days on hand.		28a. N95 Respirators	
on_hand_supply_of_n95_respirators_in_units	
The total N95 masks count.		28b. Other respirators such as PAPRs or elastomerics 	
on_hand_supply_of_PAPR_in_units	
Total PAPR available.		28c. Surgical and procedure masks	
on_hand_supply_of_surgical_masks_in_units	
Total surgical masks count.		28d. Eye protection including face shields and goggles	
on_hand_supply_of_eye_protection_in_units	
Total face shields available.		28e. Single-use gowns	
on_hand_supply_of_single_use_surgical_gowns_in_units	
Total surgical gowns available. 
(Was surgical gowns)		28f. Launderable Gowns	
on_hand_supply_of_launderable_surgical_gowns_in_units	
Total launderable gowns available.		28g. Exam gloves (single)	
on_hand_supply_of_gloves_in_units	
Total gloves available.		29a. Ventilator supplies (any supplies excluding medications)	
able_to_obtain_ventilator_supplies	
Able to obtain the item?		29b. Ventilator medications	
able_to_obtain_ventilator_medications	
Able to obtain the item?		29c. N95 respirators	
able_to_obtain_n95_masks	
Are you able to obtain N95 masks?		29d. Other respirators such as PAPRs and elastomerics	
able_to_obtain_PAPRs
Are you able to obtain PAPR?		29e. Surgical and procedure masks 	
able_to_obtain_surgical_masks	
Are you able to obtain surgical masks?		29f. Eye protection including face shields and goggles	
able_to_obtain_eye_protection	
Are you able to obtain face shields?		29g. Single-use gowns	
able_to_obtain_single_use_gowns	
Are you able to obtain surgical gowns?
(Was surgical gowns)		29h. Exam gloves	able_to_
obtain_gloves	Are you able to obtain gloves?		29i. Are you able to maintain a supply of launderable gowns?	
able_to_obtain_launderable_gowns	
Are you able to maintain a supply of launderable gowns?		30a. Ventilator supplies (any supplies excluding medications)	
able_to_maintain_ventilator_3day_supplies	
Can maintain a three day supply of the item?		30b. Ventilator medications	able_to_maintain_ventilator_3day_medications	
Can maintain a three day supply of the item?		30c. N95 respirators	
able_to_maintain_n95_masks	
Yes or No or N/A		30d. Other respirators such as PAPRs or elastomerics	
able_to_maintain_3day_PAPRs	
Yes or No or N/A


Leave Field Blank		30e. Surgical and procedure masks	
able_to_maintain_3day_surgical_masks	
Yes or No or N/A		30f. Eye protection including face shields and goggles	
able_to_maintain_3day_eye_protection	
Yes or No or N/A




Leave Field Blank		30g. Single-use gowns	
able_to_maintain_3day_single_use_gowns	
Yes or No or N/A
(Was surgical gowns)		30h. Exam gloves	
able_to_maintain_3day_gloves	
Yes or No or N/A		30i. Laboratory - nasal pharyngeal swabs	
able_to_maintain_3day_lab_nasal_pharyngeal_swabs	
Nasal pharyngeal swabs can maintain three day supply.		30j. Laboratory - nasal swabs	
able_to_maintain_lab_nasal_swabs	
Nasal swabs can maintain three day supply.		30k. Laboratory - viral transport media	
able_to_maintain_3day_lab_viral_transport_media	
Viral transport media can maintain three day supply.		31a. Reusable/launderable isolaction gowns	
reusable_isolation_gowns_used	
Currently re-using launderable gowns or implementing extended use?		31b. PAPRs or elastomerics	
reusable_PAPRs_or_elastomerics_used	
Currently re-using PAPRs or implementing extended use?

Added 8/13/2020		31c. N95 respirators 	
reusable_n95_masks_used	
Currently re-using N95 Masks or implementing extended use? 


Added 8/13/2020		32. Indicate any specific or critical medical supplies or medication shortages you are currently experiencing or anticipate experiencing in the next three days.	
anticipated_medical_supply_medication_shortages	
(Free text entry)


Free text comment		33. Total hospitalized patients with laboratory-confirmed influenza 	
total_patients_hospitalized_confirmed_influenza	
Patients (all ages_ currently hospitalized in an inpatient bed who have laboratory-confirmed influenza. Include those in observation beds.		34. Previous day's influenza admissions	
previous_day_admission_influenza_confirmed	
Enter the number of patients (all ages) who were admitted to an inpatient bed on the previous calendar day who have laboratory-confirmed inflenza at the time of admission. This is a subset of #33.		35. Total ICU patients with laboratory-confirmed influenza 	
icu_patients_confirmed_influenza 	
Patients (all ages) currently hospitalized in a designated ICU bed with laboratory-confirmed influenza. This is a subset of #33.		36. Total hospitalized patients with both laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 and influenza	
total_patients_hospitalized_confirmed_influenza_and_covid	
Patients (all ages) currently hospitalized in an inpatient bed who have laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 and laboratory-confirmed influenza. This is a subset of #9b/10b and #33.		37. Previous day's influenza deaths	
previous_day_deaths_influenza	
Number of patients with laboratory-confirmed influenza who died on the previous calendar day in the hospital, ED, or any overflow location.		38. Previous day's deaths with both laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 and influenza	
previous_day_deaths_covid_and_influenza	
Number of patients with laboratory-confirmed influenza AND laboratory confirmed COVID-19 who died on the previous calendar day in the hospital, ED, or any overflow location. This is a subset of #16.		39b. Courses used in the last week
Enter the number of therapeutic A courses used in the previous calendar week in an inpatient, ED, and/or overflow location. This field has been designated as Casirivimab / Indevimab and will be mandatory on 1/8/2021.
Added 12/9/2020		39a. Current inventory on hand (in courses)
Enter the number of therapeutic A courses currently in inventory. This field has been designated as Casirivimab / Indevimab and will be mandatory on 1/8/2021.
Added 12/9/2020		39d. Courses used in the last week
Enter the number of therapeutic B courses used in the previous calendar week in an inpatient, ED, and/or overflow location. This field has been designated as Bamlanivimab and will be mandatory on 1/8/2021.
Added 12/9/2020		39c. Current Inventory on hand (in courses)
Enter the number of therapeutic B courses currently in inventory. This field has been designated as Bamlanivimab and will be mandatory on 1/8/2021.
Added 12/9/2020		39d. on_hand_supply_Therapeutic_C_courses		39e. previous_week_Therapeutic_C_courses_used		39f. on_hand_supply_Therapeutic_D_courses		39g. previous_week_Therapeutic_D_courses_used		39h. on_hand_supply_Therapeutic_E_courses		39i. previous_week_Therapeutic_E_courses_used		39j. on_hand_supply_Therapeutic_F_courses		39k. previous_week_Therapeutic_F_courses_used		39l. on_hand_supply_Therapeutic_G_courses		39m. previous_week_Therapeutic_G_courses_used		39n. on_hand_supply_Therapeutic_H_courses		39o. previous_week_Therapeutic_H_courses_used		39p. on_hand_supply_Therapeutic_I_courses		39q. previous_week_Therapeutic_I_courses_used		39r. on_hand_supply_Therapeutic_J_courses		39s. previous_week_Therapeutic_J_courses_used		41.previous_week_personnel_covid_vaccinated_doses_administered

Previous Week’s COVID-19 vaccination doses administered to hospital personnel (Regardless of Series)

Added 1/12/2021
For the previous week, enter the number of COVID-19 vaccination doses administered in the previous week. Enter the count of doses administered regardless of whether it is a first or second dose in a series. 

For the first week of reporting, include all doses given up to that date.

Wednesdays only for previous week (Wed-Tues)		42. total_personnel_covid_vaccinated_doses_none


Current hospital personnel who have not yet received any COVID-19 vaccination doses


Added 1/12/2021
Enter the number of healthcare personnel who have not yet received a single vaccine dose.






Wednesdays only for previous week (Wed-Tues)		43. total_personnel_covid_vaccinated_doses_one


Current hospital personnel who have received one in a series of COVID-19 vaccination doses 


Added 1/12/2021
Enter the current total number of healthcare personnel who have received at least one dose of COVID-19 vaccination that is administered in a multi-dose series. This field is meant to represent those who have begun but not completed the vaccination process. Do not include those who received a single-dose vaccine in this field.

Wednesdays only for previous week (Wed-Tues)		44. total_personnel_covid_vaccinated_doses_all


Current hospital personnel who have received a completed series of COVID-19 vaccination doses


Added 1/12/2021
Enter the current total number of healthcare personnel who have received a complete series of a COVID-19 vaccination. Include those who have received all doses in a multi-dose series as well as those who received a single-dose vaccine.



Wednesdays only for previous week (Wed-Tues)		45. total_personnel


Total number of current hospital personnel



Added 1/12/2021
Enter the current total number of healthcare personnel for the facility. Healthcare personnel include all paid and unpaid persons serving in healthcare settings who have the potential for direct or indirect exposure to patients or infectious materials.



Wednesdays only for previous week (Wed-Tues)		46.previous_week_patients_covid_vaccinated_doses_one

Previous week's number of patients administered the 1st dose in a COVID-19 vaccination series


Added 1/12/2021
For the previous week, enter the number of patients who received the first dose of a COVID-19 vaccine that is administered in a multi-dose series. For the first week of reporting, include all doses given up to that date.



Wednesdays only for previous week (Wed-Tues)		47.previous_week_patients_covid_vaccinated_doses_all

Previous week's number of patients administered the dose that completes the series of a COVID-19 vaccination


Added 1/12/2021
For the previous week, enter the number of patients who received the final dose in a COVID-19 vaccination series.




Wednesdays only for previous week (Wed-Tues)				Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_Adult
The total number of adult patients who were admitted to an inpatient adult bed on the previous calendar day (12am - 11:59pm) and who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission. Children's facilities should enter "0."
Removed 7/22/2020		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_Adult
The total number of adult patients who were admitted to an inpatient adult bed on the previous calendar day (12am - 11:59pm) and who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission. Children's facilities should enter "0."
Removed 7/22/2020		Total_Covid19_Deaths
The total number of patients that have expired in the facility since 1/1/2020 that tested positive for COVID-19 (laboratory confirmed or clinically diagnosed).



Data Source: COVID PATIENT LIST  CK 4.2.2020 in folder F:\Groups\EOC\EOC 2020\COVID19 2020		Total_Deaths
The total number of patients that have expired in the facility since 1/1/2020.






Data Source: Meditech Abstract patient expired list - run 1/1/20 through previous day		Total_Covid19_Admits
The total number of patients with COVID-19 who were admitted to an inpatient bed since 1/1/2020. Confirmation may occur before admission or during hospitalization.
 
Specifically, COVID-19 Admits since 1/1/2020 include the following:
• confirmed COVID-19 patients at the time of admission
• suspected COVID-19 patients at the time of admission with confirmation during hospitalization
• non-suspected patients with confirmed COVID-19 onset during hospitalization
However COVID-19 Admits since 1/1/2020 do NOT include: suspected COVID-19 patients at the time of admission without confirmation during hospitalization.

Data Source: COVID PATIENT LIST  CK 4.2.2020 in folder F:\Groups\EOC\EOC 2020\COVID19 2020		Other_Vent_Support_Devices
The total number of other working ventilation devices in the facility, (including anesthesia machines, non-invasive positive pressure devices (e.g. CPAP/BiPAP), humidified/high-flow nasal cannula, etc), including both those that are currently in use and those that are currently available.		Fentanyl_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication.


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Fentanyl_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Hydromorphone_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication.
 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Hydromorphone_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Propofol_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Propofol_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Midazolam_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Midazolam_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Dexmedetomidine_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Dexmedetomidine_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Cisatracurium_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Cisatracurium_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Rocuronium_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Rocuronium_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Total_N95_Reuse		Total_Surgical_Mask_Reuse		Total_Face_Shields_Reuse











Leave Field Blank		Total_Gloves_Reuse		Total_Surgical_Gowns_Reuse		Total_PAPR_Reuse









Leave Field Blank		Total_PAPR_Days_On_Hand









Leave Field Blank

		7/17/2020 5PM

		7/18/2020 5PM

		7/19/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		89		89		12		12		9		9		20		4				12						3				3		0				0		1		0																				1																								75		2		0		6		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		71		54		59				140		43		1367		22		30800		81		7290				165875		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																		3		48		34		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		No				No		No

		7/20/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		90		90		12		12		8		8		20		3				11						3				3		0				0		1		0																				5																								86		6		1		10		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		71		40		57				139		41		1670		22		29550		81		7514				152875		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																		4		131		37		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		No				No		No

		7/21/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		98		98		12		12		8		8		20		3				15						2				4		0				0		0		1																				7																								108		6		1		8		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		71		40		56				121		36		1630		22		29250		81		6554				142375		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																		4		132		37		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/22/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		106		106		12		12		9		9		20		3				18						2				5		0				0		0		1																				2																								71		8		7		37		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		71		65		56				119		38		1524		22		29150		81		6449				135875		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																														1		2		4		132		40		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/23/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		97		97		12		12		11		11		20		4				18						2				6		0				0		0		0																				4								1		1		1				1								70		9		8		29		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		70		61		52				115		37		1498		22		27150		81		6224				127875		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																														N/A		N/A		4		132		42		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/24/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		93		93		12		12		10		10		20		5				18						3				6		0				0		0		0																				0																								84		2		8		21		yes		yes				managed by facility		68		60		51				179		36		1675		22		26700		81		9719				119000		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		yes		Yes																																																																																		4		133		43		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		no		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		no		Yes				No		No

		7/25/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		90		90		12		12		12		12		20		7				17						4				6		0				0		0		0																				3						1				1		1												86		6		8		14		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		64		67		51				179		36		1675		22		26700		81		9719				119000		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																		4		133		44		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/26/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		96		96		12		12		11		11		20		8				20						5				5		0				0		0		2												1		1						2										1				1										77		6		7		11		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		61		67		51				179		36		1675		22		26700		81		9719				119000		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																		4		135		47		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/27/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		12		12		20		8				19						6				5		0				0		1		0																				2												2												71		3		2		9		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		60		67		49				175		34		1505		22		25550		81		9509				109125		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																		5		137		47		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/28/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		97		97		12		12		12		12		20		9				20						5				5		0				0		0		1														1						1										1														86		4		1		8		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		58		57		49				174		33		1437		22		25450		81		9419				102875		Yes																Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																		5		137		50		21		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/29/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		101		101		12		12		11		11		20		9				19						6				5		0				0		1		1														1						3												1		1		1								76		3		3		5		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		57		55		47				169		32		1375		22		24450		81		9164		240		92500		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		7/30/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		99		99		12		12		12		12		20		8				16						5				6		0				0		0		0																				1																1								91		2		3		22		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		56		49		42				167		30		1236		22		22250		81		9044		100		79000		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		7/31/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		108		108		12		12		11		11		20		7				16						4				5		0				0		1		0																				2								1		1														88		3		2		20		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		55		56		42				161		29		1397		22		22150		81		8727		100		74500		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/1/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		77		77		12		12		11		11		20		6				13						4				4		0				0		0		0																				3												1		1		1								77		6		2		18		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		55		56		42				161		29		1397		22		22150		81		8727		100		74500		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/2/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		63		63		12		12		6		6		20		4				11						4				4		0				0		1		0																				1														1										82		8		2		16		Yes		Yes				managed by facility		55		56		42				161		29		1397		22		22150		81		8727		100		74500		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/3/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		63		63		12		12		6		6		20		3				9						3				4		0				0		0		1						1														4				1								3												76		8		1		15		No		No				managed by facility		54		56																				200				Yes		No														Yes		Yes		Yes														Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/4/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		75		75		12		12		9		9		20		4				9						4				5		0				0		0		1														1						2												1		1										91		5		0		55		No		No				managed by facility		53		36		90				100		30		1257		22		51600		108		7692		160		57625		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/5/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		83		83		12		12		9		9		20		5				9						4				5		0				0		1		0																				3										1				1		1								74		4		2		53		No		No				managed by facility		53		47		83				135		38		1600		22		47550		108		10437		180		126750		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/6/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		10		10		20		5				9						5				5		0				0		0		0																				6										4						2								72		8		1		52		No		No				managed by facility		53		44		83				133		39		1524		22		47550		108		10272		90		121875		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/7/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		99		99		12		12		8		8		20		6				11						4				4		0				0		0		0																				2												2												79		1		1		51		No		No				managed by facility		52		42		83				168		64		1439		22		47400		108		12957		160		190000		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/8/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		99		99		12		12		8		8		20		6				10						4				4		0				0		0		1								1												2						1										1								76		4		1		0		No		No				managed by facility		50		42		83				168		64		1439		22		47400		108		12957		200		190000		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/9/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		81		81		12		12		8		8		20		6				11						4				4		0				0		0		1								1												2								1								1								87		5		3		47		No		No				managed by facility		50		42		83				168		64		1439		22		47400		108		12957		70		190000		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/10/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		76		76		12		12		9		9		20		7				8						3				3		0				0		1		0																				3														1		2								90		2		2		45		No		No				managed by facility		50		39		81				165		62		1331		22		46700		108		12687		10		176000		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/11/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		78		78		12		12		8		8		20		7				8						3				3		0				0		0		1								1												3										1		1		1										64		4		2		43		No		No				managed by facility		48		37		78				163		59		1276		22		44700		108		12582		170		155875		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/12/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		96		96		12		12		10		10		20		4				11						3				4		0				0		0		0																				3						1		1						1										75		6		4		39		No		No				managed by facility		47		34		74				161		60		1180		22		42650		108		12432		140		171250		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/13/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		91		91		12		12		7		7		20		4				7						4				4		0				0		0		0																				4												3				1								78		4		4		35		No		No				managed by facility		90		179		74				161		60		6117		22		42600		108		12387		290		165000		Yes		No		No				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes																																																																																								21

		8/14/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		93		93		12		12		8		8		20		5				7						4				4		0				0		0		1												1								4												3		1										91		6		2		33		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6105		22		42450		108		12282		340		164000		Yes		N0		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/15/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		85		85		12		12		8		8		20		3				8						3				4		0				0		1		0																				5										1		1				3								82		6		1		32		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6105		22		42450		108		12282		200		164000		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/16/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		83		83		12		12		5		5		20		2				6						1				1		0				0		2		1						1														0																								78		1		1		31		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6105		22		42450		108		12282		59		164000		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/17/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		84		84		12		12		5		5		20		3				8						1				1		0				0		0		1				1																2														1		1								82		3		1		30		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5902		22		40400		108		11847		0		151750		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/18/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		86		86		12		12		7		7		20		3				9						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1										1														95		5		1		29		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6422		22		40200		108		11697		60		143750		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/19/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		100		100		12		12		7		7		20		3				7						1				1		0				0		0		0																				4								2				2												91		2		1		28		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6367		22		40050		108		11517		150		143250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/20/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		107		107		12		12		8		8		20		2				7						1				1		0				0		0		0																				3				1								1				1								98		3		1		67		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6254		22		39050		108		11112		140		131250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/21/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		100		100		12		12		7		7		20		1				6						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1														1										81		3		1		66		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6234		22		38950		108		10992		330		151250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/22/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		82		82		12		12		8		8		20		1				3						2				1		0				0		0		0																				3								1						1		1								79		4		0		66		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6234		22		38950		108		10992		210		151250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/23/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		76		76		12		12		5		5		20		1				3						1				1		0				0		1		0																				1										1														85		1		0		66		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6234		22		38950		108		10992		50		151250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/24/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		76		76		12		12		4		4		20		1				2						1				1		0				0		0		0																				0																								83		3		0		66		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6367		22		38750		108		10407		0		126125		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/25/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		82		82		12		12		7		7		20		1				2						0				1		0				0		0		1																1				1														1										122		5		0		66		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6347		22		34650		108		10272		200		134250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/26/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		83		83		12		12		7		7		20		1				3						0				1		0				1		0		1												1								0																								102		3		2		104		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6317		22		34650		108		10152		170		124750		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/27/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		85		85		12		12		6		6		20		1				2						0				1		0				0		0		0																				1														1										66		3		1		103		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6307		22		32550		108		10062		270		116000		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/28/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		85		85		12		12		5		5		20		0				2						0				0		0				0		0		0																				2														1		1								83		3		2		101		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6298		22		32550		108		9957		250		112375		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/29/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		88		88		12		12		5		5		20		2				2						0				1		0				0		0		0																				1												1												86		4		0		101		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6298		22		32550		108		9957		250		112375		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/30/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		91		91		12		12		4		4		20		1				3						0				1		0				0		0		0																				3												2		1										85		4		2		99		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6298		22		32550		108		9957		120		112375		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		8/31/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		90		90		12		12		4		4		20		1				3						0				1		0				0		0		0																				2												1		1										70		4		1		98		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6238		22		32300		108		9432		90		94625		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																21

		9/01/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		101		101		12		12		4		4		20		2				4						0				0		0				0		0		0																				2														1		1								80		4		1		97		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6203		22		32300		108		9312		140		91375		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																22

		9/02/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		104		104		12		12		2		2		20		0				4						0				0		0				0		0		0																				1										1														79		1		3		94		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6623		22		32250		108		10707		160		132125		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																23

		9/03/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		94		94		12		12		2		2		20		1				3						1				0		0				0		0		0																				3				1						1						1								89		2		2		92		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6623		22		32100		108		10572		380		131625		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																24

		9/04/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		91		91		12		12		5		5		20		2				2						0				1		0				0		0		0																				1																1								83		2		1		91		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6603		22		30050		108		10287		300		124875		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																25

		9/05/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		5		5		20		1				3						0				1		0				0		0		0																				0																								76		2		1		90		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6603		22		30050		108		10287		310		124875		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																26

		9/06/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		83		83		12		12		4		4		20		1				3						0				1		0				0		0		1														1						2				1								1												72		3		1		89		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6603		22		30050		108		10287		150		124875		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																27

		9/07/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		71		71		12		12		4		4		20		1				3						0				1		0				0		0		0																				0																								71		0		1		88		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6603		22		30050		108		10287		50		124875		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																28

		9/08/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		76		76		12		12		7		7		20		3				3						1				1		0				0		0		0																				0																								80		1		5		83		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6545		22		27800		102		9642		350		121750		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																29

		9/09/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		94		94		12		12		8		8		20		4				4						1				1		0				0		0		0																				3												1				2								105		6		3		80		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6494		22		39700		102		9522		300		153625		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																30

		9/10/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		93		93		12		12		10		10		20		5				3						0				1		0				0		0		0																				1						1																		81		3		3		77		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6494		22		39700		102		9386		250		134500		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																31

		9/11/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		85		85		12		12		7		7		20		3				3						0				1		0				0		0		0																				2												1		1										77		2		2		75		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6471		22		39600		102		9311		270		132750		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																32

		9/12/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		82		82		12		12		8		8		20		4				3						1				1		0				0		0		0																				4												1		1		2								95		5		1		74		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6471		22		39600		102		9311		400		132750		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																33

		9/13/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		71		71		12		12		7		7		20		4				3						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1														1										68		3		1		73		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6471		22		39600		102		9311		350		132750		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																34

		9/14/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		75		75		12		12		9		9		20		3				3						1				1		0				0		0		0																				0																								80		4		1		112		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6391		22		38300		102		8883		300		119500		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																35

		9/15/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		82		82		12		12		9		9		20		2				2						0				1		0				0		0		0																				2												1				1								85		4		1		111		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6371		22		38200		102		8748		500		121125		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																36

		9/16/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		92		92		12		12		7		7		20		3				3						0				1		0				0		0		0																				2												1				1								106		1		1		110		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6351		22		37150		102		8343		450		121375		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																37

		9/17/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		94		94		12		12		8		8		20		3				5						0				1		0				0		1		2										1						1				0																								85		4		3		107		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6341		22		34850		102		8328		500		108375		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																38

		9/18/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		104		104		12		12		7		7		20		4				5						0				0		0				0		0		0																				1																1								83		4		3		104		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6335		22		33750		102		8223		360		106500		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																39

		9/19/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		100		100		12		12		8		8		20		7				5						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1								1																86		4		4		100		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6335		22		33750		102		8223		400		106500		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																40

		9/20/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		9		9		20		7				5						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1												1												79		4		2		98		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6335		22		33750		102		8223		300		106500		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																41

		9/21/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		100		100		12		12		8		8		20		6				5						1				1		0				0		0		0																				0																								64		1		2		96		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6305		22		31550		102		7683		250		129875		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																42

		9/22/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		104		104		12		12		9		9		20		6				5						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1																1								88		1		2		94		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6280		22		31450		102		7503		300		117875		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																43

		9/23/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		105		105		12		12		9		9		20		5				6						2				2		0				0		0		1														1						3														2		1								82		4		4		90		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6276		22		27150		102		7278		230		115250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																44

		9/24/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		113		113		12		12		8		8		20		3				7						2				2		0				0		0		0																				3												1		1		1								102		7		3		87		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6276		22		27150		102		6843		40		108250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																45

		9/25/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		118		118		12		12		9		9		20		4				6						2				2		0				0		0		0																				1												1												68		3		3		104		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6276		22		27150		102		6843		210		108250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																46

		9/26/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		113		113		12		12		8		8		20		4				7						2				2		0				0		0		0																				1										1														115		6		2		102		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6276		22		27150		102		6843		200		108250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																47

		9/27/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		106		106		12		12		6		6		20		3				7						2				2		0				0		0		1																1				1				1																				86		4		1		101		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		6276		22		27150		102		6843		250		108250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																48

		9/28/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		103		103		12		12		8		8		20		4				7						2				2		0				0		0		0																				1										1														91		4		2		100		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5307		22		27050		102		5505		150		85125		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																49

		9/29/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		105		105		12		12		8		8		20		3				8						1				1		0				0		1		0																				2												1				1								95		7		1		99		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5297		22		27000		102		5445		120		77125		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																50

		9/30/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		99		99		12		12		7		7		20		5				6						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1														1										87		4		1		98		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5247		22		26700		102		5145		150		65625		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/01/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		109		109		12		12		9		9		20		7				7						1				1		0				0		0		1										1										0																								95		3		2		96		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5241		22		24600		102		5055		200		61750		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/02/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		96		96		12		12		9		9		20		5				5						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1														1										87		3		1		95		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5241		22		24500		102		4890		300		58125		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/03/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		10		10		20		7				5						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1										1														86		2		1		94		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5241		22		24500		102		4890		100		58125		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/04/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		90		90		12		12		7		7		20		4				5						1				1		0				0		0		0																				2										1		1												88		4		1		93		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5241		22		24500		102		4890		0		58125		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/05/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		88		88		12		12		5		5		20		3				5						1				1		0				0		0		0																				2												1				1								86		0		1		92		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5179		22		22400		102		6060		150		139875		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/06/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		93		93		12		12		8		8		20		3				5						1				1		0				0		0		0																				0																								90		3		3		89		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5130		22		22250		102		5745		320		127250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/07/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		103		103		12		12		10		10		20		4				5						1				1		0				0		1		2										1				1						0																								99		5		4		85		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5335		22		22200		102		5640		250		158000		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/08/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		102		102		12		12		10		10		20		5				6						0				0		0				0		0		0																				3														2		1								83		2		3		82		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5315		22		22200		102		5535		560		154625		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/09/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		102		102		12		12		6		6		20		3				7						0				0		0				0		0		2						1				1										1										1														99		5		3		79		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5300		22		22150		102		5490		500		151250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/10/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		85		85		12		12		5		5		20		3				8						0				1		0				0		0		1								1												1														1										100		6		5		74		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5300		22		22150		102		5490		700		151250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/11/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		74		74		12		12		6		6		20		1				9						0				1		0				0		0		2						1		1												0																								85		6		4		70		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5300		22		22150		102		5490		520		151250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/12/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		74		74		12		12		7		7		20		3				9						0				1		0				0		0		1								1												4						2						2												88		2		6		64		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5300		22		20050		102		5055		450		192000		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/13/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		78		78		12		12		5		5		20		4				8						1				1		0				0		0		0																				2																2								101		3		4		60		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5300		22		19900		102		4980		550		176125		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/14/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		81		81		12		12		5		5		20		5				7						1				1		0				0		0		0																				1										1														88		5		4		56		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5269		22		19900		102		4935		360		171000		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/15/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		92		92		12		12		6		6		20		3				5						2				3		0				0		0		0																				0																								80		3		3		53		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5259		22		17650		102		4860		250		163250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/16/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		97		97		12		12		7		7		20		4				6						2				3		0				0		0		2										1						1				0																								85		4		2		51		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5254		22		17650		102		4770		410		177250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/17/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		83		83		12		12		8		8		20		5				8						2				2		0				0		1		2										1						1				0																								87		6		2		49		No		No				managed by facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5254		22		17650		102		4770		600		177250		Yes		No		Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/18/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		88		88		12		12		8		8		20		6		8		8		0		0		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0																				0																				0		0		67		0		2		47		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5254		22		17650		102		4770		510		177250		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/19/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		83		83		12		12		7		7		20		6		10		10		0		0		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		1														1						1										1										0		0		85		6		2		45		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5244		22		16050		102		4710		450		185500		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No`		No		No		No																																																																																51

		10/20/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		87		87		12		12		8		8		20		6		8		8		0		0		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		1														1						2										1		1								0		0		86		4		2		43		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5214		22		16050		102		4556		500		184750		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/21/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		99		99		12		12		7		7		20		4		10		9		0		0		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		1								1												0																				0		0		97		9		3		40		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5116		22		12450		102		4310		430		176125		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/22/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		98		98		12		12		7		7		20		5		8		7		0		0		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		1																1				1												1								0		0		79		4		1		79		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5111		22		12250		102		4247		520		167000		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/23/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		98		98		12		12		10		10		20		5		12		8		0		0		3		4		3		0		3		0		0		1												1								0																				0		0		83		1		8		71		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5106		22		12050		102		4037		450		155125		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/24/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		80		80		12		12		10		10		20		3		10		7		0		0		1		3		2		0		0		0		1		1												1								0																				0		0		76		7		3		71		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5106		22		12050		102		4037		420		155125		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/25/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		91		91		12		12		8		8		20		2		9		6		0		0		1		3		2		0		0		0		0		0																				0																				0		0		76		3		3		68		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5106		22		12050		102		4037		300		155125		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/26/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		87		87		12		12		7		7		20		2		9		5		0		0		0		2		2		0		1		0		0		0																				0																				0		0		98		8		3		65		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days				>30 days		>30 days		5051		22		15000		102		3527		230		165250		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				Yes				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/27/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		82		82		12		12		6		6		20		2		8		6		0		0		0		2		2		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		77		3		3		62		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5006		22		14950		102		3497		280		154125		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/28/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		82		82		12		12		7		7		20		3		8		7		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		86		1		3		59		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days		>30 days		5001		22		19950		102		3242		250		146125		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/29/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		92		92		12		12		7		7		20		4		6		6		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		86		1		3		56		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days		>30 days		5001		22		19950		102		3242		300		146125		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																								0												51

		10/30/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		96		96		12		12		9		9		20		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		78		2		2		54		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4961		22		17750		102		5237		420		160875		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		10/31/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		100		100		12		12		8		8		20		3		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		84		1		0		54		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4961		22		17750		102		5237		550		160875		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		11/01/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		96		96		12		12		2		2		20		2		6		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		4		0		54		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4961		22		17750		102		5237		420		160875		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				51

		11/02/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		86		86		12		12		3		3		20		3		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		107		3		0		54		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		15-30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4931		22		17650		181		5085		300		164250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				52

		11/03/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		97		97		12		12		3		3		20		3		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		92		4		0		54		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4911		22		37550		181		4800		360		143500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				53

		11/04/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		100		100		12		12		3		3		20		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		90		1		2		52		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5331		22		36500		181		4635		520		241875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				54

		11/05/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		103		103		12		12		6		6		20		2		5		5		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		91		9		3		49		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5311		22		34200		181		4575		500		231000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				55

		11/06/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		106		106		12		12		9		9		20		3		6		6		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		75		1		4		45		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5296		22		34050		181		4575		520		228250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				56

		11/07/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		91		91		12		12		5		5		20		2		5		5		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		77		2		3		42		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5296		22		34050		181		4575		720		228250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				57

		11/08/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		85		85		12		12		5		5		20		3		6		5		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		74		5		3		39		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5296		22		34050		181		4575		650		228250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				58

		11/09/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		82		82		12		12		7		7		20		6		8		6		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		88		5		3		36		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5286		22		56950		181		9525		600		305000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				59

		11/10/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		93		93		12		12		9		9		20		4		6		6		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		96		4		3		33		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5211		22		56850		181		9420		440		307750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				60

		11/11/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		97		97		12		12		10		10		20		6		5		4		0		0		0		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		95		3		6		67		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5211		22		55850		181		9405		420		312125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				61

		11/12/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		92		92		12		12		8		8		20		6		8		8		0		0		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		89		8		6		61		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5191		22		54850		181		9390		320		302625		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				62

		11/13/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		81		81		12		12		9		9		20		4		8		8		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		91		2		5		56		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5191		22		54850		180		9314		570		293500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				63

		11/14/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		84		84		12		12		8		8		20		4		10		10		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		83		6		3		53		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5191		22		54850		180		9314		450		293500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				64

		11/15/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		90		90		12		12		9		9		20		5		10		9		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		92		2		3		50		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5191		22		54850		180		9314		350		293500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				65

		11/16/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		79		79		12		12		10		10		20		5		11		9		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		71		3		4		46		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5156		22		54350		181		9149		290		279125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				66

		11/17/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		9		9		20		8		12		11		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		95		4		3		43		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5116		22		54100		181		9149		510		272500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				67

		11/18/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		11		11		20		9		12		11		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		88		3		3		80		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5116		22		54050		181		9014		450		262000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				68

		11/19/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		106		106		12		12		11		11		20		4		12		11		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		88		3		3		77		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5086		22		53450		181		8834		550		250750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				69

		11/20/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		99		99		12		12		7		7		20		3		10		9		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		85		1		5		72		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5046		22		51150		181		8729		650		259000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				70

		11/21/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		89		89		12		12		5		5		20		3		10		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		84		5		5		67		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5046		22		51150		181		8729		800		259000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				71

		11/22/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		89		89		12		12		10		10		20		4		10		9		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		95		7		5		62		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5046		22		51150		181		8729		750		259000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				72

		11/23/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		96		96		12		12		5		5		20		3		12		10		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		82		5		4		58		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4961		22		50750		181		8699		400		259125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				73

		11/24/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		6		6		20		4		7		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		117		5		4		54		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4956		22		50650		181		8594		500		247750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				74

		11/25/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		102		102		12		12		5		5		20		4		8		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		88		5		2		52		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4911		22		48600		181		8478		480		234750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				75

		11/26/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		93		93		12		12		4		4		20		4		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		64		2		0		52		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4911		22		48600		181		8478		400		234750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				76

		11/27/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		97		97		12		12		6		6		20		4		6		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		63		4		4		48		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4911		22		47550		181		8429		340		225750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				77

		11/28/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		93		93		12		12		7		7		20		4		9		7		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		81		5		4		42		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4911		22		47550		181		8429		520		225750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				78

		11/29/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		93		93		12		12		9		9		20		4		11		11		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		72		4		8		34		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4911		22		47550		181		8429		360		225750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				79

		11/30/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		9		9		20		5		12		12		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		96		3		8		26		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4866		22		47400		181		8294		250		220000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/01/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		93		93		12		12		10		10		20		4		12		12		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		102		2		7		39		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4860		22		47400		181		8249		200		203375		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/02/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		96		96		12		12		9		9		20		5		11		10		0		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		67		5		9		30		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5205		22		44400		181		8024		200		233125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/03/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		107		107		12		12		10		10		20		5		16		12		0		0		2		4		4		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		88		7		11		59		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5205		22		44400		181		7979		200		285875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/04/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		105		105		12		12		10		10		20		7		15		12		0		0		3		4		4		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		77		3		9		50		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5195		22		42350		181		7719		230		290125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/05/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		90		90		12		12		9		9		20		5		13		13		0		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		77		6		9		81		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5195		22		42350		181		7719		400		290125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/06/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		87		87		12		12		11		11		20		7		16		15		0		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		8		7		74		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5195		22		42350		181		7719		140		290125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/07/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		90		90		12		12		10		10		20		6		15		15		0		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		78		5		10		64		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5165		22		42100		181		7659		0		269750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/08/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		96		96		12		12		9		9		20		6		13		13		0		0		2		3		3		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		99		7		9		55		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5165		22		42100		181		7584		0		259750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/09/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		105		105		12		12		11		11		20		7		16		16		0		0		2		4		4		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		75		5		8		47		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5125		22		42000		181		7509		400		241000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0																																																																				80

		12/10/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		110		110		12		12		10		10		20		5		11		11		0		0		2		4		4		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		83		6		5		42		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5096		22		39900		181		7509		600		233500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13																																																												80

		12/11/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		115		115		12		12		11		11		20		7		9		9		0		0		2		4		4		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		85		5		3		39		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5076		22		38850		181		7479		600		240500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13																																																												80

		12/12/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		94		94		12		12		11		11		20		7		8		8		0		0		3		4		4		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		77		4		4		75		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5076		22		38850		181		7479		400		240500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13																																																												80

		12/13/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		98		98		12		12		12		12		20		8		8		8		0		0		3		4		4		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		75		3		3		72		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5076		22		38850		181		7479		250		240500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13																																																												80

		12/14/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		101		101		12		12		12		12		20		10		8		8		0		0		3		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		86		4		3		69		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5048		22		46750		181		7389		180		246375		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13																																																												80

		12/15/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		94		94		12		12		11		11		20		8		7		7		0		0		3		3		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		3		2		67		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5037		22		59950		181		7374		430		240250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		17																																																												80

		12/16/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		100		100		12		12		11		11		20		7		8		8		0		0		3		4		4		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		98		5		4		63		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5037		22		59850		181		7374		530		259875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		17																																																												80

		12/17/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		98		98		12		12		12		12		20		9		9		9		0		0		3		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		78		2		4		59		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5012		22		59650		181		7314		600		253500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		17																																																												80

		12/18/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		88		88		12		12		9		9		20		6		9		9		0		0		3		4		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		82		4		3		56		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5002		22		63500		181		7299		500		245000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		17																																																												80

		12/19/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		94		94		12		12		10		10		20		8		11		10		0		0		4		4		4		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		87		3		3		53		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5002		22		63500		181		7299		750		245000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		17																																																												80

		12/20/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		91		91		12		12		10		10		20		7		11		11		0		0		4		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		5		5		48		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		5002		22		63500		181		7299		600		245000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		17																																																												80

		12/21/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		12		12		20		9		11		11		0		0		4		5		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		82		4		4		44		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4962		22		60500		181		7209		510		241500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		17																																																												80

		12/22/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		94		94		12		12		11		11		20		8		11		11		0		0		4		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		78		3		6		38		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4917		22		62950		181		7109		600		240875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		21																																																												80

		12/23/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		94		94		12		12		8		8		20		7		12		12		0		0		4		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		81		4		4		74		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4917		22		59850		181		7109		800		239875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		21																																																												80

		12/24/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		84		84		12		12		10		10		20		8		11		11		0		0		4		4		4		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		91		3		3		59		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4917		22		59850		181		7109		680		239875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		21																																																												80

		12/25/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		63		63		12		12		11		11		20		8		10		10		0		0		4		5		5		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		64		7		0		67		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4917		22		59850		181		7109		300		239875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		21																																																												80

		12/26/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		73		73		12		12		10		10		20		8		10		10		0		0		4		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		58		4		1		67		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4917		22		59850		181		7109		600		239875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		21																																																												80

		12/27/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		79		79		12		12		8		8		20		4		7		7		0		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		91		5		1		67		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		4917		22		59850		181		7109		520		239875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		21																																																												80

		12/28/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		74		74		12		12		6		6		20		4		8		8		0		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		81		8		3		64		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7547		22		59550		181		22584		430		225500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0		21																																																												80

		12/29/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		80		80		12		12		8		8		20		4		7		7		0		0		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		103		4		4		60		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7602		22		58250		181		22554		660		222250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												80

		12/30/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		86		86		12		12		9		9		20		6		7		7		0		0		2		2		2		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		82		6		3		57		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7602		22		56350		181		22554		850		240000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												80

		12/31/2020 5PM		252		241		227		216		100		100		12		12		10		10		20		6		8		8		0		0		2		4		4		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		78		6		7		50		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7602		22		56350		181		22554		950		241250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												80

		1/01/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		102		102		12		12		8		8		20		4		6		6		0		0		1		3		3		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		94		5		4		46		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7602		22		56350		181		22554		700		241250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												81

		1/02/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		102		102		12		12		9		9		20		5		6		6		0		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		90		2		4		42		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7602		22		56350		181		22554		840		241250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		NO		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												82

		1/03/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		98		98		12		12		8		8		20		4		9		9		0		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		78		5		9		33		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7602		22		56350		181		22554		720		241250		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		NO		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												83

		1/04/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		94		94		12		12		8		8		20		4		9		9		0		0		2		3		3		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		82		7		6		27		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7492		22		56250		181		22464		690		259000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												84

		1/05/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		96		96		12		12		10		10		20		4		12		12		0		0		2		3		3		0		2		0		0		4		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		100		13		10		17		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7437		22		76000		181		22434		800		209625		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												85

		1/06/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		104		104		12		12		8		8		20		5		17		17		0		0		3		4		4		0		2		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		98		5		17		40		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7407		22		75800		181		22284		789		232625		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												86

		1/07/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		115		115		12		12		8		8		20		5		18		18		0		0		3		4		4		0		2		0		0		3		0		0		0		1		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		87		5		16		64		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7827		22		74750		181		22179		730		270875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												87

		1/08/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		113		113		12		12		9		9		20		5		19		19		0		0		3		4		4		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		86		3		15		49		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7797		22		73750		181		22179		630		279125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												88

		1/09/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		91		91		12		12		8		8		20		5		16		16		0		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		79		3		15		93		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7797		22		73750		181		22179		740		279125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												89

		1/10/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		87		87		12		12		7		7		20		3		14		14		0		0		1		2		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		76		2		12		81		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7797		22		73750		181		22179		650		279125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												90

		1/11/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		87		87		12		12		7		7		20		6		16		16		0		0		2		4		4		0		1		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		77		3		13		68		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7737		22		79700		181		22104		420		297125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		0		21																																																												91

		1/12/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		101		101		12		12		7		7		20		3		19		19		0		0		1		3		3		0		0		0		1		3		0		0		0		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		94		3		11		57		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7709		22		79700		181		21864		390		276125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												92

		1/13/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		95		95		12		12		8		8		20		4		17		17		0		0		1		3		3		0		1		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		79		5		17		40		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7694		22		79650		181		21864		540		299500		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																		510				510		0				0		0														93

		1/14/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		102		102		12		12		7		7		20		3		17		17		0		0		1		3		3		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		72		3		13		27		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7625		22		79600		181		21834		320		294000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												94

		1/15/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		121		121		12		12		8		8		20		3		16		16		0		0		1		3		3		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		73		2		12		55		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7585		22		79350		181		21804		290		309000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												95

		1/16/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		108		108		12		12		10		10		20		5		18		18		0		0		1		4		4		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		102		3		10		125		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7585		22		79350		181		21804		320		309000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												96

		1/17/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		109		109		12		12		8		8		20		5		17		17		0		0		2		5		5		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		67		3		13		113		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7585		22		79350		181		21804		310		309000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												97

		1/18/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		101		101		12		12		10		10		20		5		19		19		0		0		2		5		5		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		73		9		13		100		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7585		22		79350		181		21804		50		309000		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												98

		1/19/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		99		99		12		12		11		11		20		7		18		18		0		0		3		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		92		5		12		88		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7550		22		100600		181		21519		260		354375		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												99

		1/20/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		117		117		12		12		11		11		20		5		19		19		0		0		3		5		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		92		9		13		75		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7550		22		100600		181		21519		330		354375		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																		600				600		0				0		0														100

		1/21/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		106		106		12		12		10		10		20		4		18		18		0		0		2		4		4		0		0		0		2		4		0		0		0		1		1		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		88		4		15		60		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7475		22		105300		181		25134		300		384625		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												101

		1/22/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		107		107		12		12		11		11		20		5		17		17		0		0		3		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		88		9		12		88		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7465		22		102800		181		25134		360		381125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												102

		1/23/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		105		105		12		12		12		12		20		7		16		16		0		0		3		5		5		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		100		3		12		76		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7465		22		102800		181		25134		300		381125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												103

		1/24/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		100		100		12		12		12		12		20		6		17		17		0		0		3		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		76		2		10		66		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7465		22		102800		181		25134		400		381125		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												104

		1/25/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		106		106		12		12		11		11		20		4		16		16		0		0		3		4		4		0		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		75		2		13		53		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7375		22		101450		181		27249		130		392750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18		0		27																																																												105

		1/26/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		104		104		12		12		9		9		20		4		17		17		0		0		2		3		3		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		91		4		11		42		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7375		22		101400		181		27144		390		384375		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		0		39																																																												106

		1/27/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		108		108		12		12		10		10		20		4		15		15		0		0		3		5		5		0		0		0		1		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		79		10		15		67		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7360		22		101350		181		27098		400		379875		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		0		39																																		40				600		40				0		0														107

		1/28/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		104		104		12		12		10		10		20		5		17		17		0		0		3		5		5		0		2		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		94		6		15		52		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7305		22		99350		181		27083		300		385750		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		0		39																																																												108

		1/29/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		112		112		12		12		10		10		20		6		16		16		0		0		2		2		2		0		2		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		78		3		11		81		No		No				Facility		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		>30 days		7305		22		98200		181		26963		730		373375		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		0		39																																																												109

		1/30/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0								2		0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														110

		1/31/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/1/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/2/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/3/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/4/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/5/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/6/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/7/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/8/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/9/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/10/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/11/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/12/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/13/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/14/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/15/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/16/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/17/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/18/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/19/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/20/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/21/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/22/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/23/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/24/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/25/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/26/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/27/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111

		2/28/2021 5PM		252		241		227		216		0		0		12		12		0		0		20		0		0		0						0				0										0																																																										Facility				0																																								Yes																																																																																																														111



&C&A

https://teletracking.protect.hhs.gov/#



HHS Lab Data

		https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/protect.hhs.gov/secure-upload/forms/zajnlnh4ni3u2wjxnfm7ybef6s?hospital=Parrish*Medical*Center__;Kys!!PaPH0eDnAlaiSnq7Yv-U!txNNRvNvVUFn9BXh81DE4I9i1ZxLDX-fFna_fK7GWGKhcaNfZce6fVMxN8riJPsbvY9ePZFy$		Date for which new orders and tests are being reported		New diagnostic tests ordered/received		Cumulative diagnostic tests ordered/received		New diagnostic tests resulted		Cumulative diagnostic tests resulted		New positive COVID-19 diagnostic tests		Cumulative positive COVID-19 diagnostic tests		New negative COVID-19 diagnostic tests		Cumulative negative COVID-19 diagnostic tests		Do you conduct IgM testing? 
Y/N		New IgM tests ordered/received		Cumulative IgM tests ordered/received		New IgM tests resulted		Cumulative IgM tests resulted		New positive IgM tests		Cumulative positive IgM tests (required)		New negative IgM tests (required)		Cumulative negative IgM tests (required)		Do you conduct IgA testing? 
Y/N		New IgA tests ordered/received		Cumulative IgA tests ordered/received		New IgA tests resulted		Cumulative IgA tests resulted		New positive IgA tests		Cumulative positive IgA tests (required)		New negative IgA tests (required)		Cumulative negative IgA tests (required)		Do you conduct IgG testing?
 Y/N		New IgG tests ordered/received		Cumulative IgG tests ordered/received		New IgG tests resulted		Cumulative IgG tests resulted		New positive IgG tests		Cumulative positive IgG tests (required)		New negative IgG tests (required)		Cumulative negative IgG tests (required)		Do you conduct Total Antibody (TA)/Non-Isotype Specific (NIS) testing?
 Y/N		New TA/NIS tests ordered/received		Cumulative TA/NIS tests ordered/received		New TA/NIS tests resulted		Cumulative TA/NIS tests resulted		New positive TA/NIS tests		Cumulative positive TA/NIS tests (required)		New negative TA/NIS tests (required)		Cumulative negative TA/NIS tests (required)										COVID-19 diagnostic test Positivity Rate		7 Day AVG Positivity Rate		10 Day AVG Positivity Rate

		8/21/2020 5PM		8/20/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		1		1		1		0		0		1		1		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/22/2020 5PM		8/21/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		1		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/23/2020 5PM		8/22/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		1		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/24/2020 5PM		8/23/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		1		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/25/2020 5PM		8/24/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		1		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/26/2020 5PM		8/25/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		1		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/27/2020 5PM		8/26/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		2		1		2		0		0		1		2		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/28/2020 5PM		8/27/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		2		0		2		0		0		0		2		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/29/2020 5PM		8/28/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		3		1		3		0		0		1		3		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/30/2020 5PM		8/29/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		3		0		3		0		0		0		3		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8/31/2020 5PM		8/30/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		4		1		4		0		0		1		4		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/01/2020 5PM		8/31/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		4		0		4		0		0		0		4		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/02/2020 5PM		9/1/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		4		0		4		0		0		0		4		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/03/2020 5PM		9/2/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		4		0		4		0		0		0		4		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/04/2020 5PM		9/3/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		4		0		4		0		0		0		4		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/05/2020 5PM		9/4/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		5		1		5		0		0		1		5		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/06/2020 5PM		9/5/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		5		0		5		0		0		0		5		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/07/2020 5PM		9/6/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		5		0		5		0		0		0		5		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/08/2020 5PM		9/7/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		5		0		5		0		0		0		5		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/09/2020 5PM		9/8/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		5		0		5		0		0		0		5		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/10/2020 5PM		9/9/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		6		0		5		0		0		0		5		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/11/2020 5PM		9/10/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		1		6		0		0		1		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/12/2020 5PM		9/11/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/13/2020 5PM		9/12/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/14/2020 5PM		9/13/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/15/2020 5PM		9/14/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/16/2020 5PM		9/15/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/17/2020 5PM		9/16/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/18/2020 5PM		9/17/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/19/2020 5PM		9/18/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/20/2020 5PM		9/19/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/21/2020 5PM		9/20/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/22/2020 5PM		9/21/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/23/2020 5PM		9/22/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/24/2020 5PM		9/23/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		6		0		6		0		0		0		6		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/25/2020 5PM		9/24/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		7		1		7		0		0		1		7		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/26/2020 5PM		9/25/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		7		0		7		0		0		0		7		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/27/2020 5PM		9/26/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		7		0		7		0		0		0		7		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/28/2020 5PM		9/27/20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		7		0		7		0		0		0		7		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		9/29/2020 5PM		9/28/20		12		12		12		12		1		1		11		11		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		8		1		8		1		1		0		7		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										8.33%

		9/30/2020 5PM		9/29/202		10		22		9		21		0		1		9		20		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		9		1		9		0		1		1		8		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%

		10/01/2020 5PM		9/30/20		6		28		7		28		1		2		6		26		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		9		0		9		0		1		0		8		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										14.29%

		10/02/2020 5PM		10/1/20		5		33		5		33		1		3		4		30		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		9		0		9		0		1		0		8		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										20.00%

		10/03/2020 5PM		10/2/20		4		37		11		37		1		4		10		33		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		9		0		9		0		1		0		8		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										9.09%

		10/04/2020 5PM		10/3/20		10		47		10		47		0		4		10		43		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		9		0		9		0		1		0		8		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%

		10/05/2020 5PM		10/4/20		5		52		5		52		2		6		3		46		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		9		0		9		0		1		0		8		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										40.00%		13.10%

		10/06/2020 5PM		10/5/20		8		60		8		60		1		7		7		53		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		9		0		9		0		1		0		8		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										12.50%		13.70%

		10/07/2020 5PM		10/6/20		3		63		2		62		1		8		1		54		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		10		1		10		0		1		1		9		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										50.00%		20.84%

		10/08/2020 5PM		10/7/20		10		73		11		73		0		8		11		65		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		11		1		11		0		1		1		10		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		18.80%		15.42%

		10/09/2020 5PM		10/8/20		8		81		8		81		4		12		4		69		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		11		0		11		0		1		0		10		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										50.00%		23.08%		19.59%

		10/10/2020 5PM		10/9/20		12		93		12		93		4		16		8		77		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		11		0		11		0		1		0		10		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										33.33%		26.55%		22.92%

		10/11/2020 5PM		10/10/20		8		101		7		100		1		17		6		83		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		11		0		11		0		1		0		10		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										14.29%		28.59%		22.92%

		10/12/2020 5PM		10/11/20		8		109		9		109		0		17		9		92		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		11		0		11		0		1		0		10		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		22.87%		20.92%

		10/13/2020 5PM		10/12/20		10		119		10		119		1		18		9		101		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		11		0		11		0		1		0		10		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										10.00%		22.52%		21.01%

		10/14/2020 5PM		10/13/20		4		123		4		123		0		18		4		105		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		11		0		11		0		1		0		10		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		15.37%		21.01%

		10/15/2020 5PM		10/14/20		11		134		9		132		2		20		7		112		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		11		0		11		0		1		0		10		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										22.22%		18.55%		19.23%

		10/16/2020 5PM		10/15/20		7		141		9		141		2		22		7		119		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		12		1		12		0		1		1		11		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										22.22%		14.58%		20.21%

		10/17/2020 5PM		10/16/20		8		149		8		149		2		14		6		125		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		12		0		12		0		1		0		11		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										25.00%		13.39%		17.71%

		10/18/2020 5PM		10/17/20		22		171		22		171		2		26		20		145		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		12		0		12		0		1		0		11		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										9.09%		12.65%		18.62%

		10/19/2020 5PM		10/18/20		11		182		11		182		2		28		9		154		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		12		0		12		0		1		0		11		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										18.18%		15.25%		15.43%

		10/20/2020 5PM		10/19/20		9		191		9		191		1		29		8		162		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		13		1		13		0		1		1		12		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										11.11%		15.40%		13.21%

		10/21/2020 5PM		10/20/20		45		236		43		234		2		31		41		203		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		14		1		14		0		1		1		13		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										4.65%		16.07%		12.25%

		10/22/2020 5PM		10/21/20		13		249		15		249		2		33		13		216		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		2		16		2		16		0		1		2		15		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										13.33%		14.80%		13.58%

		10/23/2020 5PM		10/22/20		12		262		13		262		1		34		12		228		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		16		0		16		0		1		0		15		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.69%		12.72%		13.35%

		10/24/2020 5PM		10/23/20		17		279		16		278		2		36		14		242		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		16		0		16		0		1		0		15		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										12.50%		10.94%		14.60%

		10/25/2020 5PM		10/24/20		6		285		7		285		0		36		7		249		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		16		0		16		0		1		0		15		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		9.64%		12.38%

		10/26/2020 5PM		10/25/20		11		295		10		294		1		37		9		257		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		16		0		16		0		1		0		15		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										10.00%		8.47%		11.16%

		10/27/2020 5PM		10/26/20		9		304		10		304		1		38		9		266		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		16		0		16		0		1		0		15		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										10.00%		8.31%		9.66%

		10/28/2020 5PM		10/27/20		4		308		4		308		0		38		4		270		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		16		0		16		0		1		0		15		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		7.65%		8.75%

		10/29/2020 5PM		10/28/20		9		317		9		317		0		38		9		279		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		16		0		16		0		1		0		15		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		5.74%		6.93%

		10/30/2020 5PM		10/29/20		8		325		8		325		0		38		8		287		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		17		1		17		0		1		1		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		4.64%		5.82%

		10/31/2020 5PM		10/30/20		7		332		7		332		0		38		7		294		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		2.86%		5.35%

		11/01/2020 5PM		10/31/20		9		341		9		341		0		38		9		303		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		2.86%		4.02%

		11/02/2020 5PM		11/1/20		5		346		5		346		0		38		5		308		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		1.43%		3.25%

		11/03/2020 5PM		11/2/20		6		352		4		350		0		38		4		312		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		0.00%		2.00%

		11/04/2020 5PM		11/3/20		12		364		13		363		0		38		13		325		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		0.00%		2.00%

		11/05/2020 5PM		11/4/20		23		386		23		386		4		42		19		344		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										17.39%		2.48%		2.74%

		11/06/2020 5PM		11/5/20		6		392		5		391		1		43		4		348		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										20.00%		5.34%		3.74%

		11/07/2020 5PM		11/6/20		11		403		12		403		2		45		10		358		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										16.67%		7.72%		5.41%

		11/08/2020 5PM		11/7/20		13		416		9		412		2		47		7		365		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										22.22%		10.90%		7.63%

		11/09/2020 5PM		11/8/20		9		425		12		424		1		48		11		376		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										8.33%		12.09%		8.46%

		11/10/2020 5PM		11/9/20		11		436		12		436		1		49		11		387		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										8.33%		13.28%		9.29%

		11/11/2020 5PM		11/10/20		11		447		10		446		2		51		8		395		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										20.00%		16.14%		11.29%

		11/12/2020 5PM		11/11/20		18		465		19		465		4		55		15		410		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		17		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										21.05%		16.66%		13.40%

		11/13/2020 5PM		11/12/20		12		477		12		477		3		58		9		419		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		18		0		17		0		1		0		16		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										25.00%		17.37%		15.90%

		11/14/2020 5PM		11/13/20		13		490		11		488		1		59		10		429		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		19		2		19		0		1		2		18		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										9.09%		16.29%		16.81%

		11/15/2020 5PM		11/14/20		14		504		16		504		2		61		14		443		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		19		0		19		0		1		0		18		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										12.50%		14.90%		16.32%

		11/16/2020 5PM		11/15/20		17		521		17		521		2		63		15		458		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		19		0		19		0		1		0		18		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										11.76%		15.39%		15.50%

		11/17/2020 5PM		11/16/20		17		537		17		537		2		64		15		473		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		20		1		20		0		1		1		19		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										11.76%		15.88%		15.01%

		11/18/2020 5PM		11/17/20		19		556		18		555		1		65		17		490		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		21		1		21		0		1		1		20		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										5.56%		13.82%		13.34%

		11/19/2020 5PM		11/18/20		11		567		11		566		2		67		9		499		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		21		0		21		0		1		0		20		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										18.18%		13.41%		14.32%

		11/20/2020 5PM		11/19/20		10		577		11		577		0		67		11		510		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		21		0		21		0		1		0		20		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		9.84%		13.49%

		11/21/2020 5PM		11/20/20		16		593		15		592		1		68		14		524		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		22		1		22		0		1		1		21		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										6.67%		9.49%		12.16%

		11/2/2020 5PM		11/21/20		12		605		13		605		1		69		12		536		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		22		0		22		0		1		0		21		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.69%		8.80%		10.82%

		11/23/2020 5PM		11/22/20		7		612		7		612		1		70		6		542		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		22		0		22		0		1		0		21		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										14.29%		9.16%		9.75%

		11/24/2020 5PM		11/23/20		22		634		22		634		0		70		22		564		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		23		1		23		1		2		0		21		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		7.48%		8.84%

		11/25/2020 5PM		11/24/20		17		651		15		649		1		71		14		578		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		23		0		23		0		2		0		21		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										6.67%		7.64%		8.26%

		11/26/2020 5PM		11/25/20		20		671		22		671		0		71		22		600		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		2		25		2		25		0		2		2		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		5.04%		7.08%

		11/27/2020 5PM		11/26/20		9		680		9		680		2		73		7		607		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		25		0		25		0		2		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										22.22%		8.22%		8.13%

		11/28/2020 5PM		11/27/20		16		696		16		696		4		77		12		619		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		25		0		25		0		2		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										25.00%		10.84%		10.07%

		11/29/2020 5PM		11/28/20		13		709		13		709		2		79		11		630		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		25		0		25		0		2		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										15.38%		11.94%		9.79%

		11/30/2020 5PM		11/29/20		13		722		13		722		1		80		12		642		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		25		0		25		0		2		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.69%		11.00%		10.56%

		12/01/2020 5PM		11/30/20		11		733		11		733		0		80		11		653		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		26		1		26		1		3		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		11.00%		9.89%

		12/02/2020 5PM		12/1/20		13		746		13		746		1		81		12		665		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		26		0		26		0		3		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.69%		11.14%		9.89%

		12/03/2020 5PM		12/2/20		19		765		18		764		1		82		17		682		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		26		0		26		0		3		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										5.56%		11.94%		9.02%

		12/04/2020 5PM		12/3/20		19		784		20		784		1		83		19		701		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		26		0		26		0		3		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										5.00%		9.47%		9.52%

		12/05/2020 5PM		12/4/20		21		805		20		804		3		86		17		718		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		26		0		26		0		3		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										15.00%		8.05%		10.35%

		12/06/2020 5PM		12/5/20		13		818		14		818		1		87		13		731		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		26		0		26		0		3		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.14%		6.87%		11.07%

		12/07/2020 5PM		12/6/20		13		831		13		831		0		87		13		744		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		26		0		26		0		3		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		5.77%		8.85%

		12/08/2020 5PM		12/7/20		21		852		21		852		1		88		20		764		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		26		0		26		0		3		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										4.76%		6.45%		6.82%

		12/09/2020 5PM		12/8/20		25		877		25		877		3		91		22		786		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		28		2		28		2		5		0		23		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										12.00%		7.07%		6.48%

		12/10/2020 5PM		12/9/20		24		901		24		901		0		91		24		810		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		29		1		29		0		5		1		24		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		6.27%		5.72%

		12/11/2020 5PM		12/10/20		26		927		25		926		2		93		23		833		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		30		1		30		1		6		0		24		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										8.00%		6.70%		6.52%

		12/12/2020 5PM		12/11/20		13		940		14		940		1		94		13		846		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		30		0		30		0		6		0		24		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.14%		5.58%		6.46%

		12/13/2020 5PM		12/12/20		15		955		14		954		1		95		13		859		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		30		0		30		0		6		0		24		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.14%		5.58%		6.62%

		12/14/2020 5PM		12/13/20		12		967		12		966		0		95		12		871		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		31		1		31		0		6		1		25		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		5.58%		6.12%

		12/15/2020 5PM		12/14/20		15		982		15		981		0		95		15		886		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		31		0		31		0		6		0		25		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		4.90%		4.62%

		12/16/2020 5PM		12/15/20		16		998		15		996		1		96		14		900		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		31		0		31		0		6		0		25		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										6.67%		4.14%		4.57%

		12/17/2020 5PM		12/16/20		26		1024		26		1022		2		98		24		924		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		2		33		2		33		1		7		1		26		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.69%		5.23%		5.34%

		12/18/2020 5PM		12/17/20		15		1039		16		1038		0		98		16		940		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		34		1		34		1		8		0		26		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		4.09%		4.86%

		12/19/2020 5PM		12/18/20		19		1058		20		1058		2		100		18		958		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		34		0		34		0		8		0		26		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										10.00%		4.50%		4.66%

		12/20/2020 5PM		12/19/20		8		1066		8		1066		1		101		7		965		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		34		0		34		0		8		0		26		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										12.50%		5.27%		5.91%

		12/21/2020 5PM		12/20/20		11		1077		11		1077		0		101		11		976		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		34		0		34		0		8		0		26		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		5.27%		5.11%

		12/22/2020 5PM		12/21/20		14		1091		13		1091		0		101		13		989		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		34		0		34		0		8		0		26		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		5.27%		4.40%

		12/23/2020 5PM		12/22/20		17		1108		17		1107		2		103		15		1004		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		35		1		35		0		8		1		27		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										11.76%		5.99%		4.86%

		12/24/2020 5PM		12/23/20		25		1133		25		1132		1		104		24		1028		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		36		1		36		0		8		1		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										4.00%		5.47%		5.26%

		12/25/2020 5PM		12/24/20		15		1148		16		1148		2		106		13		1041		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										12.50%		7.25%		6.51%

		12/26/2020 5PM		12/25/20		7		1155		7		1155		0		106		7		1048		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										0.00%		5.82%		5.85%

		12/27/2020 5PM		12/26/20		17		1172		17		1172		1		107		16		1064		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										5.88%		4.88%		5.66%

		12/28/2020 5PM		12/27/20		15		1187		14		1186		1		108		13		1077		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.14%		5.90%		6.38%

		12/29/2020 5PM		12/28/20		18		1205		19		1205		1		109		18		1095		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										5.26%		6.65%		5.91%

		12/30/2020 5PM		12/29/20		21		1226		20		1225		2		111		18		1113		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										10.00%		6.40%		5.66%

		12/31/2020 5PM		12/30/20		24		1250		23		1248		5		116		18		1131		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										21.74%		8.93%		7.83%

		1/01/2021 5PM		12/31/20		13		1263		14		1262		1		117		13		1144		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.14%		8.17%		8.54%

		1/02/2021 5PM		1/1/21		15		1278		15		1277		1		118		14		1158		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										6.67%		9.12%		8.03%

		1/03/2021 5PM		1/2/21		17		1295		18		1295		4		122		14		1172		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										22.22%		11.45%		9.86%

		1/04/2021 5PM		1/3/21		11		1306		11		1306		1		123		10		1182		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		36		0		36		0		8		0		28		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										9.09%		11.73%		9.52%

		1/05/2021 5PM		1/4/21		35		1341		34		1340		6		129		28		1210		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		37		1		37		0		8		1		29		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										17.65%		13.50%		11.28%

		1/06/2021 5PM		1/5/21		28		1368		28		1367		2		121		26		1235		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		2		39		2		39		1		9		1		30		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.14%		13.09%		11.41%

		1/07/2021 5PM		1/6/21		19		1386		19		1386		5		136		14		1249		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		39		0		39		0		9		0		30		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										26.32%		13.75%		13.32%

		1/08/2021 5PM		1/7/21		23		1409		20		1406		2		138		18		1267		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		39		0		39		0		9		0		30		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										10.00%		14.16%		13.80%

		1/09/2021 5PM		1/8/21		17		1426		19		1425		1		139		18		1285		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		2		41		2		41		0		9		2		32		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										5.26%		13.95%		13.32%

		1/10/2021 5PM		1/9/21		12		1437		12		1437		3		142		9		1294		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		41		0		41		0		9		0		32		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										25.00%		14.35%		13.65%

		1/11/2021 5PM		1/10/21		13		1450		13		1450		1		143		12		1306		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		41		0		41		0		9		0		32		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										7.69%		14.15%		13.70%

		1/12/2021 5PM		1/11/21		28		1478		27		1477		3		146		24		1330		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		42		1		42		0		9		0		33		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										11.11%		13.22%		14.15%

		1/13/2021 5PM		1/12/21		26		1504		27		1504		3		149		24		1354		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		2		44		1		43		0		9		1		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										11.11%		13.78%		13.04%

		1/14/2021 5PM		1/13/21		18		1522		19		1522		2		150		17		1371		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		45		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										10.53%		11.53%		13.18%

		1/15/2021 5PM		1/14/21		24		1546		23		1545		4		154		19		1390		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		46		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										17.39%		12.59%		13.16%

		1/16/2021 5PM		1/15/21		28		1574		25		1570		5		159		20		1410		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		46		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										20.00%		14.69%		14.44%

		1/17/2021 5PM		1/16/21		8		1582		11		1581		1		160		10		1420		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		47		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										9.09%		12.42%		12.72%

		1/18/2021 5PM		1/17/21		12		1594		12		1593		5		165		7		1427		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		47		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										41.67%		17.27%		15.89%

		1/19/2021 5PM		1/18/21		24		1618		25		1618		1		166		24		1451		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		48		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										4.00%		16.26%		15.76%

		1/20/2021 5PM		1/19/21		18		1636		17		1635		2		168		15		1466		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		48		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										11.76%		16.35%		14.44%

		1/21/2021 5PM		1/20/21		21		1657		22		1657		4		172		18		1484		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		48		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										18.18%		17.44%		15.48%

		1/22/2021 5PM		1/21/21		11		1668		11		1668		3		175		8		1492		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		49		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										27.27%		18.85%		17.10%

		1/23/2021 5PM		1/22/21		14		1682		13		1681		2		177		11		1503		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		1		50		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										15.38%		18.19%		17.53%

		1/24/2021 5PM		1/23/21		10		1692		11		1692		1		178		10		1513		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		50		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										9.09%		18.19%		17.38%

		1/25/2021 5PM		1/24/21		14		1706		14		1706		3		181		11		1524		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		50		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										21.43%		15.30%		17.79%

		1/26/2021 5PM		1/25/21		31		1737		30		1736		4		185		26		1550		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Y		0		50		0		43		0		9		0		34		N		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A										13.33%		16.64%		17.12%

		1/27/2021 5PM																																																																																																				0.00%		0.00%		0.00%

		1/28/2021 5PM																																																																																																				0.00%		0.00%		0.00%

		1/29/2021 5PM																																																																																																				0.00%		0.00%		0.00%

		1/30/2021 5PM																																																																																																				0.00%		0.00%		0.00%

		1/31/2021 5PM																																																																																																				0.00%		0.00%		0.00%



&C&A

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/protect.hhs.gov/secure-upload/forms/zajnlnh4ni3u2wjxnfm7ybef6s?hospital=Parrish*Medical*Center__;Kys!!PaPH0eDnAlaiSnq7Yv-U!txNNRvNvVUFn9BXh81DE4I9i1ZxLDX-fFna_fK7GWGKhcaNfZce6fVMxN8riJPsbvY9ePZFy$



Trending Data

		





Trending Data

		3/9/2020 10AM

		3/10/2020 7PM

		3/12/2020 10AM

		3/13/2020 10AM

		3/16/2020 10AM

		3/17/2020 10AM

		3/18/2020 10AM

		3/19/2020 10AM

		3/21/2020 10AM

		3/22/2020 10AM

		3/23/2020 10AM

		3/24/2020 10AM

		3/25/2020 10AM

		3/26/2020 10AM

		3/27/2020 10AM

		3/28/2020 10AM

		3/29/2020 10AM

		3/30/2020 10AM

		3/31/2020 10AM

		4/1/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 7PM

		4/3/2020 10AM

		4/3/2020 7PM

		4/4/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 7PM

		4/6/2020 10AM

		4/6/2020 7PM

		4/7/2020 10AM

		4/7/2020 7PM

		4/8/2020 10AM

		4/8/2020 7PM

		4/9/2020 10AM

		4/9/2020 7PM

		4/10/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 7PM

		4/13/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 7PM

		4/15/2020 10AM

		4/15/2020 7PM

		4/16/2020 10AM

		4/16/2020 7PM

		4/17/2020 10AM

		4/17/2020 7PM

		4/18/2020 10AM

		4/18/2020 7PM

		4/19/2020 10AM

		4/19/2020 7PM

		4/20/2020 10AM

		4/20/2020 7PM

		4/21/2020 10AM

		4/21/2020 7PM

		4/22/2020 10AM

		4/22/2020 7PM

		4/23/2020 10AM

		4/23/2020 7PM

		4/24/2020 10AM

		4/25/2020 10AM

		4/26/2020 10AM

		4/27/2020 10AM

		4/28/2020 10AM

		4/29/2020 10AM

		4/30/2020 10AM

		5/1/2020 10AM

		5/2/2020 10AM

		5/3/2020 10AM

		5/4/2020 10AM

		5/5/2020 10AM

		5/6/2020 10AM

		5/7/2020 10AM

		5/8/2020 10AM

		5/9/2020 10AM

		5/10/2020 10AM

		5/11/2020 10AM

		5/12/2020 10AM

		5/13/2020 10AM

		5/14/2020 10AM

		5/15/2020 10AM

		5/16/2020 10AM

		5/17/2020 10AM

		5/18/2020 10AM

		5/19/2020 10AM

		5/20/2020 10AM

		5/21/2020 10AM

		5/22/2020 10AM

		5/23/2020 10AM

		5/24/2020 10AM

		5/25/2020 10AM

		5/26/2020 10AM

		5/27/2020 10AM

		5/28/2020 10AM

		5/29/2020 10AM

		5/30/2020 10AM

		5/31/2020 10AM

		6/1/2020 10AM

		6/2/2020 10AM

		6/3/2020 10AM

		6/4/2020 10AM

		6/5/2020 10AM

		6/6/2020 10AM

		6/7/2020 10AM

		6/8/2020 10AM

		6/9/2020 10AM

		6/10/2020 10AM

		6/11/2020 10AM

		6/12/2020 10AM

		6/13/2020 10AM

		6/14/2020 10AM

		6/15/2020 10AM

		6/16/2020 10AM

		6/17/2020 10AM

		6/18/2020 10AM

		6/19/2020 10AM

		6/20/2020 10AM

		6/21/2020 10AM

		6/22/2020 10AM

		6/23/2020 10AM

		6/24/2020 10AM

		6/25/2020 10AM

		6/26/2020 10AM

		6/27/2020 10AM

		6/28/2020 10AM

		6/29/2020 10AM

		6/30/2020 10AM

		7/1/2020 10AM

		7/2/2020 10AM

		7/3/2020 10AM

		7/4/2020 10AM

		7/5/2020 10AM

		7/6/2020 10AM

		7/7/2020 10AM

		7/8/2020 10AM

		7/9/2020 10AM

		7/10/2020 10AM

		7/11/2020 10AM

		7/12/2020 10AM

		7/13/2020 10AM

		7/14/2020 10AM

		7/15/2020 10AM

		7/16/2020 10AM

		7/17/2020 10AM

		7/18/2020 10AM

		7/19/2020 10AM

		7/20/2020 10AM

		7/21/2020 10AM

		7/22/2020 10AM

		7/23/2020 10AM

		7/24/2020 10AM

		7/25/2020 10AM

		7/26/2020 10AM

		7/27/2020 10AM

		7/28/2020 10AM

		7/29/2020 10AM

		7/30/2020 10AM

		7/31/2020 10AM

		8/1/2020 10AM

		8/2/2020 10AM

		8/3/2020 10AM

		8/4/2020 10AM

		8/5/2020 10AM

		8/6/2020 10AM

		8/7/2020 10AM

		8/8/2020 10AM

		8/9/2020 10AM

		8/10/2020 10AM

		8/11/2020 10AM

		8/12/2020 10AM

		8/13/2020 10AM

		8/14/2020 10AM

		8/15/2020 10AM

		8/16/2020 10AM

		8/17/2020 10AM

		8/18/2020 10AM

		8/19/2020 10AM

		8/20/2020 10AM

		8/21/2020 10AM

		8/22/2020 10AM

		8/23/2020 10AM

		8/24/2020 10AM

		8/25/2020 10AM

		8/26/2020 10AM

		8/27/2020 10AM

		8/28/2020 10AM

		8/29/2020 10AM

		8/30/2020 10AM

		8/31/2020 10AM

		9/01/2020 10AM

		9/02/2020 10AM

		9/03/2020 10AM

		9/04/2020 10AM

		9/05/2020 10AM

		9/06/2020 10AM

		9/07/2020 10AM

		9/08/2020 10AM

		9/09/2020 10AM

		9/10/2020 10AM

		9/11/2020 10AM

		9/12/2020 10AM

		9/13/2020 10AM

		9/14/2020 10AM

		9/15/2020 10AM

		9/16/2020 10AM

		9/17/2020 10AM

		9/18/2020 10AM

		9/19/2020 10AM

		9/20/2020 10AM

		9/21/2020 10AM

		9/22/2020 10AM

		9/23/2020 10AM

		9/24/2020 10AM

		9/25/2020 10AM

		9/26/2020 10AM

		9/27/2020 10AM

		9/28/2020 10AM

		9/29/2020 10AM

		9/30/2020 10AM

		10/01/2020 10AM

		10/02/2020 10AM

		10/03/2020 10AM

		10/04/2020 10AM

		10/05/2020 10AM

		10/06/2020 10AM

		10/07/2020 10AM

		10/08/2020 10AM

		10/09/2020 10AM

		10/10/2020 10AM

		10/11/2020 10AM

		10/12/2020 10AM

		10/13/2020 10AM

		10/14/2020 10AM

		10/15/2020 10AM

		10/16/2020 10AM

		10/17/2020 10AM

		10/18/2020 10AM

		10/19/2020 10AM

		10/20/2020 10AM

		10/21/2020 10AM

		10/22/2020 10AM

		10/23/2020 10AM

		10/24/2020 10AM

		10/25/2020 10AM

		10/26/2020 10AM

		10/27/2020 10AM

		10/28/2020 10AM

		10/29/2020 10AM

		10/30/2020 10AM

		10/31/2020 10AM

		11/1/2020 10AM

		11/2/2020 10AM

		11/3/2020 10AM

		11/4/2020 10AM

		11/5/2020 10AM

		11/6/2020 10AM

		11/7/2020 10AM

		11/8/2020 10AM

		11/9/2020 10AM

		11/10/2020 10AM

		11/11/2020 10AM

		11/12/2020 10AM

		11/13/2020 10AM

		11/14/2020 10AM

		11/15/2020 10AM

		11/16/2020 10AM

		11/17/2020 10AM

		11/18/2020 10AM

		11/19/2020 10AM

		11/20/2020 10AM

		11/21/2020 10AM

		11/22/2020 10AM

		11/23/2020 10AM

		11/24/2020 10AM

		11/25/2020 10AM

		11/26/2020 10AM

		11/27/2020 10AM

		11/28/2020 10AM

		11/29/2020 10AM

		11/30/2020 10AM

		12/01/2020 10AM

		12/02/2020 10AM

		12/03/2020 10AM

		12/04/2020 10AM

		12/05/2020 10AM

		12/06/2020 10AM

		12/07/2020 10AM

		12/08/2020 10AM

		12/09/2020 10AM

		12/10/2020 10AM

		12/11/2020 10AM

		12/12/2020 10AM

		12/13/2020 10AM

		12/14/2020 10AM

		12/15/2020 10AM

		12/16/2020 10AM

		12/17/2020 10AM

		12/18/2020 10AM

		12/19/2020 10AM

		12/20/2020 10AM

		12/21/2020 10AM

		12/22/2020 10AM

		12/23/2020 10AM

		12/24/2020 10AM

		12/25/2020 10AM

		12/26/2020 10AM

		12/27/2020 10AM

		12/28/2020 10AM

		12/29/2020 10AM

		12/30/2020 10AM

		12/31/2020 10AM

		1/01/2021 10AM

		1/02/2021 10AM

		1/03/2021 10AM

		1/04/2021 10AM

		1/05/2021 10AM

		1/06/2021 10AM

		1/07/2021 10AM

		1/08/2021 10AM

		1/09/2021 10AM

		1/10/2021 10AM

		1/11/2021 10AM

		1/12/2021 10AM

		1/13/2021 10AM

		1/14/2021 10AM

		1/15/2021 10AM

		1/16/2021 10AM

		1/17/2021 10AM

		1/18/2021 10AM

		1/19/2021 10AM

		1/20/2021 10AM

		1/21/2021 10AM

		1/22/2021 10AM

		1/23/2021 10AM

		1/24/2021 10AM

		1/25/2021 10AM

		1/26/2021 10AM

		1/27/2021 10AM

		1/28/2021 10AM

		1/29/2021 10AM

		1/30/2021 10AM

		1/31/2021 10AM



ICU

ICU Utilization

8

9

11

6

6

7

10

9

1

3

4

9

7

6

6

8

5

7

7

8

11

11

12

10

9

11

9

9

10

9

8

7

8

8

7

7

8

5

9

8

8

9

8

8

8

8

6

7

6

6

5

6

7

7

6

7

8

8

6

6

5

5

5

5

7

6

4

3

5

6

9

8

6

9

7

7

7

6

7

7

6

6

7

6

5

3

4

4

5

7

7

7

5

5

5

3

5

7

7

6

9

4

5

5

5

6

5

5

5

6

4

2

3

7

7

7

6

6

9

10

8

7

4

7

7

5

6

7

9

6

5

4

2

4

6

5

3

3

7

7

9

6

6

8

8

9

8

8

9

11

10

12

11

12

12

11

12

11

11

6

6

9

9

10

8

8

8

9

8

10

7

8

8

5

5

7

7

8

7

8

5

4

7

7

6

5

5

4

4

4

2

2

5

5

4

4

7

8

10

7

8

7

9

9

7

8

7

8

9

8

9

9

8

9

8

6

8

8

7

9

9

10

7

5

8

10

10

6

5

6

7

5

5

6

7

8

8

7

8

7

7

10

10

8

7

6

7

7

9

8

2

3

3

3

6

9

5

5

7

9

10

8

9

8

9

10

9

11

11

7

5

10

5

6

5

4

6

7

9

9

10

9

10

10

9

11

10

9

11

10

11

11

12

12

11

11

12

9

10

10

12

11

8

10

11

10

8

6

8

9

10

8

9

8

8

10

8

8

9

8

7

7

7

8

7

8

10

8

10

11

11

10

11

12

12

11

9

10

10

10



HHS Portal

		3/9/2020 10AM

		3/10/2020 7PM

		3/12/2020 10AM

		3/13/2020 10AM

		3/16/2020 10AM

		3/17/2020 10AM

		3/18/2020 10AM

		3/19/2020 10AM

		3/21/2020 10AM

		3/22/2020 10AM

		3/23/2020 10AM

		3/24/2020 10AM

		3/25/2020 10AM

		3/26/2020 10AM

		3/27/2020 10AM

		3/28/2020 10AM

		3/29/2020 10AM

		3/30/2020 10AM

		3/31/2020 10AM

		4/1/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 7PM

		4/3/2020 10AM

		4/3/2020 7PM

		4/4/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 7PM

		4/6/2020 10AM

		4/6/2020 7PM

		4/7/2020 10AM

		4/7/2020 7PM

		4/8/2020 10AM

		4/8/2020 7PM

		4/9/2020 10AM

		4/9/2020 7PM

		4/10/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 7PM

		4/13/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 7PM

		4/15/2020 10AM

		4/15/2020 7PM

		4/16/2020 10AM

		4/16/2020 7PM

		4/17/2020 10AM

		4/17/2020 7PM

		4/18/2020 10AM

		4/18/2020 7PM

		4/19/2020 10AM

		4/19/2020 7PM

		4/20/2020 10AM

		4/20/2020 7PM

		4/21/2020 10AM

		4/21/2020 7PM

		4/22/2020 10AM

		4/22/2020 7PM

		4/23/2020 10AM

		4/23/2020 7PM

		4/24/2020 10AM

		4/25/2020 10AM

		4/26/2020 10AM

		4/27/2020 10AM

		4/28/2020 10AM

		4/29/2020 10AM

		4/30/2020 10AM

		5/1/2020 10AM

		5/2/2020 10AM

		5/3/2020 10AM

		5/4/2020 10AM

		5/5/2020 10AM

		5/6/2020 10AM

		5/7/2020 10AM

		5/8/2020 10AM

		5/9/2020 10AM

		5/10/2020 10AM

		5/11/2020 10AM

		5/12/2020 10AM

		5/13/2020 10AM

		5/14/2020 10AM

		5/15/2020 10AM

		5/16/2020 10AM

		5/17/2020 10AM

		5/18/2020 10AM

		5/19/2020 10AM

		5/20/2020 10AM

		5/21/2020 10AM

		5/22/2020 10AM

		5/23/2020 10AM

		5/24/2020 10AM

		5/25/2020 10AM

		5/26/2020 10AM

		5/27/2020 10AM

		5/28/2020 10AM

		5/29/2020 10AM

		5/30/2020 10AM

		5/31/2020 10AM

		6/1/2020 10AM

		6/2/2020 10AM

		6/3/2020 10AM

		6/4/2020 10AM

		6/5/2020 10AM

		6/6/2020 10AM

		6/7/2020 10AM

		6/8/2020 10AM

		6/9/2020 10AM

		6/10/2020 10AM

		6/11/2020 10AM

		6/12/2020 10AM

		6/13/2020 10AM

		6/14/2020 10AM

		6/15/2020 10AM

		6/16/2020 10AM

		6/17/2020 10AM

		6/18/2020 10AM

		6/19/2020 10AM

		6/20/2020 10AM

		6/21/2020 10AM

		6/22/2020 10AM

		6/23/2020 10AM

		6/24/2020 10AM

		6/25/2020 10AM

		6/26/2020 10AM

		6/27/2020 10AM

		6/28/2020 10AM

		6/29/2020 10AM

		6/30/2020 10AM

		7/1/2020 10AM

		7/2/2020 10AM

		7/3/2020 10AM

		7/4/2020 10AM

		7/5/2020 10AM

		7/6/2020 10AM

		7/7/2020 10AM

		7/8/2020 10AM

		7/9/2020 10AM

		7/10/2020 10AM

		7/11/2020 10AM

		7/12/2020 10AM

		7/13/2020 10AM

		7/14/2020 10AM

		7/15/2020 10AM

		7/16/2020 10AM

		7/17/2020 10AM

		7/18/2020 10AM

		7/19/2020 10AM

		7/20/2020 10AM

		7/21/2020 10AM

		7/22/2020 10AM

		7/23/2020 10AM

		7/24/2020 10AM

		7/25/2020 10AM

		7/26/2020 10AM

		7/27/2020 10AM

		7/28/2020 10AM

		7/29/2020 10AM

		7/30/2020 10AM

		7/31/2020 10AM

		8/1/2020 10AM

		8/2/2020 10AM

		8/3/2020 10AM

		8/4/2020 10AM

		8/5/2020 10AM

		8/6/2020 10AM

		8/7/2020 10AM

		8/8/2020 10AM

		8/9/2020 10AM

		8/10/2020 10AM

		8/11/2020 10AM

		8/12/2020 10AM

		8/13/2020 10AM

		8/14/2020 10AM

		8/15/2020 10AM

		8/16/2020 10AM

		8/17/2020 10AM

		8/18/2020 10AM

		8/19/2020 10AM

		8/20/2020 10AM

		8/21/2020 10AM

		8/22/2020 10AM

		8/23/2020 10AM

		8/24/2020 10AM

		8/25/2020 10AM

		8/26/2020 10AM

		8/27/2020 10AM

		8/28/2020 10AM

		8/29/2020 10AM

		8/30/2020 10AM

		8/31/2020 10AM

		9/01/2020 10AM

		9/02/2020 10AM

		9/03/2020 10AM

		9/04/2020 10AM

		9/05/2020 10AM

		9/06/2020 10AM

		9/07/2020 10AM

		9/08/2020 10AM

		9/09/2020 10AM

		9/10/2020 10AM

		9/11/2020 10AM

		9/12/2020 10AM

		9/13/2020 10AM

		9/14/2020 10AM

		9/15/2020 10AM

		9/16/2020 10AM

		9/17/2020 10AM

		9/18/2020 10AM

		9/19/2020 10AM

		9/20/2020 10AM

		9/21/2020 10AM

		9/22/2020 10AM

		9/23/2020 10AM

		9/24/2020 10AM

		9/25/2020 10AM

		9/26/2020 10AM

		9/27/2020 10AM

		9/28/2020 10AM

		9/29/2020 10AM

		9/30/2020 10AM

		10/01/2020 10AM

		10/02/2020 10AM

		10/03/2020 10AM

		10/04/2020 10AM

		10/05/2020 10AM

		10/06/2020 10AM

		10/07/2020 10AM

		10/08/2020 10AM

		10/09/2020 10AM

		10/10/2020 10AM

		10/11/2020 10AM

		10/12/2020 10AM

		10/13/2020 10AM

		10/14/2020 10AM

		10/15/2020 10AM

		10/16/2020 10AM

		10/17/2020 10AM

		10/18/2020 10AM

		10/19/2020 10AM

		10/20/2020 10AM

		10/21/2020 10AM

		10/22/2020 10AM

		10/23/2020 10AM

		10/24/2020 10AM

		10/25/2020 10AM

		10/26/2020 10AM

		10/27/2020 10AM

		10/28/2020 10AM

		10/29/2020 10AM

		10/30/2020 10AM

		10/31/2020 10AM

		11/1/2020 10AM

		11/2/2020 10AM

		11/3/2020 10AM

		11/4/2020 10AM

		11/5/2020 10AM

		11/6/2020 10AM

		11/7/2020 10AM

		11/8/2020 10AM

		11/9/2020 10AM

		11/10/2020 10AM

		11/11/2020 10AM

		11/12/2020 10AM

		11/13/2020 10AM

		11/14/2020 10AM

		11/15/2020 10AM

		11/16/2020 10AM

		11/17/2020 10AM

		11/18/2020 10AM

		11/19/2020 10AM

		11/20/2020 10AM

		11/21/2020 10AM

		11/22/2020 10AM

		11/23/2020 10AM

		11/24/2020 10AM

		11/25/2020 10AM

		11/26/2020 10AM

		11/27/2020 10AM

		11/28/2020 10AM

		11/29/2020 10AM

		11/30/2020 10AM

		12/01/2020 10AM

		12/02/2020 10AM

		12/03/2020 10AM

		12/04/2020 10AM

		12/05/2020 10AM

		12/06/2020 10AM

		12/07/2020 10AM

		12/08/2020 10AM

		12/09/2020 10AM

		12/10/2020 10AM

		12/11/2020 10AM

		12/12/2020 10AM

		12/13/2020 10AM

		12/14/2020 10AM

		12/15/2020 10AM

		12/16/2020 10AM

		12/17/2020 10AM

		12/18/2020 10AM

		12/19/2020 10AM

		12/20/2020 10AM

		12/21/2020 10AM

		12/22/2020 10AM

		12/23/2020 10AM

		12/24/2020 10AM

		12/25/2020 10AM

		12/26/2020 10AM

		12/27/2020 10AM

		12/28/2020 10AM

		12/29/2020 10AM

		12/30/2020 10AM

		12/31/2020 10AM

		1/01/2021 10AM

		1/02/2021 10AM

		1/03/2021 10AM

		1/04/2021 10AM

		1/05/2021 10AM

		1/06/2021 10AM

		1/07/2021 10AM

		1/08/2021 10AM

		1/09/2021 10AM

		1/10/2021 10AM

		1/11/2021 10AM

		1/12/2021 10AM

		1/13/2021 10AM

		1/14/2021 10AM

		1/15/2021 10AM

		1/16/2021 10AM

		1/17/2021 10AM

		1/18/2021 10AM

		1/19/2021 10AM

		1/20/2021 10AM

		1/21/2021 10AM

		1/22/2021 10AM

		1/23/2021 10AM

		1/24/2021 10AM

		1/25/2021 10AM

		1/26/2021 10AM

		1/27/2021 10AM

		1/28/2021 10AM

		1/29/2021 10AM

		1/30/2021 10AM



Isolation Rooms

Isolation Room Usage

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

2

3

3

3

4

3

6

4

5

10

11

6

5

6

6

7

4

3

6

6

6

6

5

4

4

3

3

4

3

5

4

3

3

2

2

3

3

2

2

2

2

2

2

3

3

2

2

1

1

2

2

2

2

1

1

3

1

1

3

2

3

2

2

6

1

1

2

4

3

1

2

2

3

5

2

3

1

4

4

3

3

4

5

5

6

5

1

3

3

4

2

4

3

1

3

3

3

5

4

4

4

4

3

4

4

2

3

2

4

5

6

7

4

3

6

5

5

6

6

4

5

6

5

7

9

8

10

10

9

11

17

18

16

19

20

26

20

27

24

26

23

20

21

26

26

26

24

25

24

18

15

16

13

13

17

19

14

17

15

16

16

15

14

15

11

15

13

13

17

11

8

8

7

4

8

5

6

8

10

14

9

5

7

6

4

5

5

6

8

8

6

8

9

10

7

6

4

5

6

8

8

7

12

17

13

10

10

11

13

10

7

5

8

6

6

6

8

7

9

9

13

9

8

7

6

8

10

9

10

9

11

8

9

10

9

9

8

8

7

4

5

7

5

4

3

5

6

5

6

8

6

5

8

8

10

10

11

12

12

12

10

10

10

12

9

8

5

7

10

12

13

14

13

17

16

13

16

15

14

16

11

9

8

8

8

7

8

9

9

11

11

11

11

12

12

10

10

7

9

8

8

9

7

7

10

10

12

17

18

20

17

15

17

20

18

18

17

18

17

19

18

19

18

17

16

17

16

17

15

17

16



ESS Drug

		3/26/2020 10AM

		3/27/2020 10AM

		3/28/2020 10AM

		3/29/2020 10AM

		3/30/2020 10AM

		3/31/2020 10AM

		4/1/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 7PM

		4/3/2020 10AM

		4/3/2020 7PM

		4/4/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 7PM

		4/6/2020 10AM

		4/6/2020 7PM

		4/7/2020 10AM

		4/7/2020 7PM

		4/8/2020 10AM

		4/8/2020 7PM

		4/9/2020 10AM

		4/9/2020 7PM

		4/10/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 7PM

		4/13/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 7PM

		4/15/2020 10AM

		4/15/2020 7PM

		4/16/2020 10AM

		4/16/2020 7PM

		4/17/2020 10AM

		4/17/2020 7PM

		4/18/2020 10AM

		4/18/2020 7PM

		4/19/2020 10AM

		4/19/2020 7PM

		4/20/2020 10AM

		4/20/2020 7PM

		4/21/2020 10AM

		4/21/2020 7PM

		4/22/2020 10AM

		4/22/2020 7PM

		4/23/2020 10AM

		4/23/2020 7PM

		4/24/2020 10AM

		4/25/2020 10AM

		4/26/2020 10AM

		4/27/2020 10AM

		4/28/2020 10AM

		4/29/2020 10AM

		4/30/2020 10AM

		5/1/2020 10AM

		5/2/2020 10AM

		5/3/2020 10AM

		5/4/2020 10AM

		5/5/2020 10AM

		5/6/2020 10AM

		5/7/2020 10AM

		5/8/2020 10AM

		5/9/2020 10AM

		5/10/2020 10AM

		5/11/2020 10AM

		5/12/2020 10AM

		5/13/2020 10AM

		5/14/2020 10AM

		5/15/2020 10AM

		5/16/2020 10AM

		5/17/2020 10AM

		5/18/2020 10AM

		5/19/2020 10AM

		5/20/2020 10AM

		5/21/2020 10AM

		5/22/2020 10AM

		5/23/2020 10AM

		5/24/2020 10AM

		5/25/2020 10AM

		5/26/2020 10AM

		5/27/2020 10AM

		5/28/2020 10AM

		5/29/2020 10AM

		5/30/2020 10AM

		5/31/2020 10AM

		6/1/2020 10AM

		6/2/2020 10AM

		6/3/2020 10AM

		6/4/2020 10AM

		6/5/2020 10AM

		6/6/2020 10AM

		6/7/2020 10AM

		6/8/2020 10AM

		6/9/2020 10AM

		6/10/2020 10AM

		6/11/2020 10AM

		6/12/2020 10AM

		6/13/2020 10AM

		6/14/2020 10AM

		6/15/2020 10AM

		6/16/2020 10AM

		6/17/2020 10AM

		6/18/2020 10AM

		6/19/2020 10AM

		6/20/2020 10AM

		6/21/2020 10AM

		6/22/2020 10AM

		6/23/2020 10AM

		6/24/2020 10AM

		6/25/2020 10AM

		6/26/2020 10AM

		6/27/2020 10AM

		6/28/2020 10AM

		6/29/2020 10AM

		6/30/2020 10AM

		7/1/2020 10AM

		7/2/2020 10AM

		7/3/2020 10AM

		7/4/2020 10AM

		7/5/2020 10AM

		7/6/2020 10AM

		7/7/2020 10AM

		7/8/2020 10AM

		7/9/2020 10AM

		7/10/2020 10AM

		7/11/2020 10AM

		7/12/2020 10AM

		7/13/2020 10AM

		7/14/2020 10AM

		7/15/2020 10AM

		7/16/2020 10AM

		7/17/2020 10AM

		7/18/2020 10AM

		7/19/2020 10AM

		7/20/2020 10AM

		7/21/2020 10AM

		7/22/2020 10AM

		7/23/2020 10AM

		7/24/2020 10AM

		7/25/2020 10AM

		7/26/2020 10AM

		7/27/2020 10AM

		7/28/2020 10AM

		7/29/2020 10AM

		7/30/2020 10AM

		7/31/2020 10AM

		8/1/2020 10AM

		8/2/2020 10AM

		8/3/2020 10AM

		8/4/2020 10AM

		8/5/2020 10AM

		8/6/2020 10AM

		8/7/2020 10AM

		8/8/2020 10AM

		8/9/2020 10AM

		8/10/2020 10AM

		8/11/2020 10AM

		8/12/2020 10AM

		8/13/2020 10AM

		8/14/2020 10AM

		8/15/2020 10AM

		8/16/2020 10AM

		8/17/2020 10AM

		8/18/2020 10AM

		8/19/2020 10AM

		8/20/2020 10AM

		8/21/2020 10AM

		8/22/2020 10AM

		8/23/2020 10AM

		8/24/2020 10AM

		8/25/2020 10AM

		8/26/2020 10AM

		8/27/2020 10AM

		8/28/2020 10AM

		8/29/2020 10AM

		8/30/2020 10AM

		8/31/2020 10AM

		9/01/2020 10AM

		9/02/2020 10AM

		9/03/2020 10AM

		9/04/2020 10AM

		9/05/2020 10AM

		9/06/2020 10AM

		9/07/2020 10AM

		9/08/2020 10AM

		9/09/2020 10AM

		9/10/2020 10AM

		9/11/2020 10AM

		9/12/2020 10AM

		9/13/2020 10AM

		9/14/2020 10AM

		9/15/2020 10AM

		9/16/2020 10AM

		9/17/2020 10AM

		9/18/2020 10AM

		9/19/2020 10AM

		9/20/2020 10AM

		9/21/2020 10AM

		9/22/2020 10AM

		9/23/2020 10AM

		9/24/2020 10AM

		9/25/2020 10AM

		9/26/2020 10AM

		9/27/2020 10AM

		9/28/2020 10AM

		9/29/2020 10AM

		9/30/2020 10AM

		10/01/2020 10AM

		10/02/2020 10AM

		10/03/2020 10AM

		10/04/2020 10AM

		10/05/2020 10AM

		10/06/2020 10AM

		10/07/2020 10AM

		10/08/2020 10AM

		10/09/2020 10AM

		10/10/2020 10AM

		10/11/2020 10AM

		10/12/2020 10AM

		10/13/2020 10AM

		10/14/2020 10AM

		10/15/2020 10AM

		10/16/2020 10AM

		10/17/2020 10AM

		10/18/2020 10AM

		10/19/2020 10AM

		10/20/2020 10AM

		10/21/2020 10AM

		10/22/2020 10AM

		10/23/2020 10AM

		10/24/2020 10AM

		10/25/2020 10AM

		10/26/2020 10AM

		10/27/2020 10AM

		10/28/2020 10AM

		10/29/2020 10AM

		10/30/2020 10AM

		10/31/2020 10AM

		11/1/2020 10AM

		11/2/2020 10AM

		11/3/2020 10AM

		11/4/2020 10AM

		11/5/2020 10AM

		11/6/2020 10AM

		11/7/2020 10AM

		11/8/2020 10AM

		11/9/2020 10AM

		11/10/2020 10AM

		11/11/2020 10AM

		11/12/2020 10AM

		11/13/2020 10AM

		11/14/2020 10AM

		11/15/2020 10AM

		11/16/2020 10AM

		11/17/2020 10AM

		11/18/2020 10AM

		11/19/2020 10AM

		11/20/2020 10AM

		11/21/2020 10AM

		11/22/2020 10AM

		11/23/2020 10AM

		11/24/2020 10AM

		11/25/2020 10AM

		11/26/2020 10AM

		11/27/2020 10AM

		11/28/2020 10AM

		11/29/2020 10AM

		11/30/2020 10AM

		12/01/2020 10AM

		12/02/2020 10AM

		12/03/2020 10AM

		12/04/2020 10AM

		12/05/2020 10AM

		12/06/2020 10AM

		12/07/2020 10AM

		12/08/2020 10AM

		12/09/2020 10AM

		12/10/2020 10AM

		12/11/2020 10AM

		12/12/2020 10AM

		12/13/2020 10AM

		12/14/2020 10AM

		12/15/2020 10AM

		12/16/2020 10AM

		12/17/2020 10AM

		12/18/2020 10AM

		12/19/2020 10AM

		12/20/2020 10AM

		12/21/2020 10AM

		12/22/2020 10AM

		12/23/2020 10AM

		12/24/2020 10AM

		12/25/2020 10AM

		12/26/2020 10AM

		12/27/2020 10AM

		12/28/2020 10AM

		12/29/2020 10AM

		12/30/2020 10AM

		12/31/2020 10AM

		1/01/2021 10AM

		1/02/2021 10AM

		1/03/2021 10AM

		1/04/2021 10AM

		1/05/2021 10AM

		1/06/2021 10AM

		1/07/2021 10AM

		1/08/2021 10AM

		1/09/2021 10AM

		1/10/2021 10AM

		1/11/2021 10AM

		1/12/2021 10AM

		1/13/2021 10AM

		1/14/2021 10AM

		1/15/2021 10AM

		1/16/2021 10AM

		1/17/2021 10AM

		1/18/2021 10AM

		1/19/2021 10AM

		1/20/2021 10AM

		1/21/2021 10AM

		1/22/2021 10AM

		1/23/2021 10AM

		1/24/2021 10AM

		1/25/2021 10AM

		1/26/2021 10AM

		1/27/2021 10AM

		1/28/2021 10AM

		1/29/2021 10AM

		1/30/2021 10AM

		1/31/2021 10AM



1. Current # patients PUI for COVID-19
Current number of PUIs admitted to the hospital

Current PUI

1

1

4

3

4

8

6

2

2

3

3

2

2

2

3

3

3

1

2

2

4

1

1

3

2

4

0

0

0

1

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

3

3

1

1

0

0

2

1

2

3

1

0

0

0

0

0

1

2

3

2

2

1

0

1

4

3

1

2

1

2

4

1

1

0

3

3

1

1

1

2

5

4

2

1

1

1

2

1

3

4

1

2

3

3

5

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

2

1

4

5

6

7

4

2

5

3

3

4

4

3

3

3

3

5

7

5

5

5

7

5

10

8

7

8

13

13

9

15

10

7

5

2

4

6

7

4

5

7

6

5

4

7

4

4

8

8

4

6

6

7

5

7

6

8

4

7

6

6

10

5

4

4

4

1

5

3

4

5

7

10

5

1

4

4

1

2

2

3

4

5

3

5

6

7

5

3

0

1

1

3

3

2

5

10

7

2

3

4

5

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

2

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

1

1

0

0

0

1

1

4

3

3

4

2

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

2

0

1

0

0

0

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

3

3

2

2

0

0

0

1

4

3

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0



County Data Request

		3/26/2020 10AM

		3/27/2020 10AM

		3/28/2020 10AM

		3/29/2020 10AM

		3/30/2020 10AM

		3/31/2020 10AM

		4/1/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 7PM

		4/3/2020 10AM

		4/3/2020 7PM

		4/4/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 7PM

		4/6/2020 10AM

		4/6/2020 7PM

		4/7/2020 10AM

		4/7/2020 7PM

		4/8/2020 10AM

		4/8/2020 7PM

		4/9/2020 10AM

		4/9/2020 7PM

		4/10/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 7PM

		4/13/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 7PM

		4/15/2020 10AM

		4/15/2020 7PM

		4/16/2020 10AM

		4/16/2020 7PM

		4/17/2020 10AM

		4/17/2020 7PM

		4/18/2020 10AM

		4/18/2020 7PM

		4/19/2020 10AM

		4/19/2020 7PM

		4/20/2020 10AM

		4/20/2020 7PM

		4/21/2020 10AM

		4/21/2020 7PM

		4/22/2020 10AM

		4/22/2020 7PM

		4/23/2020 10AM

		4/23/2020 7PM

		4/24/2020 10AM

		4/25/2020 10AM

		4/26/2020 10AM

		4/27/2020 10AM

		4/28/2020 10AM

		4/29/2020 10AM

		4/30/2020 10AM

		5/1/2020 10AM

		5/2/2020 10AM

		5/3/2020 10AM

		5/4/2020 10AM

		5/5/2020 10AM

		5/6/2020 10AM

		5/7/2020 10AM

		5/8/2020 10AM

		5/9/2020 10AM

		5/10/2020 10AM

		5/11/2020 10AM

		5/12/2020 10AM

		5/13/2020 10AM

		5/14/2020 10AM

		5/15/2020 10AM

		5/16/2020 10AM

		5/17/2020 10AM

		5/18/2020 10AM

		5/19/2020 10AM

		5/20/2020 10AM

		5/21/2020 10AM

		5/22/2020 10AM

		5/23/2020 10AM

		5/24/2020 10AM

		5/25/2020 10AM

		5/26/2020 10AM

		5/27/2020 10AM

		5/28/2020 10AM

		5/29/2020 10AM

		5/30/2020 10AM

		5/31/2020 10AM

		6/1/2020 10AM

		6/2/2020 10AM

		6/3/2020 10AM

		6/4/2020 10AM

		6/5/2020 10AM

		6/6/2020 10AM

		6/7/2020 10AM

		6/8/2020 10AM

		6/9/2020 10AM

		6/10/2020 10AM

		6/11/2020 10AM

		6/12/2020 10AM

		6/13/2020 10AM

		6/14/2020 10AM

		6/15/2020 10AM

		6/16/2020 10AM

		6/17/2020 10AM

		6/18/2020 10AM

		6/19/2020 10AM

		6/20/2020 10AM

		6/21/2020 10AM

		6/22/2020 10AM

		6/23/2020 10AM

		6/24/2020 10AM

		6/25/2020 10AM

		6/26/2020 10AM

		6/27/2020 10AM

		6/28/2020 10AM

		6/29/2020 10AM

		6/30/2020 10AM

		7/1/2020 10AM

		7/2/2020 10AM

		7/3/2020 10AM

		7/4/2020 10AM

		7/5/2020 10AM

		7/6/2020 10AM

		7/7/2020 10AM

		7/8/2020 10AM

		7/9/2020 10AM

		7/10/2020 10AM

		7/11/2020 10AM

		7/12/2020 10AM

		7/13/2020 10AM

		7/14/2020 10AM

		7/15/2020 10AM

		7/16/2020 10AM

		7/17/2020 10AM

		7/18/2020 10AM

		7/19/2020 10AM

		7/20/2020 10AM

		7/21/2020 10AM

		7/22/2020 10AM

		7/23/2020 10AM

		7/24/2020 10AM

		7/25/2020 10AM

		7/26/2020 10AM

		7/27/2020 10AM

		7/28/2020 10AM

		7/29/2020 10AM

		7/30/2020 10AM

		7/31/2020 10AM

		8/1/2020 10AM

		8/2/2020 10AM

		8/3/2020 10AM

		8/4/2020 10AM

		8/5/2020 10AM

		8/6/2020 10AM

		8/7/2020 10AM

		8/8/2020 10AM

		8/9/2020 10AM

		8/10/2020 10AM

		8/11/2020 10AM

		8/12/2020 10AM

		8/13/2020 10AM

		8/14/2020 10AM

		8/15/2020 10AM

		8/16/2020 10AM

		8/17/2020 10AM

		8/18/2020 10AM

		8/19/2020 10AM

		8/20/2020 10AM

		8/21/2020 10AM

		8/22/2020 10AM

		8/23/2020 10AM

		8/24/2020 10AM

		8/25/2020 10AM

		8/26/2020 10AM

		8/27/2020 10AM

		8/28/2020 10AM

		8/29/2020 10AM

		8/30/2020 10AM

		8/31/2020 10AM

		9/01/2020 10AM

		9/02/2020 10AM

		9/03/2020 10AM

		9/04/2020 10AM

		9/05/2020 10AM

		9/06/2020 10AM

		9/07/2020 10AM

		9/08/2020 10AM

		9/09/2020 10AM

		9/10/2020 10AM

		9/11/2020 10AM

		9/12/2020 10AM

		9/13/2020 10AM

		9/14/2020 10AM

		9/15/2020 10AM

		9/16/2020 10AM

		9/17/2020 10AM

		9/18/2020 10AM

		9/19/2020 10AM

		9/20/2020 10AM

		9/21/2020 10AM

		9/22/2020 10AM

		9/23/2020 10AM

		9/24/2020 10AM

		9/25/2020 10AM

		9/26/2020 10AM

		9/27/2020 10AM

		9/28/2020 10AM

		9/29/2020 10AM

		9/30/2020 10AM

		10/01/2020 10AM

		10/02/2020 10AM

		10/03/2020 10AM

		10/04/2020 10AM

		10/05/2020 10AM

		10/06/2020 10AM

		10/07/2020 10AM

		10/08/2020 10AM

		10/09/2020 10AM

		10/10/2020 10AM

		10/11/2020 10AM

		10/12/2020 10AM

		10/13/2020 10AM

		10/14/2020 10AM

		10/15/2020 10AM

		10/16/2020 10AM

		10/17/2020 10AM

		10/18/2020 10AM

		10/19/2020 10AM

		10/20/2020 10AM

		10/21/2020 10AM

		10/22/2020 10AM

		10/23/2020 10AM

		10/24/2020 10AM

		10/25/2020 10AM

		10/26/2020 10AM

		10/27/2020 10AM

		10/28/2020 10AM

		10/29/2020 10AM

		10/30/2020 10AM

		10/31/2020 10AM

		11/1/2020 10AM

		11/2/2020 10AM

		11/3/2020 10AM

		11/4/2020 10AM

		11/5/2020 10AM

		11/6/2020 10AM

		11/7/2020 10AM

		11/8/2020 10AM

		11/9/2020 10AM

		11/10/2020 10AM

		11/11/2020 10AM

		11/12/2020 10AM

		11/13/2020 10AM

		11/14/2020 10AM

		11/15/2020 10AM

		11/16/2020 10AM

		11/17/2020 10AM

		11/18/2020 10AM

		11/19/2020 10AM

		11/20/2020 10AM

		11/21/2020 10AM

		11/22/2020 10AM

		11/23/2020 10AM

		11/24/2020 10AM

		11/25/2020 10AM

		11/26/2020 10AM

		11/27/2020 10AM

		11/28/2020 10AM

		11/29/2020 10AM

		11/30/2020 10AM

		12/01/2020 10AM

		12/02/2020 10AM

		12/03/2020 10AM

		12/04/2020 10AM

		12/05/2020 10AM

		12/06/2020 10AM

		12/07/2020 10AM

		12/08/2020 10AM

		12/09/2020 10AM

		12/10/2020 10AM

		12/11/2020 10AM

		12/12/2020 10AM

		12/13/2020 10AM

		12/14/2020 10AM

		12/15/2020 10AM

		12/16/2020 10AM

		12/17/2020 10AM

		12/18/2020 10AM

		12/19/2020 10AM

		12/20/2020 10AM

		12/21/2020 10AM

		12/22/2020 10AM

		12/23/2020 10AM

		12/24/2020 10AM

		12/25/2020 10AM

		12/26/2020 10AM

		12/27/2020 10AM

		12/28/2020 10AM

		12/29/2020 10AM

		12/30/2020 10AM

		12/31/2020 10AM

		1/01/2021 10AM

		1/02/2021 10AM

		1/03/2021 10AM

		1/04/2021 10AM

		1/05/2021 10AM

		1/06/2021 10AM

		1/07/2021 10AM

		1/08/2021 10AM

		1/09/2021 10AM

		1/10/2021 10AM

		1/11/2021 10AM

		1/12/2021 10AM

		1/13/2021 10AM

		1/14/2021 10AM

		1/15/2021 10AM

		1/16/2021 10AM

		1/17/2021 10AM

		1/18/2021 10AM

		1/19/2021 10AM

		1/20/2021 10AM

		1/21/2021 10AM

		1/22/2021 10AM

		1/23/2021 10AM

		1/24/2021 10AM

		1/25/2021 10AM

		1/26/2021 10AM

		1/27/2021 10AM

		1/28/2021 10AM

		1/29/2021 10AM

		1/30/2021 10AM

		1/31/2021 10AM



2. Current # COVID-19 positive patients in ICU beds
Current number of COVID + patients currently receiving ICU level of care.

Current Positive COVID in ICU Beds

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

1

3

3

2

3

3

4

5

6

6

6

5

5

5

5

6

5

4

4

4

5

5

5

4

4

4

3

3

4

4

4

4

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

1

1

1

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

3

3

2

2

2

2

2

2

3

2

2

2

2

2

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

1

1

0

0

0

0

1

2

2

2

3

4

4

3

3

3

3

4

4

4

4

4

4

3

4

5

4

4

5

5

5

5

4

5

5

3

3

2

2

4

3

3

3

3

3

4

4

4

3

2

4

3

3

3

3

4

5

5

5

5

4

5

5

5

4

3

5

5

2



 HHS Portal Do Not Use

		3/26/2020 10AM

		3/27/2020 10AM

		3/28/2020 10AM

		3/29/2020 10AM

		3/30/2020 10AM

		3/31/2020 10AM

		4/1/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 7PM

		4/3/2020 10AM

		4/3/2020 7PM

		4/4/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 7PM

		4/6/2020 10AM

		4/6/2020 7PM

		4/7/2020 10AM

		4/7/2020 7PM

		4/8/2020 10AM

		4/8/2020 7PM

		4/9/2020 10AM

		4/9/2020 7PM

		4/10/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 7PM

		4/13/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 7PM

		4/15/2020 10AM

		4/15/2020 7PM

		4/16/2020 10AM

		4/16/2020 7PM

		4/17/2020 10AM

		4/17/2020 7PM

		4/18/2020 10AM

		4/18/2020 7PM

		4/19/2020 10AM

		4/19/2020 7PM

		4/20/2020 10AM

		4/20/2020 7PM

		4/21/2020 10AM

		4/21/2020 7PM

		4/22/2020 10AM

		4/22/2020 7PM

		4/23/2020 10AM

		4/23/2020 7PM

		4/24/2020 10AM

		4/25/2020 10AM

		4/26/2020 10AM

		4/27/2020 10AM

		4/28/2020 10AM

		4/29/2020 10AM

		4/30/2020 10AM

		5/1/2020 10AM

		5/2/2020 10AM

		5/3/2020 10AM

		5/4/2020 10AM

		5/5/2020 10AM

		5/6/2020 10AM

		5/7/2020 10AM

		5/8/2020 10AM

		5/9/2020 10AM

		5/10/2020 10AM

		5/11/2020 10AM

		5/12/2020 10AM

		5/13/2020 10AM

		5/14/2020 10AM

		5/15/2020 10AM

		5/16/2020 10AM

		5/17/2020 10AM

		5/18/2020 10AM

		5/19/2020 10AM

		5/20/2020 10AM

		5/21/2020 10AM

		5/22/2020 10AM

		5/23/2020 10AM

		5/24/2020 10AM

		5/25/2020 10AM

		5/26/2020 10AM

		5/27/2020 10AM

		5/28/2020 10AM

		5/29/2020 10AM

		5/30/2020 10AM

		5/31/2020 10AM

		6/1/2020 10AM

		6/2/2020 10AM

		6/3/2020 10AM

		6/4/2020 10AM

		6/5/2020 10AM

		6/6/2020 10AM

		6/7/2020 10AM

		6/8/2020 10AM

		6/9/2020 10AM

		6/10/2020 10AM

		6/11/2020 10AM

		6/12/2020 10AM

		6/13/2020 10AM

		6/14/2020 10AM

		6/15/2020 10AM

		6/16/2020 10AM

		6/17/2020 10AM

		6/18/2020 10AM

		6/19/2020 10AM

		6/20/2020 10AM

		6/21/2020 10AM

		6/22/2020 10AM

		6/23/2020 10AM

		6/24/2020 10AM

		6/25/2020 10AM

		6/26/2020 10AM

		6/27/2020 10AM

		6/28/2020 10AM

		6/29/2020 10AM

		6/30/2020 10AM

		7/1/2020 10AM

		7/2/2020 10AM

		7/3/2020 10AM

		7/4/2020 10AM

		7/5/2020 10AM

		7/6/2020 10AM

		7/7/2020 10AM

		7/8/2020 10AM

		7/9/2020 10AM

		7/10/2020 10AM

		7/11/2020 10AM

		7/12/2020 10AM

		7/13/2020 10AM

		7/14/2020 10AM

		7/15/2020 10AM

		7/16/2020 10AM

		7/17/2020 10AM

		7/18/2020 10AM

		7/19/2020 10AM

		7/20/2020 10AM

		7/21/2020 10AM

		7/22/2020 10AM

		7/23/2020 10AM

		7/24/2020 10AM

		7/25/2020 10AM

		7/26/2020 10AM

		7/27/2020 10AM

		7/28/2020 10AM

		7/29/2020 10AM

		7/30/2020 10AM

		7/31/2020 10AM

		8/1/2020 10AM

		8/2/2020 10AM

		8/3/2020 10AM

		8/4/2020 10AM

		8/5/2020 10AM

		8/6/2020 10AM

		8/7/2020 10AM

		8/8/2020 10AM

		8/9/2020 10AM

		8/10/2020 10AM

		8/11/2020 10AM

		8/12/2020 10AM

		8/13/2020 10AM

		8/14/2020 10AM

		8/15/2020 10AM

		8/16/2020 10AM

		8/17/2020 10AM

		8/18/2020 10AM

		8/19/2020 10AM

		8/20/2020 10AM

		8/21/2020 10AM

		8/22/2020 10AM

		8/23/2020 10AM

		8/24/2020 10AM

		8/25/2020 10AM

		8/26/2020 10AM

		8/27/2020 10AM

		8/28/2020 10AM

		8/29/2020 10AM

		8/30/2020 10AM

		8/31/2020 10AM

		9/01/2020 10AM

		9/02/2020 10AM

		9/03/2020 10AM

		9/04/2020 10AM

		9/05/2020 10AM

		9/06/2020 10AM

		9/07/2020 10AM

		9/08/2020 10AM

		9/09/2020 10AM

		9/10/2020 10AM

		9/11/2020 10AM

		9/12/2020 10AM

		9/13/2020 10AM

		9/14/2020 10AM

		9/15/2020 10AM

		9/16/2020 10AM

		9/17/2020 10AM

		9/18/2020 10AM

		9/19/2020 10AM

		9/20/2020 10AM

		9/21/2020 10AM

		9/22/2020 10AM

		9/23/2020 10AM

		9/24/2020 10AM

		9/25/2020 10AM

		9/26/2020 10AM

		9/27/2020 10AM

		9/28/2020 10AM

		9/29/2020 10AM

		9/30/2020 10AM

		10/01/2020 10AM

		10/02/2020 10AM

		10/03/2020 10AM

		10/04/2020 10AM

		10/05/2020 10AM

		10/06/2020 10AM

		10/07/2020 10AM

		10/08/2020 10AM

		10/09/2020 10AM

		10/10/2020 10AM

		10/11/2020 10AM

		10/12/2020 10AM

		10/13/2020 10AM

		10/14/2020 10AM

		10/15/2020 10AM

		10/16/2020 10AM

		10/17/2020 10AM

		10/18/2020 10AM

		10/19/2020 10AM

		10/20/2020 10AM

		10/21/2020 10AM

		10/22/2020 10AM

		10/23/2020 10AM

		10/24/2020 10AM

		10/25/2020 10AM

		10/26/2020 10AM

		10/27/2020 10AM

		10/28/2020 10AM

		10/29/2020 10AM

		10/30/2020 10AM

		10/31/2020 10AM

		11/1/2020 10AM

		11/2/2020 10AM

		11/3/2020 10AM

		11/4/2020 10AM

		11/5/2020 10AM

		11/6/2020 10AM

		11/7/2020 10AM

		11/8/2020 10AM

		11/9/2020 10AM

		11/10/2020 10AM

		11/11/2020 10AM

		11/12/2020 10AM

		11/13/2020 10AM

		11/14/2020 10AM

		11/15/2020 10AM

		11/16/2020 10AM

		11/17/2020 10AM

		11/18/2020 10AM

		11/19/2020 10AM

		11/20/2020 10AM

		11/21/2020 10AM

		11/22/2020 10AM

		11/23/2020 10AM

		11/24/2020 10AM

		11/25/2020 10AM

		11/26/2020 10AM

		11/27/2020 10AM

		11/28/2020 10AM

		11/29/2020 10AM

		11/30/2020 10AM

		12/01/2020 10AM

		12/02/2020 10AM

		12/03/2020 10AM

		12/04/2020 10AM

		12/05/2020 10AM

		12/06/2020 10AM

		12/07/2020 10AM

		12/08/2020 10AM

		12/09/2020 10AM

		12/10/2020 10AM

		12/11/2020 10AM

		12/12/2020 10AM

		12/13/2020 10AM

		12/14/2020 10AM

		12/15/2020 10AM

		12/16/2020 10AM

		12/17/2020 10AM

		12/18/2020 10AM

		12/19/2020 10AM

		12/20/2020 10AM

		12/21/2020 10AM

		12/22/2020 10AM

		12/23/2020 10AM

		12/24/2020 10AM

		12/25/2020 10AM

		12/26/2020 10AM

		12/27/2020 10AM

		12/28/2020 10AM

		12/29/2020 10AM

		12/30/2020 10AM

		12/31/2020 10AM

		1/01/2021 10AM

		1/02/2021 10AM

		1/03/2021 10AM

		1/04/2021 10AM

		1/05/2021 10AM

		1/06/2021 10AM

		1/07/2021 10AM

		1/08/2021 10AM

		1/09/2021 10AM

		1/10/2021 10AM

		1/11/2021 10AM

		1/12/2021 10AM

		1/13/2021 10AM

		1/14/2021 10AM

		1/15/2021 10AM

		1/16/2021 10AM

		1/17/2021 10AM

		1/18/2021 10AM

		1/19/2021 10AM

		1/20/2021 10AM

		1/21/2021 10AM

		1/22/2021 10AM

		1/23/2021 10AM

		1/24/2021 10AM

		1/25/2021 10AM

		1/26/2021 10AM

		1/27/2021 10AM

		1/28/2021 10AM

		1/29/2021 10AM

		1/30/2021 10AM

		1/31/2021 10AM



7. Current # COVID-19 positive patients in non - ICU beds
Current number of COVID + patients who are NOT receiving ICU level of care.

Current Positive COVID in Non - ICU Beds

0

0

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

2

2

2

1

1

0

0

0

0

1

1

3

3

3

3

2

2

2

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

1

1

2

2

4

5

2

3

5

8

7

7

9

11

9

8

11

13

12

12

11

15

14

15

14

10

11

9

7

5

4

4

4

7

6

7

5

5

7

3

3

4

5

7

8

6

6

5

2

2

1

1

2

1

2

1

2

2

4

4

3

1

2

2

2

2

3

2

2

2

2

2

1

2

4

5

4

4

4

4

4

5

4

6

5

5

7

5

6

4

4

4

4

4

4

6

7

7

8

8

7

6

2

3

6

6

8

6

7

5

5

5

4

3

4

5

5

4

5

6

5

4

3

4

5

4

4

5

5

3

6

7

9

8

8

10

10

10

8

9

8

9

5

5

2

4

6

9

10

10

7

8

8

10

12

12

10

12

7

5

4

4

4

4

4

4

5

6

6

6

6

7

7

5

5

4

5

5

5

4

3

3

6

6

9

13

14

15

13

12

12

16

14

14

13

14

12

14

13

14

14

12

11

12

12

14

10

12

14



NHSNCOVID19 module

		3/26/2020 10AM

		3/27/2020 10AM

		3/28/2020 10AM

		3/29/2020 10AM

		3/30/2020 10AM

		3/31/2020 10AM

		4/1/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 7PM

		4/3/2020 10AM

		4/3/2020 7PM

		4/4/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 7PM

		4/6/2020 10AM

		4/6/2020 7PM

		4/7/2020 10AM

		4/7/2020 7PM

		4/8/2020 10AM

		4/8/2020 7PM

		4/9/2020 10AM

		4/9/2020 7PM

		4/10/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 7PM

		4/13/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 7PM

		4/15/2020 10AM

		4/15/2020 7PM

		4/16/2020 10AM

		4/16/2020 7PM

		4/17/2020 10AM

		4/17/2020 7PM

		4/18/2020 10AM

		4/18/2020 7PM

		4/19/2020 10AM

		4/19/2020 7PM

		4/20/2020 10AM

		4/20/2020 7PM

		4/21/2020 10AM

		4/21/2020 7PM

		4/22/2020 10AM

		4/22/2020 7PM

		4/23/2020 10AM

		4/23/2020 7PM

		4/24/2020 10AM

		4/25/2020 10AM

		4/26/2020 10AM

		4/27/2020 10AM

		4/28/2020 10AM

		4/29/2020 10AM

		4/30/2020 10AM

		5/1/2020 10AM

		5/2/2020 10AM

		5/3/2020 10AM

		5/4/2020 10AM

		5/5/2020 10AM

		5/6/2020 10AM

		5/7/2020 10AM

		5/8/2020 10AM

		5/9/2020 10AM

		5/10/2020 10AM

		5/11/2020 10AM

		5/12/2020 10AM

		5/13/2020 10AM

		5/14/2020 10AM

		5/15/2020 10AM

		5/16/2020 10AM

		5/17/2020 10AM

		5/18/2020 10AM

		5/19/2020 10AM

		5/20/2020 10AM

		5/21/2020 10AM

		5/22/2020 10AM

		5/23/2020 10AM

		5/24/2020 10AM

		5/25/2020 10AM

		5/26/2020 10AM

		5/27/2020 10AM

		5/28/2020 10AM

		5/29/2020 10AM

		5/30/2020 10AM

		5/31/2020 10AM

		6/1/2020 10AM

		6/2/2020 10AM

		6/3/2020 10AM

		6/4/2020 10AM

		6/5/2020 10AM

		6/6/2020 10AM

		6/7/2020 10AM

		6/8/2020 10AM

		6/9/2020 10AM

		6/10/2020 10AM

		6/11/2020 10AM

		6/12/2020 10AM

		6/13/2020 10AM

		6/14/2020 10AM

		6/15/2020 10AM

		6/16/2020 10AM

		6/17/2020 10AM

		6/18/2020 10AM

		6/19/2020 10AM

		6/20/2020 10AM

		6/21/2020 10AM

		6/22/2020 10AM

		6/23/2020 10AM

		6/24/2020 10AM

		6/25/2020 10AM

		6/26/2020 10AM

		6/27/2020 10AM

		6/28/2020 10AM

		6/29/2020 10AM

		6/30/2020 10AM

		7/1/2020 10AM

		7/2/2020 10AM

		7/3/2020 10AM

		7/4/2020 10AM

		7/5/2020 10AM

		7/6/2020 10AM

		7/7/2020 10AM

		7/8/2020 10AM

		7/9/2020 10AM

		7/10/2020 10AM

		7/11/2020 10AM

		7/12/2020 10AM

		7/13/2020 10AM

		7/14/2020 10AM

		7/15/2020 10AM

		7/16/2020 10AM

		7/17/2020 10AM

		7/18/2020 10AM

		7/19/2020 10AM

		7/20/2020 10AM

		7/21/2020 10AM

		7/22/2020 10AM

		7/23/2020 10AM

		7/24/2020 10AM

		7/25/2020 10AM

		7/26/2020 10AM

		7/27/2020 10AM

		7/28/2020 10AM

		7/29/2020 10AM

		7/30/2020 10AM

		7/31/2020 10AM

		8/1/2020 10AM

		8/2/2020 10AM

		8/3/2020 10AM

		8/4/2020 10AM

		8/5/2020 10AM

		8/6/2020 10AM

		8/7/2020 10AM

		8/8/2020 10AM

		8/9/2020 10AM

		8/10/2020 10AM

		8/11/2020 10AM

		8/12/2020 10AM

		8/13/2020 10AM

		8/14/2020 10AM

		8/15/2020 10AM

		8/16/2020 10AM

		8/17/2020 10AM

		8/18/2020 10AM

		8/19/2020 10AM

		8/20/2020 10AM

		8/21/2020 10AM

		8/22/2020 10AM

		8/23/2020 10AM

		8/24/2020 10AM

		8/25/2020 10AM

		8/26/2020 10AM

		8/27/2020 10AM

		8/28/2020 10AM

		8/29/2020 10AM

		8/30/2020 10AM

		8/31/2020 10AM

		9/01/2020 10AM

		9/02/2020 10AM

		9/03/2020 10AM

		9/04/2020 10AM

		9/05/2020 10AM

		9/06/2020 10AM

		9/07/2020 10AM

		9/08/2020 10AM

		9/09/2020 10AM

		9/10/2020 10AM

		9/11/2020 10AM

		9/12/2020 10AM

		9/13/2020 10AM

		9/14/2020 10AM

		9/15/2020 10AM

		9/16/2020 10AM

		9/17/2020 10AM

		9/18/2020 10AM

		9/19/2020 10AM

		9/20/2020 10AM

		9/21/2020 10AM

		9/22/2020 10AM

		9/23/2020 10AM

		9/24/2020 10AM

		9/25/2020 10AM

		9/26/2020 10AM

		9/27/2020 10AM

		9/28/2020 10AM

		9/29/2020 10AM

		9/30/2020 10AM

		10/01/2020 10AM

		10/02/2020 10AM

		10/03/2020 10AM

		10/04/2020 10AM

		10/05/2020 10AM

		10/06/2020 10AM

		10/07/2020 10AM

		10/08/2020 10AM

		10/09/2020 10AM

		10/10/2020 10AM

		10/11/2020 10AM

		10/12/2020 10AM

		10/13/2020 10AM

		10/14/2020 10AM

		10/15/2020 10AM

		10/16/2020 10AM

		10/17/2020 10AM

		10/18/2020 10AM

		10/19/2020 10AM

		10/20/2020 10AM

		10/21/2020 10AM

		10/22/2020 10AM

		10/23/2020 10AM

		10/24/2020 10AM

		10/25/2020 10AM

		10/26/2020 10AM

		10/27/2020 10AM

		10/28/2020 10AM

		10/29/2020 10AM

		10/30/2020 10AM

		10/31/2020 10AM

		11/1/2020 10AM

		11/2/2020 10AM

		11/3/2020 10AM

		11/4/2020 10AM

		11/5/2020 10AM

		11/6/2020 10AM

		11/7/2020 10AM

		11/8/2020 10AM

		11/9/2020 10AM

		11/10/2020 10AM

		11/11/2020 10AM

		11/12/2020 10AM

		11/13/2020 10AM

		11/14/2020 10AM

		11/15/2020 10AM

		11/16/2020 10AM

		11/17/2020 10AM

		11/18/2020 10AM

		11/19/2020 10AM

		11/20/2020 10AM

		11/21/2020 10AM

		11/22/2020 10AM

		11/23/2020 10AM

		11/24/2020 10AM

		11/25/2020 10AM

		11/26/2020 10AM

		11/27/2020 10AM

		11/28/2020 10AM

		11/29/2020 10AM

		11/30/2020 10AM

		12/01/2020 10AM

		12/02/2020 10AM

		12/03/2020 10AM

		12/04/2020 10AM

		12/05/2020 10AM

		12/06/2020 10AM

		12/07/2020 10AM

		12/08/2020 10AM

		12/09/2020 10AM

		12/10/2020 10AM

		12/11/2020 10AM

		12/12/2020 10AM

		12/13/2020 10AM

		12/14/2020 10AM

		12/15/2020 10AM

		12/16/2020 10AM

		12/17/2020 10AM

		12/18/2020 10AM

		12/19/2020 10AM

		12/20/2020 10AM

		12/21/2020 10AM

		12/22/2020 10AM

		12/23/2020 10AM

		12/24/2020 10AM

		12/25/2020 10AM

		12/26/2020 10AM

		12/27/2020 10AM

		12/28/2020 10AM

		12/29/2020 10AM

		12/30/2020 10AM

		12/31/2020 10AM

		1/01/2021 10AM

		1/02/2021 10AM

		1/03/2021 10AM

		1/04/2021 10AM

		1/05/2021 10AM

		1/06/2021 10AM

		1/07/2021 10AM

		1/08/2021 10AM

		1/09/2021 10AM

		1/10/2021 10AM

		1/11/2021 10AM

		1/12/2021 10AM

		1/13/2021 10AM

		1/14/2021 10AM

		1/15/2021 10AM

		1/16/2021 10AM

		1/17/2021 10AM

		1/18/2021 10AM

		1/19/2021 10AM

		1/20/2021 10AM

		1/21/2021 10AM

		1/22/2021 10AM

		1/23/2021 10AM

		1/24/2021 10AM

		1/25/2021 10AM

		1/26/2021 10AM

		1/27/2021 10AM

		1/28/2021 10AM

		1/29/2021 10AM

		1/30/2021 10AM

		1/31/2021 10AM



11. Current # COVID-19 positive patients on ventilators. 
Current number of COVID + patients on ventilators today

Current Positive COVID on Vents

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

2

1

2

2

2

3

4

4

4

4

5

4

4

4

4

3

4

4

4

4

4

4

3

3

3

4

3

3

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

1

2

2

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2

2

3

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

2

2

2

2

2

1

2

2

2

2

3

3

3

2

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

3

3

2

3

3

3

3

2

3

3

2



NHSNHealthcareworker

		8/3/2020 5PM

		8/4/2020 5PM

		8/5/2020 5PM

		8/6/2020 5PM

		8/7/2020 5PM

		8/8/2020 5PM

		8/9/2020 5PM

		8/10/2020 5PM

		8/11/2020 5PM

		8/12/2020 5PM

		8/13/2020 5PM

		8/14/2020 5PM

		8/15/2020 5PM

		8/16/2020 5PM

		8/17/2020 5PM

		8/18/2020 5PM

		8/19/2020 5PM

		8/20/2020 5PM

		8/21/2020 5PM

		8/22/2020 5PM

		8/23/2020 5PM

		8/24/2020 5PM

		8/25/2020 5PM

		8/26/2020 5PM

		8/27/2020 5PM

		8/28/2020 5PM

		8/29/2020 5PM

		8/30/2020 5PM

		8/31/2020 5PM

		9/01/2020 5PM

		9/02/2020 5PM

		9/03/2020 5PM

		9/04/2020 5PM

		9/05/2020 5PM

		9/06/2020 5PM

		9/07/2020 5PM

		9/08/2020 5PM

		9/09/2020 5PM

		9/10/2020 5PM

		9/11/2020 5PM

		9/12/2020 5PM

		9/13/2020 5PM

		9/14/2020 5PM

		9/15/2020 5PM

		9/16/2020 5PM

		9/17/2020 5PM

		9/18/2020 5PM

		9/19/2020 5PM

		9/20/2020 5PM

		9/21/2020 5PM

		9/22/2020 5PM

		9/23/2020 5PM

		9/24/2020 5PM

		9/25/2020 5PM

		9/26/2020 5PM

		9/27/2020 5PM

		9/28/2020 5PM

		9/29/2020 5PM

		9/30/2020 5PM

		10/01/2020 5PM

		10/02/2020 5PM

		10/03/2020 5PM

		10/04/2020 5PM

		10/05/2020 5PM

		10/06/2020 5PM

		10/07/2020 5PM

		10/08/2020 5PM

		10/09/2020 5PM

		10/10/2020 5PM

		10/11/2020 5PM

		10/12/2020 5PM

		10/13/2020 5PM

		10/14/2020 5PM

		10/15/2020 5PM

		10/16/2020 5PM

		10/17/2020 5PM

		10/18/2020 5PM

		10/19/2020 5PM

		10/20/2020 5PM

		10/21/2020 5PM

		10/22/2020 5PM

		10/23/2020 5PM

		10/24/2020 5PM

		10/25/2020 5PM

		10/26/2020 5PM

		10/27/2020 5PM

		10/28/2020 5PM

		10/29/2020 5PM

		10/30/2020 5PM

		10/31/2020 5PM

		11/01/2020 5PM

		11/02/2020 5PM

		11/03/2020 5PM

		11/04/2020 5PM

		11/05/2020 5PM

		11/06/2020 5PM

		11/07/2020 5PM

		11/08/2020 5PM

		11/09/2020 5PM

		11/10/2020 5PM

		11/11/2020 5PM

		11/12/2020 5PM

		11/13/2020 5PM

		11/14/2020 5PM

		11/15/2020 5PM

		11/16/2020 5PM

		11/17/2020 5PM

		11/18/2020 5PM

		11/19/2020 5PM

		11/20/2020 5PM

		11/21/2020 5PM

		11/22/2020 5PM

		11/23/2020 5PM

		11/24/2020 5PM

		11/25/2020 5PM

		11/26/2020 5PM

		11/27/2020 5PM

		11/28/2020 5PM

		11/29/2020 5PM

		11/30/2020 5PM

		12/01/2020 5PM

		12/02/2020 5PM

		12/03/2020 5PM

		12/04/2020 5PM

		12/05/2020 5PM

		12/06/2020 5PM

		12/07/2020 5PM

		12/08/2020 5PM

		12/09/2020 5PM

		12/10/2020 5PM

		12/11/2020 5PM

		12/12/2020 5PM

		12/13/2020 5PM

		12/14/2020 5PM

		12/15/2020 5PM

		12/16/2020 5PM

		12/17/2020 5PM

		12/18/2020 5PM

		12/19/2020 5PM

		12/20/2020 5PM

		12/21/2020 5PM

		12/22/2020 5PM

		12/23/2020 5PM

		12/24/2020 5PM

		12/25/2020 5PM

		12/26/2020 5PM

		12/27/2020 5PM

		12/28/2020 5PM

		12/29/2020 5PM

		12/30/2020 5PM

		12/31/2020 5PM

		1/01/2021 5PM

		1/02/2021 5PM

		1/03/2021 5PM

		1/04/2021 5PM

		1/05/2021 5PM

		1/06/2021 5PM

		1/07/2021 5PM

		1/08/2021 5PM

		1/09/2021 5PM

		1/10/2021 5PM

		1/11/2021 5PM

		1/12/2021 5PM

		1/13/2021 5PM

		1/14/2021 5PM

		1/15/2021 5PM

		1/16/2021 5PM

		1/17/2021 5PM

		1/18/2021 5PM

		1/19/2021 5PM

		1/20/2021 5PM

		1/21/2021 5PM

		1/22/2021 5PM

		1/23/2021 5PM

		1/24/2021 5PM

		1/25/2021 5PM

		1/26/2021 5PM

		1/27/2021 5PM

		1/28/2021 5PM

		1/29/2021 5PM

		1/30/2021 5PM



28a. N95 Respirators	
on_hand_supply_of_n95_respirators_in_units	
The total N95 masks count.

Total N95

1257

1600

1524

1439

1439

1439

1331

1276

1180

6117

6105

6105

6105

5902

6422

6367

6254

6234

6234

6234

6367

6347

6317

6307

6298

6298

6298

6238

6203

6623

6623

6603

6603

6603

6603

6545

6494

6494

6471

6471

6471

6391

6371

6351

6341

6335

6335

6335

6305

6280

6276

6276

6276

6276

6276

5307

5297

5247

5241

5241

5241

5241

5179

5130

5335

5315

5300

5300

5300

5300

5300

5269

5259

5254

5254

5254

5244

5214

5116

5111

5106

5106

5106

5051

5006

5001

5001

4961

4961

4961

4931

4911

5331

5311

5296

5296

5296

5286

5211

5211

5191

5191

5191

5191

5156

5116

5116

5086

5046

5046

5046

4961

4956

4911

4911

4911

4911

4911

4866

4860

5205

5205

5195

5195

5195

5165

5165

5125

5096

5076

5076

5076

5048

5037

5037

5012

5002

5002

5002

4962

4917

4917

4917

4917

4917

4917

7547

7602

7602

7602

7602

7602

7602

7492

7437

7407

7827

7797

7797

7797

7737

7709

7694

7625

7585

7585

7585

7585

7550

7550

7475

7465

7465

7465

7375

7375

7360

7305

7305



NHSNHealthcaresupply

		8/3/2020 5PM

		8/4/2020 5PM

		8/5/2020 5PM

		8/6/2020 5PM

		8/7/2020 5PM

		8/8/2020 5PM

		8/9/2020 5PM

		8/10/2020 5PM

		8/11/2020 5PM

		8/12/2020 5PM

		8/13/2020 5PM

		8/14/2020 5PM

		8/15/2020 5PM

		8/16/2020 5PM

		8/17/2020 5PM

		8/18/2020 5PM

		8/19/2020 5PM

		8/20/2020 5PM

		8/21/2020 5PM

		8/22/2020 5PM

		8/23/2020 5PM

		8/24/2020 5PM

		8/25/2020 5PM

		8/26/2020 5PM

		8/27/2020 5PM

		8/28/2020 5PM

		8/29/2020 5PM

		8/30/2020 5PM

		8/31/2020 5PM

		9/01/2020 5PM

		9/02/2020 5PM

		9/03/2020 5PM

		9/04/2020 5PM

		9/05/2020 5PM

		9/06/2020 5PM

		9/07/2020 5PM

		9/08/2020 5PM

		9/09/2020 5PM

		9/10/2020 5PM

		9/11/2020 5PM

		9/12/2020 5PM

		9/13/2020 5PM

		9/14/2020 5PM

		9/15/2020 5PM

		9/16/2020 5PM

		9/17/2020 5PM

		9/18/2020 5PM

		9/19/2020 5PM

		9/20/2020 5PM

		9/21/2020 5PM

		9/22/2020 5PM

		9/23/2020 5PM

		9/24/2020 5PM

		9/25/2020 5PM

		9/26/2020 5PM

		9/27/2020 5PM

		9/28/2020 5PM

		9/29/2020 5PM

		9/30/2020 5PM

		10/01/2020 5PM

		10/02/2020 5PM

		10/03/2020 5PM

		10/04/2020 5PM

		10/05/2020 5PM

		10/06/2020 5PM

		10/07/2020 5PM

		10/08/2020 5PM

		10/09/2020 5PM

		10/10/2020 5PM

		10/11/2020 5PM

		10/12/2020 5PM

		10/13/2020 5PM

		10/14/2020 5PM

		10/15/2020 5PM

		10/16/2020 5PM

		10/17/2020 5PM

		10/18/2020 5PM

		10/19/2020 5PM

		10/20/2020 5PM

		10/21/2020 5PM

		10/22/2020 5PM

		10/23/2020 5PM

		10/24/2020 5PM

		10/25/2020 5PM

		10/26/2020 5PM

		10/27/2020 5PM

		10/28/2020 5PM

		10/29/2020 5PM

		10/30/2020 5PM

		10/31/2020 5PM

		11/01/2020 5PM

		11/02/2020 5PM

		11/03/2020 5PM

		11/04/2020 5PM

		11/05/2020 5PM

		11/06/2020 5PM

		11/07/2020 5PM

		11/08/2020 5PM

		11/09/2020 5PM

		11/10/2020 5PM

		11/11/2020 5PM

		11/12/2020 5PM

		11/13/2020 5PM

		11/14/2020 5PM

		11/15/2020 5PM

		11/16/2020 5PM

		11/17/2020 5PM

		11/18/2020 5PM

		11/19/2020 5PM

		11/20/2020 5PM

		11/21/2020 5PM

		11/22/2020 5PM

		11/23/2020 5PM

		11/24/2020 5PM

		11/25/2020 5PM

		11/26/2020 5PM

		11/27/2020 5PM

		11/28/2020 5PM

		11/29/2020 5PM

		11/30/2020 5PM

		12/01/2020 5PM

		12/02/2020 5PM

		12/03/2020 5PM

		12/04/2020 5PM

		12/05/2020 5PM

		12/06/2020 5PM

		12/07/2020 5PM

		12/08/2020 5PM

		12/09/2020 5PM

		12/10/2020 5PM

		12/11/2020 5PM

		12/12/2020 5PM

		12/13/2020 5PM

		12/14/2020 5PM

		12/15/2020 5PM

		12/16/2020 5PM

		12/17/2020 5PM

		12/18/2020 5PM

		12/19/2020 5PM

		12/20/2020 5PM

		12/21/2020 5PM

		12/22/2020 5PM

		12/23/2020 5PM

		12/24/2020 5PM

		12/25/2020 5PM

		12/26/2020 5PM

		12/27/2020 5PM

		12/28/2020 5PM

		12/29/2020 5PM

		12/30/2020 5PM

		12/31/2020 5PM

		1/01/2021 5PM

		1/02/2021 5PM

		1/03/2021 5PM

		1/04/2021 5PM

		1/05/2021 5PM

		1/06/2021 5PM

		1/07/2021 5PM

		1/08/2021 5PM

		1/09/2021 5PM

		1/10/2021 5PM

		1/11/2021 5PM

		1/12/2021 5PM

		1/13/2021 5PM

		1/14/2021 5PM

		1/15/2021 5PM

		1/16/2021 5PM

		1/17/2021 5PM

		1/18/2021 5PM

		1/19/2021 5PM

		1/20/2021 5PM

		1/21/2021 5PM

		1/22/2021 5PM

		1/23/2021 5PM

		1/24/2021 5PM

		1/25/2021 5PM

		1/26/2021 5PM

		1/27/2021 5PM

		1/28/2021 5PM

		1/29/2021 5PM

		1/30/2021 5PM

		1/31/2021 5PM



28c. Surgical and procedure masks	
on_hand_supply_of_surgical_masks_in_units	
Total surgical masks count.

Total Surgical Masks

1257

1600

1524

1439

1439

1439

1331

1276

1180

6117

6105

6105

6105

5902

6422

6367

6254

6234

6234

6234

6367

6347

6317

6307

6298

6298

6298

6238

6203

6623

6623

6603

6603

6603

6603

6545

6494

6494

6471

6471

6471

6391

6371

6351

6341

6335

6335

6335

6305

6280

6276

6276

6276

6276

6276

5307

5297

5247

5241

5241

5241

5241

5179

5130

5335

5315

5300

5300

5300

5300

5300

5269

5259

5254

5254

5254

5244

5214

5116

5111

5106

5106

5106

5051

5006

5001

5001

4961

4961

4961

4931

4911

5331

5311

5296

5296

5296

5286

5211

5211

5191

5191

5191

5191

5156

5116

5116

5086

5046

5046

5046

4961

4956

4911

4911

4911

4911

4911

4866

4860

5205

5205

5195

5195

5195

5165

5165

5125

5096

5076

5076

5076

5048

5037

5037

5012

5002

5002

5002

4962

4917

4917

4917

4917

4917

4917

7547

7602

7602

7602

7602

7602

7602

7492

7437

7407

7827

7797

7797

7797

7737

7709

7694

7625

7585

7585

7585

7585

7550

7550

7475

7465

7465

7465

7375

7375

7360

7305

7305



		8/3/2020 5PM

		8/4/2020 5PM

		8/5/2020 5PM

		8/6/2020 5PM

		8/7/2020 5PM

		8/8/2020 5PM

		8/9/2020 5PM

		8/10/2020 5PM

		8/11/2020 5PM

		8/12/2020 5PM

		8/13/2020 5PM

		8/14/2020 5PM

		8/15/2020 5PM

		8/16/2020 5PM

		8/17/2020 5PM

		8/18/2020 5PM

		8/19/2020 5PM

		8/20/2020 5PM

		8/21/2020 5PM

		8/22/2020 5PM

		8/23/2020 5PM

		8/24/2020 5PM

		8/25/2020 5PM

		8/26/2020 5PM

		8/27/2020 5PM

		8/28/2020 5PM

		8/29/2020 5PM

		8/30/2020 5PM

		8/31/2020 5PM

		9/01/2020 5PM

		9/02/2020 5PM

		9/03/2020 5PM

		9/04/2020 5PM

		9/05/2020 5PM

		9/06/2020 5PM

		9/07/2020 5PM

		9/08/2020 5PM

		9/09/2020 5PM

		9/10/2020 5PM

		9/11/2020 5PM

		9/12/2020 5PM

		9/13/2020 5PM

		9/14/2020 5PM

		9/15/2020 5PM

		9/16/2020 5PM

		9/17/2020 5PM

		9/18/2020 5PM

		9/19/2020 5PM

		9/20/2020 5PM

		9/21/2020 5PM

		9/22/2020 5PM

		9/23/2020 5PM

		9/24/2020 5PM

		9/25/2020 5PM

		9/26/2020 5PM

		9/27/2020 5PM

		9/28/2020 5PM

		9/29/2020 5PM

		9/30/2020 5PM

		10/01/2020 5PM

		10/02/2020 5PM

		10/03/2020 5PM

		10/04/2020 5PM

		10/05/2020 5PM

		10/06/2020 5PM

		10/07/2020 5PM

		10/08/2020 5PM

		10/09/2020 5PM

		10/10/2020 5PM

		10/11/2020 5PM

		10/12/2020 5PM

		10/13/2020 5PM

		10/14/2020 5PM

		10/15/2020 5PM

		10/16/2020 5PM

		10/17/2020 5PM

		10/18/2020 5PM

		10/19/2020 5PM

		10/20/2020 5PM

		10/21/2020 5PM

		10/22/2020 5PM

		10/23/2020 5PM

		10/24/2020 5PM

		10/25/2020 5PM

		10/26/2020 5PM

		10/27/2020 5PM

		10/28/2020 5PM

		10/29/2020 5PM

		10/30/2020 5PM

		10/31/2020 5PM

		11/01/2020 5PM

		11/02/2020 5PM

		11/03/2020 5PM

		11/04/2020 5PM

		11/05/2020 5PM

		11/06/2020 5PM

		11/07/2020 5PM

		11/08/2020 5PM

		11/09/2020 5PM

		11/10/2020 5PM

		11/11/2020 5PM

		11/12/2020 5PM

		11/13/2020 5PM

		11/14/2020 5PM

		11/15/2020 5PM

		11/16/2020 5PM

		11/17/2020 5PM

		11/18/2020 5PM

		11/19/2020 5PM

		11/20/2020 5PM

		11/21/2020 5PM

		11/22/2020 5PM

		11/23/2020 5PM

		11/24/2020 5PM

		11/25/2020 5PM

		11/26/2020 5PM

		11/27/2020 5PM

		11/28/2020 5PM

		11/29/2020 5PM

		11/30/2020 5PM

		12/01/2020 5PM

		12/02/2020 5PM

		12/03/2020 5PM

		12/04/2020 5PM

		12/05/2020 5PM

		12/06/2020 5PM

		12/07/2020 5PM

		12/08/2020 5PM

		12/09/2020 5PM

		12/10/2020 5PM

		12/11/2020 5PM

		12/12/2020 5PM

		12/13/2020 5PM

		12/14/2020 5PM

		12/15/2020 5PM

		12/16/2020 5PM

		12/17/2020 5PM

		12/18/2020 5PM

		12/19/2020 5PM

		12/20/2020 5PM

		12/21/2020 5PM

		12/22/2020 5PM

		12/23/2020 5PM

		12/24/2020 5PM

		12/25/2020 5PM

		12/26/2020 5PM

		12/27/2020 5PM

		12/28/2020 5PM

		12/29/2020 5PM

		12/30/2020 5PM

		12/31/2020 5PM

		1/01/2021 5PM

		1/02/2021 5PM

		1/03/2021 5PM

		1/04/2021 5PM

		1/05/2021 5PM

		1/06/2021 5PM

		1/07/2021 5PM

		1/08/2021 5PM

		1/09/2021 5PM

		1/10/2021 5PM

		1/11/2021 5PM

		1/12/2021 5PM

		1/13/2021 5PM

		1/14/2021 5PM

		1/15/2021 5PM

		1/16/2021 5PM

		1/17/2021 5PM

		1/18/2021 5PM

		1/19/2021 5PM

		1/20/2021 5PM

		1/21/2021 5PM

		1/22/2021 5PM

		1/23/2021 5PM

		1/24/2021 5PM

		1/25/2021 5PM

		1/26/2021 5PM

		1/27/2021 5PM

		1/28/2021 5PM

		1/29/2021 5PM

		1/30/2021 5PM



28e. Single-use gowns	
on_hand_supply_of_single_use_surgical_gowns_in_units	
Total surgical gowns available. 
(Was surgical gowns)

Total Single Use Gowns

7692

10437

10272

12957

12957

12957

12687

12582

12432

12387

12282

12282

12282

11847

11697

11517

11112

10992

10992

10992

10407

10272

10152

10062

9957

9957

9957

9432

9312

10707

10572

10287

10287

10287

10287

9642

9522

9386

9311

9311

9311

8883

8748

8343

8328

8223

8223

8223

7683

7503

7278

6843

6843

6843

6843

5505

5445

5145

5055

4890

4890

4890

6060

5745

5640

5535

5490

5490

5490

5055

4980

4935

4860

4770

4770

4770

4710

4556

4310

4247

4037

4037

4037

3527

3497

3242

3242

5237

5237

5237

5085

4800

4635

4575

4575

4575

4575

9525

9420

9405

9390

9314

9314

9314

9149

9149

9014

8834

8729

8729

8729

8699

8594

8478

8478

8429

8429

8429

8294

8249

8024

7979

7719

7719

7719

7659

7584

7509

7509

7479

7479

7479

7389

7374

7374

7314

7299

7299

7299

7209

7109

7109

7109

7109

7109

7109

22584

22554

22554

22554

22554

22554

22554

22464

22434

22284

22179

22179

22179

22179

22104

21864

21864

21834

21804

21804

21804

21804

21519

21519

25134

25134

25134

25134

27249

27144

27098

27083

26963



		8/3/2020 5PM

		8/4/2020 5PM

		8/5/2020 5PM

		8/6/2020 5PM

		8/7/2020 5PM

		8/8/2020 5PM

		8/9/2020 5PM

		8/10/2020 5PM

		8/11/2020 5PM

		8/12/2020 5PM

		8/13/2020 5PM

		8/14/2020 5PM

		8/15/2020 5PM

		8/16/2020 5PM

		8/17/2020 5PM

		8/18/2020 5PM

		8/19/2020 5PM

		8/20/2020 5PM

		8/21/2020 5PM

		8/22/2020 5PM

		8/23/2020 5PM

		8/24/2020 5PM

		8/25/2020 5PM

		8/26/2020 5PM

		8/27/2020 5PM

		8/28/2020 5PM

		8/29/2020 5PM

		8/30/2020 5PM

		8/31/2020 5PM

		9/01/2020 5PM

		9/02/2020 5PM

		9/03/2020 5PM

		9/04/2020 5PM

		9/05/2020 5PM

		9/06/2020 5PM

		9/07/2020 5PM

		9/08/2020 5PM

		9/09/2020 5PM

		9/10/2020 5PM

		9/11/2020 5PM

		9/12/2020 5PM

		9/13/2020 5PM

		9/14/2020 5PM

		9/15/2020 5PM

		9/16/2020 5PM

		9/17/2020 5PM

		9/18/2020 5PM

		9/19/2020 5PM

		9/20/2020 5PM

		9/21/2020 5PM

		9/22/2020 5PM

		9/23/2020 5PM

		9/24/2020 5PM

		9/25/2020 5PM

		9/26/2020 5PM

		9/27/2020 5PM

		9/28/2020 5PM

		9/29/2020 5PM

		9/30/2020 5PM

		10/01/2020 5PM

		10/02/2020 5PM

		10/03/2020 5PM

		10/04/2020 5PM

		10/05/2020 5PM

		10/06/2020 5PM

		10/07/2020 5PM

		10/08/2020 5PM

		10/09/2020 5PM

		10/10/2020 5PM

		10/11/2020 5PM

		10/12/2020 5PM

		10/13/2020 5PM

		10/14/2020 5PM

		10/15/2020 5PM

		10/16/2020 5PM

		10/17/2020 5PM

		10/18/2020 5PM

		10/19/2020 5PM

		10/20/2020 5PM

		10/21/2020 5PM

		10/22/2020 5PM

		10/23/2020 5PM

		10/24/2020 5PM

		10/25/2020 5PM

		10/26/2020 5PM

		10/27/2020 5PM

		10/28/2020 5PM

		10/29/2020 5PM

		10/30/2020 5PM

		10/31/2020 5PM

		11/01/2020 5PM

		11/02/2020 5PM

		11/03/2020 5PM

		11/04/2020 5PM

		11/05/2020 5PM

		11/06/2020 5PM

		11/07/2020 5PM

		11/08/2020 5PM

		11/09/2020 5PM

		11/10/2020 5PM

		11/11/2020 5PM

		11/12/2020 5PM

		11/13/2020 5PM

		11/14/2020 5PM

		11/15/2020 5PM

		11/16/2020 5PM

		11/17/2020 5PM

		11/18/2020 5PM

		11/19/2020 5PM

		11/20/2020 5PM

		11/21/2020 5PM

		11/22/2020 5PM

		11/23/2020 5PM

		11/24/2020 5PM

		11/25/2020 5PM

		11/26/2020 5PM

		11/27/2020 5PM

		11/28/2020 5PM

		11/29/2020 5PM

		11/30/2020 5PM

		12/01/2020 5PM

		12/02/2020 5PM

		12/03/2020 5PM

		12/04/2020 5PM

		12/05/2020 5PM

		12/06/2020 5PM

		12/07/2020 5PM

		12/08/2020 5PM

		12/09/2020 5PM

		12/10/2020 5PM

		12/11/2020 5PM

		12/12/2020 5PM

		12/13/2020 5PM

		12/14/2020 5PM

		12/15/2020 5PM

		12/16/2020 5PM

		12/17/2020 5PM

		12/18/2020 5PM

		12/19/2020 5PM

		12/20/2020 5PM

		12/21/2020 5PM

		12/22/2020 5PM

		12/23/2020 5PM

		12/24/2020 5PM

		12/25/2020 5PM

		12/26/2020 5PM

		12/27/2020 5PM

		12/28/2020 5PM

		12/29/2020 5PM

		12/30/2020 5PM

		12/31/2020 5PM

		1/01/2021 5PM

		1/02/2021 5PM

		1/03/2021 5PM

		1/04/2021 5PM

		1/05/2021 5PM

		1/06/2021 5PM

		1/07/2021 5PM

		1/08/2021 5PM

		1/09/2021 5PM

		1/10/2021 5PM

		1/11/2021 5PM

		1/12/2021 5PM

		1/13/2021 5PM

		1/14/2021 5PM

		1/15/2021 5PM

		1/16/2021 5PM

		1/17/2021 5PM

		1/18/2021 5PM

		1/19/2021 5PM

		1/20/2021 5PM

		1/21/2021 5PM

		1/22/2021 5PM

		1/23/2021 5PM

		1/24/2021 5PM

		1/25/2021 5PM

		1/26/2021 5PM

		1/27/2021 5PM

		1/28/2021 5PM

		1/29/2021 5PM

		1/30/2021 5PM



28g. Exam gloves (single)	
on_hand_supply_of_gloves_in_units	
Total gloves available.

Total Gloves

57625

126750

121875

190000

190000

190000

176000

155875

171250

165000

164000

164000

164000

151750

143750

143250

131250

151250

151250

151250

126125

134250

124750

116000

112375

112375

112375

94625

91375

132125

131625

124875

124875

124875

124875

121750

153625

134500

132750

132750

132750

119500

121125

121375

108375

106500

106500

106500

129875

117875

115250

108250

108250

108250

108250

85125

77125

65625

61750

58125

58125

58125

139875

127250

158000

154625

151250

151250

151250

192000

176125

171000

163250

177250

177250

177250

185500

184750

176125

167000

155125

155125

155125

165250

154125

146125

146125

160875

160875

160875

164250

143500

241875

231000

228250

228250

228250

305000

307750

312125

302625

293500

293500

293500

279125

272500

262000

250750

259000

259000

259000

259125

247750

234750

234750

225750

225750

225750

220000

203375

233125

285875

290125

290125

290125

269750

259750

241000

233500

240500

240500

240500

246375

240250

259875

253500

245000

245000

245000

241500

240875

239875

239875

239875

239875

239875

225500

222250

240000

241250

241250

241250

241250

259000

209625

232625

270875

279125

279125

279125

297125

276125

299500

294000

309000

309000

309000

309000

354375

354375

384625

381125

381125

381125

392750

384375

379875

385750

373375



		9/29/2020 5PM		9/29/2020 5PM

		9/30/2020 5PM		9/30/2020 5PM

		10/01/2020 5PM		10/01/2020 5PM

		10/02/2020 5PM		10/02/2020 5PM

		10/03/2020 5PM		10/03/2020 5PM

		10/04/2020 5PM		10/04/2020 5PM

		10/05/2020 5PM		10/05/2020 5PM

		10/06/2020 5PM		10/06/2020 5PM

		10/07/2020 5PM		10/07/2020 5PM

		10/08/2020 5PM		10/08/2020 5PM

		10/09/2020 5PM		10/09/2020 5PM

		10/10/2020 5PM		10/10/2020 5PM

		10/11/2020 5PM		10/11/2020 5PM

		10/12/2020 5PM		10/12/2020 5PM

		10/13/2020 5PM		10/13/2020 5PM

		10/14/2020 5PM		10/14/2020 5PM

		10/15/2020 5PM		10/15/2020 5PM

		10/16/2020 5PM		10/16/2020 5PM

		10/17/2020 5PM		10/17/2020 5PM

		10/18/2020 5PM		10/18/2020 5PM

		10/19/2020 5PM		10/19/2020 5PM

		10/20/2020 5PM		10/20/2020 5PM

		10/21/2020 5PM		10/21/2020 5PM

		10/22/2020 5PM		10/22/2020 5PM

		10/23/2020 5PM		10/23/2020 5PM

		10/24/2020 5PM		10/24/2020 5PM

		10/25/2020 5PM		10/25/2020 5PM

		10/26/2020 5PM		10/26/2020 5PM

		10/27/2020 5PM		10/27/2020 5PM

		10/28/2020 5PM		10/28/2020 5PM

		10/29/2020 5PM		10/29/2020 5PM

		10/30/2020 5PM		10/30/2020 5PM

		10/31/2020 5PM		10/31/2020 5PM

		11/01/2020 5PM		11/01/2020 5PM

		11/02/2020 5PM		11/02/2020 5PM

		11/03/2020 5PM		11/03/2020 5PM

		11/04/2020 5PM		11/04/2020 5PM

		11/05/2020 5PM		11/05/2020 5PM

		11/06/2020 5PM		11/06/2020 5PM

		11/07/2020 5PM		11/07/2020 5PM

		11/08/2020 5PM		11/08/2020 5PM

		11/09/2020 5PM		11/09/2020 5PM

		11/10/2020 5PM		11/10/2020 5PM

		11/11/2020 5PM		11/11/2020 5PM

		11/12/2020 5PM		11/12/2020 5PM

		11/13/2020 5PM		11/13/2020 5PM

		11/14/2020 5PM		11/14/2020 5PM

		11/15/2020 5PM		11/15/2020 5PM

		11/16/2020 5PM		11/16/2020 5PM

		11/17/2020 5PM		11/17/2020 5PM

		11/18/2020 5PM		11/18/2020 5PM

		11/19/2020 5PM		11/19/2020 5PM

		11/20/2020 5PM		11/20/2020 5PM

		11/21/2020 5PM		11/21/2020 5PM

		11/2/2020 5PM		11/2/2020 5PM

		11/23/2020 5PM		11/23/2020 5PM

		11/24/2020 5PM		11/24/2020 5PM

		11/25/2020 5PM		11/25/2020 5PM

		11/26/2020 5PM		11/26/2020 5PM

		11/27/2020 5PM		11/27/2020 5PM

		11/28/2020 5PM		11/28/2020 5PM

		11/29/2020 5PM		11/29/2020 5PM

		11/30/2020 5PM		11/30/2020 5PM

		12/01/2020 5PM		12/01/2020 5PM

		12/02/2020 5PM		12/02/2020 5PM

		12/03/2020 5PM		12/03/2020 5PM

		12/04/2020 5PM		12/04/2020 5PM

		12/05/2020 5PM		12/05/2020 5PM

		12/06/2020 5PM		12/06/2020 5PM

		12/07/2020 5PM		12/07/2020 5PM

		12/08/2020 5PM		12/08/2020 5PM

		12/09/2020 5PM		12/09/2020 5PM

		12/10/2020 5PM		12/10/2020 5PM

		12/11/2020 5PM		12/11/2020 5PM

		12/12/2020 5PM		12/12/2020 5PM

		12/13/2020 5PM		12/13/2020 5PM

		12/14/2020 5PM		12/14/2020 5PM

		12/15/2020 5PM		12/15/2020 5PM

		12/16/2020 5PM		12/16/2020 5PM

		12/17/2020 5PM		12/17/2020 5PM

		12/18/2020 5PM		12/18/2020 5PM

		12/19/2020 5PM		12/19/2020 5PM

		12/20/2020 5PM		12/20/2020 5PM

		12/21/2020 5PM		12/21/2020 5PM

		12/22/2020 5PM		12/22/2020 5PM

		12/23/2020 5PM		12/23/2020 5PM

		12/24/2020 5PM		12/24/2020 5PM

		12/25/2020 5PM		12/25/2020 5PM

		12/26/2020 5PM		12/26/2020 5PM

		12/27/2020 5PM		12/27/2020 5PM

		12/28/2020 5PM		12/28/2020 5PM

		12/29/2020 5PM		12/29/2020 5PM

		12/30/2020 5PM		12/30/2020 5PM

		12/31/2020 5PM		12/31/2020 5PM

		1/01/2021 5PM		1/01/2021 5PM

		1/02/2021 5PM		1/02/2021 5PM

		1/03/2021 5PM		1/03/2021 5PM

		1/04/2021 5PM		1/04/2021 5PM

		1/05/2021 5PM		1/05/2021 5PM

		1/06/2021 5PM		1/06/2021 5PM

		1/07/2021 5PM		1/07/2021 5PM

		1/08/2021 5PM		1/08/2021 5PM

		1/09/2021 5PM		1/09/2021 5PM

		1/10/2021 5PM		1/10/2021 5PM

		1/11/2021 5PM		1/11/2021 5PM

		1/12/2021 5PM		1/12/2021 5PM

		1/13/2021 5PM		1/13/2021 5PM

		1/14/2021 5PM		1/14/2021 5PM

		1/15/2021 5PM		1/15/2021 5PM

		1/16/2021 5PM		1/16/2021 5PM

		1/17/2021 5PM		1/17/2021 5PM

		1/18/2021 5PM		1/18/2021 5PM

		1/19/2021 5PM		1/19/2021 5PM

		1/20/2021 5PM		1/20/2021 5PM

		1/21/2021 5PM		1/21/2021 5PM

		1/22/2021 5PM		1/22/2021 5PM

		1/23/2021 5PM		1/23/2021 5PM

		1/24/2021 5PM		1/24/2021 5PM

		1/25/2021 5PM		1/25/2021 5PM

		1/26/2021 5PM		1/26/2021 5PM

		1/27/2021 5PM		1/27/2021 5PM

		1/28/2021 5PM		1/28/2021 5PM

		1/29/2021 5PM		1/29/2021 5PM

		1/30/2021 5PM		1/30/2021 5PM

		1/31/2021 5PM		1/31/2021 5PM



Cumulative diagnostic tests resulted

Cumulative positive COVID-19 diagnostic tests

Cumulative Diagnostic Tests

12

1

21

1

28

2

33

3

37

4

47

4

52

6

60

7

62

8

73

8

81

12

93

16

100

17

109

17

119

18

123

18

132

20

141

22

149

14

171

26

182

28

191

29

234

31

249

33

262

34

278

36

285

36

294

37

304

38

308

38

317

38

325

38

332

38

341

38

346

38

350

38

363

38

386

42

391

43

403

45

412

47

424

48

436

49

446

51

465

55

477

58

488

59

504

61

521

63

537

64

555

65

566

67

577

67

592

68

605

69

612

70

634

70

649

71

671

71

680

73

696

77

709

79

722

80

733

80

746

81

764

82

784

83

804

86

818

87

831

87

852

88

877

91

901

91

926

93

940

94

954

95

966

95

981

95

996

96

1022

98

1038

98

1058

100

1066

101

1077

101

1091

101

1107

103

1132

104

1148

106

1155

106

1172

107

1186

108

1205

109

1225

111

1248

116

1262

117

1277

118

1295

122

1306

123

1340

129

1367

121

1386

136

1406

138

1425

139

1437

142

1450

143

1477

146

1504

149

1522

150

1545

154

1570

159

1581

160

1593

165

1618

166

1635

168

1657

172

1668

175

1681

177

1692

178

1706

181

1736

185



		9/29/2020 5PM		9/29/2020 5PM

		9/30/2020 5PM		9/30/2020 5PM

		10/01/2020 5PM		10/01/2020 5PM

		10/02/2020 5PM		10/02/2020 5PM

		10/03/2020 5PM		10/03/2020 5PM

		10/04/2020 5PM		10/04/2020 5PM

		10/05/2020 5PM		10/05/2020 5PM

		10/06/2020 5PM		10/06/2020 5PM

		10/07/2020 5PM		10/07/2020 5PM

		10/08/2020 5PM		10/08/2020 5PM

		10/09/2020 5PM		10/09/2020 5PM

		10/10/2020 5PM		10/10/2020 5PM

		10/11/2020 5PM		10/11/2020 5PM

		10/12/2020 5PM		10/12/2020 5PM

		10/13/2020 5PM		10/13/2020 5PM

		10/14/2020 5PM		10/14/2020 5PM

		10/15/2020 5PM		10/15/2020 5PM

		10/16/2020 5PM		10/16/2020 5PM

		10/17/2020 5PM		10/17/2020 5PM

		10/18/2020 5PM		10/18/2020 5PM

		10/19/2020 5PM		10/19/2020 5PM

		10/20/2020 5PM		10/20/2020 5PM

		10/21/2020 5PM		10/21/2020 5PM

		10/22/2020 5PM		10/22/2020 5PM

		10/23/2020 5PM		10/23/2020 5PM

		10/24/2020 5PM		10/24/2020 5PM

		10/25/2020 5PM		10/25/2020 5PM

		10/26/2020 5PM		10/26/2020 5PM

		10/27/2020 5PM		10/27/2020 5PM

		10/28/2020 5PM		10/28/2020 5PM

		10/29/2020 5PM		10/29/2020 5PM

		10/30/2020 5PM		10/30/2020 5PM

		10/31/2020 5PM		10/31/2020 5PM

		11/01/2020 5PM		11/01/2020 5PM

		11/02/2020 5PM		11/02/2020 5PM

		11/03/2020 5PM		11/03/2020 5PM

		11/04/2020 5PM		11/04/2020 5PM

		11/05/2020 5PM		11/05/2020 5PM

		11/06/2020 5PM		11/06/2020 5PM

		11/07/2020 5PM		11/07/2020 5PM

		11/08/2020 5PM		11/08/2020 5PM

		11/09/2020 5PM		11/09/2020 5PM

		11/10/2020 5PM		11/10/2020 5PM

		11/11/2020 5PM		11/11/2020 5PM

		11/12/2020 5PM		11/12/2020 5PM

		11/13/2020 5PM		11/13/2020 5PM

		11/14/2020 5PM		11/14/2020 5PM

		11/15/2020 5PM		11/15/2020 5PM

		11/16/2020 5PM		11/16/2020 5PM

		11/17/2020 5PM		11/17/2020 5PM

		11/18/2020 5PM		11/18/2020 5PM

		11/19/2020 5PM		11/19/2020 5PM

		11/20/2020 5PM		11/20/2020 5PM

		11/21/2020 5PM		11/21/2020 5PM

		11/2/2020 5PM		11/2/2020 5PM

		11/23/2020 5PM		11/23/2020 5PM

		11/24/2020 5PM		11/24/2020 5PM

		11/25/2020 5PM		11/25/2020 5PM

		11/26/2020 5PM		11/26/2020 5PM

		11/27/2020 5PM		11/27/2020 5PM

		11/28/2020 5PM		11/28/2020 5PM

		11/29/2020 5PM		11/29/2020 5PM

		11/30/2020 5PM		11/30/2020 5PM

		12/01/2020 5PM		12/01/2020 5PM

		12/02/2020 5PM		12/02/2020 5PM

		12/03/2020 5PM		12/03/2020 5PM

		12/04/2020 5PM		12/04/2020 5PM

		12/05/2020 5PM		12/05/2020 5PM

		12/06/2020 5PM		12/06/2020 5PM

		12/07/2020 5PM		12/07/2020 5PM

		12/08/2020 5PM		12/08/2020 5PM

		12/09/2020 5PM		12/09/2020 5PM

		12/10/2020 5PM		12/10/2020 5PM

		12/11/2020 5PM		12/11/2020 5PM

		12/12/2020 5PM		12/12/2020 5PM

		12/13/2020 5PM		12/13/2020 5PM

		12/14/2020 5PM		12/14/2020 5PM

		12/15/2020 5PM		12/15/2020 5PM

		12/16/2020 5PM		12/16/2020 5PM

		12/17/2020 5PM		12/17/2020 5PM

		12/18/2020 5PM		12/18/2020 5PM

		12/19/2020 5PM		12/19/2020 5PM

		12/20/2020 5PM		12/20/2020 5PM

		12/21/2020 5PM		12/21/2020 5PM

		12/22/2020 5PM		12/22/2020 5PM

		12/23/2020 5PM		12/23/2020 5PM

		12/24/2020 5PM		12/24/2020 5PM

		12/25/2020 5PM		12/25/2020 5PM

		12/26/2020 5PM		12/26/2020 5PM

		12/27/2020 5PM		12/27/2020 5PM

		12/28/2020 5PM		12/28/2020 5PM

		12/29/2020 5PM		12/29/2020 5PM

		12/30/2020 5PM		12/30/2020 5PM

		12/31/2020 5PM		12/31/2020 5PM

		1/01/2021 5PM		1/01/2021 5PM

		1/02/2021 5PM		1/02/2021 5PM

		1/03/2021 5PM		1/03/2021 5PM

		1/04/2021 5PM		1/04/2021 5PM

		1/05/2021 5PM		1/05/2021 5PM

		1/06/2021 5PM		1/06/2021 5PM

		1/07/2021 5PM		1/07/2021 5PM

		1/08/2021 5PM		1/08/2021 5PM

		1/09/2021 5PM		1/09/2021 5PM

		1/10/2021 5PM		1/10/2021 5PM

		1/11/2021 5PM		1/11/2021 5PM

		1/12/2021 5PM		1/12/2021 5PM

		1/13/2021 5PM		1/13/2021 5PM

		1/14/2021 5PM		1/14/2021 5PM

		1/15/2021 5PM		1/15/2021 5PM

		1/16/2021 5PM		1/16/2021 5PM

		1/17/2021 5PM		1/17/2021 5PM

		1/18/2021 5PM		1/18/2021 5PM

		1/19/2021 5PM		1/19/2021 5PM

		1/20/2021 5PM		1/20/2021 5PM

		1/21/2021 5PM		1/21/2021 5PM

		1/22/2021 5PM		1/22/2021 5PM

		1/23/2021 5PM		1/23/2021 5PM

		1/24/2021 5PM		1/24/2021 5PM

		1/25/2021 5PM		1/25/2021 5PM

		1/26/2021 5PM		1/26/2021 5PM

		1/27/2021 5PM		1/27/2021 5PM

		1/28/2021 5PM		1/28/2021 5PM

		1/29/2021 5PM		1/29/2021 5PM

		1/30/2021 5PM		1/30/2021 5PM

		1/31/2021 5PM		1/31/2021 5PM



New diagnostic tests resulted

New positive COVID-19 diagnostic tests

Daily Diagnostic Tests

12

1

9

0

7

1

5

1

11

1

10

0

5

2

8

1

2

1

11

0

8

4

12

4

7

1

9

0

10

1

4

0

9

2

9

2

8

2

22

2

11

2

9

1

43

2

15

2

13

1

16

2

7

0

10

1

10

1

4

0

9

0

8

0

7

0

9

0

5

0

4

0

13

0

23

4

5

1

12

2

9

2

12

1

12

1

10

2

19

4

12

3

11

1

16

2

17

2

17

2

18

1

11

2

11

0

15

1

13

1

7

1

22

0

15

1

22

0

9

2

16

4

13

2

13

1

11

0

13

1

18

1

20

1

20

3

14

1

13

0

21

1

25

3

24

0

25

2

14

1

14

1

12

0

15

0

15

1

26

2

16

0

20

2

8

1

11

0

13

0

17

2

25

1

16

2

7

0

17

1

14

1

19

1

20

2

23

5

14

1

15

1

18

4

11

1

34

6

28

2

19

5

20

2

19

1

12

3

13

1

27

3

27

3

19

2

23

4

25

5

11

1

12

5

25

1

17

2

22

4

11

3

13

2

11

1

14

3

30

4



		44111		44111		44111

		44112		44112		44112

		44113		44113		44113

		44114		44114		44114

		44115		44115		44115

		44116		44116		44116

		44117		44117		44117

		44118		44118		44118

		44119		44119		44119

		44120		44120		44120

		44121		44121		44121

		44122		44122		44122

		44123		44123		44123

		44124		44124		44124

		44125		44125		44125

		44126		44126		44126

		44127		44127		44127

		44128		44128		44128

		44129		44129		44129

		44130		44130		44130

		44131		44131		44131

		44132		44132		44132

		44133		44133		44133

		44134		44134		44134

		44135		44135		44135

		44136		44136		44136

		44137		44137		44137

		44138		44138		44138

		44139		44139		44139

		44140		44140		44140

		44141		44141		44141

		44142		44142		44142

		44143		44143		44143

		44144		44144		44144

		44145		44145		44145

		44146		44146		44146

		44147		44147		44147

		44148		44148		44148

		44149		44149		44149

		44150		44150		44150

		44151		44151		44151

		44152		44152		44152

		44153		44153		44153

		44154		44154		44154

		44155		44155		44155

		44156		44156		44156

		44157		44157		44157

		44158		44158		44158

		44159		44159		44159

		44160		44160		44160

		44161		44161		44161

		44162		44162		44162

		44163		44163		44163

		44164		44164		44164

		44165		44165		44165

		44166		44166		44166

		44167		44167		44167

		44168		44168		44168

		44169		44169		44169

		44170		44170		44170

		44171		44171		44171

		44172		44172		44172

		44173		44173		44173

		44174		44174		44174

		44175		44175		44175

		44176		44176		44176

		44177		44177		44177

		44178		44178		44178

		44179		44179		44179

		44180		44180		44180

		44181		44181		44181

		44182		44182		44182

		44183		44183		44183

		44184		44184		44184

		44185		44185		44185

		44186		44186		44186

		44187		44187		44187

		44188		44188		44188

		44189		44189		44189

		44190		44190		44190

		44191		44191		44191

		44192		44192		44192

		44193		44193		44193

		44194		44194		44194

		44195		44195		44195

		44196		44196		44196

		44197		44197		44197

		44198		44198		44198

		44199		44199		44199

		44200		44200		44200

		44201		44201		44201

		44202		44202		44202

		44203		44203		44203

		44204		44204		44204

		44205		44205		44205

		44206		44206		44206

		44207		44207		44207

		44208		44208		44208

		44209		44209		44209

		44210		44210		44210

		44211		44211		44211

		44212		44212		44212

		44213		44213		44213

		44214		44214		44214

		44215		44215		44215

		44216		44216		44216

		44217		44217		44217

		44218		44218		44218

		44219		44219		44219

		44220		44220		44220

		44221		44221		44221

		0.4166666667		0.1819449178		0

		0.04		0.1530333532		0

		0.1176470588		0.1663666865		0

		0.1818181818		0		0

		0.2727272727		0		0

		0.1538461538		0

		0.0909090909		0

		0.2142857143		0

		0.1333333333

		0

		0

		0

		0

		0



COVID-19 diagnostic test Positivity Rate

7 Day AVG Positivity Rate

10 Day AVG Positivity Rate

Diagnostic Test Positivity Rate

0.0833333333

0.1310142239

0.1542099567

0

0.1369666048

0.1958766234

0.1428571429

0.2083951763

0.2292099567

0.2

0.187987013

0.2292099567

0.0909090909

0.2308441558

0.2092099567

0

0.2654761905

0.2101190476

0.4

0.2858843537

0.2101190476

0.125

0.2287414966

0.1923412698

0.5

0.225170068

0.2020634921

0

0.1537414966

0.1770634921

0.5

0.1854875283

0.1861544012

0.3333333333

0.1458049887

0.1543362193

0.1428571429

0.1339002268

0.1321139971

0

0.1264790765

0.1224794456

0.1

0.1524531025

0.135812779

0

0.154040404

0.1335050866

0.2222222222

0.1606849223

0.1460050866

0.2222222222

0.1479865096

0.1237828644

0.25

0.1272294889

0.1115606422

0.0909090909

0.109372346

0.0965606422

0.1818181818

0.096385333

0.0874697331

0.1111111111

0.0846970213

0.0692879149

0.0465116279

0.0831097197

0.0581768038

0.1333333333

0.0764652015

0.053525641

0.0769230769

0.0574175824

0.0401923077

0.125

0.0464285714

0.0325

0

0.0285714286

0.02

0.1

0.0285714286

0.02

0.1

0.0142857143

0.0273913043

0

0

0.0373913043

0

0

0.054057971

0

0.0248447205

0.0762801932

0

0.0534161491

0.0846135266

0

0.0772256729

0.0929468599

0

0.1089717046

0.1129468599

0

0.1208764665

0.1339994915

0

0.1327812284

0.1589994915

0.1739130435

0.161352657

0.1680904006

0.2

0.1665831245

0.1631990962

0.1666666667

0.1737259816

0.1549638021

0.2222222222

0.1629034708

0.1500618413

0.0833333333

0.1490145819

0.1333951747

0.0833333333

0.1539165427

0.1432436595

0.2

0.1588185035

0.1349103262

0.2105263158

0.1381835828

0.1215769928

0.25

0.1340824208

0.108216669

0.0909090909

0.0983681351

0.0975023832

0.125

0.0949049317

0.0884114741

0.1176470588

0.0880367998

0.0825781408

0.1176470588

0.0916382404

0.0708134349

0.0555555556

0.0748315177

0.0812709513

0.1818181818

0.0764188193

0.1007153957

0

0.0504447933

0.0979181929

0.0666666667

0.082190825

0.1056105006

0.0769230769

0.1083813012

0.0989438339

0.1428571429

0.1193703122

0.0989438339

0

0.10995116

0.0902136752

0.0666666667

0.10995116

0.0952136752

0

0.1114163614

0.1035470085

0.2222222222

0.1193528694

0.1106898657

0.25

0.0947496947

0.0884676435

0.1538461538

0.0804639805

0.0682295482

0.0769230769

0.0686900401

0.0648449328

0

0.0577010291

0.0571526252

0.0769230769

0.0645037502

0.0651526252

0.0555555556

0.0706575964

0.0646031746

0.05

0.0627210884

0.0661904762

0.15

0.0670068027

0.0611904762

0.0714285714

0.0557823129

0.0461904762

0

0.0557823129

0.0457142857

0.0476190476

0.0557823129

0.0534065934

0.12

0.0489795918

0.0486446886

0

0.0413605442

0.0466446886

0.08

0.0523495552

0.0591446886

0.0714285714

0.0409209838

0.0511446886

0.0714285714

0.0450026164

0.0440018315

0

0.0526556777

0.0486236802

0

0.0526556777

0.0526236802

0.0666666667

0.0526556777

0.0651236802

0.0769230769

0.0599385908

0.0584570136

0

0.0546638655

0.0566470588

0.1

0.0725210084

0.063789916

0.125

0.0582352941

0.0590530739

0

0.0487815126

0.0565530739

0

0.0589855942

0.0782922043

0.1176470588

0.0665043912

0.0854350614

0.04

0.0639833828

0.0803370222

0.125

0.0893249977

0.0985592444

0

0.0816719365

0.0951501535

0.0588235294

0.091195746

0.1127972124

0.0714285714

0.1145384164

0.1140577166

0.0526315789

0.1173213478

0.1332306489

0.1

0.1350126348

0.137967491

0.2173913043

0.1309310022

0.1332306489

0.0714285714

0.1374690865

0.1364915185

0.0666666667

0.1415507192

0.137040969

0.2222222222

0.1395457066

0.1414854135

0.0909090909

0.1435139606

0.1303743023

0.1764705882

0.1415159586

0.131809709

0.0714285714

0.1321788904

0.1315539546

0.2631578947

0.1378478247

0.1444110974

0.1

0.1152914337

0.127186217

0.0526315789

0.1258504399

0.1588528837

0.25

0.1469030715

0.1575897258

0.0769230769

0.1241757988

0.1443544317

0.1111111111

0.1727105973

0.1548439422

0.1111111111

0.1625518672

0.1710055583

0.1052631579

0.163485574

0.1752790626

0.1739130435

0.174422006

0.1738436559

0.2

0.1885383244

0.177880923

0.0909090909

0.1819449178

0.1712142563



		3/26/2020 10AM

		3/27/2020 10AM

		3/28/2020 10AM

		3/29/2020 10AM

		3/30/2020 10AM

		3/31/2020 10AM

		4/1/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 10AM

		4/2/2020 7PM

		4/3/2020 10AM

		4/3/2020 7PM

		4/4/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 10AM

		4/5/2020 7PM

		4/6/2020 10AM

		4/6/2020 7PM

		4/7/2020 10AM

		4/7/2020 7PM

		4/8/2020 10AM

		4/8/2020 7PM

		4/9/2020 10AM

		4/9/2020 7PM

		4/10/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 10AM

		4/11/2020 7PM

		4/13/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 10AM

		4/14/2020 7PM

		4/15/2020 10AM

		4/15/2020 7PM

		4/16/2020 10AM

		4/16/2020 7PM

		4/17/2020 10AM

		4/17/2020 7PM

		4/18/2020 10AM

		4/18/2020 7PM

		4/19/2020 10AM

		4/19/2020 7PM

		4/20/2020 10AM

		4/20/2020 7PM

		4/21/2020 10AM

		4/21/2020 7PM

		4/22/2020 10AM

		4/22/2020 7PM

		4/23/2020 10AM

		4/23/2020 7PM

		4/24/2020 10AM

		4/25/2020 10AM

		4/26/2020 10AM

		4/27/2020 10AM

		4/28/2020 10AM

		4/29/2020 10AM

		4/30/2020 10AM

		5/1/2020 10AM

		5/2/2020 10AM

		5/3/2020 10AM

		5/4/2020 10AM

		5/5/2020 10AM

		5/6/2020 10AM

		5/7/2020 10AM

		5/8/2020 10AM

		5/9/2020 10AM

		5/10/2020 10AM

		5/11/2020 10AM

		5/12/2020 10AM

		5/13/2020 10AM

		5/14/2020 10AM

		5/15/2020 10AM

		5/16/2020 10AM

		5/17/2020 10AM

		5/18/2020 10AM

		5/19/2020 10AM

		5/20/2020 10AM

		5/21/2020 10AM

		5/22/2020 10AM

		5/23/2020 10AM

		5/24/2020 10AM

		5/25/2020 10AM

		5/26/2020 10AM

		5/27/2020 10AM

		5/28/2020 10AM

		5/29/2020 10AM

		5/30/2020 10AM

		5/31/2020 10AM

		6/1/2020 10AM

		6/2/2020 10AM

		6/3/2020 10AM

		6/4/2020 10AM

		6/5/2020 10AM

		6/6/2020 10AM

		6/7/2020 10AM

		6/8/2020 10AM

		6/9/2020 10AM

		6/10/2020 10AM

		6/11/2020 10AM

		6/12/2020 10AM

		6/13/2020 10AM

		6/14/2020 10AM

		6/15/2020 10AM

		6/16/2020 10AM

		6/17/2020 10AM

		6/18/2020 10AM

		6/19/2020 10AM

		6/20/2020 10AM

		6/21/2020 10AM

		6/22/2020 10AM

		6/23/2020 10AM

		6/24/2020 10AM

		6/25/2020 10AM

		6/26/2020 10AM

		6/27/2020 10AM

		6/28/2020 10AM

		6/29/2020 10AM

		6/30/2020 10AM

		7/1/2020 10AM

		7/2/2020 10AM

		7/3/2020 10AM

		7/4/2020 10AM

		7/5/2020 10AM

		7/6/2020 10AM

		7/7/2020 10AM

		7/8/2020 10AM

		7/9/2020 10AM

		7/10/2020 10AM

		7/11/2020 10AM

		7/12/2020 10AM

		7/13/2020 10AM

		7/14/2020 10AM

		7/15/2020 10AM

		7/16/2020 10AM

		7/17/2020 10AM

		7/18/2020 10AM

		7/19/2020 10AM

		7/20/2020 10AM

		7/21/2020 10AM

		7/22/2020 10AM

		7/23/2020 10AM

		7/24/2020 10AM

		7/25/2020 10AM

		7/26/2020 10AM

		7/27/2020 10AM

		7/28/2020 10AM

		7/29/2020 10AM

		7/30/2020 10AM

		7/31/2020 10AM

		8/1/2020 10AM

		8/2/2020 10AM

		8/3/2020 10AM

		8/4/2020 10AM

		8/5/2020 10AM

		8/6/2020 10AM

		8/7/2020 10AM

		8/8/2020 10AM

		8/9/2020 10AM

		8/10/2020 10AM

		8/11/2020 10AM

		8/12/2020 10AM

		8/13/2020 10AM

		8/14/2020 10AM

		8/15/2020 10AM

		8/16/2020 10AM

		8/17/2020 10AM

		8/18/2020 10AM

		8/19/2020 10AM

		8/20/2020 10AM

		8/21/2020 10AM

		8/22/2020 10AM

		8/23/2020 10AM

		8/24/2020 10AM

		8/25/2020 10AM

		8/26/2020 10AM

		8/27/2020 10AM

		8/28/2020 10AM

		8/29/2020 10AM

		8/30/2020 10AM

		8/31/2020 10AM

		9/01/2020 10AM

		9/02/2020 10AM

		9/03/2020 10AM

		9/04/2020 10AM

		9/05/2020 10AM

		9/06/2020 10AM

		9/07/2020 10AM

		9/08/2020 10AM

		9/09/2020 10AM

		9/10/2020 10AM

		9/11/2020 10AM

		9/12/2020 10AM

		9/13/2020 10AM

		9/14/2020 10AM

		9/15/2020 10AM

		9/16/2020 10AM

		9/17/2020 10AM

		9/18/2020 10AM

		9/19/2020 10AM

		9/20/2020 10AM

		9/21/2020 10AM

		9/22/2020 10AM

		9/23/2020 10AM

		9/24/2020 10AM

		9/25/2020 10AM

		9/26/2020 10AM

		9/27/2020 10AM

		9/28/2020 10AM

		9/29/2020 10AM

		9/30/2020 10AM

		10/01/2020 10AM

		10/02/2020 10AM

		10/03/2020 10AM

		10/04/2020 10AM

		10/05/2020 10AM

		10/06/2020 10AM

		10/07/2020 10AM

		10/08/2020 10AM

		10/09/2020 10AM

		10/10/2020 10AM

		10/11/2020 10AM

		10/12/2020 10AM

		10/13/2020 10AM

		10/14/2020 10AM

		10/15/2020 10AM

		10/16/2020 10AM

		10/17/2020 10AM

		10/18/2020 10AM

		10/19/2020 10AM

		10/20/2020 10AM

		10/21/2020 10AM

		10/22/2020 10AM

		10/23/2020 10AM

		10/24/2020 10AM

		10/25/2020 10AM

		10/26/2020 10AM

		10/27/2020 10AM

		10/28/2020 10AM

		10/29/2020 10AM

		10/30/2020 10AM

		10/31/2020 10AM

		11/1/2020 10AM

		11/2/2020 10AM

		11/3/2020 10AM

		11/4/2020 10AM

		11/5/2020 10AM

		11/6/2020 10AM

		11/7/2020 10AM

		11/8/2020 10AM

		11/9/2020 10AM

		11/10/2020 10AM

		11/11/2020 10AM

		11/12/2020 10AM

		11/13/2020 10AM

		11/14/2020 10AM

		11/15/2020 10AM

		11/16/2020 10AM

		11/17/2020 10AM

		11/18/2020 10AM

		11/19/2020 10AM

		11/20/2020 10AM

		11/21/2020 10AM

		11/22/2020 10AM

		11/23/2020 10AM

		11/24/2020 10AM

		11/25/2020 10AM

		11/26/2020 10AM

		11/27/2020 10AM

		11/28/2020 10AM

		11/29/2020 10AM

		11/30/2020 10AM

		12/01/2020 10AM

		12/02/2020 10AM

		12/03/2020 10AM

		12/04/2020 10AM

		12/05/2020 10AM

		12/06/2020 10AM

		12/07/2020 10AM

		12/08/2020 10AM

		12/09/2020 10AM

		12/10/2020 10AM

		12/11/2020 10AM

		12/12/2020 10AM

		12/13/2020 10AM

		12/14/2020 10AM

		12/15/2020 10AM

		12/16/2020 10AM

		12/17/2020 10AM

		12/18/2020 10AM

		12/19/2020 10AM

		12/20/2020 10AM

		12/21/2020 10AM

		12/22/2020 10AM

		12/23/2020 10AM

		12/24/2020 10AM

		12/25/2020 10AM

		12/26/2020 10AM

		12/27/2020 10AM

		12/28/2020 10AM

		12/29/2020 10AM

		12/30/2020 10AM

		12/31/2020 10AM

		1/01/2021 10AM

		1/02/2021 10AM

		1/03/2021 10AM

		1/04/2021 10AM

		1/05/2021 10AM

		1/06/2021 10AM

		1/07/2021 10AM

		1/08/2021 10AM

		1/09/2021 10AM

		1/10/2021 10AM

		1/11/2021 10AM

		1/12/2021 10AM

		1/13/2021 10AM

		1/14/2021 10AM

		1/15/2021 10AM

		1/16/2021 10AM

		1/17/2021 10AM

		1/18/2021 10AM

		1/19/2021 10AM

		1/20/2021 10AM

		1/21/2021 10AM

		1/22/2021 10AM

		1/23/2021 10AM

		1/24/2021 10AM

		1/25/2021 10AM

		1/26/2021 10AM

		1/27/2021 10AM

		1/28/2021 10AM

		1/29/2021 10AM

		1/30/2021 10AM

		1/31/2021 10AM



Total COVID positive patients

Current Positive COVID in ALL Beds

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

3

1

2

2

2

1

1

0

0

0

0

1

1

3

3

3

3

2

3

3

2

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

2

2

3

3

3

3

3

2

2

3

3

5

6

3

5

7

10

8

10

12

13

12

11

15

18

18

18

17

20

19

20

19

16

16

13

11

9

9

9

9

11

10

11

8

8

11

7

7

8

6

8

9

7

7

6

3

3

2

2

3

2

2

2

3

3

4

4

3

2

3

3

3

3

4

3

3

3

3

3

2

3

5

5

5

5

5

5

6

7

6

8

7

7

8

6

7

5

5

5

5

5

5

6

7

8

9

9

8

7

5

6

8

8

10

8

9

7

8

7

6

5

6

7

6

4

5

6

5

4

3

5

6

5

5

6

6

4

8

8

10

9

9

11

11

11

9

9

9

10

5

5

2

4

7

11

12

12

10

12

12

13

15

15

13

16

11

9

8

8

8

7

8

9

9

10

11

11

11

12

11

10

10

7

8

7

7

8

6

6

9

9

12

17

18

19

16

14

16

19

17

17

16

18

17

19

18

19

18

17

16

17

16

17

15

17

16

0

0



		https://teletracking.protect.hhs.gov/#		Confirmed_Patients
The number of patients currently hospitalized in an inpatient bed who are currently positive with COVID-19. This includes the patients with laboratory-confirmed COVID-19. Include those in observation beds.This does not include patients that were once positive but are now negative. 


Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		Confirmed_Patients_Adult
The number of adult patients currently hospitalized in an adult inpatient bed who are currently positive with COVID-19. This includes the adult patients with laboratory-confirmed COVID-19. Include those in observation beds.


Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		Suspected_Patients
The number of patients currently hospitalized in an inpatient bed who are currently under investigation suspected to have COVID-19. Include those in observation beds.





Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		Suspected_Patients_Adult
The number of adult patients currently hospitalized in an adult inpatient bed who are currently under investigation suspected to have COVID-19. Include those in observation beds.

Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		Hospital_Onset_Patients
Total current inpatients (patients anywhere in the hospital with an inpatient order) who had an onset of suspected or confirmed COVID-19 fourteen or more days after admission for a condition other than COVID-19.



Data Source: Infection Control		Hospital_Onset_Patients_Adult
Total current inpatients (adult patients anywhere in the hospital with an inpatient order) who had an onset of suspected or confirmed COVID-19 fourteen or more days after admission for a condition other than COVID-19. Children's facilities should enter "0."


Data Source: Infection Control		Patients_Using_Ventilation
The current number of suspected or confirmed COVID-19 patients using ventilators.






Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		Patients_Using_Ventilation_Adult
The current number of suspected or confirmed COVID-19 adult patients using ventilators. Children's facilities should enter "0."





Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ICU_Confirmed_Patients
The current number of confirmed COVID-19 patients (laboratory confirmed or clinically diagnosed) occupying ICU beds.





Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ICU_Confirmed_Patients_Adult
The current number of confirmed COVID-19 adult patients (laboratory confirmed or clinically diagnosed) occupying ICU adult beds. Children's facilities should enter "0."




Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ICU_Suspected_Patients
The current number of patients under investigation for suspected COVID-19 occupying ICU beds.





Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ICU_Suspected_Patients_Adult
The current number of adult patients under investigation for suspected COVID-19 occupying ICU adult beds. Children's facilities should enter "0."




Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ED_Overflow_Confirmed_Patients
Patients with confirmed COVID-19 (laboratory confirmed or clinically diagnosed) who are currently not assigned to a hospital bed. These patients may be in the ED or any overflow location awaiting an inpatient bed.



Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ED_Overflow_Confirmed_Patients_Adult
Adult patients with confirmed COVID-19 (laboratory confirmed or clinically diagnosed) who are currently not assigned to a hospital bed. These adult patients may be in the ED or any overflow location awaiting an inpatient adult bed. Children's facilities should enter "0."


Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ED_Overflow_Suspected_Patients
Patients with suspected COVID-19 who are currently not assigned to a hospital bed. These patients may be in the ED or any overflow location awaiting an inpatient bed.




Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ED_Overflow_Suspected_Patients_Adult
Adult patients with suspected COVID-19 who are currently not assigned to a hospital bed. These adult patients may be in the ED or any overflow location awaiting an inpatient adult bed. Children's facilities should enter "0."



Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ED_Overflow_Patients_Using_Ventilation
Patients with suspected or confirmed COVID-19 who are currently not assigned to a hospital bed. These patients may be in the ED or any overflow location awaiting an inpatient bed and on a mechanical ventilator.


Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		ED_Overflow_Patients_Using_Ventilation_Adult
Adult patients with suspected or confirmed COVID-19 who are currently not assigned to a hospital bed. These adult patients may be in the ED or any overflow location awaiting an inpatient adult bed and on a mechanical ventilator. Children's facilities should enter "0."


Data Source: Infection control report, COVID orders and results report, MT Status Board, TeleTracking patient portal		Total_Beds
The total number of all staffed inpatient and outpatient beds in your hospital, including all overflow and surge/expansion beds used for inpatients and for outpatients (includes all ICU beds).


Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census

Staffed beds = 130
ED Beds = 25
Staffed within 48 hours = 26 ICU and 71 M/S		Total_Beds_Adult
The total number of all staffed inpatient and outpatient adult beds in your hospital, including all overflow and surge/expansion beds used for inpatients and for outpatients (includes all ICU beds). Children's facilities should enter "0."

Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census


Staffed beds = 130
ED Beds = 25
Staffed within 48 hours = 26 ICU and 71 M/S
exclude 5 beds - 3MSW
exclude 6 beds - Nursery		Occupied_InPatient_Beds
The number of beds currently occupied with patients. This also includes any patients that may be located in an outpatient area within the facility (e.g. ED or PACU bays) that have an inpatient or observation order. Include ICU



Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		Occupied_InPatient_Beds_Adult
The number of adult beds currently occupied by patients. Children's facilities should enter "0."
Include ICU




Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		Total_InPatient_Beds
The total number of all staffed inpatient beds in your hospital, including all overflow and surge/expansion beds used for inpatients (includes all ICU beds).




Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census


Staffed beds = 130
Staffed within 48 hours = 26 ICU and 71 M/S		Total_InPatient_Beds_Adult
The total number of all staffed inpatient adult beds in your hospital, including all overflow and surge/expansion beds used for inpatients (includes all ICU beds). Children's facilities should enter "0."



Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census


Staffed beds = 130
Staffed within 48 hours = 26 ICU and 71 M/S
exclude 5 beds - 3MSW
exclude 6 beds - Nursery		ICU_Occupied_Beds
The current number of patients occupying staffed inpatient ICU beds.





Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		ICU_Occupied_Beds_Adult
The current number of patients occupying staffed inpatient adult ICU beds. Children's facilities should enter "0."



Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		ICU_Total_Beds
The current number of physical staffed inpatient intensive care beds in the facility.





Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		ICU_Total_Beds_Adult
The current number of physical staffed inpatient adult intensive care beds in the facility. Children's facilities should enter "0."



Data Source: TeleTracking PreAdmit Tracking Forcasted Census		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed
The total number of patients who were admitted to an inpatient bed on the previous calendar day (12am - 11:59pm) and who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission.		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_0_17 age distribution		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_18_19		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_20_29		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_30_39		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_40_49		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_50_59		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_60_69		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_70_79		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_80+		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected
The total number of patients who were admitted to an inpatient bed on the previous calendar day (12am - 11:59pm) and and who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission.		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_0_17		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_18_19		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_20_29		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_30_39		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_40_49		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_50_59		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_60_69		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_70_79		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_80+		ED_Visits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Total
The total number of patient visits to the ED on the previous calendar day (12am-11:59pm) regardless of reason for visit.		ED_Visits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Covid_Related
The total number of ED visits on the previous calendar day (12am - 11:59pm) that were related to COVID-19 (meets suspected or confirmed definition or presents for COVID diagnostic testing).		Covid_Death_In_Last_24_Hrs
Number of patients with suspected or laboratory confirmed COVID-19 who died on the previous calendar day in the hospital, ED, or any overflow location.		Ventilators_In_Use
The current number of ventilators being used to care for patients.		Total_Ventilators
The total number of working ventilators in the facility, including both those that are currently in use and those that are currently available.		Ventilator_Medications_Able_to_Obtain
 Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain ventilator medications. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain ventilator medications. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled, please select "No".		Ventilator_Medications_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for ventilator medications. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for ventilator medications.		Ventilator_Supplies_Days_On_Hand
The calculated days of supply in stock for ventilator supplies. Calculation may be provided by your hospital's ERP system or by utilizing the CDC's PPE burn rate calculator assumptions.		Ventilator_Supplies_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain ventilator supplies. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain ventilator supplies.		Ventilator_Supplies_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for ventilator supplies. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for ventilator supplies.		Total_N95_Masks
The current number of N95 masks ready for use.		Total_N95_Days_On_Hand
The calculated days of supply in stock for N95 masks. Calculation may be provided by your hospital's ERP system or by utilizing the CDC's PPE burn rate calculator assumptions.		Total_N95_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for N95 masks. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for N95 masks.		N95_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain the item. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain the item. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled, please select "No".		Total_N95_Reuse
Select "Yes" if your facility currently reuses or extends use of the item. Select "No" if your facility doesn't reuses or extends use of the item. Select "N/A" if the item is not applicable for your facility. 


Added 8/13/2020		Total_Surgical_Masks
The current number of surgical masks ready for use.		Total_Surgical_Mask_Days_On_Hand
The calculated days of supply in stock for surgical masks. Calculation may be provided by your hospital's ERP system or by utilizing the CDC's PPE burn rate calculator assumptions.		Total_Surgical_Mask_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for surgical masks. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for surgical masks.		Surgical_Masks_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain the item. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain the item. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled, please select "No".		Total_Face_Shields
The current number of face shields ready for use.		Total_Face_Shields_Days_On_Hand
The calculated days of supply in stock for face shields. Calculation may be provided by your hospital's ERP system or by utilizing the CDC's PPE burn rate calculator assumptions.






Leave Field Blank		Total_Face_Shields_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for face shields. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for face shields.






Leave Field Blank







Leave Field Blank		Face_Shields_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain the item. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain the item. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled, please select "No".		Total_Gloves		Total_Gloves_Days_On_Hand		Total_Gloves_3Day_Supply		Gloves_Able_to_Obtain		Total_Single_use_Gowns
(Was surgical gowns)		Total_Single_use_Gowns_Days_On_Hand
(Was surgical gowns)		Total_Single_use_Gowns_3Day_Supply
(Was surgical gowns)		Single_use_Gowns_Able_to_Obtain
(Was surgical gowns)		Total_PAPR
The current number of Powered Air Purifying Respirators and elastomerics ready for use.		Total_PAPR_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for Powered Air Purifying Respirators or elastomerics. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for Powered Air Purifying Respirators or elastomerics. Enter N/A if the item is not applicable for your facility.



Leave Field Blank		PAPR_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain the item. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain the item. If you have placed an order but are not able to have that order filled, please select "No".

Leave Field Blank		Total_PAPR_Reuse
Select "Yes" if your facility currently reuses or extends use of the item. Select "No" if your facility doesn't reuses or extends use of the item. Select "N/A" if the item is not applicable for your facility. 


Added 8/13/2020		Maintain_Supply_Of_Launderable_Gowns		Launderable_Gowns_Inventory
The current number of launderable gowns ready for use.		Use_Launderable_Gowns		Total_Launderable_Gowns_Reuse
Select "Yes" if your facility currently reuses or extends use of the item. Select "No" if your facility doesn't reuses or extends use of the item. Select "N/A" if the item is not applicable for your facility.		PPE_Source		Anticipated_Critical_Medical_Supply_Shortage


Free text comment		Nasal_Pharyngeal_Swabs_3Day_Supply		Nasal_Swabs_3Day_Supply		Viral_Transport_Media_3Day_Supply		Staffing_Shortage_Today		Staffing_Shortage_Anticipated_this_Week		Staffing_Shortage_Anticipated_Environmental_Services		Staffing_Shortage_Anticipated_Nurses		Staffing_Shortage_Anticipated_Respiratory_Therapists		Staffing_Shortage_Anticipated_Pharmacist_and_Pharmacy_Tech		Staffing_Shortage_Anticipated_Other_Physicians		Staffing_Shortage_Anticipated_Other_Licensed_Independent_Practitioners		Staffing_Shortage_Anticipated_Temporary_Staff		Staffing_Shortage_Anticipated_Other_Critical_Healthcare_Personnel		Remdesivir_Current_Inventory		Remdesivir_Used_Previous_Day				Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed_Adult
The total number of adult patients who were admitted to an inpatient adult bed on the previous calendar day (12am - 11:59pm) and who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission. Children's facilities should enter "0."
Removed 7/22/2020		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected_Adult
The total number of adult patients who were admitted to an inpatient adult bed on the previous calendar day (12am - 11:59pm) and who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission. Children's facilities should enter "0."
Removed 7/22/2020		Total_Covid19_Deaths
The total number of patients that have expired in the facility since 1/1/2020 that tested positive for COVID-19 (laboratory confirmed or clinically diagnosed).



Data Source: COVID PATIENT LIST  CK 4.2.2020 in folder F:\Groups\EOC\EOC 2020\COVID19 2020		Total_Deaths
The total number of patients that have expired in the facility since 1/1/2020.






Data Source: Meditech Abstract patient expired list - run 1/1/20 through previous day		Total_Covid19_Admits
The total number of patients with COVID-19 who were admitted to an inpatient bed since 1/1/2020. Confirmation may occur before admission or during hospitalization.
 
Specifically, COVID-19 Admits since 1/1/2020 include the following:
• confirmed COVID-19 patients at the time of admission
• suspected COVID-19 patients at the time of admission with confirmation during hospitalization
• non-suspected patients with confirmed COVID-19 onset during hospitalization
However COVID-19 Admits since 1/1/2020 do NOT include: suspected COVID-19 patients at the time of admission without confirmation during hospitalization.

Data Source: COVID PATIENT LIST  CK 4.2.2020 in folder F:\Groups\EOC\EOC 2020\COVID19 2020		Other_Vent_Support_Devices
The total number of other working ventilation devices in the facility, (including anesthesia machines, non-invasive positive pressure devices (e.g. CPAP/BiPAP), humidified/high-flow nasal cannula, etc), including both those that are currently in use and those that are currently available.		Fentanyl_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication.


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Fentanyl_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Hydromorphone_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication.
 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Hydromorphone_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Propofol_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Propofol_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Midazolam_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Midazolam_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Dexmedetomidine_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Dexmedetomidine_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Cisatracurium_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Cisatracurium_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Rocuronium_Able_to_Obtain
Select "Yes" if your facility is able to order and obtain this medication. Select "No" if your facility is not able to order and obtain this medication. 


Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Rocuronium_3Day_Supply
Select "Yes" if you are able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. Select "No" if you are not able to maintain at least a 3 day supply for this medication. 

Data Source = Daily Med Shortages provided by Pharmacy		Total_N95_Reuse		Total_Surgical_Mask_Reuse		Total_Face_Shields_Reuse











Leave Field Blank		Total_Gloves_Reuse		Total_Surgical_Gowns_Reuse		Total_PAPR_Reuse









Leave Field Blank		Total_PAPR_Days_On_Hand









Leave Field Blank

		7/17/2020 5PM

		7/18/2020 5PM

		7/19/2020 5PM		12		12		9		9		0		0		3		3		3		3		3		3		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		89		89		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				1																				75		2		1		4		20						71		Yes		Yes		1367		54		Yes						30800		59		Yes				81								165875		43		Yes				7290		140		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		Yes		6		0								3		48		34		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		No				No		No

		7/20/2020 5PM		11		11		15		15		0		0		3		3		3		3		3		3		0		0		2		2		0		0		252		241		90		90		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				5																				86		6		1		3		20						71		Yes		Yes		1670		40		Yes						29550		57		Yes				81								152875		41		Yes				7514		139		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		Yes		10		1								4		131		37		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		No				No		No

		7/21/2020 5PM		15		15		10		10		0		0		2		2		4		4		1		1		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		98		98		227		216		8		8		12		12		1																				7																				108		6		0		3		20						71		Yes		Yes		1630		40		Yes						29250		56		Yes				81								142375		36		Yes				6554		121		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		Yes		8		1								4		132		37		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/22/2020 5PM		18		18		7		7		0		0		2		2		5		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		106		106		227		216		9		9		12		12		1																				2																				71		8		0		3		20						71		Yes		Yes		1524		65		Yes						29150		56		Yes				81								135875		38		Yes				6449		119		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		Yes		37		7				1		2		4		132		40		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/23/2020 5PM		18		18		5		5		0		0		2		2		6		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		97		97		227		216		11		11		12		12		0																				4										1		1		1				1		70		9		0		4		20						70		Yes		Yes		1498		61		Yes						27150		52		Yes				81								127875		37		Yes				6224		115		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		no		No		yes		29		8				N/A		N/A		4		132		42		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/24/2020 5PM		18		18		2		2		0		0		3		3		6		6		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		93		93		227		216		10		10		12		12		0																				0																				84		2		0		5		20						68		Yes		Yes		1675		60		Yes						26700		51		Yes				81								119000		36		Yes				9719		179		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		yes		Yes		yes		yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		yes		21		8								4		133		43		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		no		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		no		Yes				No		No

		7/25/2020 5PM		17		17		4		4		0		0		4		4		6		6		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		90		90		227		216		12		12		12		12		0																				3								1				1		1						86		6		0		7		20						64		Yes		Yes		1675		67		Yes						26700		51		Yes				81								119000		36		Yes				9719		179		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		Yes		14		8								4		133		44		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/26/2020 5PM		20		20		6		6		0		0		5		5		5		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		96		96		227		216		11		11		12		12		2														1		1				2												1				1				77		6		0		8		20						61		Yes		Yes		1675		67		Yes						26700		51		Yes				81								119000		36		Yes				9719		179		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		yes		No		No		No		No		No		Yes		11		7								4		135		47		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/27/2020 5PM		19		19		7		7		0		0		6		6		5		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		95		95		227		216		12		12		12		12		0																				2														2						71		3		1		8		20						60		Yes		Yes		1505		67		Yes						25550		49		Yes				81								109125		34		Yes				9509		175		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		Yes		9		2								5		137		47		21		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/28/2020 5PM		20		20		4		4		0		0		5		5		5		5		1		1		0		0		2		2		0		0		252		241		97		97		227		216		12		12		12		12		1																1				1												1								86		4		0		9		20						58		Yes		Yes		1437		57		Yes						25450		49		Yes				81								102875		33		Yes				9419		174		Yes				22								Yes				Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		Yes		8		1								5		137		50		21		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		Yes				No		No

		7/29/2020 5PM		19		19		5		5		0		0		6		6		5		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		101		101		227		216		11		11		12		12		1																1				3														1		1		1		76		3		1		9		20		No		Yes		57		Yes		Yes		1375		55		Yes		Yes				24450		47		Yes		Yes		81						Yes		92500		32		Yes		Yes		9164		169		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		240		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		Yes		5		3														21

		7/30/2020 5PM		16		16		7		7		0		0		5		5		6		6		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		99		99		227		216		12		12		12		12		0																				1																		1		91		2		0		8		20		No		Yes		56		Yes		Yes		1236		49		Yes		Yes				22250		42		Yes		Yes		81						Yes		79000		30		Yes		Yes		9044		167		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		100		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		Yes		22		3														21

		7/31/2020 5PM		16		16		6		6		0		0		4		4		5		5		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		252		241		108		108		227		216		11		11		12		12		0																				2										1		1								88		3		1		7		20		No		Yes		55		Yes		Yes		1397		56		Yes		No				22150		42		Yes		Yes		81						Yes		74500		29		Yes		Yes		8727		161		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		100		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		Yes		20		2														21

		8/1/2020 5PM		13		13		5		5		0		0		4		4		4		4		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		77		77		227		216		11		11		12		12		0																				3														1		1		1		77		6		0		6		20		No		Yes		55		Yes		Yes		1397		56		Yes		No				22150		42		Yes		Yes		81						Yes		74500		29		Yes		Yes		8727		161		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		100		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		Yes		18		2														21

		8/2/2020 5PM		11		11		4		4		0		0		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		63		63		227		216		6		6		12		12		0																				1																1				82		8		1		4		20		No		Yes		55		Yes		Yes		1397		56		Yes		No				22150		42		Yes		Yes		81						Yes		74500		29		Yes		Yes		8727		161		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		100		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		No		No		No		No		NO		Yes		16		2														21

		8/3/2020 5PM		9		9		7		7		0		0		3		3		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		63		63		227		216		6		6		12		12		1								1												4						1								3						76		8		0		3		20		No		Yes		54		Yes		Yes				56																																																Yes		200		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		15		1														21

		8/4/2020 5PM		9		9		4		4		0		0		4		4		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		75		75		227		216		9		9		12		12		1																1				2														1		1				91		5		0		4		20		No		Yes		53		Yes		Yes		1257		36		Yes		No				51600		90		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		57625		30		Yes		Yes		7692		100		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		160		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		55		0														21

		8/5/2020 5PM		9		9		4		4		0		0		4		4		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		83		83		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				3												1				1		1		74		4		1		5		20		No		Yes		53		Yes		Yes		1600		47		Yes		No				47550		83		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		126750		38		Yes		Yes		10437		135		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		180		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		53		2														21

		8/6/2020 5PM		9		9		8		8		0		0		5		5		5		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		95		95		227		216		10		10		12		12		0																				6												4						2		72		8		0		5		20		No		Yes		53		Yes		Yes		1524		44		Yes		No				47550		83		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		121875		39		Yes		Yes		10272		133		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		90		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		52		1														21

		8/7/2020 5PM		11		11		8		8		0		0		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		99		99		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				2														2						79		1		0		6		20		No		Yes		52		Yes		Yes		1439		42		Yes		No				47400		83		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		190000		64		Yes		Yes		12957		168		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		160		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		51		1														21

		8/8/2020 5PM		10		10		4		4		0		0		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		99		99		227		216		8		8		12		12		1										1										2								1										1		76		4		0		6		20		No		Yes		50		Yes		Yes		1439		42		Yes		No				47400		83		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		190000		64		Yes		Yes		12957		168		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		200		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		0		1														21

		8/9/2020 5PM		11		11		6		6		0		0		4		4		4		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		81		81		227		216		8		8		12		12		1										1										2										1								1		87		5		0		6		20		No		Yes		50		Yes		Yes		1439		42		Yes		No				47400		83		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		190000		64		Yes		Yes		12957		168		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		70		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		47		3														21

		8/10/2020 5PM		8		8		6		6		0		0		3		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		76		76		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				3																1		2		90		2		1		7		20		No		Yes		50		Yes		Yes		1331		39		Yes		No				46700		81		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		176000		62		Yes		Yes		12687		165		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		10		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		45		2														21

		8/11/2020 5PM		8		8		7		7		0		0		3		3		3		3		1		1		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		78		78		227		216		8		8		12		12		1										1										3												1		1		1				64		4		0		7		20		No		Yes		48		Yes		Yes		1276		37		Yes		No				44700		78		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		155875		59		Yes		Yes		12582		163		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		170		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		43		2														21

		8/12/2020 5PM		11		11		5		5		0		0		3		3		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		96		96		227		216		10		10		12		12		0																				3								1		1						1				75		6		0		4		20		No		Yes		47		Yes		Yes		1180		34		Yes		No				42650		74		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		171250		60		Yes		Yes		12432		161		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		140		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		39		4														21

		8/13/2020 5PM		7		7		7		7		0		0		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		91		91		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				4														3				1		78		4		0		4		20		No		Yes		90		Yes		Yes		6117		179		Yes		No				42600		74		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		165000		60		Yes		Yes		12387		161		Yes		Yes		22								Yes		290		Yes				managed by facility				Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		35		4														21

		8/14/2020 5PM		7		7		6		6		0		0		4		4		4		4		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		93		93		227		216		8		8		12		12		1														1						4														3		1				91		6		0		5		20		N0		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6105		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		42450		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		164000		>30 days		Yes		Yes		12282		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		340		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		33		2														21

		8/15/2020 5PM		8		8		8		8		0		0		3		3		4		4		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		85		85		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				5												1		1				3		82		6		1		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6105		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		42450		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		164000		>30 days		Yes		Yes		12282		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		200		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		32		1														21

		8/16/2020 5PM		6		6		4		4		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		83		83		227		216		5		5		12		12		1								1												0																				78		1		2		2		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6105		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		42450		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		164000		>30 days		Yes		Yes		12282		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		59		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		31		1														21

		8/17/2020 5PM		8		8		7		7		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		84		84		227		216		5		5		12		12		1						1														2																1		1		82		3		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5902		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		40400		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		151750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		11847		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		0		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		30		1														21

		8/18/2020 5PM		9		9		6		6		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		86		86		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				1												1								95		5		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6422		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		40200		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		143750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		11697		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		60		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		29		1														21

		8/19/2020 5PM		7		7		6		6		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		100		100		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				4										2				2						91		2		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6367		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		40050		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		143250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		11517		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		150		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		28		1														21

		8/20/2020 5PM		7		7		10		10		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		107		107		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				3						1								1				1		98		3		0		2		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6254		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		39050		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		131250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		11112		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		140		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		67		1														21

		8/21/2020 5PM		6		6		5		5		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		100		100		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				1																1				81		3		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6234		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		38950		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		151250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10992		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		330		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		66		1														21

		8/22/2020 5PM		3		3		4		4		0		0		2		2		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		82		82		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				3										1						1		1		79		4		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6234		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		38950		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		151250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10992		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		210		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		66		0														21

		8/23/2020 5PM		3		3		4		4		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		76		76		227		216		5		5		12		12		0																				1												1								85		1		1		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6234		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		38950		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		151250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10992		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		50		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		66		0														21

		8/24/2020 5PM		2		2		4		4		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		76		76		227		216		4		4		12		12		0																				0																				83		3		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6367		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		38750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		126125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10407		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		0		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		66		0														21

		8/25/2020 5PM		2		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		82		82		227		216		7		7		12		12		1																		1		1																1				122		5		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6347		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		34650		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		134250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10272		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		200		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		66		0														21

		8/26/2020 5PM		3		3		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		1		1		1		1		252		241		83		83		227		216		7		7		12		12		1														1						0																				102		3		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6317		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		34650		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		124750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10152		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		170		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		104		2														21

		8/27/2020 5PM		2		2		3		3		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		85		85		227		216		6		6		12		12		0																				1																1				66		3		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6307		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		32550		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		116000		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10062		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		270		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		103		1														21

		8/28/2020 5PM		2		2		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		85		85		227		216		5		5		12		12		0																				2																1		1		83		3		0		0		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6298		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		32550		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		112375		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9957		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		250		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		101		2														21

		8/29/2020 5PM		2		2		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		88		88		227		216		5		5		12		12		0																				1														1						86		4		0		2		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6298		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		32550		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		112375		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9957		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		250		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		101		0														21

		8/30/2020 5PM		3		3		7		7		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		91		91		227		216		4		4		12		12		0																				3														2		1				85		4		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6298		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		32550		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		112375		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9957		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		120		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		99		2														21

		8/31/2020 5PM		3		3		10		10		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		90		90		227		216		4		4		12		12		0																				2														1		1				70		4		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6238		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		32300		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		94625		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9432		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		90		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		98		1														21

		9/01/2020 5PM		4		4		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		101		101		227		216		4		4		12		12		0																				2																1		1		80		4		0		2		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6203		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		32300		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		91375		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9312		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		140		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		97		1														22

		9/02/2020 5PM		4		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		104		104		227		216		2		2		12		12		0																				1												1								79		1		0		0		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6623		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		32250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		132125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10707		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		160		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		94		3														23

		9/03/2020 5PM		3		3		4		4		0		0		1		1		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		94		94		227		216		2		2		12		12		0																				3						1						1						1		89		2		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6623		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		32100		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		131625		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10572		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		380		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		92		2														24

		9/04/2020 5PM		2		2		4		4		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		91		91		227		216		5		5		12		12		0																				1																		1		83		2		0		2		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6603		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		30050		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		124875		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10287		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		300		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		91		1														25

		9/05/2020 5PM		3		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		252		241		95		95		227		216		5		5		12		12		0																				0																				76		2		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6603		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		30050		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		124875		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10287		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		310		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		90		1														26

		9/06/2020 5PM		3		3		2		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		83		83		227		216		4		4		12		12		1																1				2						1								1						72		3		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6603		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		30050		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		124875		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10287		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		150		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		89		1														27

		9/07/2020 5PM		3		3		2		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		71		71		227		216		4		4		12		12		0																				0																				71		0		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6603		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		30050		>30 days		Yes		Yes		108						Yes		124875		>30 days		Yes		Yes		10287		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		50		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		88		1														28

		9/08/2020 5PM		3		3		3		3		0		0		1		1		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		76		76		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				0																				80		1		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6545		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		27800		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		121750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9642		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		350		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		83		5														29

		9/09/2020 5PM		4		4		4		4		0		0		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		94		94		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				3														1				2		105		6		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6494		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		39700		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		153625		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9522		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		300		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		80		3														30

		9/10/2020 5PM		3		3		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		93		93		227		216		10		10		12		12		0																				1								1												81		3		0		5		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6494		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		39700		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		134500		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9386		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		250		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		77		3														31

		9/11/2020 5PM		3		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		85		85		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				2														1		1				77		2		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6471		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		39600		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		132750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9311		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		270		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		75		2														32

		9/12/2020 5PM		3		3		5		5		0		0		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		82		82		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				4														1		1		2		95		5		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6471		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		39600		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		132750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9311		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		400		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		74		1														33

		9/13/2020 5PM		3		3		6		6		0		0		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		71		71		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				1																1				68		3		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6471		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		39600		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		132750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		9311		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		350		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		73		1														34

		9/14/2020 5PM		3		3		7		7		0		0		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		75		75		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				0																				80		4		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6391		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		38300		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		119500		>30 days		Yes		Yes		8883		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		300		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		112		1														35

		9/15/2020 5PM		2		2		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		82		82		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				2														1				1		85		4		0		2		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6371		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		38200		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		121125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		8748		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		500		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		111		1														36

		9/16/2020 5PM		3		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		92		92		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				2														1				1		106		1		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6351		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		37150		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		121375		>30 days		Yes		Yes		8343		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		450		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		110		1														37

		9/17/2020 5PM		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		94		94		227		216		8		8		12		12		2												1						1		0																				85		4		1		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6341		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		34850		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		108375		>30 days		Yes		Yes		8328		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		500		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		107		3														38

		9/18/2020 5PM		5		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		104		104		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				1																		1		83		4		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6335		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		33750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		106500		>30 days		Yes		Yes		8223		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		360		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		104		3														39

		9/19/2020 5PM		5		5		1		1		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		100		100		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				1										1										86		4		0		7		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6335		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		33750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		106500		>30 days		Yes		Yes		8223		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		400		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		100		4														40

		9/20/2020 5PM		5		5		3		3		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		95		95		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				1														1						79		4		0		7		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6335		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		33750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		106500		>30 days		Yes		Yes		8223		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		300		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		98		2														41

		9/21/2020 5PM		5		5		3		3		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		100		100		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				0																				64		1		0		6		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6305		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		31550		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		129875		>30 days		Yes		Yes		7683		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		250		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		96		2														42

		9/22/2020 5PM		5		5		2		2		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		104		104		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				1																		1		88		1		0		6		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6280		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		31450		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		117875		>30 days		Yes		Yes		7503		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		300		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		94		2														43

		9/23/2020 5PM		6		6		5		5		0		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		105		105		227		216		9		9		12		12		1																1				3																2		1		82		4		0		5		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6276		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		27150		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		115250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		7278		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		230		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		90		4														44

		9/24/2020 5PM		7		7		10		10		0		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		113		113		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				3														1		1		1		102		7		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6276		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		27150		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		108250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6843		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		40		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		87		3														45

		9/25/2020 5PM		6		6		7		7		0		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		118		118		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				1														1						68		3		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6276		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		27150		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		108250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6843		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		210		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		104		3														46

		9/26/2020 5PM		7		7		1		1		0		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		252		241		113		113		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				1												1								115		6		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6276		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		27150		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		108250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6843		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		200		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		102		2														47

		9/27/2020 5PM		7		7		3		3		0		0		2		2		2		2		1		1		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		106		106		227		216		6		6		12		12		1																		1		1						1														86		4		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6276		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		27150		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		108250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6843		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		250		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		101		1														48

		9/28/2020 5PM		7		7		4		4		0		0		2		2		2		2		1		1		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		103		103		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				1												1								91		4		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5307		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		27050		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		85125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5505		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		150		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		100		2														49

		9/29/2020 5PM		8		8		5		5		0		0		1		1		1		1		2		2		0		0		2		2		0		0		252		241		105		105		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				2														1				1		95		7		1		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5297		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		27000		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		77125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5445		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		120		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		99		1														50

		9/30/2020 5PM		6		6		1		1		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		99		99		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				1																1				87		4		0		5		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5247		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		26700		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		65625		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5145		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		150		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		98		1														51

		10/01/2020 5PM		7		7		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		109		109		227		216		9		9		12		12		1												1								0																				95		3		0		7		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5241		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		24600		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		61750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5055		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		200		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		96		2														51

		10/02/2020 5PM		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		96		96		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				1																1				87		3		0		5		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5241		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		24500		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		58125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4890		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		300		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		95		1														51

		10/03/2020 5PM		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		252		241		95		95		227		216		10		10		12		12		0																				1												1								86		2		0		7		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5241		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		24500		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		58125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4890		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		100		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		94		1														51

		10/04/2020 5PM		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		90		90		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				2												1		1						88		4		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5241		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		24500		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		58125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4890		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		0		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		93		1														51

		10/05/2020 5PM		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		88		88		227		216		5		5		12		12		0																				2														1				1		86		0		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5179		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		22400		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		139875		>30 days		Yes		Yes		6060		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		150		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		92		1														51

		10/06/2020 5PM		5		5		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		93		93		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				0																				90		3		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5130		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		22250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		127250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5745		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		320		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		89		3														51

		10/07/2020 5PM		5		5		2		2		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		103		103		227		216		10		10		12		12		2												1				1				0																				99		5		1		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5335		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		22200		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		158000		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5640		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		250		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		85		4														51

		10/08/2020 5PM		6		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		102		102		227		216		10		10		12		12		0																				3																2		1		83		2		0		5		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5315		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		22200		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		154625		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5535		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		560		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		82		3														51

		10/09/2020 5PM		7		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		1		0		0		252		241		102		102		227		216		6		6		12		12		2								1				1								1												1								99		5		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5300		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		22150		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		151250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5490		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		500		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		79		3														51

		10/10/2020 5PM		8		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		85		85		227		216		5		5		12		12		1										1										1																1				100		6		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5300		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		22150		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		151250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5490		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		700		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		74		5														51

		10/11/2020 5PM		9		9		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		74		74		227		216		6		6		12		12		2								1		1										0																				85		6		0		1		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5300		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		22150		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		151250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5490		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		520		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		70		4														51

		10/12/2020 5PM		9		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		74		74		227		216		7		7		12		12		1										1										4								2						2						88		2		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5300		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		20050		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		192000		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5055		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		450		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		64		6														51

		10/13/2020 5PM		8		8		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		78		78		227		216		5		5		12		12		0																				2																		2		101		3		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5300		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		19900		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		176125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4980		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		550		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		60		4														51

		10/14/2020 5PM		7		7		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		81		81		227		216		5		5		12		12		0																				1												1								88		5		0		5		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5269		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		19900		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		171000		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4935		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		360		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		56		4														51

		10/15/2020 5PM		5		5		0		0		0		0		2		2		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		92		92		227		216		6		6		12		12		0																				0																				80		3		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5259		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		17650		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		163250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4860		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		250		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		53		3														51

		10/16/2020 5PM		6		6		1		1		0		0		2		2		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		97		97		227		216		7		7		12		12		2												1						1		0																				85		4		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5254		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		17650		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		177250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4770		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		410		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		51		2														51

		10/17/2020 5PM		8		8		1		1		0		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		83		83		227		216		8		8		12		12		2												1						1		0																				87		6		1		5		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5254		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		17650		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		177250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4770		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		600		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		49		2														51

		10/18/2020 5PM		8		8		0		0		0		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		88		88		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				0																				67		0		0		6		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5254		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		17650		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		177250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4770		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		510		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		47		2														51

		10/19/2020 5PM		10		10		0		0		0		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		83		83		227		216		7		7		12		12		1																1				1												1								85		6		0		6		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5244		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		16050		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		185500		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4710		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		450		Yes		No`		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		45		2														51

		10/20/2020 5PM		8		8		0		0		0		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		87		87		227		216		8		8		12		12		1																1				2												1		1						86		4		0		6		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5214		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		16050		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		184750		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4556		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		500		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		43		2														51

		10/21/2020 5PM		9		9		1		1		0		0		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		99		99		227		216		7		7		12		12		1										1										0																				97		9		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5116		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		12450		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		176125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4310		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		430		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		40		3														51

		10/22/2020 5PM		7		7		1		1		0		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		98		98		227		216		7		7		12		12		1																		1		1														1						79		4		0		5		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5111		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		12250		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		167000		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4247		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		520		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		79		1														51

		10/23/2020 5PM		8		8		4		4		0		0		3		3		3		3		1		1		0		0		3		3		0		0		252		241		98		98		227		216		10		10		12		12		1														1						0																				83		1		0		5		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5106		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		12050		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		155125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4037		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		450		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		71		8														51

		10/24/2020 5PM		7		7		3		3		0		0		1		1		2		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		80		80		227		216		10		10		12		12		1														1						0																				76		7		1		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5106		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		12050		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		155125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4037		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		420		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		71		3														51

		10/25/2020 5PM		6		6		3		3		0		0		1		1		2		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		91		91		227		216		8		8		12		12		0																				0																				76		3		0		2		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5106		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		12050		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		155125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		4037		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		300		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		68		3														51

		10/26/2020 5PM		5		5		4		4		0		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		252		241		87		87		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				0																				98		8		0		2		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5051		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		15000		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		165250		>30 days		Yes		Yes		3527		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		230		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		65		3														51

		10/27/2020 5PM		6		6		2		2		0		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		252		241		82		82		227		216		6		6		12		12		1																		1		1																1				77		3		0		2		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5006		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		14950		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		154125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		3497		>30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		280		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		62		3														51

		10/28/2020 5PM		7		7		1		1		0		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		82		82		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				0																				86		1		0		3		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5001		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		19950		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		146125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		3242		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		250		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		59		3														51

		10/29/2020 5PM		6		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		252		241		92		92		227		216		7		7		12		12		0																				1						1														86		1		0		4		20		No		Yes		>30 days		Yes		Yes		5001		>30 days		Yes		Yes		No		19950		>30 days		Yes		Yes		102						Yes		146125		>30 days		Yes		Yes		3242		15-30 days		Yes		Yes		22						No		Yes		300		Yes		No		managed by facility		No		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		No		56		3														51

		10/30/2020 5PM		4		4		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0														252		241		96		96		227		216		9		9		12		12		0																				0																										4		20														0																																																Yes				Yes				managed by facility																														0		0														51

		10/31/2020 5PM		5		5		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0														252		241		100		100		227		216		8		8		12		12		1																				0																										3		20														0																																																Yes				Yes				managed by facility																														0		0														51



&C&A

https://teletracking.protect.hhs.gov/#



				Remdesivir_Used_Previous_Day		Remdesivir_Current_Inventory						Reporting Link:				https://fdoh.readyop.com/fs/4cFZ/171c

		7/15/2020 10AM		0		2

		7/16/2020 10AM		4		16

		7/17/2020 10AM		4		11

		7/18/2020 10AM		1		7

		7/19/2020 10AM		0		6

		7/20/2020 10AM		1		10

		7/21/2020 10AM		1		8

		7/22/2020 10AM		7		37

		7/23/2020 10AM		8		29

		7/24/2020 10AM		8		21

		7/25/2020 10AM		8		14

		7/26/2020 10AM		8		11

		7/27/2020 10AM		2		9

		7/28/2020 10AM		1		8

		7/29/2020 10AM		3		5

		7/30/2020 10AM		3		22

		7/31/2020 10AM		2		20

		8/01/2020 10AM		2		18

		8/02/2020 10AM		2		16

		8/03/2020 10AM		1		15

		8/04/2020 10AM		0		55

		8/05/2020 10AM		2		53

		8/06/2020 10AM		1		52

		8/07/2020 10AM		1		51

		8/08/2020 10AM		1		50

		8/09/2020 10AM		3		47

		8/10/2020 10AM		2		45

		8/11/2020 10AM		2		43

		8/12/2020 10AM		4		39

		8/13/2020 10AM		4		35

		8/14/2020 10AM		2		33

		8/15/2020 10AM		1		32

		8/16/2020 10AM		1		31

		8/17/2020 10AM		1		30

		8/18/2020 10AM		1		29

		8/19/2020 10AM		1		28

		8/20/2020 10AM		1		67

		8/21/2020 10AM		1		66

		8/22/2020 10AM		0		66

		8/23/2020 10AM		0		66

		8/24/2020 10AM		0		66

		8/25/2020 10AM		0		66

		8/26/2020 10AM		2		104

		8/27/2020 10AM		1		103

		8/28/2020 10AM		2		101		Received notification from state - no longer required to report separately

		8/29/2020 10AM		0		101

		8/30/2020 10AM		2		99

		8/31/2020 10AM		1		98

		9/01/2020 10AM		1		97

		9/02/2020 10AM		3		94

		9/03/2020 10AM		2		92

		9/04/2020 10AM		1		91

		9/05/2020 10AM		1		90

		9/06/2020 10AM		1		89

		9/07/2020 10AM		1		88

		9/08/2020 10AM		5		83

		9/09/2020 10AM		3		80

		9/10/2020 10AM		3		77

		9/11/2020 10AM		2		75

		9/12/2020 10AM		1		74

		9/13/2020 10AM		1		73

		9/14/2020 10AM		1		112

		9/15/2020 10AM		1		111

		9/16/2020 10AM		1		110

		9/17/2020 10AM		3		107

		9/18/2020 10AM		3		104

		9/19/2020 10AM		4		100

		9/20/2020 10AM		2		98

		9/21/2020 10AM		2		96

		9/22/2020 10AM		2		94

		9/23/2020 10AM		4		90

		9/24/2020 10AM		3		87

		9/25/2020 10AM		3		104

		9/26/2020 10AM		2		102

		9/27/2020 10AM		1		101

		9/28/2020 10AM		2		100

		9/29/2020 10AM		1		99

		9/30/2020 10AM		1		98



https://fdoh.readyop.com/fs/4cFZ/171c



		TIME		Hospital inpatient beds		Inpatient bed occupancy

								Available				Total patients tested for COVID-19 (cumulative)
Parrish Healthcare		Total patients pending for COVID-19 (cumulative)
Parrish Healthcare		Total patients positive for COVID-19 (cumulative)
Parrish Healthcare		Total patients negative for COVID-19 (cumulative)
Parrish Healthcare		Current pending or positive COVID-19 hospitalizations		Available hospital beds

		4/6/2020 2PM						0

		4/7/2020 2PM		148		86		62				40		4		5		31		5		62

		4/8/2020 2PM		148		67		81				43		3		5		35		4		81

		4/9/2020 2PM		148		61		87				43		3		5		35		4		87

		4/10/2020 2PM		148		68		80				44		2		5		37		3		80

		4/11/2020 2PM		148		62		86				46		4		5		37		3		86

		4/12/2020 2PM		148		66		82				46		3		5		38		3		82

		4/13/2020 2PM		148		69		79				48		5		5		38		5		79

		4/14/2020 2PM		148		74		74				49		1		5		43		1		74

		4/15/2020 2PM		148		68		80				49		1		5		43		1		80

		4/16/2020 2PM		148		71		77				51		3		5		43		3		77

		4/17/2020 2PM		148		75		73				52		4		5		43		4		73

		4/18/2020 2PM		148		74		74				52		2		5		45		2		74

		4/19/2020 2PM		148		71		77				53		2		5		46		2		77

		4/20/2020 2PM		148		71		77				53		2		5		46		2		77

		4/21/2020 2PM		148		79		69				56		4		5		47		3		69

		4/22/2020  2PM						0														0

		4/23/2020 2PM		148		70		78				58		2		5		51		1		78

		4/24/2020 2PM		148		74		74				61		4		5		52		2		74

		4/25/2020 2PM		148		71		77				64		3		5		56		4		77

		4/26/2020 2PM		148		57		91				64		3		5		56		4		91

		4/27/2020 2PM		148		71		77				64		1		5		58		2		77

		4/28/2020 2PM		148		72		76				64		0		5		59		1		76

		4/29/2020 2PM		148		70		78				65		1		5		59		2		78

		4/30/2020 2PM		148		56		92				65		0		5		60		1		92

		5/01/2020 2PM		148		48		100				65		0		5		60		1		100

		5/02/2020 2PM						0														0

		5/03/2020 2PM		148		64		84				68		2		5		61		2		84

		5/04/2020 2PM		148		76		72				73		6		5		62		3		72

		5/05/2020 2PM		148		61		87				74		5		5		64		3		87

		5/06/2020 2PM		148		64		84				87		13		5		69				84

		5/07/2020 2PM		148		66		82				90		5		5		80		5		82

		5/08/2020 2PM						0														0

		5/09/2020 2PM		148		80		68				95		5		5		85		5		68

		5/10/2020 2PM		148		78		70				100		5		5		90		5		70

		5/11/2020 2PM		148		78		70				107		12		5		90		12		70

		5/12/2020 2PM		148		77		71				107		7		5		95		7		71

		5/13/2020 2PM		148		82		66				112		6		5		101		6		66

		5/14/2020 2PM		148		78		70				117		10		5		112		10		70

		5/15/2020 2PM		148		85		63				123		2		6		115		3		63

		5/16/2020 2PM		148		80		68				126		5		6		115		6		68

		5/17/2020 2PM		148		72		76				129		3		6		120		3		76

		5/18/2020 2PM		148		76		72				131		5		6		120		5		72

		5/19/2020 2PM		148				148														148

		5/20/2020 2PM		148		74		74				138		5		6		127		6		74

		5/21/2020 2PM		148		82		66				143		7		6		130		7		66

		5/22/2020 2PM		148				148														148

		5/23/2020 2PM		148				148														148

		5/24/2020 2PM		148				148														148

		5/25/2020 2PM		148				148														148

		5/26/2020 2PM		148				148														148

		5/27/2020 2PM		148		88		60				168		6		7		155		8		60

		5/28/2020 2PM		148		89		59				175		10		7		158		12		59

		5/29/2020 2PM		148		80		68				178		8		8		162		11		68

		5/30/2020 2PM		148		73		75				187		9		8		170		10		75

		5/31/2020 2PM		148				148														148

		6/1/2020 2PM		148		77		71				192										71

		6/2/2020 2PM		148		94		54				194		4		8		182		6		54

		6/3/2020 2PM		148		89		59				205		13		8		184		13		59

		6/4/2020 2PM		148		91		57				210		9		9		193		10		57

		6/5/2020 2PM		148		90		58				216		12		9		195		12		58

		6/6/2020 2PM		148		89		59				217		7		9		201		7		59

		6/7/2020 2PM		148		78		70				223		6		9		208		6		70

		6/8/2020 2PM		148		77		71				224		7		9		208		7		71

		6/9/2020 2PM		148		91		57				232		10		9		213		10		57

		6/10/2020 2PM		148		103		45				240		15		9		216		15		45

		6/11/2020 2PM		148				148														148

		6/12/2020 2PM		148		89		59				245		2		12		231		5		59

		6/13/2020 2PM		148		85		63				249		6		12		231		9		63

		6/14/2020 2PM		148		79		69				250		5		12		233		8		69

		6/15/2020 2PM		153		84		69				254		5		12		235		7		69

		6/16/2020 2PM		154		81		73				257		7		13		237		10		73

		6/17/2020 2PM		155		95		60				267		12		13		242		15		60

		6/18/2020 2PM		156				156														156

		6/19/2020 2PM		157		88		69				280		14		13		253		14		69

		6/20/2020 2PM		158		95		63				284		9		14		261		10		63

		6/21/2020 2PM		159		91		68				289		8		14		267		8		68

		6/22/2020 2PM		160		89		71				302		18		14		270		18		71

		6/23/2020 2PM		161		82		79				309		7		14		288		7		79

		6/24/2020 2PM		162		87		75				324		20		14		290		20		75

		6/25/2020 2PM		163		94		69				327		18		14		295		18		69

		6/26/2020 2PM		164		93		71				334		10		15		309		11		71

		6/27/2020 2PM		165		89		76				344		17		15		312		18		76

		6/28/2020 2PM		166		72		94				346		17		16		313		19		94

		6/29/2020 2PM		167		80		87				351		22		16		313		24		87

		6/30/2020 2PM		168		85		83				363		25		17		321		27		83

		7/1/2020 2PM		168		73		95				368		25		17		326		28		95

		7/2/2020 2PM		168		88		80				371		28		17		326		31		80

		7/3/2020 2PM		168		80		88				381		13		18		350		17		88

		7/4/2020 2PM		168		86		82				391		11		18		362		14		82

		7/5/2020 2PM		168		72		96				396		12		18		366		15		96

		7/6/2020 2PM		168		69		99				404		24		18		362		26		99

		7/7/2020 2PM		168		80		88				407		25		19		363		28		88

		7/8/2020 2PM		168		83		85				419		16		19		384		19		85

		7/9/2020 2PM		168		79		89				427		14		19		394				89

		7/10/2020 2PM		168		94		74				435		23		19		393		29		74

		7/11/2020 2PM		168		88		80				442		20		19		403		23		80

		7/12/2020 2PM		168		91		77				449		26		19		404				77

		7/13/2020 2PM		168				168								31						168

		7/14/2020 2PM		168		82		86				467		20		32		415		31		86

		7/15/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/16/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/17/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/18/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/19/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/20/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/21/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/22/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/23/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/24/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/25/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/26/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/27/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/28/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/29/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/30/2020 2PM		168				168														168

		7/31/2020 2PM		168				168														168

				168				168														168

		9/18/2020 2PM		168		105		63				923		10		77		846		13		63

				168				168														168

				168				168														168

				168				168														168

				168				168														168





		Date/Time		Total_Beds		Occupied_InPatient_Beds		Total_InPatient_Beds		Confirmed_Patients		Patients_Under_Investigation		Patients_Using_Ventilation		ICU_Occupied_Beds		ICU_Total_Beds		ICU_Confirmed_Patients		ICU_Patients_Under_Investigation		Ventilators_In_Use		Total_Ventilators		Other_Vent_Support_Devices		Total_N95_Masks		Total_Surgical_Masks		Total_Covid19_Deaths		Total_Deaths		Hospital_Onset_Patients		ED_Overflow_Confirmed_Patients		ED_Overflow_Patients_Under_Investigation		ED_Overflow_Patients_Using_Ventilation		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Under_Investigation

		5/11/2020 2PM		296		78		162		0		1		0		7		24		0		0		2		12		3		814		7000						0		0		0		0		0		2

		5/18/2020 2PM		N/A - email sent on 5/18 from CMS not requiring this week's data entry

		5/25/2020 2PM

				Total_Beds		Occupied_InPatient_Beds		Total_InPatient_Beds		Confirmed_Patients		Suspected_Patients		Patients_Using_Ventilation		ICU_Occupied_Beds		ICU_Total_Beds		ICU_Confirmed_Patients		ICU_Suspected_Patients		Ventilators_In_Use		Total_Ventilators		Other_Vent_Support_Devices		Total_N95_Masks		Total_N95_Expected_To_Last		Total_Surgical_Masks		Total_Surgical_Gowns		Total_Face_Shields		Total_Coveralls		Total_Gloves		Total_PAPR		Total_Covid19_Deaths		Total_Deaths		Total_Covid19_Admits		Hospital_Onset_Patients		ED_Overflow_Confirmed_Patients		ED_Overflow_Suspected_Patients		ED_Overflow_Patients_Using_Ventilation		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected

		6/01/2020 2PM		296		74		162		2		2		0		7		24		0		1		4		21		20		303		12		16850		6203		78		0		126250		22		2		43				0		0		0		0		0		0

		6/08/2020 2PM		N/A

		6/15/2020 2PM		296		73		162		3		1		0		5		12		0		0		3		21		20		480		19		36400		8528		78		0		182750		22		2		49		10		0		0		0		0		0		1

		6/22/2020 2PM		296		75		162		0		5		0		9		12		0		2		5		21		20		265		11		29100		7808		78		0		115625		22		3		48		12		0		0		1		0		0		2

		6/29/2020 2PM

		7/06/2020 2PM		296		70		162		2		6		1		3		12		1		2		1		21		20		679		15 or more days		27050		8865		78		0		234375		22		3		50		17		0		0		1		0		0		3

				Confirmed_Patients		Suspected_Patients		Patients_Using_Ventilation		Hospital_Onset_Patients		ICU_Confirmed_Patients		ICU_Suspected_Patients		ED_Overflow_Confirmed_Patients		ED_Overflow_Suspected_Patients		ED_Overflow_Patients_Using_Ventilation		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Confirmed		Admits_In_Last_24_Hrs_Suspected		Total_Covid19_Deaths		Total_Deaths		Total_Covid19_Admits		Occupied_InPatient_Beds		Total_InPatient_Beds		Total_Beds		ICU_Occupied_Beds		ICU_Total_Beds		Ventilators_In_Use		Total_Ventilators		Other_Vent_Support_Devices		Total_N95_Masks		Total_N95_Days_On_Hand		Total_N95_3Day_Supply		Total_Surgical_Masks		Total_Surgical_Mask_Days_On_Hand		Total_Surgical_Mask_3Day_Supply		Total_Face_Shields		Total_Face_Shields_Days_On_Hand		Total_Face_Shields_3Day_Supply		Total_Gloves		Total_Gloves_Days_On_Hand		Total_Gloves_3Day_Supply		Total_Coveralls		Total_Coveralls_Days_On_Hand		Total_Coveralls_3Day_Supply		Total_Surgical_Gowns		Total_Surgical_Gowns_Days_On_Hand		Total_Surgical_Gowns_3Day_Supply		Total_PAPR		Total_PAPR_Days_On_Hand		Total_PAPR_3Day_Supply		PPE_Source

		7/13/2020 2PM		7		10		5		0		2		0		0		1		0		0		4		3		50		20		95		162		296		7		12		5		21		20		1402		56		Y		34900		67		Y		81				Y		185750		48		Y		0		0		N		8510		153		Y		22		0		Y		managed by facility

		7/20/2020 2PM

		7/27/2020 2PM

		8/03/2020 2PM

		8/10/2020 2PM

		8/17/2020 2PM

		8/24/2020 2PM

		8/31/2020 2PM



Submitted on 6/12/2020 due to HHS request for Data by 6/15

Cottrell, LeeAnn:
Average of all days on hand



		TIME		Total Beds		Inpatient beds		Hospital inpatient beds		Inpatient bed occupancy		ICU

												Total ICU Beds		Census		Available				New 5/12/20 PREVIOUS DAY’S ADMISSIONS WITH CONFIRMED COVID-19:  New patients admitted to an inpatient bed who had confirmed COVID-19 at the time of admission		New 5/12/20 PREVIOUS DAY’S ADMISSIONS WITH SUSPECTED COVID-19:  New patients admitted to an inpatient bed who had suspected COVID-19 at the time of admission		New 5/12/20 PREVIOUS DAY’S NEW HOSPITAL ONSET:  Current inpatients hospitalized for a condition other than COVID-19 with onset of suspected or confirmed COVID-19 on the previous day and the previous day is fourteen or more days since admission		New 6/5/2020 Number of previous day's new hospital onset with CONFIRMED COVID-19		Hospitalized suspect or confirmed COVID-19		New 6/5/2020 Number of hosptitalized with confirmed COVID-19		Hospitalized & ventilated suspect or confirmed COVID-19		New 6/5/2020 Number of hospitalized and ventilated with confirmed COVID-19		New 6/5/2020 Hospitalized and ICU: Patients currently hospitalized in an inpatient ICU bed who have suspected or confirmed COVID-19		Number hospitalized and ICU with Confirmed COVID-19		Hospital onset: Total current inpatients with onset of suspected or confirmed COVID-19 fourteen or more days after admission for a condition other than COVID-19 Changed 5/12/20		New 6/5/2020 Number of hospital onset with confirmed COVID-19		Patients suspect or confirmed COVID-19 in ED or overflow area		New 6/5/2020 Number of ED/Overflow with confirmed COVID-19		Patients suspect or confirmed COVID-19 in ED or overflow area who are ventilated		New 6/5/2020 Number of ED/Overflow and ventilated with confirmed  COVID-19		Patients with suspected or confirmed COVID-19 who died in the hospital, ED, or any overflow location on the previous calendar day Changed 5/12/20		New 6/5/2020 Number of previous day's deaths with confirmed COVID-19		Total # of ventilators		Total # of ventilators in use		Entered into NHSN

		4/2/2020 2PM										12		12		0												3				1								0				0				0				0				41		5		Y

		4/3/2020 2PM		296		296		148		97		12		12		0												4				1								0				0				0				0				41		12		Y

		4/4/2020 2PM		296		296		148		81		12		10		2												5				1								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		4/5/2020 2PM		296		296		148		79		12		11		1												3				2								0				0				0				0				41		9		Y

		4/6/2020 2PM		296		296		148		73		12		9		3												3				2								0				0				0				0				41		11		Y

		4/7/2020 2PM		296		296		148		85		12		9		3												5				2								0				0				0				0				41		11		Y

		4/8/2020 2PM		296		296		148		67		24		8		16												4				3								0				1				1				0				41		9		Y

		4/9/2020 2PM		296		296		148		61		24		8		16												4				3								0				1				0				0				41		8		Y

		4/10/2020 2PM		296		296		148		68		24		7		17												3				3								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		4/11/2020 2PM		296		296		148		62		24		8		16												4				2								0				0				0				1				41		6		Y

		4/12/2020 2PM		296		296		148		66		24		7		17												3				1								0				0				0				0				41				Y

		4/13/2020 2PM		296		296		148		69		24		9		15												5				1								0				0				0				0				41		9		Y

		4/14/2020 2PM		296		296		148		74		24		8		16												1				1								0				0				0				0				41		10		Y

		4/15/2020 2PM		296		296		148		68		24		8		16												1				1								0				0				0				0				41		7		Y

		4/16/2020 2PM		296		296		148		71		24		8		16												3				1								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		4/17/2020 2PM		296		296		148		75		24		6		18												4				1								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		4/18/2020 2PM		296		296		148		74		24		6		18												2				1								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		4/19/2020 2PM		296		296		148		71		24		7		17												2				1								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		4/20/2020 2PM		296		296		148		71		24		6		18												2				2								0				0				0				0				41		11		Y

		4/21/2020 2PM		296		296		148		79		24		6		18												3				1								0				0				0				0				41		9		Y

		4/22/2020  2PM		210								24				24																																								41

		4/23/2020 2PM		210								24				24																																								41

		4/24/2020 2PM		296		296		148		75		24		6		18												2				1								0				0				0				0				41		9		Y

		4/25/2020 2PM		296		296		148		71		24		5		19												4				1								0				0				0				0				41		10		Y

		4/26/2020 2PM		296		296		148		57		24		4		20												4				1								0				0				0				0				41		10		Y

		4/27/2020 2PM		296		296		148		71		24		5		19												2				1								0				0				0				0				41		10		Y

		4/28/2020 2PM		296		296		148		72		24		5		19												1				1								0				0				0				0				41		10		Y

		4/29/2020 2PM		296		296		148		70		24		7		17												2				1								0				0				0				0				41		9		Y

		4/30/2020 2PM		296		296		148		56		24		5		19												1				1								0				0				0				0				41		6		Y

		5/01/2020 2PM		296		296		148		48		24		4		20												1				1								0				0				0				0				41		6		Y

		5/02/2020 2PM		210								24				24																																								41

		5/03/2020 2PM		296		296		148		64		24		5		19												2				1								0				0				0				0				41		7		Y

		5/04/2020 2PM		296		296		148		76		24		6		18												3				1								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		5/05/2020 2PM		296		296		148		61		24		9		15												2				1								0				0				0				0				41		7		Y

		5/06/2020 2PM		296		296		148		64		24		7		17																								0				0				0				0				41		9

		5/07/2020 2PM		296		296		148		66		24		6		18												5				1								0				0				0				0				41		7		Y

		5/08/2020 2PM		210								24				24																																								41

		5/09/2020 2PM		296		296		148		80		24		7		17												5				0								0				0				0				0				41		3		Y

		5/10/2020 2PM		296		296		148		78		24		7		17												5				0								0				0				0				0				41		5		Y

		5/11/2020 2PM		296		296		148		78		24		6		18												12				0								0				0				0				0				41		7		Y

		5/12/2020 2PM		296		296		148		77		24		6		18												7				0								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		5/13/2020 2PM		296		296		148		82		24		7		17												6				0								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		5/14/2020 2PM		296		296		148		78		24		6		18												10				0								0				0				0				0				41		9		Y

		5/15/2020 2PM		296		296		148		85		24		5		19												3				1								0				0				0				0				41		6		Y

		5/16/2020 2PM		296		296		148		80		24		6		18												6				1								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		5/17/2020 2PM		296		296		148		72		24		6		18												2				1								0				0				0				0				41		6		Y

		5/18/2020 2PM		296		296		148		76		24		6		18												5				1								0				0				0				0				41

		5/19/2020 2PM		296		296						24				24																																								41

		5/20/2020 2PM		296		296		148		74		24		3		21												6				1								0				0				0				0				41		7		Y

		5/21/2020 2PM		296		296		148		82		24		4		20												7				1								0				0				0				0				41		7		Y

		5/22/2020 2PM		296		296						24				24																																								41

		5/23/2020 2PM		296		296						24				24																																								41

		5/24/2020 2PM		296		296						24				24				0																																				41

		5/25/2020 2PM		296		296						24				24																																								41

		5/26/2020 2PM		296		296						24				24																																								41

		5/27/2020 2PM		296		296		148		88		24		6		18				1		1		0				5				1								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		5/28/2020 2PM		296		296						24				24																																								41

		5/29/2020 2PM		296		296						24				24																																								41

		5/30/2020 2PM		296		296		148		73		24		3		21				0		0		0				3				0								0				0				0				0				41		7		Y

		5/31/2020 2PM		296		296		148		64		24		5		19				1		0		0				3				0								0				0				0				1				41		8		Y

		6/1/2020 2PM		296		296		148		77		24		7		17				0		0		0				3				1								0				0				0				0				41		8		Y

		6/2/2020 2PM		296		296		148		94		24		7		17				0		0		0				4				0								0				0				0				0				41		5		Y

		6/3/2020 2PM		296		296		148		89		24		4		20				0		1		0				2				0								0				0				0				0				41		6		Y

		6/4/2020 2PM		296		296		148		91		24		8		16				0		2		0				4				0								0				0				0				0				41		9		Y

		6/5/2020 2PM		296		296		148		90		24		3		21				0		1		0		0		4		0		0		0		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		7		Y

		6/6/2020 2PM		296		296		148		89		24		5		19				0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		6		Y

		6/7/2020 2PM		296		296		148		78		24		5		19				0		2		0		0		2		0		0		0		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		7		Y

		6/8/2020 2PM		296		296		148		77		24		6		18				0		2		0		0		3		0		0		0		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		6		Y

		6/9/2020 2PM		296		296		148		91		24		6		18				1		2		0		0		4		1		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		8		Y

		6/10/2020 2PM		296		296		148		103		12		6		6				0		1		0		0		5		1		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		7		Y

		6/11/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		6/12/2020 2PM		296		296		148		89		12		4		8				0		1		0		0		4		3		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		5		Y

		6/13/2020 2PM		296		296		148		85		12		6		6				0		0		0		0		4		3		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		3		Y

		6/14/2020 2PM		296		296		148		79		12		4		8				0		1		0		0		4		3		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		7		Y

		6/15/2020 2PM		296		296		148		84		12		3		9				0		1		0		0		3		3		0		0		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		8		Y

		6/16/2020 2PM		296		296		148		75		12		4		8				0		1		0		0		4		3		0		0		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		8		Y

		6/17/2020 2PM		296		296		148		95		12		7		5				0		0		0		0		4		3		0		0		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		6		Y

		6/18/2020 2PM		296		296		148		92		12		7		5				0		0		0		0		3		2		0		0		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		4		Y

		6/19/2020 2PM		296		296		148		88		12		7		5				0		1		0		0		2		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		7		Y

		6/20/2020 2PM		296		296		148		95		12		6		6				0		0		0		0		2		1		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		8		Y

		6/21/2020 2PM		296		296		148		91		12		8		4				0		1		0		0		4		0		1		0		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		10		Y

		6/22/2020 2PM		296		296		148		89		12		9		3				0		2		0		0		5		0		1		0		2				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		9		Y

		6/23/2020 2PM		296		296		148		82		12		9		3				0		5		0		0		7		0		1		0		2				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		9		Y

		6/24/2020 2PM		296		296		148		87		12		8		4				0		5		0		0		7		0		1		0		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		12		Y

		6/25/2020 2PM		296		296		148		94		12		7		5				0		0		0		0		4		0		2		0		2				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		10		Y

		6/26/2020 2PM		296		296		148		93		12		5		7				0		2		0		0		3		1		1		1		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		10		Y

		6/27/2020 2PM		296		296		148		89		12		8		4				0		2		0		0		5		1		1		1		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		10		Y

		6/28/2020 2PM		296		296		148		72		12		8		4				0		1		0		0		5		2		1		1		1				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		11		Y

		6/29/2020 2PM		296		296		148		80		12		5		7				0		1		0		0		6		2		1		1		1				0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		41		9		Y

		6/30/2020 2PM		296		296		148		85		12		5		7				1		3		0		0		6		3		1		1		2				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		12		Y

		7/1/2020 2PM		296		296		148		73		12		7		5				0		0		0		0		5		3		1		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		8		Y

		7/2/2020 2PM		296		296		149		88		12		7		5				0		1		0		0		6		3		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		11		Y

		7/3/2020 2PM		296		296		149		80		12		5		7				0		2		0		0		5		4		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		10		Y

		7/4/2020 2PM		296		296		149		86		12		5		7				0		2		0		0		6		3		1		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		6		Y

		7/5/2020 2PM		296		296		149		72		12		4		8				0		2		0		0		5		2		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		6		Y

		7/6/2020 2PM		296		296		149		69		12		3		9				0		2		0		0		8		2		1		0		2		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		41		6		Y

		7/7/2020 2PM		296		296		149		80		12		4		8				1		4		0		0		9		3		1		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		8		Y

		7/8/2020 2PM		296		296		149		83		12		6		6				0		2		0		0		8		3		1		0		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		8

		7/9/2020 2PM		296		296		149		89		12		5		7				1		2		0		0		10		5		0		0		2		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		41		8

		7/10/2020 2PM		296		296		149		85		12		3		9				0		3		0		0		10		5		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		8

		7/11/2020 2PM		296		296		149		88		12		4		8				0		4		0		0		10		3		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		8

		7/12/2020 2PM		296		296		149		91		12		7		5				1		0		0		0		11		5		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		13

		7/13/2020 2PM		296		296		149		92		12		7		5				0		4		0		0		17		7		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		13

		7/14/2020 2PM		296		296		149		91		12		9		3				0		2		0		0		18		10		1		1		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41		9

		7/15/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/16/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/17/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/18/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/19/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/20/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/21/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/22/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/23/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/24/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/25/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/26/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/27/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/28/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/29/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/30/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12

		7/31/2020 2PM		296		296						12				12



Appleton, Emily:
ZICU closed



				Environmental Services				Nurses				RT				Pharmacists and Pharmacy techs				Physicians				Other LIP				Temporatory physicians, nurses, RT, Pharmacists				Other HCP

				Critical Staffing Shortage Today (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage within a Week (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage Today (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage within a Week (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage Today (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage within a Week (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage Today (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage within a Week (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage Today (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage within a Week (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage Today (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage within a Week (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage Today (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage within a Week (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage Today (Y/N)		Critical Staffing Shortage within a Week (Y/N)

		4/16/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/17/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/18/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/19/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/20/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/21/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/22/2020  2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/23/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/24/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/25/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/26/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/27/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/28/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/29/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		4/30/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/01/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/02/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/03/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/04/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/05/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/06/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/07/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/08/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/09/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/10/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/11/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/12/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/13/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/14/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/15/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/16/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/172020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/18/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/19/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/20/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/21/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/22/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/23/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/24/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/25/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/26/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/27/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/28/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/29/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/30/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		5/31/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/1/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/2/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/3/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/4/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/5/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/6/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/7/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/8/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/9/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/10/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/11/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/12/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/13/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/14/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/15/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/16/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/17/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/18/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/19/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/20/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/21/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/22/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/23/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/24/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/25/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/26/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/27/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/28/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/29/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		6/30/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/1/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/2/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/3/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/4/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/5/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/6/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/7/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/8/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/9/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/10/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/11/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/12/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/13/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/14/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/15/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/16/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/17/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/18/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/19/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/20/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/21/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/22/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/23/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/24/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/25/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/26/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/27/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/28/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/29/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/30/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N

		7/31/2020 2PM		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N		N





				Ventilator supplies						N95 masks						Other respirators including PAPRs						Sugical masks						Eye protection including face shields and goggles						Gowns (single use)						Gloves

				On-hand supply		Are you currently re-using the item or implementing extended use?		Are you able to obtain this item?		On-hand supply		Are you currently re-using the item or implementing extended use?		Are you able to obtain this item?		On-hand supply		Are you currently re-using the item or implementing extended use?		Are you able to obtain this item?		On-hand supply		Are you currently re-using the item or implementing extended use?		Are you able to obtain this item?		On-hand supply		Are you currently re-using the item or implementing extended use?		Are you able to obtain this item?		On-hand supply		Are you currently re-using the item or implementing extended use?		Are you able to obtain this item?		On-hand supply		Are you currently re-using the item or implementing extended use? (Y/N)		Are you able to obtain this item?

				Zero days         1-3 days            4-14 days         15 or more days		Yes or No		Yes or No		Zero days         1-3 days            4-14 days         15 or more days		Yes or No		Yes or No		Zero days         1-3 days            4-14 days         15 or more days		Yes or No		Yes or No		Zero days         1-3 days            4-14 days         15 or more days		Yes or No		Yes or No		Zero days         1-3 days            4-14 days         15 or more days		Yes or No		Yes or No		Zero days         1-3 days            4-14 days         15 or more days		Yes or No		Yes or No		Zero days         1-3 days            4-14 days         15 or more days		Yes or No		Yes or No

		4/16/2020 2PM								15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/17/2020 2PM								15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/18/2020 2PM

		4/19/2020 2PM

		4/20/2020 2PM								15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/21/2020 2PM								15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/22/2020  2PM								15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/23/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/24/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/25/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/26/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/27/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/28/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/29/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		4/30/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		no		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/01/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/02/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/03/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/04/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/05/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/06/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/07/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/08/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/09/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/10/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/11/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/12/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/13/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/14/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/15/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/16/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/172020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/18/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/19/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/20/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/21/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/22/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/23/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/24/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/25/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/26/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/27/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/28/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/29/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/30/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		5/31/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/1/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/2/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/3/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/4/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/5/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/6/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/7/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/8/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/9/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/10/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/11/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/12/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/13/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/14/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/15/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/16/2020 2PM		4-14		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/17/2020 2PM		4-14		NO		YES		15+		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/18/2020 2PM		4-14		NO		YES		4-14		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/19/2020 2PM		4-14		NO		YES		4-14		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/20/2020 2PM		4-14		NO		YES		4-14		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/21/2020 2PM		4-14		NO		YES		4-14		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/22/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		4-14		NO		NO								15+		Yes		Yes		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/23/2020 2PM

		6/24/2020 2PM

		6/25/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES		4-14		NO		NO								15+		YES		YES		15+		YES		YES		15+		NO		YES		15+		NO		YES

		6/26/2020 2PM

		6/27/2020 2PM

		6/28/2020 2PM

		6/29/2020 2PM

		6/30/2020 2PM		15+		NO		YES

		7/1/2020 2PM

		7/2/2020 2PM

		7/3/2020 2PM

		7/4/2020 2PM

		7/5/2020 2PM

		7/6/2020 2PM

		7/7/2020 2PM

		7/8/2020 2PM

		7/9/2020 2PM

		7/10/2020 2PM

		7/11/2020 2PM

		7/12/2020 2PM

		7/13/2020 2PM

		7/14/2020 2PM

		7/15/2020 2PM

		7/16/2020 2PM

		7/17/2020 2PM

		7/18/2020 2PM

		7/19/2020 2PM

		7/20/2020 2PM

		7/21/2020 2PM

		7/22/2020 2PM

		7/23/2020 2PM

		7/24/2020 2PM

		7/25/2020 2PM

		7/26/2020 2PM

		7/27/2020 2PM

		7/28/2020 2PM

		7/29/2020 2PM

		7/30/2020 2PM

		7/31/2020 2PM







parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

“We can be Heroes just for one day” 
David Bowie 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Totals as of Friday 1/29/2021 

Inpatients- 245 
Deaths- 33 
DC or transfer- 212 
N95 Mask- 32, 030 
Gowns- 84,495 
Procedure Mask- 286,500 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

COVID-19 

[VALUE] 
7 

41 

47 

Discharges 

0-17
18-39
40-64
65 or Greater

Age Range Discharge Volume 
*Data ends in October 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

COVID-19 
Gender Discharge Volume 

50 

46 

Discharges 

Female
Male

*Data ends in October 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

COVID-19 
All Cause 1-30 Day Readmission Discharge Volumes 

2 

2 

Readmit discharges 

1-7
15-30

*Data ends in October 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

COVID-19 
Average LOS Compared to U.S. 
national Average 

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

12.0

Q1 -
2020

Q2 -
2020

Q3 -
2020

Q4 -
2020

D
ay

s 

Observed Norm

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

12.0

Q1 -
2020

Q2 -
2020

Q3 -
2020

Q4 -
2020

D
ay

s 
Observed Benchmark

Average LOS Compared to Medium 
Community Hospitals top 10% 

*Data ends in October 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

COVID-19 

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

12.0

2020, Q1 - 2020 2020, Q2 - 2020 2020, Q3 - 2020 2020, Q4 - 2020

D
ay

s 

Quarterly Average LOS 

Observed Benchmark compare group Norm compare group

*Data ends in October 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

COVID-19 

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

25.0

MAR 20 APR 20 MAY 20 JUN 20 JUL 20 AUG 20 SEP 20 OCT 20

D
ay

s 

Monthly Average LOS 

Observed Benchmark compare group Norm compare group

*Data ends in October 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

COVID-19 
Risk adjusted readmissions 
compared to U.S. national Average 

Risk adjusted readmissions compared to 
Medium Community Hospitals top 10% 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

Q1 -
2020

Q2 -
2020

Q3 -
2020

Q4 -
2020

C
as

es
 

Qualified obs unplanned readmit totals - Gen pop
Qualified norm readmit

0

1

1

2

2

3

3

Q1 - 2020Q2 - 2020Q3 - 2020Q4 - 2020

C
as

es
 

Qualified obs unplanned readmit totals - Gen pop

Qualified benchmark readmit

*Data ends in October 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

COVID-19 
Risk adjusted complications 
compared to U.S. national Average 

Risk adjusted complications compared to 
Medium Community Hospitals top 10% 

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

Q1 -
2020

Q2 -
2020

Q3 -
2020

Q4 -
2020

C
as

es
 

Complications observed cases qualified

Complications norm compare group qualified

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

Q1 -
2020

Q2 -
2020

Q3 -
2020

Q4 -
2020

C
as

es
 

Complications observed cases qualified

Complications compare group qualified

*Data ends in October 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

COVID-19 
Risk adjusted mortality compared 
to U.S. national Average 

Risk adjusted mortality compared to 
Medium Community Hospitals top 10% 

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Q1 -
2020

Q2 -
2020

Q3 -
2020

Q4 -
2020

C
as

es
 

Mortality observed cases qualified

Mortality compare group qualified

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Q1 -
2020

Q2 -
2020

Q3 -
2020

Q4 -
2020

C
as

es
 

Mortality observed cases qualified

Mortality norm compare group qualified

*Data ends in October 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

COVID-19 

$0

$5,000

$10,000

$15,000

$20,000

$25,000

$30,000

$35,000

2020, Q1 - 2020 2020, Q2 - 2020 2020, Q3 - 2020 2020, Q4 - 2020

D
ol

la
rs

 

Quarterly Average Costs 

Observed Benchmark compare group Norm compare group

*Data ends in October 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

COVID-19 

$0

$10,000

$20,000

$30,000

$40,000

$50,000

$60,000

$70,000

$80,000

MAR 20 APR 20 MAY 20 JUN 20 JUL 20 AUG 20 SEP 20 OCT 20

D
ol

la
rs

 

Monthly Average Costs 

Observed Benchmark compare group Norm compare group

*Data ends in October 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

COVID-19 
Top 10 Discharge Status Discharge Volumes 

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50

Discharged to home or self care (routine discharge)

Expired

Hospice - medical facility (certified) providing hospice level of care

Discharged/transferred to home under care of organized home health service
organization in anticipation of covered skilled care

Discharged/transferred to an inpatient rehabilitation facility (IRF) including
rehabilitation distinct part units of a hospital

Discharged/transferred to skilled nursing facility (SNF) with Medicare
certification in anticipation of skilled care

Discharged/transferred to a facility that provides custodial or supportive care

Discharged/transferred to a Medicare certified long term care hospital (LTCH)

Left against medical advice or discontinued care

Number of discharges 

*Data ends in October 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Care Partner  Workforce 

2019 compared to 2020 

Total workforce change  - reduction of 2% 
 
RN workforce change- reduction of 10% 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Questions? 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Emergency Department 
Capacity/Volumes/Throughput 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Person Centered Care 
Right Person, Right Care, Right Location, Right Time 

Zero Harm 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Questions? 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

2021 Triennial 
Joint Commission 

Survey 
Post Survey Review 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

“It is obvious  that all associated with Parrish 
are committed to your Mission as well as safe 
patient care. I thank you for being prepared 
and making this first virtual survey  a standard 
for all future surveys  to follow.”  
 
Rex Smith, RN Lead Surveyor, TJC 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Questions? 



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
Peggy Crooks, Chairperson 
Stan Retz (ex-officio) 
Jerry Noffel 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
Robert Jordan 
Billie Fitzgerald 
Herman Cole  
Christopher Manion, MD. 
George Mikitarian, President/CEO (non-voting) 
Ramesh Patel, M.D., President/Medical Staff 
 
 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 
 FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING - REGULAR 
 NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
 OPERATING 
 PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 01, 2021 
FIRST FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOMS 2/3/4/5 

(IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING QUALITY COMMITTEE) 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

I. Public Comments 
  

II. Review and approve minutes of (December 07, 2020) 
 

Motion: To recommend approval of the December 07, 2020 minutes as presented. 
 

III. Quarterly Investment Portfolio Update – Anderson Financial Partners 
 

IV. Rebalance of Pension Plan – Mr. Bailey 
 

V. Financial Review – Mr. Bailey 
 

VI. Emergency Purchase of Capital Equipment – Mr. Bailey 
 

VII. Disposal 
 
 Motion: To recommend to the Board of Directors to declare the equipment listed in the     
requests for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property Forms as surplus and obsolete 
and dispose of same in accordance with FS274.05 and FS274.96. 
 

VIII. Executive Session (if necessary) 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS 
MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 
PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD CONTACT THE ADMINISTRATIVE 
OFFICES, AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING.  FOR 
INFORMATION CALL (321) 268-6110. 
 
THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, 
INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS FINANCE COMMITTEE.  TO THAT EXTENT OF SUCH DISCUSSIONS, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL 
DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS FINANCE COMMITTEE AND THE NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED. 



 
 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
A regular meeting of the Budget and Finance Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital 
District operating Parrish Medical Center was held on December 7, 2020 in Conference Room 
2/3/4/5, First Floor.  The following members, representing a quorum, were present: 
 

Stan Retz, Chairperson 
Peggy Crooks, Vice Chairperson  
Herman A. Cole, Jr.  
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D.   
Robert Jordan, Jr., C.M.  
Billie Fitzgerald  
Mark Storey, M.D.  
Christopher Manion, M.D.  
Jerry Noffel (via phone) 
George Mikitarian (non-voting) 
 

Member(s) Absent: 
             None 
 
A copy of the attendance roster of others present during the meeting is appended to the file copy 
of these minutes. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mr. Retz called the meeting to order at 12:52 p.m.  
 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Jordan seconded by Ms. Crooks 
and approved (9 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).  
 
ACTION TAKEN: APPROVE THE OCTOBER 5, 2020 MEETING MINUTES, AS 
PRESENTED. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There were no public comments. 
 
COVID-19 CAPITAL PROJECTS REVIEW 
 
Mr. Loftin reviewed the temporary measures in place, and requested approval to convert to long-
term for the purpose of enhancing Parrish Medical Center’s safe environment and meeting 
changing demands. Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Cole 



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
DECEMBER 7, 2020 
PAGE 2 
 
 
 

 
 

seconded by Ms. Crooks and approved (9 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).  
 
ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO APPROVE SUPPORT OF THE PROCESS AND 
EFFORTS OF RENOVATIONS FOR THE COVID-19 CAPITAL PROJECTS AS 
NEEDED, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED THE AMOUNT APPROPRIATED BY 
THE BREVARD COUNTY COMMISSION CARES ACT FUNDING. 
 
FINANCIAL REVIEW 
 
Mr. Bailey summarized the October 2020 financial statements. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 1:14 p.m. 
 
 
 
        

Stan Retz 
Chairperson 



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 

Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property 

The assets listed below are considered obsolete, inefficient, or have ceased to serve any useful function. Board approval for disposal is 
requested. 

Asset 
Control Purchase Purchase Old CE Net Book Value 

Asset Description KN# Date Amount # Reason for Disposal (Provided by Finance) Dept.# 
Exercise Unit, Rowing 023023 1/5/1995 r-(()0 ,D'b 1884 Units are non-functional, obsolete - o - 1482 

Treadmill 018749 4/24/1996 50fo2.~0 1903 and cannot be repaired. - o- 1482 

Exercise Unit, Bicycle 020821 1/11/1999 lbClS,0o 1826 -o- 1482 

Exercise Unit, Bicycle 023230 5/16/2000 i ~ '1 0,lfD 1859 --o -- 1482 

Exercise Unit, Bike None 4/12/1995 6q9 .CD 1830 f<.)JOQ05L\lo -a- 1482 

Exercise Unit, Mechanical None 5198 1427 

Exercise Unit, Stepper None 1/1995 J~~~ .co 1911 I<. }J o J ?:JX)Q 
1482 

bike J(IJOJ3({{)_ -0-
' 

Exercise Unit, Bike None 1/1995 d.~cis.co 1857 f<}JOQ3003 _, 0 - 1482 

Requesting Department:= ll!! .~ Department Direct~ 

Net Book Value (Finance) ~~ ~ 11 /3o /z,o EMC Member ~ 
Sr. VP Finance/CFO ~fj ~ ( z..../4cr/zo President/CEO ~ 

I l 0)) \ l 7 le> I 2-/ 
Board Approval: (Date) ________________ CFO Signature ------+-b---.1f,,__ 

/J._· J_;)....;) 

Requestor Notified Finance ----------------------------------------

Asset Disposed of or Donated -------------- ------ - ------------------ 

Removed from Asset List (Finance) 

Requested Public Entity for Donation - ---- - ---------- - -------------------

Entity Contact 

Telephone 



Oswald, Donna 

From: Franz, Andrea 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, December 23, 2020 8:12 AM 
Oswald, Donna 

Cc: Perez, Pam 
Subject: RE: Question re: Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property Form 

Hi Donna, 
In our system, the rowing unit and treadmill are listed as department 1.441 and the others are 1.482 with the except ion 
of the mechanical unit (no KN number. ) 
Kind regards, 
Andie 

From: Oswald, Donna 
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 3: 12 PM 
To: Franz, Andrea 
Cc: Oswald, Donna; Perez, Pam 
Subject: Question re: Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property Form 

Hi Andy, 

Could you please let me know what Department the attached request is for? Under the Dept# column it states 1.482 
(H&F). But in the requesting department line is states ICU which is 1.342. And to make it more fun, I can't determine 
the signature for Department Director! 

As you already signed off on, what department do you have this allocated to? 

Thank you for your guidance before I hand off to Pam. 

Z)euue4 ()~ 
Administrative Assistant to Edwin Loftin 

SVP Integrated & Acute Care Services/CNO 

321-268-6120 

.,._\II 
' .:, Parrish Medical Center 

951 N Washington Ave 
Titusville, Fl 32796 

Healing Experiences for Everyone All the Time® 

1 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Finance Committee 
FYTD December 31, 2020 – Performance Dashboard 

Indicator FYTD 2021 
Actual 

FYTD 2021 Budget FYTD 2020 Actual 

IP Admissions 1,310 1,291 1,408 

LOS 5.0 4.0 4.4 

Surgical Procedures 1,084 1,505 1,696 

ED Visits 7,769 9,513 9,672 

OP Volumes 12,922 14,223 14,419 

Hospital Margin % 9.55% 6.84% 5.34% 

Investment Income  $ $6.5 Million $0.9 million $3.8 million 

EBIDA Margin % 18.90% 6.59% 9.75% 

EBIDA Margin %- 
Excluding Invest Income 

4.24% 4.13% 0.32% 
 



EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE   
Stan Retz, CPA, Chairman 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M. 
Herman A. Cole, Jr.  
Peggy Crooks 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
George Mikitarian, President/CEO (non-voting) 
 
 

DRAFT AGENDA 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2021 

FIRST FLOOR, CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5 
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

I. Approval of Minutes 

Motion to approve the minutes of the December 7, 2020 meeting, as presented. 
 

II. Reading of the Huddle 

III. Public Comment 

IV. Report from Titusville City Council Liaison – Scott Larese 

V. Attorney Report – Mr. Boyles 

VI. Plumbing issue and summary – Mr. Loftin 

VII. Other 

VIII. Executive Session (if necessary) 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
NOTE:   IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER 
CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED 
TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND 
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD 
CONTACT THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES, AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST 
FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING.  FOR INFORMATION CALL (321) 268-6110. 
 
THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH 
BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS 
BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.   TO THE 
EXTENT OF SUCH DISCUSSIONS, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED. 



/9000/1#43021438 v2 
  

 
 

 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

 
 
 
A regular meeting of the Executive Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District 
operating Parrish Medical Center was held on December 7, 2020 in Conference Room 2/3/4/5, First 
Floor. The following members were present: 

 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M., Chairman 
Herman A. Cole, Jr.  
Peggy Crooks  
Stan Retz, CPA 

            Elizabeth Galfo, M.D.  
George Mikitarian (non-voting)  

 
Members Absent: 
 None 

 
A copy of the attendance roster of others present during the meeting is appended to the file copy of 
these minutes. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mr. Jordan called the meeting to order at 1:17 p.m.  
 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Ms. Crooks, seconded by Dr. Galfo and 
approved (5 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).  
 
ACTION TAKEN: APPROVE THE OCTOBER 5, 2020 MEETING MINUTES OF THE 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE, AS PRESENTED. 
 
READING OF THE HUDDLE 
 
Dr. Galfo read the Weekly Huddle. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There were no public comments.  
 
 
 



/9000/1#43021438 v2 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
DECEMBER 7, 2020 
PAGE 2 
 
 

  

ATTORNEY REPORT 
 
No attorney report was presented. 
 
HOSPITAL DISTRICT BYLAWS 
 
Mr. Boyles noted that the Amended and Restated Hospital Bylaws presented to the Executive 
Committee and tentatively approved at the November meeting which were referred to the Medical 
Executive Committee (MEC) have been accepted by the MEC and are now coming back before the 
Board for final approval. Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Cole, 
seconded by Ms. Crooks and approved (5 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).  
 
ACTION TAKEN:  MOTION TO RECOMMEND TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS PART 
OF ITS CONSENT AGENDA TO APPROVE THE ATTACHED RESOLUTION AS 
PRESENTED, RELATED TO THE APPROVAL OF THE AMENDED AND RESTATED 
HOSPITAL DISTRICT BYLAWS. 
 
OTHER 
 
There was no other business to discuss. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to discuss, the committee adjourned at 1:29 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
      Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M. 
      Chairperson 



parrishhealthcare.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 



parrishhealthcare.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Parrish Medical Center Plumbing Issue 
Main Line  

• Tuesday 1-12-2021  
• 2:00 PM facilities received a work order -Atrium Bathrooms having 

a stoppage, with sewer coming through the floor drains.  
• 3:30 PM a call was placed to Alligator  Plumbing dispatched the 

call to their techs 
• 4:00 PM Alligator Plumbing on site 

• 1-13-21  
• 7:30 AM Main Clean out located  
• 9:30 AM- Break number one found.  
 

Time Line 



parrishhealthcare.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

This was the first break located outside of storage rooms on the dock in parking 
area on the east side of the hospital. This break was at the 6 inch Y connection, 
which was also the main cleanout. 



parrishhealthcare.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Parrish Medical Center Plumbing Issue 
Main Line  

• 11:00 AM Alligator  and 3 21 Construction began demolition 
• 1-14-21  

• 5:30AM Alligator set up  jetting equipment to  clean the line in 
order to get a camera inside to get exact location of the break.  

 

Time Lines Continued; 



parrishhealthcare.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Parrish Medical Center Plumbing Issue 
Main Line  

• 7:30- jetting the dirt and muck out of the line, the second break in the line, 
was approximately 20 feet upstream, located in the breezeway.  

• 1:00 PM it was discovered the fitting had broken and separated,  Alligator 
resumed their jetting process as the pipe upstream was filled with dirt, 
once the pipe was clean enough, approximately 8:00 pm we continued to 
run the camera into the building and discovered third break in the pipe,  
under main electrical entry room for hospital 

   

Time Lines Continued; 
 



parrishhealthcare.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

This was the second break, it was located outside of the EVS and Med Gas 
Cylinder Storage rooms in the breezeway. The picture shows that the 45 degree 
6 inches fitting broke in half and the plumbing line shifted approximately 10 
inches 



parrishhealthcare.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

This is the third break located in the same hole out side the EVS, Med Gas 
Cylinder Storage rooms in the breezeway. This was a 6 inch couple located 
approximately 3.5 feet under the building directly under an electrical room. 

Break was on a 6 
inch coupling 

approximately 3.5 
feet under the wall, 

which is directly 
under a main 

electrical room 



parrishhealthcare.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Parrish Medical Center Plumbing Issue 
Main Line  

• Fourth break found  under the floor of the Director of Food and 
Nutrition's office.  

• 1-15-21 
• 7:30 AM facilities team started the process of moving out the Director of 

Food and Nutrition as well as his administrative assistant 
• 8:30 Alligator Plumbing and 321 Construction arrived to start the demo 

on the floor in the directors office.  
• 10:30 PM our vendors reached to damaged fitting, which was the fourth 

break in the line.  

Time Lines Continued; 
 



parrishhealthcare.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

This was the fourth break in the line, this was located under the Director of Food 
and Nutrition office floor. This break was on a 6 inch, double Y fitting which was 
broken in half and the plumbing line shifted approximately 8 inches. 



parrishhealthcare.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

• 1-16-21 
• 8:00 AM Alligator resumed operations.. Break number five, which was 

located next to the desk of the Food and Nutrition’s Administrative 
Assistant.  

• Alligator continued to run the camera upstream to capture the rest of 
the line. From the fifth break on the pipe was in good condition. At this 
point we reengaged 321 Construction and they set up to demo this 
section of flooring to expose the last break in the line.  

• Time Lines Continued; 
 



parrishhealthcare.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

This was the fifth break in the main plumbing line, this was approximately 25 
feet into the building located under the office floor of the Food and Nutrition 
Administrative Assistant. This break was on a 6 inch Y fitting which was also a 
cleanout for this area. This fitting shifted about 2 inches. 



parrishhealthcare.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Parrish Medical Center Plumbing Issue 
Main Line  

• 1 PM demo of floor was completed,.  
• 6 pm - all plumbing breaks were repaired. 321 Construction started back 

filling all the holes and packing the dirt. 
• 1-17-21  

• 10:30 AM all the holes were back filled and packed.  
• Facilities returned all the restrooms to serves.  
• Alligator Plumbing and 321 Construction began their clean up of the 

space and preparing the holes to be filled with concrete. 

Time Lines Continued; 
 



parrishhealthcare.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Plumbing Issue Progress Pictures 



parrishhealthcare.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Plumbing Issue Progress Pictures 



parrishhealthcare.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Plumbing Issue Progress Pictures 



parrishhealthcare.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

• 1-18-21  
• cleanup and prep for concrete continued.  

• 1-19-21 
• 10:30 AM concrete arrived and 321 Construction poured all five 

location. Concrete will cure for the next week and flooring is set to 
be reinstalled in Director and Administrative Assistant of Food and 
Nutrition’s office the week of 1-25-21. 

 



parrishhealthcare.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Plumbing Issue Progress Pictures 



parrishhealthcare.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Plumbing Issue Progress Pictures 



EDUCATION COMMITTEE 
Billie Fitzgerald, Chairperson 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M. (ex-officio) 
Herman A. Cole, Jr.  
Elizabeth T. Galfo, M.D. 
Maureen Rupe 
Ashok Shah, M.D. 
Ramesh Patel, M.D. 
George Mikitarian, President/CEO (Non-voting) 
 

 
 
 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2021 
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

FIRST FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5 
 
 

 CALL TO ORDER 
 

I. Review and Approval of Minutes 

Motion to approve the minutes of the December 7, 2020 meeting. 

II. Cardiology Program Update and Review – Dr. Celis 

III. Other 

IV.  Executive Session (if necessary) 
 
 ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

NOTE:  IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE EDUCATION COMMITTEE WITH 
RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND 
THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 

 
PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING 
SHOULD CONTACT THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, 
FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING.  FOR INFORMATION CALL (321) 
268-6110. 

 
THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN 
DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE.  TO THE EXTENT OF 
SUCH DISCUSSION, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT, BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE AND NORTH 
BREVARD MEDICAL SUUPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED. 



 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS 

COMMITTEE 
 
 
A regular meeting of the Educational, Governmental and Community Relations 
Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District operating Parrish Medical 
Center was held on December 7, 2020, at 1:47 p.m. in Conference Room 2/3/4/5, First 
Floor.  The following members were present: 
 

Billie Fitzgerald, Chairperson  
Herman A. Cole, Jr.  
Elizabeth T. Galfo, M.D.  
Ashok Shah, M.D.  
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M. 
Mark Storey, M.D.  
George Mikitarian (non-voting)  
 

Member(s) Absent: 
 Maureen Rupe (excused) 
 

A copy of the attendance roster of others present during the meeting is appended to the 
file copy of these minutes. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Ms. Fitzgerald called the meeting to order at 1:47 p.m.  
 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
The following motion was made by Dr. Galfo, seconded by Mr. Jordan, and approved (6 
ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).  
 
ACTION TAKEN:  MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF OCTOBER 5, 
2020 MEETING, AS PRESENTED. 
 
CARE NAVIGATION – EVIDENCE AND OUTCOMES 
 
Ms. Cottrell and Ms. Weaver presented to the committee on the Parrish Medical Center 
Care Navigation program and the significant impact it has had on the community. Copies 
of the Power Point slides presented are appended to the file copy of these minutes.   
 
OTHER 
 
No other items were presented. 
 



EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS 
COMMITTEE 
DECEMBER 7, 2020 
PAGE 2 
 

 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 2:19 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
                Billie Fitzgerald 
                Chairperson 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

 
 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

 
 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

2008 2010 2017 2018 2019 2020 

Cardiovascular 
Care Program 
Interventional 
program  
state approval to 
perform advanced 
heart-saving 
treatments 

Transradial 
Catheterization
Use wrist, not groin 
for catheter 
insertion. Safe, 
eliminate scarring, 
decrease bleeding 
complications, etc. 

Angiojet  
Rapid blood clot 
busting/removal for 
quick restoration of 
blood flow. 

Impella 
Advanced 
percutaneous 
cardiac assist device 
that pumps for the 
heart. 

Penumbra  
Rapid blood clot 
aspiration from 
arteries and veins of 
various sizes.  

Hemodialysis 
Circuit Maintenance 
Interventions to fix clots 
that build up in fistulas 
and grafts preventing 
patients from having 
dialysis. 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

• Transitioned Hemodialysis Maintenance program to IR 
• Promotion of Micra (Pacemaker) 
• Growth of Cardio-Diagnostic Testing (Nuclear Stress) 
• Enhance Cardio-pulmonary Rehab Program 

2020 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

October 2019 – September 2020 (Fiscal Year 20) 
• Micra (AV and VR) – 16 
• Penumbra - 38 
• Impella – 9 
• Angiojet – 1 

 
• *Hemodialysis Maintenance - 11 

 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

• Expand market capture 
• Low cost, outpatient Nuclear Stress Testing 
• Port Canaveral clinic 
• Port Canaveral Treadmill Stress Testing 

•    

2021 



 
 

DRAFT AGENDA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING - REGULAR MEETING 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
FEBRUARY 1, 2021  

NO EARLIER THAN 2:00 P.M.,  
FOLLOWING THE LAST COMMITTEE MEETING 

FIRST FLOOR, CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
I. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
II. PMC’s Vision – Healing Families – Healing Communities 

 
III. Approval of Agenda 

 
IV. Recognitions(s) 

 
V. Review and Approval of Minutes (December 7, 2020 Regular Meeting) 

 
VI. Open Forum for PMC Physicians 

  
VII. Public Input and Comments***1 

 
VIII. Unfinished Business***  

 
IX. New Business*** 

 
A. 2021 Board of Directors Committee Roster – Mr. Jordan 

 
 Motion to approve the 2021 Board of Director Committee Roster, as presented. 
 
X. Medical Staff Report Recommendations/Announcements  

 
XI. Public Comments (as needed for revised Consent Agenda) 

 
XII. Consent Agenda*** 

 
A. Finance 

1. Motion to recommend to the Board of Directors to declare the equipment listed 
in the requests for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property Forms as surplus 
and obsolete and dispose of same in accordance with FS274.05 and FS274.96. 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
FEBRUARY 1, 2021 
PAGE 2 
 

 
__________________________________ 
 

. ***1 Pursuant to PMC Policy 9500-154:  
 non-agenda items – 3 minutes per citizen 
 agenda items for board action -- 3 minutes per citizen, permitted prior to board discussion for 

regular agenda action items and prior to board action on consent agenda 
 10 minute total per citizen  
 must be related to the responsibility and authority of the board or directly to an agenda item [see 

items marked ***]   
 
XIII. Committee Reports 

 
A. Quality Committee  

 
B. Finance Committee  
 
C. Executive Committee  

 
D. Educational, Governmental and Community Relations Committee  

 
E. Planning, Physical Facilities & Properties Committee  

 
XIV. Process and Quality Report – Mr. Mikitarian 

 
A. Other Related Management Issues/Information 

 
B. Hospital Attorney - Mr. Boyles 
 

XVI. Other 
 
XVII. Closing Remarks – Chairman  
 
XVIII. Executive Session (if necessary) 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE 
WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND 
THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD CONTACT THE ADMINISTRATIVE 
OFFICES AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING.  FOR INFORMATION 
CALL (321) 268-6110. 
 
THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY 
BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS.    
 
ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC THAT WILLFULLY INTERRUPTS OR DISTURBS A MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IS SUBJECT TO REMOVAL FROM 
THE MEETING BY AN OFFICER AND SUCH OTHER ACTIONS AS MAY BE DEEMED APPROPRIATE AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 871.01 OF THE FLORIDA 
STATUTES.   
 



/9000/1#43021428 v2 
  

 
 

 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS – REGULAR MEETING 

 
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the North Brevard County Hospital District 
operating Parrish Medical Center was held at 3:01 p.m. on December 7, 2020 in Conference 
Room 2/3/4/5, First Floor.  The following members were present: 
  

Herman A. Cole, Jr., Chairman  
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M. 
Stan Retz  
Billie Fitzgerald 
Peggy Crooks  
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D.  
Ashok Shah, M.D. 
Jerry Noffel (via phone) 
 

Member(s) Absent: 
Maureen Rupe (excused) 
 

A copy of the attendance roster of others present during the meeting is appended to the file 
copy of these minutes. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mr. Cole called the meeting to order at 3:05 p.m. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Mr. Cole led the Board of Directors, staff and public in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
PMC’S VISION – Healing Families – Healing Communities® 
 
Mr. Cole led the Board of Directors, staff and public in reciting PMC’s Vision – Healing 
Families – Healing Communities®.  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Mr. Cole asked for approval of the agenda in the packet. Discussion ensued and the 
following motion was made by Dr. Galfo, seconded by Dr. Shah and approved (8 ayes, 0 
nays, 0 abstentions).   
 
ACTION TAKEN:  MOTION TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED.   
 
 
 
 



/9000/1#43021428 v2 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   
DECEMBER 7, 2020 
PAGE 2 
 
 

 

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Jordan, seconded by Ms. 
Fitzgerald and approved (8 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).   
 
ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 5, 
2020 REGUALR MEETING, AS PRESENTED.  
 
RECOGNITIONS 
 
Mr. Cole took this time to recognize and thank Dr. Storey for his service as Medical Staff 
President. 
 
OPEN FORUM FOR PMC PHYSICIANS 
 
There were no physician comments. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
A member of the public spoke at this time. A copy of the public appearance request is 
appended to the file copy of these minutes. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
Discussion ensued regarding the motion for the flu vaccine mandate. The following motion 
was made by Mr. Jordan, seconded by Dr. Shah and approved (7 ayes, 1 nay, (Ms. Crooks) 0 
abstentions).   
 
ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO SUPPORT AN UPDATED POLICY OF THE 
MEDICAL STAFF REGARDING THE FLU VACCINE INOCULATION FOR PMC 
CARE PARTNERS AS OUTLINED IN THE UPDATED POLICY. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS  
 
North Brevard Medical Support Liaison Report  
 
Mr. Retz presented the North Brevard Medical Support Liaison report from the November 
12, 2020 meeting 
 
Environment of Care Report 
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Dr. Galfo, seconded by Mr. Jordan 
and approved (8 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).   
 
ACTION TAKEN:  MOTION TO APPROVE TO CHANGE THE ANNUAL 



/9000/1#43021428 v2 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   
DECEMBER 7, 2020 
PAGE 3 
 
 

 

ENVIRONMENT OF CARE REPORT FROM FISCAL YEAR TO CALENDAR 
YEAR. 
 
MEDICAL STAFF REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
There were no recommendations or announcements.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There was no public comment.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Ms. Crooks Requested that the motion for the flu vaccine mandate be removed from the 
consent agenda for future discussion. Mr. Cole approved the removal and noted that this item 
will be discussed in unfinished business.  
 
Discussion ensued regarding the consent agenda, with flu vaccine mandate removed and the 
following motion was made by Mr. Jordan, seconded by Ms. Crooks and approved (8 ayes, 0 
nays, 0 abstentions).   
 
ACTION TAKEN:  MOTION TO APPROVE THE FOLLOWING REVISED 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
 

A. Finance 

1. Motion to approve support of the process and efforts of renovations for 
the COVID-19 Capital Project as needed, in an amount not to exceed the 
amount appropriated by the Brevard County Commission CARES Act 
Funding. 
 

B. Executive  
 

1. Motion to approve the Resolution of the Board of Directors of the North 
Brevard County Hospital District Regarding the Amended and Restated 
Bylaws of the North Brevard County Hospital District. 

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS  
 
Quality Committee 
 
Dr. Galfo reported all items were covered during the meeting. 
 
Finance Committee 
Mr. Retz reported all items were covered during the meeting.  



/9000/1#43021428 v2 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   
DECEMBER 7, 2020 
PAGE 4 
 
 

 

 
Executive Committee 
 
Mr. Jordan reported all items were covered during the meeting.  
 
Educational, Governmental and Community Relations Committee 
 
Ms. Fitzgerald reported all items were covered during the meeting.  
 
Planning, Physical Facilities and Properties Committee 
 
Mr. Jordan reported the Planning Physical Facilities and Properties Committee did not meet. 
 
PROCESS AND QUALITY REPORT 
 
Mr. Mikitarian reminded the Board that we are now in the window for our Joint Commission 
survey, adding that there may be a delay due to the current positive COVID-19 rate in 
Brevard County.  
 
Hospital Attorney 
 
Legal counsel had no report.   
 
OTHER 
 
No other business was discussed. 
 
CLOSING REMARKS  
 
Mr. Cole took this time to thank Parrish Medical Center for their support for the YMCA 
tournament, noting that it raised $35,000 to benefit the local YMCA. 
 
Mr. Cole announced that the Next Board Meeting would be January 4th, 2021 and wished 
everyone a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 3:31 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
       Herman A. Cole, Jr.   
       Chairman 



           NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING – REGULAR 

January 19, 2021 
 
 

Present:  D. Barimo, P. Carmona, G. Cuculino, F. Dienst, C. Fernandez, R. Henry, C. Manion, B. Mathews, R. Patel,        
J. Rojas, M. Storey, V. Williams, J. Zambos, H. Cole, C. McAlpine 
Absent: A. Ochoa 
 

The meeting of the Medical Executive Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District operating 
Parrish Medical Center was January 19, 2021, at 5:30 p.m. in the Conference Center.  A quorum was determined 
to be present.   
 
CALL TO ORDER  
Dr. Ramesh Patel, President, called the meeting to order at 5:32 p.m.  
 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 
The following motion was made by Dr. Barimo, seconded by Dr. Manion, and unanimously approved:   
 
ACTION TAKEN: Motion to approve the previous meeting minutes (December 15, 2020) as written and 
distributed.  
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
A.  Alarm Management Policy, 9500-2049 

 
ACTION TAKEN:  Tabled to allow for further review 

 
B. Use and Management of Patient Restraints, 9500, TJC 

 
ACTION TAKEN:  Tabled to allow for further review 

 
FOLLOW-UP MEC ITEMS 
 
A.  Peer Review Flow – Update/Algorithm 

 
ACTION TAKEN:  Tabled for further review 

 
B. Nursing Supervisor Communication – Update/Trends 

 
ACTION TAKEN:  Tabled pending update  

 
NEW BUSINESS   
 
A.  Re-election of Department of Medicine Chairman 

 
Discussion ensued, consistent with the Bylaws, Dr. Mathews had been previously elected as the Department 
Chairman; however, once he was elected as the MEC President-Elect, a new chairman had to be elected. 

 
ACTION TAKEN:  Noted by the Committee 

 



MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE – REGULAR 
PAGE 2 
 
B. ED On-Call Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology Scheduling 

 
The MEC Chairman read a letter from Dr. Oskeoui requesting a change to the newly revised on-call 
schedule.  Discussion ensued.   

 
ACTION TAKEN:  MEC Chairman requested the Department of Medicine Chairman to bring this to the 
Department of Medicine for their review. 
 
ACTION TAKEN:  Motion made by Dr. Barimo, Seconded by Dr. Rojas, and voted as follows: with 5 votes 
“against”, and 4 votes “for” approval of the motion: “Eligible physicians who would like to be on ER call 
should have equal number of days as all active staff on call”. Motion failed.  

 
C. Joint Commission findings and Corrective Action Required 

 
The Joint Commission (TJC) made four findings: 
 
1. Skin and tissue assessment in the medical record was noted as incomplete in a number of charts that 

were reviewed by the physician surveyor. Corrective will be undertaken by the HIM Operations 
Manager and the Chairman of the Utilization Review Committee.  

2. P&T Committee voted on discontinuation of medication after 3 days. The Rules & Regulations 
currently state discontinuation will occur at 5 days. The Rules & Regulations must be updated so that 
they are consistent with the currently approved policy.  

3. CMS now requires a list of duties and responsibilities of the Department Chiefs and Medical Directors 
set forth in the body of the Bylaws of the Medical Staff. 

4. TJC did not find the three peer references in the online file of a newly credentialed medical staff 
member. Ultimately, the references were located submitted to the surveyor.  
 

ACTION TAKEN:  Initiate corrective action to raise awareness of the assessment for Item #1, refer Items 
#2 and #3 to the Bylaws Committee for  corrective action to the Bylaws and Rules and Regulations, and the 
4th item has been cleared, so no action is needed. 

 
INFORMATION/EDUCATION – None 
   
REPORT FROM ADMINISTRATION – Reported as New Business, Item “C”, above. 
  
REPORT FROM THE BOARD 
 
A. Robert Jordan is the new Parrish Medical Center Board Chairman; however, he requested Herman Cole to 

remain the MEC representative. 
 
ACTION TAKEN:  Noted by the Committee 
 

B. Board Meeting Minutes – November 2, 2020 
 
ACTION TAKEN:  Noted by the Committee 
 

C. Quality Committee Meeting Minutes – November 2, 2020 
 
ACTION TAKEN:  Noted by the Committee 



MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE – REGULAR 
PAGE 3 
 

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA:  
 
A. COVID-19 Monoclonal Antibody (MAB) Infusion Center Order Set (E3591) 

 
The following motion was made by Dr. Mathews, Seconded by Dr. Manion, and unanimously approved. 
 
ACTION TAKEN:  Motion to approve the COVID-19 Monoclonal Antibody (MAB) Infusion Center Order 
Set, as written and distributed. 

  
COMMITTEE REPORTS – None  
 
CLINICAL DEPARTMENT REPORTS - None 
 
OPEN FORUM 
 
A. The lab will initiate a schedule of collections. 
 

ACTION TAKEN:  Noted by Committee 
 
B. Status of COVID-19 Vaccine Distribution. 

 
Facilities are required to use all of the allotment before a new allotment will be provided. Select Publix sites 
will be providing the vaccines. 
 
ACTION TAKEN:  Noted by Committee 

 
C. Dr. Storey signed a number of policies after the December 15th MEC meeting. 

 
The policies must be approved at the next MEC meeting. 

  
ACTION TAKEN:  Noted by Committee 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned to the executive session at 6:30 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
Ramesh Patel, MD      Christopher Manion, MD 
President/Medical Staff                  Secretary - Treasurer 



 
NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

OPERATING 
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

 
 

2021 BOARD OF DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES 
_________________________________________________ 

 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
 

Herman A. Cole, Jr. 
Peggy Crooks 

Billie Fitzgerald 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 

Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M. 
Jerry L. Noffel 
Stan Retz, CPA 
Maureen Rupe 

Ashok Shah, M.D. 
 
 

OFFICERS 
 

Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M., Chairman 
Stan Retz, CPA, Vice Chairman 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D., Secretary 

Peggy Crooks, Treasurer  
 



2021 BOARD OF DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES 
PAGE 2 
 

COMMITTEES 
 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
 
Stan Retz, CPA, Chairperson 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M., Vice Chairperson 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D., Secretary 
Peggy Crooks, Treasurer 
Herman A. Cole, Jr., Member-at-Large 
George Mikitarian, President/Chief Executive Officer (Non-voting) 
 
 
EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS 
 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M. (ex-officio) 
Herman A. Cole, Jr. 
Billie Fitzgerald 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
Ramesh Patel, M.D., President/Medical Staff* 
George Mikitarian, President/Chief Executive Officer (Non-voting) 
  
 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
Peggy Crooks, Chairperson 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M., (ex-officio) 
Stan Retz, CPA 
Herman A. Cole, Jr.  
Jerry Noffel 
Christopher Manion, M.D.* 
Ramesh Patel, M.D., President/Medical Staff** 
George Mikitarian, President/Chief Executive Officer (Non-voting) 
 
 
PLANNING, PHYSICAL FACILITIES AND PROPERTIES COMMITTEE 
 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M. (ex-officio) 
Herman A. Cole, Jr. 
Maureen Rupe 
Ashok Shah, M.D. 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
Ramesh Patel, M.D., President/Medical Staff* 
George Mikitarian, President/Chief Executive Officer (Non-voting) 
 
 
 
 



2021 BOARD OF DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES 
PAGE 3 
 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M. (ex-officio) 
Peggy Crooks 
Jerry Noffel 
Stan Retz, CPA 
 
 
QUALITY COMMITTEE 
 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M. (ex-officio) 
Stan Retz, CPA 
Herman A. Cole, Jr.  
Peggy Crooks 
Billie Fitzgerald 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
Jerry Noffel 
Maureen Rupe 
Ashok Shah, M.D. 
Greg Cuculino, M.D. 
Ramesh Patel, M.D., President/Medical Staff 
Kiran Modi, M.D., Designee/Medical Staff Review Committee 
Jeram Chapla, M.D., Designee/Utilization Management/Medical Records Committee 
Christopher Manion, M.D., Designee/Credentials and Medical Ethics Committee 
George Mikitarian, President/Chief Executive Officer (Non-voting) 
 
 
JOINT CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
 
Board Member 
Board Member 
Board Member 
Board Member 
Ramesh Patel, M.D., President/Medical Staff, Chairman 
Biju Mathews, M.D., Vice President/Medical Staff 
MEC Member – To Be Determined 
MEC Member – To Be Determined 
George Mikitarian, President/Chief Executive Officer (Ex-Officio with Vote) 
 



2021 BOARD OF DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES 
PAGE 4 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AD HOC CREDENTIALS COMMITTEE 
 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M. (ex-officio) 
Jerry L. Noffel 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
Billie Fitzgerald 
Ashok Shah, M.D. 
 
 
INVESTMENT COMMITTEE 
 
Peggy Crooks 
Jerry Noffel 
Stan Retz, CPA 

BOARD LIAISON APPOINTMENTS 
 
 
Joint Risk Management Committee 
 
Ashok Shah, M.D.  
 
Medical Staff Review Committee 
 
Jerry L. Noffel 
 
North Brevard Medical Support, Inc. 
 
Stan Retz, CPA 
 
 
 
 
    *Medical Staff Representatives 
  **Designated as the alternate to represent Medical Staff in absence of primary delegate. 
The Vice President of the Medical Staff will represent the President of the Medical Staff                                                             
in his absence at all Board meetings.       

 
 
 
 
 
 
(January 27, 2021)



2021 BOARD OF DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES 
PAGE 5 
 
SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS 

 
Ad Hoc Credentials Review Committee – First Monday 
Executive Session     TBD 
 
Quality Committee    – First Monday  
       Noon 
 
Budget and Finance Committee  – First Monday 

1:00 p.m.  
 
Executive Committee    – First Monday 

(Immediately following Budget and 
Finance) 

 
Board of Directors Executive Session – First Monday 
       (To commence no earlier than  

1:30 p.m.) 
 
Education Committee    – First Monday 

(Immediately following Executive 
Session) 

         
Planning Committee    – First Monday 

(Immediately following Education 
Committee)  

 
Board Meeting    – First Monday 

(To begin no earlier than 2:00 p.m. or 
immediately following the last 
Committee meeting) 
 

Audit Committee    – TBA 
 
Joint Conference Committee   – TBA 
 
Medical Executive Committee  – Third Tuesday 
       5:30 p.m. 
 
Medical Staff     – First Tuesday 

March, June, September, December 
      5:30 p.m. 


	1. Cover Memo
	2. Quality Committee
	February 2021
	QUALITY COMMITTEE

	December
	Feb 21 Quality Presentation.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	February 2021 Quality Agenda
	Quality Committee�Vision Statement
	Slide Number 4
	Board Quality & Safety Committee
	Performance Dashboard
	COVID-19 Year in Review��*COVID-19 review data January 2020-October 2020
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	COVID-19
	COVID-19
	COVID-19
	COVID-19
	COVID-19
	COVID-19
	COVID-19
	COVID-19
	COVID-19
	COVID-19
	COVID-19
	COVID-19
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33
	Slide Number 34
	Slide Number 35
	Slide Number 36
	Slide Number 37
	Slide Number 38
	Slide Number 39
	Slide Number 40
	Slide Number 41
	Slide Number 42


	3. Finance Committee
	February 2021
	George Mikitarian, President/CEO (non-voting)
	TENTATIVE AGENDA
	MONDAY, FEBRUARY 01, 2021
	FIRST FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOMS 2/3/4/5
	CALL TO ORDER
	I. Public Comments
	II. Review and approve minutes of (December 07, 2020)
	Motion: To recommend to the Board of Directors to declare the equipment listed in the     requests for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property Forms as surplus and obsolete and dispose of same in accordance with FS274.05 and FS274.96.
	VIII. Executive Session (if necessary)

	ADJOURNMENT


	December
	Feb Finance Committee Presentation Dec 2020.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Finance Committee


	4. Executive Committee
	February 2021
	ADJOURNMENT

	December
	FEB_Parrish Plumbing Issue.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Parrish Medical Center Plumbing Issue Main Line 
	Slide Number 3
	Parrish Medical Center Plumbing Issue Main Line 
	Parrish Medical Center Plumbing Issue Main Line 
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Parrish Medical Center Plumbing Issue Main Line 
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Parrish Medical Center Plumbing Issue Main Line 
	Plumbing Issue Progress Pictures
	Plumbing Issue Progress Pictures
	Plumbing Issue Progress Pictures
	Slide Number 16
	Plumbing Issue Progress Pictures
	Plumbing Issue Progress Pictures


	5. Education Committee
	February 2021
	EDUCATION COMMITTEE

	December
	FEB_Intervential Cardiology Presentation - Feb 2021 BOD - DRAFT.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11


	6. Board of Directors
	February 2021
	I. Pledge of Allegiance
	XVI. Other
	ADJOURNMENT
	NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE...



	December
	January 19 2021 - Regular Minutes (2)
	REPORT FROM ADMINISTRATION – Reported as New Business, Item “C”, above.

	Feb_2021 BOD - OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES
	OFFICERS
	Stan Retz, CPA, Chairperson
	FINANCE COMMITTEE
	AUDIT COMMITTEE
	QUALITY COMMITTEE
	JOINT CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
	Joint Risk Management Committee
	Medical Staff Review Committee




